
 
 
 
 

Commission Chair 
Mark Green, Mayor – Union City 

Commission Vice Chair 
Scott Haggerty, Supervisor – District 1 

AC Transit 
Greg Harper, Director 

Alameda County 
Supervisors 
Nadia Lockyer – District 2 
Wilma Chan – District 3 
Nate Miley – District 4 
Keith Carson – District 5 

BART 
Thomas Blalock, Director 

City of Alameda 
Rob Bonta, Vice Mayor 

City of Albany 
Farid Javandel, Mayor 

City of Berkeley 
Laurie Capitelli, Councilmember 

City of Dublin 
Tim Sbranti, Mayor 

City of Emeryville 
Ruth Atkin, Councilmember 

City of Fremont 
Suzanne Chan, Vice Mayor 

City of Hayward 
Olden Henson, Councilmember 

City of Livermore 
Marshall Kamena, Mayor 

City of Newark 
Luis Freitas, Vice Mayor 

City of Oakland 
Councilmembers 
Larry Reid 
Rebecca Kaplan 

City of Piedmont 
John Chiang, Vice Mayor 

City of Pleasanton 
Jennifer Hosterman, Mayor 

City of San Leandro 
Joyce R. Starosciak, Councilmember 

Executive Director 
Arthur L. Dao 
 

     

BOARD MEETING NOTICE 
Thursday, April 28, 2011, 2:30 P.M. 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

(see map on last page of agenda) 
 

Mark Green Chair 
Scott Haggerty Vice Chair 
  
Arthur L. Dao Executive Director 
Gladys V. Parmelee  Interim Clerk of the Commission 

 
 

AGENDA 
Copies of Individual Agenda Items are Available on the: 

Alameda CTC Website --  www.alamedactc.org 
 
1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2 Roll Call 
 
3 Public Comment 
Members of the public may address the Board during “Public Comment” on any 
item not on the agenda.  Public comment on an agenda item will be heard as part 
of that specific agenda item. Only matters within the Commission’s jurisdictions 
may be addressed. If you wish to comment make your desire known by filling out 
a speaker card and handing it to the Clerk of the Commission. Please wait until the 
Chair calls your name.  Walk to the microphone when called; give your name, and 
your comments. Please be brief and limit comments to the specific subject under 
discussion. Please limit your comment to three minutes.  
 
4 Chair/Vice-Chair’s Report 
 
5 Approval of Consent Calendar               
 5A. Minutes of March 24, 2011 – page 1             A 
  
 5B. Approval of 2011 Congestion Management Program (CMP) 

Update: Recommendations for the CMP Level of Service 
Standards Regarding Roadway Network and Multimodal 
Level of Service – page 9             A 

 
5C. Approval of Draft FY 11/12 Measure B Strategic Plan 

Assumptions – page 25             A 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.alamedactc.org/


Alameda County Transportation Commission          Commission Meeting Agenda, April 28, 2011 
Page 2 of 4 

 
5D. Approval of Draft FY 2011/12 TFCA Program – page 29                  A 

5E. Approval of Gap Grant Funding and Grant Extensions – page 33    A 

5F. Approval of Three-Year Project Initiation Document Strategic Plan for Alameda 
County – page 39           A 

5G. Approval of Resolution 11-008 Authorizing the Execution of Various Funding 
Agreements – page 45         A 

 
5H. Approval to Execute Master Agreement with California Highway Patrol – page 49           A 
 
5I. Project Delivery Plans 

5I.1. Approval of Project Delivery Plan for I-680 Northbound HOV/Express 
Lane Project (ACTIA No. 8); and Allocation of Measure B funds for  
Preliminary Engineering/Environmental Phase – page 63    A 

 
5I.2. Approval of Project Delivery Plan for I-580 Westbound HOV/Express Lane 

Project and Authorize Staff to Issue an RFP for a System Manager – page 75      A 
 
5J. Extension of Contracts 

5J.1. Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Electronic Toll System  Development  
and Implementation Contract with Electronic Transactions Consultants  
Corporation, to Extend Contract Expiration Date for the Southbound I-680 
HOV/Express Lane Project – page 85      A 

 
5J.2. Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Center to Center Program  

Communications Hub for the Tri-Valley SMART Corridor Project (C2C)  
with DKS Associates, to Extend Contract Expiration Date – page 87  A 

 
5J.3. Approval of Amendment No. 4 to the I-680 Smart Carpool Lane Public  

Education and Marketing with Solem & Associates, to Extend Contract  
Expiration Date – page 89        A 

 
5J.4 Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Contract with BKF Engineers, Inc. to  

Prepare a PSR/PR for the I-880/Marina Blvd. Interchange Improvements  
Project to Extend the Expiration Date – page 91     A 

 
5K. Approval of Authorization to Award Construction Contract for I-80 ICM Project –  

Traffic Operaratios System Project No. 3 – page 93      A 
 
5L. Approval of CMA TIP funds to supplement budget for the I-880 Southbound HOV  

Lane Project – page 97         A 
 
5M. Approval of Authorization to Negotiate a System Manager Services Contract and  

Amend the Design Contract for the San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit  
Improvement Project No. 6 and the Traffic Operations Systems Project No. 3 of the  
I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project – page 99       A 
 
 



Alameda County Transportation Commission          Commission Meeting Agenda, April 28, 2011 
Page 3 of 4 

 
5N. Approval of Consultant Team Selected to Provide Project Controls and Project  

Delivery Management Services and Authorization to Negotiate and Execute a  
Contract – page 101          A 

 
5O. Approval of Appointments to the Community Advisory Committees – page 103  A 

 
6 Community Advisory Committee Reports – (Time Limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

 6A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee – Midori Tabata, Chair – page 105  I 

 6B. Citizens Advisory Committee – Barry Ferrier, Chair – page  117    I 

 6C. Citizens Watchdog Committee – James Paxson, Chair – page 119    I 

 6D. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee – Sylvia Stadmire, Chair – page 123 I 

7 Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items              
 7A. Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)  

and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/TransportationExpenditure Plan (TEP) 
Information – page 137                     I 

 
 7B. Legislative Update – Approval of Legislative Positions – page 197    A 
  

8 Programs and Projects Committee Action Items                

8A. Approval of Vehicle Registration Fee Program Principles  – page 211    A 
 
8B. Acceptance of Semi-Annual Measure B Capital Projects Status Update and Approval  

of Funding Plans – page 225           A 
 
8C. Acceptance of Semi-Annual ACCMA Capital Projects Status Update and Approval  

of Funding Plans – page 251                     A 
 

9 Finance and Administration Committee Action Items              
ON CONSENT 
 
10 Staff Reports (verbal) 

10A. Calmentor Certificate of Leadership Presented to the Alameda CTC – page 167  I 

11 Adjournment: Next Meeting – May 26, 2011 at 2:30 PM  

 

Key: A- Action Item; I – Information Item 
(#)  All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Alameda CTC Commission. 

 

PLEASE DO NOT WEAR SCENTED PRODUCTS SO INDIVIDULAS WITH 
ENVIRONMENTAL SENSITIVITIES MAY ATTEND 

 

 



Alameda County Transportation Commission          Commission Meeting Agenda, April 28, 2011 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

May 2011 Meeting Schedule:  Some dates are tentative. Persons interested in attending should 
check dates with Alameda CTC staff. 

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 5:30 pm No Meeting 1333 Broadway Suite300 

Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 6:30 pm No Meeting 1333 Broadway Suite300 

Alameda County Transportation Advisory 
Committee (ACTAC) 

1:30 pm  May 3, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG) 1:30 p.m. May 12, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Citizens Advisory Working Group (CAWG) 2:30 p.m. May 5, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

I-680 Sunol Express Lane Joint Powers 
Authority 

 9:30 am May 9, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

I-580 Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) 9:45 am May 9, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
(PPLC) 

11:00 am May 9, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Programs and Projects Committee (PPC) 12:15 pm May 9, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 1:30 pm May 9, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 5:30 pm No Meeting 1333 Broadway Suite300 

Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee 9:30 am No Meeting 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 1:00 pm May 23, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Countywide Transportation Plan and 
Expenditure Plan Development Steering 
Committee (CWTP-TEP) 

12:00 pm May 26, 2011 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 2:30 pm Next Meeting is on 
May 26, 2011 

1333 Broadway Suite 300 

 

 



Glossary of Acronyms 
 

ABAG Association of Bay Area  Governments 

ACCMA Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency 

ACE Altamont Commuter Express 

ACTA Alameda County Transportation  Authority 
(1986 Measure B authority) 

ACTAC Alameda County Technical Advisory 
Committee 

ACTC Alameda County Transportation 
Commission 

ACTIA Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority (2000 Measure B 
authority) 

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act 

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

BRT Bus Rapid Transit 

Caltrans California Department of  Transportation 

CEQA California Environmental Quality  Act 

CIP Capital Investment Program 

CMAQ Federal Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality 

CMP Congestion Management Program 

CTC California Transportation  Commission 

CWTP Countywide Transportation Plan 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 

FTA Federal Transit Administration 

GHG Greenhouse Gas 

HOT High occupancy toll 

HOV High occupancy vehicle 

ITIP State Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

LATIP Local Area Transportation Improvement 
Program 

LAVTA Livermore-Amador Valley Transportation 
Authority 

LOS              Level of service 

 

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 

NOP  Notice of Preparation 

PCI Pavement Condition Index 

PSR Project Study Report 

RM 2 Regional Measure 2 (Bridge toll) 

RTIP Regional Transportation  Improvement 
 Program 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan (MTC’s 
Transportation 2035) 

SAFETEA-LU    Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act 

SCS Sustainable Community Strategy 

SR State Route 

SRS Safe Routes to Schools 

STA State Transit Assistance  

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Federal Surface Transportation Program 

TCM Transportation Control Measures 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief  Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Travel-Demand Management 

TEP Transportation Expenditure Plan 

TFCA Transportation Fund for Clean Air 

TIP Federal Transportation Improvement 
Program 

TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 

TMP Traffic Management Plan 

TMS Transportation Management System 

TOD Transit-Oriented Development 

TOS Transportation Operations Systems 

TVTC Tri Valley Transportation Committee 

VHD Vehicle Hours of Delay 

VMT Vehicle miles traveled 



 

 

Directions to the Offices of the 
Alameda County Transportation  
Commission: 
 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Public Transportation
Access: 
 
BART: City Center / 12th  Street Station 
 
AC Transit:  
Lines 1,1R, 11, 12, 13, 14,  
15, 18, 40, 51, 63, 72, 72M,  
72R, 314, 800, 801, 802, 
805, 840 
 
Auto Access: 
• Traveling South:  Take 11th  
           Street exit from I‐980 to  
  11th  Street 

 

• Traveling North: Take 11th   
              Street/Convention Center 
              Exit from I‐980 to 11th  
              Street 
 
• Parking: 
             City Center Garage –  
             Underground Parking,  
             (Parking entrances located on 
             11th or 14th  Street) 
 

 

 
Alameda County  
Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 



 

 

.ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MARCH 24, 2011 

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 
  

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Roll Call 
Parmelee conducted the roll call to confirm quorum. The meeting roster is attached.  
 
3. Public Comment 

 
4.0 Chair/Vice-Chair’s Report 
  
5. Approval of Consent Calendar   
5A. Minutes of February 24, 2011  
5B. Approval of the 2011 CMP Update: CMP Issues Review and Recommendations  
5C. Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the On-Call Modeling Contract with Dowling Associates, Inc. 

and Extend Contract Expiration Date  
5D.  Approval of One Year Extension of Project Monitoring Contrace with Advance Project Delivery 

Inc. (APDI)  
5E. Approval of Certifications and Assurances for the Proposition 1B Public Transportation 

Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) Program  
5F. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Programs 

5F.1 Approval of Alameda CTC TFCA Program Guidelines  
5F.2 Approval of Alameda CTC TFCA Program FY 2011/12 Expenditure Plan  
5F.3 Review of Summary of the TFCA Applications Received for FY 2011/12 Program 

5G. Review of Vehicle Registration Fee Program Status  
5H. Approval of Deadline Extension for Environmental Clearance and/or Full Funding for Two 

Specific Capital Projects in the Measure B Transportation Sales Tax Program: Route 92/Clawiter-
Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route (ACTIA 15); and Dumbarton Rail Corridor (ACTIA 
25)  

5I. Approval of CMA TIP Funding for the East Bay SMART Corridor  
5J. Approval of Right of Way Transfer from ACTIA to Caltrans for ACTIA 12 – I580/ Castro Valley 

Interchanges Improvement Project  
5K. Approval of Countywide Safe Routes to Schools Program Scope of Services and RFP 

Implementation Timeline  
5L. Approval and Adoption of Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Alameda County Congestion Management 

Agency’s (ACCMA) Member Agency Fee Schedule  
5M. Approval of Loan Program Between the Alameda County Transportation Authority (ACTA) and 

the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA)  

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
                                               Agenda Item 5A 

Page 1



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                 Minutes of February 24, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                                      Page 2 of 5 
 

 

5N. Approval of the ACCMA’s Small Business Enterprise (SBE) and Local Business Enterprise 
(LBE) Fiscal Year-to-Date Reports and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Quarterly 
Report for the Period of October 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010  

5O. Approval of ACTIA’s Semi-Annual Local Business Contract Equity Program Utilization Report 
of Local Business Enterprises and Small Business Enterprises for the Period of July 1, 2010 
through December 31, 2010  

5P. Approval of Appointments to the Community Advisory Committees  
 
Items 5F, 5K, and 5P were pulled from the consent calendar. A motion to approve the consent calendar 
was made by Councilmember Henson; a second was made by Mayor Kamena. The motion passed 23-0. 
 
On agenda item 5F, Councilmember Atkin raised the issue of eligible projects and she wants more input 
and information on TDM projects. Councilmember Worthington made a motion to approve staff 
recommendation; a second was made by Supervisor Miley.  The motion passed 21- Aye; 2 – Nay 
(Councilmember Atkin and Director Harper). 
 
The following issues were raised and discussed on agenda item 5K: (a) revisit the number of schools and 
readjust the RFP as needed; (b) eliminate commute alternative since there is no funding for this; (c) 
reassess whether there are enough resources to cover all the schools or if we are spreading funds too 
thinly to be effective; (d) do not abandon the high school program, but implement a pilot program 
approach instead; (e) build on the successes of the first cycle.  Director Blalock made a motion to approve 
staff recommendation; a second was made by Councilmember Worthington. The motion passed 22-0. 
 
There was one public comment. Nora Cody stated that the geographic equity issue will be addressed in 
the new cycle. The high school program is a pilot program since this was not tested yet in the past. She 
agrees that commute alternative be eliminated. 
 
On agenda item 5P, Director Blalock sought clarification on the appointment of John Repar (see handout 
on Item 5P) to the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) and Harpal Mann. Staff explained that staff is 
seeking approval for both of their appointments and that John Repar is not replacing Harpal Mann. A 
motion to approve staff recommendation was made by Director Blalock; a second was made by Green. 
The motion passed 22-0. 
 
6.  Community Advisory Committee Reports  
6A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
There was no report.  
  
6B. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
There was no report.  
 
6C. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
James Paxson, CWC Chair, reported that CWC last met on March 14, 2011. They have formed the CWC 
Compliance Report Subcommittee to review the current compliance reporting requirements and policy. 
They also formed a CWC Annual Report Subcommittee to work on the CWC 9th Annual Report to the 
Public. Their next meeting is on June 13, 2011. 
 

Page 2

http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf�
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf�
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf�


Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                 Minutes of February 24, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                                      Page 3 of 5 
 

 

6D. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 
Rev. Carolyn Orr, Vice Chair of PAPCO, reported that they will meet on March 28, 2011. She said that 
earlier this month a PAPCO subcommittee reviewed and scored 5 applications for 21 vehicles and 
equipment for the 5310 Federal Grant. They have forwarded their scores to the MTC and they hope that 
the following organizations will receive vehicles: Center for Elders’ Independence, East Bay Services to 
the Developmentally Disabled, On Lok Senior Health Services, and Satellite Housing. She also said that 
they have started to plan for their Annual Mobility Workshop on July 11, 2011. She added that PAPCO 
has welcomed a new appointee from LAVTA, but there are still vacancies for the cities of Alameda, 
Albany, Newark, Piedmont, and San Leandro. 
   
7.  Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
7A. Presentation on Implementation of the Bay Area Air Quality Management District’s 

(BAAQMD) Revised CEQA Guidelines  
Henry Hilken made a presentation on BAAQMD’s revised CEQA guidelines. The guidelines provide 
guidance to local lead agencies in evaluating air quality impacts of land use development and include 
thresholds of significance, analytical tools, and mitigation measures. He said that the last CEQA 
guidelines were published in 1999 and an update was needed to address more recent air quality concerns 
such as green house gasses and localized air quality impacts. The District’s goal is to encourage air 
quality beneficial land use. He said that the CEQA guidelines are for guidance and are not regulatory. 
Supervisor Haggerty suggested that the same presentations be made to local jurisdictions to enable them 
to implement projects using the CEQA guidelines. Director Harper also suggested that future 
presentations address how diesel exhaust may increase cardio-pulmonary diseases and not just focus on 
cancer. This item was for information only. 
 
Zack Wasserman gave a brief report to the Commission on the lawsuit that the California Building 
Industries Associations has brought against the adoption of the CEQA guidelines. The Alameda County 
Superior Court has made a preliminary determination that these are indeed guidances and not regulations. 
It was also determined that it was not clear whether CEQA was required to be applied and whether the 
guidances and thresholds were adopted capriciously and in an arbitrary manner. These issues will go to 
trial. It was found that the guidance and thresholds are not preempted by AB 32 or SB 375. He said that 
the benefits to the Alameda CTC to be part of the litigation may not be beneficial.  He suggested that it 
may be more appropriate to write a letter to the judge articulating the concerns about the effect of the 
guidelines and thresholds on the purposes and projects of the agency and there is a reasonable chance to 
persuade the judge to take judicial notice of that. After some discussion, it was agreed that Zack 
Wasserman will draft a letter for consideration of the Commissioners. 
 
7B. Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)  and 

Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) 
Information 

Beth Walukas reported that all SCS presentations are done except for AC Transit which is being 
rescheduled. The five CWTP public outreach meetings will be completed tonight. She also said that 
copies of letters to MTC regarding the RTP processes are found on page 225 of the meeting packet and 
the other one is a handout.  
 
 
 

Page 3



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                 Minutes of February 24, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                                      Page 4 of 5 
 

 

7C. Update on the Sustainable Communities Strategy Initial Vision Scenario 
Tess Lengyel stated that the Initial Vision Scenario was released on March 11, 2011 and the agency has 
had three meetings with local officials to provide feedback and another one is scheduled tonight. A 
similar meeting was held by Supervisor Lockyer on March 19. Another meeting will be held on May 14, 
2010 for Supervisorial Districts 1 and 2 of Alameda County. A presentation was also made on March 18, 
2011 to the CWTP Technical Advisory Working Group. Councilmember Starosciak commented that 
presentations be made not only to elected officials but also to Planning Commissions.  
 
7D. Review of the Call for Projects and Programs Call for the Countywide and Regional 

Transportation Plans  
Beth Walukas stated that the call for projects was released on February 25th.  Preliminary inputs were 
requested on the list of projects and programs and twelve agencies have responded and two more have 
reported that they intend to submit projects. Project applications are due to the agency on April 12, 2011, 
and screening will be done between April 12 and April 21. It is anticipated that the draft list of projects 
and programs will be accepted by the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee at their meeting on April 28, 2011. 
The draft list will be submitted to MTC by the April 29, 2011 deadline and brought to all the Commission 
committees and advisory groups in May for comment.  A public hearing will be held at the May 26, 2011 
CWTP-TEP Steering Committee meeting on the final list.  The Steering Committee is anticipated to 
recommend the Commission approve the list at the Commission meeting on May 26, 2011. The final list 
of projects and programs will be submitted to MTC on May 27, 2011.  
 
Director Greg Harper referred to page 225 of the meeting packet and he brought up two issues: (1) what 
is the procedure in contacting sister agencies regarding policies? He was uncomfortable that direction for 
staff to send a letter to MTC came from PPLC instead of the full Commission; (2) Is it the policy of the 
Alameda CTC that reducing VMT is not a goal? Director Harper stated that policies should be vetted at 
the PPLC and then forwarded to the full Commission. Mayor Green commented that the intent of the 
letter is not to disregard VMT as a goal in evaluating performance of the system. Art Dao responded that 
staff was directed by the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee and that the issue was time sensitive. He also 
said that the Administrative Code states that on cases related to legislative matters, staff can be directed to 
send a letter under the Chair’s signature. Related to the issue of VMT as a matter of policy, the letter was 
suggesting to MTC that the performance criteria be inclusive of all goals.   
 
7E. Legislative Update – Approval of legislative positions  
Tess Lengyel recommended the Commission support the following bills: AB 57 (Beal) Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission; AJR 5 (Lowenthal) Transportation revenues; AB 1086 (Wieckowski) 
Transactions and use taxes: County of Alameda; and support in concept the transportation funding 
elements of the Surface Transportation Bill Reauthorization Proposal. Councilmember Henson made a 
motion to approve staff recommendation; a second was made by Mayor Kamena. The motion passed 23-
0. 
 
8. Programs and Projects Committee Action Items 
On Consent. 
 
9.  Finance and Administration Committee Action Items 
On Consent. 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
      Agenda Item 5B

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: April 19, 2011  
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of 2011 Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update: 

Recommendations for the CMP Level of Service Standards regarding Roadway 
Network and Multimodal Level of Service 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve (1) Option 2, Develop a Two Tiered Roadway 
Network Based on Qualitative Criteria, for including roadways as principal arterials on the CMP 
network and (2) a process for using multi-modal level of service standards for CMP purposes.   
 
Summary 
As required by state mandate, Alameda CTC, in its role as the congestion management agency for 
Alameda County, is updating the Congestion Management Program (CMP).The schedule and issues 
for the 2011 CMP update were approved by the Commission at its January 27, 2011 meeting. Based 
on the direction from the Commission, staff performed a comprehensive review of each of the 
current CMP elements, the CMP legislation, and related activities of Alameda CTC, and identified 
potential areas for improvement and presented recommendations for next steps. The approach for 
updating various elements of the CMP, including a comparison with three other Bay Area 
congestion management agencies (Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority; San Francisco 
County Transportation Authority; and Contra Costa County Transportation Authority), was 
approved by the Commission at its March 24, 2011 meeting. This item focuses on the update of the 
CMP Level of Service Standards Element.  Specifically, input is sought on two options for revising 
and re-evaluating the threshold for including roadways as principal arterials on the CMP network 
and a process for using multi-modal level of service standards for CMP purposes.  Both ACTAC 
and the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee reviewed the options for including roadways 
as principal arterials and recommended Option 2, Develop a Two Tiered Roadway Network Based 
on Qualitative Criteria, and approved staff’s recommendation for incorporating multi-modal level 
of service standards in future CMPs.  Based on Commission action, staff will revise Chapters 2 
(Designated Roadway System) and 6 (Land Use Analysis Program) as appropriate.  The draft CMP 
will be distributed in July. 
 
Discussion 
 
CMP Roadway Network 
In March 2011, staff was directed to explore two options for determining if new roadways should 
be added as principal arterials to the CMP roadway network:   
 

Page 9



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 2 
 

 Option 1:  Re-evaluate and revise as appropriate the original 30,000 average daily traffic 
(ADT) threshold criteria for selecting principal arterials on the CMP network and apply the 
new criteria to identify new roadways. 

 
 Option 2: Develop a set of qualitative criteria and using those criteria, identify new 

roadways to be included and surveyed.  Roadways identified using the qualitative criteria 
would be monitored for informational purposes only (similar to how the a.m. peak period is 
monitored now) and would not be used in the conformity findings process.  The qualitative 
criteria policy would be reviewed periodically. 
 

Additionally, staff was directed to explore: 
 

 Developing a policy for Commission adoption that gives funding preference to deficient 
segments identified in the biennial Level of Service Monitoring. 
 

As shown above, two options were explored for updating the CMP roadway network.  
 
Option 1 – Re-evaluate original 30,000 average daily traffic threshold  
While the statutes require existing state highways be designated as part of the CMP system, they 
provide no guidance for which principal arterials should be included. After evaluating several 
possible methods, the 1991 CMP adopted an approach that provided for the systematic selection of 
principal arterials to include in the CMP-network. 
 
The selected approach, which met MTC’s expectations for a “reasonable” CMP network 
designation method, relies on a concept that is central to the CMP legislation—identifying a system 
that carries a majority of the vehicle trips countywide. Using the countywide travel model, an 
average daily traffic volume was identified that would produce a system of roadways carrying at 
least 70 percent of the vehicle miles traveled (VMT) countywide. This approach yielded an average 
daily traffic of roughly 30,000 vehicles per day as a minimum threshold. Additional criteria were 
included to refine the definition and to determine whether a roadway should be included on the 
CMP network as a principal arterial are: 
 

1. Must carry 30,000 average daily traffic (ADT) for at least one mile; 
2. Must be a roadway with four or more lanes; 
3. Must be a major cross-town connector, traversing from one side of town to the opposite 

side; and 
4. Must connect at both ends to another CMP route, unless the route terminates at a major 

activity center. 
 
For this review, only the 30,000 average daily traffic threshold was re-evaluated.  The additional 
principal arterial criteria shown for designating principal arterial roadways are still applicable and 
are not recommended for revision.   
 
The following table shows the results from the countywide travel model for the 2005 horizon year 
for three ranges of average daily traffic thresholds and the corresponding percent Vehicle Miles 
Travelled (VMT). 

Page 10



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 3 
 
 
Table 1 - Range of average daily traffic (ADT) thresholds for Alameda County roadway network 
and corresponding vehicle miles traveled (VMT)  

ADT Threshold Total VMT 
% of Total 
Countywide VMT 

Total Alameda County (Vehicles Daily) 
                                   
35,962,936  100%

Two Way ADT>20,000 (Vehicles Daily) 
                                   
29,083,686  81%

Two Way ADT>30,000 (Vehicles Daily) 
                                   
26,456,097  74%

Two Way ADT>40,000 (Vehicles Daily) 
                                   
24,380,694  68%

 
 
Figures 1 thru 3 show the corresponding roadway network for the roadways meeting the 20,000 
thru 40,000 ADT thresholds. 
 
The countywide travel model results presented in Table 1 above show that although traffic volumes 
have increased on the county roadways since the original threshold was established, the threshold 
for carrying approximately 70 percent of the countywide VMT is still 30,000 average daily traffic. 
While the 30,000 average daily traffic threshold has remained unchanged, there have been some 
shifts in the specific roadways that carry the high volume of traffic, likely due to the growth or 
change in land development in the county since 1991.  Figures 4 through 7 and Table 2 show the 
results for the entire CMP roadway network, including the new segments that meet the average 
daily traffic threshold for the first time and the existing segments that no longer meet the 30,000 
average daily traffic threshold. Figures 4 through 7 and Table 2 also distinguish whether the new 
segments meet the minimum one mile distance criteria for principal arterials. Since the CMP 
legislation does not permit any roadways included in the CMP network to be removed, the current 
CMP roadways identified as not meeting the average daily traffic threshold are presented for 
informational purposes only.  
 
If this option is selected as the method for determining principal arterials for the CMP roadway 
network, the new roadways will be evaluated using the all principal arterial criteria to develop the 
final list of new CMP segments that will serve as the updated Alameda County CMP roadway 
network. Because this initial assessment was done using the countywide travel demand model, 
additional data collection will need to be done on the potential new roadway segments to verify 
with actual traffic counts that the threshold is met before adding it to the CMP network. If this 
option is selected, it is also recommended that a policy be developed for Commission adoption that 
could give funding preference at the discretion of local jurisdictions to deficient segments identified 
in the biennial Level of Service Monitoring program. 
 
 
Option 2 – Develop a two-tiered roadway network based on Qualitative Criteria 
To address local staff’s concern that expanding the CMP roadway network could potentially be a 
financial burden if the roadway is identified as deficient in the biennial Level of Service Monitoring 

Page 11



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 4 
 
program, a second option was developed that is similar to the approach used by the San Francisco 
County Transportation Authority. This second option results in a two-tiered roadway network based 
on the existing CMP roadway network as defined by the original criteria and a supplemental 
roadway network based on an agreed upon set of qualitative criteria.  The supplemental CMP 
roadway network would be monitored during the Level of Service monitoring period for 
informational purposes only.  
 
Three criteria are suggested to determine whether a roadway is included on the supplemental 
roadway network. These criteria are based on SFTCA’s criteria for their CMP network: 
 

- Major thoroughfares, not on the existing CMP network, whose primary function is to link 
districts within an Alameda County jurisdiction and to distribute traffic from and to the 
freeways  

- Routes of jurisdiction-wide significance with varying capacity that are not on the existing 
CMP network 

- Streets that experience significant conflicts between auto traffic and transit service  
 

If this qualitative criteria approach is approved, Alameda CTC staff will work with the individual 
jurisdictions in Alameda County to identify roadways that meet the above criteria.  If this option is 
selected, as with Option 1, it is recommended that a policy be developed for Commission adoption 
that could give funding preference at the discretion of local jurisdictions to deficient segments 
identified in the biennial Level of Service Monitoring program. 
 
Recommendations: 

1. Approve Option 1 or Option 2.  Based on the selected option, staff will develop a revised 
list of CMP roadways that will be brought for Committee approval in May. 

2. Identify new roadways meeting the approved criteria.  This is required to be done every four 
years. If Option 1 is used, the new roadways will be identified based on traffic counts 
collected by the jurisdictions or by Alameda CTC.  The data will be first collected during 
the 2012 Level of Service monitoring cycle as an additional task. 

3. For either option, adopt a policy for giving funding priority at the discretion of the local 
jurisdictions to improve the deficient segments identified through the biennial Level of 
Service Monitoring program. A policy will be developed and brought to the Committees in 
June. 

 
These recommendations were discussed by ACTAC and the Planning, Policy and Legislation 
Committee.  ACTAC recommended approval of Option 1 unanimously and the Planning, Policy 
and Legislation Committee recommended approval of Option 1 with seven members in favor and 
one opposed.   
 
Multimodal Level of Service (LOS) Standards  
In the 2009 CMP Update, the need to take into account trips made by modes other than automobile 
was identified and staff was directed to explore the use of the multi-model level of service 
standards for the CMP purposes. The level of service standards is used in two elements of the CMP 
– LOS Monitoring and the Land Use Analysis Program. Staff believes there is benefit to using a 

Page 12



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 5 
 
multi-modal level of service to supplement existing service level methodologies and proposes the 
following process for moving in this direction. 
 
A review of the CMP legislation shows that that roadways are required to be monitored for auto 
level of service in the Level of Service Monitoring program with LOS E or the 1991 LOS level, if 
worse, as the threshold. The CMP legislation further requires using the most recent Highway 
Capacity Manual (HCM) or alternative adopted methodology consistent with the HCM for the LOS 
standards. The most recent HCM is 2000 HCM manual and the release of 2010 HCM is expected in 
April 2011, but is not yet available for review or use. For the purposes of implementing the LOS 
Monitoring Program, the Alameda CTC uses the 1985 HCM manual, which was reviewed and 
reapproved in the 2007 CMP Update in view of certain inconsistencies observed in the 2000 HCM 
for the arterial categories compared to what has been used in the LOS Monitoring Study to date. It 
was further recommended that when the 2010 HCM is released, this policy should be re-evaluated 
against the 2010 HCM methodologies and assumptions.  Because the 2010 HCM is not released 
yet, it is recommended that this will be explored in the next 2013 CMP Update.   
 
For the Land Use Analysis Program, the legislation recommends assessing impacts to the county 
transportation system by using multimodal performance measures adopted by the congestion 
management agency (Alameda CTC in Alameda County) and estimating quantitative impacts using 
the countywide travel demand model. For this purpose, the Alameda County CMP follows the most 
current HCM, which is the 2000 HCM manual. As described above, the 2010 HCM is expected to 
include multi-modal level of service standards. Therefore, it will be appropriate to explore using the 
2010 HCM for the Land Use Analysis Program in the 2013 CMP Update. Also, the multi-modal 
performance measures that are adopted in the Performance Measures Element of the CMP and used 
in the Land Use Analysis Program are being updated as part of the 2012 Countywide 
Transportation Plan update. It is expected that the newly developed performance measures will be 
more reflective of the current increased legislative focus on the connection of transportation and 
land use and are expected to be integrated into future CMPs. Upon any update to the multimodal 
performance measures element, the standard Alameda CTC response letter template for Notices of 
Preparation (NOP) that the Alameda CTC uses for responding to environmental documents under 
the Land Use Analysis Program, will need to be appropriately updated. 
 
Further, as presented in March meeting regarding the comparison with other three CMAs’ CMP in 
the region, SFCTA is proposing to replace the current auto focused level of service (LOS) measure 
with a net new Automobile Trips Generated (ATG) measure for the purposes of the land use 
analysis program. If implemented, projects that generate automobile trips would pay new Auto Trip 
Mitigation Fee (ATMF) that would fund projects designed to address environmental impacts caused 
by the projects. A nexus study for this purpose is underway. Similar to SFCTA, Alameda CTC 
could explore moving towards using a net new Automobile Trips Generated (ATG) measure for the 
purposes of the land use analysis program 
 
Recommendations: 
• As part of the 2013 CMP Update, explore using the 2010 HCM for the purposes of Level of 

Service Monitoring element regarding the roadway standards and for the purposes of Land Use 
Analysis Program element regarding the multi-modal roadway standards. 

Page 13



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 6 
 
• Upon updating the multi-modal performance measures based on the measures developed for the 

2012 CWTP update, modify the NOP Response letter template appropriately to reflect the 
current focus on the increased transportation and land use connection and multi-modal 
performance of the transportation system.  

• Begin exploring the option for moving towards using a net new Automobile Trips Generated 
(ATG) measure similar to SFCTA for the Land Use Analysis Program impact analysis 
purposes. A feasibility study could be conducted as the first step and results could be presented 
as part of the 2013 CMP Update.  

 
ACTAC and the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee recommended approval of this 
approach.  Staff was directed to bring back more information about SFCTA’s ATG Measure at a 
future meeting. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Figures 1 through 3 – Roadways segments meeting 20,000, 30,000 and 40,000 

ADT thresholds respectively  
Attachment B:    Figures 4 through 7  -   Roadways meeting the 30,000 ADT thresholds in Planning 

Areas 1 through    4 respectively 
Attachment C:     Table 2 –CMP Roadway Segments – Existing and Potential  

 

Page 14



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
CMP LOS Network

Additional Segments with ADT>20,000

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

M
ac a rthy

Z anker

G
reen Valley

I-880

Dum
ba

rto
n B

rid
ge

Dum
ba

rto
n B

rid
ge

San Mateo Bridge

San Mateo Bridge

SF-Oakland Bay Brid

A
lcosta B

l
Alcosta Bl

D
ougherty R

d

D
ougherty R

d

San R
am

on R
oad

Davona Rd

I-580

Airway

Is
ab

el

Is ab el

Valle
cit

os R
oa

d

Vineyard

Isabel

Vineyard Avenue

Vineyard

Is
ab

el

Stanley

Broadm
oor

Tassajara

Broadm
oor

Broadm
oor

Bollinger Canyon

Norr
is 

Can
yo

n

Bollinger Canyon

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

I-680HOV

I-880H
O

V

I-680HO
V

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-680H
O

V

I-680H
O

V

I-680H
O

V

I-680HO
V

I-680HO
V

I-880HOV

I-880HOV

SR
 2

4H
O

V

SR
 2

4H
O

V

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e

M
o rg an  T er r

Highland

M
or

ga
n 

Te
rr

Va
sc

o 
R

oa
d

Industrial

Industrial

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Crow Canyon Rd.

Redwood

R
e d

w
o o

d 
R

d.

R
edw

ood

Redwood

Redw
ood R

d.

Pinehurst Rd.

Crow Canyon

Sunnymere

Sunnymere

Fontaine

Fontaine

Fontaine

Greenly

7th
7th

D
yer

Vineyard

Vineyard

P
atri ck

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Harder

Harder

Tennyson

Tennyson

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Hampton

Western

D St
D St

D St

D St

Hansen

H
an

se
n

Han
se

n

Fairview

Oakes

Oakes
Highland

Highland

Carlos Bee

Carlos Bee

Edes

10
5t

h

105th

Malcolm
106th

M
alc

olm

Malcolm
Malcolm Grass Valley

Golf Links

Keller

Keller
Keller

Campus

Keller Keller

Skyline

Skyline

Skyline

Redwood

R
edw

ood

Redwood

Hillmont

Trask50
th

38th

Patte
rso

n

Joaquin Miller

Park

Pa
rkLakeshore

Mandana

Mandana

Grand
Grand

Grand

Adams

Perkins
P

erkin s

Park

La
ke

sh
or

e

38
th

M
aitland

M
aitland

Mecartney

Mecartney

Mecartney

Is
la

ndMecartney

MecartneyIs
la

nd

E
uclidCedar

E
uclid

Marin

Spruce

Marin

Spruce

Sp
ru

ce

Grizzly Peak

Marin

Arlington

Arlington

G
rizzly Peak

G
ri zzly P

eak

Wildcat Cyn

Wildcat Cyn

Wildca
t C

yn

W
ildcat Cyn

Bollinger Canyon

San Pablo Dam

Shasta

South Park

Potrero

San Pablo

Arling ton
Arlington

Broadmoor

Broadmoor

C
abot

Winton

Depot

N
ewark

Newark

La
fay

ett
e

Lafayette

Lafayette

Cedar

Ja
rv

is

Ja
rv

is

Whitehead

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e Paseo Padre

Dar
win

Cabrillo

Dec
ot

o

Ni
co

le
t

Fremont

Fremont

Cabrillo

Alde
r

Ce
nt

ra
l

Farwell

Ce
nt

ra
l

Farwell

Farwell

Blacow

Blacow

Eg
ge

rs

Eg
ge

rs

Fremont

Eg
ge

rs

Fremont

Eg
ge

rs

Logan

Eg
ge

rs

Logan

Logan

M
ow

ry

Logan

M
ow

ry

Ce
nt

ra
l

Logan

Ce
nt

ra
l

Blacow

Blacow

Su
nd

al
e

Fremont

Su
nd

al
e

Logan

Omar

St
ev

en
so

n

Cabrillo

Cabrillo

Ar
do

Blacow

Blacow

Hi
lo

Blacow

Hilo

Irvington

Irvington

Frem
ont

Doane

M
iss

ion
 V

iew

Fremont

M
ission

M
ission

P
alm

Lo
wr

y

Falcon

Lo
wry

Fa
lc

on

Alvarado

Alvarado Blvd.

K
ey

 R
ou

te

K
ey

 R
ou

t e

Colusa

S
an P

ablo

Cedar

Cedar

Hearst

C
olleg e

C
ol lege

San P
ablo

S
an P

ablo

M
LK

Mar
itim

e

G
ra

nd Mandana

G
ra

nd
 A

ve
nu

e

Mandana

Mandana

Park

Br
oa

dw
ay

Skyline

Sna
ke

Skyline

Shepherd Cany

Sh
ep

he
rd

 C
an

y
Campus

International

69
th

Seminary

Foothill

Foothill

Macarthur

Church

54
th

Bancroft

Bancroft

Brookdale

High

High

Brookdale

55
th

55
th

Montic
ello

Brookdale

35th

35th

Coo
lid

ge

Coo
lid

ge

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Brookdale

38th

38
th

35th

Fr
ui

tv
al

e
Fr

ui
tv

al
e

22nd

22nd

23
rd

23
rd

14
th

14th

Foothill

Foothill

Otis

Otis

66th

77
th 77th

85th

85th

98th
98th

Estudillo
Estudillo

DoloresDolores

105th

105th

Far ns w
o rt h

Fa
rn

sw
or

th

Purdue

W
icks

W
icks

Manor

Manor

W
iley

H
es

pe
ria

n

15
0th15

0th

Bancroft

Bancroft

Benedict
Benedict

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Fairm
ount

Stanton

StantonMiramar

Seven Hills

Seven Hills

Grove

Grove

R
ed w

o od

R
ed w

oo d

Lessley
Grove

Grove

Folsom

H
untw

ood

Fair
way

Mission

Mission

Carroll

Ni
co

le
t

N
ic olet

Al
de

r

Tampico

Ar
do

Ta
m

ay
o

Ni
co

le
t

Nicolet

Blacow

Blacow

Ha
ns

en

Pe
ra

lta

Niles Mission

Mission

Ced
ar

Cedar

Cedar

Newark

Newark

Stagecoach Road

S
tagecoach R

d

Vineyard

Pied
mon

t

40th

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

25
th

22nd

27th

27th

25
th

School

Coo
lid

ge

Co
ol

id
ge

School

Bancroft

Bancroft

82nd
82nd

Grant
Grant

Whipple

U
nion C

Ity

Darwin

Farwell

Fa
rw

el
l

Pase
o Padre

Ardenw
ood

Deep Creek

D
ee

p 
C

re
ek

M
iss

ion
 V

iew

Fe
rn

sid
e

Fe
rn

sid
e

Encinal

Fe
rn

si
de

Fe
rn

sid
e

Lincoln

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

Lincoln

Otis

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

Foothill

Foothill

Dublin Bl

Central

W
illow

Ce
nt

ra
l

Cen
tra

l

Sycamore

Ja
ck

so
n

Alcosta Bl

Pine Valley

Alcosta Bl

Monte
vid

eo

San Ram
on

Montevideo

Alcosta Bl

Alcosta Bl

Bollinger Canyon

San Ram
on

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Pine Valley

Alco
sta

 B
l

Bollinger Canyon
Norris

 Canyo
n

Bo
llin

ge
r C

an
yo

n

Alcosta Bl

Pinehurst

Fish Ranch

SR
 2

4

Bollinger Canyon

I-80

I-580

Central

I-80

23r d

Cutting

Potrero

n Pablo

Carlson

C
leveland

San Pablo

Potrero

San Pablo

off-ramp

Potrero

Cutt
ing

Central

Carlson

Moeser

San Pablo

Carlson
Richm

ond

C
ov

en
try

Arlington

Fairmount

ColusaKey R
oute

Moeser

Arlington

P
otrero

E
uc

lid

E
unic e

Eunice

Spruce

S
pruce

Eunice

S
pr uc e

Broadway

Br
oa

dw
ay

Broadway

Broadway Ter

Solano

Sutter

H
op

ki
ns

Los Angeles

Arlington

65th

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Tu
nn

el

Marin

Marin

Marin

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

Solano

C
olusa

Solano

A
lam

eda

Marin

S
an

ta
 F

e

Solano

Solano Avenue

Solano

Solano

I-80

Pierce

Buchanan

I-580
Cleveland

SolanoS
an Pablo

Marin

Jackson

off-ra
mp

Almaden

Al
m

ad
en

Ashby

University

I-80

E
astshore

Eastshore

Gilman

Sixth
6th

University

6th

Sixth

Dwight

7th

Ashby

Ashby

S
acram

ento

Cedar

Cedar

Gilman

Hopkins

Hearst

Cedar

Gilman

S
an P

ablo

Gilman

Gilman M
LK

M
LK

Rose

Cedar

Cedar

M
LK

Rose

Rose

Shattuck

Cedar

O
xfor d

Cedar

O
xford

M
LK

Dwight

Fronta ge

7th

Hearst

Hearst

Euclid

Gayley

RimGayley

Hearst

O
xford

W
oo

d

SR 24
 C

ald
ec

ott

SR
 2

4

Grizz
ly P

eak Blvd.

Claremont

W. Grand

C
la

re
m

on
t

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Alcatraz

C
olleg e

Alcatraz

H
ollis St.

H
ollis

65th

65th

Bancroft

G
ayley

Ashby

Ashby

Ashby
Ashby

S
hattuck

Ashby

Ad
el

in
e

Ashby

S
hat tuck

S
hattu ck

Dwight

S
hatt uck

Dwight
Dwight

Dwight

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Bancroft

Bancroft Bancroft

Dwight

C
ol le ge

Va
rg

as

Dwight

Dwight

Dwight

San Pablo

University M
LK

Dwight

Dwight

I-80I-80

H
ollis

Powell

Powell

H
ollis St. H

ollis

H
ollis

San P
ablo

40th

Ad
el

in
e

40th

Industrial

Industrial

M
LK

Ashby

Ad
el

in
e

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

Stan
for

d
Ad

el
in

e

M
arket

M
arket

Ad
el

in
e

Ad
el

in
e

M
arket

M
arket

Stanford

Stanford

San Pablo

Ashby

Ashby

S
acram

ento

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

Ashby

Ashby

S
acram

ento

Forest

Shatt uck

Alcatraz

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

Miles

Clifton

14th

14th

M
ar

ke
t36th

W
eb

st
er

Macarthur

40th

M
LK

Macarthur

M
LK

40th

I-880

Macarthur

40th

40th

M
ar

ke
t

Te
le

gr
ap

h

S
hattuck

52nd51st

Te
le

gr
ap

h
51st

S
hattuck

S
hat tuck

M
LK

52nd

off-ramp

of
f-r

am
p

of
f-r

am
p

off-ramp

36th
36th

Ad
el

in
e

30th

30th

M
ar

ke
t

S
an P

ab lo

30th

M
ar

ke
t

San P
ablo

27th

M
LK

M
LK

Te
le

gr
ap

h

27th

of
f-r

am
p

I-9
80

Ad
el

in
e

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

Mayh
ews

Mayh
ews

18th

Pe
ra

lta18th

Pe
ra

lta

Ja
rvi

s

7th

7th

S
an Pablo

W. Grand

M
an

de
la8th

8th

M
an

de
la

14th

14th

Haley

M
an

de
la

18th

7th

7th

8th

A
de

lin
e

8th

8th

Pe
ra

lta Ad
el

in
e

14th

Ad
el

in
e

14th

Ad
el

in
e

18th

18th

W. Grand

Pe
ra

lta
M

an
de

l a

W. Grand

W. Grand

Ad
el

in
e

I-580

Stanley

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
oa

d

H
ollis

H
ollis

40th

40th

E
l  C

ha rro

Newark

Mayhews

4th

Mayh
ew

s

7th

SF-Oakland Bay Brid

7th

7th

Mari
tim

e

7th

7th

Pe
ra

lta

H
ollis

Park

Park

Foothill

167th

Foothill

7th

6th

4th

Broadway Off-ramp
7th

8th

O
ak

8th

2nd

2nd

2nd

4th

4th

12th

11th

of
f-r

am
p

2nd

2nd

M
LK

4th

6th

7th

8th

8th 8th

7th

8th
8th

M
LK

7th

8th

M
LK14th

14th

Cl
ay

11th

M
ar

ke
t

12th

7th

11th

11th

12th

12th

11th

12th

M
LK

11th

on
-r

am
pBr
us

h

11th

10th

6th

7th

C
as

troBr
us

h

12th

Ca
st

ro

M
ar

ke
t

14th

14th

W. Grand

M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

W. Grand

M
LK

20th

20th

20th

20th

Ha
rri

so
n

19th

14th

La
ke

si
de14th

14th

14th

O
ak

12th
12th

18th

18th

M
ar

ke
t

14th

C
as

tro

Br
us

h

14th

18th

of
f-r

am
p

Br
us

h

18th

I-580

M
acarthur

on-ramp

Piedmont

27th

27th

27th

Grand

Oakla
nd

40th

40th

KeithC
oll ege

Br
oa

dw
ay

51st

Thornton

off
-ra

mp

W
ar

re
n

Macarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

Park

5thPark

5th

Foothill

E. 15th

E. 15th

9th

22nd

9th

22nd

A
rro yo

Macarthur

14th

Macarthur

Chatham

on-ramp

13
th

Park

Lake Park

Mandana

Pa
rk

G
ra

nd

Oakland

G
ra

nd

Oakland

Linda

Moraga

Oakland

Paseo Padre

M
andana

Pa
rk

Highland

SR13

Par
k

Moraga

Moraga

Amador V
alley

M
ountain

Snake

SR13

SR13

M
oraga

Paseo Padre

off-ramp

Tunnel Road

Tunnel

SR 24
 C

ald
eco

tt

Th
or

nh
ill

SR13

SR13

SR13

Shepherd Cany

Sk
yl

in
e

M
ountain

M
ountain

Foothill

77th

Joaquin Miller

Redwood
M

ountain Redwood

M
ountain

Car
so

n

M
ou

nt
ai

n

Mountain

Skyline

R
ed

w
oo

d

R
ed

w
oo

d

Campus

Keller

Golf LinksGolf L
inks

Hesperian

Hesperian

5th

E St

E S
t

Bancroft

73rd
73rd

Bancroft

73
rd

MacarthurFoothill

73rd

Bancroft

82nd
82nd

Bancroft

82nd

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

Golf Links

98
th

Golf Links

H St

Mission

Mission

Whipple Road

Whipple

Macarthur

Sem
ina

ry

Macarthur

Sem
ina

ry

Camden

Foothill
Bancroft

Seminary

Bancroft Foothill
Bancroft

Bancroft

Have
nsc

ourt

Church

73rd

International

International

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-NilesAlvarado-Niles

High

Foothill

High

BancroftInternational

High

Bancroft

International

Bancroft

Foothill

Foothill

Fr
ed

i Smith

Smith

Horner

Horner

Fr
ed

i

Alvarado

High Macarthur

35th
35th

Macarthur
M

acarthur

35th
35th

High

M
acarthur

Macarthur

High

M
is

si
on

M
ission

Car
so

n

U
ni

o n
 C

It y

U
nio n C

I ty

Skyline

Skyline

Skyline

Lin
co

ln

SR13

Lincoln

Monterey

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Harold

Macarthur

Lin
co

ln

Macarthur

Macarthur

SR13

Redwood

Fredi

Foothill

Foothill

23
rd

Foothill

Foothill

35
th

Foothill

Foothill35
th

35th

Foothill

Jean

Regents

14
th

14th
31st

31st

23
rd

14
th

Foothill

9th

9th

E. 15th

Davona Rd

Durham

7th

29
th

23rd

23 rd

42
nd

Alvarado

Alvarado

Lo
wr

y

Lo
wr

y

29
th

23rd

23rd

M
ission

off-ram
p

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

7th

8th

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Alameda

42
nd

42
nd

International

International

International

29
th

12th

29
th

International

23rd

Pa
rk

 S
t. 

Br
idg

e

29
th

23
rd

12th

12th

23
rd

International

12th

22
nd

12th

14
th

5th
5th

International

1st

Somerset

Stanton

E. 7th

5th

E. 8th

5th

E. 8th

C
law

it er

West

E. 12th

C
l aw

ite r

Industrial

Depot

Atlantic

M
ainMidway

Hesperian
Hesperian

Cathy

West

M
ain

C
entra l

Pacific Marshall

Pacific

Atlantic

M
ai

n

Atlantic

4t
hCentral

4th Central

Encinal

Encinal

G
ra

nd

8t
h

8t
h

Central

Central

W
eb

st
er

Central

Central

W
eb

st
er

W
eb

s t
er

Lincoln

Lincoln

W
eb

st
er

Atlantic

W
ebs ter

Lincoln

Lincoln8t
h

Lincoln

C
onstitu tion

S
h e

rm
a n

Lincoln

Ardenw
ood Blvd.

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

Lincoln

Lincoln

Otis

Encinal

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

C
la

w
ite

r

Pa
rk

Pa
rk

Tilden

TildenFernside

Lincoln

Harbor Bay

Ron Cowan Pkwy

Doolittle Street

H
arb or B

ay

Doolittle

Pa
rk

Encinal

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Encinal

Otis

Otis

Otis

Otis

High

Otis

Otis

O
tis

Fernside

High

High

Encinal

Encinal

High
 S

t. B
rid

ge

Fernside

Fernside

High

Is
la

nd

Doolittle

W
eb

st
er

-P
os

ey
 T

ub
es

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

SR 61/Doolittle

Ai
rp

or
t

Ron Cowan

Doolittle

Davis

Doolittle Drive

Davis

Davis

Marina
Marina

Doolittle

Doolittle

B
ue

n a
 V

is
t a

Fu ture E
xt

Atlantic

Lowry

Union City

98th

I-880

Union City

U
nion C

ity

Edes 85
th

Edes

98
th

Edes

Edes

98
th

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

98th

Edgewater

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Lo
wry

14
3r

d

E. 14th

Regents

D

High

O
akport

High

Coliseum

Paseo Padre

San Leandro

High

San Leandro

66th

San Leandro

66
th

San Leandro

Heggen
berger

San Leandro

San Leandro

77th

M
erced

Fairway

M
erced

Fairway

W
icks

W
icks

Fallaron

Lewelling

San Leandro
San Leandro

98th

90th

Dutton

Bancroft

Paseo Padre

7th

7th

Estudillo

Dutton

Estudillo

Dutton

Bancroft

Link St

Bancroft

106th

E. 14th

Dutton

98th

98th

Bancroft

98th

98th

98th

Macarthur

106th

106th

I-580

106th

Davis

98
th

Marina

San Leandro

I-880

Alvarado

Davis

Callan

Davis Juana

Doolittle

Fairway

Doolittle
Doolittle

R
oy

al
 A

nn

Marina

Dris
co

ll

W
ashington

14
3rd

W
ashington

Floresta

Halcyon

B
ancroft

E. 14th

Halcyon

San
 Le

an
dr

o

E. 14th

E. 14th

San Leandro

23
rd

54
th

Fairmount

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Marina

Lewelling

Embers

M
erced

Marina

M
erced

M
erced

W
icks

Manor

W
ashington

Lewelling

Lake C
habot

Lake C
habot

P
ar so ns

Somerset R
ed

w
oo

d

Somerset

R
e dw

ood

Lewelling

Lewelling

Johnson

M
ee kl an d

Lewelling

Grove

Meekland

E. 14th

Heyer

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Alida

Linco
ln

E. 14th

15
9th

E. 14th

15
9t

h

16
3rd

Foothill

Foothill

C
en

te
r

C
en

te
r

Fair
mou

nt

E. 14th

E. 14th

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Gro
ve

B
edfor d

Grove

A S
t

4th

4th

D St

Lake
 Chabot

Bened ict

15
0t

h

Benedict

School

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

35th

Foothill

Foothill

38th

TraskFoothill

Foothill

M
acarthur

85
th

San Leandro

Hathaway

90th90th

105th

105th

International

105th

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

E. 14th

Harder

Seven Hills

P
ars on s

R
edw

ood

Castro Valley
Castro Valley

Heyer
Heyer

Heyer

Castro Valley

Carlos Bee

E. 14th

167
th

C
am

pus

Paseo Padre

Foothill

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

C
enter

Grove

C
en

te
r

A 
St

Grove

R
edw

ood

Castro Valley
Castro Valley

Lake C
habot

Castro Valley

S
an M

ig u el

E St

2nd

E St

2nd

Arden

Grant

Bockm
an

Grant

Bockman

Bockman

Bockm
an

Bockman

Bockman

Willia
ms

Willia
ms

Doolittle

Doolittle

FoothillMattox

Mission

Mission

Foothill

A
A St

B S
t

Mission

D StD St

3rd

B St

3rd

A St

Via Alam
itos

W
ashington

Grant

Hesperian

Grant

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Gro
ve

I-580

D

D StG
rand

E
de

n 
La

nd
in

g

Arden

Cro
w 

Ca
ny

on

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d.

Hesperian

Hacie
nda

Hesperian

A
A

P
al

om
ar

es

Niles Canyon

Alvarado

Willia
ms

M
ission

M
ission

Harder

M
ission

M
ission

M
ission

Mission

Mission

Ind
us

tria
l

Mission

Alquire

Mission

2nd

2nd

W
hitm

an
W

hitm
an

Orch
ard

M
ission

Paseo Padre

W
estern

A

Harder

Harder

Grove

2nd

D St

2nd

Kelly

D St

Am
ador

Amador

Hayward

Hayward

Gro
ve

Mission

Gro
ve

Mission

Winton

Winton

East

East

E St

Marina

Marina

Alvarado

Monterey

Floresta

Via Alam
itos

Paseo Grande

I-580

B St

C
en

te
r

Co
ol

id
ge

M
ission

E 
St

M
ission

M
ission

B St

4th

Durham

G
reen Valley

Western

Western

Grove

Gate
way

Frem
ont

Fremont

Paseo Grande

Hesperian

A

C
or sa i r

Winton

C
orsai r

Winton

Hathaway

A

Meekland

A

Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n Soto

Ja
ck

so
nSoto

Ja
ck

so
n

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Harder

Harder

Cypress

S
anta C

l ara

Santa Clara

Hesperian

A

R
oyal

Kato

Kato

Kato

W
arm

 Springs
W

arm
 Springs Blvd.

W
arm

 Springs

Whitesell

Warren

Kato

K
at

o

Warren

Warren

Curtner

M
issi on

Paseo Padre

M
is

si
on

Grimmer

Grimmer

Grimmer

W
arm

 Springs

O
sgood

Grimmer

Kato
K

ato

Blos
so

m Blossom

Cryer

Industrial

C
l aw

i ter

Winton

Hesperian

W. A St

H
esperian

Turner

Hesperian

Winton

Winton

Hesperian

Kato

Ten
nys

on

Industrial
Industrial

Warren

Frem
on t

Frem
ont

Harder

Soto

Harder

G
ad ing

G
rim

m
er

Grim
mer

Grimmer

Industrial

Stanley

Tennyson

P
atr ick

TennysonTennyson

H
esperian

Hesperian

Industrial

H
esperian

Hesperian

R
uus

R
uus

TennysonTennyson

Ind
us

tria
l P

kw
y

Ind
us

tria
l

Ruus

Industrial

Ind
us

tria
l

Whipple

M
ission

Washington

Bryant St

Washington

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Mission Blvd

S
te

ve
ns

on

S
te

ve
ns

on

Carol

Frem
ont

Frem
ont

Carol

Blacow

Blacow Frem
ont

D
ye

r

I-880

Highland

Highland

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

I-880

Smith

U
nion C

It y

Smith

D
ye

r

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

H
 S

t

D
ec

ot
o

D
ec

ot
o

Mission
Mission Blvd

Mission

Whipple

D
ec

ot
o

Meyers

2nd

2nd

Whipple

Bancroft55th

U
n ion  C

It y

U
nion C

ity

Alvarado

Whipple

C
en tral

C
en

tra
l

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Mission

Mission

Mission

H
 S

t

H S
t

D
ec

ot
o

Paseo Padre

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

C
ala rog a

C
a la ro ga

Fremont

I-880

I-880

Dec
ot

o

Fremont

De
co

to

Fremont

Fremont

De
co

to
 R

oa
d

Dec
ot

o

Ced
ar

C
ed

ar

Sycamore

Thornton

Cherry

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Cherry Street

St
ev

en
so

n

Boyce

St
ev

en
so

n

Cushing

Boyce

Auto Mall

Aut
o M

all

St
ev

en
so

n Davis

St
ev

en
so

n

Hathaway

M
anon

Cushing

Cushing

Frem
ont

Is
he

rw
oo

d

Paseo Padre

Ish
er

woo
d 

W
ay

Blacow

Th
or

nt
on

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

M
ow

ry

Blacow

M
ow

ry

Blacow

Ce
nt

ra
l

Th
or

nt
on

Th
or

nt
on

Fremont

Ce
nt

ra
l

Fremont

Pe
ra

lta

Fremont

Th
or

nt
on

Fremont

Fremont

Cedar

Ce
nt

ra
l

Ce
nt

ra
l

Cen
tra

l

Alvarado

Peralta
Peralta

Paseo Padre

Peralta

Eg
ge

rs

Mowry M
ow

ry

Cherry

Mowry

Gallaudet

M
ission

Nile
s

Mission

Niles

Niles

Niles

Mission

Mission

Waln
ut

M
ission

Mission

Mission

Mission

Dris
co

ll

Dris
co

ll

Washington

O
sgood

M
ission

Washington

M
i s

s i
o n

Pine

M
ission

Durham

Mission

Mission

P
aseo Padre

Pa
lm

Olive

Olive

Washington

Frem
ont

De
ep

 C
re

ek

I-880

Auto Mall

Is
ab

el

I-880

Auto Mall

Frem
ont

Auto Mall
Auto Mall

Frem
ont

Frem
o nt

W
arm

 Springs

Miss
ion

I-680

Scott C
reek

I-680

Miss
ion

Kato

Scott Creek

Coliseum

Grimmer

Frem
ont

Grimmer

O
sgood

O
sgood

Arroyo

A
rr

oy
o

Ja
rv

is

Newark

Cedar Blvd.

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n

C
edar

Cedar

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Cherry

Jarvis

W
illow

W
illow

Thornton

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

.Cedar

Cedar

Mow
ry

Embarcadero

Cherry

Th
or

nt
on

Th
or

nt
on

Thornton Ave.

Thornton

Blacow

Fremont

Frem
ont

G
rim

m
er

Fremont

Irvington

S
t eve nson

Davis

Fremont

M
ow

ry M
ow

ry

Fremont

Civic Center

M
ow

ry
M

ow
ry

MowryPeralta

Mow
ry

Fremont

W
al

nu
t

Civic Center

W
al

nu
t

Stev
ens

on

Stevenson

Gallaudet

Stevenson

Steve
ns

on

W
al

nu
t

Paseo Padre

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Paseo Padre

Amad
or 

Vall
ey

I-680

DoughertyDublin Bl

D
ougherty R

d
D

ougherty R
d

V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

Dublin Blvd

I-680

D
ou

g h
er

t y
 R

o a
d

D
ou gherty R

d

Ta
ss

aj
ar

a

O
sgood

I-680

Niles Canyon

Fo
ot

hil
l R

oa
d

Dublin Bl

Ta
ss

aj
ar

a

SR 84

H
untw

ood

I-680

N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e

V
a sco

V
as

co

I-580

Central

P
ierce

P
ierce

Solano

K
ey R

oute

C
o lu sa

Colusa

Ar
lin

gt
on

Grizzly Peak

Tunnel Tunnel

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Marin

Frontage R
d

Buchanan Ext

Frontage

Sixth

Jackson

Eastshore

W
est Frontage R

oad

S
utte r

Sutter
H

enry

M
LK

Hopkins

M
on

te
re

y

Hopkins

Mon
ter

ey

Bancroft

Dwight

Haste

Bancroft

Dwight

S
ixth

Belrose

Be lro se

Derby

W
arring

Haste

Rim R
im Centennial

Rim

Ce
nt

en
ni

al

Centennial

Centennial

Centennial

Hollis

65th

40th

40th

40th

40th

M
a rket

M
ar

ke
t

65th

51st

Sh
af

te
r

51st

M
LK

M
LK

M
LK

M
LK

52nd
on

-r
am

p off-ramp of
f-r

am
p

of
f-r

am
p

I-9
80

M
andela

17th

17th

on
-ra

m
p 17th 17th

36th
36th

M
LK

off-ramp

35th

M
ar

ke
t

35thon-ramp

M
LK

W
eb st e r

Br
oa

dw
ay

W
eb

s t
er

51st

W
eb st e r

W
eb

st
er

40th

40th

28th

BroadwayChabot

Chabot

Tunnelon-ramp

Miles

Keith

Forest Forest

Cl
ift

on

C
oll ege

G
rand

W
es

le
y

N
ew

ton

3rd

Park

N
ew

tonBrooklyn

Wesle
y

Brooklyn

E.18th

5th

E.18th

13th

13th

E.18th

14
th

School

13
th

13
th

Chatham

13
th

13
th

31st

13th 13
th

13
th

22nd

Foothill

13th

13
th

International

E. 12th

5th 22nd

on-ramp

on-ramp

23
rd

31st

21st

14
th

21st

21st

23
rd

21st

21st

Co
ol

id
ge

Brookdale

Brookdale

Brookdale

Montana

Sk
yli

ne

Golf Links

S
nake

S
n a

k e

Snake

Sn
ak

e

Snak
e

S
ky

l in
e

Skyline

Skyline

Redwood

G
rizzly Peak

Campus

C
am

pu s

Campus

Cam
pus

C
am

pus

Foothill

Foothill

Durant

MacArthur Blvd.

Durant

Durant

Durant

Durant

Durant

International

98th

Stanley

M
ou

n t
ai

n

M
ountain

M
ountain

90th

M
acarthur

Foothill

Edwards

Greenly

73rd

Hillmont

Macarthur

M
acarthur

50
th

Coliseum

50
th

50
th 50

th

50
th

50
th

35th

High

Monti
ce

lloBirdsall

Camden

B
ird

sa
ll

55
th

55
th55th

85
th

E
des

S. Coliseum

Edgewater

Edgewater

Edgewater
Oakport

O
akport

Doolittle

Doolittle

98th

Harbor Bay

Harbor Bay

Harbor Bay H
ar

bo
r B

ay

Alameda

M
ountain

Mountain

Tho
rnh

ill

M
ountain

M
onterey

M
onterey

M
onterey Monterey

M
onterey

M
onterey

M
acarthur

7th

8th 11th

17th

19th

17th

17th

17th 17th17thM
ad

iso
n

19th
19th

12th
12th

11th

12th
12th

Fr
on

ta
ge

Fron
tag

e

7th

W
oo

d

W
oo

d

14th

W
oo

d

18th

W
oo

d

W
ood

W
oo

d

8th

on-ramp
5th

5th

5th

5th

3r
d

5th

5t
h

5th

5th
5th

3rd

3rd

Middle Harbor

6th6th

on-ramp
5th

5th
5th

5th
5th

5th

W
eb

st
er

-P
os

ey
 T

ub
es

5th
5th

6th

4th

2nd

8th

4th

3rd

3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd
3rd

3rd

3rd

3rd

3rd

3rd
3rd

3rd

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

5t
h

E. 8th

E. 8th

9th

E. 7th

10th

5th

10th

10th

10th

10th

10th

11th 14th

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

10th
10th

10th

10th

M
iddle Harbor

M
aritim

eMiddle Harbor

Middle Harbor

7t
h

7th

Maritime

M
ar

it i
m

e

M
aritim

e

7th

Mar
itim

e

7th

3rd

3rd

7th

C
la

y

8th

14th

30th

San P
ablo30th

30th

30th

M
LK

30th

19th

10th
10th

1st
14th

E. 15th
Foothill

9th

9th

E
m

bar cadero

9th

9th 9th

9th

16th

16th

16thE. 12th

12th

E 7th

K
enn edy

23rd

off-ram
p

7th

S. Coliseum

W
estgate

Tim
othy

Timothy

Willia
ms

W
estgate

O
rchard

Davis

O
rchard

O
rchard

E. 14th

Callan

Bancroft
Bancroft

Bancroft

E. 14th

Best

Park
San Leandro

Camden

Church

85th

85th

85th

Ad
am

s

Davis

Davis

Dutton

Dutton

Stanley

Foothill

Footh ill

I-580

Lake Chabot

Lake ChabotLake Chabot

Lake Chabot

FairmountFairm
ount

Fairmount

S
a n M

ig uel

G
rand

G
rand

G
rand

Dolores

Dolores

Benedict

Liberty

Liberty

Liberty

15
9t

h

Foothill

Liberty

16
3r

d
16

4th

Foothill

16
4th

16
7th

Alvarado

Alvarado

Fairway
Aladdin

W
ic

ks

Merced

Fallaron

Fallaron

Manor

W
ashi ng to n

Springlake

W
as h ing to n

Springlake

H
ollis

Adams

6th

Central

8th

W
estline

Otis

Lin
co

ln

Central

Lincoln

Lincoln

Buena Vista

Central

Central

G
ra

nd

Central
Central

Central

Central

Central

Buena Vista

Elgin

K
e n

t

Buena Vista

W
illo

w

Buena Vista

Buena Vista

Pa
rk

Buena Vista

Tilden

Tilden

Elgin

Elgin

Elgin

16
7th

Bayview

Bayview

Shore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

W
illo

w

Shore Line

Shore Line

G
ra

nd

Shore Line

W
ill

ow

Otis

Clement
Clement

Clement

High

Central

Clement

Clement

Lincoln

3r
d

3 r
d

3 r
d

3r
d

Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara
Santa Clara

Santa Clara Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara High

3r
d

3rd
F u t ur e  E

x t

Atlantic

Buena Vista

Lincoln

High

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

W
illo

w

Clinton
Clinton

Atlantic

Tinker

Fu tu re E
xt

M
os

le
y

Singleton
Mosley

M
ain

Main
Main

Main

Fe
rr

y 
P

oi
nt

Midway
Midway

Midway

Midway

Midway

Tower

Tower

Tower

Tower

Red Line

Hornet Hornet

Hornet Hornet

Red Line

Harbor Bay

Is
la

nd

H
arb or B

ay

Is
la

nd

Au
gh

in
ba

ug
h

Aughinbaugh

Central

Clifton

Clifton

C
ol legeClifton

55th55th

S
hattuck

M
LK

55th

55th

55th

Th
or

nh
ill

Euclid

Rose

E
uclid

Claremont

Claremont

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

South Park

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Griz
zly

 Peak

Grizzly Peak

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

E
un

ic
e

S
pr

uc
e

Centennial

P
rospect

International

Skyline

Skyline

M
an

da
n a

Moraga Moraga

G
rand

Moraga

M
or

ag
a

Broadway Terr

Broadway Terr

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Oakport

Potrero

C
olusa

C
olusa

S
anta Fe

Coventry

C
oventry

Coventry

Farnsw
orth

Lewelling

Lewelling

Farn sw
o rth

Willia
ms

Aurora

Marina

Aurora

Aurora

Fairway

Aurora
Aurora

N
eptune

N
eptune

N
eptune

Pas
eo

 G
ran

de

Paseo Grande Hampton

M
eekland

Lewelling

Hesperian

BockmanHacienda

Via Alam
itos

Bockm
an

Royal

Royal
R

oyal

Skywest

Skywest

Skywest

Longwood

Hesperian

Skywest

Hampton

Grove

D

G
rand

Sunset

Sunset

Sunset

Western

Western

Suns
et

Sun
se

t

Mission

Norbridge

Cherry

M
eekland Cherry

Cherry

S
tanton

NorbridgeNorbridgeNorbridge

Castro Valley

Crow Canyon

Castro Valley

Palo Verde

Castro Valley

Palom
ares Road

Pa
lo

 V
er

de

Palomares

Palom
ares

Palom
ares

Ed
en

 C
an

yo
n

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dub
lin

 C
yn

Laurel Creek

Dublin Cyn Dublin CynFive CanyonsFive C
anyons

Five Canyons

Fi
ve

 C
an

yo
ns

Five Canyons

Five Canyons

Five
 C

an
yo

ns

Fairview

Fairview Fairview

Fairview

Oakes

Fairview

Oakes

Fairview

Fairview

Fairview

Fair
vie

w

Fairview

Hayward

OakesOakes

Strobridge

H
ober t

Lake Chabot O
ra

n g
e

O
ra

ng
e

Lessley

Grove

Main

Main

M
ain

Main

A St

B St

2nd
Foothill

2nd
2nd

M
aple

B St

C St

3rd

B St

B St

C St
A

A

B St

B St

G
rand

B St

B St

B St
D St

Meek

Highland

E St

1st

E St

1st

1st D St

Campus
Campus

Oakes

2nd

W
indfeldt

3rd
4th

Walpert

2nd

Soto
Soto

Orchard

Filbert

Meek

Silva
Silva

Sycamore

Santa Clara

Hayward

West Loop

East Loop

Hayward

Hayward

Hard
er

Sorenson

Hancock

Dixon

W
hitm

an

D
ixon

Dixon

Valle
 Vist

a

Dixon

Ind
us

tria
l

Dixon

MissionQuarry

Cypress

G
ad ing

Huntwood

Huntwood

Huntwood

Tyrell

Tennyson

Tennyson

R
uus

R
uus

Folsom
Folsom

Tam
pa

Tam
pa

Garin

Mission

Garin
Garin Garin Garin

Fair
way

Lafayette

In
du

st
ria

l

C
en

tra
l

Industrial

Hesperian

Tennyson

WestC
abot

Winton

C
alaroga

Middle

Calaroga
C

alaroga

Turner

C
ala roga

Cathy

Calaroga Calaroga

Depot

Cryer

Middle

Middle

C
la w

ite r

C
l a w

it e r

Middle

C
abot

Corsair

C
orsair

Corsair

Winton

Winton

Arden

Corporate

Calaroga

C
al

a r
og

a

A
rrow

h ea d

U
ni on  C

It y

Railroad

E S
t

Railroad

H S
t

H St
7th

7th

D
ec

ot
o

F St

F St

Sh
er

m
an

11th

11th

11th

Royal Ann

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

W
ester n

W
es

te
rn

W
este rn

M
ey

er
s

Royal Ann

Falcon

Fremont

Tamayo

Nicolet

Paseo Padre

Peralta

Cabrillo

Th
or

nt
on

C
ed

ar

Lido

C
edar

Thornton

Pa
se

o 
P

ad
re

P
aseo P

ad re

Ja
rv

is

Ja
rv

is

Lido

C
edar

Cedar

Cedar

Central

Central

Ce
da

r

Cedar

Cedar
Cedar

Ba
le

nt
in

e

M
ow

ry

Farwell

Farwell

Farw
ell

Balentine

Albrae

Coronado

Ish
er

woo
d

Q
uarry Lakes

Niles

M
ow

ry

Niles Canyon

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n

Niles C
anyon

Ni
le

s 
Ca

ny
on

N
iles C

anyon Nile
s C

an
yo

n

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Morrison Canyon
Morrison Canyon

Vargas

Vargas

Vargas Vargas

Vargas

Vargas

Peralta

Walnut

W
al

nu
t

G
uardino

G
uardino

Guardino

Walnut

Guardino

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n

M
ow

ry

Liberty

W
aln

ut

Paseo Padre

Pi
ne

Bryant St

PinePine
Pine

Pine

Pi
ne

Pine

Pine

Pi
ne

PinePine

Pine

Pine

Sabercat

Doane

Grimmer

Paseo PadreCurtner

Dixon Landing

Kato

M
ilm

ont

Kato

Kato

Ka
toFrem

ont

Warren

Gateway

Fremont

Sundale

Kato

Th
or

nt
on

Mayh
ews

Mayh
ew

s

Mayhews

Johnson

Dublin Bl
Dublin Bl

San Ram
on

Alcosta Bl

Stagecoach Rd

S
tagecoach R

d

O
ld

 R
an

ch
 R

d

No
rri

s 
Ca

ny
on

Norris Canyon

Norris
 Canyo

n

Norris Canyon

Vi
lla

ge
 P

k w

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
-S

un
ol

Dublin Bl

Fallon

Gleason

SR 84

SR 84

SR 84

SR
 8

4

S
R

 8
4

SR 84

Isabe l

Dublin Bl

Ta
ss

aja
ra

Tassajara Road

Tass a ja r a

Bollinger Canyon

Dublin Blvd

Dublin Blvd North Canyons

C
ollier C

anyon

W Jack London Blvd

W Jack London Blvd

Highland
Highland

Highland

M
organ Terr

C
ollier C

anyon
C

o llier C
an yon

Collier Canyon
C

ol lier C
a nyon R

d.

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

Collier Canyon

N
. Live rm

ore A
ve.

Highland

H
i g

h l
a n

d

V
a sc o

V
a s

co

V
as co

Dalton

D
alton

D
alton

N
. Li verm

ore

Vasco

V
as

co

Vasco

Vas
co

Vasco

Vasco Rd

Scarlett

S
ca

rl e
tt

Scarlett

Las Positas

Las Positas

V
as co

Patterson

Tesla

Tesla

Tesla

Tesla
Tesla Tesla

Tesla Road

Patterson

Patterson

Pat
ter

so
n

Patterson

Patte
rso

n Pass 
Road

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
R

d.

Dalton

Robertson Park

Robertson Park

Arroyo

A
rro

yo

Busch

Park

Park

H
ollis

M
an

de
l a

Hearst Hearst

6th

Addison Addison

Sixth

Allston Allston

M
LK

Allston

Shasta

Shasta

S
ha

st
a

Shasta

S
hellm

ound

35th

San P
ablo

35th 35th

Ad
el

in
e

San Pablo

Delaware
Delaware

Delaware

M
LK

Bigge

98th

Ad
am

s

Willia
ms

Willia
ms

Fairway
Fairway

Alvarado

C
atalina

Fairway

Park

Park

San Leandro

San Leandro

Juana

Juana
Juana

Estudillo

Marina

E. 14th

Marina

Bancroft

FargoFargo
Fargo

V
as

co

Lincoln

Dublin Bl

D
ou gherty

Arnold

Arnold

Laurel Creek

Auto M
all

Cedar
Cedar

Enterprise

Enterprise

Enterprise

La
fay

ett
e

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

S
an

ta
 F

e

Bridgeway

3rd

3rd

off-ramp

Albrae

Albrae

Albrae

Albrae

Christy

Wipfli

Christy

8th

E. 12th

Stew
ar

t

St
ew

ar
t

Christy

St
ew

ar
t

Boyce

8th
8th

22nd

8th

Auto Mall

Boscell

Boscell

Stew
ar

t

Boscell

Wipfli

8th

E.18th

8th

24th

12th

12th

Pe
ra

lta

12th

12th

10
8thLink St

Link St

81s
t

24th

81
st

Bird
sa

ll

Bi
rd

sa
ll

Bi
rd

sa
ll

Trask
Brookdale

Eunice

Eunice

Eunice

R
ichm

ond

Piedmont

Linda

32nd

San P
ablo

2nd

4th

29th

W
eb

s t
erS
um

m
t

Bermuda

Soto

W
iley

Spruce

A
sh land

Evergreen

Evergreen

U
nderw

ood

Gomer

Western

San P
ablo

I-880H
O

V

W
arm

 Springs

M
ilm

ont

O
sgood

M
ow

ry

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Depot

Grant

Hopkin
s

Cedar

University

University

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Haste

Dwight

M
LK

Dwight

Center

Dwight

7th

M
LK

Dwight

S
hattuck

Alcatraz

Powell

Powell

San P
ablo

San P
ablo

S
ha ttu ck

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Alcatraz

G
ra

nd
Harris

on

Har
ris

on

Linda

Linda

7th

M
ain

5th

D
oolittle

Willia
ms

Marina

8th

8th

Carlson

Potrero

Richm
ond

Moeser

R
ichm

ond

7th

8th 11th
11th

12th
12th

8th

7th

17th

19th

Foothill

E. 15th
Foothill

38th

High

42
nd

High

Sem
ina

ry

Hav
ensc

ourt
Have

ns
co

urt

73rd Ave
nu

e

81st

E. 14th

W
ashington

Fremont Frem
ont

E. 14th

Bancroft

Juana

Bancroft98th Avenue

Bancroft

Stanley

M
acarthur

90th

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Dublin Bl

V
as co

8th

Byron Rd.

11 th St.

Grant Line Rd.

11 th St.

I - 2
05

Grant Line Road

I - 580

I - 205

I - 2
05

I - 205

11th 11th

Ti nke r

6th

Frem
ont

off-ramp

5th

Lakeview

I-680

Figure 1 Attachment A

Page 15



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
Street Segments with one way ADT>15000 (Two way ADT>30000)

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

VOL_DAILY>15000 && GL=4

Figure 2

Page 16



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
CMP LOS Network

Additional Segments with ADT>40,000

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

M
ac a rthy

Z anker

G
reen Valley

I-880

Dum
ba

rto
n B

rid
ge

Dum
ba

rto
n B

rid
ge

San Mateo Bridge

San Mateo Bridge

SF-Oakland Bay Brid

A
lcosta B

l
Alcosta Bl

D
ougherty R

d

D
ougherty R

d

San R
am

on R
oad

Davona Rd

I-580

Airway

Is
ab

el

Is ab el

Valle
cit

os R
oa

d

Vineyard

Isabel

Vineyard Avenue

Vineyard

Is
ab

el

Stanley

Broadm
oor

Tassajara

Broadm
oor

Broadm
oor

Bollinger Canyon

Norr
is 

Can
yo

n

Bollinger Canyon

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

I-680HOV

I-880H
O

V

I-680HO
V

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-680H
O

V

I-680H
O

V

I-680H
O

V

I-680HO
V

I-680HO
V

I-880HOV

I-880HOV

SR
 2

4H
O

V

SR
 2

4H
O

V

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e

M
o rg an  T er r

Highland

M
or

ga
n 

Te
rr

Va
sc

o 
R

oa
d

Industrial

Industrial

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Crow Canyon Rd.

Redwood

R
e d

w
o o

d 
R

d.

R
edw

ood

Redwood

Redw
ood R

d.

Pinehurst Rd.

Crow Canyon

Sunnymere

Sunnymere

Fontaine

Fontaine

Fontaine

Greenly

7th
7th

D
yer

Vineyard

Vineyard

P
atri ck

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Harder

Harder

Tennyson

Tennyson

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Hampton

Western

D St
D St

D St

D St

Hansen

H
an

se
n

Han
se

n

Fairview

Oakes

Oakes
Highland

Highland

Carlos Bee

Carlos Bee

Edes

10
5t

h

105th

Malcolm
106th

M
alc

olm

Malcolm
Malcolm Grass Valley

Golf Links

Keller

Keller
Keller

Campus

Keller Keller

Skyline

Skyline

Skyline

Redwood

R
edw

ood

Redwood

Hillmont

Trask50
th

38th

Patte
rso

n

Joaquin Miller

Park

Pa
rkLakeshore

Mandana

Mandana

Grand
Grand Grand

Adams

Perkins
P

erkin s

Park

La
ke

sh
or

e

38
th

M
aitland

M
aitland

Mecartney

Mecartney

Mecartney

Is
la

ndMecartney

MecartneyIs
la

nd

E
uclidCedar

E
uclid

Marin

Spruce

Marin

Spruce

Sp
ru

ce

Grizzly Peak

Marin

Arlington

Arlington

G
rizzly Peak

G
ri zzly P

eak

Wildcat Cyn

Wildcat Cyn

Wildca
t C

yn

W
ildcat Cyn

Bollinger Canyon

San Pablo Dam

Shasta

South Park

Potrero

San Pablo

Arling ton
Arlington

Broadmoor

Broadmoor

C
abot

Winton

Depot

N
ewark

Newark

La
fay

ett
e

Lafayette

Lafayette

Cedar

Ja
rv

is

Ja
rv

is

Whitehead

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e Paseo Padre

Dar
win

Cabrillo

Dec
ot

o

Ni
co

le
t

Fremont

Fremont

Cabrillo

Alde
r

Ce
nt

ra
l

Farwell

Ce
nt

ra
l

Farwell

Farwell

Blacow

Blacow

Eg
ge

rs

Eg
ge

rs

Fremont

Eg
ge

rs

Fremont

Eg
ge

rs

Logan

Eg
ge

rs

Logan

Logan

M
ow

ry

Logan

M
ow

ry

Ce
nt

ra
l

Logan

Ce
nt

ra
l

Blacow

Blacow

Su
nd

al
e

Fremont

Su
nd

al
e

Logan

Omar

St
ev

en
so

n

Cabrillo

Cabrillo

Ar
do

Blacow

Blacow

Hi
lo

Blacow

Hilo

Irvington

Irvington

Frem
ont

Doane

M
iss

ion
 V

iew

Fremont

M
ission

M
ission

P
alm

Lo
wr

y

Falcon

Lo
wry

Fa
lc

on

Alvarado

Alvarado Blvd.

K
ey

 R
ou

te

K
ey

 R
ou

t e

Colusa

S
an P

ablo

Cedar

Cedar

Hearst

C
olleg e

C
ol lege

San P
ablo

S
an P

ablo

M
LK

Mar
itim

e

G
ra

nd Mandana

G
ra

nd
 A

ve
nu

e

Mandana

Mandana

Park

Br
oa

dw
ay

Skyline

Sna
ke

Skyline

Shepherd Cany

Sh
ep

he
rd

 C
an

y
Campus

International

69
th

Seminary

Foothill

Foothill

Macarthur

Church

54
th

Bancroft

Bancroft

Brookdale

High

High

Brookdale

55
th

55
th

Montic
ello

Brookdale

35th

35th

Coo
lid

ge

Coo
lid

ge

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Brookdale

38th

38
th

35th

Fr
ui

tv
al

e
Fr

ui
tv

al
e

22nd

22nd

23
rd

23
rd

14
th

14th

Foothill

Foothill

Otis

Otis

66th

77
th 77th

85th

85th

98th
98th

Estudillo
Estudillo

DoloresDolores

105th

105th

Far ns w
o rt h

Fa
rn

sw
or

th

Purdue

W
icks

W
icks

Manor

Manor

W
iley

H
es

pe
ria

n

15
0th15

0th

Bancroft

Bancroft

Benedict
Benedict

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Fairm
ount

Stanton

StantonMiramar

Seven Hills

Seven Hills

Grove

Grove

R
ed w

o od

R
ed w

oo d

Lessley Grove

Grove

Folsom

H
untw

ood

Fair
way

Mission

Mission

Carroll

Ni
co

le
t

N
ic olet

Al
de

r

Tampico

Ar
do

Ta
m

ay
o

Ni
co

le
t

Nicolet

Blacow

Blacow

Ha
ns

en

Pe
ra

lta

Niles
Mission

Mission

Ced
ar

Cedar

Cedar

Newark

Newark

Stagecoach Road

S
tagecoach R

d

Vineyard

Pied
mon

t

40th

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

25
th

22nd

27th

27th

25
th

School

Coo
lid

ge

Co
ol

id
ge

School

Bancroft

Bancroft

82nd
82nd

Grant
Grant

Whipple

U
nion C

Ity

Darwin

Farwell

Fa
rw

el
l

Pase
o Padre

Ardenw
ood

Deep Creek

D
ee

p 
C

re
ek

M
iss

ion
 V

iew

Fe
rn

sid
e Fe

rn
sid

e

Encinal

Fe
rn

si
de

Fe
rn

sid
e

Lincoln

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

Lincoln

Otis

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

Foothill

Foothill

Dublin Bl

Central

W
illow

Ce
nt

ra
l

Cen
tra

l

Sycamore

Ja
ck

so
n

Alcosta Bl

Pine Valley

Alcosta Bl

Monte
vid

eo

San Ram
on

Montevideo

Alcosta Bl

Alcosta Bl

Bollinger Canyon

San Ram
on

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Pine Valley

Alco
sta

 B
l

Bollinger Canyon
Norris

 Canyo
n

Bo
llin

ge
r C

an
yo

n

Alcosta Bl

Pinehurst

Fish Ranch

SR
 2

4

Bollinger Canyon

I-80

I-580

Central

I-80

23r d

Cutting

Potrero

n Pablo

Carlson

C
leveland

San Pablo

Potrero

San Pablo

off-ramp

Potrero

Cutt
ing

Central

Carlson

Moeser

San Pablo

Carlson
Richm

ond

C
ov

en
try

Arlington

Fairmount

ColusaKey R
oute

Moeser

Arlington

P
otrero

E
uc

lid

E
unic e

Eunice

Spruce

S
pruce

Eunice

S
pr uc e

Broadway

Br
oa

dw
ay

Broadway

Broadway Ter

Solano

Sutter

H
op

ki
ns

Los Angeles

Arlington

65th

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Tu
nn

el

Marin
Marin Marin

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

Solano

C
olusa

Solano

A
lam

eda

Marin

S
an

ta
 F

e

Solano

Solano Avenue

Solano

Solano

I-80

Pierce

Buchanan

I-580
Cleveland

SolanoS
an Pablo

Marin

Jackson

off-ra
mp

Almaden

Al
m

ad
en

Ashby

University

I-80

E
astshore

Eastshore

Gilman

Sixth
6th

University

6th

Sixth

Dwight

7th

Ashby

Ashby

S
acram

ento

Cedar

Cedar

Gilman

Hopkins

Hearst

Cedar

Gilman

S
an P

ablo

Gilman

Gilman M
LK

M
LK

Rose

Cedar

Cedar

M
LK

Rose

Rose

Shattuck

Cedar

O
xfor d

Cedar

O
xford

M
LK

Dwight

Fronta ge

7th

Hearst

Hearst

Euclid

Gayley

RimGayley

Hearst

O
xford

W
oo

d

SR 24
 C

ald
ec

ott

SR
 2

4

Grizz
ly P

eak Blvd.

Claremont

W. Grand

C
la

re
m

on
t

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Alcatraz

C
olleg e

Alcatraz

H
ollis St.

H
ollis

65th

65th

Bancroft

G
ayley

Ashby

Ashby

Ashby
Ashby

S
hattuck

Ashby

Ad
el

in
e Ashby

S
hat tuck

S
hattu ck

Dwight

S
hatt uck

Dwight Dwight
Dwight

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Bancroft
Bancroft

Bancroft

Dwight

C
ol le ge

Va
rg

as

Dwight

Dwight

Dwight

San Pablo

University M
LK

Dwight

Dwight

I-80I-80

H
ollis

Powell

PowellH
ollis St. H

ollis

H
ollis

San P
ablo

40th

Ad
el

in
e

40th

Industrial

Industrial

M
LK

Ashby

Ad
el

in
e

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

Stan
for

d
Ad

el
in

e

M
arket

M
arket

Ad
el

in
e

Ad
el

in
e

M
arket

M
arket

Stanford

Stanford

San Pablo

Ashby

Ashby

S
acram

ento

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

Ashby

Ashby

S
acram

ento

Forest

Shatt uck

Alcatraz

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

Miles

Clifton

14th

14th

M
ar

ke
t36th

W
eb

st
er

Macarthur

40th

M
LK

Macarthur

M
LK

40th

I-880

Macarthur

40th

40th

M
ar

ke
t

Te
le

gr
ap

h

S
hattuck

52nd51st

Te
le

gr
ap

h

51st

S
hattuck

S
hat tuck

M
LK

52nd

off-ramp

of
f-r

am
p

of
f-r

am
p

off-ramp

36th
36th

Ad
el

in
e

30th

30th

M
ar

ke
t

S
an P

ab lo

30th

M
ar

ke
t

San P
ablo

27th

M
LK

M
LK

Te
le

gr
ap

h

27th

of
f-r

am
p

I-9
80

Ad
el

in
e

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

Mayh
ews

Mayh
ews

18th

Pe
ra

lta18th

Pe
ra

lta

Ja
rvi

s

7th

7th

S
an Pablo

W. Grand

M
an

de
la8th

8th

M
an

de
la

14th

14th

Haley

M
an

de
la

18th

7th

7th

8th

A
de

lin
e

8th

8th

Pe
ra

lta Ad
el

in
e

14th

Ad
el

in
e

14th

Ad
el

in
e

18th

18th

W. Grand

Pe
ra

lta
M

an
de

l a

W. Grand

W. Grand

Ad
el

in
e

I-580

Stanley

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
oa

d

H
ollis

H
ollis

40th

40th

E
l  C

ha rro

Newark

Mayhews

4th

Mayh
ew

s

7th

SF-Oakland Bay Brid

7th

7th

Mari
tim

e

7th

7th

Pe
ra

lta

H
ollis

Park

Park

Foothill

167th

Foothill

7th

6th

4th

Broadway Off-ramp
7th

8th

O
ak

8th

2nd

2nd

2nd

4th

4th

12th

11th

of
f-r

am
p

2nd

2nd

M
LK

4th

6th

7th

8th

8th
8th

7th

8th
8th

M
LK

7th

8th

M
LK14th

14th

Cl
ay

11th

M
ar

ke
t

12th

7th

11th

11th

12th
12th

11th

12th

M
LK

11th

on
-r

am
p

Br
us

h

11th

10th

6th

7th

C
as

tro

Br
us

h

12th

Ca
st

ro

M
ar

ke
t

14th

14th

W. Grand

M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

W. Grand

M
LK

20th

20th

20th

20th

Ha
rri

so
n

19th

14th

La
ke

si
de14th

14th

14th

O
ak

12th12th

18th

18th

M
ar

ke
t

14th

C
as

tro

Br
us

h

14th

18th

of
f-r

am
p

Br
us

h

18th

I-580

M
acarthur

on-ramp

Piedmont

27th

27th

27th

Grand

Oakla
nd

40th

40th

KeithC
oll ege

Br
oa

dw
ay

51st

Thornton

off
-ra

mp

W
ar

re
n

Macarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

Park
5thPark

5th

Foothill

E. 15th

E. 15th

9th

22nd

9th

22nd

A
rro yo

Macarthur

14th

Macarthur

Chatham

on-ramp

13
th

Park

Lake Park

Mandana

Pa
rk

G
ra

nd

Oakland

G
ra

nd

Oakland

Linda

Moraga

Oakland

Paseo Padre

M
andana

Pa
rk

Highland

SR13

Par
k

Moraga

Moraga

Amador V
alley

M
ountain

Snake

SR13

SR13

M
oraga

Paseo Padre

off-ramp

Tunnel Road

Tunnel

SR 24
 C

ald
eco

tt

Th
or

nh
ill

SR13

SR13

SR13

Shepherd Cany

Sk
yl

in
e

M
ountain

M
ountain

Foothill

77th

Joaquin Miller

Redwood
M

ountain

Redwood

M
ountain

Car
so

n

M
ou

nt
ai

n

Mountain

Skyline

R
ed

w
oo

d

R
ed

w
oo

d

Campus

Keller

Golf LinksGolf L
inks

Hesperian
Hesperian

5th

E St

E S
t

Bancroft

73rd
73rd

Bancroft

73
rd

MacarthurFoothill

73rd

Bancroft

82nd
82nd

Bancroft

82nd

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

Golf Links

98
th

Golf Links

H St

Mission

Mission

Whipple Road

Whipple

Macarthur

Sem
ina

ry

Macarthur

Sem
ina

ry

Camden

Foothill
Bancroft

Seminary

Bancroft Foothill
Bancroft

Bancroft

Have
nsc

ourt

Church

73rd

International

International

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-NilesAlvarado-Niles

High

Foothill

High

BancroftInternational

High

Bancroft

International

Bancroft

Foothill

Foothill

Fr
ed

i Smith

Smith

Horner

Horner

Fr
ed

i

Alvarado

High Macarthur

35th 35th

Macarthur
M

acarthur

35th
35th

High

M
acarthur

Macarthur

High

M
is

si
on

M
ission

Car
so

n

U
ni

o n
 C

It y

U
nio n C

I ty

Skyline

Skyline

Skyline

Lin
co

ln

SR13

Lincoln

Monterey

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Harold

Macarthur

Lin
co

ln

Macarthur

Macarthur

SR13

Redwood

Fredi

Foothill

Foothill

23
rd

Foothill

Foothill

35
th

Foothill

Foothill35
th

35th

Foothill

Jean

Regents

14
th

14th
31st

31st

23
rd

14
th

Foothill

9th

9th

E. 15th

Davona Rd

Durham

7th

29
th

23rd

23 rd

42
nd

Alvarado

Alvarado

Lo
wr

y

Lo
wr

y

29
th

23rd

23rd

M
ission

off-ram
p

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

7th

8th

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Alameda

42
nd

42
nd

International

International

International

29
th

12th

29
th

International

23rd

Pa
rk

 S
t. 

Br
idg

e

29
th

23
rd

12th

12th

23
rd

International

12th

22
nd

12th

14
th

5th
5th

International

1st

Somerset

Stanton

E. 7th

5th

E. 8th

5th

E. 8th

C
law

it er

West

E. 12th

C
l aw

ite r

Industrial

Depot

Atlantic

M
ainMidway

Hesperian
Hesperian

Cathy

West

M
ain

C
entra l

Pacific Marshall

Pacific

Atlantic

M
ai

n

Atlantic

4t
hCentral

4th Central

Encinal

Encinal

G
ra

nd

8t
h

8t
h

Central

Central

W
eb

st
er

Central

Central

W
eb

st
er

W
eb

s t
er

Lincoln

Lincoln

W
eb

st
er

Atlantic

W
ebs ter

Lincoln

Lincoln8t
h

Lincoln

C
onstitu tion

S
h e

rm
a n

Lincoln

Ardenw
ood Blvd.

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

Lincoln

Lincoln

Otis

Encinal

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

C
la

w
ite

r

Pa
rk

Pa
rk

Tilden

Tilden
Fernside

Lincoln

Harbor Bay

Ron Cowan Pkwy

Doolittle Street

H
arb or B

ay

Doolittle

Pa
rk

Encinal

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Encinal

Otis

Otis

Otis

Otis

High

Otis

Otis

O
tis

Fernside

High

High

Encinal

Encinal

High
 S

t. B
rid

ge

Fernside

Fernside

High

Is
la

nd Doolittle

W
eb

st
er

-P
os

ey
 T

ub
es

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

SR 61/Doolittle

Ai
rp

or
t

Ron Cowan

Doolittle

Davis

Doolittle Drive

Davis

Davis

Marina
Marina

Doolittle

Doolittle

B
ue

n a
 V

is
t a

Fu ture E
xt

Atlantic

Lowry

Union City

98th

I-880

Union City

U
nion C

ity

Edes 85
th

Edes

98
th

Edes

Edes

98
th

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

98th

Edgewater

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Lo
wry

14
3r

d

E. 14th

Regents

D

High

O
akport

High

Coliseum

Paseo Padre

San Leandro

High

San Leandro

66th

San Leandro

66
th

San Leandro

Heggen
berger

San Leandro

San Leandro

77th

M
erced

Fairway

M
erced

Fairway

W
icks

W
icks

Fallaron

Lewelling

San Leandro
San Leandro

98th

90th

Dutton

Bancroft

Paseo Padre

7th

7th

Estudillo

Dutton

Estudillo

Dutton

Bancroft

Link St

Bancroft

106th

E. 14th

Dutton

98th

98th

Bancroft

98th

98th

98th

Macarthur

106th

106th

I-580

106th

Davis

98
th

Marina

San Leandro

I-880

Alvarado

Davis

Callan

Davis Juana

Doolittle

Fairway

Doolittle
Doolittle

R
oy

al
 A

nn

Marina

Dris
co

ll

W
ashington

14
3rd

W
ashington

Floresta

Halcyon

B
ancroft

E. 14th

Halcyon

San
 Le

an
dr

o

E. 14th

E. 14th

San Leandro

23
rd

54
th

Fairmount

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Marina

Lewelling

Embers

M
erced

Marina

M
erced

M
erced

W
icks

Manor

W
ashington

Lewelling

Lake C
habot

Lake C
habot

P
ar so ns

Somerset R
ed

w
oo

d

Somerset

R
e dw

ood

Lewelling

Lewelling

Johnson

M
ee kl an d

Lewelling

Grove

Meekland

E. 14th

Heyer

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Alida

Linco
ln

E. 14th

15
9th

E. 14th

15
9t

h

16
3rd

Foothill

Foothill

C
en

te
r

C
en

te
r

Fair
mou

nt

E. 14th

E. 14th

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Gro
ve

B
edfor d

Grove

A S
t

4th

4th

D St

Lake
 Chabot

Bened ict

15
0t

h

Benedict

School

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

35th

Foothill

Foothill

38th

TraskFoothill

Foothill

M
acarthur

85
th

San Leandro

Hathaway

90th90th

105th

105th

International

105th

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

E. 14th

Harder

Seven Hills

P
ars on s

R
edw

ood

Castro Valley
Castro Valley

Heyer
Heyer

Heyer

Castro Valley

Carlos Bee

E. 14th

167
th

C
am

pus

Paseo Padre

Foothill

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

C
enter

Grove

C
en

te
r

A 
St

Grove

R
edw

ood

Castro Valley

Castro Valley

Lake C
habot

Castro Valley

S
an M

ig u el

E St

2nd

E St

2nd

Arden

Grant

Bockm
an

Grant

Bockman

Bockman

Bockm
an

Bockman

Bockman

Willia
ms

Willia
ms

Doolittle

Doolittle

FoothillMattox

Mission

Mission

Foothill

A

A St

B S
t

Mission

D StD St

3rd

B St

3rd

A St

Via Alam
itos

W
ashington

Grant

Hesperian

Grant

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Gro
ve

I-580

D

D StG
rand

E
de

n 
La

nd
in

g

Arden

Cro
w 

Ca
ny

on

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d.

Hesperian

Hacie
nda

Hesperian

A
A

P
al

om
ar

es

Niles Canyon

Alvarado

Willia
ms

M
ission

M
ission

Harder

M
ission

M
ission

M
ission

Mission

Mission

Ind
us

tria
l

Mission

Alquire

Mission

2nd

2nd

W
hitm

an
W

hitm
an

Orch
ard

M
ission

Paseo Padre

W
estern

A

Harder

Harder

Grove

2nd

D St

2nd

Kelly

D St

Am
ador

Amador

Hayward

Hayward

Gro
ve

Mission

Gro
ve

Mission

Winton
Winton

East

East

E St

Marina

Marina

Alvarado

Monterey

Floresta

Via Alam
itos

Paseo Grande

I-580

B St

C
en

te
r

Co
ol

id
ge

M
ission

E 
St

M
ission

M
ission

B St

4th

Durham

G
reen Valley

Western

Western

Grove

Gate
way

Frem
ont

Fremont

Paseo Grande

Hesperian

A

C
or sa i r

Winton

C
orsai rWinton

Hathaway

A

Meekland

A

Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n Soto

Ja
ck

so
nSoto

Ja
ck

so
n

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Harder

Harder

Cypress

S
anta C

l ara

Santa Clara

Hesperian

A

R
oyal

Kato

Kato

Kato

W
arm

 Springs

W
arm

 Springs Blvd.

W
arm

 Springs

Whitesell

Warren

Kato

K
at

o

Warren

Warren

Curtner

M
issi on

Paseo Padre

M
is

si
on

Grimmer

Grimmer

Grimmer

W
arm

 Springs

O
sgood

Grimmer

Kato
K

ato

Blos
so

m Blossom

Cryer

Industrial

C
l aw

i ter

Winton

Hesperian

W. A St

H
esperian

Turner

Hesperian

Winton

Winton

Hesperian

Kato

Ten
nys

on

Industrial

Industrial

Warren

Frem
on t

Frem
ont

Harder

Soto

Harder

G
ad ing

G
rim

m
er

Grim
mer

Grimmer

Industrial

Stanley

Tennyson

P
atr ick

Tennyson
Tennyson

H
esperian

Hesperian

Industrial

H
esperian

Hesperian

R
uus

R
uus

TennysonTennyson

Ind
us

tria
l P

kw
y

Ind
us

tria
l

Ruus

Industrial

Ind
us

tria
l

Whipple

M
ission

Washington

Bryant St

Washington

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Mission Blvd

S
te

ve
ns

on

S
te

ve
ns

on

Carol

Frem
ont

Frem
ont

Carol

Blacow

Blacow Frem
ont

D
ye

r

I-880

Highland

Highland

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

I-880

Smith

U
nion C

It y

Smith

D
ye

r

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

H
 S

t

D
ec

ot
o

D
ec

ot
o

Mission
Mission Blvd

Mission

Whipple

D
ec

ot
o

Meyers

2nd

2nd

Whipple

Bancroft55th

U
n ion  C

It y

U
nion C

ity

Alvarado

Whipple

C
en tral

C
en

tra
l

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Mission

Mission

Mission

H
 S

t

H S
t

D
ec

ot
o

Paseo Padre

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

C
ala rog a

C
a la ro ga

Fremont

I-880

I-880

Dec
ot

o

Fremont

De
co

to

Fremont

Fremont

De
co

to
 R

oa
d

Dec
ot

o

Ced
ar

C
ed

ar

Sycamore

Thornton

Cherry

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Cherry Street

St
ev

en
so

n

Boyce

St
ev

en
so

n

Cushing

Boyce

Auto Mall

Aut
o M

all

St
ev

en
so

n Davis

St
ev

en
so

n

Hathaway

M
anon

Cushing

Cushing

Frem
ont

Is
he

rw
oo

d

Paseo Padre

Ish
er

woo
d 

W
ay

Blacow

Th
or

nt
on

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

M
ow

ry

Blacow

M
ow

ry

Blacow

Ce
nt

ra
l

Th
or

nt
on

Th
or

nt
on

Fremont

Ce
nt

ra
l

Fremont

Pe
ra

lta

Fremont

Th
or

nt
on

Fremont

Fremont

Cedar

Ce
nt

ra
l

Ce
nt

ra
l

Cen
tra

l

Alvarado

Peralta
Peralta

Paseo Padre

Peralta

Eg
ge

rs

Mowry

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Mowry

Gallaudet

M
ission

Nile
s

Mission

Niles

Niles

Niles

Mission

Mission

Waln
ut

M
ission

Mission

Mission

Mission

Dris
co

ll

Dris
co

ll

Washington

O
sgood

M
ission

Washington

M
i s

s i
o n

Pine

M
ission

Durham

Mission

Mission

P
aseo Padre

Pa
lm

Olive

Olive

Washington

Frem
ont

De
ep

 C
re

ek

I-880

Auto Mall

Is
ab

el

I-880

Auto Mall

Frem
ont

Auto MallAuto Mall

Frem
ont

Frem
o nt

W
arm

 Springs

Miss
ion

I-680

Scott C
reek

I-680

Miss
ion

Kato

Scott Creek

Coliseum

Grimmer

Frem
ont

Grimmer

O
sgood

O
sgood

Arroyo

A
rr

oy
o

Ja
rv

is

Newark

Cedar Blvd.

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n

C
edar

Cedar

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Cherry

Jarvis

W
illow

W
illow

Thornton

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

.

Cedar

Cedar

Mow
ry

Embarcadero

Cherry

Th
or

nt
on

Th
or

nt
on

Thornton Ave.

Thornton

Blacow

Fremont

Frem
ont

G
rim

m
er

Fremont

Irvington

S
t eve nson

Davis

Fremont

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Fremont

Civic Center

M
ow

ry
M

ow
ry

Mowry
Peralta

Mow
ry

Fremont

W
al

nu
t

Civic Center

W
al

nu
t

Stev
ens

on

Stevenson

Gallaudet

Stevenson

Steve
ns

on

W
al

nu
t

Paseo Padre

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Paseo Padre

Amad
or 

Vall
ey

I-680

Dougherty

Dublin Bl

D
ougherty R

d
D

ougherty R
d

V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

Dublin Blvd

I-680

D
ou

g h
er

t y
 R

o a
d

D
ou gherty R

d

Ta
ss

aj
ar

a

O
sgood

I-680

Niles Canyon

Fo
ot

hil
l R

oa
d

Dublin Bl

Ta
ss

aj
ar

a

SR 84

H
untw

ood

I-680

N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e

V
a sco

V
as

co

I-580

Central

P
ierce

P
ierce

Solano

K
ey R

oute

C
o lu sa

Colusa

Ar
lin

gt
on

Grizzly Peak

Tunnel
Tunnel

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Marin

Frontage R
d

Buchanan Ext

Frontage

Sixth

Jackson

Eastshore

W
est Frontage R

oad

S
utte r

Sutter
H

enry

M
LK

Hopkins

M
on

te
re

y

Hopkins

Mon
ter

ey

Bancroft

Dwight

Haste

Bancroft

Dwight

S
ixth

Belrose
Be lro se

Derby

W
arring

Haste

Rim R
im Centennial

Rim

Ce
nt

en
ni

al

Centennial

Centennial

Centennial

Hollis

65th

40th

40th

40th

40th

M
a rket

M
ar

ke
t

65th

51st

Sh
af

te
r

51st

M
LK

M
LK

M
LK

M
LK

52nd
on

-r
am

p off-ramp of
f-r

am
p

of
f-r

am
p

I-9
80

M
andela

17th

17th

on
-ra

m
p 17th 17th

36th
36th

M
LK

off-ramp

35thM
ar

ke
t

35thon-ramp

M
LK

W
eb st e r

Br
oa

dw
ay

W
eb

s t
er

51st

W
eb st e r

W
eb

st
er

40th

40th

28th

BroadwayChabot

Chabot

Tunnelon-ramp

Miles

Keith

Forest Forest

Cl
ift

on

C
oll ege

G
rand

W
es

le
y

N
ew

ton

3rd

Park

N
ew

tonBrooklyn

Wesle
y

Brooklyn

E.18th

5th

E.18th

13th

13th

E.18th

14
th

School

13
th

13
th

Chatham

13
th

13
th

31st

13th 13
th

13
th

22nd

Foothill

13th

13
th

International

E. 12th

5th 22nd

on-ramp

on-ramp
23

rd

31st

21st

14
th

21st

21st

23
rd

21st

21st

Co
ol

id
ge

Brookdale

Brookdale

Brookdale

Montana

Sk
yli

ne

Golf Links

S
nake

S
n a

k e

Snake

Sn
ak

e

Snak
e

S
ky

l in
e

Skyline

Skyline

Redwood

G
rizzly Peak

Campus

C
am

pu s

Campus

Cam
pus

C
am

pus

Foothill

Foothill

Durant

MacArthur Blvd.

Durant

Durant

Durant

Durant

Durant

International

98th

Stanley

M
ou

n t
ai

n

M
ountain

M
ountain

90th

M
acarthur

Foothill

Edwards

Greenly

73rd

Hillmont

Macarthur

M
acarthur

50
th

Coliseum

50
th

50
th 50

th

50
th

50
th

35th

High

Monti
ce

lloBirdsall

Camden

B
ird

sa
ll

55
th

55
th55th

85
th

E
des

S. Coliseum

Edgewater

Edgewater

Edgewater
Oakport

O
akport

Doolittle

Doolittle

98th

Harbor Bay

Harbor Bay

Harbor Bay H
ar

bo
r B

ay

Alameda

M
ountain

Mountain

Tho
rnh

ill

M
ountain

M
onterey

M
onterey

M
onterey Monterey

M
onterey

M
onterey

M
acarthur

7th

8th 11th

17th

19th

17th

17th

17th 17th17thM
ad

iso
n

19th
19th

12th
12th

11th

12th
12th

Fr
on

ta
ge

Fron
tag

e

7th

W
oo

d

W
oo

d

14th

W
oo

d

18th

W
oo

d

W
ood

W
oo

d

8th

on-ramp
5th

5th

5th

5th

3r
d

5th

5t
h

5th

5th
5th

3rd

3rd

Middle Harbor

6th6th

on-ramp
5th

5th
5th

5th

5th
5th

W
eb

st
er

-P
os

ey
 T

ub
es

5th 5th

6th

4th

2nd

8th

4th

3rd

3rd 3rd 3rd 3rd
3rd

3rd

3rd

3rd

3rd

3rd
3rd

3rd

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

5t
h

E. 8th

E. 8th

9th

E. 7th

10th

5th

10th

10th

10th

10th

10th

11th 14th

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

10th
10th

10th

10th

M
iddle Harbor

M
aritim

eMiddle Harbor

Middle Harbor

7t
h

7th

Maritime

M
ar

it i
m

e

M
aritim

e

7th

Mar
itim

e

7th

3rd

3rd

7th

C
la

y

8th

14th

30th

San P
ablo30th

30th

30th

M
LK

30th

19th

10th
10th

1st
14th

E. 15th
Foothill

9th

9th

E
m

bar cadero

9th

9th 9th

9th

16th

16th

16thE. 12th

12th

E 7th

K
enn edy

23rd

off-ram
p

7th

S. Coliseum

W
estgate

Tim
othy

Timothy

Willia
ms

W
estgate

O
rchard

Davis

O
rchard

O
rchard

E. 14th

Callan

Bancroft
Bancroft

Bancroft

E. 14th

Best

Park
San Leandro

Camden

Church

85th

85th

85th

Ad
am

s

Davis

Davis

Dutton

Dutton

Stanley

Foothill

Footh ill

I-580

Lake Chabot

Lake ChabotLake Chabot

Lake Chabot

FairmountFairm
ount

Fairmount

S
a n M

ig uel

G
rand

G
rand

G
rand

Dolores

Dolores

Benedict

Liberty

Liberty

Liberty

15
9t

h

Foothill

Liberty

16
3r

d
16

4th

Foothill

16
4th

16
7th

Alvarado

Alvarado

Fairway
Aladdin

W
ic

ks

Merced

Fallaron

Fallaron

Manor

W
ashi ng to n

Springlake

W
as h ing to n

Springlake

H
ollis

Adams

6th

Central

8th

W
estline

Otis

Lin
co

ln

Central

Lincoln

Lincoln

Buena Vista

Central

Central

G
ra

nd

Central
Central

Central

Central

Central

Buena Vista

Elgin

K
e n

t

Buena Vista

W
illo

w

Buena Vista

Buena Vista

Pa
rk

Buena Vista

Tilden

Tilden

Elgin

Elgin

Elgin

16
7th

Bayview

Bayview

Shore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

W
illo

w

Shore Line

Shore Line

G
ra

nd

Shore Line

W
ill

ow

Otis

Clement
Clement

Clement

High

Central

Clement

Clement

Lincoln

3r
d

3 r
d

3 r
d

3r
d

Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara Santa Clara
Santa Clara

Santa Clara Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara High

3r
d

3rd
F u t ur e  E

x t

Atlantic

Buena Vista

Lincoln

High

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

W
illo

w

Clinton
Clinton

Atlantic

Tinker

Fu tu re E
xt

M
os

le
y

Singleton
Mosley

M
ain

Main
Main

Main

Fe
rr

y 
P

oi
nt

Midway
Midway

Midway

Midway

Midway

Tower

Tower

Tower

Tower

Red Line

Hornet Hornet

Hornet Hornet

Red Line

Harbor Bay

Is
la

nd

H
arb or B

ay

Is
la

nd

Au
gh

in
ba

ug
h

Aughinbaugh

Central

Clifton

Clifton

C
ol legeClifton

55th55th

S
hattuck

M
LK

55th

55th

55th

Th
or

nh
ill

Euclid

Rose

E
uclid

Claremont

Claremont

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

South Park

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Griz
zly

 Peak

Grizzly Peak

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

E
un

ic
e

S
pr

uc
e

Centennial

P
rospect

International

Skyline

Skyline

M
an

da
n a

Moraga Moraga

G
rand

Moraga

M
or

ag
a

Broadway Terr

Broadway Terr

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Oakport

Potrero

C
olusa

C
olusa

S
anta Fe

Coventry

C
oventry

Coventry

Farnsw
orth

Lewelling

Lewelling

Farn sw
o rth

Willia
ms

Aurora

Marina

Aurora

Aurora

Fairway

Aurora
Aurora

N
eptune

N
eptune

N
eptune

Pas
eo

 G
ran

de

Paseo Grande Hampton

M
eekland

Lewelling

Hesperian

BockmanHacienda

Via Alam
itos

Bockm
an

Royal

Royal
R

oyal

Skywest

Skywest

Skywest

Longwood

Hesperian

Skywest

Hampton

Grove

D

G
rand

Sunset

Sunset

Sunset

Western

Western

Suns
et

Sun
se

t

Mission

Norbridge

Cherry

M
eekland Cherry

Cherry

S
tanton

NorbridgeNorbridgeNorbridge

Castro Valley

Crow Canyon

Castro Valley

Palo Verde

Castro Valley

Palom
ares Road

Pa
lo

 V
er

de

Palomares

Palom
ares

Palom
ares

Ed
en

 C
an

yo
n

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dub
lin

 C
yn

Laurel Creek

Dublin Cyn Dublin CynFive CanyonsFive C
anyons

Five Canyons

Fi
ve

 C
an

yo
ns

Five Canyons

Five Canyons

Five
 C

an
yo

ns

Fairview

Fairview Fairview

Fairview

Oakes

Fairview

Oakes

Fairview

Fairview

Fairview

Fair
vie

w

Fairview

Hayward

OakesOakes

Strobridge

H
ober t

Lake Chabot O
ra

n g
e

O
ra

ng
e

Lessley

Grove

Main

Main

M
ain

Main

A St

B St

2nd
Foothill

2nd
2nd

M
aple

B St

C St

3rd

B St

B St

C St

A

A

B St

B St

G
rand

B St

B St

B St
D St

Meek

Highland

E St

1st

E St

1st

1st D St

Campus
Campus

Oakes

2nd

W
indfeldt

3rd
4th

Walpert

2nd

Soto
Soto

Orchard

Filbert

Meek

Silva
Silva

Sycamore

Santa Clara

Hayward

West Loop

East Loop

Hayward

Hayward

Hard
er

Sorenson

Hancock

Dixon

W
hitm

an

D
ixon

Dixon

Valle
 Vist

a

Dixon

Ind
us

tria
l

Dixon

MissionQuarry

Cypress

G
ad ing

Huntwood

Huntwood

Huntwood

Tyrell

Tennyson

Tennyson

R
uus

R
uus

Folsom
Folsom

Tam
pa

Tam
pa

Garin

Mission

Garin
Garin Garin Garin

Fair
way

Lafayette

In
du

st
ria

l

C
en

tra
l

Industrial

Hesperian

Tennyson

WestC
abot

Winton

C
alaroga

Middle

Calaroga
C

alaroga

Turner

C
ala roga

Cathy

Calaroga Calaroga

Depot

Cryer

Middle

Middle

C
la w

ite r

C
l a w

it e r

Middle

C
abot

Corsair

C
orsair

Corsair

Winton

Winton

Arden

Corporate

Calaroga

C
al

a r
og

a

A
rrow

h ea d

U
ni on  C

It y

Railroad

E S
t

Railroad

H S
t

H St
7th

7th

D
ec

ot
o

F St

F St

Sh
er

m
an

11th

11th

11th

Royal Ann

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

W
ester n

W
es

te
rn

W
este rn

M
ey

er
s

Royal Ann

Falcon

Fremont

Tamayo

Nicolet

Paseo Padre

Peralta

Cabrillo

Th
or

nt
on

C
ed

ar

Lido

C
edar

Thornton

Pa
se

o 
P

ad
re

P
aseo P

ad re

Ja
rv

is
Ja

rv
is

Lido

C
edar

Cedar

Cedar

Central

Central

Ce
da

r

Cedar

Cedar
Cedar

Ba
le

nt
in

e

M
ow

ry

Farwell

Farwell

Farw
ell

Balentine

Albrae

Coronado

Ish
er

woo
d

Q
uarry Lakes

Niles

M
ow

ry

Niles Canyon

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n

Niles C
anyon

Ni
le

s 
Ca

ny
on

N
iles C

anyon Nile
s C

an
yo

n

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Morrison Canyon
Morrison Canyon

Vargas

Vargas

Vargas Vargas

Vargas

Vargas

Peralta

Walnut

W
al

nu
t

G
uardino

G
uardino

Guardino

Walnut

Guardino

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n

M
ow

ry

Liberty

W
aln

ut

Paseo Padre

Pi
ne

Bryant St

PinePine
Pine

Pine

Pi
ne

Pine

Pine

Pi
ne

PinePine

Pine

Pine

Sabercat

Doane

Grimmer

Paseo PadreCurtner

Dixon Landing

Kato

M
ilm

ont

Kato

Kato

Ka
toFrem

ont

Warren

Gateway

Fremont

Sundale

Kato

Th
or

nt
on

Mayh
ews

Mayh
ew

s

Mayhews

Johnson

Dublin Bl
Dublin Bl

San Ram
on

Alcosta Bl

Stagecoach Rd

S
tagecoach R

d

O
ld

 R
an

ch
 R

d

No
rri

s 
Ca

ny
on

Norris Canyon

Norris
 Canyo

n

Norris Canyon

Vi
lla

ge
 P

k w

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
-S

un
ol

Dublin Bl

Fallon

Gleason

SR 84

SR 84

SR 84

SR
 8

4

S
R

 8
4

SR 84

Isabe l

Dublin Bl

Ta
ss

aja
ra

Tassajara Road

Tass a ja r a

Bollinger Canyon

Dublin Blvd

Dublin Blvd North Canyons

C
ollier C

anyon

W Jack London Blvd

W Jack London Blvd

Highland
Highland

Highland

M
organ Terr

C
ollier C

anyon
C

o llier C
an yon

Collier Canyon
C

ol lier C
a nyon R

d.

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

Collier Canyon

N
. Live rm

ore A
ve.

Highland

H
i g

h l
a n

d

V
a sc o

V
a s

co

V
as co

Dalton

D
alton

D
alton

N
. Li verm

ore

Vasco

V
as

co

Vasco

Vas
co

Vasco

Vasco Rd

Scarlett

S
ca

rl e
tt

Scarlett

Las Positas

Las Positas

V
as co

Patterson

Tesla

Tesla

Tesla

Tesla
Tesla Tesla

Tesla Road

Patterson

Patterson

Pat
ter

so
n

Patterson

Patte
rso

n Pass 
Road

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
R

d.

Dalton

Robertson Park

Robertson Park

Arroyo

A
rro

yo

Busch

Park

Park

H
ollis

M
an

de
l a

Hearst Hearst

6th

Addison Addison

Sixth

Allston Allston

M
LK

Allston

Shasta

Shasta

S
ha

st
a

Shasta

S
hellm

ound

35th

San P
ablo

35th 35th

Ad
el

in
e

San Pablo

Delaware
Delaware

Delaware

M
LK

Bigge

98th

Ad
am

s

Willia
ms

Willia
ms

Fairway
Fairway

Alvarado

C
atalina

Fairway

Park

Park

San Leandro

San Leandro

Juana

Juana
Juana

Estudillo

Marina

E. 14th

Marina

Bancroft

FargoFargo
Fargo

V
as

co

Lincoln

Dublin Bl

D
ou gherty

Arnold

Arnold

Laurel Creek

Auto M
all

Cedar
Cedar

Enterprise

Enterprise

Enterprise

La
fay

ett
e

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

S
an

ta
 F

e

Bridgeway

3rd

3rd

off-ramp

Albrae

Albrae

Albrae

Albrae

Christy

Wipfli

Christy

8th

E. 12th

Stew
ar

t

St
ew

ar
t

Christy

St
ew

ar
t

Boyce

8th
8th

22nd

8th

Auto Mall

Boscell

Boscell

Stew
ar

t

Boscell

Wipfli

8th

E.18th

8th

24th

12th

12th

Pe
ra

lta

12th

12th

10
8thLink St

Link St

81s
t

24th

81
st

Bird
sa

ll

Bi
rd

sa
ll

Bi
rd

sa
ll

Trask
Brookdale

Eunice

Eunice

Eunice

R
ichm

ond

Piedmont

Linda

32nd

San P
ablo

2nd

4th

29th

W
eb

s t
erS
um

m
t

Bermuda

Soto

W
iley

Spruce

A
sh land

Evergreen

Evergreen

U
nderw

ood

Gomer

Western

San P
ablo

I-880H
O

V

W
arm

 Springs

M
ilm

ont

O
sgood

M
ow

ry

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Depot

Grant

Hopkin
s

Cedar

University

University

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Haste

Dwight

M
LK

Dwight

Center

Dwight

7th

M
LK

Dwight

S
hattuck

Alcatraz

Powell

Powell

San P
ablo

San P
ablo

S
ha ttu ck

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Alcatraz

G
ra

nd
Harris

on

Har
ris

on

Linda

Linda

7th

M
ain

5th

D
oolittle

Willia
ms

Marina

8th

8th

Carlson

Potrero

Richm
ond

Moeser

R
ichm

ond

7th

8th 11th
11th

12th
12th

8th

7th

17th

19th

Foothill

E. 15th
Foothill

38th

High

42
nd

High

Sem
ina

ry

Hav
ensc

ourt
Have

ns
co

urt

73rd Ave
nu

e

81st

E. 14th

W
ashington

Fremont Frem
ont

E. 14th

Bancroft

Juana

Bancroft98th Avenue

Bancroft

Stanley

M
acarthur

90th

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Dublin Bl

V
as co

8th

Byron Rd.

11 th St.

Grant Line Rd.

11 th St.

I - 2
05

Grant Line Road

I - 580

I - 205

I - 2
05

I - 205

11th 11th

Ti nke r

6th

Frem
ont

off-ramp

5th

Lakeview

I-680

Figure 3

Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 18



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
CMP LOS Network

Additional Segments with ADT>30,000

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

CMP Network, >30,000 ADT
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, State Route
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, Not State Route
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, <1 Mile
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, >1 Mile

STAN
N

AG
E

POPLAR

M
A

D
ISO

N

IN
DI

ANKAIN
S

I 80
EASTSH

O
R

E

M
A

D
IS

O
N

TERRACE

EUNICE

I 80
I 580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E
I 8 0
I 5 80

ROSE

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

SAN
 P

ABLO

SAN
 PABLO

H
IG

H
LAN

D

S
AN

 PA
BLO

H
IG

H
LAN

D

SAN
 PA

BLO

SAN
 PA

BLO
STA

TE
 H

W
Y 123

SAN
 PA

BLO

W
E

S
T

FR
A

N
K

LIN

W
E

S
T

O
X

FO
R

D

O
X

FO
R

D

UNIVERSITY
UNIVERSITY

O
X

FO
R

D

O
X

FO
R

D

FR
A

N
KLIN

UNIVERSITYUNIVERSITY

BE
R

K
E

LE
Y

UNIVERSITY
UNIVERSITY

UNIVERSITY

SAN
 P

ABLO

SAN
 PA

BLO UNIVERSITY

UNIVERSITY

D
A

N
A

UNIVERSITY

STATE
 H

W
Y

 123
SAN

 PA
BLO

STA
TE H

W
Y 123

SAN
 PA

BLO

UNIVERSITY

B
A

R
R

O
W

S
A

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

S
A

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

STATE
 H

W
Y

 123
SAN

 PA
BLO

STATE
 H

W
Y

 123
SAN

 PA
BLO

W
A

R
R

IN
G

W
A

R
R

IN
G

SA
C

R
A

M
E

N
T O

SAN
 PA

BLO

SAN
 P

ABLO

W
A

R
R

IN
G

W
A

R
R

IN
G

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T O

AD
EL

IN
E

AD
EL

IN
E

S
TA

TE H
W

Y 123
S

AN
 PA

BLO

STA
TE H

W
Y 123

SAN
 PA

BLO

BER
KLEY AQ

U
ATIC

CHABOT

66TH

66TH
66TH

66TH
STATE HWY 24

I 80 M
ARKET

M
ARKET

I 80
I 580

EA
STS

H
O

R
E

STATE HWY 24M
ARKET

STATE HWY 24

GROVE SHAFTERC
H

R
ISTIE

M
A

R
K

E
T

C
H

R
ISTIE

M
A

R
K

E
T

STANFORD

STANFORD

STANFORD

I 80
I 580

E
A

S
TS

H
O

R
E

POWELL
51ST

48TH

WARREN

48TH

51ST

51ST 51ST

51ST
51ST

SAN
 P

ABLO

I 80
I 580

EASTSH
O

R
E

SAN
 PA

BLO

I 80
I 580

BR
O

AD
W

AY

SAN
 PA

BLO
SAN

 PA
BLO

MORAGAMORAGA

AD
EL

IN
E

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

40TH

40TH

40TH

40TH

40TH40TH RAMONA40TH BR
O

AD
W

AY
BR

O
AD

W
AY

AD
EL

IN
E

40TH
40TH

AD
EL

IN
E

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

40TH

40TH

40TH

40TH

40TH

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

40TH

40TH

40TH

40TH

W
ARREN

I 8
0

40TH

BR
O

AD
W

AY

MONTGOMERY

40TH
I 8

0
I 80

GLE
N

I 80 36TH
MACARTHUR

41ST

I 80
I 580

40TH

35TH
40TH

I 580

41ST

I 580

I 580 BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 580

40TH
40THBR

O
AD

W
AY

H
O

LLIS

I 580 GLE
N

S
AN

 PA
BLO

I 580

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 9
80

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 580

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 580

I 580

M
A

N
D

E
LA

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

I 9
80

I 580

M
A

N
D

E
L A

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

I 580M
A

N
D

E
LA

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

I 9
80

I 580

27THBAY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 9
80 I 580I 9
80

GRAND 27THBAY

I 580

27THBAY
GRAND

I 580

27THBAY
GRAND

GRAND

GRAND

GRAND

GRAND GRAND

GRAND14TH

GRAND
BAY

GRAND

I 580

GRAND

GRAND

I 9
80

BAY

GRAND

M
AN

D
EL

A
C

Y
PR

E
SS

GRAND

11TH

GRAND
GRAND

GRAND

SAN
 PA

BLO

27TH
BAY

GRAND
GRAND

GRAND

GRAND

14TH
14TH

I 9
80

W
ARREN

14TH
14TH

WARREN

14TH

I 58014TH

14TH

14TH I 9
80

14TH

14TH
14TH

I 9
80

I 580

14TH
14TH

M
AR

KE
T

14TH

BOATSWAIN2N
DCOMMODORE1S

T

C
LA

Y

M
AR

K
ET

I 9
80

2N
D

DESTROYER

PARK

PARK

C
LA

Y PARK

PARK

DESTROYEREXECUTIVE
7T

H

1S
T

C
LA

Y

FLEET
GANG

7T
H

7TH

PARK

ATH
OL

GANG

I 9
80 CL

AY

7TH

RAMP

7TH CL
AY

I 580

PARK

3RD

C
LA

Y

ANCHOR

7TH

3RD
3RD4T

H

3RD
PARKC

LA
Y

PARK7TH5T
H

BOATSWAIN CL
AY

BOATSWAIN

PARK

PARK

5T
H

SKYLINE

C
LA

Y

RIDGE TOP

4T
H

6T
HCOMMODORE PARKATHOL

3RD

KEEL
DESTROYER

C
LA

Y

6T
H

DESTROYER

I 580

6T
H I 580

SKYLINE
I 580

5T
H I 580

REDWOOD

6T
H

I 580
I 880

GANG

I 580

I 580 35TH

4T
H

HULL

I 580

3R
D GANG

I 58014
TH

35TH
5TH

SKYLINE

35
TH

5T
H

HULL4T
HINVENTORY 12TH

I 580

6T
H

HULL

MIDDLE HARBOR

I 580
35TH

5T
HINVENTORY

12TH 35TH

35TH

6T
H

14TH

14TH

REDWOOD

35TH
35TH

12TH
12TH 35TH

35TH

35TH

14THWATER
35TH

12TH

14TH

12THI 880

R
ED

W
O

O
D

I 880

35TH
35TH

14TH

12TH
12TH

14
TH

35TH

14TH 35TH12TH
12TH

8TH

I 580

35TH

14
TH 35TH

14
TH

8TH

12TH
12TH

8TH

I 580

35TH

8TH

I 880
NIMITZ 12TH

12TH

PANORAMIC RIM
14TH12TH

BE
LL

AI
R

E

12TH

8TH

14TH
8TH

I 580

HIGH

14
TH

HIGH

14
TH HIGHHIGH

MILL
ER

I 580
HIGH

I 580 HIGH

8TH

8TH

P
A

N
O

R
A

M
I C

 R
IM

RED LINEAVENUE A

I 580

NAVY

RED LINEAVENUE A

12TH

RED LINEAVENUE A

I 580

RED LINEAVENUE A

HIGH

12TH

12TH

I 580 HIGH
CLAIREPOINTE

I 580
I 580

12TH
I 580

12TH
I 580

MT HOOD

I 580 I 580

TYNAN I 580

RAMP

I 880NIMITZ

W
E

B
S

TE
R

M
IL

LE
R

DRIVEWAY

3R
D

R
A

M
P

SEMINARY
SEMINARY

3R
D 5T

H

ATLANTIC

SEMINARY

R
A

M
P

3R
D

BRUSH

SE
M

IN
AR

Y

8T
H

R
A

M
P

C
H

A
P

IN

EAGLE

I 880

BUENA VISTA BUENA VISTA

8T
H

N
A

S
O

N

W
O

O
D

C
H

A
P

I N

BUENA VISTA

12TH

12TH

PACIFIC

5T
H

PACIFIC PACIFIC

8T
H

PACIFIC

N
A

S
O

N

PACIFIC

9TH

PACIFIC

8T
H

3 R
D

4 T
H

LINCOLN

I 880
NIMITZ

6T
H

8 T
H

LINCOLN

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
IA

9T
H

LINCOLN LINCOLN

42
ND

42
ND

4T
H

HAIGHT HAIGHT

6T
H

HAIGHT HAIGHT

9T
H

HAIGHT

M
A

S
TI

C
K

4 T
H

MARION
42

ND

4T
H 5 T

H

SANTA CLARA

LI
N

D
E

N

SANTA CLARA

6T
H

8T
H

SANTA CLARA

9T
H

6T
H

4T
H

CLEMENT

8T
H

PALACE

CENTRAL

SANTA CLARA

6T
H

CLEMENT

KELL
ER

KELL
ER

CLEMENT

I 580

B
A

LL
E

N
A

KELLER

I 580

M
IL

LE
R

KELLER

SAN ANTONIO

I 880

9TH

I 580

73RD

W
E

B
E

R

C
A

R
O

L I
N

E

CLEMENT I 880

RAMP

BANCROFT

73RD

I 580

SANTA CLARA

TA
RR

YT
O

N

SA
ND

 H
O

O
K

OTIS

M
IL

LE
R

OTIS

73RD

82ND

HILLSIDE73RD

82ND

RITCHIEHILLSIDE 82ND

NEY

80TH
82ND

NEY

80TH

HILLSIDE

82ND73RD

73RD

BARCELONA

GOLF LINKS

ASTERW
E

S
TL IN

E 73RD

80TH

73RD

HILLSIDE

NEY
82ND

82ND

IRIS

I 880

81ST
73RD

73RD
82ND

HILLSIDE

SH
EL

L 
G

AT
E

SHORELINE

IRIS

83RD

FA
IR

 H
AV

EN 73RD

82ND
IRIS73RDI 880

NIM
ITZI 880
NIM

ITZ

PA
RK

PA
RK

TU
RNLE

Y

83RD

DO
W

LING

C
U

LL C
AN

YO
N

MYRTLE

I 880
NIM

ITZI 880
NIM

ITZ

O
AK

 H
IL

L

CREST

PA
RK

84TH

DO
W

LING83RD

PA
RK I 880

NIM
ITZ

SH
ORE

I 880
NIM

ITZPARKING LOT

85TH

DO
W

LING

84THI 880

G
R

AN
AD

ATH
ER

M
AL

86TH

DO
W

LING85TH

SH
ORE

BURR

86TH

SENECA

88TH

H
ILLSID

E

PA
RK

BURR

86TH

LAW
LO

R

90TH

TH
ER

M
AL

SHORE

88TH
89TH

H
ILLSID

E

AUSEONO
LIVE

88TH
87TH

O
LIVE 90TH

H
ILLSID

E

14TH
14TH 89TH

90TH

DO
W

LING88TH

87TH

B
U

R
R

90TH

85TH

14TH
14TH

94TH

LAW
LO

R

86TH

HO
LLY 89TH

66TH

88TH

BIRCH

94TH

TH
ER

M
AL

A

87TH
92ND

90TH

CO
TTER

AUSEON

HO
LLY

94TH

M
AC

AR
TH

U
R

86TH14TH
14TH

90TH

O
LIVE

89TH

BIRCH

88THA

87TH

HO
LLY

BU
R

R

AUSEON

TH
ER

M
AL

SUNNYSIDE 94TH

H
ILLS

ID
E

90TH

LAW
LO

R

CHEROKEE

BIRCH

89TH14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

88TH

HO
LLY

M
ONAN

BURR

92ND

O
LIVE

85TH 86THA

94TH

PEACH

87TH

90TH
MALCOLM

94TH
92ND

BIRCH14TH
14TH

90TH

14TH
14TH

89TH

HO
LLY88TH

86TH 87THA

96TH

HILLSIDE

94TH

SUNNYSIDE

C
U

LL C
AN

YO
N

92ND

CHERRY

90TH

14TH
14TH

O
LIVE14TH

14TH

89TH

90TH

HO
LLY

88THA

94TH 96TH

PEACH

ELMVIEW

87THB

92ND

PLYM
O

UTH

I 880
NIM

ITZ

90TH

ETTRICK

96TH

92ND

I 580

88TH

92ND

14TH
14TH 94TH

CHERRY

14TH
14TH

90TH

A

98TH89THB

88TH 96TH
92ND

14TH
14TH

SN
O

W
D

O
W

N

94TH
99TH

14TH
14TH

91STA

96TH

BIRCH

90THB

94TH

W
ALNUT STAN

LEY

ELM
AR

99TH
89TH

D

14TH
14TH 98TH

14TH
14TH

96TH

CHERRY

WARNER

94TH

HO
LLY

EDGEW
ATER

92NDA

99TH91STB

EDGEW
ATER

90TH

D

OLIVER

STAN
LEY

STELLA

96TH

PLYM
O

UTH

WARNER

BURR

93RD

A

HOOD

M
AR

K

92NDB

BIRCH

91ST

D

90TH
96TH

99TH

ELM
AR

SUNNYSIDE

I 880
NIM

ITZ

99TH

STELLA

92ND

TO
LER

D

98TH

CHERRY

M
O

NAN

EDGEW
ATER

A

I 880
NIM

ITZ

93RD

B

EDGEW
ATER 96TH

HO
LLY

91STE

WARNER

99TH

BANCRO
FT

92NDD

BANCRO
FT

M
ARK

ELVESSA

96TH

14TH
14TH

99TH

SUNNYSIDE

WARNERA

92ND
100TH

VO
LTAIREE

94TH

B

99TH

O
LIVE

100TH

LO
NG

FELLO
W TURNER

W
ALNUT

106TH

92ND

I 580

100TH

DANTE

G
R

EEN
BR

IER

99TH

BIRCH

14TH
14TH

BANCRO
FT

14TH
14TH

BANCRO
FT TURNER

96THA

98TH

HO
LLY

95TH

B

99TH
107TH

100TH

O
LIVE

99THB

F

98TH

14TH
14TH

EDGEW
ATER 14TH

14TH

100TH
99TH97TH

A

BARRETT

103RD

VO
LTAIRE

96TH

B

C

I 880
NIM

ITZ

100TH

CHERRY

103RD

LO
NG

FELLO
W

E

103RD

DANTE

99TH

EDGEW
ATER 14TH

14TH

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

EDGEW
ATER

14TH
14TH

LINK

BANCRO
FT

LINK

CAPTAINS SAN
D

SAN
D

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH

I 580

98
TH

14TH
14TH

I 580

14TH
14TH BANCRO

FT

98
TH
98

TH

FO
ST

ER

98
TH

ALTA

98
TH

I 580

14TH
STATE HW

Y 185

INTERNATIONAL

14TH

BALI

CERRO

BANCRO
FT

14TH14TH

EA
ST

ER

AU
BU

RN

I 580

TA
H

IT
I

FI
R

BANCRO
FT

BANCRO
FT

WAKE

FIR

I 580

COVI
NGTO

N

FI
R

TO
BA

G
O

JO
ST

FIR
PHOENIX

FI
R

JO
ST

FIR FIRFI
R

SA
G

E

RUSSET

JO
ST

COLUMBIA

FIJI
HAZEL

BI
SM

AR
K

I 580

GRAFFFAIRW
AY

M
AGNO

LIA

PARKER

JU
ANA

OLEANDER

BE
N

ED
IC

T

LOOP BAN
C

R
O

FT

HARBOR BAY

CALLAN

GRAFF

CALLAN

VIEW

CALLAN

ASTOR

CALLAN
CALLAN

CALLAN
CALLAN

B
EL

LI
N

G
H

A
M

CALLAN
CALLANB

I 880
NIM

ITZ

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ED
G

EH
IL

L

ED
G

EH
IL

L

SK
YF

AR
M

BAN
C

R
O

FT

C
U

LL C
A

N
Y

O
N

I 580

BAN
C

R
O

FT

I 880
NIM

ITZ BAN
C

R
O

FT

I 880
NIMITZ

JEAN

GROVENOR

BAN
C

R
O

FT

G
RAND

LAKE CHABOT

SYBIL

SYBIL

HIG
H P

IN
E

I 580

KENYON

MONTROSE

G
RO

VEN
O

R

I 880

FULTON

DAVIS

H
ILLS

ID
E

EW
IN

G

DAVIS

DAVIS

ARCADIAN

DAILY

EV
ER

G
RE

EN

W
H

ELAN

WILD
W

OOD

UNNAMED STREETTH
O

M
AS

WARREN

SERVICE ROAD

VALITA

TR
O

M
BAS

SALLY RIDE

ARCADIAN

KROLOP

I 880

NIMITZ

BR
AD

H
O

FF O
A

K
 C

A
N

Y
O

N

GRENADIE
R

ALMOND

MCKINLEY
VISTA GRAND

PROCTOR

V
IN

E
Y

A
R

D

PARKER

C
H

A
TE

A
U

BLOSSOM 13
6T

H

DAVIS

VELARDE

SCHOOL

AIR
 C

ARGO

O
A

K
S

H
IR

E C
A

M
E

LO
T

13
7T

HWAKE

13
8T

H

W
AKE

LA
M

S
O

N

PROCTOR

13
9T

HWAKE

W
ALNUT

14
1S

T

DOOLITTLE

REAMER

DOOLITTLE

14
0T

H

DARIUS

M
AYFLO

W
ER

REEDLEY13
8T

H13
6T

H

14
1S

T

WAKE13
9T

H

LARK

13
7T

H

14
2N

D

WAKE14
0T

H

LARK

BEN
EDICT

BATES

A
LM

O
N

D

13
8T

H

14
3R

D

WAKE

JOSEPH

13
6T

H

ALAN SHEPARD

TERMINAL 1

14
1S

T

LARK
HOWE13

9T
H

C
E

N
TE

R

ELAINE

RUSS

JOAN

CRIS
TYJOSEPH13

5T
H

ROSE

14
2N

D

LARK

TYLER

VA
N

14
0T

H

LAMSON

MARINA

CRISTY

WALNUT

13
8T

H

WAKE

14
3R

D

TR
EN

TO
N

14
1S

T

A
P

R
IC

O
T

SEAVIEW
LAKE CHABOTFAIRMONT

RUSS

LARK

A
LM

O
N

D

FAIRMONT

14
2N

D

V
AN

14
0T

H

REM
CO

JU
D

Y

AUDREY

DILL
ETA

DILE
TTA

14
1S

T

C
AR

LW
YN

CARMEL

SEAVIEW

ROSE

LU
N

A

LA
M

SO
N

SERVICE ROAD

I 580

SOL

MARINA
AYLESBURY

LODI

JU
D

Y

I 580

MARINA

WAKE C
AR

LW
YN

13
9T

H

SEAVIEW

JU
D

Y

MARINA

MARINA SU
M

M
IT

ELROD

O
G

ILV
IE

PL
Y

M
O

U
TH

M
A

G
E

E

FL
E

E
TW

O
O

D

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

A
LM

O
N

D JU
D

Y

HALEYM
IL

M
A

R

SEVEN HILLS

CRANE

W
A

TT
ER

S

C
EN

T E
R

I 580

BANCROFT I 580

C
U

LL

M
ILTO

N

C
A

M
E

O

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

LINK

15
0T

H

SERVICE ROAD

M
ERCED

M
ERCED

SEVEN HILLS

I 580

MACARTHUR REDWOOD
I 880

NIMITZ

I 580

MACARTHUR

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA

N
A

N
D

O

HUBER

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

15
0T

H

B
R

IC
K

E
LL

ALM
A

P
A

TTO
N

15
0T

H

RAY

WILSON

15
0T

H

B
R

IC
K

E
L LP

A
R

S
O

N
S

W
ASHING

TO
N

JAMES

W
ASHING

TO
N

S
A

N
 M

IG
U

E
L

V
A

N
N

O
Y

JAMES

JAMES

JA
M

E
S

V
A

U
G

H
N

I 580 LUXLUX

G
A

R
R

IS
O

N

LUXLUX LUXLUX

JAMES

H
E

LT
O

N

I 580

C
O

R
E

Y

HEYER

C
LE

M
A

N
S

G
LI

D
D

O
N

JAMES JAMES

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

HEYER
HEYERHEYER

M
ERCED FOREST

M
ERCED

W
ASHING

TO
N

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

14TH
14TH

A
LA

N
A

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

G
A

R
R

IS
O

N

MABELMABEL

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
IA

MABELMABEL

C
E

N
TE

R

V
A

U
G

H
N

NEDRA

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

S
A

N
 M

I G
U

E
L

FA
IR

MONT

G
LI

D
D

O
N

GREGORY
HALCYONHALCYON

FO
R

ES
T

HALCYON

SOMERSET

HALCYONHALCYONHALCYON

SOMERSET

AL
A

N
A

BERDINA

JA
Y

D
IN

E

JO
S

H

I 580

MACART

M
E

L

SERVICE ROAD

STATE HWY 24

BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 880
I  880

O
X

FO
R

D

O
X

FO
R

D

I 880
NIMITZ

4T
H

4T
H

I 80
I 580

E
AS

TS
H

O
R

E
I 80
I 580

VIEW

S
K

Y
H

A
W

K

I 80
I 580

E
AS

TSH
O

R
E

I 80 I 580

I 80
I 580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E
I 80
I 580

I 9
80

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

14TH 14TH

23R
D

23 R
D

14TH

I 880
NIMITZ

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 880
NIM

ITZ

73RD

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

MACARTHUR

CALDECOTT

I 580
I 580

4T
H

4T
H

4T
H

4T
H

POWELL

MILLER

AD
A

M
S

AD
AM

S

CLAY

K
AIN

S

M
AR

KE
T

S
U

M
M

IT

I 880

I 880

I 880

I  8
80

I 80

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 580

I 9
80

I 580

I 580

RAMP

98TH

98TH

98
TH98
TH

LAS VEGAS

I 580

I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

EDGEW
ATER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
EDGEW

ATER

EDGEW
ATER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

DOOLITTLE

DAVISDAVIS

MARINA

MARINA

MARINA

MARINAMARINA
I 880

NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

MARINA

MARINA

W
ASHING

TO
N

MARINA

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 80

I 580

RAMP

RAMP

STATE HWY 13

WARREN

I 580

I 580 I 580

I 580
I 580

RAMONA

E
S

TA
TE

S

STATE
 H

W
Y

 123
SAN

 P
ABLO

STATE H
W

Y 123
SA

N
 PA

BLO

M
A

R
K

E
T

S
A

C
R

AM
E

N
TO

S
A

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO

UNIVERSITY

UNIVERSITY

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO

AD
EL

IN
E

AD
EL

IN
E

AD
EL

IN
E

AD
EL

IN
E

AD
EL

IN
E

AD
EL

IN
E

SH
A

TTU
C

K

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

K
E

Y
 R

O
U

TE
K

E
Y

 R
O

U
T E

K
E

Y
 R

O
U

T E
K

E
Y

 R
O

U
T E

STATE H
W

Y 123
SA

N
 PA

BLO

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

SH
A

TT U
C

K

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

ASHBY

A
D

E
LI

N
E

BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 80

I 8
0I 8

0

I 58 0

I 5
8 0

I  580

I 8
0

I 8
0

I 5
80

I 5
8 0

I 5
80

I 5
80

JO
H

N
 T

 K
N

O
X

PIER
C

E

I 880
NIMITZ

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

26
0

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 2
4

40TH

I 580

W
A

R
R

E
N

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

PA
R

K

ES
TA

TE
S

PA
R

K

PARK

PA
RK

PARK

PARK

PARK

PARK

PARK

51ST

51ST

51ST
51ST

BR
O

AD
W

AY

RAMONA

I 580

40TH

STATE HWY 24
GROVE SHAFTER

WARREN

W
ARREN

14TH

14TH

14TH

I 80
I  580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

14TH

14TH
14

14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH

I 580

14TH
14TH14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH

SHAW

TALBOT

FOOTHILL

106TH

LINK

BANCRO
FT

BAN
C

R
O

FT
BAN

C
R

O
FT

15
0T

H

SOMERSET

MABEL

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

JAMES

UNNAMED STREET

REDW
O

O
D

GOLF LINKS

C
AL

AF
IA

W
E

S
T LIN

E

OTIS
OTIS

8TH

8T H

ROSE

SAN LE
ANDRO

DAVIS
DAVIS

DAVIS
STATE HWY 61

DAVIS
STATE HWY 112

DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS

DAVIS

ALVARADO

DAVISDAVIS

DAVIS
DAVIS

DAVIS DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

KELLER

5TH

TAYLOR

5TH

CENTRAL

C
R

O
W

N

CENTRAL

P
A

G
E

TAYLOR

P
A

G
E

9T H

TAYLOR

9T
H

9T
H

9T
H

CENTRAL

8T
H

C
A

R
O

LI
N

E

CENTRAL

PA
RK

5T
H

C
H

A
P

IN

C
H

A
P

IN

W
O

O
D

PACIFICPACIFIC

W
O

O
D

TILDEN

TILDEN

TILDEN

BLANDING

BLANDING

CLEMENT

PA
RK

PA
RK

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 5
8 0

I 580

I 580

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD
73RD

PARDEE

PARDEE

AIRPORT

AIRPORT

SERVICE ROAD

PARKING LOT

HEGENBERGER

PARKING LOT

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

O
LIVE

98TH

O
LIVE

98TH

98TH

PLYM
O

UTH

NO
M

E

98
TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

TA
YL

OR

THER
M

AL

THERM
AL

WARNER

M
ACAR

THUR

TA
YL

OR

99TH

FR
A

ZI
E

R

BANCROFT

87TH

92ND

BANCRO
FT

BANCRO
FT 92ND

BANCRO
FT

BANCRO
FT

96TH

98TH98TH

BANCRO
FT

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

84TH

85TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

94TH

94TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

95TH

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 6
1

DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE
DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE

STATE HWY 61

DOOLITTLE

CYPRESS

3R
D

3R
D

SPRUCE

3R
D

M
A

IN

M
A

IN
M

A
IN

FOX

D
R

U
M

K
IR

K

K
IS

K
A

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

26
0

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

26
0

C
O

N
S

TITU
TIO

N

EAGLE

TH
A

U

BUENA VISTABUENA VISTA

G
R

E
S

H
A

M

TERN

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 2
60

W
E

B
S

TE
R

W
E

B
S

TE
R

W
E

B
S

TE
R

SANTA CLARA

TAYLOR

W
E

B
S

TE
R

W
E

B
S

TE
R

MALABAR

W
ARREN

RAM
P

I 580

ENCINAL

ENCINAL

ENCINAL

V
E

R
D

I

M
O

ZA
R

T

SANTA CLARA

TINKER

C
A

M
P

U
S

SMITH

HAYS

MECARTNEY

HARBOR BAY

HARBOR BAY

RATTO

BAY EDGE

LOOP

LOOP

HARBOR BAY

HARBOR BAY
HARBOR BAY

GARDEN

FIR

BRITHORN

HO
LL

Y

CA
M

EL
IA

CA
M

EL
IA

DUBLINTHURLES

CREEDON

BE
G

O
NI

AAZ
AL

EA

M
AR

IA
N

AS

FLORALINDA

I 880
I 880I 880

NIMITZ

RA
M

P

RAM
P

RAMP

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 980
I 880

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

W
A

R
R

E
N

ST
A

TE
 H

W
Y

 1
3

W
A

R
R

E
N

I 5
80

I 580

I 580
I 580

M
A

C
AR

TH
U

R

I 580

I 580

I 880

5TH

7TH

7TH

I 880
5TH

5TH

I 880
I 880

I 880 RAMP

I 8
80

I 8
80

CE
DA

R

I 880
I 880

I 8
80

I 8
80

FRONTAGE

I 880

I 880

I 880

M
ID

W
A

Y

12TH

C
E

N
TE

R

EDWARDS

14TH
14THKELLEHER

ALASKA W
AKE

AL
GIE

RS

ALASKA

W
AKE

ARMY B
ASE

MIDDLE HARBOR

3RD

3RD

SA
N

D
Y

SEVEN HILLS

SA
N

D
Y

M
IL

LE
R

M
IL

LE
R

7TH7TH

P
A

T TO
N

H
AYES

LOWREY

LOWRY

ELVESSA

I 580

I 580

SKYLINE

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

7TH 7TH

PARK

A
LLE

Y

HALKIN

ALLE
Y

C
H

IL
TO

N

7TH
7TH

7TH
7TH

7TH

8TH

8TH 8TH

8TH

8TH

8TH

I 880 NIMITZ
12TH

12TH

I 880
NIMITZ

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

23RD

I 880

N
IM

ITZ

2 3R
D

R
A

M
P

12TH

12TH

12TH

14
TH

12TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

SKYLINE

ELVESSA

SATURN

3RD

3RD

3RD 3RD

3RD 3RD

3RD

3RD

3RD

3RD 3RD

3RD

3RD

3RD

3RD

1STSP

1STSP

1STSP

24TH

M
A

N
D

E
LA

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

M
A

N
D

E
LA

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S
M

AN
D

E
LA

C
Y

P
R

ES
S

KI
R

K
H

AM

PO
PL

AR

H
O

LLIS

VI
LL

AG
E

M
YR

TL
E

3RD
3RD

SAN
 PABLO

AD
EL

IN
E

M
A

N
D

E
LA

C
YP

R
E

SS

M
AN

D
EL

A
C

YP
R

E
SS

M
A

N
D

EL
A

C
YP

R
ES

S

M
AR

KE
T

14TH

14TH

M
A

R
KE

T

M
A

R
K

ET

M
AR

KE
T

M
AR

KE
T

M
A

R
KE

T

14TH 14TH

7TH

I 880

GRAND
BR

O
AD

W
AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 9
80

I 9
80

I 880

I 880
I 980

I 980

20TH

20TH

20TH

DRIVEWAY

I 580

I 580I 580

29TH

66TH
66TH

66TH

66TH

14
TH14

TH

8TH

M
AITLAND

PARK

PARK

IS
LA

N
D

PARK

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

ND

G
ARDEN

IS
LA

ND

IS
LA

ND

DAHLIA

FIR

FIR

PHOENIX IS
LA

ND

IS
LA

N
D

MECARTNEY

KOFMAN

EL PASEO

FI
R

HO
LL

Y

SOLOMON

HO
LL

Y

REDHOOK

HO
LL

Y

M
URM

ANSK

ARMY B
ASE

ARMY B
ASE

7TH

7TH

M
A

IN

15
TH

FOX FOX

UNIVERSITYUNIVERSITY

TINKER

M
AD

IS
O

N

C
O

M
M

O
N

K
N

I G
H

T

JAMES JAMES

H
E

LE
N

H
E

Y
E

R

HEYER

LE
M

A
S

AG
A

TE

D
O

R
S

O
N

I 580

I 880

M
A

IN

11
TH

11TH

S
K

YH
A

W
K

BUCK

14
TH

14
TH

RAM
P

RIM

RIM

8TH
W

E
S

T LIN
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

9T
H

R
I M

8TH
8TH

STR
A

U
B

I 880 I 880
NIMITZ

I 8
0

DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

ALVARADO
ALVARADO

C
LI

PP
E

R

VIA

COOK

WILLIS

CHATHAM

S
E

A

C

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

RAMP

I 580

I 580
I 580

SAN
 PA

BLO

SAN
 PA

BLO

W
ARREN

WARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

RAMP

I 5
80

OAK HILL

FOXBORO

I 580

I 580

B
O

LIVA
R

I 80
I 580

E
AS

TSH
O

R
E

I 80
I 580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E

I  80
I  580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

EASTSHO
R

E

I 80
I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 8
0

I 80

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 80

I 80

I 880I 880

I 80

I 880

I 880

I 80

I 80

I 880

RAMP

PARK

I 80

I 80

I 80

I 80

I 80

I 880

I 880

RAMP

I 880 I 880

I 880

I 80
I 80 I 80

I 80

I 80

MACARTHUR

PARK
PARK PARK

PARK

RAMP

RAMP

I 880 I 880

POWELL

POWELLPOWELL

CLEVELAND

I 80
I 580

I  80
I  580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

E
ASTSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

E
ASTSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

EA
STSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

I  580
JO

H
N

 T K
N

O
X

I 8
0

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

W
ASHING

TO
N

W
ASHING

TO
N

I 80

I 80

MACARTHUR

I 980

M
ARKET

51ST

40TH

40TH

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

I 880NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880
I 980

6TH

6TH

14T
H

14T
H

I 580

BAY

GRAND

GRAND

GRAND

GRAND

GRAND

23R
D

23 R
D

W
E

B
S

TE
R

W
E

B
S

TE
R

AD
EL

IN
E

MACARTHUR

FIJI

FI
JICATALINA

M
URMANSK

11THANDREW

AIR CARGO

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

12TH

HEYER
HEYER

I 580

I 580 I 580
I 580

66TH

66TH

NORTH

NORTH

NORTH

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD

98TH

AD
EL

IN
E

S
AN

 PA
BLO

MARIN

FOOTH

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 580

MACARTHUR

MORAGA

I 880
NIMITZ

40TH
40TH

40TH
40TH

40TH
40TH

40TH

98TH

FOOTHILL

8TH

RAMP

RAM
P

SAN LEANDRO
RAMP

SAN LEANDRO

IN
DUSTRIAL

SAN LEANDRO

1STSP

EMBARCADERO

1STSP

1STSP

1ST

1ST

1ST

1STSP

1STSP

1STSP

1STSP
1STSP

SP

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 260
W

E
B

S
TE

R

SAN LEANDRO

SAN LEANDRO

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

42N
D

42
ND

14TH
14TH

42
ND

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14
TH

14TH

14TH

12TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

21ST

98TH

SOMERSET

AUBUR
N

CL
AR

EM
O

NT

CL
AR

EM
O

NT

C
O

LB
Y

CL
AR

EM
O

NT

CL
AR

EM
O

NT

CLA
REMONT

C
O

L L E
G

E

CL
AR

EM
O

NT

C
O

LLE
G

E

M
A

R
K

ET
M

A
R

K
ET

M
AR

K
ET

M
A

R
K

ET
M

AR
K

ET

M
AR

KE
T

M
AR

KE
T

M
A

R
K

ET
M

AR
KE

T

40TH

40TH

M
A

R
K

E
T

M
A

R
K

ET

M
A

R
K

E
T

MACARTHUR

M
AR

KE
T

M
AR

K
ET

M
A

R
K

ET

M
AR

KE
T

M
AR

KE
T

M
A

R
K

ET

M
A

R
KE

T

M
A

R
KE

T

M
A

R
K

ET

M
A

R
KE

T

M
AR

KE
T

M
AR

KE
T

M
A

R
KE

T

I 80
I 580

C
H

R
ISTIE

POWELL

HARUFF

POWELL
POWELL

SAN
 P

ABLO

CLAY

SAN
 PA

BLO

CASTRO

SAN
 PA

BLO
S

TA
TE H

W
Y 123

S
AN

 PA
BLO

SA
N

 PA
BLO

SKYLINE

DRIVEWAY

SKYLINESKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

S
K

Y
LIN

E

SKYLINE
SKYLINE

TUNNEL
ASHBYASHBYASHBY

SKYLINE

ASHBY
ASHBY

ASHBY

PA
R

KI
N

G
 L

O
T

BEACH

M
AITLAND

REDWOOD

REDWOOD

PROCTOR

W
E

B
S

TE
R

7TH
7TH

ASHBY
ASHBY

ASHBY
ASHBY

ASHBY

ASHBY

ASHBY
ASHBY

ASHBY
ASHBY

ASHBY
ASHBY

ASHBY

ASHBY

STATE HWY 13
ASHBY

STATE HWY 13
ASHBY

STATE HWY 13
ASHBY

STATE HWY 13
ASHBY

ASHBY

ASHBY

H
E

N
R

Y H
E

N
R

Y

S
U

TTE
R

TERRACE

M
OUNTAIN

I 580

CLIFTON

14TH
14TH

I 880

73RD

BIRCH

84TH

M
AC

AR
TH

U
R

PARK

14TH
12TH

STATE HWY 61
DOOLITTLE

PARK

PARK

PARK

I 580

C
U

LL C
AN

YO
N

DRIVEWAY

R
ED

W
O

O
D

HAZEL

40TH

40TH

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
IA

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

HEYER

BU
R

R

P
O

G
G

I

PACIFIC

TAYLOR

CENTRAL

LINCOLN

PACIFIC PACIFIC

SANTA CLARA

TAYLOR

G
O

LF LINKS

PARK

PARK

VA
N

ALMOND

CALLAN

NEY

FO
N

TAIN
E

CALANDRIA

KELLER

M
ORAGA

I 880

C
H

R
ISTIE

I 580

I 580

WATER

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH14TH

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
I 880

I 580
I 580

35TH

I 580

14
TH

14
TH

ALMA ALMA

SEVEN HILLS

ALMA

BR
O

AD
W

AY

14TH

13
6T

H

13
6T

H

14TH

12TH

12TH

GRAND
GRAND

GRAND

BA
Y

4T
H

GRAND GRAND GRAND GRAND GRAND

PIEDMONT

PIE
DMONT

GLEN

41STPIE
DMONT

18TH

18TH

18TH

14TH

WALKWAY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

MILLER

MAIN

M
AIN

M
A

IN

EXECUTIVE

52ND

8TH

8TH

8TH

ATTU

AL
GIE

RS

B
U

N
A

KINKEAD
GOODING

RILEY

GOODINGGOODING

KINKEAD

FR
AN

K
LIN

FR
A

N
K

LI N

I 880
ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

PARKING LOT

RAMP

CALDECOTT

CALDECOTT

W
ARREN

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

PARDEE

STATE HWY 61

DOOLITTLE

KITTY

KI
TT

Y

98T H
98 TH

98T H

AIR
PO

R
T

DO
O

LITTLE

BARROW

DO
O

LITTLE

DO
O

LITTLE

D
O

O
LITTLE

FO
U

N
T A

IN

CLEMENT

MURMANSK

BROADMOOR

RAMP

RAM
P

I 9
80

I 9
80

I 9
80

I 9
80

14TH

MARINA

MARINA

SAN LEANDRO
SAN LEANDRO

COBURN

HALCYON

SAN LEAN
DRO

PARK

40TH
40TH

40TH

40TH 40TH
40TH

40TH

CAMBELLCAMBELL

42
ND

42
ND

B
A

Y

TILDEN TILDEN
TILDEN

TILDEN

TILDENRAMP

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

EAS
TSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

E
A

S
TS

H
O

R
E

23R
D

23
R

D

SERVICE ROAD

PARKING LOT

JA
C

KSO
N

H
E

N
R

Y

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

E
ASTSH

O
R

E

O
X

FO
R

D

STATE
 H

W
Y 123

SAN
 PA

BLO

O
X

FO
R

D GAYLEY

RIM

STATE
 H

W
Y 123

SAN
 PA

BLO

S
TA

TE H
W

Y 123
S

AN
 PA

BLO

STATE HWY 24

GROVE SHAFTER

CALDECOTT

I 80
I 580

I 80
I 580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E
I 80
I 580

E
AS

TS
H

O
R

E

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 80
I 580POWELL

POWELL

POWELL 53RD

51ST

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

40TH

I 580I 580

I 580
I 580

MACARTHUR

I 580
I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580I 580 I 580

W
ARREN

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 9
80

I 9
80

I 9
80

I 580I 9
80

I 9
80

I 580

27THBAY

27THBAY

GRAND 27THBAY
27THBAY

27TH BAYI 9
80

SYCAMORE

GRAND

I 9
80

I 9
80

11THANDREW

I 9
80

I 580

I 9
80

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 9
80

14TH

I 9
80

14TH

I 9
80

I 9
80

COMMODORE

2N
D

SKYLINE

3RD

I 580I 580

5T
H

I 880 I 580
I 580

I 580

I 9804T
H

5T
H I 880

6T
H

I 880

SKYLINE

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 580

I 880

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880

I 880 REDW
OOD

I 580

PENINSULA

7TH7TH

NIMITZ

8TH

I 880

NIMITZ

PANORAMIC RIM

I 580

I 880

8TH

I 580

I 580

OHIO

R
IL

E
Y

 R
ID

G
E

I 880

I 580

I 580I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

PACIFIC

I 580

LINCOLN

I 880
NIMITZ8T

H

C
ULL CANYO

N

TAYLOR

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

M
ACARTHUR

PA
RK

I 880
NIM

ITZ

AUSEON

GOLF LINKS

M
ILLER

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

I 880
I 880

NIM
ITZ M

ONAN

EDGEW
ATER

A

BIRCH

O
LIVE

LO
CHARD

B

14TH
14TH

STAN
LEY

HO
LLY

STEAR
N

S

94TH ETTRICK

89TH
90THEDGEW

ATER

99TH

M
IL

LE
R

DOOLITTLE

4WD ROAD

SEA

BANCRO
FT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STONE

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

I 580

98
TH

I 580

TA
HI

TI

FIR I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I  580
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R

LAKE CHABOT

V
IE

W

I  580

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

C
U

LL
 C

AN
Y

O
N

I 880

SCHOOL

BANCROFT

HILLSIDE

M
ID

LAN
D

KING
S

SERVICE ROAD

KEVIN

LARK

JO
SEPH

M
IL

M
A

R

SEAVIEWP
E

P
P

E
R CRANE

I 580

M
ERCED

M
ERCED

CRA
NE

C
EN

TE
R

M
ERCED M

ERCED

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

I 580

MACARTHUR

FAIR
MONT

SARGENT

M
ERCED

I 580

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

M
ERCED

I 580

MACARTHUR

4T
H

I 580

MARITIME

V
AN

I 880

I 9
80

4T
H

EXECUTIVE

I 580

PLACER

EXECUTIVE

I 80
I 580

E
AS

TSH
O

R
E

I 80
I 580

EA
S

TSH
O

R
E

I 80

POWELL

I 80
I 580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E

I 9
80

I 9
80

H
E

N
R

Y

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

51ST

I 580

I 580

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

I 880
NIM

ITZ

WARREN

I 580

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

I 580

STATE H
W

Y 24

CALD
ECOTT

CALDECOTT

I 580

4T
H

LAKE CHABOT

I 580

I 580

I 880
I 880

I 880

I 580

I 580

I 5
80I 5

80

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

DAVIS

DAVISDAVIS

MARINA

MARINA

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

DAVIS

DAVIS

I 880
NIMITZ

ALG
IE

RS

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

66TH

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

I 880

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 8
0

I 8
0

I 80

I 8
0

I 80
EASTSH

O
R

E

I 880 NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

I 580

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 2
4

14TH

I 580

DAVIS

GOLF LINKS

8T
H

B
U

R
B

A
N

K

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

KELLER

I 880

NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

KELLER

REDWOOD

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

M
C

K
A

Y

STATE HWY 61CENTRAL

W
E

B
E

R

5 T
H

MARSHALL

LINCOLN

TILDEN

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 5
80

I 580

I 580

73RD

73RD

73RD

AI
RP

O
RT

98TH

YUKON

98TH

BANCRO
FT

STATE HWY 61
DOOLITTLE

MAIN

EAGLE

SANTA CLARA

HAIGHT

W
ARREN

I 580

ENCINAL

BALLENA

LO
O

P

LOOP

LO
O

P
A LO

O
P

23R
D

I 980

W
ARREN

W
ARREN

W
AR

R
EN

I 580

I 880

I 880

I 880
I 880

I 880

I 880

7TH

I 880

I 880

RAMP

I 8
80

I 8
80

I 8
80

I 8
80

I 8
80

I 880

SEVEN HILLS

DUNKIRK

UNIVERSITY

7TH

8TH

I 880
NIMITZ

12TH

12TH

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

12TH

1ST

12TH

1ST

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

C
LI

FF
LA

N
D

VI
LL

AG
E

R
A

M
P

I 9
80

66TH

H
AR

BO
R

 B
AY

H
AR

BO
R 

BA
Y

STATE HWY 61

DOOLITTLE

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

ND

CATALINA

ARNOLD

I 880
NIM

ITZ

W
ASHING

TO
N

I 8
80

I 80
I 580

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

E
AS

TSH
O

R
E

I 80
I 580

I 8
0

I 8
0

I 80
I 580

I 5
80

I 580

I 8
0

GRAND
I 880

I 80

I 80

I 880
I 80

I 880

I 80
I 580

E
AS

TS
H

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

EAS
TSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

EAS
TSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

EA
STSH

O
R

E

I 80
I 580

I 80

SAN FRANCISCO-OAKLAND BAY

TE
LE

G
R

A
P

H

BA
Y

GRAND
GRAND

W
E

B
S

TE
R

LINCOLN

AD
EL

IN
E

MACARTHUR

I 8
80

AR
MY B

AS
E

REDWOOD

12TH

I 580

73RD
73RD

MARIN

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

I 880

NIMITZ

40TH

40TH
40TH

8TH

12TH

98
TH

98
TH

SAN LEANDRO

14TH
14TH

STATE H
WY 77

42
ND

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH

14TH

12TH

CL
AR

EM
O

NT

C
O

L LE
G

E
C

O
LL E

G
E

C
O

L LE
G

E
C

O
L LE

G
E

C
O

L LE
G

E

M
A

R
KE

T

I 80

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE

SKYLINE
SKYLINE

ASHBY

SE
RVIC

E R
OAD

STATE HWY 13

ASHBY

M
ORAGA

BANCROFT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

CULL

C
U

LL

HIGH

HIGH

P
O

G
G

I

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

KELLER

M
ORAGA

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

PANORAMIC RIM

STATE HW
Y 13

W
ARREN

HEGENBERGER

SAN LEANDRO

CAMBELLCAMBELL

ATLANTIC

ATLANTIC

98TH

1ST
1STSP

12TH

12TH

I 80
I 80

I 880

6TH
6TH

6TH
I 880

I 880

6TH

RAMP

WATER

MAR
IT

IM
E

H
ALL

40TH

40TH

7TH
7TH

I 580

I 580

C
A

M
P

U
S

C
A

M
P

U
S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 LO
T

14TH
14TH

M
A

R
K

ET

OAKLAND - SAN FRANCISCO

OAKLAND - SAN FRANCISCO

SAN FRANCISCO - ALAMEDA

SAN FRANCISCO - ALAMEDA

S
P

R
U

C
EVASSAR

GRIZZLY PEAK
MY

S
P

R
U

C
E

VASSARKENTUCKY

AV
IS

VISTAMONT

VALLEJO

HALKIN

HALKIN

CRESTON

EV
ELYN

TALBO
T

C
O

R
N

E
LL

MARIN
POPLAR

P
O

M
O

N
A

R
A

M
O

N
A

S
A

N
 C

A
R

LO
S

S
A

N
TA

 F
E

C
U

R
TI

S

YOSEMITE
MARINSAN MIGUEL

M
A

SO
N

IC

EVE
LY

N

MARIN

TA
LB

O
T

C
A

R
M

E
L

P
E

R
A

LT
A

C
O

R
N

ELL

STA
N

N
AG

E

VINCENTE

MARIN

O
VERLO

O
KFO

R
ES

T

P
O

M
O

N
A

C
A

R
M

E
L S
A

N
 C

A
R

L O
S

S
A

N
T A

 F
E

C
U

R
TI

SS
P

O
K

A
N

E

N
E

IL
S

O
N

P
E

R
A

LT
A

PORTLAND

S
A

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L

COLUSA

PORTLAND
MARIN

M
AS

O
N

IC

EVE
LY

N THE

LATHAM

CRESTO
N

MARIN

TALBO
T

SAN LORENZO
COLUSA

REGAL

C
O

R
N

ELL

TACOMA

LAUREL

STA
N

N
AG

E THE

CAPISTRANO

I 80
EASTSH

O
R

E

JAC
KS

O
N

K
AIN

S

P
E

R
A

LT
A

SAN PEDRO

LAUREL

TACOMA INDIAN ROCK

C
LEVELAN

D

MARIN

SAN LORENZO

P
O

M
O

N
A

R
E

G
A

L

R
A

M
O

N
A

C
A

R
M

E
L

S
A

N
 C

A
R

LO
S

S
A

N
TA

 F
E

S
P

O
K

A
N

E

I 580

M
A

SO
N

IC

C
U

R
TI

S

N
E

IL
S

O
N

EVE
LY

N

MARIN

SAN PEDRO

CRESTO
N

TALBO
T

JAC
KSO

N

OVERLOOK

EASTER

C
O

R
N

ELL

TACOMA PI
NN

AC
LE

TA
FT

STA
N

N
AG

E

AD
AM

S

MARIN

KAIN
S

M
A

D
IS

O
N

I 80

C
ER

R
ITO MARIN

OXFORD

MUIR

PARK HILLS

I 580

P
E

R
A

LT
A

SOLANO
SOLANO

C
O

LU
S

A

SOLANOSOLANOSOLANOSOLANO

TACOMA

PIER
C

E

SOLANO
SOLANO

N
E

I L
S

O
N

MARIN

C
U

R
TI

S

SOLANO

S
A

N
T A

 F
E

S
A

N
 C

A
R

LO
S

C
A

R
M

E
LR

A
M

O
N

A

P
O

M
O

N
A

SOLANO

M
AS

O
N

IC

EUCLID

EVELY
N

TALBO
T

C
O

R
N

ELL

SOLANO

STA
N

N
AG

E

KAIN
S

MARIN BAY T
REE

A
D

A
M

S

M
A

D
ISO

N

M
O

D
O

C

SOLANO

JA
C

KSO
N

E
N

SEN
AD

A

KEITH

KEITH

C
E

R
R

ITO

PIER
C

E

M
A

SO
N

IC

C
O

LU
S

APER
A

LTA

P
O

LK

N
E

ILS
O

N

TU
LAR

EO
R

D
W

A
Y

MARIN

VEN
TU

R
A

C
U

R
TIS

FR
E

S
N

O

MARIN

S
O

LA
N

O

TALBO
T

C
O

V
ER

T

C
O

R
N

ELL

S
PR

U
C

E

C
O

LU
S

A

SOLANO

SA
N

TA FEBUCHANAN

MARIN

C
AR

M
EL

LASSEN

P
IER

C
E

MARIN

R
AM

O
N

A

M
AR

IP
O

SA

CORONA

ARCH

MARIN

PO
M

O
N

A

JOHNSON

H
IG

HC
O

LU
S

A

MARIN

KEY R
O

U
TE

AD
AM

S

OAK

M
A

D
IS

O
N M
A

SO
N

IC

JAC
KS

O
N

N
E

IL
SO

N

C
ER

R
ITO

PO
LK

TAY
LO

R

OAK
NAPA

MARIN

EVE
LY

N

PIE
R

C
E

FR
E

S
N

O

FILLM
O

R
E

TALBO
T

MARIN

C
O

R
N

ELL

O
R

D
W

AY

SONOMA
EL D

ORADO

MARIN

STA
N

N
AG

E

H
IL

L

VE
N

TU
R

A

MARIN

KAIN
S

C
AM

PU
S

MARIN
QUAIL

TU
LA

R
E

SONOMA
QUAILH

O
PK

IN
S

TE
VL

IN

ALBANY

SI
ER

R
A

SONOMA EUNICE

LA
U

R
E

L

AMADOR EUNICE

G
LE

N

HILL

M
ER

C
ED

EUNICE

A
R

C
H

NAPA

EUNICE

S
P

R
U

C
E

EVE
LY

N

SA
N

TA
 F

E

R
AM

O
N

A

EUNICE

O
X

FO
R

D

HILL

EUNICE

W
A

LN
U

T

C
O

LU
S

A

SONOMA

TE
VL

IN

EU
C

LI
D

YOLO

8TH

EUNICE

PE
R

AL
TA

BEVERLY

FR
E

S
N

O

SONOMA EUNICE

G
LEN

VE
N

TU
R

A

YOLO

O
R

D
W

AY

MANOR

PO
M

O
N

A

SUMMER

S
PR

U
C

E

BEVERLY

K
EY R

O
U

TE

SA
N

TA
 F

E

YOLO

W
A

LN
U

T

G
LE

N

M
AS

O
N

IC

8TH

O
X

FO
R

D

C
U

R
TI

S

W
EST

TAM
ALPAIS

EV
ELY

N

N
EI

LS
O

N

TALBO
T

9TH

PO
M

O
N

A

MONROE

EU
C

LI
D

C
O

R
N

ELL

C
O

LU
SA BEVERLY

9TH

8TH LA LOMA

S
TA

N
N

AG
E

POSEN

VE
N

TU
R

A

GLEN

KAIN
S

PE
R

AL
TA W

A
LN

U
T

9TH

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

S
P

R
U

C
E

W
ILS

O
N

W
ILS

O
N

BERRYMAN
POSEN

O
R

D
W

AY

M
ILV

IA

SHASTAC
O

LU
SA

ROSE

B
O

N
ITA

E
A

S
T S

H
O

R
E

8T
H

9TH ROSE

C
U

R
TI

S

10TH

JO
S

E
P

H
IN

E

9TH

SA
N

TA
 F

EKEY R
O

U
TE

AR
C

H

E
VELYN

M
ASO

N
IC

HOPKINS

KAIN
S

POSEN

TALBO
T

N
EI

LS
O

N

9TH

C
O

R
N

ELL6T
H

WILSON
WILSON

STAN
N

AG
E

D
E

L 
M

A
RG

LEN
D

ALE

HOPKINS

C
AR

LO
TT

A

E
U

C
L ID

6TH

ROSE

O
X

FO
R

D

ROSE

W
ALN

U
T

HOPKINS

10TH

ROSE

N
EI

LS
O

N

ROSEA
LB

IN
A

E
A

STS
H

O
R

E

HARRISON

9TH TE
VL

IN

ROSE

M
ILV

IA

HOPKINS

HARRISON

8TH

ROSE

B
O

N
ITA

C
U

R
TI

S

ROSE

HARRISON

EV
ELYN

ROSE

JO
S

E
P

H
IN

EM
CG

EE

GILMAN

TALB
O

T

6TH

ROSE

G
R

A
N

T

TE
V

LI
N

VINE

GILMAN

C
O

R
N

ELL

HARRISON

5TH

VINE

S
C

E
N

IC

PE
R

AL
TA

GILMAN

S
TA

N
N

AG
E

ROSE VINE

A
R

C
H

E
AS

TS
H

O
R

E

4TH

ADA

GILMAN

KAIN
S O

R
D

W
AY

GILMAN VINE

S
P

R
U

C
E

ROSE

CARLOTTA

VINE

O
X

FO
R

D

GILMAN

E
VELY

N

HOPKINSN
E

IL
SO

N

A
C

TO
N

GILMAN VINE

W
A

LN
U

T

ADA

GILMAN

10TH2N
D

VINEGILMAN ROSE

M
CGEE

VINE

H
E

N
R

Y

GILMAN

9TH

VINE

M
ILV

IA

ADA

N
O

R
TH

SI
D

E

4TH

GILMAN

8TH

VINE

B
O

N
ITA

CEDAR

PARK
ROSE

VINE
GILMAN

7TH

AC
TO

N

ADASA
N

TA
 F

E

VINE

JO
S

E
P

H
IN

E

TALB
O

T

CEDAR

GILMAN

6TH

VINE

G
R

A
N

T

ROSE
CEDAR

H
A

W
TH

O
R

N
E

C
O

R
N

ELL

VINE

EDITH

CEDARBUENA

M
CG

EE

GILMAN

5TH

S
C

E
N

ICS
TAN

N
AG

E

CEDAR

AR
C

H

ADA

A
C

TO
N

KAIN
S

GILMAN

4TH

ROSE
CEDAR

S
P

R
U

C
EPE

R
AL

TA

O
R

D
W

AY

GILMAN CEDAR

O
X

FO
R

D

VINE HILGARD

ROSE
CEDAR

W
A

LN
U

T

CAMELIA

10TH

GILMAN

2N
D

CEDARBUENA

HILGARD

SC
E

N
IC

E
D

ITH

CAMELIA

9TH

CEDAR

H
E

N
R

Y

ROSE
ADAHOPKINS

JAYNES HILGARD

A
R

C
H

BUENA

H
O

LLY

CEDAR

M
ILV

IA

A
C

TO
N

SA
N

TA
 F

E

C
O

R
N

E
LL

M
CG

EE

CAMELIA

8TH

VIRGINIA

LE
R

O
Y

CEDAR

B
O

N
ITA

PAGE

STA
N

N
AG

E

JAYNES

I 80

CEDAR
CAMELIA

7TH

VIRGINIA

E
U

C
LID

PAGE

KAIN
S

GILMAN

BUCHANAN

CEDAR

JO
S

E
P

H
IN

E

CAMELIA

6TH

ROSE
JAYNES

PAGE CEDAR

G
R

A
N

T

VIRGINIA

S
C

EN
IC

O
R

D
W

AY

S
P

R
U

C
E

A
C

TO
N

CEDAR

E
D

ITH

LA
 LO

M
A

5TH

HOPKINS

N
O

R
TH

SI
D

E

VIRGINIA

A
R

C
H

PAGE

10TH

CEDAR

M
CG

EE

CAMELIA

4TH

LE CONTE

LER
O

Y

ROSE LINCOLN

M
ILV

IA

N
EI

LS
O

N

PAGE

9TH

CEDAR
TOMLEE

CAMELIA CEDAR LE CONTE

E
U

C
LID

VIRGINIA

O
XFO

R
D

PAGE

8TH

CEDAR

H
O

LLY

C
U

R
TI

S

W
A

LN
U

T

ROSE
CAMELIA

2N
D

CEDAR
PAGE

7TH

VIRGINIA
ROSE

G
R

A
N

T

JONES

KAIN
S

LINCOLN

E
D

ITH

C
O

R
N

ELL

RIDGE

LA
 LO

M
A

PAGE

6TH

CEDAR

AC
TO

N

JONES LINCOLN
PAGE VIRGINIA

M
ILV

IA LE CONTE

SC
EN

IC

RIDGE

LE
R

O
Y5TH

JONES

10TH

VIRGINIA

B
O

N
IT A

LINCOLN
VIRGINIA RIDGE

E
U

C
LID

PAGE

4TH

JONES

9TH

C
H

ESTN
U

T

VIRGINIA

JO
S

E
P

H
IN

E

RIDGE

PAGE LINCOLN

3R
D

CEDAR
JONES

8TH

VIRGINIA

G
R

A
N

T

CEDAR

C
U

R
TIS

KAIN
S

CEDAR VIRGINIA

E
D

ITH

PAGE

2N
D

JONES

7TH

HEARSTHEARST

LA LO
M

A

CEDAR VIRGINIA

M
C

G
E

E

FRANCISCO

M
ILV

IA

CEDAR
PAGE

HEARSTHEARST

LE
R

O
Y

JONES

6TH

CEDAR

A
C

TO
N

VIRGINIA

8TH

O
X

FO
R

D

HEARST

E
U

C
LID

FRANCISCO

JONES

5TH

LINCOLN
CEDAR

10TH

S
H

O
R

T

W
A

LN
U

T

7TH

VIRGINIA

4TH

FR
O

N
TAG

E

FRANCISCO

G
R

A
N

T

HEARST

S
C

E
N

IC

CEDAR

9TH

JONES HEARST

AR
C

H

FRANCISCO

M
C

G
E

E

I 80
I 580

EA
STSH

O
R

E

CEDAR

8TH

VIRGINIA

2N
D

V
IR

G
IN

IA

CEDAR

7TH

W
E

S
T

S
P

R
U

C
E

FRANCISCO

JONES

E
O

LA

VIRGINIA
CEDAR

6TH

W
A

LN
U

T

C
U

R
TIS

DELAWARE

G
R

A
N

T

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

CEDAR

5TH

C
O

R
N

E
LL

HEARST

S
TA

N
N

AG
E

CEDAR

4TH

DELAWARE

M
C

G
E

E

A
C

TO
N

HEARST

M
ILV

IA

KAIN
S

CEDAR

B
O

N
ITA

DELAWARE

C
U

R
TIS

CEDAR

2N
D

VIRGINIA

10TH

BERKELEY

CEDAR

EA
STSH

O
R

E

HEARST
FRANCISCO

VIRGINIA

9TH

H
E

N
R

Y

VIRGINIA

8TH

HEARST

M
ILV

IA

BERKELEY

B
O

N
ITA

7TH

HEARST

W
A

LN
U

T

VIRGINIA

6TH

BERKELEY

G
R

A
N

T

HEARST
VIRGINIA

5TH

DELAWARE

C
U

R
TIS

8TH

M
ILV

IA

VIRGINIA

4TH

BERKELEY

M
C

G
E

E

DELAWARE

7TH

ESPLAN
AD

E

B
O

N
ITA

HEARST

S
H

O
R

T

H
ALL

DELAWARE
VIRGINIA

BERKELEY

E
ASTSH

O
R

E

SA
TH

ER

HEARST

A
C

TO
N

10TH

HEARST
VIRGINIA

2N
D

BERKELEY

G
R

A
N

T

ADDISON
HEARST

W
E

S
T

9TH

VIRGINIA
HEARST

C
H

E
S

TN
U

T

FR
O

N
TAG

E

M
C

G
E

E

8TH

HEARST

C
U

R
TIS

ADDISON

M
ILV

IA

BERKELEY

AC
TO

N

7TH

BERKELEY

W
E

S
T

ADDISON

6TH

ADDISON
HEARST

5TH

CENTER
ADDISON

G
R

A
N

T

10TH

A
C

TO
N

ADDISON

4TH

SPINNAKER OXFORD
HEARST

9TH

ADDISON

M
C

G
E

E

CENTER

M
ILV

I AW
E

S
T

HEARST

8TH

ADDISON CENTER

2N
D

ADDISON
HEARST

7TH

C
U

R
TIS

ADDISON

10TH

EA
STSH

O
R

E

ALLSTON BANCROFT

HEARST

6TH

ADDISON

A
C

TO
N

ORCHARD

HEARST

5TH

M
ILV

IA

BANCROFT

10TH

ADDISON
HEARST

4TH

BANCROFT
ALLSTON

V
IR

G
IN

IA

B
O

N
A

R

VIR
G

IN
IA

HEARST

9TH

ALLSTON

M
C

K
IN

LE
Y

ADDISON KITTREDGE
ALLSTON

G
R

A
N

T

JE
FFE

R
S

O
N

8TH

BANCROFT

D
A

N
A

HEARST

2N
D

ALLSTON

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

KITTREDGE

H
AR

O
LD

7TH

DURANT
ALLSTON

M
C

G
E

E

P
R

O
S

P
EC

T

ALLSTON

6TH

W
A

R
R

IN
G

ALLSTON

C
A

LIFO
R

N
IA

BANCROFT

5TH

5TH

DURANT

S
P

A
U

LD
IN

G

ACTON

A
C

TO
N

BANCROFT

ADDISON

10TH

4TH

5TH
DURANT

D
A

N
A

G
R

A
N

T7TH

8TH

CHANNING

C
O

LLEG
E

BY
R

O
N

DURANT

ADDISON

9TH

BANCROFT

M
IL V

I A

COWPER DURANT CHANNING

2N
D

ADDISON

8TH

W
E

S
T

ALLSTON

V
A

L LE
Y

B
O

N
A

R

DURANT

FU
LTO

N

ADDISON

7TH

CHANNING

DWIG
HT

M
C

K
IN

LE
Y

ALLSTON

B
R

O
W

N
IN

G

ADDISON

6TH

DURANT

C
U

R
TIS

G
R

A
N

T

CHANNING

D
A

N
A

HASTE

C
O

LLE
G

E

ALLSTON

B
YR

O
N

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
L T

D
W

IG
H

T

ADDISON

5TH

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

M
C

G
E

E

DURANT

M
IL V

IA

CHANNING HASTE

JE
FF E R

S
O

N

ADDISON

4TH

M
AR

IN
A

CHANNING

10TH

C
A

LI F O
R

N
I A3R

D

DWIGHT

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

HASTE
ACROFT

A
C

TO
N

W
A

R
R

IN
G

S
P

AU
LD

IN
G

ALLSTON

9TH

DWIGHT
CHANNING

ADDISON

2N
D

HASTE

D
A

N
A

ALLSTON

8TH

M
AR

IN
A

ALLSTON

7TH

CHANNING

M
IL V

IA

HASTE DWIGHT

9TH

HASTE

ALLSTON

6TH

DWIGHT
CHANNING

B
O

N
A

R

HASTE

FU
LTO

N

ALLSTON

5TH

8TH

M
C

K
IN

L E
Y

BR
O

W
N

IN
G

C
U

R
TIS

HASTE
CHANNING

G
R

A
N

T

S
E

AW
AL L

ALLSTON

4TH

DWIGHT

D
AN

A

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

B
YR

O
N

7TH

3TH

M
C

G
E

E

HASTE

M
ILV

IA8TH

DWIGHT

CHANNING

10TH

C
A

L I F O
R

N
I A

HASTE
POE

B
O

N
A

R

DWIGHT

FU
LTO

N

9TH

CHANNING

S
P

A
U

LD
I N

G

P
IE

D
M

O
N

T

B
O

LIV
A

R

E TN
A

DWIGHT
BLAKE

D
A

N
A

8TH

PARKER

7TH

A
C

TO
N

CHAUCER BLAKE

V
A

LLE
Y

DWIGHT

M
ILV

IA

PARKER

B
E

N
V

E
N

U
E

W
ES

T

6TH

PARKER

H
ILL E

G
A

S
S

DRURY

BO
N

A
R

DWIGHT PARKER

R
E

G
E

N
T

BLAKE

FU
LTO

N

UNIVERSITY
BANCROFT

5TH

PARKER

BR
O

W
N

IN
G

DWIGHT

M
C

K
IN

LE
Y

C
H

IL
T O

N

BLAKE

D
AN

A

4TH

DWIGHT

G
R

A
N

T

DWIGHT

3R
D

DWIGHT

M
C

G
E

E

PARKER
BLAKE

M
ILV

IA

CHANNING

10TH

BO
LIVAR

DWIGHT

JE
FFE

R
SO

N

9TH

C
A

LI FO
R

N
I A

PARKER

FU
LTO

N

BLAKE DERBYDERBYDERBY
DWIGHT

SP
A

U
LD

IN
G

DERBY

P
IE

D
M

O
N

T

DERBY

E
TN

A

BLAKE
DWIGHT

CHANNING

8TH

PARKER
CARLETON

D
A

N
A

DERBY

E
D

W
A

R
D

S7TH

NORFOLK

DWIGHT

A
C

TO
N

BLAKE

M
C

G
EE

CARLETON

VA
LLE

Y

PARKER

M
ILV

IA8TH

6TH

DERBY

W
ES

T

DERBY

H
ILL E

G
A

S
S

BLAKE FOREST
DERBY

R
E

G
EN

T

B
O

N
A

R

PARKER
CARLETON

FU
LTO

N

FOREST

CHANNING

5TH

DWIGHT

B
R

O
W

N
IN

G

DERBY FOREST
BLAKE

C
U

R
TIS

4TH

PARKER DERBY

D
AN

A

CARLETON DRURY

B
YR

O
N

BLAKE

A
C

TO
N

PARKER

SILER

DERBY

6TH

CARLETON

M
ILV

IA

GARBER

DWIGHT

10TH

GARBER

B
E

LR
O

S
E

PARKERBLAKE

M
A

BE
L

GARBER
DERBY

FU
LTO

N

CARLETON

DWIGHT

9TH

GARBER

R
E

G
E

N
T

BLAKE

H
ILLEG

A
S

S

PARKER DERBY

DWIGHT

8TH

CARLETON

G
R

A
N

T

D
AN

A

DERBY
BLAKE

7TH

CARLETON
PARKER

A
C

TO
N

WARDDERBY

M
ILV

IA

GRAVATT

DWIGHT

6TH

STUART

B
E

N
V

E
N

U
E

PARKER

M
AB

E
L

CARLETON STUART STUART AVALONWARD

FU
LTO

N

S
EA

W
A

LL

DERBY
DWIGHT

5TH

STUART AVALON

PARKER

M
ATH

E
W

S

WARD

W
ALK E

R

DWIGHT

4TH

STUART

7TH

DERBY

G
R

A
N

T

WARD

DWIGHT PARKER

AC
TO

N

DERBY

M
C

G
E

E

STUART
WARD

PARKER

10TH

DERBY
CARLETON

M
AB

E
L

PARKER

9TH

STUART

FU
LTO

N

RUSSELL

R
E

G
E

N
T

WARDCUTTER

4TH

RUSSELL

PIN
E

DERBY
CARLETON

M
ATH

EW
S

RUSSELL

K
ELS

EY

WARD

G
R

A
N

T

PARKER

8TH

OREGON

PE
R

TH

RUSSELL

C
H

E
R

R
Y

STUART
DERBY

CARLETON
PARKER

7TH

DERBY

A
C

TO
N

WARD

M
C

G
E

E

RUSSELL

B
E

N
V

E
N

U
E

OREGON

STUART

M
IL V

IA

RUSSELL

H
ILLE

G
A

S
S

WARDDERBY

M
A

B
E

L

RUSSELL

R
E

G
E

N
T

OREGON

FU
LTO

N

STUART

P
IN

E

DERBY

M
ATH

EW
S

WARD RUSSELL

PARKER

4TH 10TH

STUART

G
R

AN
T

P
IE

D
M

O
N

T

RUSSELL
DERBY OREGON

9TH

OREGONSTUART

M
C

G
E

E

RUSSELL

WARD

M
A

B
E

L

M
IL V

I A

RUSSELL

8TH

EUCALYPTUS

SUNSET

STUART

ALVARADO VIC
ENTE

WARD

M
ATHEW

S

KENT

OREGON
WARD

7TH

STUART
PARDEE

10TH

B
E

N
V

E
N

U
E

HOWE
OREGON

G
R

AN
T

OAK RIDGE

P
IE

D
M

O
N

T

H
ILLEG

A
S

S

9TH

R
EG

E
N

T

OREGON

M
C

G
EE

M
IL V

I A

FLO
R

E
N

C
E

HAZEL

PARDEE

8TH

RUSSELL

YANKEE

PARDEE

7TH

WEBSTER

P
IN

E

OREGON

M
A

G
N

O
L I A

L IN
D

E
N

WEBSTER

GRAYSON

10TH

G
R

A
N

T

CARLETON

D
E

AK
IN

D
O

H
R

WEBSTER

GRAYSON

9TH

A
C

TO
N

FU
LTO

N

RUSSELL

TREASURE

R
EG

E
N

T

P
A

R
K M

C
G

EE

W
H

E
E

LE
R

8TH

C
O

LBY

LO
R

IN
A

V
IE

W

OAKVALE7TH

S
H

ATTU
C

K

M
A

BE
L

RUSSELL

C
A

LIFO
R

N
IA

N
EW

B
U

R
Y

N
EW

B
E

R
R

Y

M
A

TH
E

W
S

PRINCE

W
A

LLA
C

E

WEBSTER PLAZA

10TH

RUSSELL PRINCE
WEBSTER

D
EA

K
IN

K
IN

G

STAN
TO

N

9TH

D
O

H
R

D
A

N
A

C
O

LBY

A
C

TO
N

C
APTAIN

S

JULIA

O
TIS

EMERSON
RUSSELL

P
LAZA

P
A

R
K

SCHOONER

JULIA

H
A

R
P

E
R

HEINZ

10TH

B
A

TE
M

AN

7TH

E
LLISM

A
BE

L

GRAYSON

HEINZ

9TH

K
IN

G

M
ATH

EW
S

PRINCE

D
A

N
A

ESSEX

H
A

LC
Y

O
N

BURNETT

P
AR

K

HEINZ

8TH

PRINCE
PRINCE

D
EA

K
IN

H
I L LE

G
A

S
S

ESSEX

HILLER
HILL

PRINCE

FU
LTO

N

HEINZ

7TH

ESSEX
PRINCE

WOOLSEY

STA
N

TO
N

D
O

H
R

ETO
N

A
C

TO
N

D
A

N
A

H
ILL

PRINCE

K
IN

G

BURNETT
WOOLSEY

PRINCE
WOOLSEY

M
AB

EL

TYLERHEINZ

W
IN

D
W

AR
D

9TH

TYLER

A
C

TO
N

WOOLSEY
PRINCE

H
A

R
P

E
R ETON

ANTHONY

7TH

PRINCE

E
LLIS

D
A

N
A

K
IN

G

66TH

CARRISON

M
AB

EL

9TH 66TH

D
E

AK
IN

PRINCE
ANTHONY

66TH
66TH

LE
W

IS
TO

N

C
O

LBY

POTTER

7TH

PRINCE

H
A

R
P

E
R

D
A

N
A

STA
N

TO
N

CARRISON

E
LLIS

MURRAY

9TH

K
IN

G

BOLIVAR

D
O

H
R

B
E

N
V

EN
U

E

HASKELL

POTTER

5TH

65TH

7TH

ALCATRAZ

H
ILLEG

AS
S

PRINCE

A
C

TO
N

FAIRVIEW

WOOLSEY

R
E

G
EN

T

POTTER MURRAY

K
IN

G

C
O

LBY

WOOLSEY67TH
HASKELL

SAN PABLO

D
A

N
A

FOLGER

D
O

V
E

R

E
LL IS

67TH

M
A

BEL

HILLER

65TH

POTTER

K
IN

G 65TH

W
H

ITN
E

Y

TUNNEL

RO
SS

67TH

C
HABO

LYN

FLORIO

IR
W

IN

65TH

FOLGER

7TH

63RD

FAIRVIEW

D
A

N
A

ALCATRAZ

R
A

YM
O

N
D

M
AN

O
A

63RD
CALDECOTT

AC
TO

N 65TH

UNNAMED STREET

AUBURN

67TH NORTH

FOLGER FAIRVIEW
67TH

E
LLIS BALS

AM

ALCATRAZ
NORTH

M
A

BEL

FLORIO

K
IN

G

M
AR

IE

FRONTAGE

PATTO
N

BAY

FAIRVIEW

BAKER

C
O

LBY

62ND
FOLGER

NORTH

R
AC

IN
E

ROSS

HARMON

ALCATRAZ
63RD

66TH

H
E

LE
N

ID
AH

O67TH

HARMON

63RD

66TH
62ND

ALCATRAZ
63RD

65TH

CH
ABO

T

66TH

63RD
HARMON

B
AKE

R

63RD

E
LLIS

CHABOT
65TH

H
ER

ZO
G

BO
ISE

66TH
63RD

K
IN

G

63RD
67TH

CLOVER

CLOVER

BAY

ALCATRAZ

62ND

H
ILLE

G
AS

S

65TH

CHABOT

RO
SS

62ND62ND
63RD

ALCATRAZ
66TH

H
O

LLIS 62ND62ND 61ST

C
O

LBY

62ND
61ST

ALCATRAZ

B
AK

E
R 62ND 61ST65TH

63RD

K
IN

G

MILES
65TH

VA
LLE

JO 61ST

ALCATRAZ

ID
A

H
O

E
SS

EX

66TH

63RD
65TH

61ST

BA
Y

O VIEW

63RD 62ND

CHABOT

PIN
E N

EED
LE

61ST

61ST

OCEAN 62ND
POIRIERMARKET

MILES

PRESLEY

60TH

C
O

LB
Y

65TH

H
O

LLIS

63RD

BA
K

E
R

OCEAN

KIN
G

60TH 60TH

O VIEW
63RD 60TH

OCEAN

62ND

60TH

R
A

C
IN

E61ST
63RD

H
E

R
ZO

G

62ND

65TH

64TH

B
AY

65TH
61ST

65TH 62ND

C
O

LB
Y

CHABOT
63RD

OCEAN
KEITHBIRCH61ST

H
O

LLIS MCAULEY

PALI

62ND

B
A

K
ER

61ST

AD
EL

IN
E

MILES

64TH

VALLEJO 60TH
60TH WEST

OCEAN
62ND 61ST 60TH

D
O

VE
R

R
A

C
IN

E

61ST63RD

H
E

R
ZO

G 59THLOWELL
62ND64TH KEITH

61ST

BAY

A
YA

LA

OAK GROVE

BE
LA

P

60TH

MILES

B
AK

E
R 61ST 59TH

63RD

VALLEJO 60TH
64TH

H
O

LLIS

AY
AL

A

FOREST
NEVA

O VIEW61ST61ST ST

D
O

VE
R 59TH

62ND

M
AR

SH
ALL

FAIR
LA

NE

58TH
63RD

59TH

W
H

ITN
E

Y

R
AC

IN
E

61ST

ID
A

H
O

58TH
60TH

KEITH

AY
AL

A

59TH
59TH

M
A

C
C

ALL

62ND LOWELL

FOREST
61ST 59TH64TH

64TH

KEITH62ND

V
ALLEJO 61ST

BAY

59TH

G
E

N
O

A

E
A

S
T

63RD

H
O

LLIS PIN
E

SWAINLAND

LAWTON

59THAD
EL

IN
E

58TH
59TH59TH

LAWTON
ACACIA

64TH

MARTIN

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

61ST62ND
60TH

ID
A

H
O 58TH

58TH

LA
 C

O
S

TE

64TH
58TH

M
A

C
C

ALL

OCEAN VIEW

O VIEW63RD
60TH

H
E

R
ZO

G 58TH58TH

G
E

N
O

A

58TH

AD
EL

IN
E

60TH 57TH62ND

H
O

LLIS AY
AL

A

H
E

R
M

A
N

N

61ST 58TH
TAFT

VI
C

E
N

TE

57TH TAFT

FOREST

MONZAL

57TH

61ST

59TH

ID
A

H
O LAWTON

OVAL

ARLINGTON

G
E

N
O

A

LO
CK

SL
EY

62ND
DOYLE VIRMARGRACE 57TH

M
A

C
C

ALL

AD
EL

IN
E FOREST

59TH

C
R

O
SS

M
IL

ES59TH

H
ER

ZO
G 57TH

D
O

VE
R

59TH

FR
EM

O
N

T

DOYLE

LO
W

ELL59TH KALES59TH

V
ALLEJO

C
AR

B
E

R
R

Y

AILEEN57TH

G
EN

O
A

59TH TAFTAILEEN
ARLINGTON AILEEN

M
IL

ES

HARDY
59TH 57TH

AD
EL

IN
E

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

AVOCA

PIN
EW

OOD

SH
AF

TE
R

57TH AILEEN
ALTAARLINGTON

59TH

H
O

LLIS

VI
RG

O

LEO

BO
YD

59TH
AILEEN

G
E

N
O

A

57TH 56TH

SHERIDANALTA
KALES56TH

D
O

V
E

R

59TH AILEEN
MANILA

LA
W

TO
N

AILEEN

LO
W

E
LL57TH 56TH

M
AR

SH
ALL

THORNHILL

56TH

G
E

N
O

A

FR
EM

O
N

T

55TH57TH

LEOM
IL

ESCLIFTON HARBORD

VA
LLEJO

MANILA

BROADWAY

56TH 55TH

D
O

V
E

R 55TH

BEA
U

D
R

Y

56THAILEEN LO
CK

SL
EY

OAKWOOD

D
O

YLE

56TH

LO
W

ELL 55TH

U
N

N
A

M
ED

 S
TR

E
ET

C
A

R
L TO

NADA

INDIAN

AILEEN 55TH

G
E

N
O

A

H
O

LLIS SH
AF

TE
R

PE
LAD

E
AU

BROADWAY

MONROE

S
H

ELLM
O

U
N

D

56TH

55TH 55TH
54TH

JACOBUS

54TH

D
O

VE
R

LA
N

D
R

EG
AN

LA
N

D
ER

G
AN BO

YD

55TH
56TH 54TH

TH
O

M
AS

NAPA

LA
W

TO
N

LE
O

55TH

VL VIEW

M
IL

ES

CAVOUR54TH

G
E

N
O

A

BE
LG

RA
VE

NAPA
53RD

BROADWAY

STANFORD

JA
M

ES

55TH

M
AR

S
H

ALL 55TH 54TH MODOC

53RD

D
O

VE
R LO

CK
SL

EY

SKYLINE

55TH

FR
EM

O
N

T

C
A

R
L TO

N

54TH

BR
YA

N
T

53RD

M
AN

IL
A

54TH

55TH

VA
LLEJO

ENSIGN

M
IL

ES SH
AF

TE
R

55TH

BEAU
D

R
Y JU

LI
A

53RD

G
E

N
O

A TH
O

R
N

H
IL

L

D
O

Y
LE

55TH 54TH

BROADWAY

BE
LG

R
AV

E

BO
YD

53RD

CLIFTON

D
O

V
ER54TH 53RD COLT

ON

54TH 52ND

SH
AF

TE
R

AVON TH
O

M
AS

53RD

C
LAREW

O
O

D

PROCTORLA
W

TO
N

HARBORD

RIDG
EW

O
OD

53RD M
AN

IL
A

POWELL

POW
ELL

M
IL

ES

52ND

G
E

N
O

A

N
O

T T IN
G

H
A

M

51ST

JA
M

ES

B
O

Y
ER 52ND

47TH

D
O

V
E

R

GOULDIN

53RD 52ND

LA
W

TO
N CLIFTON

50TH
51STW

E
S

T

COLT
ON

G
E

N
O

A

53RD

H
O

LLIS 47THS
ALEM

53RD
49TH

C
LA

R
K

E

49TH

S
H

A
TTU

C
K

ALHAMBRA
50THADELINE

47TH 46TH
47TH

52
N

D

49TH

S
H

E
LL M

O
U

N
D

53RD

H
O

R
TO

N

W
ES

T

47TH

45TH

49TH

PROCTOR

50TH

H
O

M
EG

LEN

46TH47TH
49TH

DE
SM

O
ND

TH
O

R
N

H
IL

L

45TH
CHAMBERS

49TH

ALM
ADEN

49TH

47TH
47TH

45TH45TH

LI
N

D
E

N

W
E

ST46TH

45TH 48TH

49THC
LA

R
KE

48TH45TH 47TH HERON

AMY

47TH S
H

AF
TE

R

C
O

R
O

NA
D

O

49TH46TH
48TH

W
E

B
ST

E
R

48TH

LI
N

D
EN

44TH

D
ES

M
O

ND

49TH
45TH W

E
S

T

45TH
HEARTWOOD

45TH
44TH 46TH45TH EVERGREEN

45TH

49TH

D
O

YLE

43RD

E
SSE

X

THORNHILL

LI
N

D
E

N

43RD

S
H

A
FT E

R

LA
W

TO
N

45TH
43RD 45TH 45TH

M
AN

IL
A

45TH

W
E

S
T

44TH
43RD

SA
LEM

45TH 45TH

AMY

45TH43RD

FERNW
OOD

45TH
43RD

45TH

H
O

LLIS

45TH SNAKE

44TH

45TH 42ND
45TH UNNAMED STREET

GUNN

44TH

W
E

ST43RD 44TH
45TH

H
O

R
TO

N

42ND

MOORE

44TH44TH
43RD

41ST
PARK

LI
N

D
EN

41ST
42ND

PIEDMONTW
ES

T

42ND41ST 43RD
PARK

W
ATTS

WOODROW

SHERWIN
SHERWIN

VIEW

VIEW BANNING

PARK 41ST 43RD
43RD42ND

M
OUNTAIN

PARK 42ND

EM
ER

Y

G
IL

BE
RT

LU
SK41ST

PARK

H
O

LLIS

42ND42ND

W
A

TTS LI
N

D
E

N

42ND42ND42NDW
E

ST

41STPARK

H
O

LD
E

N HOW
E

42ND42ND41ST

H
AR

LAN VIE
W

JOHN
42ND

PARK

H
O

R
TO

N

H
AV

EN 41ST
PARK

H
U

BBA
R

D

W
EST SKYLIN

E

YERBA BUENA

LU
S

K

PARK

H
ALLE

C
K

RICH

JOHN

PIE
DMONT

W
E

S
T

G
IL

BE
RT

41ST

H
O

LLIS

H
O

R
TO

N

PALA

EM
ER

Y

TE
RR

AC
E

HOWEJOHN

LU
SK39TH

G
IRVIN

RONADA
39TH

PARK

M
O

NTE

CO
LT

O
N

W
E

S
T

W
EB

ST
ER

41ST

S
H

A
FT

ER

H
O

LLIS

PARK

M
ESA

S
H

E
LL M

O
U

N
D

39TH O
P

AL

41ST

MORAGA

E
M

E
R

Y40TH

JOHN

PARK

M
A

N
IL

A

41ST

BO
N

ITA

PARK

APGAR

PARK

H
IG

HLAND

PARK40THBEACH LU
S

K

EM
E

R
AL

D

41STW
E

S
T

APGAR
PALA

41ST

CHELTO
N

HOW
E

O
P

A
L

PALA

M
ESA

YERBA BUENA APGAR TE
R

RA
CE

41ST

BRANDON

GIRVIN

APGAR

GLENEDEN

PA
RKG

IL
BE

RT

41ST

H
O

LLIS

W
E

ST

LI
N

D
EN

37TH

ECHO

BLAIR

41STAPGAR BLAIR

B
E

A
C

H

O
P

AL

BLAIR

ENTRADA

AD
EL

IN
E ZINN

37TH
BLAIR BLAIR

S
H

IR
LE

Y

ROSE
HOW

E

36TH
BLAIRC

LA
R

KE

38TH

S
C

E
N

ICR
U

B
Y

38TH

W
E

ST

37TH

W
EB

ST
E

R

38TH
OAKLAND35TH

S
H

A
FT

ER

38TH

O
P

AL

38TH
36TH

M
AN

IL
A PE

LH
AM

HOW
E37TH

LA SALLE

H
IG

HLAN
D

38TH37TH
ROSE

HOLLY

YO
R

K

H
AVE

N

LINDA

M
A

N
O

R

34TH BLAIR

BO
NITA

M
AG

N
O

LI
A

34TH

40TH37TH
34TH

LO
U

ISE W
ES

T

36TH

41ST35TH

CRAIGAD
EL

IN
E

34TH

R
U

BY

38TH
BLAIR

34TH

H
E

LEN

C
ER

RI
TO

LAKE

H
AVEN

OAKLAND

H
ILLSID

E

W
E

B
S

TE
R

I 80
C

H
ES

TN
U

T

34TH

P
A

C
IFI C

34TH

H
AN

N
AH 36TH

R
O

SELINDA

YO
R

K MERCED

C
AR

M
EL

34TH

ETTIE 34TH KINGSTON

LAKE36TH

W
O

O
D

OAKLAND

CHELSEA

M
AN

IL
A

35TH
UNNAMED STREET

HIGHLAND

NACE34TH
HOW

E

34TH

EL C
ER

R
ITO37TH

PE
RA

LT
A

SNAKE

W
O

O
D VISTA

BO
N

ITA

35TH

I 880

U
N

IO
N

OAKLAND

SAN
 C

AR
LO

S

LAKE

DUDLEY

GIRVIN

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

32ND W
E

S
T

34TH33RD

MONTELL

LATH
AM

32ND

LO
U

ISE NACE

BEA
C

H

H
ILLSID

E

HOWE

I 8
0

36TH

JEROME

AD
E

LI
N

E

32ND
32ND

H
ELEN

BURMA

HIGHLAND

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

32ND
32ND

H
AN

N
AH

M
O

UNTAIN

34TH
LAKE

LI
N

D
EN

32ND W
E

S
T33RD

ROBLEY

WAKE

32ND

ETTIE

I 880

WAKE
32NDBURMA

RAMP

RIO VISTA

BELLEVUE

32ND

PE
RA

LT
A

32ND

W
O

O
D

LA
KE

G
R

AN
D

JEROME

MOSS
33RD

W
E

ST

BROCKHURSTWAKE
33RD

U
N

IO
N

30TH

SC
O

UT

34TH

AFR
IC

A

32ND
OAKLAND

H
ELEN

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

30TH

YOSEMITE

EL
M34TH

HAZEL

BURMA LINDA

S
IE

R
R

A

W
ARREN

AD
EL

IN
E

30TH

SUNNYSIDE
BROCKHURST

34TH

W
E

S
T

32ND
34TH

MOSS

NO
VA

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

30TH EL DORADO
34TH

HI
LLOLIVE

W
ESTALLW

O
O

D

33RD
JEROME

BURMA
HARRISON

G
R

A
N

D

LINDA

MALL

LI
N

D
E

N

30TH 32ND28TH

SCOUTE
TTIE

32ND
LINCOLN

NO
VA

FI
LB

ER
T

30TH
LINCOLN

LINCOLNEL
M

PE
RA

LT
A

H
A

N
N

AH

28TH

H
A

ZE
L

M
YR

TL
E

30TH
26TH W

E
S

T

31ST

PO
PL

AR

28TH
32ND30TH

KEMPTON

CROXTON

M
ARIT

IM
E

U
N

IO
N

28TH

G
R

AN
D

HAWTHORNE31ST AS
C

O
T

HARRISON

MOSS

M
AG

N
O

LI
A

28TH

SIMS

GRAND
OAKLAND

CA
M

PB
EL

L

NO
VA

AD
EL

IN
E

28THW
OO

D

O
LIVE

BATAAN

BATAAN W
E

ST
30THC

H
ES

TN
U

T

28TH 31ST

C
O

R
R

EG
ID

O
R

SCOUT

NOVA

MOSS

HARRISON

LI
N

D
EN28TH FAIRVIEW

PE
RA

LT
A

26TH

G
R

A
N

D

BATAAN

BATAAN
30TH

W
IL

LO
W

24TH

DUNKIR
K

30TH

FI
LB

ER
T

28TH MARIP
OSA

PO
PL

AR

26THTO
BRUK

M
Y

R
TL

E

28TH24TH
30TH

U
N

IO
N

26TH 30THW
E

ST

29TH
OAKLAND

28TH
30TH

S
U

M
M

IT

30TH29TH

M
AG

N
O

LI
A

26TH

W
O

O
D

VERNON

29TH28TH

KIN
G

G
R

AN
D

JEAN

W
IN

SO
R

30TH29TH

M
ARIT

IM
E

AD
EL

IN
E

26TH

CRE
ST

30TH

C
O

R
R

EG
ID

O
R

HAMPTON

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

26TH

B
R

O
O

K

30TH

JE
AN

CHETW
OOD

W
IL

LO
W PE

RA
LT

A

29TH

PEARL

SYLVAN

W
ES

T

28TH26TH

K
IR

K
H

AM

MOSS

M
C

C
LU

R
E

PERRY

PERRY

FI
LB

ER
T

26THSEA-LAND TERMINAL I 8
80TO

BRUK

PO
PL

A
R

24TH

TU
LA

GI

EL PATIO

28TH OAKLAND

PEARL

M
YR

TL
E

26TH

S
U

M
M

IT

29TH

MARIT
IM

E

SEA-LAND TERMINAL

S
EA

 VIE
W

27THBAY

A
LIC

IA JE
AN

19TH

U
N

IO
N

24THCA
M

PB
EL

L

27THBAY W
EB

S
TE

R

29TH26TH

LA
 S

AL
LE

I 8
80

29TH

M
AG

N
O

LI
A

24TH

I 80
SAN FRANCISCO-OAKLAND BAY

W
O

O
D

LARRY

I 80
SAN FRANCISCO-OAKLAND BAY

28TH 29THAD
EL

IN
E

24TH

C
R

O
C

K
E

RFE
R

R
Y

TRANSIT

TE
RM

IN
AL

CHETW
OOD

PEARL JE
AN

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

24TH

FAIRBANKS

W
E

ST

26THMILTON

TO
BR

UK

W
IL

LO
W

20TH

LI
N

D
EN

24TH

M
ARIT

IM
E

KI
R

K
H

A
M

MERRIMAC

SEA VIEW

OAKLA
ND

K
IN

G

FARRAGUTVA
LD

E
Z

FI
LB

ER
T

24THTU
LA

GI

SU
M

M
IT

28TH

O
A

K

26TH

G
R

A
N

D

17TH U
N

IO
N

PO
PL

AR

W
E

BS
TE

R

28THM
YR

TL
E

24TH

JE
AN

I 8
80

W
A

LK
E

R

28TH
29TH

W
ES

T

CA
M

PB
EL

L

20THW
O

OD

24TH MEAD

15TH

M
AG

N
O

LI
A

ORANGE

FE
RRY

OAKLAND

I 8
80

IN
D

IA
N

SYCAMOREAD
EL

IN
E

PE
RA

LT
A

M
U

IR

TU
LA

G
I

15TH

W
E

ST20TH

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

VERNON

W
OO

D

FAIRMOUNT

CASTLE

K
IN

G

MARIT
IM

E

20TH

ELW
OOD

PO
PL

AR

LI
N

D
EN

VA
LD

EZ

ATHENS

25TH

U
N

IO
N

21ST

FI
LB

ER
T

TOBRUK
26TH

EU
C

LIDTE
RM

IN
AL HAMILTON

M
Y

R
TL

E

CA
M

PB
EL

L18TH
17TH

ARIMO

W
O

O
D16TH ADAMS26TH20TH

AD
EL

IN
E

21ST
WALAVISTA

U
N

IO
N 25THPIER

PAR
K

LAKESH
O

R
EISABELLA

24TH

G
R

AN
D

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

21ST11TH
PIER

25TH

PE
RA

LT
A

18TH

SKYLINE

PIER

17TH

W
IL

LO
W

16TH

LI
N

D
EN

21ST YORK

W
O

O
DM

ARIT
IM

E

FI
LB

ER
T

21ST18TH W
ES

T

JA
YNE

TULAGI

W
AL

KE
R

24TH

G
RA

ND

FERRY

11TH FRONTAGE

M
YR

TL
E

21ST BALFOUR

ROSAL

VERMONT

23RD

VERNON

24TH18TH
24TH21ST

17TH
16TH 23RD

15TH

AD
EL

IN
E

19TH

W
O

OD

14TH 24TH
22ND

PO
PL

AR

18TH ADAMS W
ARFIE

LD

V
A

LD
E

Z
K

A
IS

E
R

24TH16TH

EU
C

LID

TE
RMIN

AL

17TH

SKYLINE

23RD

TULAGI 18TH

ROSAL24TH

MARIT
IM

E HAR
RI

SO
N

23RD

W
ES

T

22ND
CALMAR

PALO
M

A16TH
24TH

DUBLIN

15TH VE
RN

ON

VERNON

W
O

OD

YORK

W
IL

LO
W

14TH

CU
RT

IS21ST

PALM
18TH

KI
R

KH
AM 23RD JA

YNE
WARWICK

FRONTAGE

MANDANA

M
O

NTEREY

10THLARSON 10TH

VA
LL

EY

23RD

BR
US

H22ND
16TH AD

EL
IN

E

11THORIE
NT

KEARNEY

TULA
GI

10THLARSON

11TH

ERIE23RD

W
ES

T21ST

PALM

VIONA

SANBORN

C
H

ES
TN

U
T

18TH

PE
RA

LT
A15TH14TH

W
IL

LO
W

13TH 16TH

CAVENDISH

CU
RT

IS20TH 23RD

W
OO

D

12TH

PALO
M

A

C
EN

TE
R LI
N

D
EN

18TH VA
LD

E
Z

KA
IS

E
R

23RD

PI
NE

11TH

PO
P

LA
R

16TH

DAVID
SON

VA
LL

EY

G
RA

N
D

BR
US

H21ST
MANDANA

RAND

GLENVIEW
W

AV
E

R
LY

23RD
PALM

FI
LB

ER
T

18TH15TH

TULA
GI 16TH W

ES
T20TH 23RD

LEE

19TH W
AL

KE
R

13TH

PE
RA

LT
A

14TH

M
YR

TL
E

18TH16TH RAND

W
IL

LO
W12TH

MONTECITO
FREIGHT

C
EN

TE
R

W
O

OD

11TH 18TH

22ND

22ND

BR
US

H20THAD
EL

IN
E

16TH

PI
NE

10TH

22ND

19TH

ED
G

E

PALO
M

A

EU
C

LID

16TH

PE
RA

LT
A13TH

22ND16THCA
M

PB
EL

L

12TH

BELLEVU
E

LI
N

D
EN

G
R

AN
D

STATEN

K
A

IS
ER

22ND

W
IL

LO
W

11TH
19TH MANDANA

C
E

N
TE

R

13THW
O

O
D10TH 21STPO
PL

AR

FI
LB

ER
T

16TH
HEDGE

PI
NE

9TH

LIN
C

O
LN

20TH

LAKESHORE

21ST LINCOLNM
Y

R
TL

E

16THU
N

IO
N

21ST
12TH

7TH
9TH

21ST13TH12TH

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

TERMIN
AL

7TH

11TH

W
EB

S
TE

R

21ST

BR
U

SH

18TH

W
IL

LO
W10TH S
TA

TE
N

BELMONT

W
ES

LE
Y

AD
EL

IN
E

KA
IS

E
R

VA
LD

E
Z

21ST

W
OO

D9TH

20TH

GALVIN

OAKMORE

PI
NE 19TH

HAD
DO

N

W
H

IT
TL

E

10TH

GLENDORA

17TH
LONGRIDGE

21ST

LE
N

O
X

EVERETT

FE
RRY

7TH ST EXT

7TH

M
CE

LR
OYCHASE BR

US
H

PE
RA

LT
A11TH E

U
C

LI
D

12TH LI
N

D
E

N

7TH

10TH

7TH

20TH

LE
E

WILLIAM

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

W
IL

LO
W9TH

W
ES

T

16TH

FI
LB

E
R

T

7TH W
O

O
D 12TH 18TH

MARIT
IM

E

7TH

BAY HUBERT

19TH S
TA

TE
N

M
YR

TL
E

PI
NE

C
EN

TE
R

U
N

IO
N

CA
ST

RO

12TH FR
AN

K
LI

N

20TH

7TH

7TH

7TH BR
USH

16TH7TH
11TH

10TH

7TH

DO
LO

RE
S

20TH MACARTHUR

BEACO
NM

A
G

N
O

LI
A

12TH
19TH15THB

A
Y

18TH

W
IL

LO
W

CHASE
17TH

B
A

Y

7TH AD
EL

IN
E

12TH

W
O

O
D

8TH

PI
N

E

7TH
7TH

NORTHVALE

MARIT
IM

E

7TH
15TH

18TH10TH 12TH

BAY

19TH

FRUITVALE

W
ES

LE
Y

7TH

S
TA

TE
N

GOSS

E
LL

IT
A

FLEET

8TH 18TH

W
ES

T 17TH7TH
12TH

1ST

10TH 16TH

3R
D 8TH

O
A

K
M

O
R

E

C
H

ES
TE

R

9TH BODEN

10THGOSS
12TH

CA
M

PB
EL

L

8TH

C
AS

TR
O

PO
PL

AR

FR
AN

KL
IN

19TH
7TH

EVANS

BR
U

SH

BURDECK

12TH

17TH

C
EN

TE
R

9TH
HILLGIRTU

N
IO

N

10TH

W
O

O
D

7THBA
Y

16TH TRESTLE GLEN8TH

7TH

15TH
9TH 13TH

M
AG

N
O

LI
A

10TH 17TH TIFFIN

HAR
DIN

G

5TH W
EB

ST
ER19TH

8TH

ALIDA
FRUITVALE

BA
Y

ANCHOR
ANCHOR

TOWNSEND

W
IL

LO
W

7TH
LINCOLN

C
AS

TR
O H

A
N

LY

12TH
16THAD

EL
IN

E

10TH

C
H

ES
TE

R

8TH

BR
U

SH

13TH
7TH

GLENFIELD

3R
D 15TH

TIFFIN

H
AR

R
IS

O
N

19TH
10TH8TH ATHOL

C
AM

PB
EL

L

7TH

LI
NNET

W
ES

T

12TH
14TH

FR
AN

KL
IN

17TH

HA
DD

O
N

8TH
16THANCHOR

ANCHOR

LI
N

D
E

N

10TH
BATES

PE
RA

LT
A

7TH

LAGUNA

LAKESIDE LA
 C

R
ES

TA

HAMPEL

G
R

O
S

V
E

N
O

R

BRIG
HTO

N

RANDOLPHFI
LB

E
R

T

10TH

BR
US

H

12TH

19TH
8TH

3R
D H
EN

R
Y

7TH

W
O

O
D

14TH

W
EB

ST
ER

17TH

EV
ER

E
TT

10TH W
ESLE

Y

ATHOL

8TH

C
EN

TE
R

HAMPEL

SP
R

U
C

E

MCKINLEY

C
H

ES
TE

R

7TH

UNNAMED STREET

VISTA

C
AS

TR
O

10TH

RAVENWOOD
19THU

N
IO

N

8TH7TH

14TH

DESTROYER

ALMA

H
AR

RI
SO

N

17TH C
AP

EL
L

REDWOOD

BR
U

SH11TH HAMPEL

3R
D AL

IC
E

17TH
13TH

7TH HAMPEL

PE
RA

LT
A

19TH

KE
NW

YN

M
ER

R
IT

T

ALM
A

LY
M

AN

FR
AN

KL
IN

15TH
14TH

12TH

A
D

EL
IN

E

8TH

LE
W

IS

5TH WESLEYDESTROYER

SP
R

U
C

E

8TH JA
C

KS
O

N

17TH

CA
ST

RO

3R
D

RUBIN

H
E

N
R

Y

5TH
FLEET

LO
N

D
O

N

ALIDA

POTOMAC

GANG

U
N

IO
N

12TH

W
EB

ST
ER

15TH
5TH

FRYEUNNAMED STREET

14TH BROOKLYN
ALMAOAKLAND WEST

M
AD

IS
O

N17TH

3R
D 38TH11TH

FI
LB

ER
T

8TH
5TH

M
O

N
TC

LA
IR

5T
H

EXECUTIVE

W
HIT

TL
E

AD
EL

IN
E

38TH

C
AS

TR
O 12TH

HA
RR

IS
O

N

15TH
8TH

N
E

W
TO

N

KI
R

KH
AM

BR
U

SH

FR
AN

KL
IN

14TH
9TH

LA
GUNA

RAMPART

5TH

BR
IG

H
TO

N

38TH

LY
M

AN

17TH

11TH
8TH

STOW
ANCHOR PE

RA
LT

A

G
LE

N
 P

A
R

K
14

TH

38THSP
R

U
CE

5T
H

BROOKLYN

LI
NCOLNWILBUR

6T
H

EXECUTIVE

CHATHAM
10TH

R
AN

D
O

LP
H

38TH

14TH

FO
REST 

HILL

FO
R H

ILL

LE
W

IS

13
TH

3R
D LA

GUNA

CARMEL

MAPLE

H
AN

O
VE

R

11TH

AR
D

LE
Y

38TH
13TH

5T
H

N
EW

TO
NH

EN
R

Y

W
O

O
D

R
U

FF

38TH

GUIDO

10TH

12TH

9TH

14TH 14
TH

ALLMANM
O

N
TC

LA
IR

JA
CK

SO
N

C
H

E
ST

E
R

EL
ST

O
N

LI
NCOLN

11THBOATSWAIN 9TH

38TH

RHODA

13TH

HANOVER

DELMER

LI
N

W
O

O
D

FRYE

ZO
R

AH

C
EN

TE
R

6T
H

GANG

W
AY

N
E

LA
 C

R
ES

TA

10TH

MORGAN

AL
IC

E

14TH12TH

C
A

ST
R

O

3R
D

H
AD

D
O

N

M
AD

IS
O

N

15TH

BR
U

SH

5TH ELL
IO

T

9TH

14
TH

36TH

11TH 13TH

MACARTHUR DAMUTH

36TH

R
AN

D
O

LP
H

8TH

10TH

JA
C

KS
O

N

14TH12TH DAMUTH

LA
GUNAWILBUR

G
UIDO

COMMODORE

HEARST

8TH

AR
D

LE
Y

6TH

36TH
9TH

8T
H

MAPL
E

5TH
11TH

AL
IC

E13TH 14
TH

IVY

ELL
IO

T

6T
H 13

TH

34TH

6TH

JO
R

D
AN

LA
KE

SI
DE

O
AK

8TH3R
D B

R
U

C
E

CHATHAM28
TH

10TH
12TH

M
AD

IS
O

N

14TH

PO
R

TLAN
D

5TH

N
EW

TO
N

C
AN

O
N

MORGAN
34THIVY7T

H9TH

7THM
AG

N
O

LI
A

11TH
13TH

SCENIC
14TH LI

N
W

O
O

D

COLOMA
HEARST

DAMUTH
IVY

9TH

H
AD

D
O

N8TH

6TH

AD
EL

IN
E

RHODA

AL
IC

E12TH 13
TH

33RD

IVY

NORTON

DESTROYER O
AK

38TH

5T
H

IVY
9TH

7TH
5TH 7T

H
11TH

AC
TO

N

C
H

E
ST

N
U

T

MIAMI

13TH

6TH

28TH

3R
D

33RD

SCENIC8TH 11
TH

6TH

D
IM

O
N

D

12TH A
R

D
LE

Y

8TH

BEATIE M
AP

LE

CARMEL

COOLI
DGE

MADELINE13
TH

M
OUNTAIN

7TH

6TH

5TH

22ND

FR
AN

KL
IN

9TH

AL
IC

E11TH
TARTAN

6TH

O
AK

13TH 33RDFI
LB

ER
T

FR
U

IT
VA

LE

5TH
4TH

6T
H

EXECUTIVE
7T

H

23RD

RISHELL

8TH6TH
10TH

3RD

12TH

3RD

WAYNE 8TH

24TH LA
GUNADAMUTH

33RD

M
AY

W
ISCONSIN

S
TU

AR
T

32ND
7TH

11
TH28TH5TH

1ST

9TH
11TH

R
ED

W
O

O
D

6TH 13T
H13TH 33RD

3R
D 10

TH LIN
COLN

4TH

C
H

E
ST

N
U

T

3RD 5TH20TH

MAPL
E

AL
IC

E10TH8TH

COLGETT

O
AK

12TH
33RD31ST

32ND

BR
US

H

7T
H

22ND

7TH5TH 11TH

2N
D

BO
ST

ON

9TH
8T

H

23RD11TH RETTIG

SYLVAN

28TH

9TH

24TH

GANG PARK4TH
6TH ST

U
A

R
T

31ST
8TH

10TH FR
U

IT
VA

LE

SLOAN

COOLID
GE

FA
LL

O
N12TH5TH 13

TH MAPL
E

LI
N

D
EN

11TH12TH PA
LM

ER

32ND

16TH 5T
H

19TH

G
UIDO

7TH

LA
GUNA

3RD3R
D

AL
IC

E9TH

O
AK

11TH

FI
LB

ER
T

EM
BA

R
C

A
D

E
R

O

HI
LL

VI
EW

20TH

JO
RDAN

D
E

TR
O

I T

28TH15TH

A
TL

A
S

7TH

21ST

12TH 32ND
31ST

BR
US

H 4TH 6TH

RISHELL

8TH

22ND8TH
1S

T
10TH

32ND

RHODA

9TH

23RD

M
YR

TL
E

EM
BA

R
C

AD
E

R
O

10T
H24TH PALMETTO

G
R

O
VE

2ND

5TH 7TH 9TH
3R

D

M
AP

LE

4TH

13
TH

CA
ST

RO2ND
4TH 5T

H

18TH

M
AR

KE
T

22
N

D

31ST

AL
IC

E8TH

6TH

19TH

O
AK

10TH

LA
U

R
EL

ARIZONA

4T
H

17TH 7TH20TH

REDWOOD

BR
US

H

8TH

21ST

EMBARCADERO 7TH 31ST
9TH

9TH

22ND

10T
H

23RD

M
AP

LE

2N
D

G
R

O
VE2ND

11
TH

24TH4TH V
A

L L
E

C
I T

O

28TH

3RD

15TH7TH
8TH

10TH BO
ST

O
N

4T
H

FOOTHILL 5T
H

17TH

ARIZONA

CL
AY

AL
IC

E7TH

MADELINE

6TH

18TH

O
AK

9TH 13
TH

5TH 7TH

19TH

W
IL

SO
N

MONTANA

CALIFORNIA

8T
H20TH2ND 4TH

A
TL

A
S

9TH

21ST YOUNG
8TH M

AP
LE

MACARTHUR
MIDVALE M

O
N

TE
R

E
Y

10T
H

22ND

JO
R

D
AN

7TH

5TH

LA
G

U
N

A

1ST 2ND 11
TH23RD

G
R

O
VE

3RD
12TH24TH7TH

LIBBY

4T
H

15TH

FA
LL

O
N9TH

ALISO

SAN FRANCISCO - ALAMEDA

HAROLD LA
UREL

KANSAS

5T
H

FOOTHILL 13
TH

R
H

O
D

A

5TH

C
LA

Y2ND

AL
IC

E4TH

6T
H

17THO
AK

8TH

30TH
27TH

5TH

7T
H

18TH

10TH

M
AP

LE

8T
H

19TH

5TH

CASTELLO

V
A

LL
E

C
IT

O

9T
H

20TH

39TH

19
TH

5TH

7TH

DELAWARE
10T

H

21ST

D
E

T R
O

IT

22
N

D

GEORGIA

HAROLD ATLAS

M
AR

K
ET

11
TH

22ND

FLORIDA

3RD
4TH

2N
D

11TH

2ND 12T
H

23RD

FA
LL

O
N8TH

5TH

4T
H

FERRO
13TH

24TH

23
R

D

30TH5T
H

15TH

10TH

C
LA

Y PLEASANT6TH

G
RO

VE

7T
H17THO

AK

7TH

26TH

5TH

21
ST

CORDOVA8T
H

18TH

39TH

LA
UREL

MACARTHUR

MONTANA4TH 9T
H

19TH2ND 6TH

KANSAS

10T
H

20TH

DELAWARE
11T

H21ST2ND10TH

OAKLAND - SAN FRANCISCO MIDVALE

7TH

5TH
12

TH

22ND

ALISO

3R
D

11TH

REINHARDT

4TH

C
LA

Y

25TH

13
TH

23RD

HOWARD TERMINAL

5T
H

6TH

15TH

MOORSHIP 39TH22
N

D

GEORGIA

AL
IC

E4TH 7T
H

FOOTHILL

C
H

AM
P

IO
N

SCHOOL
2ND

VIRDEN

O
AK

6TH
8TH

17TH

24TH

21
ST

28TH
MONTANA

23
R

D

29TH

FLORIDA

9TH

18TH

SUTER

M
O

UNTAIN

SCHOOL10T
H5TH

I 580

11T
H

20TH

ALISO

19
TH

FERNHOFF

12T
H

21ST2ND 29TH
3RD10TH LA

UREL

DAKOTA
MIDVALE

SCHOOL

I 580
29TH4T

H

11TH 13
TH

22ND

4TH

FA
LL

O
N

5TH

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

29TH

MACARTHUR 39TH

6T
H

MAGEE

23RD

SUTER

AL
IC

E

7T
H

15TH

CA
PP

5TH
8TH

FOOTHILL

TEXAS
9TH

17TH

BROWN
28TH

21
ST 22

N
D

10
TH

18TH2ND 4TH

20TH11T
H

19TH

GEORGIA

KANSAS

12T
H

17
TH

5TH

22ND 19
TH

4T
H

10TH

NICOL FR
U

IT
VA

LE

23
R

D

28TH

O
AK

13
TH21ST

SUTER

5TH

11TH

6T
H

TEXAS

5TH

25
TH

28TH7TH CU
TH

BE
RT

SCHYLER

DAKOTA

8TH

15TH

SCHOOLNICOL
4TH

AL
IC

E2ND

9TH

FOOTHILL

27TH

10T
H

17TH

FE
RR

O

21
ST

26TH
4TH

11
TH

18TH

28TH

GEORGIA

HICKORY
22ND12

TH

19TH MAGEE

KANSAS21ST

TEXAS
13TH

20TH

5TH

10TH 19
TH

24TH

2ND

CA
PP

NICOL CU
RR

AN

SCHOOL

BROWN

6T
H

11TH

7T
H

ALISO

23
R

D

27TH

DAKOTA

8T
H

AL
IC

E

DELAW
ARE

O
AK

17
TH9TH15TH

PATTERSON

CAMPUS

ELINORA

10
TH

FOOTHILL

1ST 21ST

IN
Y

O

11
TH

17TH2ND LA
UREL

SUTER

20TH MAP
LE

12T
H

18TH

21
ST

25TH
NICOL

13
TH

19TH

4TH MAGEE

5TH

FA
LL

O
N

6T
H

10TH 19
TH

23RD
1ST

7T
H

11TH

16
TH

PO
SE

Y 
TU

BE

W
EB

ST
ER

PO
SE

Y 
TU

BE

8TH

5TH 9TH

CA
PP

27THO
AK

2ND

15TH 17
TH21ST

CO
O

LI
DG

E

NICOL LA
UREL

11T
H

FOOTHILL

ARKANSAS

SUTER

BAC
O

N

12TH17TH

BROWN

KANSAS19TH

PL
EI

TN
ER

39TH

BAYO

16
TH

20TH

13
TH

18TH 21
ST

24TH

5TH

LOMA VISTA

R
EIN

H
AR

D
T

GREGORY

BONA

M
O

TT

VICTORY
6T

H
17

TH7T
H

10TH

25
TH

27TH19
TH

22ND

AL
IC

E

O
AK 23

RD

8TH

11TH

9TH

16
TH

SONOMA

21ST
10TH

CU
RR

AN

WARD
11

TH

15TH1ST IN
YO

PATTERSON

NICOL10TH

12T
H

FOOTHILL

18TH

17
TH

20TH

M
O

UNTAIN

G
AR

DE
N

27TH13T
H

17TH

9TH

BROWN

CO
O

LI
DG

EBROOKDALE

BROOKPARK

REDDING

21
ST

23RD

16
TH

19TH

18
TH 26TH

BONA

7T
H

M
AP

LE

8TH10TH

W
AKEFIELD

27TH

17
TH

SONOMA
9T

H

11TH

10TH 19
TH

21ST

24TH
25TH

5T
H

26TH

38
TH

KANSAS

CAM
PUS

26
TH

11
TH

VALE

BE
RL

IN

17TH

ADELAIDE

PARK

BONA

SUTER

12T
H15TH

MAYBELLEBAYO

16
TH

18
TH20TH

QUIGLEY

13T
H

PATTERSON29TH

17
TH

19TH

19
TH

NICOL
27TH

8TH 21
ST

22ND

HUMBOLDT

BONALYNDE

16
TH

17TH 35TH

SCHOOL 38TH
21ST

9T
H

10TH

FAIR

18
TH

SONOMA

23
RD

24TH

25
TH

26TH

10
TH

11TH

SUTER

11
TH

19
TH

20TH
12T

H 38TH

27TH

LYNDE13T
H

15TH

20
TH

18
TH

19TH

16
TH

IN
YO

24TH

FAIRBARTLETT

38TH

10
TH10TH

27TH23RD

23RD

21
ST21ST

19
TH

SUTER

BROOKDALE

AT
W

EL
L

LYNDE
MITCHELL

35TH VALE

BAYO
18

TH

16
TH 20
TH

20TH

11
TH

11TH

39
TH

DAVIS

15TH

C
A

M
P

U
S

12
TH

12TH MAYBELLE
BONA

13T
H

MANGELS

19
TH

19TH15
TH

15TH

LYNDE

DEERING
38TH

QUIGLEY COLBOURN

COLBURN

HUMBOLDT

IN
YO

23RD

FAIR

26
TH

DAVIS VIO
LA

35TH
39TH

M
ACARTHUR

16
TH

20
TH

18
TH

21ST

M
AT

TI
S

23
RD 24

TH

24TH

12
TH11TH

22ND

19
TH

15
TH

MARIN

D
A

V
E

N
P

O
R

T

FOOTHILL 21
ST

20TH BLOSSOM

PENNIMAN 38TH

HAGEMAN

39TH
25TH

MOSLEY

13TH

12TH

18
TH

16
TH15TH 22
ND

20
TH

19TH OVER

26
TH

EMBARCADERO

5T
H

24
TH23RD

25
TH

24TH

LYNDE
35TH27TH

BARTLETT

STAR

17
TH

GLEASON 21
ST

SONOMA19
TH

17TH

15
TH MAYBELL

E

MASTERSON

IN
YO22ND 38TH

HUMBOLDT

6T
H

16
TH

MARIN 18
TH

FOOTHILL 20
TH

COMMERCE 22
ND20TH

23
RD

21ST
DAVISHYDE

19
TH

15
TH9T

H

21
ST

19TH

17
TH

15TH

TO
M

P
KIN

S

26
TH24TH

22
ND

SONOMA18
TH

GLEASON 20
TH

17TH

16
TH

35TH
8TH

OCTAVIA

24
TH22ND 34

TH

DAVIS

DEERING

15
TH

39TH

19
TH

FOOTHILL 21
ST

COMMERCE17
TH

MARIN

STEELE

2N
D

REDDING
35TH

KN
O

LL

3R
D

CAPT DODGE

16
TH

SOLANO 20
TH

25
TH

23RD

18
TH

15TH

22
ND19TH

PRENTISS
SONOMA

OCTAVIA

LOGAN27
TH

10TH
ABBEY

21
ST

17TH

M
O

SL
EY

19
TH

GLEASON

FAIR

17
TH 34

TH

DAVIS

LIESE

20TH

SUTER

22
ND

COMMERCE

FOOTHILL

26
TH

23RD18
TH

MARIN16
TH 35TH

DEERING

24
TH

21ST

25
TH22ND BARTLETTLYNDE

HIGH

21
ST

17
TH

SOLANO 19
TH

15TH

TULIPSHORT

ABBEY

3R
D

MADRONE
HYDE

TO
D

D
4T

H

ESSEX

PAMPAS

PAXTON HUMBOLDT

HIGH

18
TH 27

TH23RD

20
TH

GLEASON 22
ND17TH 35TH

GALINDO

P
A

N
 A

M

AVENUE BESSEX ESSEX

TO
M

P
KIN

S

22ND
LOGAN

FULLINGTONCOMMERCE

BROOKDALE

17
TH

RIDGEMONT

21
ST

FOOTHILL19
TH VIO

LA
38TH MIN

NA

ANGELO

PORTER

18
TH

22
ND

35TH

LYNDE

20
TH

15TH

EN
OS

LOGAN

2N
D

LE
X

IN
G

TO
N

24
TH

20TH

10TH

FAIR

WILKIE

25
TH

21ST

3R
D

MALL

19TH LILY

27
TH22ND

REINHARDT

EASTMAN

BARTLETT

DAVIS

19
TH

21
ST

SHORT

NIMITZ
35TH VALEASHBROOK

17TH

20
TH

MARIN18
TH

38TH

MINNA

PENNIMAN

22
ND 26

TH

21ST

M
O

N
A

R
C

H
1S

T

VIOLA

20TH
22ND HIGH

PORTER

19
TH 34

TH

21
ST

15TH ORCHID 35TH
SUTER

P
A

N
 A

M

BU
EL

L
16TH

2N
D

MIDWAYAVENUE C

LYON

22
ND

GLEASON

PENSACOLA

20
THM

AR
S

24
TH

19TH 25
TH

20TH

3R
D

MIDWAYAVENUE C

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 2 6 0
P

O
S

E
Y

 TU
B

E
W

E
B

S
TE

R 23
RD

17TH

27
TH

21STTO
D

D
4T

H

MIDWAYAVENUE C

O
R

IO
N

N
O

R
FO

LK

EASTMAN

MINNA

DALE

23RD

21
ST

MARIN
MIDWAYAVENUE C

35TH HIGH

SUTER

22
ND15TH

20
TH

SOLANO

PAXTON

BROOKDALE26
TH

DAISY

TU
LIP

21ST
GLEASON 22ND

39TH

34
THGALINDO23

RD

21
ST

35TH MIN
NA

ENOS

MEADOW

HUG
HE

S

23RD

20
TH

LYON HIGH

CULVER

FL
IN

T

O
R

IO
N

MIDWAYAVENUE C

FOXFOX

22
ND

MARIN

NEVIL

24
TH17TH

TO
M

P K
I N

S

27
TH20TH 22ND

MIDWAY

FOX

2N
D

LE
X

IN
G

TO
N

15TH

LE
ONAGRIFFIN

3R
D

RANGERAVENUE D

21
ST

SOLANO
COURTLAND

IR
VI

NG
IR

VI
NG

FOOTHILL

DAVIS

25
TH

HIGH

21ST
DAISY

FA
IR

CO
O

LI
DG

E

23RD

P
A

N
 A

M

RANGERAVENUE D
26

TH

FOOTHILL

MARIN22
ND

EAGLE

MIT
CHEL

L

20TH

W
ALNUT

EASTMAN

27
TH

FOOTHILL

MARGIE

38
TH

21
ST DAISYDAISY

FOOTHILL

AU
ST

IN

HIGH

PENNIMAN

35TH

23
RD15TH

BUCK

24
TH16TH

CUSTER

R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D

MIN
NA

MARGIE

35TH

S
E

R
E

N
A

D
E

STARDUST

22ND

H
A

N
C

O
C

K

RANSOM

SE
RVI

CE LE
O

N
A

LEONA

22
ND HIGH

FR
U

IT
VA

LE

16TH

GALINDO

EAGLE

GRAY

SKYLINE

26
TH15TH

VIRGINIA

MARGIE

P
A

N
 A

M

25
TH

M
O

N
A

R
C

H
1S

T

ARNOLD

23
RD

NORTH STAR
HIGH

ALLENDALE

24
TH

MELDON

CAMDEN

NEVIL

HARPER

LEO
N

A

2N
D

LE
X

IN
G

TO
N

TOWERAVENUE F

REDW
OOD

27
TH

3R
D

S
A

R
A

TO
G

A

TOWERAVENUE F

16TH

CAMBELL 35
TH

34
TH

HIGH

TOWERAVENUE F

25
TH

15TH

D
E

C
A

TU
R

FR
U

IT
VA

LE

19TH HERRIO
TT

VIRGINIA

GALINDO

EAGLE

M
IL

LE
R

SKYW
AY

TOWERAVENUE F

FLEMING

35
TH

EDEN

23
RD

TOWERAVENUE F

28
TH17TH HIGH

24
TH

27
TH

16TH

RANSOM

LEO
N

A

FAIRBAIRN

26
TH15TH

35
TH

MOUNTAIN VIEW

W
AK

EF
IE

LD

25
TH

23
RD 16THM
ILL

ER

AQUA VISTA

AGUA VISTA

18TH

M
O

N
A

R
C

H
1S

T

FE
R

R
Y

HIG
H

17THO
R

IO
N

9T
H

TRIDENTAVENUE G

15TH 38
TH

TRIDENTAVENUE G

PENNIMAN VIRGINIA

H
A

N
C

O
C

KTRIDENTAVENUE G

IC
AR

US

CROSBY

27
TH

34
TH

28
TH16TH

ALLENDALE

CAMPUS

EAGLE

25
TH

D
E

C
A

TU
R

LYON

22
ND 17TH

33
R

D

17TH

M
EA

DO
W

RICHARDS

39TH

POST
MONTIC

ELLO

KEB

29
TH

16TH

UNDERW
OOD

LILAC

W
ALNUT

36T
HSPENCER

HIG
H

FE
R

R
Y

23
RD

17TH

35
TH

18TH

HUD
SO

N

LIVINGSTON

27
TH

AVENUE H
ATLANTIC

22
ND

TR
IU

M
P

H

26
TH

9T
H

O
R

IO
N

AVENUE H

KA
PI

OLA
NI

ATLANTIC
AQUA VISTA

AGUA VISTA

TOP

HAR
RIN

GTO
N

LILAC
16TH 40TH

H
A

N
C

O
C

K

SEAPLANE LAGOON
AVENUE H

36
TH18THM

IT
CHEL

L

W
ET

M
O

RE

POST

9TH

38
TH

CAMBELL

CAMDEN

CO
UR

TL
AN

D

23R
D

LILAC33
R

D

16TH

ATLANTIC

O HANNESON

FE
R

R
Y

H
U

D
S

O
N

BEAR

FLEMING

35
TH

17TH25
TH11TH

ROSEDALE28
TH

ATLANTIC

HIG
H

W
ALNUT

16TH

C
O

TTO
N

MAPLEMAPLE

38
TH

SAN JUAN34
TH

16TH FRANCESFAIRFAX

41
ST

DENNISON

39T
HMERA

FERN
BEST

M
AIN

ALLENDALE

DENNISON

E
M

B
A

R
C

A
D

ER
O

CAMPUS

29
TH

15TH

SPENCER

11TH

BR
ID

G
E

DENNISON

25TH

MADERA

15TH
38T

H35
TH

B
IG

 B
U

R
N

DENNISON 40T
HMERA33

R
D 42

ND W
ALNUT

FR
U

IT
VA

LE

15TH
MORCOM

W
YMAN

M
A

IN 26
TH

10TH

CONGRESS

BRUSH

34
TH

COURTL
AN

D

BRUSH

27
TH

11TH 41
ST FERNFAIRFAX

V
I K

IN
G HIG

H

35
TH

40T
H

SAN JUAND
ER

BY

ROSEDALEMERA29
TH

K
IN

G

FREDERICK

RAW
SON

CAMPUS

33
R

D

26
TH

9TH

36
TH

16TH27
TH

10TH

M
A

IN

11TH 34
TH 38

TH

47
THTYRRELL

31
ST

EAGLE EAGLE

RENW
IC

K

BEST

EAGLE

40T
H

FARNAM

BRANN

MODESTO

BR
ID

G
E

HANSOM

30
TH

2N
D

41
ST

MERA

N
AI

R
O

B
I

OAKDALE

DER
BY

POTTER

34
TH

FARNAM

42
ND

27
TH9TH

35
TH

37
TH

16TH
10TH 55

TH

KA
PI

O
LA

N
I

MADERA

47
TH

SAN CARLOS

OUTLOOK

MORCOM

G
RA

ND

FORTMAN

31
ST

13TH 38
TH

1S
T

M
O

N
A

R
C

H

BUENA VISTA

MOUNTAIN

39
TH

K
E N

N
ED

Y

NORMANDIE

B
A

Y

BUENA VENTURA

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

HIG
H

2N
D

28
TH

LI
SB

ON9TH 10TH

W
ET

M
ORE

W
ET

M
O

RE

31
ST

42
NDMERA

27
TH

13THV
I K

IN
G

MAJESTIC

FLEMINGBESTTRASK

BUENA VISTA

O
R

IO
N

PACIFIC

CONGRESS 56THBRANN

36
TH

34
TH

38
TH

40
TH

18TH

PACIFICAVENUE K

47
TH

THOMPSON

YUBA

PACIFIC

41S
T

FOOTHILL

M
A

IN

PACIFIC PACIFIC

55
TH

FE
R

R
Y

29
TH

SURREY

RO
SE

DA
LE

18TH40
TH MAXWELL

LI
SB

ON
28

TH 33
RD

G
RA

N
D

9TH

OUTLOOK

COLE

35
TH 57TH

BRANN

LAIRD

56T
H

DIESEL

55
TH

YUBA

PACIFIC

B
A

Y

PACIFIC PACIFIC

FLEMING

47
THELLEN17TH40

TH

PACIFIC

HIG
H

36
TH

41
ST

CHARIO
THANSOM

B
E

N
TO

N

PACIFIC

64TH

NA
UT

IL
US

45
TH18TH

MAJESTIC

RAWSON

MAURITANIA

G
RA

NDJA
Y

BRANN

35
TH12TH

EDGEMOOR

FERRY 58
TH

61
ST

29
TH

8TH

7TH

AR
BO

R 60
TH

7TH

57TH

18TH

V
IK

I N
G

ORISKANYAVENUE L

O
R

IO
N

7TH

55
TH

FLEMING

COLE

64TH

LAIRD

62ND

MONADNOCK

37
TH

ORISKANYAVENUE L ST
AN

TO
N

PACIFIC

10TH

C
E

N
TR

A
L

ORISKANYAVENUE L

H
A

IG
H

T

TRASK47
TH

45
THYGNACIO

EDWARDS

BRANN

RIFLE

MOUNTAIN

PICARDY

PICARDY

36
TH

M
IN

TU
RN

EAGLE

ALTAMONT

58
TH

LINCOLN

B
A

Y

LINCOLN

VIC
KSBU

R
G

C
O

N
G

R
ESS

60TH

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

LINCOLN

55T
H

HILLEN

38
TH

9TH

M
O

R
TO

N

LINCOLN

35
TH

23R
D 17THB

E
N

TO
N

LINCOLN

HIG
H

FOOTHILL

7TH

46
TH

V
I K

IN
G

64TH

UN
IO

N

EAGLE

48
TH

MAVIS

TRASK 62ND

S
A

N
T A

 C
LA

R
A

41
ST

16TH3R
D

BRANN

HAIGHT

40
TH

PA
RUPACIFIC

55
TH

W
ALNUT

39
TH

SIMSONPICARDY

PICARDY 61ST

CAMDEN47
TH

SC
HI

LL
ER

EAGLE

SHAY

16TH

65TH

37
TH

12TH

HIG
H

BOND

50
THMELROSE

FERRY

CHAPMAN

EL CAMILE

7TH

23R
D

35
TH

HI
BB

AR
D

PACIFIC

29
TH 41
ST

66TH

34
TH 56
TH 60

THBRANN

EAGLE

40
TH

V
IK

IN
G

TICONDEROGAAVENUE M

LI
NC

OL
N

HIG
H

17TH 48
TH

SEMIN
ARYROBERTS

UN
IO

N

55T
H

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y

37
TH

51
ST

MELROSE

62ND
64TH AVENUE

GREENLY

GREENLEYFOOTHILL

G
RA

ND

PACIFIC

38
TH

12TH36
TH

3R
D 15TH

SANTA CLARA

TRASK

BROOKDALE

TICONDEROGA

50
TH9TH 45
TH

BOND
YGNACIOPA

RULINCOLN

57
TH

EAGLE
YGNACIO

B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

C
O

LE

YGNACIO

FAIR
FAX

YGNACIO

C
O

N
G

R
E

S
S

YGNACIO YGNACIO
CHAPMAN HIG

H

SC
HI

LL
ER

BRANN35
TH

41
ST7TH

M
IN

TU
RN

PACIFIC

47
TH

PICARDY

38
TH

39
TH

12TH

23R
D

37
TH

PHAETON

HI
BB

AR
D

LINCOLN

33
R

D

65TH

RUTH

BEAL

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

MAYFIELD

73RD

S
A

IN
T  

C
H

A
R

LE
S

S
T  

C
H

A
R

L E
S

B
A

Y 63RDCAMDEN

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

46
THBOND

BROOKDALEEAGLE

M
O

R
TO

N

UN
IO

N

PACIFIC

B
E

N
TO

N

34
TH

9TH

FIELD

CIRCLE HILL

MOUNTAIN

FORD 39
TH

40
TH

12TH

36
TH

G
RA

ND

LINCOLN

48
TH

38
TH 62

ND

BRANN

MORSE

45
TH

FA
IR

FA
X

FOOTHILL

50
TH

FOOTHILLFOOTHILL

CH
ES

TN
UT

C
O

L E

FOOTHILLDE
RB

YCHAPMAN
FOOTHILL

51
ST

FOOTHILL

7TH 60T
H

FOOTHILL
55T

H

TRASK 66
TH

TAYLOR

3R
D

CENTRAL

35
TH

9THPACIFIC

47
TH

BOND

68
TH

LAIRD64THCAMDEN

LINCOLN

FERRY

41
ST

12TH40
TH

MORSEHIG
H

7TH
8TH

FIELD

VALENTINE

39
TH

FLEMING

PA
RU

RAMPW
IL

LO
W

EAGLE

LAVERNE

FOOTHILL

H
AN

SO
M

O
UTLO

O
K

36
TH9TH

G
RA

ND 29
TH

37
THV

IK
IN

G

TAYLOR

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

PACIFIC

12TH

HORNET

55TH

46
THBANCROFT

SH
AY

DE
RB

Y

FORD

48
THBOND

ST
AN

FO
RD CHAPMAN

SHAY

U
NI

O
N

LINCOLN

KINGSLEYMASON

HORNET

8TH
44

TH
9TH 40

TH38
TH 64TH

HIG
H 51

S
T

BANCROFT

47
TH

FA
IR

F A
X

BANCROFT8TH

34
TH

ELMWOOD

CH
ES

TN
UT

PACIFIC

C
O

LE

BANCROFT
61

ST

W
ALNUT FIELD

GREENLY

GREENLEY

PA
RK

SC
HI

LL
ER

EAGLE
69TH

FOOTHILL 64TH

BRANN

G
RA

ND

HILTONBANCROFT

H
ANSO

M

45
TH

HIG
H

12TH
FORD

60
TH

FOOTHILL

W
IL

LO
W

39
TH

D
ER

BY

GLASCOCK
8TH

TRASK

BANCROFT

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

LINCOLN

57
TH

61ST
FOOTHILL

68TH

44
TH

12TH ST12TH

STATE HWY 61CENTRAL

B
A

Y

CENTRAL

3R
D

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

46
TH

55
TH

W
AL

NU
T

BRANN

M
O

R
T O

N

CENTRAL

B
E

N
T O

N

62N
D

FOOTHILL

73
R

D

CO
TT

AG
E

CENTRAL

57TH36
TH

PA
RU

40
TH

HIG
H

H
ILLM

O
N

T

FAIR
FAX

CH
ES

TN
UT C

O
LE

PRINCETON

FIELD

FOOTHILL
SHONE

M
OUNTAIN

PRINCETON

WENTWORTH BANCROFTUN
IO

N

SURREY

44
TH

64TH

FOOTHILL

69TH
BRANN

HILTON

DE
RB

Y 60
TH

BANCROFTO
AK

PA
RK 45T

H12TH 61
ST

BANCROFT

W
IL

LO
W

PACIFIC KELL
ER

42ND

SC
HI

LL
ER

GREENLY

GREENLEY47
TH

R
ILEA

FOOTHILL

37
TH

72ND

LACEY

ENCINAL

62ND

BANCROFT

FONTAINE

G
RA

ND

CENTRAL
FAIR OAKS

44
TH

AVENAL

PA
R

U

ALAMEDA

HARVEY

63R
D

BANCROFT

REDW
OOD

TRASK
LAMP

55
TH

W
AL

NU
T 67
TH

FOOTHILL61
ST

C
O

AC
H

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

75
TH

OUTLOOK

FA
IR

F A
X

WENTWORTH

64TH

LINCOLN

46
TH12TH FOOTHILL

48
TH

SHONE

EARL

HIG
HWATTLING

73
RD

NEY

68
TH

PA
RK

O
AK 45T

H

EL
M CREST

EV
ER

ET
T

54
TH

57T
H

HARMON

C
HE

ST
NU

T

60
THAVENAL

G
R

AEAG
LE

72ND

MACARTHUR

W
IL

LO
W

LINCOLN

KELL
ER

55T
H

50
TH

69
TH

FOOTHILLUN
IO

N

CENTRAL
ENCINAL

HILLMONT
62

ND

SHONE

G
RA

NDALAMEDA

47T
H

12THPA
RU

HIG
H

53
RD

OUTLOOK

B
A

Y

W
AL

NU
T

PACIFIC

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

67TH FOOTHILL
57

TH

HOLW
AY

M
O

R
TO

N 46T
H

75
THNEY

55
TH

FAIR
FAX 61

STAVENAL

ELIZABETH54
TH

WADEAN

51
ST

8TH

63RD

PA
RKEAGLE

HARMON

O
AK

BUENA VISTA EV
ER

ET
T

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

CENTRAL
65TH

UN
IO

N

ALAMEDA

FO
NTAINE

48
TH

12TH

55
TH

57
TH

EDGERLY

68TH

45
TH

G
RA

NDSTATE HWY 61

ENCINAL

52
ND

62
ND

CRITTENDEN

CH
ES

TN
UT

PA
RU PACIFICW
IL

LO
W

47T
H

W
AL

NU
TLINCOLN

76
TH

NEY

HOLMES

EARL

HOLW
AY

HARMON 75
TH

55T
H 66TH49

TH

12TH 57
TH

SCOVILLE

OUTLOOK

M
O

R
TO

N

ALAMEDA

PA
RK

BUENA VISTA EV
ER

ET
T

EAGLEO
AK

PACIFICLA
FA

YE
TT

E

ALAMEDA

62N
D

HILTON

63R
DAVENAL

16TH

55T
H

HOLLAND

STERLING

54
TH

UN
IO

NSTATE HWY 61

ENCINAL

M
O

U
N

TAIN

47
TH

17TH

G
RA

ND HOLMES

EARL

74TH

HAVENSCOURT

ARTHUR

50
TH

12TH

CH
ES

TN
UT

PA
RUSAN JOSE

LE
ALINCOLN 53

RDS
H

E
R

M
A

N

76
TH

56T
H

15TH

62N
D

MARINA

64TH

HIG
HEAGLE

16TH 63RD

HILTON

PA
RKPACIFIC

W
IL

LO
W

CENTRAL

49
TH

EV
ER

ET
T

CHURCH

W
AL

NU
T

62N
D

HAYES

17TH

O
AK

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

STATE HWY 61

ENCINAL

51
ST

12TH

75TH
52

ND
67TH

SAN LEANDRO

BALL
ENA

47
TH

55
TH

UN
IO

NSAN ANTONIO

57
TH

45
TH

65TH

S
A

IN
T 

C
H

A
R

LE
S

S
T 

C
H

A
R

L E
S

G
RA

ND

SAN JOSE

WINDSOR

CH
ES

TN
UT

ENCINAL

PA
RUCLINTON

16TH

EAGLEO
AK

NEY

SKYLIN
E

62
ND

HARMON

CHURCH

PA
RK

50
TH

52
ND12TH

76TH

17TH

53
RD

68TH

56T
H

FO
LE

Y

EASTMONT

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

S
TE

R
LIN

G

CREST

NEY

66TH

AVENAL

W
IL

LO
WALAMEDA

HILLM
O

NT

PE
AR

L

EAGLE

15TH

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

64TH

HAYES

MARINA

74TH

HOLW
AY

51
ST

10TH

SAGE

JENSEN

UN
IO

N

SAN JOSE

TIMES

57
TH

NOBLE

16TH

BR
O

AD
W

AY

49T
H

53
RD12TH

46
TH

B
A

Y

PA
RK

TULLY

OUTLOOK

CHURCH

G
RA

NDCLINTON

W
AL

NU
TCENTRAL

O
AK

CH
ES

TN
UT

77TH

PA
RU

DAYTON

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

52
ND10TH

17TH

HAVENSCOURT

WINDSORTR
EG

LO
AN 75TH

EV
ER

ET
T

50
TH

62
ND

BROMLEY

74TH

54TH12TH

HIG
H

FO
N

TAIN
EHOW

ARD

NOBLE

STATE HWY 61

ENCINAL

S
H

E
R

M
A

N

10THM
ORE

LA
ND

82ND

64
TH

HARMON

HALLIDAY

LA
FA

YE
TT

E

SAN JOSE

78TH

PE
AR

L

50
TH

PA
RK 61S

T

16TH

12TH

PA
RU UN

IO
N

CLINTON

NEY

67TH

65TH

FLORA 69TH

51
ST8TH

76TH

G
RA

NDDAYTON W
AL

NU
T

ALAMEDA

54T
H10TH

CA
M

BR
ID

GE

75TH

CH
ES

TN
UT

62N
D

17TH

JOHNSON

EV
ER

ET
TWEBB

HIG
H

53
RD

LA
R

C
HM

O
N

T

58T
H

KRAUSE

WINDSOR
RITCHIE

NEY

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

51
ST

PARKERBROMLEY

PE
AR

LO
AKCENTRAL

UN
IO

N

LINCOLN
67TH

52
ND8TH

68TH

AVENAL

PA
RK

W
IL

LO
WSAN ANTONIO

50
TH 69TH 77TH

82ND66TH

FLORA61
ST

75TH 76TH

CLINTON

62N
D

16TH

HIG
H

G
RA

ND

OTIS

54
TH

FRESNO

WEBB

W
AL

NU
TSTATE HWY 61

ENCINAL

TIDEW
ATER

W
ELD

PA
RK

CENTRAL

17TH

CH
ES

TN
UT

53
RD8TH

CHURCH

AVENAL

HIG
H

HALLIDAY

KRAUSE

79TH

SEMIN
ARY

78TH

HARVARD

PE
AR

LLINCOLN 50
TH

COLISEUM

OTIS

76TH 77TH

62
ND

LE
SSERMALAT 64TH

O
AK

HIG
H

SAN JOSE

ARTHUR

8TH 54
TH

LEGIO
N

FRESNO

KRAUSE

PARKER

60
TH

CLINTON

YALE

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

LINCOLNBR
OAD

W
AY 78TH

16TH

EV
ER

ET
T

RO
C

K

OTIS W
AL

NU
T

SAN ANTONIO

HIG
H

FERNSIDE

PE
AR

L

JANIS

69TH

FO
NTAIN

E

58
TH

PA
RKALAMEDA GIBBONS

67TH
77TH

HALLIDAY

LOCKW
OOD

M
O

RE
LA

ND

61S
T

GIBBONSO
AK

ENCINAL

79TH

70TH

OTIS

4WD ROAD

LE
SSER

W
IL

LO
W

CLINTON

PARKER

78
TH

77TH65TH

SEMIN
ARY

TEVIS 68TH

PE
AR

L

SANTA CLARA
SOUTHWOOD

ROSEWOOD

HIG
H MAYWOOD

DEERW
OOD

DEERW
OOD

COLISEUM

50
TH

W
ELD

BR
OAD

W
AY

OTIS W
AL

NU
T

SAN JOSE
62

ND

PA
RKENCINAL

66
TH

57T
H

69TH

OTIS

RE
G

EN
T

OAKPORT

70TH

79
TH

OTIS

60T
HTEVIS

CHURCH

HAVENSCOURT

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

O
AK

SAN ANTONIO RITCHIE
63RD

UNNAMED STREET

OTIS

HOLLY

G
R

AN
D

ENCINAL

HIG
H 69TH

62
NDFAIRVIEW

PO
N

D
PD

OTIS

PE
AR

LCENTRAL

58T
H

65
TH

RE
G

EN
T

70TH

61
STTEVIS

SKYLIN
E

GIB
BONS

4W
D RO

AD

BR
O

AD
W

AY

CRIST

67TH

SAN LEANDRO

W
AL

NU
TCLINTON

ARTHUR

PA
RK RITCHIE

O
LIVE

64TH

G
LE

NW
O

O
D

OTIS

ORRAL

HOLLY

SEMINARY

UNNAMED S
TREET

FAVOR

70TH

FLORA

67
TH

68TH

HIG
H

GIBBONS

O
AKPORT

LINCOLN THOMPSON

OTIS

CENTRAL
66TH

ENCINAL

O
AK 62

NDTEVIS

CLINTON

JOHNSON

64TH

65
THCHESTER

68
TH60

TH 69TH

OTIS

81ST

ORRAL

PA
RK

TEVIS

CLINTON

LOCKW
OOD

HOLLYLINCOLN
62N

D

HIG
H

W
IL

LO
W

OTIS

TIDEW
ATER

MOUND

80TH

SA
ND

 B
EA

C
H

COURT

66TH61
ST

70TH

G
R

AN
D

CENTRAL
ENCINAL

78TH

W
AL

NU
T

O
AK

CLINTON

W
ELD

I 580

HA
R

BO
R

 L
IG

HT

65TH

SANDCREEK

HIG
H

LINCOLN

HOLLY

I 580

62
ND

FAIRVIEW

66TH

D
O

N
N

A

71
ST 78TH

69TH

CO
RA

L 
R

EE
F

82ND

PA
RK

CLINTON

79TH

ARTHUR

VAN BUREN

81ST

SU
N

SE
T

CE
DA

R

PE
AR

L

OTIS

RE
GEN

T

72ND

79TH

PLYMOUTH

78TH

KI
TT

Y 
H

AW
K

FO
UNTA

IN

70TH

76TH

SKYLIN
E

HIG
H

G
R

AN
D

66TH

LOCKW
OOD

JULIE ANN

COLISEUM

COURT

CENTRALGROVE

SH
O

RE
SH

AR
E

BANCRO
FT

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

ENCINAL

82ND

O
LIVE

M
OUND

VAN BUREN

PE
AS

E

78TH69TH

HIG
H

71ST

YO
R

KS
H

IR
E O

AKPORT

81ST

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
61

BR
O

AD
W

AY

SAN JOSE

79TH

W
ELD

LA
UR

EL

FE
R

N
S

ID
E

66
TH

JULIE ANN
74TH

SUNSHINE

C
AM

D
EN

FO
UNTA

IN

CENTRAL

WHITEHALL

78TH

69TH 79TH

HOLLY

COURT

GROVE 72ND

MOUND

GREENVIEW

OTIS

THOMPSON

HIG
H

70TH

W
HI

TE
HA

LL

LUCILLE

83RD

O
LIVE

PE
AR

L

SAN JOSEKI
TT

Y 
H

AW
K

SHORELINE 82ND

BIRCH

78TH
79TH

ASH

CENTRAL

81ST
76TH

O
AK

FO
UNTA

IN 80TH

HOLLY

W
IL

LO
W

EASTLAW
N

73RD

COURT

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

71ST

77TH

KEVIN

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
61

BR
O

AD
W

AY

79TH

ALDER

MOUND

UNNAMED STREET

SAN JOSE

GARFIELD

HIG
H UNNAMED STREET

OTIS

84TH

O
LIVE

PA
RK

83RD

BIRCH

COLL
EG

E

79TH

LOCUST78TH

82NDJACKSON

RE
G

EN
T

72ND

81ST

HO
LLY

SHORE

70TH

COURT

MOUND

80TH

ALDER

75TH

LIBERTY

PE
AR

L

COLISEUM

HIG
H 66
TH 79TH

75THJACKSON

73RD

OTIS

RE
GEN

T

DO
RI

S 71ST 85TH

O
LIVE

FOUNTAINENCINAL

W
IL

LO
W

SHORELINE

84TH

BIRCH

MOUND

COURTMADISON

69TH

CALHOUN

83RD

82ND

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

80TH

BIS
HOP

SKYLINE

UNNAMED STREET

CLAY

76TH

69TH
OTIS

72ND

HIG
H

LIBERTY
70TH

MOUNDADAMS COURT

81ST

SH
O

RE

SHORELINE
66TH

BIS
HOP

O
LIVE

PE
AR

L

CALHOUN

CENTRAL
85TH

BIRCH

84TH

OTIS

77TH

83RD

HO
LLY75TH

UNNAMED STREET

73
RD

REG
EN

T

MOUND

HIG
H

MADISON

71ST

COURTADAMS

82ND M
E

R
LI

N

78TH

69TH

OTIS

STERLING

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

PE
AR

L

CLAY

CENTRAL
80TH

69TH

76TH

86TH

BIRCHCOLL
EG

E

85TH
72ND

83RD

PO
STMADISON

84TH

MOUND

HIG
HADAMSCOURT

70THSNELL 78TH

79TH KEY

DE
L 

M
AR

CLAY UNNAMED STREET

PE
AR

L

STATE HWY 61

OTIS
80TH

FE
RNSID

E

BRIGGS

SHORELINE 77TH

79TH75TH

COTTER

AUSEON MAYDON
73RD

POST

MOUNDCALHOUN COURT

HIG
H

ADAMS

SCOTIA

MADISON

81ST

B

EVELYN

71ST

SKYLINE

84TH
86TH

79TH

14TH
14TH

PA
RKSHORELINE

85TH

HO
LLY

OTIS

HANSEN

82ND
SCOTIA

76TH

OAKPORT

POSTADAMS

MOUNDCLAY HIG
H

COURT

80TH

FE
RNSID

E

BIRCH

83RD

82ND AUSEON

77T
H75TH

RAM
P

83RD

A

MOUND

OTIS

POST

PEACHADAMSHIG
H

MADISON

STACY
STACEY

81ST

83RD82ND

SHORELINE

76
TH

PEACH

M
OUND

HIG
HOTIS

75TH
SAN JOSE

82ND77TH

75TH 83RD

D

84THB

COURT POSTCALHOUN

OTIS

COLISEUM

73RD

82ND
ADAMS

81ST

UNNAM
ED STR

EET

OTIS

POST

PE
AC

HHIG
H

WASHINGTON

83RD

C
O

U
R

T

BAYVIEW

OAKPORT 84TH

D

B

77TH

E

81ST

BAYVIEW

CALHOUN
83RDRA

M
P

R
A

M
P

84THE

85TH

D

83RD77TH

85TH

83RD 86TH

D

G

84TH

OAKPORT

81ST

86TH
87TH

D

C
O

LIS
EU

M 85THG

COLISEUM

G

UNNAMED STREET

D

87TH

E

85TH

AM
ELIA

OAKPORT

SOUTH 86TH

G

SO
UTH

G

85TH 88THE

COLISEUM

86TH

AM
ELIA

87TH

G

SOUTH BLAINE 89THE

HASSLER

UNNAM
ED STREET

86TH

COLISEUM

85TH

88THG

COLISEUM

E

89TH

GHASSLER

OAKPORT

AV
IN

G
TO

N

COLISEUM

COLISEUM
85T

H
90THG

COLLINS
CENTRE

BALDW
IN

91ST

GJU
STIN

92ND

COLISEUM

COLISEUM

MCCLA
RY

G

G85
THBALDW

IN

OAKPORT

B

100TH

14TH
14TH

101ST

BANCRO
FT

94TH

D

14TH
14TH

98TH

A

97TH

B

TRALEE

ULSTER
92ND TALBOT

100TH

W
ALNUT

C

IS
LA

N
D

FOOTHILL

98TH
99THIS

LA
N

D

E

100TH

HO
LLY

C
H

A
N

N
IN

G

101ST

SE
A

102ND

BIR
C

H

106TH

RAILROAD

108TH

98TH

B

100TH

SA
BL

E

101ST

BYRO
N

99TH

98TH

C

102ND
103RD

BIR
C

H

106TH

VOLTAIRE

M
YER

S

101ST

ROLAND

102ND
106TH

LO
NG

FELLO
W

98TH

A

D

85
TH

PARDEE

PARDEE

JULIUS

106TH

DANTE

108TH

103RD

102ND 104TH
105TH 107TH

98TH

E

108TH

M
YER

S

103RD
100TH

A

109TH

RAILROAD

AROLAND

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

104TH
103RD 106TH

100TH

B

107TH
108TH

105TH

BIR
C

H

109TH

M
YER

S

104TH
105TH98

TH

106TH

100TH

C

DURANT

FOOTHILL

I 580

107TH

104TH 108TH

I 580

102ND

OAKPORT

109TH

MYERS

M
YER

S

100TH

D

98
TH

LOUIS
IANA

107TH106TH

BREED

101ST

C

108TH WESTBAY
BAY

WESTBAY
MACARTHUR109TH

105TH

100TH

E

EARHART

DURANT

104TH

GOULD
103RD

G
RAFFIAN

CLA
RA

W
ALTER 108TH107TH

BREED

98
TH

102ND

C

EDES

LOCKHEED 109TH
DURANT

85
TH

CLA
RA 101STE

105TH104TH

M
YER

S

ELMHURSTW
ALTER VICTORIA

H
ER

M
A

108TH

BREED

HILLER
109TH

MEDFORD

FOOTHILL

EDES
103RD

DURANT

VICTORIA

M
ELVEN

102ND

E

UNNAM
ED STREET

PIPER

H
A

R
B

O
R

 B
A

Y

VICTORIA

H
O

LLISTER

DURANT105TH

TYLE
R

W
ALTER

EPRUNE

PIPPIN

109TH

BREED

ELMHURST M
IT

C
H

E
LL

DATE 104TH

E

ALICEEDES
PRUNE

DURANT VICTORIA

100
TH

PIPPIN 106TH103RD

E

NEVADAW
ALTER

BREED

CLA
RA

EDES

4WD R
OAD

CO
VING

TO
N

ALICE

ELMHURST

EDES

105THEARHART 100
TH

W
O

RTH

EDES

BRISTOL

HELEN

M
E

R
LE

TYLE
R

107TH104THE

BROADMOOR

W
ARW

ICK

W
ALTER

10
0T

H VICTORIA

E

EDES 106TH

STONE

PIPPIN

LO
CKHEED

M
IT

C
H

E
LL

105TH

E

EDES
DOWLING

BREED M
E

R
LE

LE
W

IS

DOWLING

M
ER

LE

CESSNA

BROADMOOR

BEVERLY

C
LA

R
A

KEN
ILW

O
R

TH

S
U

P
ER

IO
R

DOWLING
STONE

EARHART

D
IE

H
L

107THJO
N

ES RUSSET

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

STRATFO
RD

BRISTOL

DURANT G
IL

L

DENNY

CAPW
ELL

VICTORIA

W
ARW

ICK

106THE

105TH

APPLE

PIPPIN

DOWLING

105TH

RUSSET

SUFFOLK

EDES

LYNDHURST

DENNY

APPLE
107THE

G
IL

L

CARY
106TH

BROADMOOR

ASHTON

105TH

PIPPIN

BOWLING GREEN

BOWLING

APPLE

BRISTOL

M
E

R
L EM

ER
LE

BOEING

EDES DOWLINGJO
N

E
S

H
EG

EN
BE

R
G

ER

C
LA

R
A BREED

107TH

LEXINGTON

FO
R

TU
N

A

MAKIN

D
IE

H
L

S
U

P
E

R
IO

R

CAIRO

SUFFOLK

DUTTON

LE
W

IS

BEACHEY EDES DUTTON

M
IT

C
H

E
LL

G
IL

L

BEACH

14TH

M
E

R
LEEARHART CASWELL

10
5THBURLWOOD

DOWLING

BEVERLY

BLENHEIM

CAMBRIDGECORAL DUTTON

KEN
ILW

O
R

TH

FARRELLY

M
AITLAND

H
A

R
B

O
R

 B
A

Y

DARIEN

BOWLING

10
7TH

PIPPIN

C
LA

R
A

CAIRO
GARCIA

G
LE

N

OAKESDUTTON

PEARMAIN

14TH

OAKES

S
T 

M
A

R
Y

BREED

D
O

U
G

LA
S

10
7TH

CORAL

10
5TH

EDES

JO
N

ES

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
RH

AL
E

CARY

BEACH

C
AR

Y

LEXINGTON

APRICO
T

W
ARW

ICK

C
LA

R
A

10
6T

HCASWELL RUSSETSEXTUS SUNNYSIDE

14TH

OAKES

DUTTON

BEVERLY G
LE

N

BEGIER

LEET

BO
EIN

G

BEGIER

FARRELLY

GARCIA

S
T 

M
A

R
Y

OAKES

AR
BO

R

10
7TH

DARIEN

PIPPIN

ELDRIDGE
DUTTON

EARHART

TUNIS

LE
E

BEGIER
GEORGIA14TH

H
AL

E

STOAKES

APRICO
T

10
5T

H

JUNE
GLEN

S
U

P
E

R
IO

R

SAINT ELMOST ELMO

GLEN

BEACH

G
H

O
R

M
LE

Y

H
U

N
TE

R

S
T 

M
A R

Y

EMPIRE

S
TO

N
E

FO
R

D

EUCLID

14TH

GARCIA

STATE H
W

Y 61

D
O

O
LITTLE

GLEN

M
APLE

LE
E

EMPIRE
PARK

STOAKESPERSHING

GLEN
HUNTER OAKES

DUTTON

PLEASANT

14TH

LE
E

GLEN

M
AITLAND

ACALANES

CARY

EDES

HAAS

A
R

B
O

RCHERRYWOOD

PERSHING

BEST10
5T

H

GHORMLEY

HAAS

LE
E

HEGENBERGER HAAS

D
O

U
G

LA
S

HAAS

PARK

OAKES

HAAS

14TH

98TH
PALA

HUNTER
RODNEY

SAN
 JO

SE

COLLIER

A
R

B
O

R

SW
AN

LEO

G
R

AM
ER

C
Y

BRIDGE

PALA

LE
E

98TH

A
LV

A
R

AD
O

ACCOLADE

10
5T

H

ISLETON 14TH

K
O

FO
R

D

R
A

M
O

N
ABEGIER

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D

EARHART

COLLIER
BRIDGELEOPARK

BEST

H
E

SK
ET

EMPIRE

ESTUDILLO

A
R

BO
R

LEE
LEE

K
AR

O
L

JU
B

IL
EE

KERWIN EL
 P

AS
EO

LA
 P

R
E

N
D

A

10
5T

H

98TH

PARK

BEST

ROBLEDO

BRIDGE
WEST

HAAS

14TH

I 580

LOUVAINE ESTUDILLOPERALTAALVARADO

C
AP

IS
TR

AN
O

TOPANGA

A
LM

AN
ZA

98TH

BIGGE JOAQUIN

M
O

R
G

AN

ACALANES

LAFAYETTE

MALTA
EAST

PERALTA

ESTUDILLO

98TH

14TH

NOVELDA

JOAQUIN

10
5T

H

H
U

FF

PERALTA

CHUMALIA

PUEBLO

LORRAINE

ESTEPA

JUANA

M
O

R
G

AN

C
EC

ELIAH
YD

E

JOAQUIN

SAN
 JO

SE

ESTUDILLO

14THCALIFORNIA

TOLER
LILLE
LILLE

JUANA

PR
E

D
A

H
AR

R
ISO

N

H
U

FF

JOAQUIN

I 580
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R

M
O

R
G

AN

LOLA

RAMP
ESTUDILLO JUANA

SAN
 JO

SE

LOLA

14TH

BIGGE

EARHART

JOAQUIN

CATRON

ANTONIO

10
5T

H

AD
AM

S

ESTUDILLO

H
AR

R
ISO

N JUANA

MAUD

M
O

R
G

AN

PHOENIXRAMP
14TH

JOAQUIN

ESTUDILLO

P
R

E
D

A

JUANANORTH MAUD

MINERVA

DOLORES

EARHART

HAYS

MINERVA

AD
AM

S

JOAQUIN14TH
JUANA

LUCILLE
MAUD

ESTUDILLO

CLARKE

W
HITE FIR

LUCILLE

R
EV

A

DOLORES

G
R

AN
D

A
R

TH
U

R

JEAN

M
ID

W
AY

D
O

U
G

LAS

MAUD

MCCORMICK
JUANA

14TH

HAYS

SYBILJEAN ESTUDILLO

EMERALD

DOLORES

W
ARDEN

ELSIE

AD
AM

S

JUANA

DABNER

JOAQUIN

JOAQUIN

CLARKEESTUDILLO

ALVARADO

W
RIN

SYBIL

DOLORES14TH ELSIEJUANA

H
AYS

JOAQUIN

JOAQUIN

B
ILLIN

G
S

ED
IS

O
N

WHITNEY

PRICE

H
U

TC
H

IN
G

S

SYBILAD
AM

S

LINWOOD
PRICE

M
A

R
TIN DO

UG
LAS JUANA

CLARKE

MAUD
14TH

DABNER

CASCADE

DO
UG

LAS

TUDOR

TIFFANY

PREDA

BAN
C

R
O

FTPARROTTHAYSJUANAARTHUR 14TH ELSIE
JUANA

PARROTT

CLARKE

HESTER

D
O

N
O

V
AN

THORNTON

VIRGINIA

O
RCHARD THORNTONHAYS

PARROTT

AIR CARGO

14TH

C
LEVELAN

D

SYBIL

PACIFIC

W
AR

D
EN

WILLIAMS

B
ILLIN

G
S

THORNTON

CLARKE

H
U

TC
H

IN
G

S

M
AR

TIN

PARROTT

14THWILLIAMSHAYS

M
ARTINEZW

AYN
E

CASTRO

WILLIAMS

CLARKE

M
ELCHER

PIERCE

AILEEN

GARDNER

CASTRO

H
AYS

WILLIAMS

ARMY

W
AIN

W
R

IG
H

T

LAURA

M
AR

TINEZ

ARMY

KELLY HARLAN

CASTRO

CLARKE

G
ILM

O
R

E

PEAR
SO

N

CASTROM
AR

IA

W
AYN

E

HARLANCLARKE

BE
EC

H
E

R

PACIFIC

WILLIAMS

ALVARADOTHORNTON

O
RCHARD

G
ARD

NER

PIERC
E

HARLAN

LEONARD NAVY

C
AR

D
EN

C
AR

D
EN

EDEN

ESTABROOKCLARKE

KELLY

NAVY CASTRO

ALVARADO

WILLIAMS

HARLAN

G
ILM

O
R

E

TIMOTHY

PEAR
SO

N

WILLIAMS CLARKE

EVELETH

ESTABROOK

ALVARADO

CASTROO
R

CHARD

W
AYNE

LEONARD

2ND

LO
Q

UAT

2ND

CHERRY

2ND

ALVARADO

HARLANO
R

CHAR
D

DAVIS

W
AYNE

NEIL ARMSTRONG

DO
LLY

DAVIS

W
E

STG
A

TE

CAM
PBELL

LO
Q

UATESTABROOKO
R

CHARD

CHERRY

WILLIAMS

CASTRO DO
LLY

LEONARD

JO
YCE

NEIL ARMSTRONG

PACIFIC

EVELETH

WILLIAMS

TIM
O

THY

LINTON
SUNDBERG

W
AYN

E

HUNTINGTON

CARMEL

I 580

14
8T

H

SYLVIA
14

1S
T

14
6T

H 150TH ALEXIS

FAIR
M

O
N

T

ROSE13
9T

H WAKE

DRIV
EW

AY

MONTAGUE

MONTAGUE

ALVARADO

BANCROFT
14TH

14
8T

H

LARK
I 580

149TH

WILLIAMS

WAKE

FAIR
M

O
N

T

14
3R

D

JILL

14TH

C
A

R
LTO

N

LA
M

S
O

N

15
0T

H

14
8T

H

CRAFT

W
A

LN
U

T

M
ID

DL
ET

ON

14
6T

H SEVEN HILLS
IVY

LARKMONTAGUE

MONTAGUE

HALS
EY

ROSE

14
8T

H14
4T

H
CREST

TERRYABRAM

14
6T

H

TERRY

14TH
WILLIAMS

ROSALEE
FOOTHILL

CORAL

14
3R

D

14
8T

H

WYMAN
14TH14

5T
H

PANSY13
9T

HALADDIN

ALVAR
ADO

PORTOFINO
MONTAGUE

MONTAGUE

QUAIL

POLVOROSA

POLVOROSA

SYDNEY

CARLTON

14
3R

D

ORCHID
14TH

14
8T

H

HALS
EY

14
4T

H

14
7T

H

PATTON

ALMOND
14TH

WILLIAMS

14
5T

H

14
7T

H JERALD

LARK

HALS
EY

SYDNEY14TH

CREST

TERRA

BRENT

PETE
RS

14
3R

D

LIL
LI

AN

STANTON

14
8T

H
PANSY

KEITH

HUBERDONALD
SITKA FIR

LARKRAKE EASY

CARLTON

WILLIAMS

ALADDIN

TEAG
ARDEN

LIL
LIA

NPANSY
SITKA

KEITH

HEIDI

14
7T

H

JULIETTA

CINDYTITAN

VERNA EASY

15
1S

T

LARK

SEVERINI

SEVERINI

SITKA TITAN

ALADDIN

14
7T

H

LIL
LIA

N

CARLTON

M
A

Y
B

E
R

R
Y

SITKA

A
LM

O
N

D

LIBERTY
CHRISTENSEN15

2N
D

LARK

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14
3R

D

DONNA

FIRROBIN

N
EPTUNE

MARGERY

EDNA
WILLIAMS

AUR
O

RA

LYLE

14
7T

H

M
ENLO LARK

ALVARADO

14TH

ARC
TIC

SITKA

CREST

15
1S

T

ROBIN

FOOTHILL

O
R

IO
LE

LARK
BARRETT

JUNEAU

BETT
Y

DONNA

LOUISE

FAIRWAY

14
8T

H

SPYGLASS

LYLE

REPUBLICWILLIAMS

FAIRBANKS

STATE

AUR
O

RA

M
ENLO PERRIC

H

LIBERTY

15
1S

T

STATE HWY 185

14TH

NO
M

E

HORNE

WELLINGTON

LIL
LIA

N

MARGERY

P
L A

Z A

DOROTHY

GRACE GRACE

TEAGARDEN
14TH

LA COSTA

TO
D

D15
2N

D

TODD

GRACE

ARC
TIC

CAROLYN

130TH FAIRWAY

15
9T

H

MAUBERT

M
ENLO

REPUBLIC

AVENUE 133RD

15
3R

D

CASTLE

A
R

K

BARLOWSTR
ANGCO

RVALLIS

130TH

N
E

PTU
N

E CASTLE

M
O

N
O

ACCESS

P
L A

Z A

M
O

NO
G

R
AM

BADDING

ALVARADO

FREMONT

MIRAMAR

A
R

K

DILLO
FAIRWAY

NICHO
LSO

N

15
5T

H

WALNUT

CAROLYN

ASBURY

M
ENLO

C
AR

LTO
N

MIRAMAR
AVENUE 134TH

LENARD

MARINA SAN REMO

FACTOR

M
ILLER

15
9T

H

MIRAMAR

WESTERN

15
6T

HALVARAD
O

FIGUEROA

P
LA

ZA

ELDERBERRY

BAR
C

LAY

FACTOR
JENNIFER

D
ILL OM

ENLOAVENUE 135TH

CEDAR

AVENUE 133RD

AURO
R

LIBERTY

M
O

N
O

BA
YF

AI
R

TH
R

U
S

HO
R

IO
LE

BARRI

P
L A

Z A

MARINA
STANTON SOMERSET15

9T
H

COE

YUM
A

D

MAUBERT
ARGUELLO

N
E

P
TU

N
E

FREM
O

NT

FAIRWAY

MARC

B
ER

N

A
N

IT A

AVENUE 134TH

CHICO

BE
TR

HEM

SELB EA AN
A

S
T

W
EB

ST
ER

PO
SE

Y 
TU

BE

W
EB

ST
ER

PO
SE

Y 
TU

BE
ST

AT
E 

HW
Y 

26
0

PO
SE

Y 
TU

BE

W
EB

ST
ER

PO
SE

Y 
TU

BE

W
EB

ST
ER

N
E

IL
S

O
N

25TH

19
TH

27TH

14TH

P
AR

KIN
G

 LO
T

RAMP

R
A

M
P

RAMP

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

M
IDD

LE HARBO
R

M
IDDLE HARBO

R

O
HL

O
NE

EAGLE

HI
BB

AR
D

HI
BB

AR
DPA

RU
PA

RU

HI
LL

ER
Y

SA
N

 PA
BLO

AJAX

C
AL

LA
H

AN

M
IR

A
M

A
R

SF-Oakland Bay Brid

I-880HOV

I-880HOV

SR
 2

4H
O

V

SR
 2

4H
O

V

Redwood

R
e d

w
o o

d 
R

d.

R
e dw

o od

Redwood

Redw
ood R

d.

Pinehurst Rd.

Sunnymere

Sunnymere

Fontaine

Fontaine

Fontaine

Greenly

7th

7th

Edes

10
5t

h

105th

Malcolm

106th

M
alc

olm

Malcolm

Malcolm

Grass Valley
Golf Links

Keller
Keller

Keller

Campus

Keller Keller

Skyline

Skyline

Skyline

Redwood

R
edw

o od

Redwood

Hillmont

Sem
ina

ry

Monti
ce

llo

Trask

Monticello

50
th

Monticello

38th

Patte
rso

n

Joaquin Miller

Park

Pa
rk

Lakeshore

Mandana

Mandana

La
ke

sh
or

e A
ve

nu
e

Grand

Grand

Grand

Pe
rk

in
s

Grand

Oakla
nd

Perkins

Adams

Perkins
P

erkins

Pe
rk

in
s

P
erkin s

Park
E.18th

E.18th

La
ke

sh
or

e

La
ke

sh
or

e

Lakeshore

La
ke

sh
or

e

38
th

M
aitland

M
aitland

Mecartney

A
ughinba ugh

Mecartney

Mecartney A
ug

hi
nb

au
gh

Is
la

nd

Mecartney

Mecartney

Is
la

nd

E
uclid

Cedar

E
uclid

Marin

Spruce

Marin

Spruce

Sp
ru

ce

Spruce

Grizzly Peak

G
rizzly Peak

Marin

G
rizzly Peak

G
rizzly Peak

G
ri zzly P

eak

Wildcat Cyn

Wildcat Cyn

Wildca
t C

yn

W
ildcat Cyn

Shasta

South Park

K
ey

 R
ou

te

K
ey

 R
ou

te

Colusa

Colusa Avenue

San P
ablo

San Pablo

Cedar

Cedar

Hearst

Piedm
ont

P
iedm

on t

C
o ll eg e

C
o ll e ge

San P
ablo

S
an Pablo

M
LK

Mar
itim

e

G
ra

nd

Mandana

G
ra

nd
 A

ve
nu

e

Mandana

Mandana

Park

Br
oa

dw
ay

Broadway

Skyline

Sna
ke

Skyline

Shepherd Cany

Shep
herd

 C
an

y

Moraga Avenue

Moraga

Sh
ep

he
rd

 C
an

y

Campus

Campus

International

International

69
th

Seminary

Seminary

Foothill

Foothill

Macarthur

Macarthur

Church
Church

International54
th

International

Bancroft

Bancroft

Brookdale

High

High

Brookdale

55
th

Brookdale

55
th

Monti
ce

llo

Brookdale

Brookdale

35th

35th

Coo
lid

ge

Coo
lid

ge

35
th

 A
ve

nu
e

35
th

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

en
ue

Brookdale

38th

38
th

35th

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

22nd

22nd

23
rd

23
rd

22nd

14
th

14th

Foothill

Foothill

Otis

Otis

66th

77
th

77th

85th

85th

98th

98th

Estudillo
Estudillo

Dolores

Bancroft

Dolores

Bancroft

105th
105th

15
0th

15
0th

Bancroft

Bancroft

Benedict

Benedict

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Fa irm
ou n t

Stanton

Stanton
Miramar

ar

Seven Hills

Seven Hills

Pied
mon

t40th

Pied
mon

t

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

25
th

25
th

22nd

27th

27th

25
th

School

Coo
lid

ge

Co
ol

id
ge

School

Bancroft

Bancroft

82nd

82nd

Fe
rn

sid
e

Fe
rn

sid
eEncinal

Fe
rn

si
de

Fe
rn

sid
e

Lincoln

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

Lincoln

Otis

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

Pinehurst

Fish Ranch

SR
 2

4

I-80

Fish Ranch Road

I-580

Central

I-80

Central

C
leveland

SolanoC
leveland

off-ramp

Central

San Pablo

Fairmount

San Pablo

Carlson

Richm
ond

Fairmount
Fairmount

A
rlington

C
ov

en
try

Fairmount

Colusa

Fairmount

Key R
oute

E
uc

lid

Eunic e

Eunice

S
pruce

S
pruce

Eunice

Los Angeles

S
pr uc e

Broadway

Br
oa

dw
ay

Broadway

Broadway Ter

Broadway Ter

Marin

Solano

S
utt er

H
op

ki
ns

Los Angeles

Arlington

65th

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Tu
nn

el

Marin
Marin

Marin

Santa Fe

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

Solano

C
olusa

Solano

A
lam

eda

Marin

The A
lam

eda

Monterey

S
an

ta
 F

e

S
anta  Fe

Solano

Solano AvenueSolano

Solano

I-80

Pierce

Cleveland

Buchanan

I-580

Cleveland

Solano

Solano

San P
ablo

S
an Pablo

S
an Pablo

MarinS
an P

ablo

Marin Ext

SolanoJackson

Solano

Jackson

Buchanan

Jackson

Marin Ext

off-ra
mp

Ashby

University

I-80

E
astshore

Eastshore

Gilman

Sixth

6th

University

6th

Sixth

Dwight

7th

H
ollis

Seventh

Ashby

Ashby

University

S
acram

en to

Cedar

S
acram

ento

Cedar

Hopkins

Gilman

Hopkins

S
ac ra m

en to

Hearst

San Pablo

Hopkins

S
an Pablo

Cedar

S
an P

ablo Avenue

Gilman

S
an P

ab lo

Gilman

Gilman

M
LK

M
LK

Rose

Rose

Cedar
Cedar

M
LK

Rose

Henry

Shattuck

Rose

Shattuck

Cedar

O
xford

Cedar

O
xford

M
LK

University

S
hattuck

Shattuck

S
hattu ck

Dwight

Fron tage

7th

HearstHearst

Euclid

Gayley

Rim

Gayley

Hearst

O
x ford

O
x fo r d

W
oo

d

W
oo

d

SR 24
 C

ald
ec

ott

SR
 2

4

Grizz
ly P

eak Blvd
.

Claremont

W. Grand

Fr
on

ta
ge

C
la

re
m

on
t

Ashby

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Alcatraz

C
ol leg e

Alcatraz

C
ollege

H
ollis St.

H
ollis

65th
65th

Warring

Piedm
ont

Dwight

Bancroft

G
ayley

Cl
ar

em
on

t A
ve

nu
e

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Ashby

Ashby

Te
l e

gr
ap

h

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Ashby

C
ollege A

venue

Ashby

Ashby

Ashby

S
hattuck A

venue

S
ha ttuck

Ashby

Ad
el

in
e

Ashby

S
hat tuck

S
ha ttuck

Dwight

Shattuck

S
hat tuck

Dwight
Dwight

Ellsw
orth Dwight

Telegraph

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Fulton

Bancroft
Bancroft

Bancroft

C
olle ge

Bancroft

Dwight

C
ollege

C
ol le ge

Telegraph

C
ol leg e

C
ollege

Dwight

Sacram
ento

Dwight

San Pablo

Dwight

San Pablo

University

San Pablo

University

University

S
acram

ento

M
LK

University

University

M
LK

Dwight
Dwight

S
ac ram

e nt o

I-80

Powell

I-80

Macarthur

H
ollis

Powell

Powell

H
ollis St.

H
ollis

H
ollis

Macarthur

San P
ablo

40th

San Pab lo

40th

Ad
el

in
e

Ad
el

in
e

40th

40th

Ad
el

in
e

M
LK

Ashby

M
LK

Ad
el

in
e

A
de

lin
e

Alcatraz
Alcatraz

Stan
for

d

Ad
el

in
e

M
arket

M
arket

Ad
el

in
e

Ad
el

in
e

M
arket

M
arket

Stanford

San P
ablo

Powell
Stanford

San P
ablo Avenue

San P
ablo

Alcatraz

San Pablo

Ashby

Ashby

San Pablo

San P
ablo

S
acram

ento

Alcatraz
Alcatraz

Ashby

Sacram
ento

Ashby

Sacram
ento S

treet

S
ac ram

en to
S

acram
ento

C
oll ege

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Clar
em

on
t

C
ollege

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Forest

Clar
em

on
t

Te
l e

g r
ap

h

Te
le

gr
ap

h

S
hattu ck

Alcatraz

Alcatraz

S
hattuck

Te
le

g r
ap

h

Alcatraz

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Alcatraz

C
ollege

Miles

C
ollege

Clifton

Clar
em

on
t

Te
l e

gr
ap

h

14th

14th

M
ar

ke
t

36th

M
ar

ke
t

W
eb

st
er

W
eb

st
er Macarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Te
le

gr
ap

h

40th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

M
LK

Macarthur

M
LK

40th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

M
ar

ke
t

Macarthur

Macarthur

40th

40th

M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Shattuck

Te
le

g r
ap

h

52nd Te
le

gr
ap

h
Clar

em
on

t

51st

Te
le

gr
ap

h

51st

51st

S
hattuck

S
hattuck

M
LK

M
LK

52nd

off-ramp

of
f-r

am
p

of
f-r

am
p

off-ramp

W
eb

st
er

36th

S
an P

ablo

San P
ablo36th

Ad
el

in
e

Ad
el

in
e

Ad
el

in
e

30th

Ad
el

in
e

30th

M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

S
an P

ablo

30th

M
ar

ke
t

San P
ablo

27th

M
LK

M
LK

Te
le

gr
ap

h
27th

27th

of
f-r

am
p

I-9
80

N
orthgate

on
-ra

m
p

27th

W. Grand

W. Grand

N
or

th
ga

te

Ad
el

in
e

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

18th

Pe
ra

lta

18th

Pe
ra

lta

M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

7th

7th

San Pablo

W. Grand

S
an P

ablo

W. Grand

M
an

de
la

M
an

de
la

8th

8th

M
an

de
la

M
an

de
la

14th

14th

M
an

de
la

M
an

de
la

18th

Ad
el

in
e

7th

A
de

lin
e

7th

8th A
de

lin
e

8th

Pe
ra

lta

8th Pe
ra

lta

Ad
el

in
e

14th

Ad
el

in
e

14th

Ad
el

in
e

18th

Ad
el

in
e

18th

W. Grand

Pe
ra

lta

M
an

d e
l a

W. Grand

W. Grand

Ad
el

in
e

M
an

de
la

Yerba Buena

H
ollis

H
ollis

40th
40th

4th

M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

U
ni

on

Un
io

n

7th

SF-Oakland Bay Brid

7th

7th

Mari
tim

e

Pe
ra

lta

7th

7th

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

32nd

H
ollis

Pe
ra

lta

Park Park

7th

O
ak

O
ak

O
ak

O
ak

6th

O
ak

O
ak

4th

Broadway Off-ramp

O
ak

E. 7th

7th

M
ad

is
on

8th

8th O
ak

8th

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

2nd

2nd

2nd

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

4th

4th

12th

14th
11th

11th

of
f-r

am
p

M
LK

M
LK

2nd

2nd

M
LK

4th

M
LK

Br
oa

dw
ay

6th

7th

Br
oa

dw
ay8th

W
eb

st
er

8th

8th

H
ar

ris
on

7th

7th

M
LK

8th

8th M
LK

7th

8th

M
ar

ke
t

M
LK

14th

14th

M
LK

Cl
ay

C
la

y

11th

Br
us

hM
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

12th

M
LK

7th

Br
us

h

H
ar

ris
on

12th

11th

11thW
eb

st
er

12th

12th

Br
oa

dw
ay

11th

Br
oa

dw
ay

12th

C
la

y

M
LK

11th

on
-r

am
p

Br
us

h

11th

11th

10th

M
ar

ke
t

Cas
tro

6th
7th

Ca
st

ro

C
as

tro

Br
us

h

C
as

tro

11th

12th

C
as

tro

San Pablo

M
ar

ke
t

14th

14th

W. Grand M
ar

ke
t

M
ar

ke
t

W. Grand

S
an Pablo

M
LK

San P
ablo

20th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

W. Grand

Te
le

gr
ap

h

W. Grand

Te
le

gr
ap

h

20th

20th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

20th

Br
oa

dw
ay

20th

Br
oa

dw
ay

20th

Ha
rri

so
n

M
ad

is
on

19th

14th

La
ke

si
de

14th

M
ad

is
on

14th

H
ar

ris
on

H
ar

ris
on14th

Br
oa

dw
ay

14thBr
oa

dw
ay

Te
l e

gr
ap

h
Br

oa
dw

ay

Clay

San Pablo

17th

Ca
st

ro

Ca
st

ro

20th

O
ak12th

M
ad

iso
n

12th

20th

18th

18th M
ar

ke
t

18th

M
LK

W
eb

st
er

14th

14th

C
as

tro

Br
us

h

14th

Br
us

h

18th

Ca
st

ro

of
f-r

am
p

Br
us

h

18th

Gra
nd

M
acarthur

Har
ris

on

on-ramp

M
acarthur

Oakland

Macarthur
Pied

mon
t

Macarthur

Piedmont

Macarthur

Macarthur

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Piedmont

Br
oa

dw
ay

27th

Br
oa

dw
ay

27th

Grand

W. Grand Br
oa

dw
ay

27th

Har
ris

on

H
ar

ris
on

Grand

Grand

H
ar

ris
on

H
ar

ris
on

Oakla
nd

Har
ris

on

40th

40th

Keith

C
oll ege

Br
oa

dw
ay51st

Br
oa

dw
ay

Pleasant Valley

Pleasant Valley

Pi
ed

mon
t

Pleasant Valley

Grand Avenue

Moraga Avenue

H
arrison

Oakland Avenue

off
-ra

mp

Park

Macarthur

Macarthur

Park

Macarthur

Lake Park

Lakeshore

Macarthur

Lak
es

hore
Lakeshore

1st E.18th

Park
5th

Park

5th

Foothill

5th

5th

E. 15th

E. 15th

1st

9th

22nd

9th

22nd

Macarthur

14th
Macarthur

M
ac

ar
th

ur

Chatham

Park

on-ramp

13
th

Park

Lake Park

Lake Park

Lake Park

Mandana

Pa
rk

G
ra

nd

Oakland

G
ra

nd

Oakland

Linda

Moraga

Moraga

Oakland

M
andana

Pa
rk

SR13

Broadway Terr

off-ramp

Br
oa

dw
ay

C
oll ege

Broadway Terr

Broadway T
err

M
onterey

Par
k

Moraga

Moraga

M
ountain

Snake

M
ountain

SR13

SR13

M
oraga

Th
or

nh
ill

off-ramp

Tunnel Road

Tunnel

SR 24
 C

ald
ec

ott

Shepherd Cany

La Salle

M
oraga

La Salle

Th
or

nh
ill

SR13

SR13

International

55
th 

Ave
nue

SR13

Shepherd Cany

Sk
yl

in
e

M
ountain

M
ountain

International

77th

International

International

82nd Avenue

Joaquin Miller

Redwood

M
ountain

Redwood

M
ountain

Car
so

n

M
ou

nt
ai

n

Mountain

Skyline

R
ed

w
oo

d

R
ed

w
oo

d

Campus

Edwards

M
ountain

Keller

Golf L
inks

Golf Links

Golf L
inks

off-ram
p

Bancroft

73rd

73rd

Bancroft

73
rd

Macarthur

Foothill

73rd Macarthur

Bancroft

82nd

82nd

Bancroft

82nd

82nd

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

Golf Links

98
th

Golf Links

Macarthur

Sem
ina

ry

Macarthur

Sem
ina

ry

Camden

Foothill

Semina
ry

Bancroft

Semina
ry

Bancroft

H
av

en
sc

ou
r t

Foothill

Bancroft

Bancroft

Hav
ensc

ourt

Church

73rd

International

Hav
ens

co
urt

International

International

Sem
ina

ry

International

Seminary
 Ave

nue

Edwards

High

Foothill

High

High
 S

tre
et

Bancroft

Bancroft

International

High

Bancroft

International

Bancroft

Bancroft

Foothill

Foothill

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

High
Macarthur

35th

35th

Macarthur

M
acarthur

35th

35th

High

M
acarthur

Macarthur

High

Car
so

n

Skyline

Skyline

Skyline

Lin
co

ln

SR13

Lincoln

M
onterey

Monterey

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Harold

Macarthur

Macarthur

Lin
co

ln

Macarthur

Macarthur

SR13

Redwood

Foothill

Foothill

23
rd

Foothill

23
rd

 A
ve

nu
e

Foothill

Foothill

35
thFoothill

Foothill

35
th

35th

Foothill

42
nd

/C
ou

rtla
nd

Courtland

14
th

14th

31st

31st

23
rd

14
th

14
th

Foothill

Foothill

14th

9th

Foothill

9th

9th

E. 15th

9th

7th

29
th

23rd
23rd

42
nd

29
th

E 7th

23rd

23rd

off-ram
p

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Fr
ui

tv
al

e7th

8th

San Leandro

San Leandro

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Alameda

Fr
uit

va
le

 B
rid

ge

42
nd

International
42

nd

International

International

International29
th

12th

29
th

International

23rd

Pa
rk

 S
t. 

Br
id

ge

29
th

23
rd

12th

12th

International

23
rd

International

12th

22
nd

12th

14
th

E. 12th
International

5th
5th

E. 12th

E. 12th
International

International

1st

International

E. 7th

5th

E. 8th

5th

E. 8th

E. 12th

E. 12th

La
ke

sh
or

e

Atlantic

Atlantic

M
ai n

Midway

M
ai n

M
ain

C
entral

Pacific

Marshall

Pacific

Atlantic

M
ain

Atlantic

4t
h

Central

4th

Central

Encinal

Encinal

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

8t
h

8t
h

Central

Central

W
eb

s t
er

Central

Central

W
eb

st
er

W
eb

s t
er

Lincoln

Lincoln

W
eb

st
e r

Atlantic

W
ebste r

W
ebster

Lincoln

Lincoln

Constitution

8t
h

Lincoln

C
onstit utio n

Atlantic

C
ons ti tu ti on

S
h e

rm
an

Lincoln

S
he

rm
an

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

Lincoln

Lincoln

Otis

Otis

W
illo

w

Encinal

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

Pa
rk

Pa
rk TildenLincoln

Lincoln

Tilden

Tilden

Fernside

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Lincoln

Lincoln

H
arbor B

a y

Harbor Bay

Ron Cowan Pkwy

Doolittle Street

H
arb or B

ay

Doolittle

Pa
rk

Encinal

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Encinal

Encinal

Otis

Otis

Br
oa

dw
ay

Otis

Otis

Br
oa

dw
ay

High

Otis

Bayvi
ew

Otis

O
ti s

Fernside

Otis

High

High

Encinal

Encinal

High
 S

t. B
rid

ge

Fernside

Fernside

High

Is
la

nd

Is
la

nd

Doolittle

W
eb

st
er

-P
os

ey
 T

ub
es

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

SR 61/Doolittle

Ai
rp

or
t

Ron Cowan

Doolittle

Marina VillageC
onstitution Atlantic

Davis

Doolittle Drive

Davis
DavisD

oolittle

Marina

Marina

Doolittle

Doolittle

B
ue

n a
 V

is
ta

Fu ture E
xt

Atlantic

Atlantic

98th

I-880

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Edes

85
th

Edes

98
th

Edes

Edes

98
th

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

H
eggenberger

98th

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Edgewater

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

E. 14th
14

3r
d E. 14th

High

O
akport

High

Coliseum

San Leandro

San Leandro

High

San Leandro

San Leandro

Semina
ry

Seminary
Seminary

66th

San Leandro

66
th

San Leandro

Heggen
berger

San Leandro

San Leandro

77th

Heg
ge

nb
erg

er

M
erce

Fairway

M
erced

Fairway

San Leandro

San Leandro

98th

International

90th

Dutton

Bancroft

G
ra

nd

Estudillo

Macarthur

Foothill

M
acarthur

Dutton

M
acarthur

Dutton

Bancroft

Estudillo
Estudillo

Bancroft

Dutton

Bancroft

Link St

Bancroft
Bancroft

106th

Dutton

International
E. 14th

Dutton

98th

Int'l/E. 14th

98th

Bancroft

Bancroft

98th

98th
98th

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

106th
106th

I-580

Stanley

Foothill Blvd.

106th

Davis

98
th

Marina

San Leandro

San Leandro

Marina

I-880

Alvarado

Davis

Davis Street (S
R 11

San Leandro
San Leandro

Davis

E. 14th

Callan

E. 14th

Estudillo

Davis

Juana

San Leandro
San Leandro

Marina

W
ashington

W
ashington

14
3rd

esta

B
ancrof t

E. 14th

Fairmount

Halcyon

San
 Le

an
dr

o

E. 14th

E. 14th
San Leandro

San Leandro

W
ashington

23
rd

54
th

San Leandro

San Leandro

Fairm
ount

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Marina

Willia
msWillia

ms

M
erced

Marina

M
erced

M
erced

Foothill

Lake C
habot

Somerset

P
ar so ns

Somerset

R
ed

w
oo

d

Somerset

E. 14th

ny
o n

Crow Canyon

Heyer

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

Alida

Linco
ln

Foothill

er

Fairm
ount

Fair
mou

nt

E. 14th

E. 14th

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Lake
 Chabot

Benedict

15
0t

h

Benedict

Coo
lid

ge

Macarthur

School

Fr
ui

tv
al

e

35th

San Leandro

Foothill

Foothill

38th

International

Trask

Foothill

Foothill

55
th

Mac
art

hu
r

M
acarthur

International

International

85
th

San Leandro

San Leandro

Bancroft

90th

Bancroft

90th

105th

San Leandro

San Leandro

105th

International

105th

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

E. 14th

E. 14th

Seven Hills

P
ars on s

R
edw

ood

Heyer

Heyer

Heyer

Willia
ms

W
ashington

W
ashington

Willia
ms

San Leandro

San Leandro

Willia
ms

Doolittle

Williams

Doolittle

Alvarado

Willia
ms Willia

ms

Marina

Marina

Alvarado

Co
ol

id
ge

Co
ol

id
ge

Bancroft

55th

55th

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

Oakport

Coliseum

Embarcadero

Em
barca dero

Embarcadero

16
th

Cleveland

Central

P
ierce

P
ierce

Solano

Ea
st

sh
or

e

K
ey R

out e

C
olusa

Colusa

Ar
lin

gt
on

Arlington Avenue

Arlington

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Tunnel

Tunnel

Claremont

Claremont

Cl
ar

em
on

t

Clar
em

on
t

Claremont

Marin

Marin Avenue

Frontage R
d

Buchanan Ext

E
astshore

Frontage

Eastshore

Easts
hore

Sixth

Jackson

Jackson

Eastshore

W
est Frontage R

oad

S
ut t er

Sutter

H
e n ry

M
LK

M
LK

Hopkins

M
on

te
re

y

Hopkin
s

Hopkins

Mon
ter

ey

Fu
lto

n

O
xford

Center

University

Bancroft

D
ana

Dwight

S
hatt uck

Durant

S
hattuck

Haste

Durant

E
llsw

orth

Durant
DurantD

ana

Telegraph

Durant

Bow
di tch

B
ow

ditch

Durant
Durant

Bancroft

B
ow

ditch
B

ow
di tch

Haste

Dwight

S
ixth

Belrose

B
elr ose

DerbyDerby

W
arring

W
ar r i ng

Haste

Rim

R
im

Centennial

R
im

Rim

Ce
nt

en
ni

al

Centennial

Centennial

Centennial

Centennial

Centennial

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

P
rospect

Hollis

San P
ablo Avenue

65th

C
hristie

C
hristie

Powell

Christie

Shellm
oun d

S
hellm

ound

40th

Em
ery

H
ollis

Yerba Buena
40th

40th

40th

S
hellm

ou nd S
treet

M
arket

M
ar

ke
t

M
LK

Shellm
ound

S
hellm

ound  S
tree t

65th

Shellm
ound

Shellmound

51st

Sh
af

te
r

51st

S
hat t uck

Center

O
xford

Center

M
LK

Center

M
LK

M
LK

on-r am
p

M
LK

on-ramp
52nd

on
-r

am
p

on-ram
p

off-ramp

of
f-r

am
p

of
f-r

am
p

I-9
80

of
f-r

am
p

N
or

th
ga

te

N
or

th
ga

te

M
andela

W
eb

st
er Grand

W
eb

st
er

Br
oa

dw
ay

W
eb

st
er

M
LK

20th

M
LK17th

17th

on
-ra

m
p

17th

17th

36th

36th

M
LK

off-ramp

35th

M
ar

ke
t

35thon-ramp

35th on-ramp

M
LK

off-ramp

W
ebster

Br
oa

dw
ay

W
eb

st
er

51st

W
eb s te r

W
eb

st
er

40th

40th W
eb

st
er

W
eb

st
er

28th

W
eb

st
erTe

le
gr

ap
h

Macarthur

Broadway

Patton

Chabot

Chabot

Chabot

C
oll ege

C
oll eg e

Chabot

Clar
em

on
t

Clar
em

on
t

Tunnel

on-ramp

Miles

Presley Keith

Forest

Forest

Cl
ift

on

C
ol leg e

G
rand

Harris
on

W
es

le
y

Macarthur

N
ew

ton

3rd
Park

N
ew

ton

Brooklyn

Wesle
y

Brooklyn

Fairmount

Brooklyn

E.18th

E.18th

5th

E.18th

E.18th

E.18th

13th

13
th

E.18th

14
th

Mac
ar

thu
r

School

13
th

13
th Macarthur

Chatham

13
th

13
th 31st

13
th

13
th

13
th

22nd

Foothill

13
th

E. 15th

13th 13th

13
th

International
E. 12th

E. 12th

22nd

5th

22nd

on-ramp

on-ramp

23
rd

31st

21st

14
th

21st

21st

23
rd

21st

21st

Co
ol

id
ge

Brookdale

Brookdale

Brookdale

Co
ol

id
ge

Montana

Coo
lid

ge Coo
lid

ge

Sk
yli

ne

Golf Links

M
al

c o
lm

S
nake

S
n a

ke

Snake

Sn
ak

e

Snak
e

S
ky

l in
e

Skyline

Skyline

Redwood

G
rizzly Peak

Campus

C
am

pu s

Campus

Cam
pus

C
am

pus

Du
ra

nt

Foothill

Foothill

Durant

Durant

MacArthur Blvd.

Macarthur

Durant

Durant

Bancroft Avenue

Bancroft

Durant Durant

Durant

International

98th

Stanley

M
ou

n t
ai

n

M
ountain

M
ountain

M
acarthur

90th

M
acarthur

Foothill

Foothill

Edwards

Greenly

73rd

Hillmont

Macarthur

M
acarthur

50
th

Coliseum

San Leandro

50
th

San Leandro

50
th International

50
th

50
th

50
th

35th

High

Montic
ello

Birdsall

Camden

B
ird

sa
ll

55
th

55
th

55th

85
thEdes

S. Coliseum

H
eggenber ger

E
des

S. Coliseum

Edgewater

Edgewater

Edgewater

Oakport

O
akport

Oakport

Doolittle

Doolittle

98th
98th

Harbor Bay

Harbor Bay

Har
bo

r B
ay

Harbor Bay

Maitland

H
ar

bo
r B

ay

Alameda

O
akport

M
ountain

Mountain

Tho
rnh

ill

M
ountain

M
ou

nt
ai

n

M
onterey

M
onterey

M
onterey

Monterey

M
onterey

M
onterey

M
acarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

Fr
an

kli
n

7th

8th

Fr
an

kli
n

Fr
an

kl
in

11th

Fr
an

kl
in

Fr
an

kli
n

12th

Fr
an

kl
in

Fr
an

kli
n

Fr
an

kli
n

17th

19th

Fr
an

kl
in

Fr
an

kl
in

Br
oa

dw
ay

W
eb

st
er

W
eb

st
er

19th

W
eb

st
er

19th

Br
oa

dw
ay

19th

17th

Ha
rri

so
n

H
ar

ris
on

17th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

17th

W
eb

st
er 17th

17th

17th

Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n

17th

M
ad

iso
n

19th

Ja
ck

so
n

19th

12th

Ja
ck

so
n Ja
ck

so
n

12th

11th
11th

12th

12th

11th

Fr
on

ta
ge

Fron
tag

e

7th

W
oo

d

W
oo

d

W
oo

d

14th

W
oo

d

18th

W
oo

d

W
ood

32nd

W
oo

d

U
ni

on8th

on-ramp

5th

5th

5th

5th

3r
d

5th

5t
h

5th

5th

Ad
el

in
e

5th

Ad
el

in
e

3rd

3rd

Middle Harbor

5th

6th
6th

on-ramp

5th

5th

5th

Ca
st

ro

5th

5th

5th

5th

Fr
an

kli
n

W
eb

st
er

-P
os

ey
 T

ub
es

5thJa
ck

so
n Ja

ck
so

n

5thM
ad

iso
n

6th

W
eb

ste
r T

ub
e

W
eb

st
er

4th

W
eb

st
er

W
eb

st
er

2nd

8th

Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n

7th

Ja
ck

so
n

4th

Ja
ck

so
n

Jackson on-ramp

Jackson on-ramp

Broadway Off-ramp

3rd

3rd

3rdM
ar

ke
t

3rd

Br
us

h

3rd

3rd

C
la

y

Cl
ay

3rd

3rd

3rd

3rdFr
an

kli
n

W
eb

st
er

3rd

3rd
3rd

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

M
ar

ke
t

Embarcadero

C
la

y

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

Embarcadero

Embarcadero
Embarcadero

Embarcadero

5t
h

E. 8th

E. 8th

9th

E. 7th

E. 7th

10th

5th

10th

10th

10th

10th

Fa
llo

n

10th

O
ak

Fa
llo

n

11th

14th

Pe
ra

lta

Pe
ra

lta

14th

10th

10th

U
ni

on

10th
10th

Middle Harbor

M
iddle Harbor

M
aritim

e

Middle Harbor

M
iddle H

a rbo r

Middle Harbor

7t
h

7th

Maritime

M
ar

iti
m

e

M
aritim

e

7th

Mar
itim

e

M
an

de
la

7th

M
an

de
la

3rd

3rd

Cl
ay

7th

C
la

y8th

Cl
ay

14th

C
la

y

Cl
ay

Pe
ra

lta

30th

San P
ablo

30th

30th

30th

M
LK

30th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Te
le

gr
ap

h

30th

19th

19th19th

M
ad

iso
n

10th

10th

10th

10thH
ar

ris
on10th

W
eb

st
er

1st

14th

E. 12th

E. 15th

Foothill

Lakeshore

9th

E. 12th

9th

International

Em
barcadero

9th

9th

9th

9th

9th

16th

16th

16th

16th

E. 12th

12th

Em
barcadero

E 7th

Em
barcadero

Kennedy
K

enned y
K

ennedy

on-ramp

23rd

off-ram
p

Kennedy

7th

S. Coliseum

Westgate

Davis

Timothy

W
estgate

Timothy

Tim
othy

Timothy

Willia
ms

W
estgate

O
rchard

Davis

O
rchard

Willia
ms

O
rchard

Marina

W
ashington

H
ays

Hay
s

E. 14th

Juana

Callan

C
allan

Bancro ft

Bancroft

Blossom

Bancroft

E. 14th

Blossom

Best

ParkSan Leandro Blvd.

San Leandro

Camden

Church

85th

85th

85th

Ad
am

s

Davis

Davis

Dutton Dutton

M
acarthur

Stanley

Foothill

Foothil l

I-580

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Fairmount

Fairm
ount

Fairmount

Grand

G
rand

G
rand

Dolores

G
rand

G
ra

nd

E. 14th

Dolores

Benedict

Liberty

Liberty

Li
be

r ty

Lib
ert

y

Liberty

Liberty

15
9t

h

Foothill

Foothill

Alvarado

Alvarado

Fairway

Aladdin

Alvarado

H
ollis

Adams

M
acarthur Ad

am
s

M
ad

iso
n

6th

M
ad

is
on

M
ad

iso
n

Central

Central

8th
W

estline

Otis

Lin
co

ln

Central

Lincoln

Lincoln
Lincoln

C
onstitution

Buena Vista

Central

Central

Central

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

W
illo

w

Central

Central

Pa
rk

Central

Central

Br
oa

dw
ay

Central

Central

Buena Vista
Buena Vista

S
he

rm
an

Buena Vista Buena Vista

G
ra

nd

Buena Vista

W
illo

w

Buena Vista

Buena Vista

Pa
rk

Buena Vista

Buena Vista

Tilden

Buena Vista

Tilden

Bayview

Bayview

Br
oa

dw
ayShore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

W
illo

w

Shore Line

Shore Line

G
ra

nd

Shore Line

W
illo

w

Otis

G
ra

nd

Clement

Clement

Clement

High

Central

Central

Clement

Clement
Clement

Lincoln
Lincoln

3r
d

3 r
d

Santa Clara

3r
d

3rd

Santa Clara Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara Santa Clara

S
he

rm
an

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

W
illo

w

Santa Clara Santa Clara

Pa
rk

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

High

3r
d

3rd
Fut ur e E

xt

Atlantic

Buena Vista

Buena Vista

Buena VistaBuena Vista

Lincoln

High

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

Clinton

Clinton

Atlantic

Atlantic

Challenger

Marina Village

M
ar

in
a 

V
il l

ag
e

Marina Village

Marina Village

Marina Village

Marina Square

M
arina Square

M
ar

in
a 

Sq
ua

re

M
arina Square

Tinker

M
ar

in
a 

Sq
ua

re

Atlantic

M
osley

Fu tur e E
xt

Fu
t u

r e
 E

xt

Tinker

M
osley

M
os

le
y

Singleton

Mosley

M
ain

Main

MainM
ain Main

Le
xin

gt
on

Saratoga

Fe
rr

y 
P

oi
nt

Fe
rr

y 
P

o i
nt

Atlantic

Midway

P
an

 A
M

Midway

P
an

 A
M

Midway

Sa
ra

to
ga

Midway

S
ar

at
og

a

Le
xi

n g
to

n

Midway

Le
xi

ng
t o

n

M
on

ar
ch Midway

M
on

ar
ch

Fe
rry

 P
oi

nt

Tower

P
an

 A
M

Tower S
ar

at
og

a

Tower

Le
xi

ng
to

n

Tower

Tower

M
on

ar
ch

Red Line

M
on

ar
ch

Fe
rry

 P
oi

nt

Ferry
 Point

Fe
r r

y 
P

oi
nt

Hornet Hornet

Hornet
Hornet

P
an

 A
M

Red Line

Red Line

Red Line

Le
xi

ng
to

n Red Line

S
ar

at
og

a

Fu
tu

re
 E

xt

Harbor Bay

Is
la

nd

Bridgeway

H
arb or B

ay

Is
la

nd

Au
gh

in
ba

ug
h

Bridgeway

Aughinbaugh

A
ug

h i
nb

au
gh

Central

S
he

rm
an

S
he

rm
an

Haste

Telegra ph

Haste

D
ana

Haste

Haste

Ellsw
ort h

Haste

Castro

Fr
an

kl
in

4th

Fr
an

kli
n

Clifton

Clifton

C
oll ege

Clifton

55th

Te
le

gr
ap

h

55th

S
hatt uc k

M
LK

55th
55th

55th

M
arket

Th
or

nh
ill

Euclid

Rose

E
uclid

Claremont

Claremont

Claremont

Grizzly Peak

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

South Park

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Griz
zly

 Peak

G
riz

zly
 P

ea
k

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

G
rizzly P eak

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

E
un

ic
e

Spruce

S
pr

uc
e

Centennial

P
rospe ct

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

International

International

International

Skyline

Skyline

M
an

da
na

Moraga
Moraga

G
rand

Moraga

M
or

ag
a

Broadway Terr

Broadway Terr

Broadway Terr

G
rizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Grizzly Peak

Oakport

C
olusa

C
olusa

Coventry

S
anta F e

Coventry Coventry

Coventry

C
oventry

Coventry

Willia
ms

Aurora

Marina

Aurora

N
ep tu n

N
eptune

Crow Canyon

Beach

Park

Park

H
ollis

H
orton

40th

M
an

de
la

Sh
el

lm
ou

nd

S
hel lm

ound

Hearst

Hearst

6th

E
astshore

Addison

Addison

Sixth

Allston

S
acram

ent o Allston

M
LK

Allston

Shasta

Shasta

Shasta
Shasta Shasta

Sh
as

ta

Shasta

Sh
as

ta

Shasta

S
ha

st
aShasta

S
hasta

Shasta

Christie

Sh
el

lm
ou

nd

S
hellm

ound

35th

San P
ablo

35th

35th

Ad
el

in
e

Emery
Emery

Macarthur

San Pab lo

S
an P

ablo

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

S
ac ram

e nt o

Delaware

M
LK

Bigge

98th

Ad
am

s

Willia
ms

Willia
ms Williams

Marina

Fairway

Fairway

Alvarado

Be
st

Park

Park

San Leandro

San Leandro

Juana

W
ashington

Juana

E. 14th

Juana
Juana

Bancroft

Juana

EstudilloEstudillo

W
ashington

Marina

E. 14th

Marina

Bancroft

Emery

E
m

ery

Macarthur
Emery

Lincoln

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

S
an

ta
 F

e

Bridgeway

Bridgeway

Brid
geway

Brid
ge

way

Bridgeway

3rd
3rd

off-ramp

off-ramp

8th

E. 12th

8th

8th

22nd

E. 15th

8th 8th

8th

8th

Foothill

E.18th

8th

24th

12th

12th

Pe
ra

lta 12th

12th

10
8th

10
8th

Link St

Link St

International

81s
t

24th

81
st

San Leandro

Bird
sa

ll

Bi
rd

sa
ll

Bi
rd

sa
ll

Trask

Brookdale

Eunice

Eunice

Eunice

Piedmont

Linda

32nd

Ad
el

in
e

Jackson

San P
ablo

San P
ablo

2nd

4th

Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n

29th

W
eb

st
er

29th

Hawthorne

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Hawthorne

Br
oa

dw
ay

Hawthorne

S
um

m
t

29th

Su
m

m
t

San P
ablo Avenue

San P
ablo

Hopkins

Cedar

University
University

University

University

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Durant
Durant

Haste

Durant

Haste

Durant

Haste

D
ana

Haste
Haste

Haste

Durant

Durant

Durant

E
llsw

orth

Haste

Dwight

M
LK

Dwight

Center

S
hat tu ck

S hat t uck

Bancroft

Dwight

7th

M
L K

Dwight

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Te
le

gr
ap

h

S
hattuck

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e

Alcatraz

Powell

Powell

San P
ablo

San P
ablo

S
ha tt u ck

Te
le

gr
ap

h

Alcatraz

G
ra

nd

Oakla
ndHarris

on

Oak
land

Har
ris

on

Oakland

Linda

Linda

7th

M
ain

5th

5th

7th

8th

Lincoln

D
oolittle

Willia
ms

Marina

8th

8th

FairmountFairmount

7th

8th

11th

11th

12th

12th

8th

7th

17th

C
as

tro

18th

7th

11th

12th

12th

10th

H
ar

ris
on

7th

17th

Fr
an

kl
in

W
eb

st
er

17th

19th

19th

Fr
an

kli
n

19th

19th

M
ad

iso
n

M
ad

iso
n

O
ak

Foothill

E. 15th

E. 15th

Foothill

Macarthur

38th

High

42nd

San Leandro

Macarthur

High

Sem
ina

ry

Have
nsc

ourt

Have
nsco

urt

73rd Ave
nue

81st

E. 14th

W
ashington

Fremont

Frem
ont

E. 14th

Bancroft

Juana

Bancroft

98th Avenue

Bancroft

M
acarthur

Stanley

M
acarthur

90th

11th

Lincoln
8th

Ti nker

6th

Br
us

h

Frem
ont

off-ramp

on-ramp

on-ramp

5th

Figure 4 Attachment B

Page 19



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
CMP LOS Network

Additional Segments with ADT>30,000

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

CMP Network, >30,000 ADT
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, State Route
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, Not State Route
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, <1 Mile
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, >1 Mile

SA
ND

 H

OTIS

73RD

82ND

HILLSIDE73RD

82ND

RITCHIEHILLSIDE 82ND

NEY

80TH
82ND

NEY

80TH

HILLSIDE

82ND73RD

73RD

BARCELO
NA

GOLF LINKS

ASTER

73RD

80TH

73RD

HILLSIDE

NEY
82ND

82ND

IRIS

I 880

81ST
73RD

73RD
82ND

HILLSIDE

SH
EL

L 
G

AT
E

IRIS

83RD

FA
IR

 H
AV

EN 73RD

82ND
IRIS73RDI 880

NIM
ITZI 880
NIM

ITZ

PA
RK

PA
RK

TU
RNLE

Y

83RD

DO
W

LING

MYRTLE

I 880
NIM

ITZI 880
NIM

ITZ

O
AK

 H
IL

L

CREST

PA
RK

84TH

DO
W

LING83RD

PA
RK I 880

NIM
ITZ

SH
ORE

I 880
NIM

ITZPARKING LOT

85TH

DO
W

LING

84THI 880

G
R

AN
AD

ATH
ER

M
AL

86TH

DO
W

LING85TH

SH
ORE

BURR

86TH

SENECA

88TH

H
ILLSID

E

PA
RK

BURR

86TH

LAW
LO

R

90TH

TH
ER

M
AL

SHORE

88TH
89TH

H
ILLSID

E

AUSEONO
LIVE

88TH
87TH

O
LIVE 90TH

H
ILLSID

E

14TH
14TH 89TH

90TH

DO
W

LING88TH

87TH

BU
R

R

90TH

85TH

14TH
14TH

94TH

LAW
LO

R

86TH

HO
LLY 89TH

66TH

88TH

BIRCH

94TH

TH
ER

M
AL

A

87TH
92ND

90TH

CO
TTER

AUSEON

HO
LLY

94TH

M
AC

AR
TH

U
R

86TH14TH
14TH

90TH

O
LIVE

89TH

BIRCH

88TH

C
R

O
W

 C
AN

Y
O

N

A

87TH

HO
LLY

BU
R

R

AUSEON

TH
ER

M
AL

SUNNYSIDE 94TH

H
ILLS

ID
E

90TH

LA
W

LO
R

CHEROKEE

BIRCH

89TH14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

88TH

HO
LLY

M
ONAN

BURR

92ND

O
LIVE

85TH 86THA

94TH

PEACH

87TH

90TH
MALCOLM

94TH
92ND

BIRCH14TH
14TH

90TH

14TH
14TH

89TH

HO
LLY88TH

86TH 87THA

96TH

HILLSIDE

94TH

SUNNYSIDE

C
U

LL C
AN

YO
N

92ND

CHERRY

90TH

14TH
14TH

O
LIVE14TH

14TH

89TH

90TH

HO
LLY

88THA

94TH 96TH

PEACH

ELMVIEW

87THB

92ND

PLYM
O

UTH

I 880
NIM

ITZ

90TH

ETTRICK

96TH

92ND

I 580

88TH

92ND

14TH
14TH 94TH

CHERRY

14TH
14TH

90TH

A

98TH89THB

88TH 96TH
92ND

14TH
14TH

S
N

O
W

D
O

W
N

94TH
99TH

14TH
14TH

91STA

96TH

BIRCH

90THB

94TH

W
ALNUT STAN

LEY

ELM
AR

99TH
89TH

D

14TH
14TH 98TH

14TH
14TH

96TH

CHERRY

WARNER

94TH

HO
LLY

EDGEW
ATER

92NDA

99TH91STB

EDGEW
ATER

90TH

D

OLIVER

STAN
LEY

STELLA

96TH

PLYM
O

UTH

WARNER

BURR

93RD

A

HOOD

M
AR

K

92NDB

BIRCH

91ST

D

90TH

HOOD

96TH
99TH

ELM
AR

SUNNYSIDE

I 880
NIM

ITZ

99TH

STELLA

92ND

TO
LER

D

98TH

CHERRY

M
O

NAN

EDGEW
ATER

A

I 880
NIM

ITZ

93RD

B

EDGEW
ATER 96TH

HO
LLY

91STE

WARNER

99TH

BANCRO
FT

92NDD

BANCRO
FT

M
ARK

ELVESSA

96TH

14TH
14TH

99TH

SUNNYSIDE

WARNERA

92ND
100TH

VO
LTAIREE

94TH

B

99TH

O
LIVE

100TH

LO
NG

FELLO
W TURNER

W
ALNUT

106TH

92ND

I 580

100TH

DANTE

G
R

EEN
BR

IER

99TH

BIRCH

14TH
14TH

BANCRO
FT

14TH
14TH

BANCRO
FT TURNER

96THA

98TH

HO
LLY

95TH

B

99TH
107TH

100TH

O
LIVE

99THB

F

98TH

14TH
14TH

EDGEW
ATER 14TH

14TH

100TH
99TH97TH

A

BARRETT

103RD

VO
LTAIRE

96TH

B

C

I 880
NIM

ITZ

100TH

CHERRY

103RD

LO
NG

FELLO
W

E

103RD

DANTE

99TH

EDGEW
ATER 14TH

14TH

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

EDGEW
ATER

14TH
14TH

LINK

BANCRO
FT

LINK

CAPTAINS SAN
D

SAN
D

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH

I 580

98
TH

14TH
14TH

I 580

14TH
14TH BANCRO

FT

98
TH
98

TH

FO
ST

ER

98
TH

ALTA

98
TH

I 580

14TH
STATE HW

Y 185

INTERNATIO
NAL

14TH

BALI

CERRO

BANCRO
FT

14TH14TH

EA
ST

ER

AU
BU

RN

I 580

OAK
 T

REE

TA
HI

TI

FI
R

BANCRO
FT

BANCRO
FT

WAKE

FIR

I 580

COVI
NGTO

N

FI
R

TO
BA

G
O

JO
ST

FIR
PHOENIX

FI
R

JO
ST

FIR FIRFI
R

SA
G

E

RUSSET

JO
ST

COLUM
BIA

FIJI
HAZEL

BI
SM

AR
K

I 580

GRAFF

FAIRW
AY

M
AGNO

LIA

PARKER

JU
ANA

OLEANDER

B
EN

ED
IC

T

LOOP BAN
C

R
O

FT

HARBOR BAY

CALLAN

GRAFF

CALLAN

VIEW

CALLAN

ASTOR

CALLAN
CALLAN

CALLAN
CALLAN

B
EL

LI
N

G
H

AM

CALLAN
CALLANB

I 880
NIM

ITZ

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ED
G

EH
IL

L

ED
G

EH
IL

L

SK
YF

AR
M

BAN
C

R
O

FT

C
U

LL C
A

N
Y

O
N

I 580

BAN
C

R
O

FT

I 880
NIM

ITZ BAN
C

R
O

FT

I 880
NIMITZ

JEAN

GROVENOR

BAN
C

R
O

FT

G
RAND

LAKE CHABOT

SYBIL

SYBIL

HIG
H P

IN
E

I 580

KENYON

S
AN

 R
AM

O
N

MONTROSE

G
RO

VEN
O

R

I 880

FULTON

I 680

DAVIS

H
ILLS

ID
E

EW
IN

G

DAVIS

DAVIS

ARCADIAN

DAILY

EV
ER

G
RE

EN

W
H

ELAN

I 680

WILD
W

OOD

I 680

UNNAMED STREETTH
O

M
AS

WARREN

SERVICE ROAD

VALITA

TR
O

M
BAS

SALLY RIDE

ARCADIAN

KROLOP

I 880

NIMITZ

I 680

BR
AD

H
O

FF O
A

K
 C

A
N

Y
O

N

GRENADIE
R

ALMOND

MCKINLEY
VISTA GRAND

PROCTOR

V
IN

E
Y

A
R

D

PARKER

C
H

A
TE

A
U

BLOSSOM 13
6T

H

DAVIS

VELARDE

SCHOOL

AIR
 C

ARGO

O
A

K
S

H
IR

E C
A

M
E

LO
T

13
7T

HW
AKE

13
8T

H

W
AKE

LA
M

S
O

N

PROCTOR

I 680

13
9T

HWAKE

W
ALNUT

14
1S

T

DOOLITTLE

REAMER

DOOLITTLE

14
0T

H

DARIUS

M
AYFLO

W
ER

REEDLEY13
8T

H13
6T

H

14
1S

T

WAKE13
9T

H

LARK

13
7T

H

14
2N

D

WAKE14
0T

H

LARK

BEN
EDICT

BATES

A
LM

O
N

D

13
8T

H

14
3R

D

WAKE

JOSEPH

13
6T

H

ALAN SHEPARD

TERMINAL 1

14
1S

T

LARK
HOWE

HA
RL

AN

PADRE

13
9T

H

C
E

N
TE

R

ELAINE

RUSS

JOAN

CRIS
TYJOSEPH13

5T
H

ROSE

14
2N

D

LARK

TYLER

V
AN

14
0T

H

LAMSON

MARINA

CRISTY

WALN
UT

BRITTANY

13
8T

H

WAKE

14
3R

D

TR
EN

TO
N

14
1S

T

A
P

R
IC

O
T

SEAVIEW
LAKE CHABOTFAIRMONT

RUSS

LARK

A
LM

O
N

D

FAIRMONT

14
2N

D

VA
N

C
O

LD
 W

A
TE

R

14
0T

H

REM
CO

JU
D

Y

AUDREY

DILL
ETA

DILE
TT

A

14
1S

T

C
A

R
LW

YN

CARMEL

SEAVIEW

C
R

E
E

K
SID

E

ROSE
LARK

LU
N

A

LA
M

SO
N

SERVICE ROAD

I 580

SOL

MARINA
AYLESBURY

LODI

JU
D

Y

I 580

MARINA

I 680

WAKE C
A

R
LW

YN

13
9T

H

SEAVIEW

JU
D

Y

MARINA

MARINA S
U

M
M

IT

ELROD

O
G

ILV
I E

P
LY

M
O

U
TH

M
A

G
E

E

FL
E

E
TW

O
O

D

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

A
LM

O
N

D JU
D

Y

HALEYM
IL

M
A

R

SEVEN HILLS

CRANE

W
A

TT
E

R
S

C
EN

TE
R

I 580

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

BANCROFT I 580

C
U

LL

M
ILTO

N

C
A

M
E

O

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

LINK

15
0T

H

SERVICE ROAD

M
ERCED

M
ERCED

SEVEN HILLS
I 580

MACARTHUR REDWOOD
I 880

NIMITZ

I 580

MACARTHUR

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA

N
A

N
D

O

HUBER

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

15
0T

H

CREEKSIDE

B
R

IC
K

E
LL

ALM
A

P
A

TTO
N

15
0T

H

RAY

WILSON

15
0T

H

B
R

I C
K

E
LLP

A
R

S
O

N
S

W
ASHIN

G
TO

N

JAMES

W
ASHIN

G
TO

N

S
A

N
 M

IG
U

E
L

V
A

N
N

O
Y

JAMES

JAMES

JA
M

E
S

V
A

U
G

H
N

I 580 LUXLUX

G
A

R
R

IS
O

N

LUXLUX LUXLUX

JAMES

H
E

LT
O

N

I 580

C
O

R
E

Y

HEYER

C
LE

M
A

N
S

G
LI

D
D

O
N

JAMES JAMES

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

BRIGADOON

HEYER
HEYERHEYER

M
ERCED FOREST

DUBLIN

M
ERCED

W
ASHING

TO
N DUBLIN

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

14TH
14TH

A
LA

N
A

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

G
A

R
R

IS
O

N

MABELMABEL

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
IA

MABELMABEL

HANSEN

DUBLIN CANYON

DUBLIN

REG
IO

N
AL

R
EG

IO
N

AL

I 580

C
E

N
TE

R

V
A

U
G

H
N

NEDRA

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

S
A

N
 M

IG
U

E
L

FA
IR

MONT

DUBLIN

G
LI

D
D

O
N

GREGORY
HALCYONHALCYON

FO
R

E
S

T

HALCYON

SOMERSET

HALCYONHALCYONHALCYON

SOMERSET

HALCYON HALCYON

AL
A

N
A

DUBLIN

BERDINA

JA
Y

D
IN

E

DUBLIN

JO
S

H

I 580

I 580

MACARTHUR

M
E

L

S
A

N
 R

A
M

O
N

LA
S

 P
A

LM
A

S

I 58014TH
I 580

14TH
I 580

14THDO
O

LITTLE
DO

O
LITTLE

SERVICE ROAD

FAIRWAY I 580

STATE HWY 185

14TH

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

I 580
I 580

I 580 I 580

DUBLIN CANYONI 580

I 580DO
O

LITTLE

I 5
80

DUBLIN CANYON

D
IK

E

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

CASTRO VALLEY

I 580

COWING COWING

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

14TH

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

H
E

S
P

E
R

I A
N

I 580

D
O

O
LITTLE

DO
O

LITTLE

C
O

W
IN

G

Exit 34

I 580

TIBURO
N

14TH

C
O

W
IN

G

14TH

14TH
I 880

NIMITZ
14TH

14TH GROVE

PALO
M

ARES

ROSEANNCOLLEGE

14TH

K
E

N
T

KENT

BEVILACQUA

GROVE

GREER
I 238

PALO
M

ARES

U
S

H
E

R

SYCAMORE ANO

DRIVEWAY

FARGO

FARGO
FARGOFARGO I 880

TY
E

E

H
O

B
E

R
T

KENDALL MISSION

COWING

LEWELLING

A
N

D
O

V
E

RO
RIO

N

TR
A

C
Y

B
E

A
TTY

HARMONYPARADISE
HAVEN

HAMPTON

PARADISE

O VIEW GROVE

I 880 HAMPTONPEACH

VIA PASEO GRANDE

HAMPTON

BO
S

TO
N

VIA

GAIL

HAMPTON

APPLE

O VIEW

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E

I 880
NIMITZ

FOOTHILL

GROVE

C
O

N
C

O
R

D

FOOTHILL

WESTERN

ATHENS

VIA LUN
ADO

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N

W
ASH

IN
G

TO
N APPLE

BIRCH

VIA ARROYO

VIAVIA CO
LUSA

I 880
NIMITZ

VIA CORDOBA

STAN
D

ISH

C
AM

D
EN

M
O

R
VA

OCEAN VIEW

O VIEW

VIA R
EG

IO

M
AUREEN

WESTERN

WESTERN

SHASTA

VIA C
O

R
TA

AG
N

ES

FU
C

H
SIA

FU
SC

H
IA

COTTE
R

BRECKENRIDGE

REX

MEDFORD

LO
W

ELL

VIA VALENCIA

REX

MEDFORD

STAN
D

ISH

KIM
BALL

VIA ARROYO

VIA

FARIS

HOOD

RAINIER

C
ALABR

IA

FOOTHILL

OAKVIE
W

CAMBRA

CHERRY

ROSE

C
O

R
FU

VINING

VIA M
ATERO M

EEKLAND

RUFUS

VIA ARROYO

VIA

BLOSSOM

WESTERN
MAIN

CHERRY

WESTERN

RAINIER

VIA

SANDEV

PROSPECT

VIA DESCANSO

SAINT GEORGE

ST GEORGEVIA VERDE

VIA BLOSSOM

VIA DEL SO
L

WESTERN

VIA PAR
O

H
AVILAN

D

VIA
SUMNER

HAZE
L

MAIN

GROVE

VIA LEIG
HTY

ARDIS

IM
PERIAL

TABU
A

FAIRVIEW

ARDIS
JANELLE

BLOSSOM

WESTERN

VIA ARRIBA

SAN
TO

S

PASEO
 LARG

AVISTA

I 880
NIMITZ

JELINIC

VIA RINCON RAFAHI

WESTERN

SUNSET

GROVE

H
AVILAN

D

BLOSSOM

VIA LOBOS

WILLOW

W
ILLO

W

VALLEJO

TIMES

JU
N

E

VIA PAR
O

VIA MIRABEL

VIA CHORRO

W
ESTFIELD

WESTERN

M
AIN

VIA PINALE M
AR

YD
EE

W
AVERLY

VIA MANZANAS

VIA CO
NEJO

VIA M
ED

IA

VIA FAISAN

VIA FAISON

LOUETTE

VIA AND
ETA

M
AIN

HATHAW
AY GROVE

MEEKLAND

WILLOW
SIMONTIMESHACIENDA WESTERN

PASEO
 DEL CAM

PO

G
IN

A

BIANCA

PRINCETO
N

HA
NS

EN

CHANNEL

LUCOT

VIA O
LINDA TIMES

FOOTHILL

LE
VI

NE

WILLOW

BANYAN

VIA ALAM
ITO

S

LUKE

MEEKLAND

RAILROAD

LU
COT

MISSION

SUNSET

PRINCETO
N

WESTERN

CHANNEL WILLOW

MEEKLAND

VIA PERDID
O

TIMES

VIA AMIGOS

LAUREL

M
ELRO

SE SOLANO

RO
YAL DELL

MERO

GRIBBENCHANNEL

SUNSET

SUN
SET

I 880
NIMITZ

H
UNTER

PRINCETO
N

SOLANO

WESTERN

CHIN
A

I 880

NIMITZ

VIA TOYON

R
O

BSCO
TT

EVE MEROSHIRLEY

RO
YAL

VIA M
EDIA

SUNSET

4WD ROAD

CHANNEL B

HATHAW
AY

SMALLEY

FLAG
G

B

SADDLE

LAUREL

PRIN
CETO

N

BOCKMAN
B

B
FLINT POPLARMEEKLAND

BOCKMAN

RO
YAL BRIDLE

S
PU

R

I 880
NIM

ITZ

SMALLEY

BARTLETT

B

C
A

N
TLE

BARTLETT
EAST

S
P

U
R

SUNSET

G
ARD

ENVIA ARR
IBA

LAURELMEEKLAND

VIA HARRIET

PRINCETO
N

HATHAW
AY

B

GRAND

FAIR
VIEW

DU
KE

LANSINGVIA PALMA

B

RO
YAL

AVIA CORALLABANDONI

G
ANLEY

C

R
IC

KG
ARD

EN

BAUMANN SMALLEYMEEKLANDPHIL

AMYX

DC
A

D

P
AU

L

JA
CK

SO
N

W
ES

T

VIA HARRIET VIA ESPERANZA
C

LUPINE

G
ARDEN

W
ORTHLEY

C

M
YRTLE

KELLER

CLAIRE

SO
UZA

AAA

FAIR
VIEW

KELLER

V
IA

 M
E

LIN
A

W
ORTHLEY

A

C

M
ISSION

PHIL

BANDONI

A

C

CAMPUS

M
YRTLE ALICE

ARN
O

LD

LION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

VIA DOLOROSA

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

VIA NUBE

V
IA

 E
S

TR
E

LL A

VIA NUBE

ALICE

V
IA

 S
A

N
 A

R
D

O

V
IA

 E
L  C

E
R

R
ITO

DEAN

V
IA

 JU
L IA

PAMELA

V
IA

 M
E

LIN
A

S
O

N
O

M
A

V
IA

 A
N

N
E

TTE

DURHAM

M
YRTLE

VIA HELENA

O
PTIM

IST

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

KIW
ANIS G

R
AND

MEEK

D
D

ALICE

MEEK

GREENOAKS

MEEK

FILBERT

MEEK

AMADOR

VIA TOVITA

M
O

N
O

S
A

N
TA

 C
LA

R
A

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

FU
LLE

R

S
O

N
O

M
A

BARKER ELMWOOD

IN
Y

O

V
IA

 C
A

R
M

E
N

OAKES

V
IA

 A
N

N
E

TT E

V
IA

 J U
LIA

V
IA

 M
E

LIN
A

M
ISSIO

NI 880
N

IM
ITZ

TEHAMA REDBUD

ALIC
E

O
AK

ESDO
TSO

N

D
D

REDBUDFU
LLER

M
ISSIO

N

M
ISSIO

N

C
AM

PU
S

C
AM

PU
S

LU
C

IA OAKESFU
LLER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

TH
E

LM
A

M
YR

TLE

AM
AD

O
R

MARIN

N
E

V
A

D
A

MARIN

G
A

R
D

E
N

WAIT
MARINLESTER

LU
C

IA ANNETTEID
A

V
IC

T O
R

Y

PICEA

JA
C

KS
O

N

PARK

FU
LLER JA

C
KS

O
N

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

MARIN

M
ISSIO

N

JERILYNN

ID
A

MARIN

UNNAMED STREET

CLARENDALE

M
AG

N
AC

O
LTO

N

TH
E

LM
A IDA

OCIE

SAN
TA C

LARA

HOHENER

JA
C

KS
O

N

OCIE

LYN
N

HOMEJA
C

KS
O

N

FULLER

STEARMAN

H
O

PPERNEVADA

EDLO
E

LILLA

CORSAIR

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

WINTON
TRIBUNE

WINTON

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N
ST

AT
E 

H
W

Y 
92

JA
C

KS
O

N

U
N

N
AM

ED
 STR

EET

UNNAMED STREET

PARKSIDE

CALL
M

ISSIO
N

SABRE

SU
ND

EW

UNNAMED STREET

PARKSIDE
LEONARDO

CABOT B
U

S
H

C
A

LL

FO
X H

O
LLO

W

BRO
AD

M
O

RE

M
ISSIO

N

ELMHURST HAYWARD

TR
AY

N
O

R

JA
C

KS
O

N
D

IA
D

O
N

FIELDING

FAIRVIEW

O
DO

M

M
ISSIO

N LA MESA

C
LO

U
D

SP
EN

C
E

R

DOBBEL

WINTON

C
U

R
T IS

C
O

R
S

A
IR

WINTON WINTONWINTON WINTON
LARCHMONT

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

AMADOR

WINTON

JA
C

KS
O

N

WINTONWINTONWINTON

HUNTW
OOD

WINTON

ADOBE

SAN
TA C

LARA

C
A

B
O

T

COTA
TI

HARDER

SO
UTH

LAND

TO
W

NSEND DIADON

BRO
ADM

O
R

E

DOWNEN

W
O

O
DACR

E

NORTH

W
ILLIM

ET

FAGUNDESCYPRESS

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

NA
LE

X
A

N
D

E
R

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

AUSTIN

UN
NAM

ED STR
EET

A
LI S

O
N

E
L P

O
R

TA
L

BANBURY

U
NNAM

ED STREET

TO
W

NSEND

BRO
ADM

O
RE

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

LINCOLN LINCOLN

W
O

O
DAC

RE

KIMPOINCIANA

W
ILLIM

ET

M
AG

N
O

LIA

S
A

K
LA

N

MIDDLEMIDDLE

QUANTAS

KAY

CALAVERAS

DOBBEL

M
ALIBU

ALPINE

ANN
A

JEW
ELL

LA PLAYA

E
D

E
N

RESOTA

KAY

BARTON

C
A

B
O

T

RADLEY

S
A

K
LA

N E
D

E
N

DOBBEL

XAVIER
WEST YEW

RIGGS

DAVIS

FO
R

B
E

S
FO

R
B

E
S

SK
YL

IN
E

DAVIS

C
A

B
O

T
C

A
B

O
T

E
D

E
N

WEST
AMERICAN

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

AMERICAN

VERLO
R

JA
N

E

KAY

GOODRICH

CO
LETTE

EDWIN

TURNER

PEAR

E
D

E
N

C
A

B
O

T
C

A
B

O
T EDWIN

SORENSON

SORENSEN

JA
N

E

UNNAM
ED STREET

UNNAMED STREET

ISABELLAMOCINEBL
AI

NE

CO
LETTE

TURNER
WEST

DUNN WEST

E
D

E
N

DUNNDUNN LONGDUNN

RE
G

AL

WEST

GLORIAMOCINE

JA
N

E

BL
AI

NE

MCCONE

U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

WEST

MCCONE
EBONY

DUMONT TAFTVE
NT

U
RA JA

N
E

FRY FRY

BI
SH

O
P

BARTON
STANISLAUS

FRY

FO
LE

Y

BI
SH

O
P

M
O

H
R

CONTINENTAL HYDEVE
N

TU
RA

TU
R

LO
C

K

TAFT

NEWHALL

DUFFEL

FAIRVIEW

RE
G

AL

C
A

LA
R

O
G

A

STEWART

16TH15THBI
SH

OP

ELD
RIDG

E

HUNTW
OOD 17

TH

FAIRVIEW

16TH

LAGUNA
BROADWAY15TH

MURRAY

17TH

U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

KELLOGG

G
A

D
IN

G

EVANS

E
IC

H
LE

R

C
O

N
N

E
C

TIC
U

T

DOUGLAS

15TH

16THSCHAFER

MASON
SCHAFERSCHAFER

C
H

IS
H

O
LM

K
I D

D
E

R

C
A

B
O

T

12TH

C
A

B
O

T

RE
G

AL

C
A

L A
R

O
G

A 15TH

DOUGLAS

11THFL
AM

IN
G

O

CHAMBOSSE

CATHY

B
E

LH
A

V
E

N

E
IC

H
L E

R

M
AN

O
N

10TH

FLAMINGO
ETHEL

16TH

TY
R

R
E

LL

CARSON
CATHY

B
E

R
N

H
A

R
D

T

CABOT

CABOT

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

HUNTW
OOD 12TH

INGLEWOOD

UNNAMED STREET

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R
 Y

O
U

N
G

ER

11TH

SPARLING

LI
NF

IE
LD

PE
TE

R
M

AN

SHEPHERD

M
ISSION10TH

M
ISSION

16TH

HENDERSON

ELDRIDG
E

E
IC

H
LE

R

MANON

HUNTW
OOD

DEPOT

C
O

N
N

E
C

TIC
U

T

D
O

D
G

E

12TH

DEPOT

FO
LE

Y

SCOTT

G
A

ITH
E

R

DEPOT

CABOT

MCBRIDE

DEPOT

11TH

DEPOT

UNNAM
ED STREET

C
LA

W
IT E

R

MISSION

MISSION

10TH

C
H

IP
LA

Y

P
A

TR
I C

K

MCFARLANE MANON

WHITEG
A

D
IN

G

13TH

RALEIGH

HUNTW
OOD

12TH

SHEPHERD

BEALE

C
R

O
M

M
E

LI
N

LA
K

E
W

O
O

D

SUSAN

MISSION

D
O

D
G

E

WESTWOOD

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

SO
UT

HG
AT

E

HARRIS

13TH

11TH

PETERM
AN

BURKE

10TH 12TH

MANONGOMERGOMER

G
A

D
IN

G

GOMER

A
D

R
IA

N

DIXO
N

SO
UT

HG
AT

E

C
H

I P
L A

Y

CRYER

G
A

D
IN

GTHAISTHAIS

FAIRVIEW

MISSION

CRYER

STATE HWY 92

DIXON

BRIAN

HARRIS

ASHBURY

CORK OAK

BRIAN

CORK OAK

JE
N

N
I N

G
S

G
A

D
IN

G

COLE

P
A

TR
I C

K

P
A

T R
I C

KG
A

D
IN

G

TAHITI
TENNYSON

HUNTW
O

O
D

LE
M

A
Y

CO
LE

MISSION

M
ANO

N

BR
IC

K

ALDENGATE

TENNYSON

SLEEPY HOLLOW

AM
APALA

UNNAMED STREET

RIEGER RIEGER

LU
STIG

BALDW
INANDREA

BRUNO

LY
FO

R
D

S
LE

E
P

Y
 H

O
LLO

W

DIXON

TENNYSON

M
ENDEZ

DARWINDARWIN

BERMUDA

VERDI

I 880
NIM

ITZ

H
ESPER

IAN P
A

TR
I C

K

TENNYSON

LUN
A

TA
M

P
A

TENNYSONTENNYSON TENNYSON

VENUS

DUVAL GREELE
Y

GREELY

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

TENNYSON

DARWIN
WOODLAND

BO
D

EG
A

RUBIO
TENNYSON

DIXONSATURN

OVERHILL

MARS

TR
ITO

N

SARASOTA
MARS

D
IC

K
E

N
S

JU
PITER

CELIA

P
O

M
P

AN
O CORTEZ

COLORADO

S
LE

E
P

Y
 H

O
LL O

W

MISSION

SHELLEY
BOLERO

MISSION

AR
AG

O
N

MIAMI MIAMI

DELGADO

DIXON

CELIA

C
O

LER
ID

G
E

CELIA

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER BARRON

NAPLES

S
E

B
A

S
TIA

N

KEATS

P
LU

TO

M
ER

C
U

R
Y

CELIA

ETTA

MISSION

JU
PITER MISSION

LO
YO

LA

V
E

N
U

S

GISLER

MARLOWE
MINERVA

ETTA

OCALA
LE

EWARD

CARMAR

R
U

U
S

ORLANDO

GARIN
SUMATRA

B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E

TA
M

P
A

SILVERDELL

CARMAR

ETTA

O
R

M
O

N
D

P
O

M
P

A
N

O

LA PO
RTE

G
A

IN
E

S
V

IL
LE

LO
YO

LANAPLES

H
A

V
A

N
A

B
A

R
C

E
L O

N
A

C
A

LA
R

O
G

A

P
E

N
S A

C
O

LA

S
E

M
I N

O
L E

R
U

U
S VAN

M
ANDARINM

IAM
I

H
A

R
V

E
Y

FABIAN

VAN

LANAI

R
U

U
SOLIVER

CHANCE

P
O

N
D

ER
O

S
A

FOLSOM

C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

R
U

U
S

LO
YO

LA

H
A

VA
N

A

LANAI

CHANCE

IN
DUSTRIA

L

SAL

PACIFIC

R
U

U
S

V
E

R
O

N
A

PANAMA

B
A

R
C

E
LO

N
A

DO
LPHIN

M
ELBO

URNE

O
RLANDO

FOLSOM

TAYLOR

BAHAM
A

FLORIDA FLORIDA FLORIDA

LO
N

E TR
EE

ARF

PARK ARROYO

STATE HWY 92
ARF

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ARF
THIEL

BALEIN AVILA

TAYLOR

R
U

U
S

TU
LIP

VENTNOR
DE LEMOS

THIEL

M
A

N
U

E
L

H
AR

PO
O

N

ARF

TREAT

COLUMBINE ORTEGAEUGENIA

HESSE SALAMANCA
FAIR

WAYB
U

N
TIN

G

ELDERP
U

E
B

L O
P

U
E

B
L O M

IA
M

IELDER
ARF

ALMERIA
CABRILLO

HESSE

JIL
LIENE

CABRILLO

M
IA

M
ICATALPA MACATERA JA

NIC
E

EVANGELIN
E

DOVE

S
A

N
TU

C
C

I

SANDOVAL

ALCAZAR

R
U

U
S

W
IN

D
E

M
ER

E

LILAC FINCHHESSE CARTAGENA
CATALPA

TAHOE

W
H

ITE
C

LIF F

MISSION

IN
DUSTRIA

L

HESPERIAN

N
O

TTIN
G

H
A

M

B
A

U
M

B
ER

G

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

INDUSTRIAL

N
A

N
TU

C
K

ET

BRIDWELL

H
A

R
P

O
O

N

P
U

E
B

LO
P

U
E

B
LO

EGRETHESSEP
U

E
B

LO
 S

E
R

E
N

A

SWIFT FAIR
W

AYD
O

V
E

BART

A
R

M
O

U
R

BOBOLINK

RIVERCREST

S
A

N
D

B
U

R
G

OSAGE
ROUSSEAU

OSAGE

P
R

O
V I

D
E

N
C

E

DUTCHESS

OSAGEOSAGE
SAN ANTONIOLA

 C
O

R
O

N
A

C
A

P
IT

O
LA

M
IR

AN
D

A

CARROLL

G
ILL IN

G
H

A
M

G
ILL IN

G
H

A
M TIN

A

HUGH

MEADOW
BROOK

EVERETT

R
U

U
S

HIBISCUS

PACHECO
PHELAN

JULIA

B
A

U
M

B
E

R
G

BAUMBERG
ARDEN

INDUSTRIAL
ARDEN

INDUSTRIAL

INDUSTRIAL

GRESEL

HESPER
IAN

S
A

N
TA

N
A

CROCKER CROCKER

CARROLL

BURNHAM

ADDISON
ADDISONADDISON

H
O

P
K

IN
S

B
R

ID
G

E

MEDINAH

INWOOD

BURNHAM

MISSION

I 880

DRIVEW
AY

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

H
U

N
T W

O
O

D

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

DRIVEWAY

MISSION

UN
IO

N CITY
UN

IO
N CITY

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

I 880
NIM

ITZ

4W
D R

OAD

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

MISSION

I 880I 880
NIM

ITZ

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

MISSION

MISSION

ALMADEN

MISSION

MISSION

DEVONSHIRE

M
E

D
A

LL IO
N

A
SC

O
TBARCLAY ATLANTICATLANTIC ATLANTIC ATLANTICI 880

NIM
ITZ

GLENBROOK

BA
LM

O
R

AL

A
SC

O
T

S
U

G
AR

 B
EE

T FRANKLIN

S
H

IE
L D

G
RAM

ARCY

A
SC

O
T

MISSIONB
E

C
K

E
T

M
E

D
A

LL
IO

N

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
S

E

M
ADISO

N

PARKSIDE

C
A

M
E

R
O

N

A
SC

O
T

B
AL

M
O

R
A

L R
E

G
A

L

D
E

C
O

TO

AL
M

AD
EN

APPIAND
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

APPIAN

APPIA
N

NILES

D
EC

O
TO

D
E

C
O

TO

DRIV
EW

AY

SAN RAMON

D
O

W
E

PACIFIC
DERBY

APPIAN

HORNER HORNER

SANTA RITASAN LUCES

DYER

SAN JUAN

SAN ANGELO

D
O

W
E

E
R

IC

SAN PEDRO

DYER

APPIAN

SAN MARCO

D
YER

SAN RAFAELSAN GABRIEL

APPIAN

DYER

SANTA FE

BOLINABOLINA

DYER

SANTA CLARA

B
O

N
IT

A

LI
LYAMY

NIL
ES

I 880
NIM

ITZ

PO
LY

NES
IA

PALM

D
YE

R

ALVARADO

TA
R

P
O

N ALVARADO

NOAH
APPIAN

SANTA ROSA
QUAIL

APPIAN

PALM

PALM

SOLANO PALM

NI
LE

S

7TH

P
E

A
C

H 7T
H

PALMSANTA SOPHIA

HOYA REMINGTON

HOYA

PALM 7THKA
W

EL
LA

KA
W

EL
LI

PALM

SANTA PAULA

VICTORIA
PALMPA

NAM
APALM

A
LAM

O

LA
NA

I
TR

IN
ID

AD

PALM

FR
E

D
I

O
R

EG
O

N

SANTA MONICA

D
E

C
O

TO

DRIVEWAY

CUM
ANA

Q
U

EE
N

 A
N

N
E

ALVARADO NILES

PALMFR
E

D
I

HAW
AIIKONA

DYE
RDYER P

E
LI

C
A

N

PALM

ALVARADO

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

O
R

EG
O

N

FI
JI

PALM

D
O

R
ADO

N
EV

AD
A

R
E

YE
S

ST
AN

FO
R

D

PALM

HULA

GAL
AX

Y

LUPE

JAM
AICA O

R
EG

O
N

BASS LAKE
TULE LAKEGEMINI

N
EV

AD
A

GAL
AX

Y

M
OLOKAI

M
OLAKA

MISSION

DY
ER

JU
LI

A

OAHU

LI
SA

CAB
EL

LO

UNNAMED S
TREET

G
R

A
N

A
D

A

BEARD

M
AUI

METEOR

WELK

LI
SA

ALLISON

GAL
AX

Y

D
EC

O
TO

D
E

C
O

TO

GEM
IN

I

KAUAI

MELLO
METEORATLAS

MELLOG
EM

IN
I

LI
SA

REGENTS

TERRACEDAR
CE

LL
E

CH
AM

IE
R

BE
AR

D

MELLO

HILLSIDE

DYE
R M
O

UN
TA

IN

AR
LI

NG
TO

N

G
EM

IN
I

V
A

L E
N

C
I A

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

MELLO

LA
NG

HO
RN

DEER

BE
AR

D GRAU

AL
PI

NE

PACHECO

JAMIE MELLO
MELLOW

HU
XL

EY

KERRYGRAU

ST
ER

NE

SE
YM

O
UR

MELLO
MELLOW

JAMIELO
W

RY

DAR
CE

LL
E

CAB
EL

LO

DEBORAH

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

HAN
FO

RD

SUNRIVER

BLAISDELL

GRAU

SPRINGWOOD
MARTIN

BE
AR

D

AL
IC

E

DANA

DEB
O

RAH

BI
TT

ER
N

D
A

R
C

E
LLE

VIV
IA

N

NILES

WOODLAND NILES

AL
IC

E

FI
NC

H

BE
AR

D

EGRET

SNYDER

MISSION

TERI PI
NE

W
OO

D

ROCHELLE

DOBSON

NILES

BEAR
D

HOLTGOSHEN

RUTH

NILES

NILES

V
AN

D
A

IS
OLA

NILES

FE
LL

O
W

S

S
E

D
G

E

D
U

A
R

TE

DYE
R

JEAN
PEACE

DEL
ORES

REGENTS

RUTH

RAMSGATE

EDITH NICHOLS

LO
W

RY

LARK

NILES

JE
AN

JEAN

PLUMERIA

R
O

C
K

TURPIN

EL
LE

N

EDITH

FE
LL

OW
S

MISSION
MILTONLAURA

BACON

RUT
H

JEAN

MISSION

NEWTON

SEDGE

MARIE

BE
AR

D

NILES

EL
LE

N

R
O

C
K

LARCH

FOX

JEAN

RAL
EI

GH

DEC
OTO

OLGA

AN
DRE

A
DYE

R

NILES

MILTON

LAURA

HELSTON

R
O

C
K

H
O

LT

ORICK
ROSE

NILES

CASHEW

DOVE

G
U

LL MARY

H
IL

LV
IE

W

CAR
M

EN

NILES

DAR
LE

NE NILESR
O

C
K D

NILES

DEL
ORES

FAIRMEAD

AN
N

F

CAR
M

EN

JOYCE

ELIZABETH

JEAN

2ND

LO
W

RY

JU
DI

E

OJAI

M
IL

TO
N

FO
X E

2ND

GF

AN
N

O
JA

I

JEAN

JACKLYNN

STA
TE

 H
W

Y 84

NILE
S

NILE
S C

ANYON

M
O

AB

4W
D RO

AD

IRON HORSE

G

2ND
RIVIERA

NEBO

DE
EP

 C
RE

EK

JU
NE

OAK
DAL

E

OJAI

F

NERISSA

LO
UI

SENANCY

H

2ND

GARDEN

DEL
ORES H

IL
LV

IE
W

G

VICTORY
3RD

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I

2ND
BODILYNANCY

FREMONT

JEAN

AN
NETTE

LO
UIS

EJACKLYNN

H

VICTORY

IRON HORSE

J

2ND

D

BODILY

G

3RD

JESSICA

UINTA
CALIBAN

UNNAMED S
TREET

LOA

RUSSELL

I

VICTORY

SC
H

O
O

L

BODILY

DIN
UBA

2ND

W
EL

LS

STEPHANO

M
IC

HEL
LE

FE
RR

Y

EMPIRE

H J

VICTORY

O
TH

EL
LO

ILA

2ND

JESSICA LANG

I

3RD

DIN
UBA

JEAN

HALL

C
ASSIO

J

3RD

ARIEL

3RD

H
IL

LV
IE

W

RAPP

JEAN NOROCCO
TAMMY

FE
RRY BARTON

3RD

VALLEJO

JACKLYNN

AR
IE

L 3RD

W
AR

W
IC

K

M
O

N
TER

EY

BA
R

C
EL

O
N

A

3RD

FE
RR

YANCHOR

BL
YT

HE NOROCCO

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
RE

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
RE

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

GINA

GINA

DEC
OTO

CO
RA

LL
IN

E

L

NIL
AN

D

PO
SA

D
A

KO
RBE

L

D
E

 S
AL

LE

O
RO

VI
LL

E

SALLY
KORBEL

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E

J

L

SC
OTI

A

FREMONT
ROCKLIN

SEASIDE

JONES

KO
RBE

L

NADINE

SIMPLE

FLORA

TIERRA

LO
W

RY

OLIVER

SOQUEL

FLORA

SHENANDOAHPISTOL
CELIA

POWDER RIVER

COLVILLE

ALTURA

ALTURA

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION DOW

PE
CO

S

ANTIOCH

LE BEAU

4WD ROAD

PHEBE

M
ISSION

ALM
ADEN

PE
CO

S

LEONATO

MAAR

ANAHEIM

JAQUES

SALINAS

ALTURA

OZARK RIVERPE
CO

S

FERINO

LO
W

RY

KIRK

PHEBE PHEBE

PHEBE

DE
CO

TO

PSO PADRE
ANAHEIM

MAAR

I 880

NIM
ITZ SA

NT
EE

PE
CO

S

BU
N

TIN
G

JULIET PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PE
CO

S

FRIAR

MOWRY

MOWRY

PE
CO

S

UNION CITY D
E

C
O

Y

WEBFOOT

CREEKWOOD

DEC
OTO

PRESTON

E
PLIN

G

QUESO

OVERACKER

MATSON

CAPPY
SOFIA

AR
DO

LL
OYD

HAYES

HILDASUE
HILSADNE

ADCOCK

O
NYX

BLAKEMOORE

LUCIA
AMBERWOOD

LLO
YDGODFREY

SAN
TIAG

O

KASPAR

CASTRO

CHERRYBARRYTYSO
N

WALNUT

O
NEIL

W
ALN

UT

AR
DO WALNUT

TA
BU LUCIA

PUEBLO

WALN
UT

ATH
Y

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

M
U

SK
M

ASK

FIN
N

IG
A

N

LUCIA

RI
DG

EW
O

OD

M
U

SK

WALNUT

TUPELO

STATE HWY 84
PERALTA

ALG
O

CASTRO

S
A

K
LA

N

TAYLOR

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

TEPIC

WESTERN
WESTERNH

AVILAN
D

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

BIRKDALE

CARROLL

OAKHILL

E
D

E
N

I 5
80

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 580

MEADOW
BROOK

DUBLIN CANYON

COW
ING

VIEW

WESTERN

GARIN

GRAU

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

HUNTW
OOD

M
O

H
R

D

I 680

I 680

I 680

BOCKMAN

LA PLAYA

H
A

R
V

A
R

D

I 880

GARIN GARIN

I 880

BRAE BURN

RIVERBEND

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

I 580

14TH

14TH

I 580

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 880
NIM

ITZ

CASTRO VALLEY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 580

I 880

M
ISSIO

N

I 580

I 880
NIM

ITZ

MISSION

MISSION

MISSION

D
EC

O
TO

I 580

I 680

I 680

MILLER

SAN
 R

AM
O

N

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

OAKES

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 580

4WD ROAD

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

MISSION

I 238

I 238 I 238
I 238

I 238

Exit 14

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 238
I 238

I 580

I 238

I 580

C
A

LA
R

O
G

A
C

A
LA

R
O

G
A

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 580MACARTHURI 238
I 238

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580

I 580MACARTHUR

I 238

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 238
I 238

I 880

I 238
I 238

I 580

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

I 580

I 238

I 238

I 580

I 580

I 5
80

I 5
80

I 5
80

I 5
80

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580I 580

SA
N

 R
AM

O
N

I 580

FO
O

TH
ILL

LEIDIG

I 580

I 580

I 580

INDUSTRIALINDUSTRIAL

98TH

98TH

98
TH98

TH

LAS VEGAS

I 580

I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

EDGEW
ATER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
EDGEW

ATER

EDGEW
ATER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

DOOLITTLE

DAVISDAVIS

MARINA

MARINA

MARINA

MARINA
MARINA

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

MARINA

MARINA

W
ASHING

TO
N

MARINA

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 238 I 238
I 238

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

COLLEGE

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

PA
LO

M
A

R
ES

PALOM
ARES

PALOMARES

V
O

G
E

L

PALOMARES

PALOMARES

PA
LO

M
ARES

BROOKVIEW

B
R

O
O

K
S

ID
E

C
E

D
A

R
B

R
O

O
K

O
A

K
B

R
O

O
K

W
ILL O

W
B

R
O

O
K

BR
ID

G
E

H
EAD

ARROWHEAD

B
R

I D
G

E
W

A
TE

R

BRIDGEVIEW

PEAR

TOYON

MAHOGANY

W
ILLOW

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

VALLEY OAKS

MISSION

CASCADES

CASCADES

KIN
G

KING

VIVIAN

NICHOLS

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

NIL
ES

NIL
ES

 C
ANYO

N

FREESIA
RO

SE TREE

STATE HWY 92

JEAN

JEAN

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT

Y

UNION CITY UNION CITY

UNION CITY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

H
ESPER

IAN

OLIVER

HESPER
IAN

HESPER
IAN

HESPERIAN
HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

H
ESPERIAN

D
Y

ER
D

YE
R

D
YE

R
D

Y
ER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

NILES

FREMONT

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

FREMONT

WINTON

JA
C

KS
O

N

TENNYSON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

TENNYSONTENNYSON TENNYSON
TENNYSON

WHIPPLE

I 880

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

DEPOT

M
O

H
R

M
O

H
R

M
O

N
T E

 V
IS

T A

A
D

R
IA

N

HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN
H

ESPER
IAN

B
A

R
N

A
R

D

S
C

R
IP

P
S

HESPERIAN

H
ESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

TURNER

HESPERIAN

LA PLAYA

HESPERIAN

H
ESPER

IAN

HESPER
IAN

WEST

S
A

K
LA

N

WINTON

S
A

K
LA

N

WINTON WINTON
WINTON WINTON

WINTONWINTON

RAM
P

H
ESPERIAN

W
RIG

HT

PHILLIPS

MARIN

HESPERIAN

H
ESPER

IAN

HESPER
IAN

SKYW
EST

HESPERIAN LESTER

HESPERIAN
HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

H
ESPER

IAN

A

SKYW
EST

HESPERIAN

H
ESPER

IAN

GOLF COURSE

HESPERIAN

BARTLETT
BARTLETT

VO
SS

PENNY

BURNLEY

YORTON

HESPERIAN

H
ESPER

IAN HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

HESPER
IAN

HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

POST

HESPERIAN

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

VIA ARR
IBA

VIA FLO
RES

VIA HONDA

VIA PIEDRAS

VIA CIELO

BOCKMAN BOCKMAN
BOCKMAN

VIA ALAM
ITO

S

V
IA

 LA
 JO

LLA

KELLER
BANDONI

BOCKMAN

B
O

X
ER

VIA VENTANA

BOCKMAN

VIA MILOS

VIA W
ALTER

VIA CATHERINE

VIA OW
EN

VIA RANCHO

VIA RANCHO

VIA SONATA

VIA BARRETT

VIA RANCHO

VIA SECO

VIA TERESA

VIA ESM
O

ND

N
IELSO

N

VIA ALAM
ITO

S

GRANT

GRANT

PASEO
 DEL CAM

PO

VIA PINALE

VIA M
EDIA

W
E

S
T P

A
R

K MARVIN

SUNSET

SUNSET

A

H
ESPERIAN

A

A G
A

R
D

EN

G
ARDEN

AAAA
A

A

RO
YAL

R
O

Y
A

L

A

A

TH
E

L M
A

A A

ARBO
R

AFU
LLE

R

HATHAW
AY

A

A

A

A A

A

Y
O

LO

AMADOR
IN

Y
O

IN
YO

Y
O

LO

A
A

A A

A
A A
A

WESTERN

STATE HW
Y 238

FOOTHILL

I 580I 580

I 580I 580I 580

I 580

I 580

GRO
VE

I 580

I 580

GROVE

BRIDGE

MISSION

STATE HWY 238

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

OAK

APPLE

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

LOCUST

ASH

ASH

LOCUST

STATE HWY 238

FOOTHILL

I 238
I 238I 238

LYNN

I 238
I 238 I 238

I 238

I 880

I 238I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880 I 880
NIMITZ

I 238
I 238

I 238

MORRILL

I 238
I 238

I 238

I 580

I 5
80

I 5
80

WINTON

AM
AD

O
R

WINTON
WINTON

WINTON

WINTON

WINTON

PROSPECT

HOTEL

M

SMALLEY

GRACEMISSION

GRACE

M
O

NTG
O

M
ERY

SIMON

GRACE

PERALTA

PEARCE

STATE HW
Y 185

MISSION

SIM
ON

SIM
ON

PROSPECT

SIM
ON

SUNSET

STATE HW
Y 185

MISSION

SUNSET

ROSE

STATE HW
Y 185

MISSION

GROVE

GROVE

BIRCH

GROVE

GROVE

STATE HWY 185

MISSION

MONTGOMERY

MISSIONBLO
SSOM

MISSION

MISSIONSTATE HW
Y 185

MISSION

MISSION

ST JA
MES

MISSION

STATE HWY 185

MISSION

SANDRA

MISSION
STATE HWY 185

MISSION

GEORGEAN

ANGUSGILB
ERT

14TH

14TH

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14TH

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH
STATE HWY 185

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

I 580

14TH
14TH14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH14TH

14TH

14TH
14TH

SHAW

TALBOT

FOOTHILL

106TH

LINK

BANCRO
FT

BAN
C

R
O

FT
BAN

C
R

O
FT

15
0T

H

SAYRE

PACIFICA

OVERLOOK

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

SOMERSET

BERDINA

MABEL

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

JAMES

UNNAMED STREET

REDW
O

O
D

ANCHORAGE

ATLANTUS

W
IC

K
S

W
ICKS

SANDEV
S

A
N

D
E

V

N
IELSO

N
R

O
N

C
O

N
I

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

VIA ENRICO

SOTO

LO
R

E
N

ZO

LEWELLING
LEWELLING

TR
O

P
IC

GOLF LINKS

C
AL

AF
IA

W
ASHING

TO
N

W
ASH

ING
TO

N

ROSE

SAN LE
ANDRO

VIA CORDOBA

S
H

A
R

O
N

TR
A

C
Y

ALBION

R
O

N
D

A

ALBION

U
S

H
E

R

ALBION

LEWELLING

HOAD
HOAD

TILDEN

BURKHART

TROJAN

N
O

R
TO

N

TROJAN

QUEBEC

VINING

VINING

NELSON

HEBRO
N

VINING

VINING

C
A

LG
A

R
Y

DAVIS
DAVIS

DAVIS
STATE HWY 61

DAVIS
STATE HWY 112

DAVIS

DAVIS
DAVIS

DAVIS

ALVARADO

DAVISDAVIS

DAVIS
DAVIS

DAVIS DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

OXFORD

PERKINS

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

A

AA

I 880

I 880

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

WINTON

WINTON WINTON

WINTON
LAGUNITAS

I 880
NIM

ITZ

Q
U

IN
C

Y

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

K
A

Y

STANHOPE

K
A

Y

RADCLIFF

K
A

Y

HURON

K
A

Y
K

A
Y

MERRITT

EDGEMERE

KAY
K

A
Y

K
A

Y

AVONDALE

PA
RK

PA
RK

PA
RK

B
A

U
M

B
E

R
G

THORNE

HURLEY

I 580

I 580

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD

73RD

PARDEE

PARDEE

AIRPORT

AIRPORT

SERVICE ROAD

PARKING LOT

HEGENBERGER

PARKING LOT

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

O
LIVE

98TH

O
LIVE

98TH

98TH

PLYM
O

UTH

NO
M

E

98
TH

98TH

98TH

98TH

TA
YL

OR

THER
M

AL

THERM
AL

WARNER

M
ACAR

THUR

TA
YL

OR

99TH

FR
A

ZI
E

R

NCROFT

87TH

92ND

BANCRO
FT

BANCRO
FT 92ND

BANCRO
FT

BANCRO
FT

96TH

98TH98TH

BANCRO
FT

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

84TH

85TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

94TH

94TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

95TH

MACKINAW

C
APE VIEW

ALVARADO

S
TA

T E
 H

W
Y

 6
1

DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE
DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE

DOOLITTLE

STATE HWY 61

DOOLITTLE

C
R

O
W

 C
AN

YO
N

I 580

I 580

I 580

MALABAR

FI
VE C

ANYON
STONE C

ANYON

FIVE CANYONS

FIVE CANYONS

SALVIA

FIVE CANYONS

CRESTFIELD

FAIRVIEW

FAIRVIEW

BLACKSTONE

OLD FAIRVIEW

I 580

I 580

ENCINAL

ENCINAL

ENCINAL

SMITH

HAYS

MECARTNEY

HARBOR BAY

HARBOR BAY

RATTO

BAY EDGE

LOOP

LOOP

HARBOR BAY

HARBOR BAY
HARBOR BAY

GARDEN

FIR

BRITHORN

HO
LL

Y

CA
M

EL
IA

CA
M

EL
IA

TA
W

NY

VI
NT

AG
E

DUBLINTHURLES

CREEDON

BE
G

O
NI

AAZ
AL

EA

M
AR

IA
NA

S

FLORALINDA

PSO PADRE

I 5
80

I 580

I 580
I 580

M
A

C
AR

TH
U

R

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

SAN
 R

AM
O

N

SAN
 R

AM
O

N

IAN

FO
O

TH
ILL DEODAR

FO
O

THILL

PALOVERDE

PALO VERDES

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

MISSION

M
ISSION

NORRIS
 C

ANYON

C
E

N
TE

R

EDWARDS

SA
N

D
Y

SEVEN HILLS

SA
N

D
Y

M
IL

LE
R

P
A

T TO
N

H
AYES

LOWREY
LOWRY

ELVESSA

HUGH

HUGH ELIZABETH

MISSION

KIN
G

SI
LV

ER
LO

CK DEC
OTO

DEC
OTO

CANDICE

DEC
OTO

DEC
OTO

DEC
OTO

DEC
OTO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

THORNTON

PERALTA

DG
E

PERALTA

PERALTA
STATE HWY 84

PERALTASTATE HWY 84
PERALTA

MOWRYMOWRY

T

D

TYSO
N

PACU

PEPYS

MOWRY
MOWRY

FO
R

D

THANE

HO
RA

TI
O

ARTISTRY

ARTISTRY

FOLKLORE

FOLKLORE

DERBY

BELAMI

BELAMI

C
H

A
M

P
LA

IN

M
IR

A
B

E
LLA

P
E

C
A

N

RED MAPLERED MAPLE

P
E

C
A

N

FOXGLOVE

ALVARADO NILESTE
A

L

TR
AI

LS
ID

E

TRAILSIDE

V
ILLA

G
E

ALVARADO NILES

ALVARADO NILES

ALVARADO NILES

FOX

S
AL

TI
LL

O

C
ER

AM
IC

A

NILES

K
R

AF
TI

LE

F
F

I

NILES

J

NILES

H NILES

NILES

VICTORY

RIV
ER

BARK

N
IL

ES

PSO PADRE

ELVESSA

SATURN

D

ALLEY

W
IN

D
FELD

T

EAST

HAYWARD

HAYWARD

C
IV

IC

JAM
AIC

A

BAH
AM

A
CAM

PECH
E

C
LA

R
K

FO
R

D

SCHAFER

C
R

EEK

TAM
PA

TENNYSON

C
R

E
E

K

C
R

EEK

RAINTREE

AZTEC

QUIST

MAY

STATES

GARIN GARIN

RE
D 

M
AP

LE S
ILV

E
R

 M
A

P
LE

RUUS

B
O

W
H

ILL

RUUS RUUS

MAY

W
H

I P
P

LE

O
PAH

BEAC
O

N BAY

M
AR

ITIM
E

WESTPORT

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT

Y

DYER

JE
AN

JE
ANC

AR
M

EL

CARMEL
CARMEL

FOX R
O

C
K

4TH

INGLEWOOD

66TH

66TH

66TH

M
AITLAND

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

ND

G
ARDEN

IS
LA

ND

IS
LA

ND

DAHLIA

FIR

FIR

PHOENIX IS
LA

ND

IS
LA

N
D

MECARTNEY

KOFMAN

EL PASEO

FI
R

HO
LL

Y

SOLOMON

HO
LL

Y

REDHOOK

HO
LL

Y

I 580I 580

G
R

AND

D DG
RAND

ORCHARD

SPALD
IN

G

Y 84A

RUUS

R
U

U
S

M
AD

IS
O

N

C
O

M
M

O
N

K
N

I G
H

T

JAMES JAMES

H
E

LE
N

P
O

R
TIA

ALVARADO

M
AN

CI
NI

RAMONA

LAGUNA

E
D

E
N

E
D

E
N

WEST

SPETTI

M
AN

G
RO

VE

VIA

VIA

VIA LU
PIN

E

VIA

VIA EL MONTE

VIA SAN JUAN

VIA LUCAS

VIA CHIQ
UITA

VIA CHIQ
UITA

VIA M
AR

G
ARITA

VIA MANZANAS

POPE

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPERIAN

WINTON

WINTON JEAN

NEIL

POPE

WINTON

WINTON

BLUEFIELD

STO
NEW

ALL

N
E

V
AD

A

A

A

MISSION

AA

SPIRE

AMADOR VILLAGE

KENTWOOD

K
E

N
TW

O
O

D

VIA

VIA

VIA RIVERA

VIA MARLIN

H
E

Y
E

R

RIEGER RIEGER

C

HEYER

LE
M

A
S

U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D

A
G

A
T E

TOW
N

D
O

R
S

O
N

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STR
AU

B

IN
DUSTRIA

L

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
CK

SO
N

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

LO
W

RY

LO
W

RY

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

DAVIS

ALVARADO
ALVARADO

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

DY
ER

SMITH

SMITH

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

U
N

I O
N

 C
ITY

PHIL

C
LI

PP
E

R

VIA

COOK

WILLIS

CHATHAM

S
E

A

C

DUBLIN

D
R

IVEW
AY

I 5
80

OAK HILL

FOXBORO

I 580

I 580

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

A A

W
ASHING

TO
N

W
ASHING

TO
N

GROVE
GROVE

LOCUST

INDUSTRIAL DEPOTDEPOT

H
E

S
P

E
R

IA
N

BARCLAY

FRANKLIN

C
A

P
IT O

L A

FIJI

FI
JICATALINA

S
A

T E
LL

IT
E

C
E

N
T U

R
Y

HESPER
IAN

HESPER
IAN

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPERIAN

COLE

IN
DUSTRIA

L

D
YE

R
D

YE
R

D
YE

R
D

YE
R

D
Y

ER

H
O

LL
Y

AIR CARGO

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580

I 5
80

HEYER
HEYER

RAMP

66TH

66TH

NORTH

NORTH

NORTH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

73RD

98TH
98TH

S
AN

 R
A

M
O

N

S
AN

 R
AM

O
N

ALVARADO NILES

HORNER

U
N

IO
N

 C
I TY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

V
IE

J O

AGUA

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT Y

ALVARADO

U
N

IO
N

 C
I TY

U
N

IO
N

 C
I TY

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT Y

SMITH

FR
E

D
I

FR
E

D
I

FA
LC

O
N

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

ALVARADOLO
W

RY ALVARADO

DEEP CREEK

WHIPPLE

WHIPPLEWHIPPLE
WHIPPLE

WHIPPLE

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

WHIPPLE

D
YE

R

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

JA
RV

IS

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

D
EC

O
TO

D
E

C
O

TO

D
EC

O
TO

NILES
NILES

LI
N

D
A

NILESNILES

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

FREMONT

EN
EA

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONTFREMONT

STATE HWY 238
MISSION

STATE HWY 238
MISSION

MISSION

MISSION
MISSION

VALLEJO
VALLEJO

UNION CITY

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 880
NIMITZ

98TH

FOOTHILL

MISSION

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

NILES

NILES

SY
C

AM
O

R
E

PERALTA

MOWRY

MOWRY

RIVERWALKPASEO PADRE
PSO PADRE

RAM
P

SAN LEANDRO

RAMP

C
LA

W
I TE

R
C

LA
W

IT E
R

C
LA

W
ITE

R
C

LA
W

ITE
R

INDUSTRIAL

SAN LEANDRO

IN
DUSTRIAL

SAN LEANDRO

SAN LEANDRO

SAN LEANDRO

SABR
E

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

ALVARADO
ALVARADO

ALVARADO

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION
MISSION

BEATRON

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

98TH

SOMERSET

LEWELLING

14TH

IN
DUSTRIA

L

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

WHIPPLE

INDUSTRIAL

INDUSTRIAL

WHIPPLE

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R
 Y

O
U

N
G

ER
ST

AT
E 

H
W

Y 
92

JA
C

KS
O

N

BI
SH

O
P

TARMAN

HARDER HARDERHARDER

HARDER HARDERHARDER

HARDER
HARDER

HARDER
HARDER

M
ISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

M
ISSIO

N

CASTRO VALLEY

RAMP

INDUSTRIAL

TENNYSON

GRANDVIEW

DEPOT

TENNYSON

PA
R

KI
N

G
 L

O
T

BEACH

M
AITLAND

REDWOOD

REDWOOD

MISSION

IN
DUSTRIA

L

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D

GRANT

GRANT

RAILROAD

GRANT

W
ORTHLEY

GRANT

GRANT

GRANT

GRANT

GRANT

VIA DEL PRADO

GRANT
GRANT

PROCTOR

NILES

FREMONT

A
A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

MISSION

A

W
ATKINS

A

A

A

AA
A

ALICE

A

A

FLAG
G

M
YRTLE

A

A

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

TYRRELL

TYRRELL

TA
M

P
A

CAB
EL

LO

DYE
R

ALVARADO NILES

FARGO

ALCOSTA

LO
RENZO

EMBERS

LEWELLING

I 580

LEWELLING

I 238

M
EEKLAND

LEWELLING

ANO ANO

CLIFTON

14TH
14TH

I 880

73RD

BIRCH

84TH

M
AC

AR
TH

U
R

STATE HWY 61
DOOLITTLE

C
U

LL C
AN

YO
N

BENG
AL

RICARDO

REED

THAYER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ELDRIDGE

ST BEDE

G
A

D
IN

G
G

A
D

IN
G

WINTON

SO
TO

WESTERN
WESTERN

2ND

ARFARF

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
IA

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

HEYER

BU
R

R

G
O

LF LINKS

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

FAIR
WAY

D
IC

K
E

N
S

INDUSTRIAL

GRANT

VA
N

ALMOND

UNION CITY

M
ISSION

CYPRESS

HARDER

PETERM
AN

BOCA RATON

PANJON

PANJON

WOODLAND

BELFASTHAYWARD

CALLAN

NEY

FO
N

TAIN
E

CALANDRIA

FOX

FOX

I 880

BOCKMAN

GROVE

B B

DEPOT

HESPER
IAN

FL
AM

IN
G

O

I

I

3RD

G

S
C

H
O

O
L

4WD ROAD

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14TH

14TH

14TH14TH

SO
UTH

LAND

C
LIFD

EN

D
Y

ER

WHIPPLE

INSPIRATION

DUBLIN

K
A

Y

E
D

E
N

ALMA ALMA

SEVEN HILLS

ALMA

OCIE

WINTON

BARTLETT

BARTLETT

SUNSET

SUNSET

WOODLAND

14TH

13
6T

H

13
6T

H

CALAR
O

G
A

H
ESPERIAN

P
A

LO
M

A
R

E
S

I 580

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

RID
G

E

FAIRWAY

FAIRWAY

FAIRWAY

FAIRWAY

FAIRWAY

FARALLON

W
IC

K
S

W
IC

KS

W
ICKS

W
ICKS

W
ICKS

C
H

U
R

C
H

ILL

BE
A

TTY

A
N

D
O

V
E

R

N
O

R
TO

N

LEWELLING

S
U

LLIV
A

N

LEWELLING

FLORESTA

FL
ORESTA

B

B

A

A

AA

A

MEEKLAND

A

PERALTA

FE
RR

Y

HURST

S
LO

A
N

RO
CK

LI
N

EASTINAL
VE

LA
IS

WILLIAMS

D
AV

IS

EASTIN

EASTIN

DYE
R ARYA

DY
ER

PIN
NACLE

S

SANDBURG

OLIVER

D
YE

R

PARDEE

STATE HWY 61

DOOLITTLE

KITTY

KI
TT

Y

98TH
98 TH

98 TH

AIR
PO

R
T

DO
O

LITTLE
DO

O
LITTLE

DO
O

LITTLE

BARROW

DO
O

LITTLE

DO
O

LITTLE

D
O

O
LITTLE

LA
KE

 C
H

A
BO

T

FILBERT

W
ICKS

SA
ND

ER
LI

NG

BROADMOOR

14TH

MARINA

MARINA

SAN LEANDRO
SAN LEANDRO

COBURN

HALCYON
HALCYON

FAIRWAYFAIRWAY

SAN LEANDRO

PARK

RAMP

SERVICE ROAD

PARKING LOT

0TZ

M
ACARTHUR

PA
RK

I 880
NIM

ITZ

AUSEON

GOLF LINKS

M
ILLER

I 5
80

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

I 880
I 880

NIM
ITZ M

O
NAN

EDGEW
ATER

A

BIRCH

O
LIVE

LO
CHARD

B

14TH
14TH

STAN
LEY

HO
LLY

STEAR
N

S

94TH ETTRICK

89TH
90THEDGEW

ATER

CRO
W

 C
AN

YO
N

99TH

M
IL

LE
R

DOOLITTLE

4WD ROAD

SEA

BANCRO
FT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STONE

14TH
14TH

14TH
14TH

I 580

98
TH

I 580

TA
HI

TI

FIR I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 5 80

I  580
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R

LAKE CHABOT

V
IE

W

I  580

LO
OP

I 580

M
ACARTHUR

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

C
U

LL
 C

AN
Y

O
N

I 680

I 880

SCHOOL

BANCROFT

HILLSIDE

M
ID

LAN
D

KING
S

SERVICE ROAD

KEVIN

BR
ITTANY

LARK

JO
SEPH

M
IL

M
A

R

SEAVIEWP
E

P
P

E
R

VI
LL

AR
EA

L

CRANE

I 580

M
ERCED

M
ERCED

CRA
NE

C
EN

TE
R

M
ERCED M

ERCED

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

I 580

MACARTHUR

FAIR
MONT

SARGENT

M
ERCED

I 580

S
A

N
 R

A
M

O
N

SA
N

 R
AM

O
N

H
E

S
P

E
R

I A
N

M
ERCED

I 580

MACARTHUR DUBLIN

I 580

I 580

H
E

S
P

E
R

I A
N

I 580

I 580

GROVE

FO
O

TH
ILL

O
AK

I 880

BIRCH

LOCUST

FOOTHILL

ALDEN
I 880

NIMITZ

ALDEN

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

REX

BU
R

R

HAZEL

TIMES CHERRY
MONTGOMERY

M
EEKLAND

GROVE

TIMES

GROVE

I 880

NIM
ITZ

SMALLEY

ALICE

JA
C

KS
O

N

A
A

JA
C

KS
O

N

PAR
K

ARBUTUS

SABRE HAYWARD

M
ISSIO

N

HAYWARD

MACK

B
U

LL D
O

G

M
A

C
K

B
U

S
H

WINTON

ED
EN

MIDDLE

NATIONAL

C
A

B
O

T

WINTON

ALPINE

DENTON

LUVENAUNNAMED STREET

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

MCCONE

I 880
NIM

ITZ

DEPOT

DEPOT
DEPOT

DEPOT D
A

N
FO

R
TH

P
A

TR
I C

K

STATE HWY 92 BODEGA

MISSION

TENNYSON

DIXON

H
A

R
V

E
YMIAMI

D
E

C
A

T U
R

C
LI

F F
W

O
O

D

O
LIVER

LASSEN

LO
G

AN

STATE HWY 92

BELLO

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

LO
YO

LA

INDUSTRIAL E
V

E
R

G
LA

D
E

M
IAM

I
LA PO

RTE

M
ANDARIN

H
A

VA
N

A

P
O

M
P

A
N

O

O
R

M
O

N
D

TH
A

C
K

E
R

A
Y

R
U

U
S

MISSION

STATE HWY 92

H
AR

PO
O

N

TULIP

NORTHFIELDI 880
NIM

ITZ

FALL RIVER

ARF

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

CATALPA

M
A

Y
FAIR

HESPERIAN

RUUS

C
A

R
D

IN
A

L

EGRETEGRET

BOURBON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

HERSHEY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

NIM
ITZ

DRIVEWAY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD I 880

I 880

G
RAM

ARCY

M
ADISO

N

I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

ALVARADO NILES

SANTA CRUZ

SAN JOAQUIN

ALVARADO NILES

SANTA ANA

D
E

C
O

TO

LAKE REE

D
O

W
E

M
A

C
K

IN
A

W

I 880
NIM

ITZ

KING

PALM

TR
OPI

CAN
A

ALVARADO

QUE
EN

 A
NN

E

LAKE M
EAD

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

DYE
R

PO
LA

RIS

GURDW
ARA

HILL
SID

E

D
EC

O
TO

LI
N

D
A

MISSION

GUSTINE

LOIS NILESNILES

BE
AR

D

H
O

LT

AS
HL

EY

BE
AR

D

2ND

RO
SE

MISSION

MISSION

LO
W

RY

W
A

SA
TC

H

D

OLIVERSO
RA

M
ISSION

FREMONT

BA
HA

M
A

ANTIOCH
AMIENS

M
ISSION

DEC
O

TO

AQUADO

UNION CITY

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

M
ISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

DUFFY

IRIS

ANGELES

SEQ
U

WALNUT

M
ISSION M

ISSION

V
AN

I 880
NIM

ITZ

CHERRY

I 880
NIMITZ

PLACER

I 5
80

I 580

I 5
80

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 580

I 580

A

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R
 Y

O
U

N
G

ER

TENNYSON

FOOTHILL

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

FREMONT

I 580

LAKE CHABOT

I 680

FREMONT

FREMONT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 238

FREMONT

I 880

I 580

MACARTHUR

I 580

I 580

I 880

I 580I 580

I 580

I 880

I 238

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580

INDUSTRIAL

I 5
80I 5

80

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

DAVIS

DAVISDAVIS

MARINA

MARINA

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

DAVIS

DAVIS

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 238

I 238
I 238

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

66TH

MISSION

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

TENNYSON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R 
YO

U
NG

ER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HWY 92

DEPOT

H
ESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

COMMERCE

WINTON
WINTON

A

HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

VIA SEGUNDO

HESPERIAN

V
IC

TO
R

Y

A A

A

A

A
A A

I 580

I 580

GROVE

I 580

GROVE

FOOTHILL

I 238

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 238

I 238

I 238
I 238

I 580

I 580

CASTRO VALLEY

I 5
80

MELV
IN

GILB
ERT

14TH

I 580

DAVIS

RO
NCO

NI

VI
A 

BR
EG

AN
I

FARGO

W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T O
N

I 880

NIMITZ

GOLF LINKS

A
LI

S
A

L

B
A

R

D
A

R
Y

L

M
E

E
K

LA
N

D

A
S

H
LA

N
D

U
S

H
E

R

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

NIMITZ

I 880

NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

REDWOOD

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

I 5
80

AI
RP

O
RT

98TH

YUKON

98TH

BANCRO
FT

STATE HWY 61
DOOLITTLE

I 580

I 580

VI
LL

AR
EA

L

I 580

ENCINAL

LO
O

P

LOOP

LO
O

P
A LO

O
P

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

FO
O

THILL

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

R
ID

G
EW

O
O

D

SEVEN HILLS

DUNKIRK

GREGORY

PERALTA

R
A

M
P

ALVARADO NILES

A
B

R
E

U

O
LD

 C
A N

Y
O

N

C
LI

FF
LA

N
D

M
YSTIC VIEW

TENNYSON

66TH

H
AR

BO
R

 B
AY

H
AR

BO
R 

BA
Y

STATE HWY 61

DOOLITTLE

IS
LA

N
D

IS
LA

ND

CATALINA

I 580

I 580

D
A

N
I A

A

A

ENCINA

I 880
NIM

ITZ

W
ASHING

TO
N

DUBLIN

RAMP

HESPERIAN

D
YE

R

REDWOOD

I 580

73RD
73RD

U
NIO

N
 C

ITY

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

WHIPPLE

I 880
NIMITZ

EN
EA

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

FOOTHILL

I 880

NIMITZ

MISSION

NILES

C
LA

W
IT E

R

98
TH

98
TH

SAN LEANDRO

ROCHELLE

IN
DUSTRIA

L

PARKING LO
T

WHIPPLE

SE
RVIC

E R
OAD

M
ISSION

CAPRI

IN
DUSTRIAL

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

A

A

G
RAND

A

VANDERBILT

BANCROFT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

CULL

C
U

LL

SO
TO

H
ESPER

IAN

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 STR

E
E

T

DYE
R

SAN ANDREAS

GRANT

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

COW
ING

14TH

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14TH

I 580 I 580

GARIN

PSO PADRE

W
ICKS

W
IC

K
S

W
ICKS

FARALLON

EASTIN

WILLIAMS

BETTENCOURT

HEGENBERGER

SAN LEANDRO

STATE HWY 92
J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

98TH

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

DD

CHERRY

MISSION

MISSION

C
C

C

C

D
R

IVE
W

A
Y

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

RAMP

ON R

EV

H

HNOBLE
61

S
H

E 10THM
O 64

T

LA
FA

YESAN JOSE

PE
A

50
TH

PA
RK 61S

TH12TH

PA
RU UN

IO
N

CLINTON

ENAL

LORA 69TH

51
ST8TH

G
RA

NDDAYTON W
AL

NU
T

ALAMEDA

54T
H10TH

CA
M

BR
ID

75TH

CH
ES

TN
UT

62N
D

17TH

EV
ER

ET
TWEBB

HIG
H

53
RD

LA
R

CH
M

O
N

T

58
TH

WINDSOR
RITCHIE

NEY

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

51
ST

PARKEROMLEY

PE
AR

LO
AKCENTRAL

UN
IO

N

LINCOLN
67TH

52
ND8TH

68

AVENAL

PA
RK

W
IL

LO
WSAN ANTONIO

50
TH 69TH 77TH

82ND66TH

FLORA61
ST

75TH 76TH

CLINTON

62N
D

16TH

HIG
H

G
RA

ND

OTIS

54
TH

WEBB

W
AL

NU
TSTATE HWY 61

ENCINAL

TIDEW
ATER

W
ELD

PA
RK

CENTRAL

17TH

C
HE

ST
NU

T

CLINTON

53
RD8TH

CHURCH

AVENAL

HIG
H

HALLIDAY

KRAUSE

79TH

SEMIN
ARY

78TH

HARVARD

PE
AR

LLINCOLN 50
TH

OLISEUM

OTIS

76TH 77TH

62
ND

LE
SSERMALAT 64TH

O
AK

HIG
H

SAN JOSE

THUR

8TH 54
TH

LEGIO
N

FRESNO

KRAUSE

PARKER

60
TH

CLINTON

YALE

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

LINCOLNBR
OAD

W
AY 78TH

16TH

EV
ER

ET
T

RO
C

K

OTIS W
AL

NU
T

SAN ANTONIO

HIG
H

FERNSIDE

PE
AR

L

JANIS

69TH

FO
NTAIN

E

58
TH

PA
RKALAMEDA GIBBONS

67TH
77TH

HALLIDAY

LOCKW
OOD

M
O

RE
LA

ND

61
ST

GIBBONSO
AK

ENCINAL

79TH

70TH

OTIS

LE
SSER

W
IL

LO
W

CLINTON

PARKER

78
TH

77TH65TH
SEMIN

ARY

TEVIS 68TH

PE
AR

L

SANTA CLARA
SOUTHWOOD

ROSEWOOD

HIG
H MAYWOOD

DEERW
OOD

DEERW
OOD

COLISEUM

50
TH

W
ELD

BR
OAD

W
AY

OTIS W
AL

NU
T

SAN JOSE
62

ND

PA
RKENCINAL

66
TH

57T
H

69TH

OTIS

RE
G

EN
T

OAKPORT

70TH

79
TH

OTIS

60T
HTEVIS

CHURCH

HAVENSCOURT

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

O
AK

SAN ANTONIO RITCHIE
63RD

UNNAMED STREET

OTIS

HOLLY

G
R

AN
D

ENCINAL

HIG
H 69TH

62
NDFAIRVIEW

PO
N

D
PD

OTIS

PE
AR

LCENTRAL

58T
H

65
TH

RE
G

EN
T

70TH

61
STTEVIS

GIB
BONS

BR
O

AD
W

AY

CRIST

67TH

SAN LEANDRO

W
AL

NU
TCLINTON

ARTHUR

PA
RK RITCHIE

O
LIVE

64TH

G
LE

NW
O

O
D

OTIS

ORRAL

HOLLY

SEMIN
ARY

UNNAMED S
TREET

FAVOR

70TH

FLORA

67
TH

68TH

HIG
H

GIBBONS

OAKPORT

LINCOLN THOMPSON

OTIS

CENTRAL
66TH

ENCINAL

O
AK 62

NDTEVIS

CLINTON

JOHNSON

64TH

65
THCHESTER

68
TH60

TH 69TH

OTIS

81ST

ORRAL

PA
RK

SAN JOSE

TEVIS

CLINTON

LOCKW
OOD

HOLLYLINCOLN
62N

D

HIG
H

W
IL

LO
W

OTIS

TIDEW
ATER

MOUND

80TH

SA
ND

 B
EA

C
H

COURT

66TH61
ST

70TH

G
R

AN
D

CENTRAL
ENCINAL

78TH

W
AL

NU
T

O
AK

CLINTON

W
ELD

HA
R

BO
R

 L
IG

HT

65TH

SANDCREEK

HIG
H

LINCOLN

HOLLY

62
ND

FAIRVIEW

66TH

D
O

N
N

A

71
ST 78TH

69TH

CO
RA

L 
R

EE
F

82ND

PA
RK

CLINTON

79TH

ARTHUR

VAN BUREN

81ST

SU
N

SE
T

CE
DA

R

PE
AR

L

OTIS

RE
GEN

T

72ND

79TH

PLYMOUTH

78TH

KI
TT

Y 
H

AW
K

FO
UNTA

IN

70TH

76TH

SKYLIN
E

HIG
H

G
R

AN
D

66TH

LOCKW
OOD

JULIE ANN

COLISEUM

COURT

CENTRALGROVE

SH
ORE

SH
AR

E

BANCRO
FT

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

ENCINAL

82ND

O
LIVE

M
OUND

VAN BUREN

PE
AS

E

78TH69TH

HIG
H

71ST

YO
RK

SH
IR

E O
AKPORT

81ST

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
61

BR
O

AD
W

AY

SAN JOSE

79TH

W
ELD

LA
UR

EL

FE
R

N
S

ID
E

66
TH

JULIE ANN
74TH

SUNSHINE

C
AM

D
EN

FO
UNTA

IN

CENTRAL

WHITEHALL

78TH

69TH 79TH

HOLLY

COURT

GROVE 72ND

MOUND

GREENVIEW

OTIS

THOMPSON

HIG
H

70TH

W
HI

TE
HA

LL

LUCILLE

83RD

O
LIVE

PE
AR

L

SAN JOSEKI
TT

Y 
H

AW
KSHORELINE 82ND

BIRCH

78TH
79TH

ASH

CENTRAL

81ST
76TH

O
AK

80TH

HOLLY

W
IL

LO
W

EASTLAW
N

73RD

COURT

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

71ST

77TH

KEVIN

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
61

BR
O

AD
W

AY

79TH

ALDER

MOUND

UNNAMED STREET

SAN JOSE

GARFIELD

HIG
H UNNAMED STREET

OTIS

84TH

O
LIVE

PA
RK

83RD

BIRCH

COLL
EGE

79TH

LOCUST78TH

82NDJACKSON

RE
G

EN
T

72ND

81ST

HO
LLY

SHORE

70TH

COURT

MOUND

80TH

ALDER

75TH

LIBERTY

PE
AR

L

COLISEUM

HIG
H 66
TH 79TH

75THJACKSON

73RD

OTIS

RE
GEN

T

DO
RI

S 71ST 85TH

O
LIVE

FOUNTAINENCINAL

W
IL

LO
W

SHORELINE

84TH

BIRCH

MOUND

COURTMADISON

69TH

CALHOUN

83RD

82ND

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

80TH

BIS
HOP

SKYLINE

UNNAMED STREET

CLAY

76TH

69TH
OTIS 72ND

HIG
H

LIBERTY
70TH

MOUNDADAMS COURT

81ST

SH
ORE

SHORELINE
66TH

BIS
HOP

O
LIVE

PE
AR

L

CALHOUN

CENTRAL
85TH

BIRCH

84TH

OTIS

77TH

83RD

HO
LLY75TH

UNNAMED STREET

73
RD

REG
EN

T

MOUND

HIG
H

MADISON

71ST

COURTADAMS

82ND M
ER

LI
N

78TH

69TH

OTIS

STERLING

VE
RS

AI
LL

ES

PE
AR

L

CLAY

CENTRAL
80TH

69TH

76TH

86TH

BIRCHCOLL
EG

E

85TH
72ND

83RD

PO
STMADISON

84TH

MOUND

HIG
HADAMSCOURT

70THSNELL 78TH

79TH KEY

DE
L 

M
AR

CLAY UNNAMED STREET

PE
AR

L

STATE HWY 61

OTIS
80TH

FE
RNSID

E

BRIGGS

SHORELINE 77TH

79TH75TH

COTTER

AUSEON

73RD

POST

MOUNDCALHOUN COURT

HIG
H

ADAMS

SCOTIA

MADISON

81ST

B

EVELYN

71ST

SKYLINE

84TH
86TH

79TH

14TH
14TH

PA
RKSHORELINE

85TH

HO
LLY

OTIS

HANSEN

82ND
SCOTIA

76TH

OAKPORT

POSTADAMS

MOUNDCLAY HIG
H

COURT

80TH

FE
RNSID

E

BIRCH

83RD

82ND AUSEON

77T
H75TH

RAM
P

83RD

A

MOUND

OTIS

POST

PEACHADAMSHIG
H

MADISON

STACY
STACEY

81ST

83RD82ND

SHORELINE

76
TH

PEACH

M
OUND

HIG
HOTIS

75TH
SAN JOSE

82ND77TH

75TH 83RD

D

84THB

COURT POST

CALHOUN

OTIS

COLISEUM

73RD

82ND
ADAMS

81ST

UNNAM
ED STR

EET

OTIS

POST

PE
AC

HHIG
H

WASHINGTON

83RD

C
O

U
RT

BAYVIEW

OAKPORT 84TH

D

B

77TH

E

81ST

BAYVIEW

CALHOUN
83RDRA

M
P

R
A

M
P

84THE

85TH

D

83RD77TH

85TH

83RD 86TH

D

G

84TH

OAKPORT

81ST

86TH
87TH

D

C
O

LIS
EU

M 85THG

COLISEUM

G

UNNAMED STREET

D

87TH

E

85TH

AM
ELIA

OAKPORT

SOUTH 86TH

G

SOUTH

G

85TH 88THE

COLISEUM

86TH

AM
ELIA

87TH

G

SO
UTH BLAINE 89THE

HASSLER

UNNAM
ED STREET

86TH

COLISEUM

85TH
88THG

COLISEUM

E

89TH

GHASSLER

OAKPORT

AV
IN

G
TO

N

COLISEUM

COLISEUM
85T

H
90THG

COLLINS
CENTRE

BALDW
IN

91ST

GJU
STIN

92ND

COLISEUM

COLISEUM

MCCLA
RY

G

G85
THBALDW

IN

OAKPORT

B

100TH

14TH
14TH

101ST

BANCRO
FT

94TH

D

14TH
14TH

98TH

A

97TH

B

TRALEE

ULSTER
92ND TALBOT

100TH

W
ALNUT

C

IS
LA

N
D

FOOTHILL

98TH
99THIS

LA
N

D

E

100TH

HO
LLY

C
H

AN
N

IN
G

101ST

SE
A

102ND

BIR
C

H

106TH

RAILROAD

108TH

98TH

B

100TH

SA
BL

E

101ST

BYRO
N

99TH

98TH

C

102ND
103RD

BIR
C

H

106TH

VOLTAIRE

M
YER

S

101ST

ROLAND

102ND
106TH

LO
NG

FELLO
W

98TH

A

D

85
TH

PARDEE

PARDEE

JULIUS

106TH

DANTE

108TH

103RD

102ND 104TH
105TH 107TH

98TH

E

108TH

M
YER

S

103RD
100TH

A

109TH

RAILROAD

AROLAND

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

104TH
103RD 106TH

100TH

B

107TH
108TH

105TH

BIR
C

H

109TH

M
YER

S

104TH
105TH98

TH

106TH

100TH

C

DURANT

FOOTHILL

I 580

107TH

104TH 108TH

I 580

102ND

OAKPORT

109TH

MYERS

M
YER

S

100TH

D

98
TH

LOUISIANA

107TH106TH

BREED

101ST

C

108TH WESTBAY
BAY

WESTBAY
MACARTHUR109TH

105TH

100TH

E

EARHART

DURANT

104TH

GOULD
103RD

G
RAFFIAN

CLA
RA

W
ALTER 108TH107TH

BREED

98
TH

102ND

C

EDES

LOCKHEED 109TH
DURANT

85
TH

CLA
RA 101STE

105TH104TH

M
YER

S

ELMHURSTW
ALTER

H
ER

M
A

108TH

BREED

HILLER
109TH

MEDFORD

FOOTHILL

EDES

103RD

DURANT

VICTORIA

M
ELVEN

102ND

E

UNNAM
ED STREET

PIPER

H
A

R
B

O
R

 B
A

Y

VICTORIA

H
O

LLISTER

DURANT105TH

TYLE
R

W
ALTER

EPRUNE

PIPPIN

109TH

BREED

ELMHURST M
IT

C
H

E
LL

DATE 104TH

E

ALICEEDES
PRUNE

DURANT VICTORIA

100
TH

PIPPIN 106TH103RD

E

NEVADAW
ALTER

BREED

CLA
RA

EDES

4WD R
OAD

CO
VING

TO
N

ALICE

ELMHURST

EDES

105THEARHART 100
TH

W
O

RTH

EDES

BRISTOL

HELEN

M
E

R
LE

TYLE
R

107TH104THE

BROADMOOR

W
ARW

ICK

W
ALTER

100
TH VICTORIA

E

EDES 106TH

STONE

PIPPIN

LO
CKHEED

M
IT

C
H

E
LL

105TH

E

EDES
DOWLING

BREED M
E

R
LE

LE
W

IS

DOWLING

M
ER

LE

CESSNA

BROADMOOR

BEVERLY

C
LA

R
A

KEN
ILW

O
R

TH

S
U

P
ER

IO
R

DOWLING
STONE

EARHART

D
IE

H
L

DOWLING107THJO
N

ES RUSSET

STATE HW
Y 61

DOOLITTLE

STRATFO
RD

BRISTOL

DURANT G
IL

L

DENNY

CAPW
ELL

VICTORIA

W
ARW

ICK

106THE

105TH

APPLE

PIPPIN

DOWLING

105TH

RUSSET

SUFFOLK

EDES

LYNDHURST

DENNY
APPLE

107THE

G
IL

L

CARY
106TH

BROADMOOR

ASHTON

105TH

PIPPIN

BOWLING GREEN

BOWLING

APPLE

BRISTOL

M
E

R
LEM

ER
LE

BOEING

EDES DOWLINGJO
N

E
S

H
EG

EN
BE

R
G

ER

C
LA

R
A BREED

107TH

LEXINGTON

FO
R

TU
N

A

MAKIN

D
IE

H
L

S
U

P
E

R
I O

R

CAIRO

SUFFOLK

DUTTON

LE
W

IS

BEACHEY EDES DUTTON

M
IT

C
H

E
LL

G
IL

L

BEACH

14TH

M
E

R
LEEARHART CASWELL

10
5THBURLWOOD

DOWLING

BEVERLY

BLENHEIM

CAMBRIDGECORAL DUTTON

KEN
ILW

O
R

TH

FARRELLY

M
AITLAND

H
A

R
B

O
R

 B
A

Y

DARIEN

BOWLING

10
7TH

PIPPIN

C
LA

R
A

CAIRO
GARCIA

G
LE

N

OAKESDUTTON

PEARMAIN

14TH

OAKES

S
T 

M
A

R
Y

BREED

D
O

U
G

LA
S

10
7TH

CORAL

10
5TH

EDES

JO
N

ES

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
RH

AL
E

CARY

BEACH

C
AR

Y

LEXINGTON

APRICO
T

W
ARW

ICK

C
LA

R
A

10
6T

HCASWELL RUSSETSEXTUS SUNNYSIDE

14TH

OAKES

DUTTON

BEVERLY G
LE

N

BEGIER

LEET

BO
EIN

G

BEGIER

FARRELLY

GARCIA

S
T 

M
A

R
Y

OAKES

AR
BO

R

10
7TH

DARIEN

PIPPIN

ELDRIDGE
DUTTON

EARHART

TUNIS

LE
E

BEGIER
GEORGIA14TH

H
AL

E

STOAKES

APRICO
T

10
5T

H

JUNE
GLEN

S
U

P
E

R
IO

R

SAINT ELMOST ELMO

GLEN

BEACH

G
H

O
R

M
LE

Y

H
U

N
TE

R

S
T 

M
A R

Y

WISTAR

EMPIRE

ST
O

N
EF

O
R

D

EUCLID

14TH

GARCIA

STATE H
W

Y 61

D
O

O
LITTLE

GLEN

M
APLE

LE
E

EMPIRE
PARK

STOAKESPERSHING

GLEN
HUNTER OAKES

DUTTONPLEASANT

14TH

LE
E

GLEN

M
AITLAND

ACALANES

CARY

EDES

HAAS

A
R

B
O

RCHERRYWOOD

PERSHING

BEST10
5T

H

GHORMLEY

HAAS

LE
E

HEGENBERGER HAAS

D
O

U
G

LA
S

HAAS

PARK

OAKES

HAAS

14TH

98TH
PALA

HUNTER
RODNEY

SAN
 JO

SE

COLLIER

A
R

B
O

R

SW
AN

LEO

G
RA

M
ER

C
Y

BRIDGE

PALA

LE
E

98TH

A
LV

A
R

AD
O

ACCOLADE

10
5T

H

ISLETON 14TH

K
O

FO
R

D

R
A

M
O

N
ABEGIER

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D

EARHART

COLLIER
BRIDGELEOPARK

BEST

H
E

SK
ET

EMPIRE

ESTUDILLO

A
R

BO
R

LEE
LEE

K
AR

O
L

JU
B

IL
E

E

KERWIN EL
 P

AS
EO

LA
 P

R
E

N
D

A

10
5T

H

98TH

PARK

BEST

ROBLEDO

BRIDGE
WEST

HAAS

14TH

I 580

LOUVAINE ESTUDILLOPERALTAALVARADO

C
AP

IS
TR

A
N

O

TOPANGA

AL
M

A
N

ZA

98TH

BIGGE JOAQUIN

M
O

R
G

AN

ACALANES

LAFAYETTE

MALTA
EAST

PERALTA

ESTUDILLO

98TH

14TH

NOVELDA

JOAQUIN

10
5T

H

H
U

FF

PERALTA

CHUMALIA

PUEBLO

LORRAINE

ESTEPA

JUANA

M
O

R
G

AN

C
EC

ELIAH
YD

E

JOAQUIN

SAN
 JO

SE

ESTUDILLO

14THCALIFORNIA

TOLER
LILLE
LILLE

JUANA

PR
E

D
A

H
AR

R
ISO

N

H
U

FF

JOAQUIN

I 580
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R

M
O

R
G

AN

LOLA

RAMP
ESTUDILLO JUANA

SAN
 JO

SE

LOLA

14TH

BIGGE

EARHART

JOAQUIN

CATRON

ANTONIO

10
5T

H

AD
AM

S

ESTUDILLO

H
AR

R
ISO

N JUANA

MAUD

M
O

R
G

AN

PHOENIXRAMP
14TH

JOAQUIN

ESTUDILLO

P
R

E
D

A

BEVERLY

JUANANORTH MAUD

MINERVA

DOLORES

EARHART

H
AYS

MINERVA

AD
AM

S

JOAQUIN14TH
JUANA

LUCILLE
MAUD

ASHFORD

ESTUDILLO

CLARKE

W
HITE FIR

LUCILLE

R
EV

A

DOLORES

G
R

AN
D

A
R

TH
U

R

JEAN

M
ID

W
AY

D
O

U
G

LAS

MAUD

MCCORMICK
JUANA

14TH

HAYS

SYBILJEAN ESTUDILLO

EMERALD

DOLORES

W
ARDEN

ELSIE

D
AVO

N
A

AD
AM

S

JUANA

D
ABNER

JOAQUIN

JOAQUIN

CLARKEESTUDILLO

ALVARAD
O

W
RIN

SYBIL

G
ATE GATE

DOLORES14TH

G
ATE

ELSIEJUANA

H
AYS

JOAQUIN

JOAQUIN

B
ILLIN

G
S

ED
IS

O
N

WHITNEY

PRICE

H
U

TC
H

IN
G

S

SYBILAD
AM

S

LINWOOD
PRICE

M
A

R
TIN DO

UG
LAS JUANA

CLARKE

BANDO
N

MAUD
14TH

DABNER

CASCADE

DO
UG

LAS

TUDOR

TIFFANY

PREDA

BAN
C

R
O

FTPARROTTHAYS

W
IC

KLO
W

JUANAARTHUR 14TH ELSIE
JUANA

PARROTT

CLARKE

HESTER

D
O

N
O

V
AN

THORNTON

VIRGINIA

O
RCHARD

HAYS

PARROTT

AIR CARGO

LIM

14TH

C
LEVELAN

D

BUREN

SYBIL

PACIFIC

W
AR

D
EN

WILLIAMS

B
ILLIN

G
S

THORNTON

CLARKE

H
U

TC
H

IN
G

S

M
AR

T IN

PARROTT

ARDM
ORE

14THWILLIAMSHAYS

W
ICKLO

W

M
ARTINEZW

AYN
E

CASTRO

WILLIAMS

CLARKE

M
ELCHER

PIERC
E

AILEEN

GARDNER

CASTRO

H
AYS

WILLIAMS

ARMY

W
AIN

W
R

IG
H

T

LAURA

M
ARTINEZ

KILRUSH

ARMY

KELLY

C
R

O
W

 C
A

N
YO

N

HARLAN

A
LD

E
A

CASTRO

CLARKE

R
H

O
D

A

G
ILM

O
R

E

PEAR
SO

N

VA
LEN

C
IA

G
ALIN

D
O

CASTROM
AR

IA

W
AYN

E

HARLANCLARKE

MASTERSON

BE
EC

H
E

R

PACIFIC

A
LD

E
A

WILLIAMS

ALVARADOTHORNTON

O
RCHARD

G
ARD

NER

ELGIN

PIERC
E

HARLAN

LEONARD

CAVALIER

NAVY

C
A

R
D

EN
C

A
R

D
EN

G
IA

N
N

IN
I

CLEMENT

R
H

O
D

A

EDEN

ESTABROOKCLARKE

KELLY

NAVY CASTRO

ALVARAD
O

WILLIAMS CLEMENT

HARLAN

G
ILM

O
R

E

VOMAC

TIMOTHY

PEAR
SO

N

WILLIAMSPACIFIC

CLARKE

VOMAC
MILLBROOK

VO
M

AC

MILLBROOK

LARKDALE

EVELETH

ESTABROOK

ALVARADO

CASTROO
R

CHARD

LARIAT

W
AYNE

LEONARD

2ND

LO
Q

UAT

ELGIN

TAMARACK

2ND

CHERRY

2ND

VO
M

AC

ALVARADO

HARLANO
R

CHAR
D

DAVIS

W
AYNE

NEIL ARMSTRONG

H
O

LA
N

D
A

H
O

LLAN
D

A

DO
LLY

DAVIS

W
E

STG
A

TE

BO
ONE

CAM
PBELL

LO
Q

UAT

PIN
E

VILLE

ESTABROOKO
R

CHARD

CHERRY

WILLIAMS

CASTRO

SHERMAN

DO
LLY

LEONARD

JO
YCE

VO
M

AC

NEIL ARMSTRONG

LANDALE

PINEVILLE

KI
T

PACIFIC

EVELETH

M
OUNT 

LA
SS

EN

C
R

O
W

 C
A

N
YO

N

WILLIAMS

TIM
O

THY

CANTERBURY

LINTON
SUNDBERG

W
AYN

E

S
H

AN
N

O
N

HUNTINGTON

CARMEL

I 580

14
8T

H

SYLVIA

14
1S

T

IRO
NW

OOD

14
6T

H 150TH ALEXIS

FAIR
M

O
N

T

ROSE13
9T

H WAKE

DRIV
EW

AY

MONTAGUE

MONTAGUE

ALVARADO

BANCROFT
14TH

14
8T

H

LARK
I 580

149TH

WILLIAMS

FIR
EBR

AN
D

WAKE

FAIR
M

O
N

T

14
3R

D

JILL

14TH

C
A

R
LTO

N

LA
M

S
O

N

15
0T

H

14
8T

H

CRAFT

W
A

LN
U

T

M
ID

DL
ET

ON

14
6T

H SEVEN HILLS

HONEY

IVY

LARKMONTAGUE

MONTAGUE

HALS
EY

ROSE

14
8T

H14
4T

H

CREST

TERRYABRAM

14
6T

H

TERRY

14TH
WILLIAMS

ROSALEE
FOOTHILL

OXBOW

CORAL

14
3R

D

14
8T

H

WYMAN
14TH14

5T
H

PANSY13
9T

H

C
O

LD
 W

A
TE

R

ALADDIN

ALVAR
ADO

PORTOFINO
MONTAGUE

MONTAGUE

QUAIL

POLVOROSA

POLVOROSA

SYDNEY

CARLTON

14
3R

D

ORCHID
14TH

OXBOW

14
8T

H

HALS
EY

14
4T

H

14
7T

H

PATTON

ALMOND
14TH

WILLIAMS

14
5T

H

14
7T

H JERALD

CORTO

LARK

HALS
EY

14TH

CREST

TERRA

BRENT

PETE
RS

14
3R

D

LIL
LI

AN

STANTON

14
8T

H

PANSY
KEITH

HUBERDONALD
SITKA FIR

LARKRAKE EASY

CARLTON

WILLIAMS

ALADDIN

TEAG
ARDEN

LIL
LIA

NPANSY
SITKA

KEITH

HEIDI

14
7T

H

JULIETTA

CINDYTITAN

VERNA EASY

15
1S

T

LARK

SEVERINI

SEVERINI

SITKA TITAN

ALADDIN

14
7T

H

LIL
LIA

N

CARLTON

M
A

Y
B

E
R

R
Y

SITKA

A
LM

O
N

D

LIBERTY
CHRISTENSEN15

2N
D

LARK

STATE HWY 185

14TH

14
3R

D DONNA

FIRROBIN

NEPTUNE

MARGERY

EDNA
WILLIAMS

AUR
O

RA

LYLE

14
7T

H

JE
NS

EN

M
ENLO LARK

ALVARADO

14TH

ARC
TIC

SITKA

CREST

15
1S

T

ROBIN

FOOTHILL

LYLE

O
R

IO
LE

LARK
BARRETT

JUNEAU

BETT
Y

DONNA

LOUISE

FAIRWAY

14
8T

H

SPYGLASS

LYLE

REPUBLICWILLIAMS

FAIRBANKS

STATE

AURO
RA

M
ENLO PERRIC

H

LIBERTY

15
1S

T

TREESTATE HWY 185

14TH

NO
M

E

HORNE

WELLINGTON

LIL
LIA

N

MARGERY

P
LA

ZA

DOROTHY

GRACE GRACE

TEAGARDEN
14TH

LA COSTA

TO
D

D15
2N

D

TODD

GRACE

ARC
TIC

CAROLYN

130TH FAIRWAY

15
9T

H

MAUBERT

M
ENLO

C
R

O
N

IN

REPUBLIC

AVENUE 133RD

15
3R

D

CASTLE

A
R

K

BARLOWSTRANGCO
RVALLIS

130TH

N
E

PTU
N

E CASTLE

M
O

N
O

ACCESS

P
LA

Z A

M
O

NO
G

R
AM

BADDING

CASTLEALVARADO

FREMONT

MIRAMAR

A
R

K

DILLO
FAIRWAY

NICHO
LSO

N

I 580

15
5T

H

WALNUT ST
RAN

G

CAROLYN

C
R

O
NIN

ASBURY

M
ENLO

C
AR

LTO
N

MIRAMAR
AVENUE 134TH

LENARD

MARINA SAN REMO

BETLEN

FACTOR

M
ILLER

15
9T

H

I 580

MIRAMAR

WESTERN

15
6T

H

H
ANSEN

ALVARAD
O

FIGUEROA

P
LA

ZA

ELDERBERRY

DUBLIN CANYONBA
R

C
LAY

FACTOR
JENNIFER

D
ILL OM

ENLO

H
AN

SEN

AVENUE 135TH

CEDAR

AVENUE 133RD

AURO
RA

LIBERTY

M
O

N
O

BA
YF

AI
R

BETLEN

TH
R

U
S

HO
R

IO
LE

BARRI

P
LA

ZA

MARINA
STANTON SOMERSET15

9T
H

DO
N

LO
N

COE

BEGONIABEGONIA BEGONIA ACORN

YUM
A

SOMERSET

ADASON

16
2N

D

MAUBERT
ARGUELLO

CEDAR

N
E

P
TU

N
E

FREM
O

NT

FAIRWAY

MARCELLA

B
ER

N
A

L

M
ENLO

JE
NSEN

R
EG

IO
N

AL

MATEO

AVENUE 136TH

A
N

ITA

CEDAR

I 580
AVENUE 134TH

AURO
RA

CHICO

ZIN
N

IA
ZIN

N
IA

BE
TR

O
S

E

DAHLIADHLIA

LIBERTY

CROCUS

CARRILLO

HANSEN

NICHANDROS

C
IR

C
LE

EDWARDSTH
R

U
S

H

ANITA

CEDAR
FAIRWAY

RUTH

HEM
LO

CK

AVENUE 133RD

BA
YF

AI
R

SHAMROCK
LORENA

LO
R

E
N

A

MORAGA

LORENA

CEDAR

C
EN

TE
R

YUM
A

SELBY

FIGUEROA

W
ILEY

A
N

ITAOTT
AW

A

15
9T

H

STEVENS

HOLLYHOCK

LO
U

ISE

HOLLYHOCK
FAIRWAY 16

2N
D

MARCELLA

CEDAR

G
YE

N

16
3R

D

MAUBERT

ACACIA

DUBLIN

PARADISE
AVENUE 135TH

AUR
O

RAAVENUE 134TH CARRILLO

MATEO

EAG
LE

CIRCLE

BIRC
H

SERVIC
E R

OAD

DO
NLO

N

PAGE
M

OSS

NABOR NABOR

16
6T

H

A
LA

N
A

FE
R

N

FO
R

E S
T

AVENUE 140TH

LO
CUST FIGUEROA

ROCHI

DUBLIN

S
TA

N
TO

N

A
N

ITA

W
ILEY PICO

WITCHERJIB

16
3R

D

16
0T

H

OMEGA

JUNIPER

15
9T

H

16
2N

D

MATEO

ACACIA

C
O

W
ELL

AVENUE 136TH

AUR
O

R
A

GEORGETO
W

N

COEHO

CASTRO VALLEY

V
E

R
A

OLIVE OLIVE

BAY FAIR

MODESTO

OLIVE

I 580

CYPRESS

GEM

COEHO

DIK
E

BAY FAIR
GEM

16
3R

D

S
A

N
 M

I G
U

E
L

LE
R

O
Y

VIC
TO

R

JE
N

SE
N

ELM

BEVIL

UNNAMED STREET

GEM

R
O

LAN
DO

I 580

BURROUGHS

S
TA

N
TO

N

16
4T

H

GORDON

CONNOLLY

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
I A

JAMISONJAMISONJAMISON

C
E

N
TE

R

GEM

HANNAH GEM
CASTRO VALLEY

U
P

T O
N

VIOLET

V
E

R
A

SPRUCE

M
ERCED

GEM

VIOLET

AUSTIN

DRAKE

16
3R

DAURO
RA

GEM

16
6T

H

NORDELL

ZEN
O

GANIC

W
IS

TE
R

IA

GEM

C
A

R
M

E
L

C
R

E
S

P
I 166TH

EHLE

AU
STIN

ESSER

16
2N

D

167TH167THCARMEL

16
3R

D

DRAKE

CENTRAL

BIRCH

JAN

STAN
TO

N

LO
CUST

POST

FISK

VILLAGE

P
A

TIO

JUNIPER

ROBIN

M
A

R
S

H
A

LL

ROBIN

C
EN

TE
R

FIJI

SAUSALITO

BURROUGHS

16
4T

H

HELO

VERONICA

16
3R

D

15
9T

H

MARTELL

CASTRO VALLEY

ANZA

FIJI

SANTIAG
O 16

5THA
C

A
C

IA

HANNAH

MARSHALL

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
I A

VILLAGE

BRADRICK

TIM
C

O

16
4T

H

RIA

WILLOW
FIJI

TAHITI

CROSBY

S
A

N
 M

I G
U

E
L TIMCO

AUR
O

RA

AUBURN

CYPRESS

S
A

P
P

H
IR

E

VERONICA

C
R

E
S

P
I

ELM

A
S

H
LA

N
D

LA
S

U
E

N

C
A

S
A

N
O

V
A

M
ERCED

S
E

R
R

A

FIJI

SAM
O

A 16
3R

D

COLBY

A
C

A
C

IA

PIKE

LA DON

16
4T

H

MATEO

16
7T

H

EHLE

LINNELLFIJI

TO
RTU

G
A

W
ISTE

R
IA

C
E

N
TE

R

DAVID

LIN
N

E
A

MOONEY

BEECHWOOD

LO
S BANOS

PESCADOR POINT

DIKE NEPTUNE

UPTO
NCENTRAL

P
A

TIO

C
R

E
S

P
I PAGANO

R
U

S
T IC

DAVID

PAR
K

H
E

A
TH

E
R

B
A

Y
B

E
R

R
Y

MISSION

167TH

R
O

LAN
DO

FIJI

AURO
RA

R
ID

G
E

16
4T

H

BLANCO
WAGNERPURDUE

LIBERTY

CORNELL
PURDUE

FO
O

TH
ILL

TULA
NE

ANZA

A
N

ITA

PURDUE

MARTELL

RENTON
PURDUE

OBERLINESSER

DRAKE

JU
S

TC
O

P
O

S
T

LLOYD

W
ILE

Y

ELGINPIKE

G
RIFFITH

PURDUE
LLOYD

A
S

H
LA

N
D

PURDUE

MEADOWVIEW

S
IL

V
E

R
L E

A
F

ANZAANZA

FO
R

E
S

T

VINCENT

ANZA

ANZA

STAN
TO

N

16
4T

H

YE
AN

D
LE

DOANE
CUMBERLAND

M
AR

IA

C
EN

T E
R

V
ID

E
LL

ELGIN

PAR
K

CUMBERLAND

W
ILE

Y

GREENACRE

MANZANITA 170TH

EHLE

WAGNER

BERTERO
PAJA

RO

ALOHA

NEPTUNE

ZE
LM

A

PAR
K

V
A

S
S

A
R

FO
R

EST

A
LM

ED
A

DREW
MERSEY

BAKERF JO
R

D

LOS BANOS

G
RIFFITH

170TH

FOOTHILL16
7TH

MERSEY

W
ILE

Y

AC
A

C
IA

I A
N

SANTA ANA

REDWOOD

SAGEWOOD

CATALINA

16
5T

H

W
ILB

E
A

M

WILBEAM

WAGNER

STO
NER

ID
G

E

IN
LE

T

16
8T

H

167
TH

R
U

TLED
G

E

R
U

TLED
G

E

TILLMAN

SEAG
ATE

R
O

LAN
D

O

ZE
LM

A

LIBERTY

V
A

S
S

A
R

POMONA
AVON

C
H

E
S

TE
R

AVON

W
ILE

Y

KERR

M
A

R
S

H
AL

L

ELGIN

DELANO
HICKORY

D
E

A
N

N
E

DELANO DELANO
166

TH

EHLE

KERR

S
A

N
 M

I G
U

E
L

KERR

N
U

N
E

S

DEVONSHIRE

ACAPULCO
NASSAU

M
A

R
A

C
A

IB
O

SANTIAG
O

TRINIDAD

V
A

S
S

A
R

RUTGERS

LOS BANOS

BAKER

BE
NZ

ON

167
TH

173RD

FOOTHILL

LO
CH

JO
H

N

DEVONSHIRE

CREEKSIDE
BOXWOOD

BOXWOOD

P
E

S
H

E
L

PINE

ZE
L M

A

ELGIN
ELAND

AS
PE

N

PINE

BELVEDERE

C
R

O
S

B
Y

BODMIN

V
A

S
S

A
R

N
EPTU

N
E

HUBBARD TULSA

EHLE JOHN

M
ILLS

TULSA

C
O

V
E

HUBBARD
HUBBARD

REGENT

MANOR

E
LM

MANOR

E
N

D
I C

O
TT

JOHN

MANOR

N
O

R
TO

N 168
TH

JUNIPER
MANORMANOR

ZE
L M

A 17
0TH

BLESSING

MANOR

Y
A

LE

G
A

L W
A

Y

MANORMANOR

TY
E

E

ELGIN
ELAND

E
LG

IN

ELGINMANOR

FA
R

N
S

W
O

R
TH

K
E

N
T

ELGIN

JOHN

ELGIN ELGIN

V
A

S
S

A
R

EMPIRE
MANOR

FOOTHILL

W
ILB

E
A

M

MANOR

W
ILE

Y

D
A

W
E

NORBRIDGE

A
S

H
FI E

LD

MANOR
17

2ND

N
U

N
E

S

S
A

N
 M

IG
U

E
L

MANOR

W
A

LK
E

R

MANORMANORMANORMANORMANOR

FOOTHILL

171
ST

C
EN

TU
R

Y O
AKS

Y
A

LE

M
ILL S

EMPIRE

P
E

N
N

GREENVIEW

ADVENTW
IL

E
Y

A
S

H
LA

N
D

GALWAY

17
0T

H
172

ND

C
U

M
O

R
A

I 580MACARTHURI 238 I 238 I 580

K
E

N
T

LOBERT
171

ST14TH

MELODY

CHAPELCHAPEL

W
IL E

Y

K
E

S
T E

R
S

O
N

G
R

E
N

D
A

FIVE C
AN

YO
N

S

FIVE C
AN

YO
N

A
L E

X
A

N
D

R
IA I 238

MORGAN

VEGASVEGAS

A
S

H
LA

N
D

VIVIAN
172

ND

C
Y

N
TH

IA

VEGAS

S
W

E
N

S
O

N

VEGAS

W
E

N
G

A
TE

D
A

Y
TO

N

LO
S

 R
E

Y
E

S

PADRE

W
ILE

Y

ID
EN

A

D
E

W
E

Y

E
D

G
E

M
O

O
R

WATSON
FARGO

M
ILFO

R
D

DAYTON FARGO

VALLEY O
AK

G
O

LD
 C

R
EEK

G
O

LD
 H

ILLS

C
H

U
R

C
H

ILL

URSA

R
A

LS
TO

N

STAR

VERG
IL

W
ILE

Y

STAR

C
O

S
TE

LA

TH
O

ITS

BU
C

K
EY

E

K
A

H
LE

R
T

K
A

H
LE

R
T

CANYON TERRACE

DAYTONJU
N

IP
E

R

BETLEN

B
E

A
TTY

G
A

L T

ID
E

N
A

YOUNG

A
D

A

LOPES
CANYON

FARLEY

VERG
IL

CHURCH

W
ILE

Y

C
R

O
S

B
Y

RALSTON MONIKA

E
N

D
I C

O
TT

A
N

D
O

V
E

R

N
O

R
TO

NF LE
M

IN
G

CAM
ERON

O
R

A
N

G
E

RIZZO

HORIZON
MEG

K
A

H
LE

R
T

K
A

H
LE

R
TD

A
Y

T O
N

YO
UN

G VERG
IL

GROVE

A
D

A ID
EN

A

IONEREADING

BETLEN

BEACON

QUEEN

JACOBS
REYNA

VERGIL

LESSLEY

A
D

A

LESSLEY

YO
UN

G

ID
E

N
A

LESSLEY
KELLY

VL VIEW

TROJAN

E
D

G
E

M
O

O
R

W
IL

E
Y

KELLY

FA
R

N
S

W
O

R
TH

HERMOSA
GROVE

B
E

LLE

G
A

LT

VESTAL

H
EN

R
Y

H
A

R
D

IN

C
EN

TE
R

LANTANA

GROVE

QUEEN

KELLY

N
O

R
TH

VIEW

LAVERNE

JEFFER

N
U

LA

NAOMI

KELLY

BYR
O

N

H
EN

R
Y

M
ORALES

KELLY

PR
IM

E

LAVERNE

M
OYERS

R
AN

G
ER

ED
D

Y

D
O

LO
R

E
S

KELLY

TA
N

G
LE

W
O

O
D

GROVE

KAPPA

ELVINA

GROVE

C
E

N
TE

R

B
A

Y
W

O
O

D SH
EILA

O
R

A
N

G
E

GROVE

SANTA TERESA

GROVE
KELLY

5T
H

GROVE

6T
H

GROVE GROVE
KELLY

B
A

Y
V

I E
W

SANTA SUSANA

KELLYKELLY

SHAWN

BURKHART

ELVINA

W
IL

D
W

O
O

D

KELLYDAHILL

M
AUD

B
SHAWN

B

PEARL

M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O

LO
R

I

LAWNDALE

ELVINA

SHAWN
DAHILL

ARENA
B

GAIL

M
O

U
R

A

LEILA

LINDEN
JAMIE

KNOX

6THSANTA TERESA

B

ARLETTE

M
AUD

SANTA SUSANA

LANIER

ELVINA

SANTA PAULA

KNOX

5TH

B

U
P

LA
N

D

BDAHILL

KNOX

4TH

LO
R

A
N

D

JAMIE

B ROMEY

VIDAARENA

ELVINA

B

D
E

W
E

Y

B

SANTA YNEZ

W
OODRIDGE

B

FAR
N

SW
O

R
TH

E
D

G
E

M
O

O
R

C
H

AR
LEN

E

KNOX

3R
D

5TH BEECH

B

M
AUD

R
U

G
G

LES

SANTA TERESA

B

LINDEN

CASTILLE

4TH

BELLEAU

LAVERNE
RANDY

IN
VER

N
ES

S

SANTA SUSANA

HILL

B BERTA

M
ADRONE

RANDY

SANTA PAULA

6T
H LINDEN

3R
D

HILL

M
AUD

ELVINA

HILL
6TH

B

7TH

5THRU
BY

B
D

TEM
PLETO

N

BELDING

SANTA SUSANA

D

SH
ELL

B

HENN
ING

S DHILL
D

SANTA PAULA

D

U
N

N
AM

ED
 STR

EET

DD

D
EXTER

D

PARKHILL

M
AUD

D D

ROCKAW
AY B

6TH

D

LEWELLING
D

D

7TH D

LEWELLING

D
EXTER

D
D

B

5TH

B
B

C
LA

Y
TO

N

RUSSELL 7TH M
A

Y
V

IL
LE

C

6TH

D

DC DDDB DD

STATE HW
Y 238

FO
O

THILL

C

DOLE

DC

5TH

M
A

D
E

IR
O

S

WARD6TH

D

FO
O

THILL

2ND

D

7TH

KUDU

RANDALL

C

4TH

D

B

B

3RD

D

2ND

PANDA

D

6TH 7TH

RUSSELL

4TH ST
A

C
E

Y

2ND D

5TH

ST
A

C
EY

D
GERMAINE

KIN
G

SC

3RD

5TH

D

4TH

B

2ND

3RD E5TH

E

CLAY

D

V
AL

LE
Y

E

M
APLE

TR
Y

M

EE E

HIDDEN

E ECLAY

W
IL

C
O

X

EDOVERD

3RD

E E E

C2NDB
E E

B

M
AIN

D
HANSEN

Q
U

IN
N

E

5THBELLIN
A

2ND W
IL

M
A

ZO
R

R
O

HIGH
E

A

D2ND

C

ECB

M
AIN

C 2ND

E

EAST

B
EAST

D

1ST

E

2ND

A
R

E
N

D
A

L

EAST
C

M
AIN

EASTED EAST
B

EAST
E

1ST

EASTDC

M
ISSION 2ND

H
A

N
SE

N

EAST
D 2NDE

1ST EAST

P
E

TE
R

S
O

N

D

M
AIN

M
EA

D

EAST
D

C

W
ATKINS

EAST
ARMSTRONG

2ND

D

STATE HW
Y 185

M
ISSION

C

EAST

E

MAIN

ED

D

W
ATKINS

NINA NINA NINA
WALPERT

2ND

M
ISSION

D

P
AT

R
IC

IA

E

B
LA

N
D

MINNIE

FRANCISCO

2ND
2ND

2ND

2ND
2ND

W
ATKINS 2ND

P
A

N
IT

Z

D

WILLIS

ATHERTON

2ND
2ND

2ND
2ND 2ND

U
VA

S

2ND

BL
A

N
D

2ND

ATHERTON

TIEGEN

W
ATKINS

DEAN

TIEG
EN

DEAN

MARIE

PINEDALE

ROW
ENA

PINEDALE

MEEK

LEONA

HIGHLAND

LEONA

EDITHSILVA

MARGARET

ELLEN

G
RO

O
M

G
RAND

EDITH

SYBIL

SILVA

G
RO

O
M HIGHLAND

PALISADE

PALISADE

ALVES

HIGHLAND

SILVAST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N
JA

C
KS

O
N

HILLR
AM

O
S

SYCAMORE
SYCAMORE

MARDIE

H
IL

L

CARLOS BEE

PARK

ORCHARD

O
NEIL

G
LA

DE

PONTIAC

W
HITM

AN

ORCHARDO
NEIL

JO
ANNE

JO
YCE

TIOGA O
NEIL

THOM
AS

LYELL

DEL M
AR

ARVILLA

LA
N

G
LE

Y

W
HITM

AN

BERRY

BELM
O

NT

M
UIR

BERRY

TIO
G

A M
UIR

UNNAMED STREET

JO
YCE

ORCHARD

SOTO

BERRY

THO
M

AS

DEL M
AR

BELM
O

NT

SPRING

ORCHARD

EVELYN

M
UIR

TORRANO

SOTO

BERRY

FUJI M
UIR

DEVON
AMBROSE

SO
TO

B
U

N
K

E
R

 H
I LL

TORRANO

PLUM
 TREE

DEVON

BERRY

M
UIR

W
HITM

AN

EA
ST

 L
OOP

FREDERIC

DEVON

W
ESTVIEW

LUCIEN

CULP

BROO
KS

BERRYSOTO

SPRINGW
HITM

AN

CULP

WEST LOOP

SO
TO

CULP

DO
NALD

BERRY

PLEASANT

CULP CODYM
UIR

MAJOR

BRYN M
AW

R

W
HITM

AN

CULP

BERRY

SUBLETT

BEL AIRE

DOLLAR

LEW
IS

W
HITM

AN

HUNTW
OOD SOTO

WYETH

LANDER

LUND

DONALDFRANKLIN JA
N

E

HUNTW
OOD

SOTO

W
HITM

AN

EASTMAN

JA
N

E

HARDER NEWTON

NEWTON

JA
N

E

GUSHUE

VIRGINIA

JA
N

E

LUVENA

CO
LETTE

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

W
HITM

AN

G
A

D
IN

G G
A

D
IN

G

V
IK

I N
G

INDUSTRIAL

C
L A

W
IT E

R

DIABLO

UNNAMED STREET

DIABLO

DIABLO

INDUSTRIAL

BRADFORDBRADFORD

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

T R
E

E
T

FO
U

N
T

ERSKINE

CRYER

CRYER

C
L A

W
ITE

R

ENTERPRISE

S
E

A
B

O
A

R
D ENTERPRISEENTERPRISE CRYER

G
E

T TY
S

B
U

R
G

ENTERPRISE
CRYER

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

C
L A

W
IT E

R

FALCON

S
A

G
E

N
IC

K
E

L

W
H

I TE
S

E
LL

COOK DARWIN

DARWIN

BR
EA

KW
AT

ER

BAL H
ARBOR

C
LA

W
IT

ER

EDEN LANDING

W
HITESELL

W
HITESELL

BREAKWATER

C
LA

W
IT

ER

CAPRI

INDUSTRIAL

INVESTMENT

PRO
DUCTIO

N

BREAKWATER

JOHNSON

CORPORATE

POINT EDENSALT

BREAKWATER

POINT EDEN
SALT

INVESTMENT

TRUST

ARDEN

BREAKWATER

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TEARDEN

UNNAMED STREET

D
A

N
TI

ARDEN

ARDEN

UNNAMED STREET

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

BLA
NCHE

A
U

C
TI O

N

IN
DUSTRIA

L

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

H
A

LL IN
DUSTRIA

L

TRIPALDITRIPALDI

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPERIAN AMELIA

W
IE

G
M

A
N

DELTA

G
R

E
E

N
B

R
IE

R

CARROLL

B
A

LM
O

R
A

L

W
H

E
E

L O
N

I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

REVERE REVERE REVERE REVEREREVERE PULASKIS
E

N
E

C
A

CORNELLSCHUYLER

CARROLL

A
LB

A
N

Y

O
L E

A
N

P
O

TS
D

A
M

YORK

K
E

N
N

E
T

LEXINGTON

CARROLL

ZEPHYR

ZEPHYR

W
IE

G
M

A
N

S
A

N
TA

N
A

ZEPHYR

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

ZEPHYR

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

S
A

N
 C

LE
M

E
N

T E

S
A

N
 A

N
TO

N
IO

ZEPHYR

ZEPHYR

ZEPHYRZEPHYR

S
A

N
 B

E
N

I TOZEPHYR

HAYMAN

ZEPHYR PULASKI

S
E

N
E

C
A

LAFAYETTELAFAYETTE

CARROLLFABER
UNNAMED STREET

BART

PULASKI

GENEVA

P
A

Y
N

E

U
TIC

A

GENEVA

CARROLL

WARNER

SALMON

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

CARROLL

S
E

N
E

C
A

IT H
A

C
A

P
A

Y
N

E

U
TIC

A

ERIE TIPPECANOEROME

TEDDYTEDDY

E
IG

E
N

B
R

O
D

T

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

VOLPEY

FAY

S
U

M
A

C

S
A

N
 A

N
TO

N
IO

G
E

N
S

TA
R

S
A

N
 C

LE
M

E
N

TE

S
A

N
 B

E
N

ITO

SAN LUIS OBISPOSAN LUIS OBISPO TAMARACK PIN
TO

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

W
IE

G
M

A
N

ITHACA

WHIPPLE

M
E

D
A

LL
IO

N

WHIPPLEWHIPPLE WHIPPLE H
A

Y
M

A
N

WHIPPLE

WHIPPLE WHIPPLEWHIPPLE WHIPPLE WHIPPLE WHIPPLE WHIPPLEWHIPPLE WHIPPLE

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

K
O

H
O

U
TEK

C

WHIPPLE

5TH

A

VALIANT

KN
AP

P

AM
AR

AL D2NDC4TH

BELIZE

B
6TH

A

PRATT

D

3RDC

5TH

B

7TH

CREST

A

SORRENTO

CREST

M
E

D
A

LLIO
N

CREST

E

2ND

MERIDIEN

D

4THC6THB

8TH

C
E

N
TR

A
L

A
M

A
R

AL

AMARAL
SERIANA

E

3RDD

5TH

S
H

IE
LD

CB9TH

RAILROAD

MONTAIR

M
IF

FL
IN

F

2NDE4TH

FLINT

LI
S

TO
N

D

6THC

8THB 9TH

MIRALOMA

R
IS

D
O

N

I 880
NIM

ITZ

F

3RD

I 880
NIM

ITZ

E

5THD7THC

9TH G

2NDR
E

G
A

L

5TH

F4THE6THC D8TH

ATLANTIC

C
E

N
TR

A
L

G

3RDF5TH

2ND

E

7TH 6TH
D9TH

MERIDIEN

G
4THF

6TH

E

8THD 3RD

RAILROAD

G

5THF7THE9TH

MALLORCA

DRATEKIN

4THG

6TH

W
E

S
TE

R
N

LEWIS LEWIS
F

8TH

E

E

9TH

E

D H

5TH

G

7THF

9TH

W
H

IP
P

LE

TARA

E10TH 5TH

H

6THG

8TH

F

DEPOT

CARR

13TH F

9THE

11TH

O
YS

TE
R

F

RAILROAD HG

9TH

6THF

10TH

G H

8TH

F

11TH

W
H

IP
P

LE

ASPENMYRTLE

H

9TH

F

W
E

S
TE

R
N

7TH

F

10TH

F

TID
E

W
A

TE
R

H

7TH
H

H

V
A

LL E
J O

TAY

H

RAILROAD

G

11TH

14TH

F

13TH

8TH

7THH

10TH

12TH

F

DRIVEWAY

MISSION

SMITH

V
A

LLE
JO

SMITH SMITHSMITHSMITH

W
A

TK
IN

S

SMITH

MARJORAM

MAJORAMMYRTLEH

11TH

SMITH

G

13TH

9TH

F
H

LE
W

IS

PACIFIC

TR
A

N
S

IT

PACIFIC

C
E

N
TR

A
L

PACIFIC PACIFIC

W
E

S
TE

R
N

PACIFICPACIFIC H

RED CEDARTORREY PINE

12THG

14TH I

10TH

DEPOT

FR
E

D
I

7TH

G
R

A
N

G
E

R

H

13TH

HORNER

G15TH

V
A

L LE
JO

I

11TH

RAILROAD

H

14TH I
I

12TH

W
A

T K
IN

S

J

10THGB
R

O
O

K
LY

NMARSTEN

B
R

IE
R

H

15TH 10TH

I

13TH

G

W
ILLOWJ

11TH

H

AM
A

LE
O

BENSON
COLGATE

7TH

I

14TH 12TH

FR
E

D
I

HORNER

I

J

D
AL

TO
N

11TH

13TH

J

D
AL

TO
N

V
E

A
S

Y

HORNERBENSON

ZW
ISSIG

H

IOWAD
AL

TO
N

C
EN

TR
AL

7TH

D
AL

TO
N

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

ZWISSIG

H
AR

TN
EL

L
BA

YL
O

R

ZW
ISSIG

W
ES

TE
R

N

D
AL

TO
N

SINSBURY

TU
LA

N
E

H

UNIONH

H
AR

TN
EL

L

ALVARADO NILES

M
EY

ER
S

H UNION

M
EY

ER
S

SL
AT

E

H
IL

TO
N

N
ID

U
S

U
N

N
AM

ED
 S

TR
EE

T

U
N

IO
N

H
IL

TO
N

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E

SKYLARK SKYLARK
PERRY

SW
AN

PERRY

LA
M

BE
R

T

PERRY

BI
N

G

PERRY M
A

R
AS

C
H

IN
O

PERRY PERRY PERRY PERRY

ALVARADO NILES

LA
M

BE
R

T ALVARADO NILESM
AN

N

STARLING

B
IN

G

PERRYE
AR

LY
 R

IV
E

R
S

PERRY

M
A

N
NROYAL ANN D

EC
O

TO

PERRYMORELLO
PERRY

SI
LS

BY

PECO

M
AN

N

ROBERTS PERRYPECO

LOCKE

PERRYSI
LS

BY

LILAC

M
AN

N

PECO

LOCKE

G
EM

LILACDAR
W

IN

M
AN

N

LILACCLOVER

FA
R

R
O

L

LILACM
AN

N

IRIS

LOCKELO
CKE LILAC

M
A

N
N

CLOVERM
A

N
N

HOLLYHOCKSA
XO

N
SA

LI
SB

URY

BEGONIA
WARWICK DAISY

DAISY DAISY
GLADSTONEHARDWICK

CADE

IS
HER

W
OOD

CAD
E

RUNCKEL

MEYER

CAD
E

GAWAIN

CUT
LE

R

NUTTMANDEEDEE

HAR
RI

SB
URG

CAD
E

ERVING

DANTE

DEEFISHER

IS
HER

W
OOD

CO
LLIER

D
A

N
TE

DECOTO D
E

E

B
A

LL
A

N
TI

N
E

G
IS

S
IN

G

DEC
OTO

MORLEY
GALEN

FREMONT PURCELL

FREMONT

WOODBRIDGE

RONDA

PURCELL
NICOLETBALDWIN

EDEN
LU

BBOCK
MACKENZI

E
ORW

ELL

CAXTON

RATTO PUTT
ENHAM

BLAIR

ROW
EASHTO

N

DERING

TAMPICO

ALD
ER

TA
M

AY
O

AR
DO

CANO

CAXTON

REYNOLDS

ALD
ER

SH
IN

N

BLAIR

KEM
PER

TA
M

AY
O CLAY

ASHTON

BO
YL

E

GILBERTSH
IN

N

BE
CE

RR
A

PANTON
SURRY

ALDER

R
ED

W
O

O
D

RIDLEY

GILBERT

HARDY

ARDO

S
H

IN
N

SURRY

LA
NA

TH
ORNTO

N

ADLER

HORNER

JA
CI

NT
O

GUSTAVO

BELD
EN

DA
LI

MOLINA

RUSKIN FLIN

HAHN

AC
AC

IA

ALD
ER

CAMPBELL SH
IN

N

COLL
IN

RI
BE

RA BISHOP UTAH

BISH
O

P

DUNBAR

EL
IS

A

GIB
RAL

TA
R

A
C

A
C

IA

MORAINE

RI
BE

RA TURNER

TEM
PLE

PERKINS

CAMPBELL

BISHOP

WELLINGTON EWE

DA
LI

MALTA

A
B

R
A

H
AM

A
B

R
A

H
AM

DUNBAR

CA
ST

AN
OS

ALDER

LD
ER

SPR

RY

DRIVEWAY

CARLOW LONGFORD

D
O

RAD
O

P
AR

KIN
G

 LO
T

RAMP

R
A

M
P

RAMP

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

HI
LL

ER
Y

SUTRO

KINGSFORD

G
RAND

CHASE

ARCADIA

ALCOSTA

San Mateo Bridge

San Mateo Bridge

San R
am

on R
oad

Davon

Broadm
oor

Broadm
oor

Broadm
oor

Bollinger Canyon

Norr
is 

Can
yo

n

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Alvarado-Niles Rd.

I-680HOV

I-680HO
V

I-880HOV

I-880HOV

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

Industrial

Industrial

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Redwood

R
ed

w
o o

d 
R

d.

R
edw

ood

Redwood

Fontaine

Fontaine

D
yer

P
atr ick

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Harder
Harder

Tennyson
Tennyson

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Sorenson

Hampton
Hampton

Western

D St

D St

D St D St

Hansen

H
an

se
n

Han
se

n

Fairview
Fairview

Oakes

Oakes
Highland

Highland

Carlos Bee

Carlos Bee

Edes

10
5t

h

105th

Malcolm

106th

M
alc

olm

Malcolm

Malcolm

Grass Valley
Golf Links

M
aitland

M
aitland

Mecartney

A
ughinbaugh

Mecartney

Mecartney A
ug

hi
nb

au
gh

Is
la

nd

Mecartney

Mecartney

Is
la

nd

Bollinger Canyon

Broadmoor

Broadmoor

C
abot

Winton

Depot

Whitehead

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

Paseo Padre

Dar
win

Cabrillo

Dec
ot

o

Fremont

Cabrillo

Cabrillo

Ar
do

M
ission

Mission

Nile
s C

an
yo

n

Paseo Padre

Tam
ay

o

Lo
wr

y

Falcon

Lo
wry

Fa
lc

on

Alvarado

Alvarado Blvd.

International

International

69
th

Otis

66th

77
th

77th

85th

85th

98th

98th

Estudillo
Estudillo

Dolores

Bancroft

Dolores

Bancroft

105th
105th

Farn s w
o rth

Fa
rn

sw
or

th

Purdue

W
icks

W
icks

Manor

Manor

W
iley H

es
p e

r ia
n

H
es

pe
ria

n

15
0th

15
0th

Bancroft

Bancroft

Benedict

Benedict

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Fairm
ount

Stanton

Stanton
Miramar

Mira
mar

Seven Hills

Seven Hills

Grove

Grove

R
ed w

o od

R
ed w

oo d

Lessley

Grove

Grove

Folsom

H
untw

ood

Fair
way

Mission

Mission

Fair
way

Carroll

Ni
co

le
t

N

Tampico

Ar
do

Paseo Padre

Ta
m

ay
o

Tam
ay

o

Ni
co

let

Nicolet

Niles
Mission

Mission

Bancroft

Bancroft

82nd

82nd

Grant Bockm
an

Grant

Whipple

U
nion C

i ty Blvd.

U
nion C

Ity

Darwin

Pase
o Padre

Deep Creek

D
ee

p 
C

re
ek

Fe
rn

sid
e

Fe
rn

sid
eEncinal

Fe
r n

si
de

Fe
rn

sid
e

Otis

G
ra

nd

G
ra

nd

City Center

Foothill

Haz
el

Foothill

Ja
ck

so
n

Alcosta Bl

Pine Valley

Alcosta Bl

Monte
vid

eo

San Ram
on

Montevideo

Alcosta Bl

Alcosta Bl

Bollinger Canyon

Bollinger Canyon

Bollinger Canyon

Bollin
ger C

anyon

San Ram
on

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Pine Valley

Alco
sta

 B
l

Alcosta Bl

Almaden

Al
m

ad
en

Industrial

Industrial

I-880

R
edw

ood

Foothill

167th

Foothill

Foothill

International

77th

International

International

82nd Avenue

Golf L
inks

Golf Links

Golf L
inks

Hesperian

Hesperian

Alvarado-Niles

5th

E St

E S
t

Bancroft

Bancroft

82nd

82nd

Bancroft

82nd

82nd

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

Golf Links

98
th

Golf Links

H St

Mission

Mission

Whipple Road

Whipple

Alvarado-Niles

73rd

International

Hav
ens

co
urt

International

Sem
ina

ry

International

Semina

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Fr
ed

i

Smith

Smith

Horner

Horner

Fr
ed

i

Alvarado

U
ni

o n
 C

Ity

U
nio n C

I ty

Skyline

Fredi
Fredi

Jean

Regents

Davona Rd

Alvarado

Alvarado

Lo
wr

y

Lo
wr

y

Somerset

Stanton

Somerset

C
law

it er

West

C
l aw

ite r

Industrial

Depot

Hesperian

Hesperian

Depot
Cathy

West

H
esperian

Ard

Otis

Otis

W
illo

w

Encinal

W
illo

w

C
la

w
ite

r

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Lincoln

Lincoln

H
arb or B

ay

Harbor Bay

Ron Cowan Pkwy

Doolittle Street

H
arb or B

ay

Doolittle

Pa
rk

Encinal

Br
oa

dw
ay

Br
oa

dw
ay

Encinal

Encinal

Otis

Otis

Br
oa

dw
ay

Otis

Otis

Br
oa

dw
ay

High

Otis

Bayvi
ew

Otis

O
tis

Fernside

Otis

High

High

Encinal

Encinal

High
 S

t. B
rid

Fernside

Fernside

High

Is
la

nd

Is
la

nd

Doolittle

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

SR 61/Doolittle

Ai
rp

or
t

Ron Cowan

Doolittle

Davis

Doolittle Drive

Davis
DavisDoolittle

Marina

Marina

Doolittle

Doolittle

Lowry

Union City

98th

I-880

Union City

U
nion C

ity

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Edes

85
th

Edes

98
th

Edes

Edes

98
th

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

H
eggenb erge r

98th

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Edgewater

H
eg

ge
nb

er
ge

r

Lo
wry

E. 14th

14
3r

d E. 14th

Regents

Regents

W
in

to
n

D

San Leandro

San Leandro

Semina
ry

Seminary
Seminary

66th

San Leandro

66
th

San Leandro

Heggen
berger

San Leandro

San Leandro

77th

Heg
ge

nb
erg

er

M
erced

Fairway

M
erced

Fairway

W
icks

W
icks

Fallaron

Lewelling

San Leandro

San Leandro

98th

International

90th

Dutton

Bancroft

7th

7th

G
ra

nd

Estudillo

Macarthur

Foothill

M
acarthur

Dutton

M
acarthur

Dutton

Bancroft

Estudillo
Estudillo

Bancroft

Dutton

Bancroft

Link St

Bancroft
Bancroft

106th

Dutton

International
E. 14th

Dutton

98th

Int'l/E. 14th

98th

Bancroft

Bancroft

98th

98th
98th

M
acarthur

M
acarthur

Macarthur

Macarthur

106th
106th

I-580

Stanley

Foothill Blvd.

106th

Davis

98
th

Marina

San Leandro

San Leandro

Marina

I-880

Alvarado

Davis

Davis Street (S
R 11

San Leandro
San Leandro

Davis

E. 14th

Callan

E. 14th

Estudillo

Davis

Juana

San Leandro
San Leandro

Fallaron

Doolittle

Fairway

Fairway

Doolittle

Doolittle

R
oy

al
 A

nn

R
oy

al
 A

nn

Marina

W
ashington

Springlake

W
ashington

W
ashington

14
3rd

W
ashington

Floresta
Halcyon

B
ancrof t

E. 14th

H
esp eria n

Fairmount

Halcyon

San
 Le

an
dr

o

E. 14th

E. 14th
San Leandro

San Leandro

W
ashington

54
th

San Leandro

San Leandro

Fairm
ount

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Marina

Lewelling

Embers

W
as

hi
ng

t o
n

Beatrice

Willia
msWillia

ms

M
erced

Marina

M
erced

M
erced

W
icks

Manor

Farnsw
orth

W
as

hi
ng

t o
n

W
ashington

Lewelling

Foothill

Lake C
habot

Somerset

Lake C
habot

P
ar so ns

Somerset

R
ed

w
oo

d

Somerset

R
e dw

ood

H
e speria n

Lewelling

Lewelling

H
esperian

H
esp eria n

M
ee kl an d

Lewelling

Grove

Meekland

Meekland

Mission

E. 14th

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Crow Canyon

Heyer

E. 14th

E. 14th

15
9th

E. 14th

15
9t

h

16
3rd

E. 14th

Foothill

Foothill

C
en

te
r

C
en

te
r

Fairm
ount

Fair
mou

nt

E. 14th

E. 14th

Fa
irm

ou
nt

Gro
ve

Bedford

Grove

A S
t

4th

A St

4th

D St

Lake
 Chabot

Benedict

15
0t

h

Benedict

International

International

85
th

San Leandro

San Leandro

Hathaway

Bancroft

90th

Bancroft

90th

105th

San Leandro

San Leandro

105th

International

105th

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

E. 14th

E. 14th

Harder

Seven Hills

P
ars on s

R
edw

ood

Castro Valley

Castro Valley

Heyer

Heyer

Heyer

Castro Valley

Castro Valley

Carlos Bee

E. 14th

E. 14th

167
th

C
am

pus

Strobridge

Foothill

Castro
 Valley

Willia
ms

W
ashington

W
ashington

Paseo Padre

C
enter Grove

C
en

te
r

A 
St

Grove

Castro Valley

R
ed

w
oo

d Castro Valley

R
edw

ood

Castro Valley

Castro Valley

Lake C
habot

Castro Valley

S
an M

i guel

E St

2nd

E St

2nd

Arden

Grant

Bockm
an

Grant

Bockman

Bockman

Bockm
an

Bockman

Bockman

Willia
ms

San Leandro

San Leandro

Willia
ms

Doolittle

Williams

Doolittle

Foothill

Matt
ox

Hampton Mattox

Mission

Mission

Foothill

Gro
ve

Foothill

A

Mission

A St

Foothill

A St

A S
t

Foothill

B St Foothill

Foothill

Mission

D St

M
ission

D St

Fo
ot

hi
ll

Mission

3rd

B St

3rd

A St A S
t

Via Alam
itos

W
ashington

Grant

Hesperian

Grant

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n

Gro
ve

Castro Valley

I-580

D

D St

G
rand

G
rand

E
de

n 
La

nd
in

g

Arden

Cro
w 

Ca
ny

on

C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d.

Hesperian

Hacie
nda

Hesperian

A

A

P
al

om
ar

es

Niles Canyon Road

Niles Canyon

Alvarado

Willia
ms Willia

ms

M
ission

Orchard

M
ission

Harder

M
ission

M
ission

Harder

M
ission

Jefferso
n

Mission

Mission

Tennyson

Ind
us

tria
l

Mission

Alquire

Mission

2nd

C
am

pus

2nd

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Orch
ard

Orchard

M
ission

Paseo Padre

G
rand

W
estern

A

Harder

Harder

Grove

2nd

D St

2nd

D St

Kelly

D St

Am
ador

Amador

Hayward

Hayward

Gro
ve

Mission

Gro
ve

Mission

Winton

Winton

East

East

E St

Marina

Marina

Alvarado

Cas
tro

 V
all

ey

Monterey

Floresta

Via Alam
itos

Paseo Grande

I-580

B St

C
en

te
r

M
ission

E 
St

M
ission

Highland

M
ission

Sycamore

B St

4th

Western

Western

Grove

Paseo Grande

Hesperian

M
eekland

Paseo Grande

A

Winton

Corsair
C

or sai r

Winton

C
orsair

Winton

Hathaway

A

Meekland

B St

A

Winton Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n

Ja
ck

so
n

Soto

Ja
ck

so
n

Soto

Ja
ck

so
n

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

HarderHarder

Cypress

S
an ta C

l ara
Santa Clara

Hesperian

A

R
oyal

Whitesell

W
hitesell

Blos
so

m

M
eekland

Blossom

Winton

Cryer

Industrial

C
l aw

i ter

Winton

Hesperian

W. A St

Hesperian

H
esperian

Turner

Hesperian

Winton

Winton

Hesperian

Industrial

Hesperian

Ten
nys

on

Industrial

Industrial

HarderHarder

Soto

Harder

G
ad ing

Industrial

Tennyson

Tennyson

P
atri ck

Tennyson

Tennyson

H
esperian

Hesperian

Industrial

Hesperian

H
esperian

R
uus

R
uus

TennysonTennyson

Ind
us

tria
l P

kw
y

Ind
us

tria
l

Ruus

Industrial

Ind
us

tria
l

Whipple

Mission Blvd

D
ye

r

I-880

I-880

Smith

U
nion C

It y

Smith

D
ye

r

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

H
 S

t

D
ec

ot
o

D
ec

ot
o

Alvarado-Niles

Mission

Mission Blvd

Mission

Whipple

D
ec

ot
o

Meyers

2nd

2nd

Whipple

Whipple

U
n ion  C

Ity
Union C

ity

Alvarado

Whipple

C
ent ral

C
en

tra
l

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Mission

Daggett

Mission

Mission

C
alaroga

H
 S

t

H St

D
ec

ot
o

W
hi

te
he

ad

Paseo Padre

C
ala ro ga

C
alaroga

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

Fremont

I-880

I-880

Dec
ot

oFremont

Dec
ot

o

Fremont

Ta
m

ay
o

Tam
ay

o

Fremont

De
co

to
 R

oa
d

Paseo Padre

Dec
ot

o

Hathaway

M
anon

Is
he

rw
oo

d

Paseo Padre

Ish
er

woo
d 

W
ay

Fremont

Alvarado

Fremont

Mowry

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Mowry

M
ission

Nile
s

Mission

Niles

Niles

Niles

Mission

Mission

Waln
ut

M
ission

Morris
on Canyo

n

Oakport

De
ep

 C
re

ek

I-880

Coliseum

M
ow

ry

Mowry

Peralta

M
ission

Mow
ry

Alcosta Bl

S
an R

am
on R

oad

I-680

Laurel Creek

Palo Verde

Foothill R
oad

I-680

H
untwood

Huntwood

H
es pe rian

Fairmount

Golf Links

M
al

co
lm

Du
ra

nt

Foothill

Foothill

Durant

Durant

MacArthur Blvd.

Macarthur

Durant

Durant

Bancroft Avenue

Bancroft

Durant Durant

Durant

International

98th

Stanley

M
ou

n t
ai

n

M
ountain

M
acarthur

90th

M
acarthur

hur

50
th

Coliseum
eandro

85
thEdes

S. Coliseum

H
eggenber ger

E
des

S. Coliseum

Edgewater

Edgewater

Edgewater

Oakport

O
akport

Oakport

Doolittle

Doolittle

98th
98th

Harbor Bay

Harbor Bay

Harb
or 

Bay

Harbor Bay

Maitland

H
ar

bo
r B

ay

O
akport

S. Coliseum

Westgate

Davis

Timothy

W
estgate

Timothy

Tim
othy

Timothy

Willia
ms

W
estgate

O
rchard

Davis

O
rchard

Willia
ms

O
rchard

Marina

W
ashington

H
ays

Hay
s

E. 14th

Juana

Callan

C
allan

Bancroft

Bancroft

Blossom

Bancroft

E. 14th

Blossom

Best

ParkSan Leandro Blvd.

San Leandro

Church

85th

85th

85th

Ad
am

s

Davis

Davis

Dutton Dutton

M
acarthur

Stanley

Foothill

Foothi ll

I-580

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

Fairmount

Fairm
ount

Fairmount

S
an M

ig ue l

Grand

G
rand

G
rand

Dolores

G
rand

G
ra

nd

E. 14th

Dolores

Benedict

Liberty

Liberty

Li
be

r t y

Lib
erty

Liberty

Liberty

15
9t

h

Foothill

Liberty16
3r

d

16
4th

Foothill

Kent

16
4thE. 14th

16
7th

Alvarado

Alvarado

Fairway

Aladdin

W
ic

ks

Merced

Fallaron

Fallaron

Manor

Beatrice

W
ashington

Alvarado

Springlake

W
ashington

Springlake

Otis

al

Central

Pa
rk

Central

Central

Br
oa

dw
ay

Central

Central

Elgin

Elgin

K
e n

t

Elgin

Elgin

Elgin

167
th

Bayview

Bayview

Br
oa

dw
ayShore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

Shore Line

W
illo

w

Shore Line

Shore Line

G
ra

nd

W
illo

w

Otis

High

Central

Central

a

Pa
rk

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

High

Lincoln

High

Clinton

G
ra

nd

Clinton

W
illo

w

W
illo

w

Clinton

Clinton

Harbor Bay

Is
la

nd

Bridgeway

H
arb or B

ay

Is
la

nd

Au
gh

in
ba

ug
h

Bridgeway

Aughinbaugh

A
ug

h i
nb

au
gh

Oakport

Farnsw
orth

Lewelling

Lewelling

Farn sw
or th

Willia
ms

Aurora

Marina

Aurora

Aurora

Fairway

Aurora

Aurora

N
eptune

N
eptune

N
eptune

Pas
eo

 G
ran

de

Paseo Grande

Hampton

M
eekland

Lewelling

A
shland

Lewelling

Hesperian

Bockman
Hacienda

Via Alam
itos

Bockm
an

Royal

Royal

Royal

R
oyal

S
ky

w
es

t

Skywest

Skywest

Skywest

Skywest
Longwood

Hesperian

Skywest

H
esperian

Hampton

Grove

Matto
x

D

G
rand

Winton

Sunset

Meekland

Sunset

Sunset

Western

Western

Suns
et

Sun
se

t

Mission

Mission

Foothill

Norbridge

Norbridge

R
edw

ood

Cherry

M
eekland

Cherry

Cherry

Che
rry

Cas
tro

 V
all

ey

Strobridge

S
tanton

Strobridge

Norbridge

Nor
br

idg
e

NorbridgeNorbridgeNorbridge

Nor
br

idg
e Castro Valley

Castro Valley

Crow Canyon

Castro Valley

Castro Valley

Palo Verde

Castro Valley

Palom
ares Road

Pa
lo

 V
er

de

Palomares

Palom
ares

Palom
ares

Ed
en

 C
an

yo
n

Dublin
 C

an
yo

n R
oad

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dub
lin

 C
yn

Laurel Creek

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Five Canyons

Five C
anyons

Five Canyons

Five C
anyons

Fi
ve

 C
an

yo
ns

Five Canyons

Five Canyons

Five
 C

any
on

s

Fairview

Fairview

Fairview
Fairview

Fairview

Oakes

Fairview

Oakes

Fairview

Fairview

Fairview

Fair
vie

w

Fairview

Hayward

Oakes
Oakes

Strobridge
Strobridge

H
obert

Lake Chabot

Lake Chabot

O
ra

ng
e

O
ra

ng
e

Lessley

Hobert

Grove

Main

Haz
el

Main

M
ain

Maple

M
ain

M
ain

A S
tA St

Main
M

ain

B St

M
ain

M
ain

C St

M
ain

Haz
el

City Center

City Center
City C

enter

City 
Center

2nd

Foothill
Foothill

Russ
ell

2nd

2ndM
aple

Maple

Fo
ot

hi
ll

Foothill

D S
t

D St

Fo oth ill

B St

2nd

C St

Mission

C St

C St

3rd

2nd

B St

Mission

Mission

W
atkins

B St

C St

W
atkins

W
atkins

W
atkins

D S
t

W
atkins

W
atkins

W
atkins

Fletch
er

A

A

B St

B St

G
rand

B St

B St

B St

B St

Filbert

D St
D St

Winton

Winton

Meek

Meek
Highland

E St

1st

E St

1st
1st

D St
D St

Campus

C
am

pu
s Oakes

Campus

Oakes

2nd

W
indfeldt

3rd

D St

4th

Walpert Walpert

W
alpert

Walpert

Walpert

2nd

Soto

Soto

Orchard

Filbert

Filbert

Meek

Meek

G
rand

Meek Silva

Meek

Silva

Silva

Sycamore Sycamore

Sycamore

Sycamore

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Harder

Hayward

West Loop

East Loop

Hayward

Hayward

Hard
er

Sorenson

Hancock

Dixon

Tennyson

Calhoun

Calhoun

W
hitm

an

D
ixon

Dixon Valle
 Vist

a

Dixon

Arrowhead

Ind
us

tria
l

Dixon

Mission

Quarry

Cypress
Huntwood

G
ad ing

Huntwood

Huntwood

Huntwood

Tyrell

Tennyson

Tennyson

R
uus

R
uus

Huntwood

Folsom

Folsom

Tam
p a

T am
pa

Garin

Mission

Garin

Garin

Arro
whea

d

Garin Garin

Fair
way

Lafayette
La

fay
ett

e
In

du
st

ria
l

C
en

tra
l

Industrial

Hesperian

Tennyson

West

C
abot

Winton

C
alaroga

Middle

H
esperian

Calaroga

C
a laro g a

Turner

C
ala roga

Calaroga

Cathy

Calaroga
Calaroga

Depot

Cryer

Middle

Middle

C
l aw

ite r

C
l aw

i ter

MiddleC
abot

Corsair

C
orsai r

Corsair

Winton

Winton

Arden

Corporate

Calaroga

Calaroga

C
al

a r
og

a

Arro
whea

d

A
rrow

h ea d

Arrowhead Arrowhead

C St

Regents

U
ni on C

Ity

Jean

N
ur

se
ry

Railroad

E St

Railroad

H S
t

H S
t

7th

7th

D
ec

ot
o

F S
t

Sherman
F St

S
he

rm
an

Sherman

Sh
er

m
an

Alvarado-Niles

11th

11th

11th

Royal Ann

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

W
e stern

W
es

te
rn

W
ester n

M
ey

er
s

M
ey

er
s

Royal Ann

Whitehead

Falcon

Fremont

Tamayo

Tamayo

Nicolet

Paseo Padre

Ish
er

woo
d

Ish
er

wo
od

Q
uarry Lakes

Quarry Lakes

Is
he

rw
oo

d

Alvarado-Niles

Niles

Niles Canyon

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n

Niles C
anyon

Ni
le

s 
Ca

ny
on

N
iles C

anyon

M
or

ris
on

 C
an

yo
n

Morrison CanyonMorrison Canyon Morrison Canyon

Vargas

Vargas

G
uardino

San Ram
on

A
lc

os
ta

 B
l

Davona Drive

No
rri

s 
Ca

ny
on

Norris Canyon

Norris
 Canyo

n

Norris Canyon

Bigge

98th

Ad
am

s

Willia
ms

Willia
ms Williams

Marina

Fairway

Fairway

Alvarado

C
atalina

Fairway

Be
st

Park

Park

San Leandro

San Leandro

Juana

W
ashington

Juana

E. 14th

Juana
Juana

Bancroft

Juana

EstudilloEstudillo

W
ashington

Marina

E. 14th

Marina

Bancroft

Fargo

Fargo

Fargo

Lincoln

Laurel Creek

Laurel C
reek

Laurel Creek

Bridgeway

Bridgeway

Brid
geway

Brid
ge

way

Bridgeway

10
8th

10
8th

Link St

Link St

International

81s
t

81
st

San Leandro

Bermuda

Winton

Soto

W
iley

Spruce

A
sh land

Evergreen

Evergreen

U
nderw

ood

Gomer

Western

Holl
y L

eaf

Depot

Grant

D St

B St

D
oolittle

Willia
ms

Marina

Hav
ensc

ourt

73rd Ave
nue

81st

E. 14th

W
ashington

Fremont

Frem
ont

E. 14th

Bancroft

Juana

Bancroft

98th Avenue

Bancroft

M
acarthur

Stanley

M
acarthur

90th

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

11th

11th

Frem
ont

Page 20



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
CMP LOS Network

Additional Segments with ADT>30,000

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

CMP Network, >30,000 ADT
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, State Route
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, Not State Route
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, <1 Mile
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, >1 Mile

D

NORTH FAGUNDESCYPRESSST
AT

E 
H

W
JA

C
KS

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R

ST
AT

E 
H

JA
C

K

AUSTIN

UN
NAM

ED STR
EET

A
LI S

O
N

O
R

TA
L

BANBURY

U
NNAM

ED STREET

TO
W

NSEND

BRO
ADM

O
RE

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

JA
C

KS
O

N

LINCOLN LINCOLN

W
O

O
DAC

RE

ALLEY

KIMPOINCIANA

W
ILLIM

ET

ALLEY

M
AG

N
O

LIA

S
A

K
L A

N

MIDDLEMIDDLE
QUANTAS

KAY

CALAVERAS

DOBBEL

M
ALIBU

ALPINE

ANN
A

JEW
ELL

LA PLAYA

E
D

E
N

RESOTA

KAY

BARTON

C
A

B
O

T

RADLEY

S
A

K
LA

N

ROSSMORE

E
D

E
N

DOBBEL

XAVIER
WEST YEW

RIGGS

DAVIS

FO
R

B
E

S
FO

R
B

E
S

SK
YL

IN
E

DAVIS

C
A

B
O

T
C

A
B

O
T

E
D

E
N

WEST
AMERICAN

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

AMERICAN

VERLO
R

JA
N

E

KAY

GOODRICH

CITRON

CO
LETTE

EDWIN

TURNER

PEAR

E
D

E
N

C
A

B
O

T
C

A
B

O
T EDWIN

SORENSON

SORENSEN

JA
N

E

UNNAM
ED STREET

UNNAMED STREET

ISABELLAMOCINEBL
AI

NE

CO
LETTE

TURNER
WEST

DUNN WEST

E
D

E
N

DUNNDUNN LONGDUNN

RE
G

AL

WEST

GLORIAMOCINE

JA
N

E

BL
AI

NE

MCCONE

U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

WEST

MCCONE
EBONY

DUMONT TAFTVE
NT

UR
A JA

N
E

FRY FRY

BI
SH

O
P

BARTON

I 680

STANISLAUS

FRY

FO
LE

Y

BI
SH

O
P

M
O

H
R

CONTINENTAL HYDEVE
N

TU
RA

TU
R

LO
C

K

TAFT

NEWHALL

DUFFEL

FAIRVIEW

RE
G

AL

C
A

LA
R

O
G

A

STEWART

16TH15THBI
SH

OP

ELD
RIDG

E

HUNTW
OOD 17

TH

FAIRVIEW

16TH

LAGUNA
BROADWAY15TH

MURRAY

17TH

U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

KELLOGG

G
A

D
IN

G

EVANS

E
IC

H
LE

R

C
O

N
N

E
C

T IC
U

T

DOUGLAS

15TH

16THSCHAFER

MASON
SCHAFERSCHAFER

C
H

IS
H

O
L M

K
I D

D
E

R

C
A

B
O

T

12TH

C
A

B
O

T

RE
G

AL

C
A

L A
R

O
G

A 15TH

DOUGLAS

11THFL
AM

IN
G

O

CHAMBOSSE

CATHY

B
E

LH
A

V
E

N

E
I C

H
LE

R

M
AN

O
N

10TH

FLAMINGO
ETHEL

16TH

TY
R

R
E

LL

CARSON
CATHY

B
E

R
N

H
A

R
D

T

CABOT

CABOT

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

HUNTW
OOD 12TH

INGLEWOOD

UNNAMED STREET

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R
 Y

O
U

N
G

ER

11TH

SPARLING

LI
NF

IE
LD

PE
TE

R
M

AN

SHEPHERD

M
ISSION10TH

M
ISSION

16TH

HENDERSON

ELDRIDG
E

EIC
H

LE
R

MANON

HUNTW
OOD

DEPOT

C
O

N
N

E
C

TIC
U

T

D
O

D
G

E

12TH

DEPOT

FO
LE

Y

SCOTT

G
A

IT H
E

R

DEPOT

CABOT

MCBRIDE

DEPOT

11TH

DEPOT

UNNAM
ED STREET

C
LA

W
IT E

R

MISSION

MISSION

10TH

C
H

IP
LA

Y

P
A

TR
I C

K

MCFARLANE MANON

WHITEG
A

D
IN

G

13TH

RALEIGH

HUNTW
OOD

12TH

SHEPHERD

BEALE

C
R

O
M

M
E

LI
N

L A
K

E
W

O
O

D

SUSAN

MISSION

D
O

D
G

E

WESTWOOD

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

SO
UT

HG
AT

E

HARRIS

13TH

11TH

PETERM
AN

BURKE

10TH 12TH

MANONGOMERGOMER

G
A

D
IN

G

GOMER

DR
IV

EW
AY

A
D

R
I A

N

DIXO
N

SO
UT

HG
AT

E

C
H

I P
L A

Y

CRYER

G
A

D
IN

GTHAISTHAIS

FAIRVIEW

MISSION

CRYER

STATE HWY 92

DIXON

BRIAN

HARRIS

ASHBURY

CORK OAK

BRIAN

CORK OAK

JE
N

N
I N

G
S

G
A

D
IN

G

COLE

PA
TR

IC
K

P
A

TR
IC

K

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

G
A

D
IN

G

TAHITI
TENNYSON

HUNTW
O

O
D

LE
M

A
Y

CO
LE

MISSION

M
ANO

N

BR
IC

K

RIEGER

ALDENGATE

TENNYSON

SLEEPY HOLLOW

UNNAMED STREET

RIEGER RIEGER

LU
STIG

BALDW
INANDREA

C
H

E
R

O
K

E
E

BRUNO

LY
F O

R
D

KILKARE

S
LE

E
P

Y
 H

O
LLO

W

DIXON

TENNYSON

M
ENDEZ

DARWINDARWIN

BERMUDA

VERDI

I 880
NIM

ITZ

H
ESPER

IAN P
A

TR
IC

K

TENNYSON

LU
NA

TA
M

P
A

TENNYSONTENNYSON TENNYSON

VENUS

DUVAL GREELE
Y

GREELY

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

GLENORAZO
R

R
O

TENNYSON

DARWIN
WOODLAND

BO
DEG

A

RUBIO
TENNYSON

DIXONSATURN

KNOB

KNOB HILL

OVERHILL

MARS

ZORRO

TR
ITO

N

SARASOTA
MARS

D
IC

K
E

N
S

JU
PITER

P
AR

K
W

A
Y

CELIA

P
O

M
P

A
N

O CORTEZ

COLORADO

S
LE

E
P

Y
 H

O
LL O

W

BOLERO

MISSION

SHELLEY
BOLERO

MISSION

AR
AG

O
N

MIAMI MIAMI

G
LE

N
O

R
A

DELGADO

DIXON

CELIA

C
O

LER
ID

G
E

CELIA

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER BARRON

NAPLES

S
E

B
A

S
TIA

N

KEATS

P
LU

TO

KILKARE

M
ER

C
U

R
Y

CELIA

ETTA

MISSION

JU
PITER MISSION

LO
YO

LA

V
E

N
U

S

GISLER

MARLOWE
MINERVA

ETTA

OCALA
LEEWARD

CARMAR

R
U

U
S

FERN

ORLANDO

GARIN
SUMATRA

B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E

TAM
P

A

SILVERDELL

CARMAR

ETTA

O
R

M
O

N
D

P
O

M
P

A
N

O

LA PO
RTE

G
A

IN
E

S
V

IL
LE

LO
YO

LANAPLES

H
A

V
A

N
A

B
A

R
C

E
L O

N
A

C
A

LA
R

O
G

A

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
LA

S
E

M
IN

O
LE

R
U

U
S VAN

M
ANDARINM

IAM
I

H
A

R
V

E
Y

FABIAN

VAN

LANAI

R
U

U
SOLIVER

CHANCE

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A

FOLSOM

C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

R
U

U
S

LO
YO

LA

H
A

VA
N

A

LANAI

CHANCE

IN
DUSTRIA

L

SAL
PACIFIC

R
U

U
S

V
E

R
O

N
A

PANAMA

B
A

R
C

E
L O

N
A

PANAMA

DO
LPHIN

M
ELBO

URNE

O
RLANDO

FOLSOM
TAYLOR

BAHAM
A

FLORIDA FLORIDA FLORIDA

LO
N

E TR
EE

ARF

PARK ARROYO

STATE HWY 92
ARF

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ARF
THIEL

BALEIN AVILA

TAYLOR

R
U

U
S

TU
LIP

VENTNOR
DE LEMOS

THIEL

M
A

N
U

E
L

H
AR

PO
O

N

ARF

TREAT

KILKARE

COLUMBINE ORTEGAEUGENIA

HESSE SALAMANCA FAIR
WAYB

U
N

TIN
G

ELDERP
U

E
B

LO
P

U
E

B
LO M

IA
M

IELDER
ARF

ALMERIA
CABRILLO

HESSE

JIL
LIENE

CABRILLO

M
IA

M
ICATALPA MACATERA JA

NIC
E

EVANGELIN
E

DOVE

S
A

N
TU

C
C

I

SANDOVAL

ALCAZAR

R
U

U
S

W
IN

D
E

M
ER

E

KILKAR
E

LILAC FINCHHESSE CARTAGENA
CATALPA

TAHOE

W
H

ITE
C

LIFF

MISSION

IN
DUSTRIA

L

HESPERIAN

N
O

TTIN
G

H
A

M

B
A

U
M

B
ER

G

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

INDUSTRIAL

N
A

N
TU

C
KE

T

BRIDWELL

H
A

R
P

O
O

N

P
U

E
B

LO
P

U
E

B
LO

EGRETHESSEP
U

E
B

LO
 S

E
R

E
N

A

SWIFT FAIR
WAYD

O
V

E

BART

A
R

M
O

U
R

BOBOLINK

RIVERCREST

S
A

N
D

B
U

R
G

OSAGE
ROUSSEAU

OSAGE

PR
O

V
ID

E
N

C
E

DUTCHESS

OSAGEOSAGE
SAN ANTONIOLA

 C
O

R
O

N
A

C
A

P
IT

O
LA

DELTA

M
IR

AN
D

A

CARROLL

G
ILL IN

G
H

A
M

G
ILL IN

G
H

A
M TIN

A

HUGH

MEADOW
BROOK

EVERETT

R
U

U
S

HIBISCUS

PACHECO
PHELAN

JULIA

BA
U

M
B

ER
G

BAUMBERG

K
ILK

A
R

E

ARDEN
INDUSTRIAL

ARDEN
INDUSTRIAL

INDUSTRIAL

GRESEL

HESPER
IAN

KILKARE

S
A

N
T A

N
A

CROCKER CROCKER

CARROLL

BURNHAM

ADDISONADDISONADDISON

H
O

P
K

IN
S

B
R

ID
G

E

MEDINAH

KILKARE

FERN

INWOOD

BURNHAM

KILKAR
E

MISSION

KILKARE

KILKARE

I 880

KILKARE

TO
YO

N

DRIVEW
AY

UNNAMED STREET

U
N

N
AM

ED
 S

TR
EE

T

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

EASTHILL

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

DRIVEWAY

SIGERSON

MISSION

UN
IO

N CITY
UN

IO
N CITY

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

I 880
NIM

ITZ

4W
D R

OAD

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

MISSION

I 880

ALPHA

I 880
NIM

ITZ

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

I 880
NIM

ITZ

MISSION

AL
PH

A

SH
O

R
T

FO
O

TH
ILL

MISSION

ALMADEN

MISSION

MISSION

DEVONSHIRE

M
E

D
A

LL IO
N

A
SC

O
TBARCLAY ATLANTICATLANTIC ATLANTIC ATLANTICI 880

NIM
ITZ

GLENBROOK

BA
LM

O
R

AL

AS
C

O
T

S
U

G
AR

 B
EE

T FRANKLIN

S
H

IE
L D

G
RAM

ARCY

A
SC

O
T

MISSIONB
E

C
K

E
T

M
E

D
A

LLI O
N

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
S

E M
ADISO

N

PARKSIDE

C
A

M
E

R
O

N

A
SC

O
T

B
AL

M
O

R
AL R

E
G

A
L

D
E

C
O

TO

AL
M

AD
EN

APPIAND
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

APPIAN

APPIA
N

NILES

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

DRIV
EW

AY

SAN RAMON

D
O

W
E

PACIFICDERBY

APPIAN

HORNER HORNER

SANTA RITASAN LUCES

DYER

SAN JUAN

SAN ANGELO

4WD ROAD

D
O

W
E

RAILROAD

E
R

IC

A

SAN PEDRO

D
YER

B

A

KILKARE

FOOTHILL

VALLECITOS

APPIAN

SAN MARCO

DYER

SAN RAFAELSAN GABRIEL

APPIAN

STATE HWY 84

NILES

NILES CANYON

B

NILES

A

STATE HW
Y 84

NILES NILES CANYON

MAIN
STATE HWY 84NILESNILES CANYON

D
YER

MAIN

NILES

SANTA FE

BOLINABOLINA

DYER

SANTA CLARA

B
O

N
IT

A

LI
LYAMY

NIL
ES

I 880
NIM

ITZ

PO
LY

NES
IA

PALM

D
Y

E
R

ALVARADO

TA
R

P
O

N ALVARADO

NOAH APPIAN

SANTA ROSA
QUAIL

APPIAN

PALM

PALM

SOLANO PALM

NI
LE

S
7TH

P
E

A
C

H 7T
H

PALMSANTA SOPHIA

HOYA REMINGTON

HOYA

PALM 7THKA
W

EL
LA

KA
W

EL
LI

PALM
SANTA PAULA

VICTORIA
PALMPA

NAM
APALM

ALAM
O

LA
NA

I
TR

IN
ID

AD

PALM

FR
E

D
I

O
R

EG
O

N

SANTA MONICA

D
E

C
O

TO

DRIVEWAY

CUMAN
A

Q
U

EE
N

 A
N

N
E

ALVARADO NILES

PALMFR
ED

I

HAW
AIIKONA

DYE
RDYER P

E
LI

C
A

N

PALM

ALVARADO

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

O
R

EG
O

N

FI
JI

PALM

D
O

R
ADO

N
EV

AD
A

R
EY

ES

ST
AN

FO
R

D

PALM

HULA

GAL
AX

Y

LUPE

JAM
AICA O

R
EG

O
N

BASS LAKE
TULE LAKEGEMINI

N
EV

AD
A

GAL
AX

Y

M
OLOKAI

M
OLAKA

MISSION

DYE
R

JU
LI

A

OAHU

LI
SA

CAB
EL

LO

UNNAMED STREET

G
R

A
N

A
D

A

BEARD

M
AUI

METEOR

WELK

LI
SA

ALLISON

GAL
AX

Y

D
EC

O
TO

D
E

C
O

TO

GEM
IN

I

KAUAI

MELLO
METEORATLAS

MELLOG
EM

IN
I

LI
SA

REGENTS

TERRACEDAR
CE

LL
E

CH
AM

IE
R

BE
AR

D

MELLO

HILLSIDE

DYE
R M
O

UN
TA

IN

AR
LI

NG
TO

N

G
EM

IN
I

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

MELLO

LA
NG

HO
RN

DEER

BE
AR

D GRAU

AL
PI

NE

PACHECO

JAMIE MELLO
MELLOW

HU
XL

EY

KERRYGRAU

ST
ER

NE

MELLO
MELLOW

JAMIELO
W

RY

DAR
CEL

LE
CAB

EL
LO

DEBORAH

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

HAN
FO

RD

SUNRIVER

BLAISDELL

GRAU

SPRINGWOOD
MARTIN

BE
AR

D

AL
IC

E

DANA

DEB
O

RAH

BI
TT

ER
N

D
A

R
C

E
LLE

VIV
IA

N

NILES

WOODLAND NILES

AL
IC

E

FI
NC

H

BE
AR

D

EGRET

SNYDER

MISSION

TERI PI
NE

W
OOD

ROCHELLE

DOBSON

NILES

BEAR
D

HOLTGOSHEN

RUTH

NILES

NILES

V
AN

D
A

IS
OLA

NILES

FE
LL

OW
S

SE
D

G
E

D
U

A
R

TE

DYE
R

JEAN
PEACE

DEL
ORES

REGENTS

RUTH

RAMSGATE

EDITH NICHOLS
LO

W
RY

LARK

NILES

JE
AN

JEAN

PLUMERIA

R
O

C
K

TURPIN

EL
LE

N

EDITH

FE
LL

OW
S

MISSION
MILTONLAURA

BACON

RUT
H

JEAN

MISSION

NEWTON

SEDGE

MARIE

BE
AR

D

NILES

EL
LE

N

R
O

C
K

LARCH

FOX

JEAN

RAL
EI

GH

DEC
OTO

OLGA

AN
DRE

A
DYE

R

NILES

MILTON

LAURA

HELSTON

R
O

C
K

H
O

LT

ORICK
ROSE

NILES

CASHEW

DOVE

G
U

LL MARY

H
IL

LV
IE

W

CAR
M

EN

NILES

DAR
LE

NE

NILESR
O

C
K D

NILES

DEL
ORES

FAIRMEAD

AN
N

F

CAR
M

EN

JOYCE

ELIZABETH

JEAN

2ND

LO
W

RY

JU
DI

E

OJAI

M
IL

TO
N

FO
X E

2ND

GF

AN
N

O
JA

I

JEAN

JACKLYNN

STA
TE

 H
W

Y 84

NILE
S

NILE
S C

ANYON

M
O

AB

4W
D RO

AD

IRON HORSE

G

2ND
RIVIERA

N
EBO

DE
EP

 C
RE

EK

JU
NE

OAK
DAL

E

OJAI

F

NERISSA

LO
UI

SENANCY

H

2ND

GARDEN

DEL
ORES

I 680

H
IL

LV
IE

W

G

VICTORY
3RD

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

DIN
UBA

I

2ND
BODILYNANCY

FREMONT

JEAN

AN
NETTE

LO
UIS

EJACKLYNN

H

VICTORY

IRON HORSE

J

2ND

D

BODILY

G

3RD

JESSICA

UINTA
CALIBAN

UNNAMED S
TREET

LOA

OAKDALE

RUSSELL

I

VICTORY

SC
H

O
O

L

BODILY

DIN
UBA

2ND

W
EL

LS

STEPHANO

M
IC

HE
LL

E

FE
RR

Y

EMPIRE

H J

VICTORY

O
TH

EL
LO

ILA

2ND

JESSICA LANG

I

3RD

DIN
UBA

JEAN

HALL

C
A

SSIO

J

3RD

ARIEL

INDIAN CREEK

3RD

H
IL

LV
IE

W

RAPP

JEAN NOROCCO
TAMMY

FE
RRY BARTON

3RD

VALLEJO

JACKLYNN

AR
IE

L 3RD

W
AR

W
IC

K

M
O

N
TER

EY

BA
R

C
EL

O
N

A

3RD

FE
RR

YANCHOR

BL
YT

HE NOROCCO

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
RE

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
RE

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

GINA

GINA

DEC
OTO

CO
RA

LL
IN

E

L

NIL
AN

D

PO
SA

D
A

KO
RBE

L

UNNAMED STREET

D
E 

SA
LL

E

O
RO

VI
LL

E

SALLY
KORBEL

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E

J

L

SC
OTI

A

FREMONT
ROCKLIN

SEASIDE

JONES

KO
RBE

L

NADINE

SIMPLE

FLORA

TIERRA

LO
W

RY

OLIVER

SOQUEL

FLORA

ROGAN

A
N

D
R

AD
E

SHENANDOAHPISTOL
CELIA

POWDER RIVER

COLVILLE

ALTURA

ALTURA

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION DOW

PE
CO

S

ANTIOCH

LE BEAU

4WD ROAD

PHEBE

M
ISSION

ALM
ADEN

PE
CO

S

LEONATO

MAAR

A
N

D
R

A
D

E

ANAHEIM

JAQUES

SALINAS

ALTURA

OZARK RIVERPE
CO

S

FERINO

LO
W

RY

4WD ROAD

KIRK

PHEBE PHEBE

PHEBE

DE
CO

TO

PSO PADRE
ANAHEIM

MAAR

I 880

NIM
ITZ SA

NT
EE

PE
CO

S

4WD ROAD

BU
N

TIN
G

JULIET PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PE
CO

S

FRIAR

MOWRY

MOWRY

PE
CO

S
UNION CITY D

E
C

O
Y

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

AN
D

R
A

D
E

WEBFOOT

CREEKWOOD

DEC
OTO

PRESTON

E
PLIN

G

QUESO

OVERACKER

MATSON

TE
C

A
D

O

VAR
G

AS

CAPPY
SOFIA

AR
DO

LL
OYD

HAYES

HILDASUE
HILSADNE

ADCOCK

O
NYX

BLAKEMOORE

LUCIA
AMBERWOOD

LLO
YDGODFREY

SAN
TIAG

O

KASPAR

CASTRO

CHERRYBARRYTYSO
N

WALNUT

VARG
AS

O
NEIL

W
ALN

UT

AR
DO WALNUT

TA
BU LUCIA

PUEBLO

WALNUT

ATH
Y

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

M
U

SK
M

ASK

FIN
N

IG
A

N

LUCIA

RI
DG

EW
O

O
D

M
U

SK

WALNUT

TUPELO

STATE HWY 84
PERALTA

TUPELO
GANNON

PERALTA
PERALTA

TONY

HID
ALG

O

TUPELO

D
IA

N
A

FALLS
DEEP CREEK

TH
O

RN
TO

N

FREMONT
GANNON

TH
O

RN
TO

N

WALNUT

ORDEN

D
IA

N
A

SHERIDAN

SHERIDAN

M
ISTY

SEQ
U

O
IA OBISPOROCA

ONTARIO TH
O

RN
TO

N

DIAZ

CABRAL

ANDRADE

ALMERIA

CASTRO

RIDGEWOODTA
N 

OAK

M
O

W
RY

SEVERN

M
OW

RY

GOLUBIN

GOTUBIN

TO
RDO

SEGOVIA

LA
S P

ALM
AS

RIDGEWOOD

DU
SK

M
U

LBE
R

R
Y

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

CABRAL

RIDGEWOOD

STEVENSON

STEVENSON

LOROUNNAMED STREET

TAN BARK

MISSION

IM
PERIO

MOZART STEVENSON

ANDRADE

4W
D ROAD

BRIT
TO

DE
LG

AD
O

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

TH
O

RN
TO

N MISSION

NEWCASTLE

MELE
NDEZ

DO
RK

IN
G

CHEVIOT

CHEVOIT W
EM

BL
EY

W
EM

BL
Y

DONEGAL

RUTLAND

PI
CO

MISSION

CARDIFF

4W
D 

RO
AD

VAN
E

M
ELISSA PALATINOMISSION

FREMONT
DALG

O

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

TH
O

RN
TO

N

M
ERCED

TH
O

RN
TO

N ENCANTO

SEVILLE

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

PATTERSON RANCH

LE
MOSLAS PALMAS

ONDINA

SA
LI

SB
UR

Y

BR
IS

TO
L

LA
KE SU

SS
EX CAS

TR
O

GAUCHO

FERREIRA
LEMOS

FA
LM

O
UT

H

M
O

W
RY

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

ONDIN
A

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

TIRSO

4WD ROAD

SU
RR

EY

LEMOS

ONDIN
AAMBAR

CEDAR

S
H

E
R

ID
A

N

LE
MOS

CEDAR

JA
CARAN

DA

ONDIN
A

LO
S P

IN
OS

LO
S P

IN
OS

DRIS
COLL

SANDALWOOD

ONDIN
A

CHILTERN

KE
AR

NE
Y

LIBERTY

VINEWOOD

AMBAR

LIDO

LE
MOS

PSO PADRE

LIDO

GUALALA

MISSION

LIDODUMBARTON
BLACOW

LIDO

BLACOW

ST PHILIP
LOS PINOS

M
O

W
RY

CAPA

BLACOW
BLACOW

LIDO

Q
U

IN
TA

N
A

LI
M

A

MISSION

LIDO

LI
DO

MISSION

CED
AR

DRIS
COLL

LIDO

LADERO

M
OW

RY

FR
EM

O
NT

 H
UB

LA
FAYETTE

VA
L D

E
Z

LEMOS

SHERIDAN

STATE HWY 238

MISSION
STATE HWY 238

MISSION

4W
D

 R
O

AD

C
AM

PU
S

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE DRIS
COLL

DALEWOOD

FREMONT

BRITTANY

DURILLO

M
IS

SI
O

N

PA
LM

M
O

W
RY

M
OW

RY

BARBARA

MARABU

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PROVANCE

CALIDO

LEMOS

BRITTANY

JA
RV

IS

REINA

MIRABEAU

UNA

V
A

C
AD

EO
D

AR
A

D
EO

D
O

R
A

LA
FAYETTE

NEWARK

ORO

MADELAINE

DRIS
COLL

DURILLO

C
AM

PU
S

MINO

DRIS
COLL

LI
TT

LE

LESLIE

PA
LM

A

CLI
FT

ON

ORO

V
A

C
A PA

LM

KE
NSI

NGTO
N

KELLY

M
OW

RY
M

OW
RY

CEDAR

DRI
SC

OLL

A

BARNARDD

PA
LM

AUSTIN

FL
AN

DE
RS

C
O

V
IN

G
TO

N

YA
R

O

PA
JA

RO

SHERID
AN

KELLY

A BID
DLE

MUSIC
K

COSM
IC

O
R

LEAN
S CEDAR

CEDAR

LESLIE
LAFAYETTE

P
A

LM

MISSION

RADCLIFFE

CEDAR

I 6
80

MUSIC
K

CEDAR

CEDAR

C
ED

AR

GOMES

FONTES

CEDAR

N
EW

AR
K

PENN

COSMIC I 6
80

ARBEAU

N
EW

AR
K

LESLIE

UNNAMED STREET

P
A

LM

I 6
80

BEDFORDBEDFORD

D
O

R
N

E

CLY
MERHANCOCK

SE
RR

A

CINDYFARWELL RA
CI

NE HIGGINSEU
G

EN
E

APRICOT

ALTA

DRI
SC

OLL

PASEO PADRE
PSO PADRE

FREMONT HIGGINS
FREMONT

PASEO PADRE
PSO PADRE

AB
AC

AV
A

LE
R

O

SE
RR

ASERRA

AVON

WALDEN
JOYCE

N
EW

AR
K

SE
RR

A

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

DRI
SC

OLL

MILL CREEK

WILFORD

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

ALMA

SHERIDAN

Q
UA

DR
ES

SUTTER

MAX

CHAPEL NORMAN

HIGGINS

WAYCROSS

RE
ED

ER

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
RY

SE
RR

A

UNNAMED S
TREET

MAX

M
AN

O
R

NEWARK

SA
BI

N

B
A

R
O

N

NO
RD

IC
A

MENTO

SE
RR

A

SONORA

EG
G

ER
S

DAYLE

DENISE
TELLESCARMEN

JA
M

ES

HIGH

TR
O

Y

NEWARK PA
RDEE

TH
O

RN
TO

N

SE
RR

A

CLO
UG

H

OLIVE
BEATRICE

OLIVE

VE
RN

ON

OLIVE

UNIO
N

HIGH
LOCKWOODCARMEN

SA
YR

E

W
AL

LE
R

FREMONT

CEDAR
OLIVE

FREMONT

LINCOLN

C
O

IT

ALICEPH
EL

AN

DRAKE

VALORIE

SE
LM

A

EG
G

ER
S OLIVE

TH
O

RN
TO

N

BR
OPH

Y

EA
RL

E

UNIO
N

SH
EL

BY

S
TA R

R

C
O

IT

MARIPOSA

HIGH

PA
RD

EE

M
O

W
RY OLIVE

TA
LL

M
AN OLIVE

FREMONT

BR
O

PH
Y OLIVE

FREMONT

HIGH

NELSON

YU
BA

OLIVE

I 680

LINCOLN

C
O

IT

BU
RN

SI
DE

LEE

ENOS

M
IS

SIO
N

CEDAR

BAYFRONT
DUMBARTON

SE
LM

A

GOLDENROD

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

MARION

TH
ORN

TO
N

UNI
ON

TR
O

Y
ER

ARALIA

S
TA

R
R

LE
R

W
IC

K

WASHINGTON

R
O

B
E

R
TS 4WD ROAD

JACKSON LYNN

P
ALM

YO
RK

S
U

LLY

B
R

U
C

E

NEWARK

SM
IT

H

ARALIA

BR
O

PH
Y

BLACOW

TH
O

RN
TO

N

P
ALM ESCOBARJER

O
M

E

SM
IT

H

RO
BE

RT
SO

N

ELLS
W

O
R

TH

CEDAR

CE
NT

RA
L

AZEVEDOMARSHLANDS

CEDAR

CHERRY
CHERRY

GROVE

SM
IT

H

I 680
OHLONES

BIRCH

I 680

CHERRY

IRVINGTON

KAHLUACHERRY

IRVINGTON

C
H

A
PE

L

BLACOW

BRUCECEDAR

DANA

M
ISSIO

N

KONAM
OO

RE
S

BANYAN TREE

ANZA

ANZA

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

LEMARC

BLACOWGRANT
BIRCH

LAUREL

C
H

A
P

E
L ADAMS

BLACOW

IOLANI
SEASCAPE

NORIA

ADAMS

FR
E

M
O

N
T VIA SOMBRIO

LUZO
N

ANZA BR
YA

N
T

M
O

O
RE

S

BIRCH

BACHTY
LE

R

DE LEON

GUAVA

PI
PE

RROYAL PALM

NORIA

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

BIRCH W
AL

LA
CE

LUZON

BIRCH

PI
PE

R

JACARANDA

LAHANA LUZONTR
UM

ANGUAVA

CEDAR
CEDAR

ELLS
W

O
R

TH

O
SC

ARCE
DA

R

W
AL

LA
CE

CEDAR

TI
LD

EN

HU
G

HE
S

TI
LD

EN

G
R

IM
M

E
R

RO
O

SE
VE

LT

QUINCE

BLACOW

W
IL

LK
IE

BR
YA

N
T

PINE

QUINCE

DE
W

EY PINE

W
IL

LK
IE

PINE

ALPENROSE

M
OW

RY

SM
IT

H

DE
W

EY

BR
ET

T

OMARES
CA

LL
ONIA

BLACOW

ASH

MOWRY SCHOOL

BR
IA

N

BR
O

NT
E

OMAR

EXCELSO

BLACOW
BLACOWM

O
O

RE
S

BLACOW

HI
LO

OMAR

BLACOW

JO
NQ

UI
L

ALCALDE

BLACOW

BLACOW

G
R

IM
M

ER

BLACOWCO
BB

OMAR
PINE PIN

E

BLACOW
JONQUIL

BLACOW

BLACOWCO
ND

E

OMAR BLACOW

PINE

BLACOWOMAR

BLACOW

BLACOW

S
K

Y
E

NE
W

PA
RK

I 880

BALENTINE

OMAR

CEDAR

BA
LE

NT
IN

E

PILGRIM

I 880
NIMITZ

JA
SM

IN
E

Q
UA

R
TZ

LEVI

EUCLID

G
R

IM
M

E
R

LEVI

LINDA VISTA
CEDAR

M
IS

S
IO

N
M

I S
S

IO
N

RU
BI

CO
N

LEVI

PINE

PSO PADRE

TR
UC

KE
E

LEVI

BALENTINECEDAR
EBBETTS

DRIVEWAY

B
O

ITA
N

O

C
ENTR

AL

HUNTER

M
ISSIO

N
M

IS
S

I O
N

LI
CH

EN

CEDAR

FA
RI

NACEDAR
CHERRY

CURTIS

ALBRAE

IB
E

R
O

PINE
CORMACK

CABOT

PINE

PINEUNNAMED STREET

4WD ROAD

O
SG

O
O

D

ENCYCLOPEDIA
CHERRY

4W
D ROAD

I 680

I 680

UNNAMED STREET

DURHAM
ENCYCLOPEDIA

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

4W
D RO

AD

CHRISTY

CHRISTY

SIOUX

UNNAMED STREET

CHRIS
TY

CHRISTY

BOYCE

H
U

N
TE

R

ST
EW

AR
T

LU
PIN

E

COUGAR

M
O

W
R

Y

ST
EW

AR
T

LY
N

X

AUTO MALL
DURHAM

D
ELTA

M
AR

SH
LA

ND
S

CAMELLIA

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

PARKMEADOW

P
SO

 P
AD

R
E

P
A

W
N

EE

BOYCE

LY
N

X

M
O

W
R

Y

PRIMROSE

BOYCE

ST
EW

AR
T

B
O

AR

IVY

CREE

TO
LT

E
C

A

IVY

BOAR

P
R

A
IR

IE
 D

O
G

DRIV
EW

AY

BOSCELL

M
O

W
RY

BOYCE

BOYCE

GRIMMER

P
A

W
N

E
E

IM
N

AH
A

SA
G

E VINEHILL

DRIVEW
AY

BOSCELL

O
M

A
K M

IS
S

IO
N

M
I S

S
I O

N

BOSCELL

BO
SCELL

W
IP

FL
I

I 680

CONCHO

C
O

Y
O

TE

I 680

UTE

GEA

BO
SCELLDRIVEWAY

M
IS

S
IO

N
M

IS
S

IO
N

OASIS
BOYCE

AUTO MALL

W
EB

ER

BOYCE

I 680

BRANDIN

BRANDON

ARIKARAENTERPRISE

W
EB

ER

DRIVEWAY

A
LE

U
T

CHRISTY
AUTO MALL

PSO PADRE

C
U

S
H

IN
G RELIANCE

4W
D R

OAD

TIS
S

IA
C

K

4W
D

 R
O

AD

AUTO MALL

AUTO M
ALL

HIAWATHAAUTO MALL

AUTO M
ALL

GERONIMO

KL
AM

AT
H

PARKING LOT

CUSHING

NOBEL

K
A

TOAUTO M
ALL

4WD ROAD

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

DRIVEWAY

WARREN

WARREN

K
A

TO

4W
D

 R
O

AD

OAKRIDGE

M
IS

SI
ON

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

I 680

SINCLAIR

KATO

M
IS

SI
ON

BR
AD

LE
Y

YAKIM
A

CUSHING

G
AL

IN
D

O

KATO

MISSIO
N

CUSHING

MISSIO
N

SAMMIE

CUSHING

N
O

R
TH

PO
R

T

WARREN YU
C

ATAN

M
IS

SI
O

N

CUSHING

4W
D ROAD

M
IS

SI
O

N

M
ALE

HAVASU

IROQUOIS

M
IS

SI
ON

COVINA

QUINAULT

SHARD

TOWHEE

M
ER

LIN

I 680
SIN

C
LAIR

I 680

I 880
NIMITZ

W
ARM

 SPR
IN

G
S

LIPPERT

HO
YT

W
ABAN

A

PAPAG
O

FO
R

TN
ER

MERRILL

W
ABAN

A

MERRILL

HO
YT

NODAWAY

PIM
A

M
AYA

FORTNER

M
AR

DIS

MCDUFF

M
AYACH

ANN

GABLE

M
AR

D
IS

MCDUFF

LY
R

A

AR
C

AD
IAN

ACOMA

SHATO

LYR
A

W
ARM

 SPR
IN

G
S

KATO

MAYTEN

M
AY

TE
N

UR
SA

KATO

LA
URELV

IE
W

URSA

SAW
LEAF

LAKEVIEW

KANSAS

I 680
SIN

C
LAIR

KANSAS

BAYVIEW

WHITNEY

I 680

KANSAS

UNNAMED STREET

TAO
S

SEDUM

TAO
S

MERLOT

PAGE

KATO

W
ARM

 SPR
IN

G
S

W
ARM

 SPR
ING

S

MERLOT

G
AM

AY

FREMONT

LAKEVIEW

G
AM

AY

LA
KE

VIE
W

FREMONT

YAMPA

YAMPA

YAMPA

YAMPA

PEAK VIEW

PAGOSA

PAGOSA

TO
N

ALEA

KATO

M
ILM

O
N

T

W
ARM

 SPRIN
G

S

M
AIN

KATO

KATO

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

S
A

K
LA

N

TAYLOR

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

TEPIC

JA
RV

IS

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

BIRKDALE

CARROLL

OAKHILL

E
D

E
N

I 880
NIMITZ

MEADOW
BROOK

GARIN

GRAU

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

HUNTW
OOD

M
O

H
R

CEDAR

I 880

GARIN GARIN

UNNAMED STREET

I 880

BRAE BURN

RIVERBEND

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

MISSION
I 880

NIMITZ

I 880

STATE HW
Y 84

NIM
ITZ

MISSION

MISSION

D
EC

O
TO

I 880
NIMITZ

CHERRY

I 880
NIMITZ

I 680

I 680

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680

KILKARE

KILKARE
EASTH

ILL

MANOR

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

4WD ROAD

M
ILM

O
N

T

WINDING VISTA

I 680

SINCLAIR

I 680I 680

FREMONT

FREMONT

KO
O

PM
AN

FREMONT

FREMONT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

JA
RVI

S

JA
RV

IS

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

FR
E

M
O

N
T

D
R

IVE
W

AY

K
I M

B
E

R
LY

STARBOARD

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

C
A

LA
R

O
G

A
C

A
LA

R
O

G
A

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

AUTO MALL

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

BAYFRONT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

LEIDIG

INDUSTRIALINDUSTRIAL

I 680

I 880
NIM

ITZ

M
O

W
RY

BLACOW

BLACOW
BLACOW

BLACOW
BLACOW

BLACOW

G
RI

M
M

ER

G
R

IM
M

E
R

G
R

IM
M

E
R

DURHAM

CHRISTY

AUTO MALL

AUTO MALL

I 680

I 680
I 680

I 680

R
A

M
P

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 680

I 680I 6
80

I 680

REST AREA

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 680

I 6
80

I 6
80I 6

80

I 6
80I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 680

I 6
80

I 680

I 6
80

PSO PADRE

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 6
80

I 680

I 680
I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

SINCLAIR

V
O

G
E

L

PALOMARES

PALOMARES

PA
LO

MARES

BROOKVIEW

B
R

O
O

K
S

ID
E

C
E

D
A

R
B

R
O

O
K

O
A

K
B

R
O

O
K

W
ILL O

W
B

R
O

O
K

BR
ID

G
E

H
EAD

ARROW
HEAD

B
R

ID
G

E
W

A
TE

R

BRIDGEVIEW

PEAR

TOYON

MAHOGANY

W
ILLOW

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

VALLEY OAKS

MISSION

CASCADES

CASCADES

KIN
G

KING

VIVIAN

NICHOLS

LA
S

 P
A

LM
A

S

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

PEMENTEL

LE
AL

JANICE

LE
ALBERNIESTATE HWY 238

MISSION

M
IS

S
IO

N

M
IS

S
IO

N

MUSCAT

M
IS

S
I O

N
M

IS
S

I O
N

M
I S

S
IO

N
M

IS
S

I O
N

ANTELOPE

TRAMINER

STANFORD

STANFORD

VIN
EYAR

D

BR
IAR

ST
ATE

 H
W

Y 
84

NIL
ES

NIL
ES

 C
AN

YON

FREESIA
RO

SE TREE

JEAN

JEAN

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT

Y

UNION CITY UNION CITY

UNION CITY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

H
ESPER

IAN

OLIVER

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPER

IAN

HESPERIAN
HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

H
ESPERIAN

D
Y

ER
D

YE
R

D
Y

ER
D

YE
R

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

NILES

FREMONT

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

FREMONT

PSO PADRE

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
R

E

PS
O

 P
AD

R
E

TENNYSON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

TENNYSONTENNYSON TENNYSON
TENNYSON

WHIPPLE

STATE HWY 84

I 880

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

DEPOT

M
O

H
R

M
O

H
R

M
O

N
T E

 V
IS

T A

A
D

R
IA

N

HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN
H

ESPERIAN

B
A

R
N

A
R

D

S
C

R
IP

P
S

HESPERIAN

H
ESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

TURNER

HESPERIAN

LA PLAYA

HESPERIAN

H
ESPER

IAN

HESPER
IAN

WEST

S
A

K
LA

N
K

LA
N

I 680
I 680

I 680

I 6 80
I  68 0

I 6
80

C
ALAVER

AS

C
ALAVER

AS

C
ALAVER

AS

C
ALAVER

AS

CALAVERAS

CALAVERAS

CALAVERAS

I 880
NIM

ITZ
I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

K
A

Y

STANHOPE

K
A

Y

RADCLIFF

K
A

Y

HURON

K
A

Y
K

A
Y

MERRITT

EDGEMERE

KAY
K

A
Y

K
A

Y

AVONDALE

B
A

U
M

B
E

R
G

THORNE

HURLEY

POMINO

PINETO

G
RAVINA

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

LITT LE
 V

A
LL E

Y

I  880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

NIMITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

STATE HW
Y 84

NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONTFREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

HAPPY VALLEY

BLACOW

BLACOW

HI
LO

BLACOW

BLACOW

PSO PADRE

HIGH

GR
IM

M
ER

MAX

GRI
M

M
ER

GRI
M

M
ER

FREMONT

STATE HWY 84

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

NEWARK

NEWARK

STATE H
W

Y 84

STATE H
W

Y 84

STATE HWY 84
BAYFRONT

DUMBARTON

KI
O

TE
KI

O
TE

JA
RV

IS
JA

RV
IS

JA
RV

IS

JA
RV

IS

FIRCREST

OVE
RL

AK
E

CHERRY

CHERRY

AUTO MALL

AUTO MALL

I 880
NIMITZ

M
OW

RY

MACKINAW

C
APE VIEW

ALVARADO

I 680

I 6
8 0

I 680

I 680I 680

I 6
80

MISSION

MIS
SIO

NMISSION

PIC
O

TA
W

NY

VI
NT

AG
E

RAMP

EU
R

EK
A

ANZIO

D
ET

JE
N

CHAPEL

LINCOLN

CHAPEL

RE
SE

DACR
IM

SO
N

RE
SE

DA

CA
PR

IC
E

SP
RYSP

RY

LE
M

KE EV
ER

G
RE

EN

G
RE

EL
EY

RAM
P

PSO PADRE

R
AM

P

I 880
NIM

ITZ

FREMONT

AU
TO

 M
AL

L

THORNTON

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
8 0

M
ISSION

MIS
SIO

N

I 680

CRESTVIEW

MORNING VIEW

C
AP

IT
O

LA

M
ALIBU

WOODSIDE

WOODSIDE

BELMONT

SA
N

 C
LE

M
E

N
TE

SA
N

 C
LE

M
E

N
TE

AVALON HEIGHTS

P
LE

A
S

A
N

TO
N

 S
U

N
O

L

PL
EA

SA
NT

O
N 

SU
NO

L

C
A

LAV
ER

AS
C

A
LAV

ER
AS

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

MISSION

M
ISSION

D
R

IV
EW

A
Y

H
U

N
TE

R

WITHERLY
ANZA-PINE

LIBER
TY

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

ANZA-PINE

M
ISS

IO
N

M
ISS

IO
N

PINE

STEVIE

HUGH

HUGH ELIZABETH

MISSION

KIN
G

SI
LV

ER
LO

CK DEC
OTO

DEC
OTO

CANDICE

DEC
OTO

DEC
OTO

DEC
O

TO

DEC
OTO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

D
EC

O
TO

THORNTO
N

PERALTA

CA
M

BR
ID

GE

PERALTA

PERALTA
STATE HWY 84

PERALTASTATE HWY 84
PERALTA

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
RY

KOI

BLUEG
ILL

BLUEG
ILL

LITCHFIELD

RED HAW
K

M
OW

RY
M

OW
RY

MOWRYMOWRY

GAR
PIKE

TYSO
N

LITCHFIELD

TYSO
N

PACU

PEPYS

MOWRY
MOWRY

FO
R

D

THANE

W
AL

NU
T

W
AL

NU
T

W
AL

NU
T

WALNUT

WALNUT

W
AL

NU
T

W
AL

NU
T

W
AL

NU
T

BI
DW

EL
L

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

HA
RT

LE
SL

IE

TAYLOR

STEVENSON

STEVENSON

STEVENSON

OLIVE

DURHAM

SIOUX

SIOUX

SHADDY

HO
RA

TI
O

ARTISTRY

ARTISTRY

FOLKLORE

FOLKLORE

DERBY

BELAMI

BELAMI

C
H

A
M

P
L A

IN

M
IR

A
B

E
LLA

P
E

C
A

N

RED MAPLERED MAPLE

P
E

C
A

N

FOXGLOVE

ALVARADO NILESTE
A

L

TR
AI

LS
ID

E

TRAILSIDE

V
ILLA

G
E

ALVARADO NILES

ALVARADO NILES

ALVARADO NILES

FOX

SA
LT

IL
LO

C
ER

AM
IC

A

NILES

K
R

AF
TI

LE

F
F

I

NILES

J

NILES

H NILES

NILES

VICTORY

RIV
ER

BARK

N
IL

ES

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

84

N
IL

ES
 C

AN
YO

N

C
C

C

A

PSO PADRE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

BAYLIS

BAYLIS

PSO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PSO PADRE

C
R

U
Z

MENTO

VERNAL

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

CHA
PE

L

BAY

PA
PA

ZI
AN

BAY

UNIO
N

MAIN

CAITLIN

SCOTT CREEK
RIESLING

JAM
AIC

A

BAH
AM

A
CAM

PECH
E

C
LA

R
K

FO
R

D

SCHAFER

C
R

EEK

TAM
PA

TENNYSON

C
R

EE
K

C
R

EEK

RAINTREE

AZTEC

QUIST

MAY

STATES

GARIN GARIN

RE
D 

M
AP

LE S
ILV

E
R

 M
A

P
LE

RUUS

B
O

W
H

ILL

RUUS RUUS

LITTLE
 V

A
LLE

Y

MAY

W
H

I P
P

LE

O
PAH

BEAC
O

N BAY

M
AR

ITIM
E

WESTPORT

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT

Y

DYER

JE
AN

JE
ANC

AR
M

EL

CARMEL
CARMEL

FOX R
O

C
K

4TH

LU
CY

CLA
RA

INGLEWOOD

M
A

R
IG

O
L D

WISTERIA

KIRBY

FORTUNA

PERRY

E
X

I T

KATO

M
ISS

IO
N

M
ISS

IO
N

P
A

LM

SAN MARCO

SPALD
IN

G

STATE HWY 84
PERALTA

RUUS

R
U

U
S

CEDAR

DURHAM

HUNTER

SAINT JOSEPH

HILLCREST

PO
R

TIA

WITHERLY

PA
LM

4 WINDS

OLIVE

MONTEVIDEO 4WD ROAD

MILL CREEK

MILL
 C

REEK

ALVARADO

M
AN

CI
NI

MILL CREEK

RAMONA

LAGUNA

E
D

E
N

E
D

E
N

WEST

SPETTI

M
AN

G
RO

VE

POPE

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPERIAN

POPE

MISSION

RIEGER RIEGER

U
N

D
E

R
W

O
O

D

I 680

SINCLAIR

MISSIO
NMISSIO

N

STATE HWY 84

FREMONT

STATE HWY 84

FREMONT

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

IN
DUSTRIA

L

LO
W

RY

LO
W

RY

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

DY
ER

SMITH

SMITH

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

MAIN

INDUSTRIAL DEPOTDEPOT

BARCLAY

FRANKLIN

C
A

P
ITO

LA

S
A

T E
LL

IT
E

C
E

N
T U

R
Y

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPER

IAN

H
ESPER

IAN

H
ESPER

IAN

COLE

IN
DUSTRIA

L

D
YE

R
D

Y
ER

D
YE

R
D

YE
R

D
Y

E
R

H
O

LL
Y

RAMP

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

ALVARADO NILES

HORNER

U
N

IO
N

 C
I TY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

V
I E

JO

AGUA

U
N

I O
N

 C
IT Y

ALVARADO

U
N

IO
N

 C
I TY

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

U
N

IO
N

 C
IT Y

AR
D

EN
W

O
O

D

SMITH

FR
E

D
I

FR
E

D
I

FA
LC

O
N

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

ALVARADOLO
W

RY ALVARADO

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
R

E

PS
O

 P
AD

R
E

DURHAM

AUTO MALL

SERVICE ROAD

I 880
NIMITZ

DEEP CREEK

I 880
NIMITZ

SERVICE ROAD

I 880
NIMITZ

AUTO MALL
DURHAM

DURHAM

AUTO MALL
DURHAM

BLACOW

M
OW

RYFREMONTFREMONT

M
O

W
RY

FREMONT

W
AL

NU
T

FREMONT W
AL

NU
T

WHIPPLE

WHIPPLEWHIPPLE
WHIPPLE

WHIPPLE

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

WHIPPLE

D
YE

R

BLACOW

BLACOW

G
R

IM
M

E
R

PO
RT

ER

BLACOW
BLACOW

BLACOW

M
OW

RY

M
OW

RY
M

O
W

RY

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
RY M

O
W

RY

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

JA
RV

IS

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

D
EC

O
TO

D
E

C
O

TO

D
EC

O
TO

NILES
NILES

LI
N

D
A

NILESNILES

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

FREMONT

EN
EA

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

FREMONT

STATE HWY 238
MISSION

STATE HWY 238
MISSION

MISSION

MISSION
MISSION

VALLEJO
VALLEJO

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

TH
ORN

TO
N

UNION CITY

I 6
80I 6

80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

FR
E

M
O

N
T

DRI
SC

OLL

DRIS
COLL

MISSION

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

NILES

NILES

SY
C

AM
O

R
E

PERALTA

MOWRY

MOWRY

RIVERWALKPASEO PADRE
PSO PADRE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE
PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

FREMONT

FREMONT

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
RYM

OW
RY

M
O

W
RY

M
OW

RY

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
RY

M
OW

RY

STEVENSON

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 680

I 680

STATE H
W

Y 84

JA
RV

IS

JA
RV

IS

LIDO

JA
RV

IS

LIDO

JA
RV

IS

PSO
 PAD

R
E

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

C
LA

W
I TE

R
C

LA
W

ITE
R

C
LA

W
ITE

R
C

LA
W

ITE
R

INDUSTRIAL

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW
BLACOW

KALENDA

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW
BLACOW

BLACOW

BR
O

PH
Y BLACOW

BLACOW

CHERRY

CHERRY

CHERRY

FARWELL

M
O

W
RY

ALVARADO
ALVARADO

ALVARADO

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION
MISSION

BEATRON

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

CORNWALL

PRESTON

CEDAR
CEDAR

CEDAR

CEDAR

ED
G

EW
AT

ER

WYCOMBE

CE
NT

RA
L

CEN
TR

AL

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

FREMONT

IN
DUSTRIA

L

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

WHIPPLE

INDUSTRIAL

INDUSTRIAL

WHIPPLE

ENTERPRIS
E

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R
 Y

O
U

N
G

ER
ST

AT
E 

H
W

Y 
92

JA
C

KS
O

N

GRIMMER
GRIMMER

BI
SH

O
P

GRIMMER
GRIMMER

GRIMMER
GRIMMER

TARMAN

HARDER HARDERHARDER

HARDER HARDERHARDER

HARDER
HARDER

HARDER
HARDER

M
ISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

AUTO MALL

DURHAM

HANNOVER

GRIMMER

GRIMMER

TECHNOLO
GY

GRIMMER

GRIMMER

GRIMMER

GRIMMER

GRIMMER
GRIMMER

GRIMMER
GRIMMER

FR
E

M
O

N
T

GRIMMER
GRIMMERGRIMMER

GRIMMER

STATE HWY 84
PERALTA

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

THORNTON

CHERRY

CHERRY

CE
NT

RA
L

CHERRY

CHERRY

FR
E

M
O

N
T

W
ARM

 SPR
ING

S

CE
NT

RA
L

RAMP

INDUSTRIAL

M
IS

S
IO

N

M
IS

SI
O

N

TENNYSON

RANDVIEW

DEPOT

TENNYSON

M
IS

S
IO

N

MISSION

IN
DUSTRIA

L

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D

BAY

NILES

FREMONT

FREMONT

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

TH
O

RN
TO

N

BIRCH
BIRCH

SM
IT

H

NEWARK

ROYAL PALM

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

TYRRELL

TYRRELL

TA
M

P
A

CAB
EL

LO

DYE
R

ALVARADO NILES

FR
E

M
O

N
T

FR
E

M
O

N
T

THAYER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ELDRIDGE

ST BEDE

G
A

D
IN

G
G

A
D

IN
G

CU
RT

IS

BLACOW

G
R

IM
M

E
R

H
AVASU

NAVAJO

GRIMMERGRIMMER

2ND

MILL MILL
MILL

ARFARF

SAU
VIG

N
O

N

B
R

YA
N

T

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

PINE
PINE

KO
KO

M
A

GABLE

GABLE

FAIR
WAY

D
IC

K
E

N
S

INDUSTRIAL

STATIO
N

STATIO
N

NEWPARK

UNION CITY

CYPRESS

HARDER

PETERM
AN

BOCA RATON

PANJON

PANJON

WOODLAND

SM
IT

H

SM
IT

H

FOX

FOX

M
O

W
R

Y

M
O

W
R

Y

DEPOT

HESPERIAN

FL
AM

IN
G

O

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

I

I

3RD

G

S
C

H
O

O
L

KILKARE

SINGALONG

R
AM

P

WASHINGTON WASHINGTON

OLIVE TR
O

Y
ER

OLIVE

P
A

LM

OLIVE

OLIVEOLIVE

OLIVE
OLIVE

OLIVE

OLIVE

DURHAM

DURHAM

THORNTON

SO
UTH

LAND

TH
ORN

TO
N

I 880
NIMITZ

I 680

WARREN
WARREN

KATO

FR
E

M
O

N
T

FREMONT

GATEWAY

GATEWAY

RA
M

P

RAMP

D
YE

R

WHIPPLE

K
A

Y

E
D

E
N

WOODLAND

CALAR
O

G
A

RUSCHIN

CA
LA

VE
RA

S

CE
DA

R

P
A

LO
M

A
R

E
S

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

R
ID

G
E

BLACOW

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

MARSHLA
NDS

C
U

S
H

IN
G

CUSHING

I 6
80

I 680

M
O

W
RY

FE
RR

Y

HURST

PSO PADRE

S
LO

A
N

RO
CK

LI
N

EASTINAL
VE

LA
IS

WILLIAMS

D
AV

IS

EASTIN

EASTIN

DYE
R ARYA

DY
ER

PIN
NACLE

S

SANDBURG

OLIVER

D
Y

ER

SA
ND

ER
LI

NG

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 680

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680

I 680
SIN

C
LAIR

I 680
S

IN
C

LAIR

I 680
S

IN
C

LAIR

BLACOW

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE
PSO PADRE

STATE HWY 84

BAYFRONT

DUMBARTON

PARKING LOT

KI
O

TE

JARVIS

JA
RV

IS

JA
RV

IS

JA
RVI

S

JA
RV

IS

JA
RV

IS

JA
RVI

S

STATE H
W

Y 84

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

NEWARK

NEWARK

NEWARK
NEWARK

NEWARK

LAKE

LAKE

LAKE
LAKE

LAKE

LAKE

ST
IR

LI
NG

LAKE

LAKE

LAKE

LAKE
LAKE

RAMSGATE

SE
VE

RN

CR
O

YD
O

N

ST
AF

FO
RDNO

RW
IC

H

FA
RN

HA
M

CH
EL

SE
A

CEDAR

C
ED

AR
CED

AR

C
ED

AR

C
EDAR

NEWARK

CED
AR

CED
AR

NEWARK

TH
O

RN
TO

N

TH
O

RN
TO

N

TH
O

RN
TO

N

TH
ORN

TO
N

CE
NT

RA
L

I 880

NIMITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

CE
NT

RA
L

TIMBER

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

CE
NT

RA
L

BIRCH

CEDAR

M
O

W
RY

CEDAR
CEDAR

CEDAR

M
O

W
RY

M
O

W
R

Y

M
O

W
R

Y

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

OMAR

ALICE

REVERE

G
AB

LE

M
OW

RY

BLACOW

BLACOW

C

BRUCE

4WD ROAD

4W
D

 R
O

AD

WINTON

ED
EN

MIDDLE

NATIONAL

C
A

B
O

T

WINTON

ALPINE

DENTON

LUVENAUNNAMED STREET

I 680

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

MCCONE

I 880
NIM

ITZ

DEPOT

DEPOT
DEPOT

DEPOT D
A

N
FO

R
TH

P
A

TR
IC

K

STATE HWY 92 BODEGA

MISSION

TENNYSON

DIXON

H
A

R
V

E
YMIAMI

D
E

C
A

T U
R

C
LI

F F
W

O
O

D

O
LIVER

LASSEN

LO
G

AN

STATE HWY 92

BELLO

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

LO
YO

LA

INDUSTRIAL E
V

E
R

G
LA

D
E

M
IAM

I
LA PO

RTE

M
ANDARIN

H
A

VA
N

A

P
O

M
P

A
N

O

O
R

M
O

N
D

TH
A

C
K

E
R

A
Y

R
U

U
S

MISSION

STATE HWY 92

H
AR

PO
O

N

TULIP

NORTHFIELDI 880
NIM

ITZ

FALL RIVER

EASTH
ILL

ARF

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

MANOR

CATALPA

M
A

Y
FA

IR

HESPERIAN

RUUS

C
A

R
D

IN
A

L

EGRETEGRET

BOURBON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

HERSHEY

TERRACE

I 880
NIM

ITZ

LITT LE
 V

A
LLE

Y

I 880

NIM
ITZ

TO
Y

O
N

DRIV
EWAY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

O
AKW

O
O

D

M
ANO

R

TERRACE

I 880

I 880

H
ILLSID

E

G
RAM

ARCY

M
ADISO

N

I 880

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

ALVARADO NILES

B

BO
N

D

B

SANTA CRUZ

SAN JOAQUIN

STATE HWY 84

PALOMA

ALVARADO NILES

SANTA ANA

D
E

C
O

TO

LAKE REE

D
O

W
E

M
A

C
K

IN
A

W

I 880
NIM

ITZ

KING

PALM

TR
OPI

CAN
A

ALVARADO

QUE
EN

 A
NN

E

LAKE M
EAD

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

DYE
R

PO
LA

RIS

GURDW
ARA

HILL
SID

E

D
EC

O
TO

LI
N

D
A

MISSION

GUSTINE

LOIS NILESNILES

4W
D

 R
O

AD

BE
AR

D

H
O

LT

AS
HL

EY

I 6
80

I 6
80

BE
AR

D

2ND

ROSE

MISSION

MISSION

LO
W

RY

W
A

SA
TC

H

D

OLIVERSO
RA

M
ISSION

FREMONT

MISSION

BA
HA

M
A

ANTIOCH

MISSION

4W
D

 R
O

AD

AMIENS

M
ISSION

TECADO

DEC
OTO

AQUADO

UNION CITY

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

M
ISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

DUFFY

IRIS

ANGELES

SE
Q

U
O

IA

WALNUT

DEK
KE

R

D
IA

N
A

M
ISSION M

ISSION

MISSION

TU
P

E
LO

D
U

N
H

ILL

MISSION

EUCALYPTUS

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

REMER

ROXIE

SHOW

TH
O

RN
TO

N

M
ILBU

R
N STATE HWY 238

MISSION

GAUCHO

KAISER

CEDAR

KAISER

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
R

E

PS
O

 P
AD

R
E

MISSION

CED
AR

LIDO

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

GOMES

STATE HWY 238

MISSION

N
EW

AR
K

SP
AD

Y

HALEY
CHILTERN

M
ISSIO

N

HAMLIN

ERMA

MENTO

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

CEDAR

TH
O

RN
TO

N

ERIC

CEDAR

EMERSON

4W
D 

RO
AD

FREMONT

C
O

IT

STATE HWY 84
BAYFRONT

DUMBARTON

FREMONT

BLACOW

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

MARSHLANDS

I 6
80

O
LE

AN
DE

R

SM
IT

H

NA
RC

IS
SU

S

BLACOW
LANDON

LANDON

TO
N

IC
A

M
O

W
RY

 S
CH

OO
L

PIN
E

S
K

Y
E

OLD GLORY

I 880
NIMITZ

IB
E

R
O

ALBRAE
BORGIA

SABER
CAT

PINE

ST
EW

AR
T

ST
EW

AR
T

I 680I 680

BOYCE

AUTO MALL
DURHAM

DURHAM

BOYCE

SPRING

BOSCELL

BOYCE

BOYCE

WEBER

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

BOYCE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

RESEARCH

R
AI

N
D

A
N

C
E

UNNAMED STREET

PARKING LOT

CURTNER

CUSHING

C
U

S
H

IN
G

PARKING LOT

FR
EM

O
N

T

ZUNIC

LANDING

GABLE

ULMECA

GATEWAY

FREMONT

SEM
ILLO

N

KATO

W
ARM

 SPR
IN

G
S

M
AIN

WHITECAP

BA

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R
 Y

O
UN

G
ER

TENNYSON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

FREMONT

TH
ORN

TO
N

M
O

W
RY

I 880 NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

M
OW

RY

I 880
NIMITZ

AUTO MALL

I 880
NIMITZ

M
IS

SI
ON

I 680

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680

FREMONT

FREMONT

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

FREMONT

I 880

I 880

Exit 17

I 880

STATE HWY 84
BAYFRONT

DUMBARTON

INDUSTRIAL

I 68 0

I 680

I 6
80

I 6
80

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

GR
IM

M
ER

FR
E

M
O

N
T

F R
E

M
O

N
T

CHRISTY

RAMP

RAMP

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 680

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 6
80

I 680

I 680
I 680

MISSION

M
IS

S
IO

N

M
IS

SI
O

N

AR
D

E
N

W
O

O
D

A
R

D
EN

W
O

O
D

A
R

D
EN

W
O

O
D

TENNYSON

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

J 
AR

TH
U

R 
YO

U
N

G
ER

I 880
NIM

ITZ

STATE HWY 92

DEPOT

HESPERIAN

HESPERIAN

COMMERCE

I 680

I 6
8 0

I 680

C
A

LA
VE

R
A

S
C

A
LA

VE
R

A
S

C
A

LAVE
R

AS
C

A
LAVE

R
AS

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

STATE HWY 84

VALL
ECITOS

VALLECITOS

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

E
xit 10

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZI 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880

I 880

STATE HW
Y 84

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880

I 880

STATE HW
Y 84

NIMITZ

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

BLACOW

RAMP

STATE H
W

Y 84

STATE H
W

Y 84

STATE HWY 84

BAYFRONT

DUMBARTON

TH
O

RN
TO

N

GATEW
AY

PI
C

O

RAM
P

EUREKA

NEWARK

HIGH

AD
D

IT
IO

N

LE
M

KE

BI
RC

H

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

STA
TE H

W
Y 84

BAYFR
ONT

DUMBARTO
N

CHERRY

M
O

W
R

Y

BAYFRONT

I 6
8 0

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

M
IS

SI
O

N

M
IS

S
I O

N
M

IS
S

IO
N

K
A

D
I

GREGORY

PERALTA

R
A

M
P

UNNAM
ED STREET

LITCHFIELD

W
AL

NU
T

W
AL

NU
T

ALVARADO NILES

A
B

R
E

U

O
L D

 C
A N

Y
O

N

NILES

CADMAN

TENNYSON

CASTRO

CEDAR

PA
SE

O
 P

AD
RE

PS
O

 P
AD

RE

D
A

N
I A

ENCINA

JA
RV

IS

NEWARK

CEDAR

CEDAR

HESPERIAN

D
Y

ER

U
NIO

N
 C

ITY

ALVARADO

ALVARADO

PS
O

 P
AD

R
E

FREMONT

WHIPPLE

BLACOW

I 880
NIMITZ

EN
EA

MISSION

NILES

STATE H
W

Y 84

STATE H
W

Y 84

I 880
NIM

ITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

C
LA

W
IT E

R

BLACOW

ROCHELLE

IN
DUSTRIA

L

PARKING LO
T

WHIPPLE

R
A

M
P

THORNTON

CHERRY

CHERRY

M
ISSION

CAPRI

4W
D ROAD

IN
DUSTRIA

L

VANDERBILT

WARREN

CHERRY

DYE
R

SAN ANDREAS

M
O

W
R

Y

DRIVEW
AY

PSO PADRE

I 680

I 880
NIMITZ

GARIN

PSO PADRE

BLACOW

I 880

I 880
NIMITZ

SP
UM

AN
TE

EASTIN

WILLIAMS

BETTENCOURT

I 880
NIMITZ

I 680
SINCLAIR

I 680
SIN

C
LAIR

JARVIS

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

NEWARK

LAKE

LAKE

TH
O

RN
TO

N

CEDAR

RAMP

CHERRY

CIVIC CENTER

W
AL

NU
T

W
AL

NU
T

MISSION

TH
ORN

TO
N

MISSION

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

BA
YF

RO
NT

DU
M

BA
RT

O
N

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

BA
YF

RO
NT

DU
M

BA
RT

O
N

STATE H
W

Y 84

BAYFR
ONT

DUMBARTON

STA
TE H

W
Y 84

BAYFRONT

DUMBARTO
N

STATE H
W

Y 84

BAYFR
ONT

DUMBARTON

STA
TE H

W
Y 84

BAYFRONT

DUMBARTO
N

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

92

RAMP

MAN

CULP

BERRY

UBLETT

LEW
IS

W
HITM

AN

HUNTW
OOD SOTO

WYETH

LANDER

JUNIPERO

O
THILL

MISSION

RRO
YO

LUND

DONALDFRANKLIN JAN
E

HUNTW
OOD

CA
SE

LO
N

E
 O

A
K

SEG
UN

DO

SOTO

W
HITM

AN

TO
M

A
S

VILLA

EASTMAN

VILLA

RUB
Y 

H

FO
O

TH
ILL

FO
O

TH
ILL

LAG
UNA CREEK

A
N

T

G
LO

RIA

MEDIN
AH

JA
N

E

SONOMA

HARDER

I 680

NEWTON

I 680

I 680

NEWTON

JA
N

E

SHERMAN

LAGOON

GUSHUE

VIRGINIA

JA
N

E

LUVENA

CO
LETTE

INDEPENDENCE

INDEPENDENCE

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

M
ISSIO

N

HOPKINS

S
U

N
O

L

VILLA

W
HITM

AN

S
U

N
O

L

SYCAM
ORE

G
A

D
IN

G G
A

D
IN

G

LAG
U

N
A C

REEK

S
U

N
O

L

SYCAMORE

FO
O

TH
ILL

BUCKEYE

A
M

B
ER

MINNIE
SYCAMORE

SUNOLC
LO

VE
R

MOCKINGBIRD

A
R

LI
N

G
TO

N

MATTHEW

BLOSSOM

MINNIE

BYRD

A
LI

SA
L

ROMEO
LUPINE

LUPINE CASTLEWOOD

FOOTHILL

R
ID

D
E

L L

LA
U

R
A

ALIS
AL

V
IK

IN
G

INDUSTRIAL

C
L A

W
IT E

R

DIABLO

UNNAMED STREET

DIABLO

DIABLO

INDUSTRIAL

BRADFORDBRADFORD

SINGALONG

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

FO
U

N
T

A
LI

S
A

L

ALISAL

KILKARE

ERSKINE

CRYER

CRYER

C
LA

W
ITE

R

ENTERPRISE

S
E

A
B

O
A

R
D ENTERPRISEENTERPRISE CRYER

G
E

TTY
S

B
U

R
G

ENTERPRISE

HAPPY VALLEY

CRYER

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

Q
U

A
IL

G
R

E
EN

SQUAIL

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

C
LA

W
ITE

R

FALCON

S
A

G
E

N
IC

K
E

L

FO
O

TH
ILL

W
H

I TE
S

E
LL

P
LE

A
SA

N
TO

N
 S

U
N

O
L

OAK

COOK

QUAIL

FO
O

THILL

GOLF

DARWIN

DARWIN

GOLF

G
O

LF

BR
EA

KW
AT

ER

BAL H
ARBOR

C
LA

W
IT

ER

EDEN LANDING

W
HITESELL

W
HITESELL

SO
UTH

FOOTHILL

FE
R

N

BREAKWATER

C
LA

W
IT

ER

FO
O

THILL

CAPRI

VERONA

INDUSTRIAL

INVESTMENT

PRO
DUCTIO

N

BREAKWATER

JOHNSON

VIEW

CORPORATE

POINT EDENSALT

BREAKWATER

POINT EDEN
SALT

INVESTMENT

RO
C

KFO
R

D

KILKARE

TRUST

ARDEN

FO
O

TH
IL

L

BREAKWATER

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TEARDEN

UNNAMED STREET

D
A

N
TI

ARDEN

FO
O

TH
ILL

ARDEN

UNNAMED STREET

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

STATE HWY 92

J ARTHUR YOUNGER

SAN MATEO-HAYWARD

FO
O

TH
ILL

HOLLYW
OOD

BLA
NCHE

A
U

C
TIO

N

IN
DUSTRIA

L

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

STATE HW
Y 238

MISSION

H
A

LL IN
DUSTRIA

L

TRIPALDITRIPALDI

HESPER
IAN

H
ESPERIAN AMELIA

W
IE

G
M

A
N

DELTA

G
R

E
E

N
B

R
IE

R

CARROLL

B
A

L M
O

R
A

L

W
H

E
E

LO
N

I 880

NIM
ITZ

I 880
NIM

ITZ

PLEASAN
TO

N
 SU

N
O

L

REVERE REVERE REVERE REVEREREVERE PULASKI

S
E

N
E

C
A

CORNELLSCHUYLER

CARROLL

A
LB

A
N

Y

O
LE

A
N

P
O

TS
D

A
M

YORK

K
E

N
N

E
T

LEXINGTON

CARROLL

ZEPHYR

ZEPHYR

W
I E

G
M

A
N

S
A

N
TA

N
A

ZEPHYR

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

ZEPHYR

H
U

N
TW

O
O

D

S
A

N
 C

L E
M

E
N

TE

S
A

N
 A

N
TO

N
IO

ZEPHYR

ZEPHYR

ZEPHYRZEPHYR

S
A

N
 B

E
N

IT OZEPHYR

HAYMAN

ZEPHYR PULASKI

S
E

N
E

C
A

LAFAYETTELAFAYETTE

CARROLLFABER
UNNAMED STREET

BART

PULASKI

GENEVA

P
A

Y
N

E

U
TIC

A

GENEVA

CARROLL

WARNER

SALMON

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

CARROLL

S
E

N
E

C
A

ITH
A

C
A

P
A

Y
N

E

U
TIC

A

ERIE TIPPECANOEROME

TEDDYTEDDY

E
IG

E
N

B
R

O
D

T

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

VOLPEY

FAY

I 680

S
U

M
A

C

S
A

N
 A

N
TO

N
IO

G
E

N
S

TA
R

S
A

N
 C

LE
M

E
N

TE

S
A

N
 B

E
N

ITO

SAN LUIS OBISPOSAN LUIS OBISPO TAMARACK PIN
TO

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

W
IE

G
M

A
N

ITHACA

FO
O

TH
ILL

WHIPPLE

M
E

D
A

LL
IO

N

WHIPPLEWHIPPLE WHIPPLE H
A

Y
M

A
N

WHIPPLE

WHIPPLE WHIPPLEWHIPPLE WHIPPLE WHIPPLE

I 680

WHIPPLE WHIPPLEWHIPPLE WHIPPLE

A
H

E
R

N
A

H
E

R
N

K
O

H
O

U
TEK

C

WHIPPLE

5TH

A

VALIANT

KN
AP

P

AM
A

R
AL D2NDC4TH

BELIZE

B
6TH

A

PRATT

D

3RDC

5TH

B

7TH

CREST

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

A

SORRENTO

CREST

M
E

D
A

LLIO
N

CREST

E

2ND

MERIDIEN

D

4THC

6THB

8TH

C
E

N
TR

A
L

AM
AR

AL

AMARAL
SERIANA

E

3RDD

5TH

S
H

IE
LD

CB9TH

RAILROAD

MONTAIR

M
IF

FL
IN

F

2NDE4TH

FLINT

LI
S

TO
N

D

6THC

8THB 9TH

MIRALOMA

R
IS

D
O

N

I 880
NIM

ITZ

F

3RD

I 880
NIM

ITZ

E5THD7THC

9TH G

2NDR
E

G
A

L

5TH

F

4THE6THC D8TH

ATLANTIC

C
E

N
TR

A
L

G

3RDF5TH

2ND

E

7TH 6TH

D9TH

MERIDIEN

G

4THF

6TH

E

8THD 3RD

RAILROAD

G

5THF7THE9TH

MALLORCA

DRATEKIN

4THG

6TH

W
E

S
T E

R
N

LEWIS LEWIS
F

8TH

E

E

9TH

E

D H

5TH

G

7THF

9TH

W
H

IP
P

LE

TARA

E10TH 5TH

H

6THG

8TH

F

DEPOT

CARR

13TH F

9THE

11TH

O
YS

TE
R

F

RAILROAD

V
AR

G
A

S

VARGAS

HG

9TH

6THF

10TH

G H

8TH

F

11TH

W
H

IP
P

LE

ASPENMYRTLE

VARGAS

H

9TH

F

W
E

S
TE

R
N

7TH

F

10TH

F

TID
E

W
A

T ER

H

7TH
H

H

V
A

LLE
JO

TAY

H

RAILROAD

G

11TH

14TH

F

13TH

8TH

7THH

10TH

12TH

F

DRIVEWAY

MISSION

SMITH

V
A

L LE
JO

SMITH SMITHSMITHSMITH

W
A

TK
IN

S

SMITH

MARJORAM

MAJORAMMYRTLEH

11TH

SMITH

G

13TH

9TH

F
H

LE
W

IS

PACIFIC

TR
A

N
S

IT

PACIFIC

C
E

N
TR

A
L

PACIFIC PACIFIC

W
E

S
TE

R
N

PACIFICPACIFIC H

RED CEDARTORREY PINE

12THG

14TH I

10TH

DEPOT

FR
E

D
I

7TH

G
R

A
N

G
E

R

H

13TH

HORNER

G15TH

V
A

LLE
JO

I

11TH

RAILROAD

H

14TH I
I

12TH

W
A

TK
IN

S

J

10THG

B
R

O
O

K
LY

N

MARSTEN

B
R

IE
R

H

15TH 10TH

I

13TH

G

W
ILLOWJ

11TH

H

AM
A

LE
O

BENSON
COLGATE

7TH

I

14TH 12TH

FR
E

D
I

HORNER

I

J

D
AL

TO
N

11TH

13TH

J

D
AL

TO
N

V
E

A
S

Y

HORNERBENSON

ZW
ISSIG

H

IOWAD
AL

TO
N

C
EN

TR
AL

7TH

D
AL

TO
N

U
N

IO
N

 C
ITY

ZWISSIG

H
AR

TN
EL

L
BA

YL
O

R

ZW
ISSIG

W
ES

TE
R

N

D
AL

TO
N

SINSBURY

TU
LA

N
E

H

UNIONH

H
AR

TN
EL

L

ALVARADO NILES

M
EY

ER
S

4WD ROAD

H UNION

M
EY

ER
S

SL
AT

E

H
IL

TO
N

N
ID

U
S

U
N

N
AM

ED
 S

TR
EE

T

U
N

IO
N

H
IL

TO
N

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E

SKYLARK SKYLARK
PERRY

SW
AN

PERRY

LA
M

BE
R

T

PERRY

BI
N

G

PERRY M
AR

AS
C

H
IN

O

PERRY PERRY PERRY PERRY

ALVARADO NILES

LA
M

BE
R

T ALVARADO NILESM
AN

N

STARLING

B
IN

G

PERRYE
AR

LY
 R

IV
E

R
S

PERRY

M
A

N
NROYAL ANN D

EC
O

TO

PERRYMORELLO
PERRY

SI
LS

BY

PECO

M
AN

N

ROBERTS PERRYPECO

LOCKE

PERRYSI
LS

BY

LILAC

M
AN

N

PECO

LOCKE

G
E

M

LILACDAR
W

IN

M
AN

N

LILACCLOVER

FA
R

R
O

L

LILACM
AN

N

IRIS

LOCKELO
CKE

LILAC

ZI
N

N
IA

M
A

N
N

CLOVERM
AN

N

HOLLYHOCKSA
XO

N
SA

LI
SB

URY

BEGONIA
WARWICK DAISY

DAISY DAISY
GLADSTONEHARDWICK

CADE

IS
HER

W
OOD

CAD
E

RUNCKEL

MEYER

CAD
E

GAWAIN

CUT
LE

R

NUTTMANDEEDEE

HAR
RI

SB
URG

CAD
E

ERVING

DANTE

DEEFISHER

IS
HER

W
OOD

CO
LLIER

D
A

N
TE

DECOTO D
E

E

B
A

LL
A

N
TI

N
E

G
IS

S
IN

G

DEC
OTO

MORLEY
GALEN

FREMONT PURCELL

FREMONT

WOODBRIDGE

RONDA

PURCELL
NICOLETBALDWIN

EDEN

LU
BBOCK

MACKENZI
E

ORW
ELL

CAXTON

RATTO PUTT
ENHAM

BLAIR

ROW
EASHTO

N

DERING

TAMPICO

ALD
ER

TA
M

AY
O

AR
DO

CANO

CAXTON

REYNOLDS

ALD
ER

SH
IN

N

BLAIR

KEMPER

TA
M

AY
O CLAY

ASHTON

BO
YL

E

GILBERTSH
IN

N

BE
CE

RR
A

PANTON

SURRY

ALDER

R
ED

W
O

O
D

RIDLEY

GILBERT

HARDY

ARDO

ATW
ATE

R

SH
IN

N

SURRY

LA
NA

TH
ORNTO

N

ADLER

HORNER

JA
CI

NT
O

GUSTAVO

BELD
EN

DA
LI

MOLINA

RUSKIN FLIN

AC
AC

IA

ALD
ER

CAMPBELL SH
IN

N

COLL
IN

RI
BE

RA BISHOP UTAH

BISH
O

P

DUNBAR

EL
IS

A

GIB
RAL

TA
R

A
C

A
C

IA

MORAINE

RI
BE

RA TURNER

TEM
PLE

PERKINS

CAMPBELL

BISHOP

WELLINGTON EWE

DA
LI

MALTA

A
B

R
A

H
AM

A
B

R
A

H
AM

DUNBAR

CA
ST

AN
O

S

CRIPPS CORSICA

AL
DE

R SPR
U

C
E

ALDER
MARY

RO
M

IL
LYGIBRALTAR ELBA

MORAINE

LAREDO

AR
LEN

E

GREENWOOD

VIO
LA

AC
AC

IA

ED
W

AR
D

POSTOAK

SA
N 

JU
AN

ANN

BIANCA
ANN

M
A

R
TH

A INEZ

CRAIG

AL
DE

R

POSTLAREDO

STATE HWY 84
PERALTA

DIAZ

ALLEN PERALTA

O
AK

PA
R

IS
H

CRAIGBRIGHT

PAR
ISHOHNA BO

ND
E

M
ILLER

BIANCA

ALHAMBRA

AL
DE

R

M
A

R
TH

A

STATE HWY 84
PERALTA

SA
N 

JU
AN

COUN
TR

Y

BIANCA
SUTTON

W
AL

TO
N

OAK

PARKSIDE

LA
 C

O
SA

AL
DE

R

ADOBE
OAK

ALHAMBRA

MAPLE

BA
IN

E

TO
RR

ES

ADOBE

BO
ND

E

MAPLE
ADOBE

CABRILLO

EG
G

ER
S

EGGERS

PA
RIS

H

JASONHA
NS

EN

ELM

SUTTONBEDELIO

COUNTRY
CAPITAN

CABRAL

HASTINGSEL C
AJO

N

CABRILLO
MAPLE

AL
DE

R

HA
NS

ENOAK

STIVERS

SA
N JU

AN

BE
LO

VE
RI

A

MAGELLAN

PA
LM

EG
G

ER
S

CAMDEN

AS
HF

O
RD

LA
 S

ALL
E

BA
IN

E

HA
NS

EN

HOLLY

PORTO
LA

FELIZ

I 880
NIMITZ

ELAISO

MAPLE

DYE
R

I 880
NIMITZ

O
W

EN

PE
RA

LT
A

BE
TT

EN
CO

UR
T

CHURCH

DIEGO

KE
AT

S

HASTINGS

MAGELLAN

BA
IN

E

TOMASEK
MAPLE

BA
RT

COUN
TR

Y

EG
GER

S

PI
ER

CE

CAMBIO
JOSEPH

VI
LL

AG
E

DUSTBURY
THETA LI

M
ET

A

TH
ETA

JOSEPH

HER
IT

AG
E

VILLAGE

VILLAGE

GILLETTLASSEN

PORTOLA

CIVIC CENTERBA
IN

E

CIVIC CENTER

BO
LI

NA

EG
GER

S

ARGYLE

AB
BE

Y

AB
BE

Y

BA
LB

OA

ADA

COUNTRYBURTO
NBALBOA

PE
RA

LT
A

PE
RL

AT
A

DUSTBURY

DUSTERBERRY

ARGYLE

GLE
NN

BA
LB

O
ACABRILLO M

AT
TO

S

SHASTA

EL R
EYPORTO

LA

ELLIS

EG
GER

S

BA
LB

O
A

BONITONO
RT

HA
M

PT
O

N

W
AL

NU
T

AL
AM

ED
A

TYNE

M
AT

TO
S

CA
PI

TO
L

HASTINGS

PE
RA

LT
A

PE
RL

AT
A

PE
NZ

AN
CE

CABRILLOBONITO

MILA

W
AL

NU
T

COUN
TR

Y

LE
ON

BA
LB

OA

CAPISTRANO

CA
PI

TO
L

NO
RR

IS

RO
TH

BU
RY

EG
GER

SCORRIGAN

HA
NS

EN

YOLO
PALMER

CABRILLO

PSO PADRE

LO
M

BA
RD

COUNT
RY

RALCO

PASEO PADRE

PSO PADRE

KIMBRO

CA
PI

TO
L

MOUNT VERNON

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA

LEXINGTONBA
LB

O
A

HAN
SE

N

CABRILLO

PE
RA

LT
A

PE
RL

AT
A

MENARD

SAINT JAMES

ST JAMES KIMBRO

LIBERTY

STATEWILBURN
LOGAN

M
ONR

O
E

EG
GER

S

CORRIGAN

HA
NS

EN

ST JAMESSHELLEY

LOGAN

KIMBRO
DARVON

CO
UN

TR
Y

BE
LL

PA
TR

IC
IA

LOGAN DO
RS

EY

HA
ND

ELBELL

M
AT

TO
S

ELM
W

OOD

BE
AC

O
NSTATE

TUDOR

HA
NS

ENANN MARIE

BELOIT

NORR
IS

LOGAN

LIBERTY

BELL

KIMBRO

TENAYA WILLOWOOD

TOWERS

ROCKWOOD

G
RO

VE
R

LOGAN

LO
G

AN

DREXELDUPONT

BELL

M
AT

TO
S

LOGAN

STONEWOOD

HAN
SE

N

DONDERO

GAR
LA

ND

DARVON

EG
GER

S

KIMBROBRIARWOOD

NORR
IS

GLENMOOR

CHAR
LES

HA
NS

EN
DUTRA

TAYLOR

CO
GNI

NA

EG
G

ER
S

LOGAN

NA
GLE

SOUTHWOODROSELLE

HA
ZE

LW
O

O
D

HA
NS

EN

C
ED

AR

CEDAR

LANGDON

M
AT

TO
S

CHINABERRY DO
G

W
OO

D

LOGAN

BE
EC

HW
O

O
D

EMROL

NO
RR

IS

M
AR

IE

EMROLLOGAN

EG
GER

S

GLENMOOR
MEROL

RI
CH

M
OND

M
O

RR
IS

LESLIE

M
AT

TO
S

M
AY

FI
EL

D BU
RK

E

GLENCOE

LOS ARBOLES

W
AL

NU
T

ARGONAUT

FREMONT HUB

LO
RR

EN

LOGAN
EDITH

ELLIOT

SUMMER HOLLY

G
LI

DD
EN

LOGAN
ROSSEDITH

ELLIOTM
IL

AN
I

LOGAN

RI
CH

M
O

ND

SU
ND

AL
E

EDITH

MUSIC
K

ROSS

PRESIDIO

FREMONT

W
AL

L
W

EL
L

LOGAN

SL
O

AT

DUGAN

ARGONAUT

FREMONT HUB
EV

AN
S

LE COUNT

M
IL

AN
I

BISHOP

ROSS

MUSIC
K

ALTA
NO

RR
IS

HYGELUND

SAINT MARY

ST MARY

BURDICK

M
IL

AN
I

MONTEREY

ALTA

IDE

ST
ER

LI
NG

SO
UZ

A

SA
IN

T 
M

AR
K

ST
 M

AR
K

CENTRALMONT

SAN ANTONIO

SU
ND

AL
E

HELEN

M
AT

TO
S

SL
O

AT

LA
W

LE
R

TE
HA

M
A

SO
UZ

A

RUSCHIN

PA
RK

 C
EN

TE
R

SA
CR

AM
EN

TO

RO
G

ER
S

FLORENCE

RI
CH

M
O

ND

MUNYAN

W
HI

TF
IE

LD

UN
NA

M
ED

 S
TR

EE
T

DUVALL

SA
IN

T 
M

AR
K

ST
 M

AR
K

M
IL

DR
ED JUDIE TE
HA

M
A

ST
 IS

AB
EL

HAFNER

IN
YO

AM
AD

OR

URBAN

SO
UZ

A

EG
G

ER
S

BLACOW
HAFNER

UNNAMED STREETBLACOW

SAIN
T LE

ONARDS

HALEY

SL
OAT

TA
IT

BLACOW

SE
RR

A

BUD

FREMONT

CA
M

BR
IA

BLACOW

BONNIEN
EW

AR
K

TE
HA

M
A

ALTA

M
AY

FI
EL

D

ARBEAU

TOZIER

FREMONT

GATEWAY

I 880
NIM

ITZ

GATEWAY

HALEY

FA
IR

FREMONT

M
IL

DR
ED

I 880
NIM

ITZ NO
RT

HD
AL

E

CABERNET SAINT EDWARDS

ST EDWARD

LOGAN

BIDWELL

UNNAMED STREET

LA
W

LE
R

RI
CH

M
OND

M
OW

RY

FA
IR

BIRKDALE

OG
DE

NM
O

W
RY

MAYHEWS LA
NDIN

G

INGRAHAM

M
O

W
RY

JA
RV

IS HALEY

JA
RV

IS

BIRCH

BLANCHARD
UNNAMED STREETFA

IR

UNNAMED STREETFOWLER

CI
VI

C 
TE

RR
AC

E

SPRUCE

OGDE
N

VOGEL

DAI
RY

BONNIE

HALEY

LOGAN

SU
ND

AL
E

DAVIS
MARGERY

FO
RB

ES BL
EW

ET
T

ZULMID
A

MONTCALM

FREMONT

C
E

D
AR

FREMONTFREMONT

SA
IN

T 
PA

UL

ST
 P

AU
L

C
HERRY

BIRCH

UN
NA

M
ED

 S
TR

EE
T

MARGERY

FREMONT

W
IL

M
A

LEONE

BU
RN

EY

FO
RB

ESFORBES

HALEY ST
 M

AT
TH

EW

CONCORD

DA
IR

Y

OG
DE

N

MAYHEWS LANDIN
G

NO
EL

LEONE

LOGAN

ST
 IS

AB
EL

HAW
KI

NS

DA
IR

Y

LEONE

JENNIFER

BIRCH

NO
EL

DEBORAH

EU
G

EN
E

UN
NA

M
ED

 S
TR

EE
T

DAVIS

CHERRY
JENNIFER

SU
ND

AL
E

SUTTER

MARCIA
DAVIS

HALEY

SPRUCE

NE
LS

O
N

RE
ED

BIRCH

SCHOOL

GR
IM

M
ER

DAVIS

SL
O

AN

MERION

HALEY

GIBSON

DAVIS

COLBERT

NELSON

G
EO

RG
E

MULBERRY

DA
IR

Y

CHERRY

TO
DD

C
ED

AR CA
HI

LL

DAVIS
BIRCH

GI
NA

COLBERT

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

TO
DD

KIOTE

CEN
TR

ALCEN
TR

AL

BUCKEYE

G
RI

M
M

ER

DAVIS

GEO
RG

E

BESCO

LAIOLO

HILL

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

OLIVE
ARDEN

ROCKSPRAY

DAI
RY

MULBERRY

AS
PE

N

CHERRY

BAY

BLISS

BIRCH

M
AR

GER
Y

LAIOLO

BO
O

NE

LONG

PO
RT

ER

GE
O

RG
E

MAGNOLIA

CO
TT

ON

DA
IR

Y

OLIVE

VAL
BETTENCOURT

SPRUCE

SYC
AM

O
R

E

M
IL

LA
RD

LAIOLO

DAHLIA

BIRCH

UN
NA

M
ED

 S
TR

EE
T

BO
ONEBEUTKE

MULBERRY

TH
OM

AS

PO
RT

ER

W
HE

EL
ER

CA
HI

LL

LAIOLO

C
E

D
AR

SPRUCE

VAL

G
EO

RG
E CODY

BO
ONEBURR

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

GI
NA

LAIOLO

DA
IR

YMAGNOLIA
OLIVE

LINDEN

SE
LK

IR
K

BURR

LA
DN

ER

M
AR

KE
T

PORTER

BESC
O

BA
IN

E

ROBIN

GR
AH

AM

MULBERRYSPRUCE

BLACOW

MAGNOLIAYEW

PORTER
BLACOW

BLACOWCO
TT

O
N

CAREN

DA
IR

Y HIL
O

ROBIN

PIPER

BESC
O

SILK

W
ELC

H
 C

R
EEK

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

SUNDALE

BO
ONE

SUNSET

TH
O

M
AS

PIPER

GR
AH

AMOLIVE

DA
IR

Y

ST
EV

EN
SO

N

HIL
O

DE SILVA

SUNSET

BR
O

AD
W

AY

AL
BY

N

OLIVE

NA
TA

LI
E

HILO

PIPER

ADAMS

SUNSET RI
CHSYCAMORE

M
AR

KE
T

ASH

CED
AR

ADAMS

CL
AR

K

PO
RT

ER

GR
AH

AMMAGNOLIA

BA
IN

E

OLIVE

HILO

BESC
OELM

IVES
SUNSET

R
O

B
I NST

EV
EN

SO
N

BLACOW

PAUL

FR
E

M
O

N
TW

ALN
U

T

LO
C

U
ST ST

EV
EN

SO
N

RO
BE

RT
SO

N BLACOW

PEACHTREE
I 6

80

C
H

AP
E

L

SPR
U

CE GR
AH

AM

SYCAMORE

M
A

H
O

N
EY

MAYHEWS LANDING

CEDAR

BA
IN

EMAGNOLIA

CAROL

R
O

B
E

R
TS

HI
LO CAROL

CEDAR

R
O

B
IN

TH
U

R
STO

N

ASH

CAROL

A
LLIN

E

CAROL

TR
E

N
O

U
THK

A
TH

LE
A

N
K

A
TH

LE
E

N

SPR
U

CE

KAY

E
LLEN

CAROL KAY

CA
RT

ER

CL
AR

K

CAROLN
U

TM
EG RO

BE
RT

SO
N

MANZANITA

ELM

SCAMMAN
SCAMMON

BA
IN

E

SYCAMORE

CAROL

FIR

R
O

B
IN

CEDAR

CAROL

LAUR
EL

LO
C

U
ST

CAROL HAVEN

ELLE
N HAVEN

RAILROAD

W
ALN

U
T

PERSIMMON

R
O

B
I N

P
E

N
N

Y

O
SG

O
O

D

HAVEN

WELLS

FILBER
TPAPAYA

CL
AR

K

SYCAMORE

PAPAYA

RANDY

SPR
U

C
E

VE
RNE

WELLS

O
AK

PO
PLAR

R
O

BIN

O
SG

O
O

D

ASH

R
O

B
E

R
TSW

ILLO
W

JUNIPER

M
APLE

FILBER
TWELLS

ELM

STANLEY

TR
E

N
O

U
TH

CHERRY

O
AK

M
E

IG
G

S

JUNIPER

LAU
R

EL

CE
NT

RA
L

SYCAMORE

HOWE

WELLS

LO
C

U
ST

BLACOW

C
HESTN

U
T JUNIPER

BLACOW

G
RI

FF
IT

H

BLACOW

FILBER
T

BLACOW

ELMWELLS

W
ALN

U
T

ST
AN

LE
Y

M
A

H
O

N
EY

LANDON

R
O

B
IN

W
ILLO

W WELLS

SPR
U

C
E

FR
E

M
O

N
T

G
IFFO

R
D

M
A

YW
O

O
D

CE
NT

RA
L

S
H

ER
W

O
O

D

ENTERPRISE
MILLBROOKRO

BI
N

RO
BE

RT
SO

N

RE
DE

KE
R

WELLS

RO
BI

N

CRESTON
CHETWOOD

CU
RT

IS

HIC
KO

R
Y

CE
NT

RA
L

SM
IT

H

ENTERPRISE

W
ILLO

WHICKORY OMAR

JEFFER
SO

N

PAT G
EAR

Y

OMARENTERPRISE

FR
E

M
O

N
T

SM
IT

H

CENTRAL

FILBERT

BORA BORAADAGIO

ENTERPRISEH
IC

KO
R

Y

MONMOUTH
SAND

O
SG

O
O

D

I 6
80

R
O

BER
TS

FER
N

HAM
ILTO

N

CENTRAL

M
O

RT
O

N

FERN

CH
ARLESTO

NH
IC

KO
R

Y

TR
IO

FREM
O

N
T

SABERCAT

O
SG

O
O

DNEWPORT

ISLE
 R

O
Y

AL JERSEY

W
IXO

N

JERSEY
DELAWARE

O
SG

O
O

D

FARINA

FIESTA

G
R

IM
M

E
R

FAIRWOOD

W
ILLO

W

M
O

RT
ON

FARINA FAIRWOODSH
AN

A

DON

GLENWOOD

BEAU
DARBY

I 680

SH
AN

A

CENTRAL

W
ILLO

W

LEM
O

N
W

O
O

D

BALT

CRESTWOOD

S
AR

ATO
G

A PA
R

K

ISLE R
O

Y
AL

SH
AN

A

HAYFIELD

CRESTWOOD JAMESTOWN

CO
LUM

BIA

W
ILLO

W

SH
AN

A

MERIT

OSGOOD

FREM
O

N
T

I 880
NIMITZ

CENTRAL

H
O

PKIN
S

PAT G
EARY

BUSH
DOANECOLBY

BU
SHSE

NEC
A P

ARK G
RIM

M
ER

H
IC

KO
R

Y

NORFOLK

CENTRAL

DOANE

DOANE

FREM
O

N
T

BUSH

DOANE

SW
EETW

O
O

D

DOANE
SAVANNAH

G
RIM

M
ER

AN
TO

N
E

DOANE

AR
KW

O
O

D

I 880
NIMITZ

W
IN

N
IPEG

HYDE PARK

W
IN

N
IPEG

H
U

G
O

M
AN

ITO
BA

SOUTHLAKE

G
RIM

M
ER

EAG
LE

ALBRAE

D
ELTA

FREM
O

N
T

ISLE RO
YAL

EAG
LEEAG

LE

PAT GEARY

CHRISTY

YALE

YALE

EDISON

CAM
ELLIACHRISTY

AL
B

R
AE

RANDALL

I 880
NIMITZ

I 880
NIMITZ

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

DAVENPORT

I 680

I 680

PRUNE

O
SG

O
O

D

GRIMMER
PRUNE

TAVIS

I 680GRIMMER

O
SG

O
O

D

GEARY

S
O

LA
R

UNNAMED STREET
GRIMMER

GRIMMER

GRIMMER

GRIMMER

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

C
EN

TE
R

ENTERPRIS
E

LOPES

IN
D

U
S

TR
IA

L

KATO

W
AR

M
 SPR

IN
G

S

INGOT

C
ALA

VE
R

AS
C

ALA
VE

R
AS

SERVICE ROAD

K
A

TO

FR
E

M
O

N
T

I 880
NIMITZ

SERVICE ROAD

I 880
NIMITZ

W
ARM SPRINGS

I 680
I 680

R
E

SEA
R

C
H

BROWN

H
O

TC
H

KIS
S

BROWN

FULTON

KATO

FRANCISCO

I 880
NIMITZI 880
NIMITZ

KATO
FRANCISCO

WARREN

WARREN

C
H

EM
U

LT

KATO

M
ASO

NIC

SHANIKO

SHALE

KA
TO

BEN
NS

WARREN

RAM
P

HACKAMORE

HACKAMORE

KATO

KATO

MISSION FALLS AR
M

ATA

LANDING

PONTIAC

WARRENLAN
DING

LIPPERT
WARREN

BEN
IC

IA

FOURIER
AUBURN

W
ARM

 SPRING
S

KATO

SPINNAKER

FR
EM

O
N

T

BAYSIDE

KATO

GATEWAY

SEABRIDGE

GATEWAY

FREMONT

LAKEVIEW

BAYSIDE

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

I 880
N

IM
ITZ

W
ABAN

A

D
O

RAD
O

R
O

BE
R

TS
R

O
B

E R
TS

B
R

Y
A

N
T

M
IS

SIO
N

M
IS

SIO
N

SIEN
A

TH
O

RN
TO

N

CHERRY

NEWARK
NEWARK

BOSCELL

BRAUN

BOSCELL

BOSCELL

CURIE

CHRISTY

CHRISTY

PACIFIC COMMONS

W
arm

 Springs

Dixon Landing

Dixon Landing

Dixon Landing

G
reen Valley

I-880

Dum
ba

rto
n B

rid
ge

Dum
ba

rto
n B

rid
ge

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Alvarado-Niles Rd.

I-880H
O

V

I-680HO
V

I-680H
O

VI-680H
O

V

Industrial

Industrial

D
yer

P
atri ck

W
hitm

an

Harder
Harder

Tennyson
Tennyson

W
hitm

an

W
hitm

an

Sorenson

C
abot

Winton

Depot

N
ewark

Newark

La
fay

ett
e

Lafayette

Lafayette

Cedar

Cedar

Ja
rv

is

Ja
rv

is

Whitehead

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

Paseo Padre

Dar
win

Cabrillo

Dec
ot

o

Ni
co

le
t

Cabrillo

Fremont

Fremont

Cabrillo

Alde
r

Ce
nt

ra
l Farwell

Ce
nt

ra
l

Farwell

Farwell

Blacow

Blacow

Eg
ge

rs

Eg
ge

rs

Fremont Eg
ge

rs

Fremont

Eg
ge

rs Logan

Eg
ge

rs

Logan

LoganM
ow

ry

Logan

M
ow

ry

Ce
nt

ra
l

Logan

Ce
nt

ra
l

Blacow

Blacow

Su
nd

al
e

Fremont

Su
nd

al
e

Logan

Omar

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n 
Bl

vd
.

Farwell

Cabrillo

Cabrillo

Ar
do

Blacow

Blacow

Hi
lo

Blacow

Hilo

Irvington

Irvington

Frem
ont

Doane

Frem
ont

M
iss

ion
 V

iew

Fremont

M
ission

Mission

Nile
s C

an
yo

n

Paseo Padre

Tam
ay

o

P
alm

Lo
wr

y

Falcon

Lo
wry

Fa
lc

on

Alvarado

Alvarado Blvd.

Folsom

H
untw

ood

Fair
way

Mission

Mission

Fair
way

Carroll

Ni
co

le
t

N
ic olet

Al
de

r

Tampico

Ar
do

Paseo Padre

Ta
m

ay
o

Tam
ay

o

Nico
let

Nicolet

Blacow

Blacow

Ha
ns

en

P
eralta

Dustbury

Pe
ra

lta

Niles
Mission

Mission

Ced
ar

Cedar

Cedar

Newark

Newark

Whipple

U
nion  C

i ty Blvd.

U
nion C

Ity

Darwin

Farwell
Fa

rw
el

l

Pas
eo

 P
ad

re

Pase
o Padre

Ardenw
ood

Deep Creek

D
ee

p 
C

re
ek

M
iss

ion
 V

iew

Auto Mall

Central

W
illow

Ce
nt

ra
l

Ce
nt

ra
l

Sycamore

Almaden

Al
m

ad
en

Sheridan

Va
rg

as

Vargas

Scott Creek

Industrial

Industrial

I-880

Mayh
ews

Mayh
ews

Ja
rvi

s

Haley

Newark

Mayhews

Mayhews

Mayh
ew

s

Thornton

W
ar

re
n

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

P
as

eo
 P

ad
re

Hesperian

Hesperian

Alvarado-Niles

5th

E St

E S
t

H St

Mission

Mission

Whipple Road

Whipple

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Fr
ed

i

Smith

Smith

Horner

Horner

Fr
ed

i

Alvarado

M
is

si
on

M
ission

U
ni

o n
 C

It y

U
nio n  C

Ity

Fredi
Fredi

Jean

Regents

Durham

Alvarado

Alvarado

Lo
wr

y

Lo
wr

y

M
ission

C
law

it er

West

C
l aw

ite r

Industrial

Depot

Hesperian

Hesperian

Depot
Cathy

West

H
esperian

Ardenw
ood Blvd.

C
la

w
ite

r

Lowry

Union City

Union City

U
nion C

ity

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

Lo
wry

Regents

Regents

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

7th

7th

R
oy

al
 A

nn

R
oy

al
 A

nn

Dris
co

ll

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Arden

E
de

n 
La

nd
in

g

Arden

P
al

om
ar

es

Niles Canyon Road

Niles Canyon

Harder

M
ission

Harder

M
ission

Jefferso
n

Mission

Mission

Tennyson

Ind
us

tria
l

Mission

Alquire

Mission

Paseo Padre

Ardenwood

S
abe rcat

Durham

G
reen Valley

Gate
way

Frem
ont

Fremont

Ja
ck

so
n

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

HarderHarder

Cypress

Kato

Kato

Kato

W
arm

 Springs

W
arm

 Springs Blvd.

W
arm

 Springs

Whitesell

W
hitesell

Warren

Kato

K
at

o

Warren

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

Warren

Curtner

M
i ssion

Paseo Padre

M
is

si
on

Grimmer

Grimmer

Grimmer

W
arm

 Springs

Grimmer

O
sgood

Grimmer

Ka
to

Kato

K
ato

Cryer

Industrial

C
l aw

it er

H
esperian

Turner

Hesperian

Industrial

Kato

Hesperian

Ten
nys

on

Industrial

Industrial

Warren

Frem
on t

Frem
ont

Warren

HarderHarder

Soto

Harder

G
ad ing

G
rim

m
er

Doane

Grim
mer

Grimmer

Industrial

Tennyson

Tennyson

P
atr ick

Tennyson

Tennyson

H
esperian

H
esperian

Industrial

Hesperian

Hesperian

R
uus

R
uus

TennysonTennyson

Ind
us

tria
l P

kw
y

Ind
us

tria
l

Ruus

Industrial

Ind
us

tria
l

Whipple

M
ission

Washington

Bryant St

Washington

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Mission Blvd

S
te

ve
ns

o n

St
ev

en
so

n

Carol

Frem
ont

Frem
on t

Carol

Blacow Blacow

Frem
ont

D
ye

r

I-880

I-880

Smith

U
nion C

I ty

Smith

D
ye

r

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

H
 S

t

D
ec

ot
o

D
ec

ot
o

Alvarado-Niles

Mission

Mission Blvd

Mission

Whipple

D
ec

ot
o

Meyers

Whipple

Whipple

U
n ion  C

Ity
Union C

ity

Alvarado

Whipple

C
ent ral

C
en

tra
l

Alvarado-Niles

Alvarado-Niles

Mission

Daggett

Mission

Mission

C
alaroga

H
 S

t

H St

D
ec

ot
o

W
hi

te
he

ad

Paseo Padre

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

C
ala ro ga

C
alaroga

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e

Fremont

I-880

I-880

Dec
ot

oFremont

Dec
ot

o

Fremont

Ta
m

ay
o

Tam
ay

o

Fremont

De
co

to
 R

oa
d

Paseo Padre

Dec
ot

o

Ced
ar

Newark Blvd.

C
ed

ar

SycamoreThornton

Cherry

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Cherry Street

St
ev

en
so

n Boyce

St
ev

en
so

n

Cushing

Boyce

Auto Mall

Aut
o M

all

St
ev

en
so

n

Davis

St
ev

en
so

n

M
anon

Cushing

Cushing

Frem
ont

Is
he

rw
oo

d

Paseo Padre

Ish
er

woo
d 

W
ay

Blacow

Th
or

nt
on

M
ow

ry
 A

ve
.

M
ow

ry

Blacow M
ow

ry

Blacow

Ce
nt

ra
l

Ce
nt

ra
l A

ve
.

Th
or

nt
on

Th
or

nt
on

Fremont

Ce
nt

ra
l

Fremont

Pe
ra

lta

Fremont

Th
or

nt
on

Fremont

Fremont

CedarCe
nt

ra
l

Ce
nt

ra
l

Cen
tra

l

Alvarado

Fremont

Peralta
Peralta

Paseo Padre

Peralta

Eg
ge

rs

Paseo Padre

Mowry

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Mowry

Gallaudet

Walnut

M
ission

Nile
s

Mission

Niles

Niles

Niles

Mission

Mission

Waln
ut

M
ission

Morris
on Canyon

Mission

Mission

Mission

Dris
co

ll

Dris
co

ll

Washington

O
sgood

M
ission

Washington

M
is

si
on

Pine

M
ission

Durham

Mission

Mission

P
aseo Padre

Pa
lm

Olive

Olive

Washington

Frem
ont

De
ep

 C
re

ek

I-880

Auto Mall

I-880

Auto Mall

Frem
ont

Auto Mall

Auto Mall

Frem
ont

Frem
o nt

Old Warm Springs

W
arm

 Springs

Miss
ion

I-680

Scott C
reek

I-680

Miss
ion

Miss
ion

Kato

W
arm

 Springs

Scott Creek

Grimmer

Frem
ont

Old W
arm Springs

Grimmer

O
sgood

O
sgood

Ja
rv

is

Newark

Cedar Blvd.

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n

C
edar

Cedar

M
ow

ry

Cherry

Cherry

St
ev

en
so

n

Jarvis

W
illow

W
illow

Thornton

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

.

Th
or

nt
on

Cedar

Cedar

Mow
ry

Cherry

Th
or

nt
on

Th
or

nt
on

Thornton Ave.

Thornton

Blacow

Fremont

Frem
on t

G
rim

m
er

Fremont

Grim
m

er

Irvington

St
ev

en
so

n

S
t eve nson

St
ev

en
so

n

Davis

Fremont

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

Fremont

Civic Center

M
ow

ry

M
ow

ry

M
ow

r y

Mowry

Peralta

M
ission

Mow
ry

Fremont W
al

nu
t

Civic Center

W
al

nu
t

W
aln

ut

Civic Center

Stev
ens

on

Stevenson

Civic Center

S
te

ve
ns

on

Gallaudet

Stevenson

Steve
ns

on

Paseo Padre

S
te

ve
ns

on

W
al

nu
t

W
al

nu
t

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

M
ow

ry

Paseo Padre

M
ow

ry

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

O
sgood

Niles Canyon

Fo
ot

hil
l R

oa
d

SR 84

H
untwood

Huntwood

I-680

Dixon Landing

Palom
ares

Palom
ares

Santa Clara

Harder

Ha

Sorenson

Hancock

Dixon

Tennyson

Calhoun

Calhoun

W
hitm

an

D
ixon

Dixon Valle
 Vist

a

Dixon

Arrowhead

Ind
us

tria
l

Dixon

Mission

Quarry

Cypress

Huntwood

G
adi ng

Huntwood

Huntwood

Huntwood

Tyrell

Tennyson

Tennyson

R
uus

R
uus

Huntwood

Folsom

Folsom

Tam
pa

T am
pa

Garin

Mission

Garin

Garin

Arro
whea

d

Garin Garin

Fair
way

Lafayette
La

fay
ett

e

In
du

st
ria

l

C
entral

Industrial

Hesperian

Tennyson

West

C
abot

C
alaroga

Middle

H
esperian

Calaroga

C
alaroga

Turner

C
ala roga

Calaroga

Cathy

Calaroga
Calaroga

Depot

Cryer

Middle

Middle

C
l aw

ite r

C
l aw

i ter

MiddleC
abot

Arden

Corporate

Calaroga

Calaroga

C
al

a r
og

a

Arro
whea

d

A
rrow

he ad

Arrowhead Arrowhead

Regents

U
ni on C

Ity

Jean

N
ur

se
ry

Railroad

E S
t

Railroad

H S
t

H S
t

7th

7th

D
ec

ot
o

F S
t

Sherman
F St

S
he

rm
an

Sherman

Sh
er

m
an

Alvarado-Niles

11th

11th

11th

Royal Ann

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

D
ow

e

W
e stern

W
es

te
rn

W
e stern

M
ey

er
s

M
ey

er
s

Royal Ann

Whitehead

Falcon

Fremont

Tamayo

Tamayo

Nicolet

Paseo Padre

Peralta
C

ab
ri l

lo

Cabrillo

Th
or

nt
on

C
ed

ar

Lido

C
edar

Thornton

Ced
ar

Pa
se

o  
P

ad
re

P
aseo P

a dre

Ja
rv

is

Ja
rv

is

Lido

C
edar

Cedar

Cedar

Central

Central

Ce
da

r

Cedar

Cedar

Cedar

Ba
le

nt
in

e

M
ow

ry

Farwell

Farwell

Farw
ell

Balentine

Albrae

Coronado

Ish
er

woo
d

Ish
er

wo
od

Q
uarry Lakes

Quarry Lakes

Is
he

rw
oo

d

Alvarado-Niles

Niles

M
ow

ry

Niles Canyon

N
ile

s 
C

an
yo

n

Niles C
anyon

Ni
le

s 
Ca

ny
on

N
iles C

anyon Nile
s C

an
yo

n

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

M
or

ris
on

 C
an

yo
n

Morrison CanyonMorrison Canyon Morrison Canyon

Vargas

Vargas

Vargas

Vargas
Vargas

Vargas

Vargas

Vargas

H
ansen

Dustbury

H
an

se
n

Peralta

Walnut

W
al

nu
t

G
uardino

G
uardino

Guardino

Walnut

Guardino

Steve
nso

n

St
ev

en
so

n

St
ev

en
so

n

M
ow

ry

Liberty

W
al

nu
t

Paseo Padre

Paseo Padre

Pi
ne

Bryant St

Pine
Pine

Pine

Pine

Pi
ne

Pine

Pine

Pi
ne

Pine
Pine

Pine

Pine

Sabercat

Sabercat

Doane

Grimmer

Paseo Padre

CurtnerCurtner

Dixon Landing

M
ilm

ont

Dixon Landing

Kato

M
ilm

ont

Kato

Kato

Kato

Frem
ont

Frem
ont

Warren

Gateway

Gatew
ay

Fremont

Sundale

Kato

Mayhews

Th
or

nt
on

Mayh
ews

Mayh
ew

s

Mayhews

W
illow

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
-S

un
ol

SR 84

SR 84

SR 84

Auto M
all

Cedar

Cedar

Cedar

Enterprise

Enterprise

Enterprise

Enterprise

La
fay

ett
e

Albrae

Albrae

Albrae

Albrae

Christy

Wipfli

Christy

Ste
war

t

St
ew

ar
t

Christy

St
ew

ar
t

Boyce

Auto Mall

Boscell

Boscell

Stew
ar

t

Boscell

Wipfli

Evergreen

Evergreen

U
nderw

ood

Gomer

I-880H
O

V

W
arm

 Springs

M
ilm

ont

O
sgood

M
ow

ry

Fremont

Fremont

Paseo Padre

Holl
y L

eaf

Depot

11th

11th

Lakeview

I-680

Figure 6

Page 21



Alameda County Year 2005 Model
CMP LOS Network

Additional Segments with ADT>30,000

Licensed to Dowling Associates, Inc.

CMP Network, >30,000 ADT
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, State Route
CMP Network, <30,000 ADT, Not State Route
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, <1 Mile
Not CMP Network, >30,000 ADT, >1 Mile

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

MANNING

VASCO

4W
D ROAD

C
O

LL
IE

R
 C

A
N

YO
N

4WD ROAD

B
E

L R
O

M
A

4WD ROAD

MAY SCHOOL

D
A

G
N

IN
O

B
E

L R
O

M
A

DRIVEWAY

TASSAJARA

M
A

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L

DRIV
EW

AY

DRIVEWAY

DRIVEWAY

DRIVEWAY

D
R

IVEW
AY

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

HARTMANHARTMANVILLAG
E

S
AN

 R
AM

O
N

I 680

11TH

I 680I 680

DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

I 680

V
IL

LA
G

E

M
A

D
IG

A
N

DRIVEW
AY

I 680

AMADOR VALLEY
DRIVEWAY

BRODER

A
D

A
M

S

G
LE

A
S

O
N

M
A

D
IG

A
N

V
I L

LA
G

E

V
I L

LA
G

E

HA
RL

AN

PADRE

S
P

R
I N

G
T O

W
N

S
P

R
I N

G
T O

W
N

7TH

7TH

BRITTANY

C
R

E
E

K
SID

E

D
O

O
L A

N

I 680

I 680

I 680

C
R

EE
K

S
ID

E

I 680

DRIVEWAY

D
O

O
LA

N

M
O

N
R

O
E

VILLAGECREEKSIDE

I 680

I 680

DUBLIN

DRIVEWAY

DUBLIN

PAR
KING

 LO
T

I 580

DUBLIN

I 580

DUBLINDUBLIN

INDEPENDENCE

DUBLIN

BRIGADOON

DUBLIN

DUBLIN

FA
LL

O
N

DUBLIN

I 580
Exit 54

I 580

HANSEN DUBLIN

R
EG

IO
N

AL

R
EG

IO
N

AL

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 680

I 580

DUBLIN

I 680

I 580

VASCO

I 580

C
R

O
A

K

I 580

COLLIER CANYON

I 580

COLLIER CANYON

I 680

DUBLIN

I 580 I 580

I 580

DUBLIN

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

S
A

N
 R

A
M

O
N

I 580

LA
S

 P
A

LM
A

S

I 580

EX
C

HA
N

G
E

I 580
I 580

I 580 I 580

DRIVEWAY

I 580

DUBLIN CANYONI 580

DUBLIN CANYON

AIRWAY

I 680

OW
ENS

OWENS

1S
T

MINES

DRIV
EW

AY

OW
ENS

FABIAN

LAS POSITAS

LAS POSITAS

OW
ENS

4WD ROAD

STATE H
WY 84

1ST

1ST

S
A

N
TA

 R
ITA

OW
ENS

CHIPPEWAOW
ENS

4WD ROAD
SUNSET PORTOLAPORTOLAPORTOLA

S
H

E
LB

U
R

N
E

DOVERDOVERDOVER DOVER DOVER

MOHAWK
STONERIDGE

STATE HWY 84

1ST

STONERIDGE

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

1ST
MINES

COWING 1S
T

1ST

MINES

STATE HWY 84
1ST

1ST

1ST

RAILROAD

RAILROAD

M
IN

ES

RAILROAD
1ST

P
P

AVA

1ST

RAILROAD

EASTEASTEAST EAST EAST EASTEAST EAST EAST EAST
EASTEAST EAST EAST EASTEASTEAST EASTEAST EAST EAST EAST

P

1ST

1ST
1ST

1ST

1ST
STANLEY1ST

STANLEY1ST
STANLEY1ST

STANLEY1ST

STANLEY

STANLEY
HOPYARD

VALLEY VALLEY

M
URRIETA

HOPYARD
STANLEY

STANLEY
VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

4WD ROAD

VALLE
Y

STANLEY

STANLEYVALLEY

I 680

BE
R

N
A

L
BE

R
N

AL

I 680

JA
DE

CALIENTE

VALLEY

RUBY

C
A

M
E

LIA

EL CAMINITO

LA
G

U
N

A

I 680

AVALON
LAGUNA

LA
G

U
N

A

I 680

W
E

N
TE

LELAND

EL
 P

AD
R

O

ONTARIO

LA
G

U
N

A

ONTARIO

R
O

S
E

L L I

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

T R
E

E
T

UNNAMED STREET

LIDO

CATALINA
CATALINA

I 680

LIDO

I 680

FONTONETT PLAZA

TINA

B
E

LL

BELL

CONCANNONCONCANNON

V
E

G
A

SATURNSATURN

V
A

L LE
Y RHEA

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

T R
E

E
T

UNNAMED STREET

REGULUSREGULOS

BERNAL

BERNAL

BERNAL

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

4WD ROAD

COUNTY HWY J2TESLA

ALLEY

ALLEY

I 680 I 680

FAIRVIEW

DR
IV

EW
AY

FAIRVIEW

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

C
H

E
R

O
K

E
E

KILKARE

GLENORAZO
R

R
O

KNOB

KNOB HILL

ZORRO

P
AR

K
W

A
Y

G
LE

N
O

R
A

KILKARE

FERN

H
O

L M
E

S

KILKARE

KILKAR
E

DELTA

K
ILKA

R
E

KILKARE

KILKARE

FERN

KILKAR
E

KILKARE

KILKARE KILKARE

TO
Y

O
N

UNNAMED STREET

U
N

N
AM

ED
 S

TR
EE

T

EASTHILL

SIGERSON

ALPHA

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

AL
PH

A

SH
O

R
T

FO
O

TH
ILL

NILESAPPIAN

4WD ROAD

RAILROAD

A

B

A

KILKARE

FOOTHILL

VALLECITOS

STATE HWY 84

NILES

NILES CANYON

B

NILES

A

STATE HWY 84

NILES NILES CANYON

MAIN
STATE HWY 84NILESNILES CANYON

MAIN

NILES

NIL
ES

NI
LE

S

W
E

N
T E

FOOTHILL

I 580

DUBLIN CANYON

COW
ING

I 680

I 680

I 680

ROSEW
OOD

I 680

I 680

I 580

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

STANLEY 1ST

I 580

1ST

EAST EAST

KILKARE

KILKARE
EASTH

ILL

MANOR

VILLAG
E

VILLAGE

SAN
 R

AM
O

N

STATE HWY 84

1ST

1ST

STADIUM

W
A

LK
W

A
Y

I 580

1S
T

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

KO
O

PM
AN

LIV
E

R
M

O
R

E

HARTMAN

LIV
E

R
M

O
R

E
LIV

E
R

M
O

R
E

DRIVEWAY

LIV
E

R
M

O
R

E

MAY SCHOOLLIV
E

R
M

O
R

E
LIV

E
R

M
O

R
E

LIV
E

R
M

O
R

E

MANNINGMANNINGMANNING

M
O

R
G

A
N

 TE
R

R
ITO

R
Y

I 580

I 580 I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580I 580

SA
N

 R
AM

O
N

I 580

FO
O

TH
ILL

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 680

I 680

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

W
Y

 J2
LI V

E
R

M
O

R
E

I 680

I 680

I 680
I 680 I 680

R
A

M
P

I 6
80

I 6
80

PALOM
ARES

PALOMARES

V
O

G
E

LPALOMARES

PALOMARES

PA
LO

MAR
ES

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 8
4

NIL
ES

NIL
ES

 C
AN

YO
N

4WD ROAD

4WD ROAD

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O

4WD ROAD

CARROLL

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580I 580

I 580

4WD ROAD

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

VASCO

VASC
O

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

VASCO

NATIONALVASC
O

FLYNN
FLYNN

FLYNN
FLYNN

V
A

S
C

O

VASC
O

FL
YNN

FL
YNN

C
R

O
S

S

V
A

S
C

O

EAST

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
A

D
 18 3 5

CROSS

DRIVEWAY

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL LE

CROSS

JE
R

R
O

L D

CROSS

4WD ROAD

G
R

E
E

N
V

I LLE

JE
R

R
O

L D

C
R

O
SS

CROSS

UNNAMED STREETTESLA

COUNTY ROAD 1835

CROSS

TESLA TESLA
TESLA

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

TESLA

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL LE
G

R
E

E
N

V
ILLE

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

W
Y

 J2
TE

S
LA

UNNAMED STREET

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILLE

C
LIF FO

R
D

V
I C

TO
R

IA

COUNTY HWY J2

TESLA

C
LIFFO

R
DCOUNTY HWY J2TESLA

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILL E

4WD ROAD

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

T R
E

E
T

4W
D RO

AD

DEL VALLE

TESLA

I 580

VASCO

EAST

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

W
Y

 J2
TE

SLA

4WD ROAD

UNNAMED STREET

EAST

I 680

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

BERNAL

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680
I 680

I 680
I 680

I 680

I 680
I 680

I 6
80

I 580 I 580 I 580

I 580 I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580 I 580

I 580 I 580

I 580
I 580I 580I 580

I 580 I 580

I 580

I 580 Exit 47

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580I 580

I 580 I 580

CANYON

AIRW
AYCANYON

CANYON

D
O

O
LA

N
D

O
O

LA
N

CANYON

I 580

I 580

I 580

RAMP

I 580

S
U

TTE
R

S
U

TT
E

R

AIRWAY

AIRWAY

AI
RW

AY

I 580I 580I 580I 580I 580I 580I 580I 580

I 580

AIRWAY K
ITTY

 H
A

W
K

I 580I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580

I 580

I 580

LIV
E

R
M

O
R

E

M
IN

ES

M
INES

DEL VALLE

LIVER
M

O
R

E
LIVER

M
O

R
E

1S
T1S

T

LIVERMORE

COUNTY HWY J2

LIVERMORE

COUNTY HWY J2

LIVERMORE

PACIFIC

J

OAK

J
J

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

COUNTY HWY J2TESLA

TESLA

B
U

E
N

A
 V

IS
TA

TESLA

M
IN

E
S

COUNTY HWY J2TESLA TESLA COUNTY HWY J2TESLA

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILL E
G

R
E

E
N

V
ILLE

TESLATESLA

JE
R

R
O

LD

TESLA COUNTY HWY J2 COUNTY HWY 7827COUNTY HWY J2TESLA TESLA

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

PORTOLA

PORTOLA

PORTOLA

PORTOLA 1ST
1ST

1ST
1ST

RAMP
PORTOLA
PORTOLAPORTOLAPORTOLA

PORTOLAPORTOLAPORTOLAPORTOLA

DEL NORTE

MURRIETA
MURRIETA

M
U

R
R

IE
T A

M
U

R
R

IE
T A

M
U

R
R

IE
T A

M
U

R
R

IE
TA

STANLEY1ST

STANLEY1ST

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 84
H

O
L M

E
S

H
O

LM
E

S
H

O
LM

E
S

H
O

L M
E

S

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 8
4

H
O

LM
E

S

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 84
H

O
L M

E
S

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 84
H

O
L M

E
S

AMADOR VALLEY

FIN
C

H

FAWN

BANGOR

WESTPORT

S
W

IN
FO

R
D

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

I 580

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

SANTA RITA

SAN
TA R

ITA

SAN
TA R

ITA

HOPYARD

HOPYARD

M
A

IN

M
AI

N

BERNAL

UNNAMED STREET

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

T R
E

E
T

UNNAMED STREET

BERNAL

BERNAL

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

V
A

L LE
Y

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

B
E

LL
E

V
U

E

GLEASON

GLEASON

G
LE

A
S

O
N

GLEASON

GLEASON

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

GLEASON

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

GLEASON
GLEASON GLEASON

BE
R

N
AL

BE
R

N
AL

BE
R

N
AL

BE
R

N
AL

BERNAL

BERNAL

B
ER

N
AL

BERNAL

POMINO

PINETO

G
RAVINA

R
U

B
Y

 H
ILL

VIER
R

A

ISABEL

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

LITTL E
 V

A
L LE

Y

R
U

TA
N

R
U

TA
N

SONIC SONIC

STEALTH

S
TE

A
LT

H

RICKENBACKER

JACK LONDONLAS POSITASJACK LONDONLAS POSITASLAS POSITAS

N
IC

E

COVINGTONW
ILTON TIFFIN

BETHAL

COLUSA

W
I L

TO
N

W
ILTO

N

YORK

DOVER

ALDENALDENALDEN

M
U

R
D

E
LL

SEASOUTH SEA

ACORN

K
LO

N
D

IK
E

M
U

R
D

E
LL

WHITE FANG

S
M

O
K

E
 B

E
L LE

W

M
U

R
D

E
LL

SEA WOLF

YUKON

M
U

R
D

E
LL

O
N

Y
X

CAMEO

M
U

R
D

E
LL

IS
A

B
E

L
IS

A
B

E
L

TURQUOISE

IS
A

B
E

L

IS
A

B
E

L

TERRA

A
R

IA P
R

A
TO

PRATO

P
R

IM
A

RACCOLIO

CONCANNON CONCANNON

CONCANNON

RHEA

A
LT

A
I R

A
LTA

I R

CONCANNON

M
U

R
D

E
LL

CONCANNONCONCANNON

CONCANNON

IR
O

N
 H

O
R

S
E

K
E

P
P

L E
R

STONERIDGE

ROSEWOOD
ROSEWOOD

SANTA RITA

P

P

P P
P

P

1S
T

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

1S
T

ST
AT

E 
HW

Y 
84

1S
T

M
INES

M
INES

MINES
MINESMINES MINES

MINES

M
INES

M
INES

M
INES

M
INES

TRIAD

CANYON

INDEPENDENCE

CANYON

WILDROSE

C
O

LLIER
 C

AN
YO

N

ST
ONERID

GE

STO
NERID

GE

VALLEYVALLEY
VALLEYVALLEY
VALLEYVALLEYVALLEYVALLEY

VALLEY
VALLEY

VALLEYVALLEY

VALLEY
VALLEY

CONCANNON

AIRWAY

PORTOLA

AIRWAY

V
IA

 D
E

S
TE

V
IA

 JO
S

E

YOLO

ALAMEDA

HOPYARD

VALLEY
VALLEY VALLEY VALLEY

HOPYARD

OWENS
OWENS

STONERIDGE
STONERIDGE

W
IL

LO
W

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

W
ILLO

W

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

W
ILLO

W H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

GIBRALTARGIBRALTAR

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

GIBRALTAR

GIBRALTAR

STONERIDGE

STONERIDGE

STONERIDGE

STONERIDGE

LAS POSITAS

LAS POSITAS

LAS POSITAS

BOEING

R
U

TA
N

HAPPY VALLEY

H
O

LM
E

S

1ST

R
O

U
N

D
 H

IL
L

ISABEL

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 6
8 0

I 680

I 680I 680

I 6
80

S
AN

 R
AM

O
N

SAN
 R

AM
O

N

IAN

I 6
80

I 6
80

FO
O

TH
ILL DEODAR

FO
O

THILL

P
LE

A
S

A
N

TO
N

 S
U

N
O

L

PL
EA

SA
NT

O
N 

SU
NO

L

LAS POSITAS
LAS POSITAS

VERNAZZI

V
E

R
N

A
ZZ I

C
A

LIB
R

IA

VINE PIENZAPIENZANAPIENZA

SAN MINETE

M
E

ZZA
M

O
N

TE

BERNAL

ALDEN

V
E

TTA

1S
T

B
E

R
R

Y
E

S
S

A

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

8TH 8TH

9TH

MALLMALL

OWENS

UNNAMED STREET

M
ILLE

N
IU

M

S
H

E
A

 C
E

N
TE

R

B
A

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

PA
RK

IN
G

 L
O

T

IS
AB

EL

IS
AB

E
L

IS
AB

EL

IS
A

B
E

L

STADIUM

N
IL

ES

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

84

N
IL

ES
 C

AN
YO

N

C
C

C

A

L IT T LE
 V

A
LL E

Y

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

ST. PATRICK

I 680

I 680

I 580

I 580I 580

SPR
IN

G
D

ALE

EASTEAST
EASTEAST

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

V
A

S
C

O

TESLACOUNTY HWY J2TESLA

P
O

R
TA

L

1S
T

1S
T

PARKING LOT

PATTERSON PASS

I 580

I 580

I 580

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 LO
T

SOUTH

DRIVEWAY

BRISA

V
A

S
C

O

I 580

PARKING
 LO

T

PARKING LOT

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

REST AREA

I 580

DUBLIN

D
R

IVEW
AY

WOODVALE

R
O

U
N

D
 H

IL
L

PENW
O

OD

D
E

V
A

N
E

Y

I 580Exit 54
I 580

W
E

N
TE

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

NORTH

S
AN

 R
AM

O
N

S
AN

 R
AM

O
N

I 680
I 680

BERNALJORGENSENJORGENSEN

W
ALKW

AY

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

STONERIDGE
STONERIDGE

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

SAN
TA R

ITA

1S
T

OWENS

OW
ENS

OW
ENS

OWENS

OWENS

VALLEYVALLEY

VALLEY

M
INES

M
IN

ES

CONCANNONCONCANNON CONCANNON

I 680

H
IB

E
R

N
IA

CENTRAL
CENTRAL

V
AS

C
O

V
A

S
C

O

4WD ROAD

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 8 4
H

O
LM

E
S

DEL VALLE

NILES

1S
T

FO
O

TH
ILL

FO
O

TH
ILL

LAS POSITAS
LAS POSITAS

FO
O

TH
ILL

FO
O

TH
ILL

DRIVEWAY

ALCOSTA

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

4WD ROAD

4WD ROAD

S
U

N
O

L
S

U
N

O
L

WALKWAY

EAST

1ST
1ST

O
N

TA
R

I O

E
L  P

A
D

R
O

PORTOLA

FO
O

TH
ILL

VALLEY
VALLEY

S
AN

TA R
ITA

S
AN

TA R
ITA

SAN
TA R

ITA

S
H

A
W

N
E

E

V
I L

LA
G

E

4WD ROAD

KILKARE

SINGALONG

FO
O

TH
ILL

CENTRAL

D
O

U
G

H
E

R
TY

DOUGHERTY

I 580

HOPYARD

I 580

CO
NSTITUTIO

N

DRIVEWAY

I 580

REST AREA

CARROLL

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILLE

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

VASCO

VASCO

VASC
O

C
LIFD

EN

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY
STANLEY STANLEY

STANLEY
STANLEY

STANLEY

AIRWAY

R
A

M
P

VINEYARDVINEYARDVINEYARD

VINEYARD

ISABE
L

IS
A

B
E

L

RAMP

PORTOLA

PORTOLA

PORTOLA
PORTOLA

C
O

U
N

T Y
 H

W
Y

 J 2
L I V

E
R

M
O

R
E

PALM

PALM

PALM

PALM

PALM

MAPLE

MAPLE

MAPLE

MAPLE

1S
T

MAPLE

EASTEAST EASTEAST EASTEAST EAST

1ST1ST

1ST

1ST

P

P

P

P

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 84
H

O
L M

E
S

S
T A

T E
 H

W
Y

 8 4
H

O
LM

E
S

H
O

LM
E

S

H
O

LM
E

S

H
O

LM
E

S

H
O

LM
E

S
V

A
LLE

C
ITO

S

M
URRIETA

MURRIETA 4TH

M
INES

UNNAMED STREET

M
INES

UNNAMED STREET

M
INES

M
INES

M
INES

M
INES

MINES

MINES

EAST EASTEAST

COUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASSCOUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASS
COUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASS

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

EAST EAST EAST EAST EAST EASTEAST EAST EAST EAST

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

V
A

S
C

O
V

A
S

C
O

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O

INSPIRATION

DUBLIN

P
A

LO
M

A
R

E
S

I 580

DRIVEWAY

R
AM

P

S S

FO
O

TH
ILL

VALLEY
VALLEY

VALLEYVALLEY
VALLEYVALLEY

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D
H

O
P

Y
A

R
D

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

OWENS

OWENS
OWENS

H

1ST

1ST

I 580

SEVILLANOSEVILLANO

TALLE

4WD ROAD

4WD ROAD CARROLL

4W
D RO

AD

4W
D ROAD

4WD ROAD

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

4WD ROAD

MAY SCHOOL
MAY SCHOOL

D
O

O
LAN

VILLAG
E

D
O

O
LA

N

I 680

7TH

C
O

LLIER
 C

AN
YO

N

BR
ITTAN

Y

S
P

R
IN

G
TO

W
N

S
P

R
IN

G
TO

W
N

C
R

O
AK

I 680

VILLAGE

VILLAG
E

I 680

VILLAG
E

DUBLIN

DUBLIN

PAR
KIN

G
 LO

T

DUBLIN

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

I 580

I 580

S
A

N
 R

A
M

O
N

SA
N

 R
AM

O
N

I 680

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580

DUBLIN

I 680

AIRWAY

I 680

OW
ENS

4WD ROAD

STATE H
WY 84

1S
T

OW
ENS

1S
T

STONERIDGE

FO
O

TH
ILL

1S
T

1S
T

1ST

M
INES

S
AN

TA R
ITA

1S
T

1ST

1ST
1ST

1ST
1ST

1ST
EAST

1ST

1ST
1ST

1ST

STANLEY

STANLEY

VALLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

STANLEY

SAN
TA R

ITA STANLEY

R
IE

S
L IN

G

I 680

STANLEYI 680

I 680

DEL VALLE

I 680

STADIUM

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y

 84
H

O
L M

E
S

I 680

UNNAMED STREET

CONCANNON

I 680

BERNAL

BERNAL

I 680

EASTH
ILL

MANOR

TERRACE

LITT LE
 V

A
LLE

Y

TO
Y

O
N

O
AKW

O
O

D

M
ANO

R

TERRACE

H
ILLSID

E

UNNAMED STREET

B

B
O

N
D

B

STATE HWY 84

PALOMA

W
E

N
TE

W
E

N
TE

V
A

LL E
Y

LA
S P

OSIT
AS

LA
S P

OSIT
AS

STANLEY

I 580

I 580

I 680

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 680

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580 I 580

I 580
I 580

I 680

I 680

I 6
80

I 6
80

STANLEY

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

PORTOLA

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 6
80

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

NATIONAL

VASCO

FLYNN
FLYNN

COUNTY HW
Y 2063

PATTERSON PASS

V
A

S
C

O

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

COUNTY HW
Y 7827

TESLA

COUNTY HW
Y J2

COUNTY ROAD 7697REUSS

C
R

A
N

E
 R

ID
G

E

MENDENHALL

I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580

PATTERSON PASS

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

I 680

I 580

I 580

I 680

I 680
I 680

I 680
I 680

I 680

I 680

I 680

I 6
80

I 680

I 580

I 580 I 580

I 580

I 580

I 580 I 580

I 580

CANYON

I 580

STETSON

S
A

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K

I 580
I 580I 580I 580

I 580
I 580

I 580

I 580

M
INES

MINES

RAILROAD

RAILROAD

COUNTY HWY J2

LIVERMORE

LIVERMORE

TESLA

PORTOLA

H
O

LM
E

S

P
H

E
A

S
A

N
T

MANGROVE

P
A

R
K

S
A

N
D

Y
FO

R
D

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

HOPYARD

1S
T

1S
T

STANLEY

STANLEY

GLEASON

BE
R

N
AL

BERNAL

BERNAL

PALADIN

STATE HWY 84

VALL
ECITOS

VALLECITOS

PLACER

CRYSTAL

IS
A

B
E

L

CONCANNON
CONCANNON

MINES 1S
T

UNNAMED STREET

VALLEYVALLEYVALLEYVALLEYVALLEYVALLEY

HOPYARD

OWENS
OWENS

W
ILLO

W

GIBRALTARGIBRALTAR GIBRALTARGIBRALTAR

W
IL

L O
W

1ST

LONGARD

I 680

FO
O

THILL

LAS POSITAS

LAS POSITAS

FR
A

N
C

E
S

C
O

A
U

T IN
O

R
I

LUCCA

MINES

MINES

OUTER

GATEWAY

PORTOLA

NILES

I 580

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T

1S
T BRISA

I 580

I 580

DUBLIN

ANTONE

W
E

N
T E

PURI

H
O

P
Y

A
R

D

CENTRAL

P
A

R
K

A
S

P
E

N
A

S
P

E
N

H
IB

E
R

N
IA

FO
O

TH
ILL

FO
O

TH
ILL

FOOTHILL

SU
N

O
L

WALKWAY

EAST

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

COW
ING

CENTRAL

I 580

REST AREA

VASCO

STANLEYSTANLEY

STANLEY

VINEYARDVINEYARDVINEYARDVINEYARD

LAS POSITAS

M
U

R
R

IE
TA

EAST EAST

H
O

LM
E

S

S
T A

T E
 H

W
Y

 84
H

O
LM

E
S

H
O

LM
E

S

STANLEY1ST

M
IN

ES

EAST

EASTEAST

V
A

S
C

O

I 580

I 580 I 580

V
E

TTA

C
O

LU
S

A

HUMBOLDT

SP
UM

AN
TE

RAMP

EAST

VASCO

VASCO

VA
SC

O

HARTMAN

PARKING
 LO

T

BRISA BRISA

PARKING LOT

BRISA

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

CENTRAL

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

CENTRAL

CENTRAL

CENTRAL
CENTRAL

CENTRAL

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

FO
O

THILL

VASCO

V
A

S
C

O

V
A

S
C

O

DUBLIN
DUBLIN

I 680

I 580

I 580

I 580
I 580

MINES

MINES

VASCO

VASCO

VASCO

VASCO

VASCO

DYE
R

U
N

N
A

M
ED

 S
TR

E
E

T

D
A

G
N

IN
O

D
A

G
N

IN
O

D
Y

E
R

D
Y

ER

DAGNINO

DAGNINODAGNINO

D
Y

E
R

D
A

G
N

IN
O

D
A

G
N

IN
O

LAUGHLIN

D
Y

E
R

UNNAMED STREET

D
A

G
N

IN
O

ALTAMONT PASS

D
YER

DYER

DYER

LA
UG

HL
IN

A
LT

A
M

O
N

T 
P

A
S

S

LAU
G

HLIN

UNNAMED STREET

D
A

G
N

IN
O

RAYMOND

LAU
G

HLIN

RAYMOND RAYMOND

B
R

ID
LE

LO
R

R
A

IN
E

A
M

E
S

LAKE

4W
D ROAD

LAKE

BLUFFS

LAKE

TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A

LO
R

R
A

IN
E

G
E

LD
IN

G

LAU
G

H
LIN

A
M

E
S

DALTONDALTONDALTON DALTON

TA
S

S
A

J A
R

A

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

4WD ROAD

LA
U

G
H

LIN

T A
S

S
A

J A
R

A

S
K

Y
LI N

K
S

LO
CUST

SHOREHAVEN

SHOREHAVEN

BEVERLY

M
ULBERRY

OCEAN HILLSO HILLS

LAKE
LAKE

BRIDGEPORT

JADE

C
R

O
M

W
E

L L

15TH

CYPRESS

SEBILLE

ASHFORD

BRIDGEPORT

14TH

LO
R

R
A

IN
E

HARTFORD

TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A

LAKE

M
ULBERRY

BEAR CREEK

O
XFO

R
D

LOCUST

LOCUST

D
AVO

N
A

HARTFORD

G
A

TE GATE

ARABIAN

G
A

TE

BEVERLY

A
D

AM
S

13TH

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL13TH

EDGEWATER

N
EW

RY

DEL MONTE

SE
BI

LL
E

BANDO
N

IDLEWILD

FIRESTONE

IDLEWILD

12TH

12TH

TO
PAZ

DAVONA

W
IC

KLO
W

B
LU

E
B

E
LL

P
A

LO
M

IN
O

PINTO

DAVONA

RUNNING HILLS

OAKMONT

SHIRE

S
EB

IL
LE

S
H

E
TL A

N
D

LIMERICK

M
A

LLA
R

D

RIDGEDOVE

TA
S

S
A

J A
R

A

ALTAMAR

OAKMONT

M
A

R
A

LIS
A

LIMERICK

ROAN

12TH

C
O

R
AL

TO
P

A
Z

A
D

A
M

S

11TH C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

11TH

A
LTA

M
O

N
T

ARDM
O

RE

W
H

IP
O

O
R

W
IL

L

OWL

M
A

LLA
R

D

OWL OWL

SINGING HILLS

CRESTMONT CRESTMONT

FOXTAIL

S
E

B
I LLE

12TH

W
ICKLO

W

12TH

12TH

10TH 10TH
10TH

10TH

S
H

E
TLA

N
D

P
A

L O
M

IN
O

B
L U

E
B

E
L L

VILLAGE
EL CAPITAN

W
IN

D
IN

G
 S

T R
E

A
M

VILLAGE

FA
IR

B
R

O
O

K

VILLAGEVILLAGE VILLAGE

M
E

A
D

O
W L A

U
G

H
L IN

KILRUSH

A
LD

E
A

BRIGHTON

LANGM
UIR

R
H

O
D

A

M
E

A
D

O
W

VA
LE

N
C

IA

I 580

G
ALIN

D
O

R
O

LLI N
G

 H
ILL S

LA
U

G
H

LI N

12TH

LY
R

A

PISCES

C
A

LL
A

N

TIOGA PASS

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R

MANSFIELD

I 580

M
A

P
LE

W
O

O
DUNNAMED STREET

A
LD

E
A

IONE

QUARTZ

A
D

A
M

S

9TH

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

9TH

D
A

V
IS

9TH

ELGIN

STAGECOACH

IONE

SCENIC SCENIC SCENIC

JA
Y

H
A

W
K

SCENIC SCENICSCENICSCENICSCENIC SCENICSCENIC SCENIC

MANSFIELD

SCENIC

E
L 

R
IO

SCENICSCENIC SCENIC

CAVALIER

SCENICSCENIC

S
E

B
ILLE

R
H

O
D

A

C
A

M
I N

O
 T

A
S

S
A

JA
R

A
T A

S
S

A
J A

R
A

C
A

M
I N

O
 T

A
S

S
A

J A
R

A
T A

S
S

A
JA

R
A

IONE

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

VOMAC

H
E

R
M

A
N

P
A

V
O

8TH

B
R

Y
A

N
T

8TH

C
R

O
M

W
E

L L

8TH 8TH

D
A

V
I S

8TH 8TH

12
TH

8TH

G
O

O
D

FE
LLO

W

8TH

BRIGHTON

8TH

ASPENWOOD

8TH
VOMAC 8TH

ARROWHEAD

MILLBROOK

VO
M

AC

8TH 8THMILLBROOK

C
E

N
TR

A
L

LARKDALE

WOODROSE

BRODER BRODERBRODERBRODER

B
R

IS
TO

L

WALMSLEY WALMSLEY WALMSLEY

D
IA

N
A

JONES JONES

FR
E

D
E

R
I K

S
E

N

R
IV

IE
R

A

B
IG

 B
A

S
I N

HALF DOME

TAMARACK

FR
E

D
E

R
IK

S
E

N

B
U

R
N

H
A

M

ELGIN

TAMARACK

O
R

C
H

IDEDELWEISS

GOLF

LA
U

G
H

LIN

VO
M

AC

ST ANDREWSSAINT ANDREWS

D
A

V
IS

GOLF

POWERS

H
E

A
TH

E
R

TAMARACK TAMARACKH
O

LAN
D

A
H

O
LLAN

D
A

H
E

R
M

A
NO

R
C

H
I D

C
E

N
TR

A
L

LOBELIA

LO
B

E
LIA

RED FIR

DOREEN A
D

A
M

S

B
R

Y
A

N
T

7TH

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

7TH 7TH
H

U
TC

H
IN

S

K
E

P
P

LE
R LO

R
IN

G

M
O

N
R

O
E

A
LE

N
E

GOLF

LI
LA

C

A
R

N
O

L D

GOLDENROD

GOLDENROD

PRINCE

LI
SA

M
A

D
IG

A
N

PENN

H
E

A
TH

E
R

IRIS

BURTON

HYDE

VO
M

AC TYNE

D
O

VER

GOLF

ELB
A

TO
R

Y

PENN

LANDALE

NORTHFRONT

PEONY

A
D

A
M

S

B
R

Y
A

N
T

6TH

IRIS

BLUEBELL

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

6TH 6TH

D
A

V
IS

6TH 6TH 6TH 6TH

H
U

TC
H

IN
S

K
E

P
P

LE
R

6TH

C
E

N
TR

A
L

M
O

N
R

O
E

6TH

LO
R

IN
G

6TH

A
R

N
O

LD

6THELB
A

G
R

E
EN

VILLE

LI
N

D
E

N

REDWOODREDWOOD

DOVER

PR
IN

C
E

SOUTH SOUTH SOUTH

V
A

S
C

O

CANTERBURY

ELBA

D
A

V
IS

BOBBY

H
E

R
M

A
N

LI
N

D
E

N

S
H

AN
N

O
N

SEQUOIASEQUOIASEQUOIA

ED
EN

UTICA

D
A

I S
Y

HO
LLYHO

CK

A
R

N
O

LD

NORTHFRONTDAFFODIL

A
D

A
M

S

5TH

B
R

Y
A

N
T

5TH 5TH

WISTERIA

B
O

B
B

Y

D
A

V
IS

5TH

E
V

A
N

S

5TH 5TH

G
O

O
D

FE
LLO

W

5TH

TREEFLOWER

H
E

A
TH

E
R

5TH

H
U

TC
H

IN
S

K
E

P
P

LE
R

5TH

LO
R

IN
G

5TH

SOUTHFRONT

M
O

N
R

O
E

5TH 5TH

IRO
NW

OOD

HICKORY

ED
EN

S
U

TTO
N YORK

WISTERIA

MOLLIE

FIR
EBR

AN
D

PE
N

N

SOUTHFRONT

YORKYORK

UNNAM
ED STREET

ED
EN

TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A
C

A
M

IN
O

 TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A

HONEY

TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A
C

A
M

IN
O

 TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A

SI
ER

R
A

H
IC

KO
R

Y

B
R

Y
A

N
T

4TH4TH

ADAMS

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

4TH4TH

D
A

V
IS

4TH

E
V

A
N

S

4TH4TH

4TH4TH 4TH4TH 4TH4TH

YORK

H
U

TC
H

IN
S

4TH4TH

K
E

P
P

LE
R

4TH4TH

M
O

N
R

O
E

4TH
CENTRAL

4TH4TH

A
R

N
O

LD

4TH4TH
CENTRALTRINITY

3RD

ASTER

LAW
RENCE

OXBOW

TULIP

HO
LLYHO

CK

PRESTON

UNNAM
ED STREET

ALLEGHENY

ASTER

FE
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

OXBOW

3RD CENTRAL
3RD

CENTRAL

LEWIS

TA
S

S
A

JA
R

A
TA

S
S

A
JA

R
A

SP
R

U
C

E

PRESTON

LEISURE

CORTO

SPRING VALLEY

3RD

3RD

3R
D

N
O

R
TH

FR
O

N
T

C
E

N
T R

A
L

K
E

P
P

LE
R

3RD

CEDAR

LANTANA

3RD

VASC
O

VASC
O

W
AXLAX

PRESTON

ASTER

UNNAM
ED STREET

B
R

A
N

N
IG

A
N

A
R

N
O

LD

H
A

V
E

N

ZINNIA

2ND 2ND

H
A

TTA
N

H
A

TTA
H

LAS POSITAS

PRESTO
N

HAVEN

VASC
O

VASC
O

FINNIAN

MAPLE

PRESTON

SO
UT

HF
RO

NT

A
R

N
O

LD

INDUSTRIAL

EBENSBURG

DUBLIN

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

DUBLIN DUBLINDUBLIN DUBLIN

H
IB

E
R

N
IA

DUBLIN

SI
ER

R
A

DUBLIN
DUBLIN

M
Y

R
TL

E

DUBLINDUBLIN DUBLIN DUBLIN DUBLIN DUBLIN

SO
UTHFRO

NT

DUBLIN

DUBLINDUBLINDUBLIN

SIERRA

DUBLIN

DUBLIN
DUBLINDUBLINDUBLIN

DUBLIN DUBLIN DUBLIN DUBLIN

B
R

A
N

N
IG

A
N

DUBLIN

HAWTHORNE

SIERRA

DUBLIN DUBLINDUBLIN DUBLIN

LAS POSITAS

PULLM
AN

C
LA

R
K

DUBLIN

DUBLIN
RAMP

DUBLIN

VILLAGE

H
A

C
I E

N
D

A DUBLIN

PRESTON

FRANKLIN

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E

SUN
DIAL

INDUSTRIAL

AM
ADOR PLAZA

DUBLIN

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A

SI
ER

R
A

DUBLIN DUBLIN

DUBLIN

NATIONAL

LAVENDAR

D
E

M
A

R
C

U
S

SOUTHFRONT

ALTAMIRANO

LA
SS

EN

C
LA

R
K

C
R

O
N

IN

VILLAGE

C
IV

IC

SCARLETT

CASTLE

SOUTHFRONT

UNNAMED STREETDUBLIN

NAYLOR

C
R

O
NIN

LAS COLINAS

LAS POSITAS

DUBLIN

BETLEN

LI
VE

RM
O

R
E

G
O

LD
EN

 G
ATE

LO
NG

FELLO
W

H
ANSEN

SCARLETT

S
C

A
R

LE
TT

JO
H

N
 M

O
N

E
G

O

NAYLOR

SCARLETT

A
R

N
O

LD

SCARLETT

M
CG

RAW

H
AN

SEN

LAS POSITAS

BETLEN

I 580

DO
N

LO
N

LAS POSITAS

I 580

PRESTON

JOHNSON
PIMLICO PIMLICO

R
EG

IO
N

AL

LAVENDAR
NATIONAL

LAS POSITAS

FREISMAN
I 580

FREISMAN

HANSEN

KITTY HAWKC
IR

C
LE

KITTY HAWK

LAS POSITAS

CAYETANO

PIMLICO

JOHNSON

PIMLICO

BENNETT

LAS POSITAS

B
R

E
N

T

I 580
Exit 48

LAS POSITAS

DUBLIN

JO
H

N
SO

N

I 580

DO
NLO

N FAIRLANDS

O
LD

 S
A

N
TA

 R
I TA

C
R

O
FTE

R
S

B
A

IR
N

OWENS

DUBLIN

N
IS

S
E

N

A
R

M
S

TR
O

N
G

EARHART

BRISA

LAS POSITAS

AR
RO

YO BRISA

G
R

E
E

N
V

I LLE

STACEY

P
IM

LI
C

O

I 580

ROSEWOOD

HADSELL

BENNETT

JO
HNS

ON

I 580

MARATHON
CHAUCER

COMMERCE

TR
OUN

O
LD

 S
A

N
TA

 R
I TA

PE
O

PL
ES

OFT

G
U

L FS
TR

E
A

M LINDBERGH
LINDBERGH

A
R

M
S

TR
O

N
G

N
IS

S
E

N

LINDBERGH

BR
IS

A

P
IM

LIC
O

LAS POSITAS

JO
H

N
SO

N

D
U

N
S

M
U

IR

OWENS

BENNETTAR
RO

YO

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

BRISA

LA RIBERA

PRESTO
N

COMMERCE

JO
H

N
SO

N

COMMERCE

MILTON
MONTROSE

STAPLES RANCH

BRISA

BALLANTYNE

P
IM

LIC
O

R
O

S
E

W
O

O
D

R
O

S
E

W
O

O
D

ROSEWOOD

LAS POSITAS

TERMINAL

4WD ROAD

PARK

C
H

A
B

O
T

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILL E

S
H

A
N

N
O

N

JO
HNSO

N

FRANKLIN

MINES

P
IM

L IC
O

LE
G

E
R

FO
O

TH
ILL MINES

LAS POSITAS

AC
CE

SS

HILLIKER

AMBERWOOD

WAVERLY

E
L 

C
H

A
R

R
O

BIANCA

C
H

A
B

O
T

V
E

R
M

O
N

T

STO
N

ERIDG
E M

ALL

STO
N

ERIDG
E

BIANCA

M
A

R
TI

N

COUNTY ROAD 2063OLD PATTERSON PASS

G
R

E
E

N
V

I LLE

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

COUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASS COUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASSCOUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASS COUNTY HWY 2063PATTERSON PASS

U
N

N
A

M
ED

 S
TR

E
E

T

MORSEPROVEDIAN

WESTMINSTER

VIVIAN
BIANCA

CHURCHILL

BIANCA

R
IN

C
O

N

JANISMURRIETA

11TH

BIANCA

R
A

C
H

E
LL E

R
A

S
H

E
IIE

S
H

E
LLE

Y

CELESTE

AN
DREW

S

CAMROSE

LYDIA

STO
NER

ID
G

E

AR
LE

N
E

JO
H

N
SO

N

STONERIDGE
TILLMAN

STONERIDGE

FARNSWORTH MACGREGORR
IN

C
O

N

PHILLVIEW

KIRSTEN

DESIREE

OUTER

CASSADY

BE
NZ

O
N

10
TH

HUFF

LY
O

N

R
IN

C
O

N P

M
ARCIA

M
A

R
IA

HEIDIPIC
KFAIR JO

Y
C

E

ERICA S
H

E
LL

E
Y

LENOREFR
A

N
K

LIN

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

ALYSIA

CONTRACTORS COUNTY

ANDREA

C
H

A
B

O
T

JO
Y

C
E

ALISO
N

EL CHARROB
R

A
D

LEY

BLESSING

FELICIA

P

SUNSET

R
IN

C
O

N

L

SUNSET

C
U

R
R

Y

M
A

R
IA

LO
TU

S

SUNSET

S
H

E
LLE

YFELICIA

ANDREA

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

L

SUFFOLK

ARLENE

M
AUREEN

M
EDINA

TREVARNO

R
IN

C
O

N

A
LIS

O
N

NINA

G
R

E
E

N
V

IL LE

PINE

L

LE
E

KENNEDY

FAW
N

JAM
I

JUNIPER
P

JOAN

SPRUCE

SUNSET

STONEDALE

PINE

GALE

M
A

R
TI

N

D
E

N
N

IS

NEWTON

PICARD

M
U

R
R

IE
TA

ANITA

JE
S

S
IC

A

K

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

GALE

ZU
N

I

CHEROKEE

S
TE

A
L TH

JUNCTION

KENNEDYR
U

TA
N

KELLY

E
N

O
S

V
E

R
N

KELLYPINE

LE
E

KELLY

M
IC

H
E

L L

WRIGHT BROTHERS JUNIPERR
IN

C
O

N

SPRUCE

P

PINE

MORGAN

MARIE
SCOTT

LOCUST

L

ALVORD

D
EN

K
ER

A
LI

S
O

N

BROOKFIELD

BRIGHTON BRIGHTON
LAS POSITASJACK LONDON

YU
M

A

BRIGHTON
JACK LONDONLAS POSITAS PINE

HERRIN

M
A

R
TI

N

K
IT

TY
 H

AW
K

W
ILD

E

W
ILD

E

LOCUST

M

WILDE

SEMINOLE

E
N

O
SZE

P
P

LIN

LAS POSITAS

PINE

PTR
O

Y

JACK LONDONLAS POSITAS JACK LONDON

SPRUCE

R
IN

C
O

N

EL CHARRO

ELM

K

BENNER
A

P
A

C
H

E

ANDREA

M
AS

O
N

LOCUST

N

B
A

N
N

O
C

K

CAYUGA

INGLEWOOD

JUNCTION LE
SL

IE

TH
E

R
E

S
A

C
A

R
LA

DIAVILA

ELM

L

DIAVILA

R
O

M
A

LOCUST

O

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

PINEPINEPINE

N
O

R
FO

LK

PINEPINE

INGLEWOOD

C
H

A
B

O
T

LINDEN
R

IN
C

O
N

PINE
PINE DUKE

INNER

M
AS

O
N

C
H

R
IS

NICOL

ELM

M

INGLEWOOD

JUNCTION

M
ILA

N
I

N
IC

O
L

TRENERY

M
A

R
TI

N

TRENERY

JE
S

S
IC

A

LOCUST

P

KAMP

E
V

E
LY

N

CHARLOTTE

LINDEN

K

B
A

C
O

N

JEANNIEE
N

O
S

LE
E

M
A

R
TI

N

ELM

N

C
LA

R
K

E

G
R

E
E

N
V

I LLE

TRINITY

LO
G

A
N

JO
Y

C
E

I

TH
E

R
E

S
A

D
E

B
R

A

SILVER OAKS

H
ER

R
IN

LINDEN

L

IV
Y

FE
LI

C
IA

H
AR

PER

H
A

ZE
L

PLEASAN
T H

ILL

ELM

O

LOCUST

R
IN

C
O

N

JEANNIE

H
O

S
K

E
R

U
R

S
LA

JULIE

LINDEN

M

LE
ETURINO

O
U

TE
R

AR
LE

N
E

LAUREL
ELM

P

LAUREL

C
R

A
N

E

LAUREL

LUPIN LUPIN LUPIN LUPIN

WALNUT

K

A
V

E
N

U
E

 A

5TH

LUPIN

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

5TH

IN
N

E
R

5TH

M
AS

O
N

TE
RR

Y

R
EB

EC
C

A

NELDA

LINDEN

N

HAZEL

LADDSWAN

I

ELM

R
IN

C
O

N

ELMELM
WALNUT

LTA
N

A
G

E
R

FINCH

C
U

R
LE

W

O

G
E

R
ALD

IN
E

HAZEL

MILLS
PARK GARDELLA

GIBSON

M
A

R
TI N

LADD

FIRENZA FIRENZA

EL CHARRO WALNUT

M

RHONDA

JO
Y

M
E

L A
N

IE

LOYOLA

P
H

Y
LLIS

MADEIRA

LINDEN

P

LADD
PARK

KC
R

A
N

E
WALNUT

N

CEDAR CEDAR CEDAR CEDAR

P
O

LK

FIS
H

ER GUYSON

A
V

E
N

U
E

 A

I

SW
AN

H
I LLC

R
E

S
T

E
ILE

N
E

PARK

L JUSTINE

R
IN

C
O

N

4TH

M
A

SO
N

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

C
U

R
LE

W

4TH 4TH

INNER INNER INNER

LA
RAMIE

 G
ATE

WALNUT

O

DAVIS

D
E

LU
C

C
H

I

P
A

LM
E

RARMSTRONG

KA
TR

IN
A

CHARLOTTE

FO
R H

ILL

SILVER OAKS

CINDY

PARK

M

MOHR

MADEIRA

HOMER

WALNUT

P

ARLENE

HEMLOCK

H
AG

EM
AN

N

H
A

R
D

IN
G

M
A

R
T I

N

K
A

M
P

CAMERONCAMERON

JE
N

S
E

N
LE

A
H

YK

DARTMOUTH

FA
LC

O
N

N
IG

H
T IN

G
A

LE

O
A

K
L A

N
D

M
E

A
D

O
W

LA
R

K

O
R

IO
LE

DARTMOUTH

A
D

E
LLE

PARK

N

C
H

E
R

Y
LH

O
LL

IC
E

R
IN

C
O

N

ORA

JA
M

E
S

ORA

A
N

D
R

E
W

S

ORA

MARCELLA

SW
AN

GULL

I

MOHR

TY
LE

R

DAVIS

CHESTNUT

L

M
A

Y
TE

N

O
M

EG
A

CLEO

OLD
 1S

T

MADEIRA
ALEXANDER PARK

O

EMILY

3R
D

4TH

TEAL

JA
C

K
S

O
N

POMONA

G
LENDA

ROBIN

CHESTNUT

M

E
IL

E
N

E

PESTANA

I

K
A

M
P

H
E

LE
N

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

3RD 3RD
DANA

RHEEM
PARK

P

3RD

M
E

LA
N

IE

EMILY EMILYOAK

K

V
IS

TAB
U

C
K

E
Y

E

PESTANA

JE
N

S
E

N
LE

A
H

Y

MESQUITE

P
E

R
IM

E
T E

R

MESQUITE

LY
N

N

JO
ANNE

H
IL LC

R
E

S
T

COMPTON
CHESTNUT

N

M
EGAN

3RD

JA
M

E
S

PESTANA

FA
LC

O
N

2N
D

AGATHA

R
IN

C
O

N

MARYLIN

B
E

R
N

A
L

I

MARYLIN

P

POMONA

I

LU
C

IL LE

SHASTA

H
O

LLIC
E

AVENUE K

M

L

O
A

K
LA

N
D

KATHY

ROSLIN

YALE YALE
CHESTNUT

O

YALE2N
D

M
A

R
TI

N

K

SW
AN

4T
H

ANASTACIA

P
A

L M
E

R

A
N

D
R

E
W

S

PAYNE

M
EG

AN

LO
Y

O
LA

DANALIN
C

O
LN

3R
D

G
R

E
E

N
V

I LLE

KATHY

CHESTNUT

MUIRWOOD

N

R
O

S
E

TAHOE

OREGON

L K

C
H

E
R

Y
L

2N
D

OUTER

AD
ELLE

OLIVINA

JA
M

E
S

H
O

L LI C
E

OLIVINA

R
IN

C
O

N

ADAMS
FLORIDA

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

OLIVINA

B
E

R
N

A
L

OLIVINAOLIVINA

FA
LC

O
N

OLIVINA

O
R

IO
LE

STANFORD

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

2ND

S
O

U
TH

G
A

TE

2ND

STANFORD

K
IN

G
LE

T

S
TA

R
L I

N
G

OLIVINA OLIVINAOLIVINAOLIVINAOLIVINA

E
G

R
E

T

O
LI

V
IA

KATIE

WYNN

ANONA

D
A

N
A

HEATH

KATHY

L

4T
HCHURCH

CORONADO OUTER

L

E
M

B
A

S
S

Y

D
IA

N
E

3R
D

KATHY KATHY

EVE

E
M

B
A

S
S

Y OUTER

FLAGSTONE

DR
YW

O
O

D

S
C

H
O

O
L

2N
DMCLEOD

MENLO

HARVEY

M
EG

AN

S

LAMBAREN

R
IN

C
O

N

LAMBAREN

A
D

A
M

S

LAMBAREN
CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA

H
O

LLIC
E

P
E

R
IM

E
T E

R

UNNAMED STREET
LEAHY AVENUE L

MOHR

M
A

R
TIN

MOHR MOHRMOHR

CHURCH

CURTIS

MOHRMOHRMOHRK
A

M
P

MOHRMOHR

PAG
E

MOHR

4T
H

LI LLI A
N

GANNER

3R
D

MOHR

2N
D

CURTIS

JAC
KIE

VENTURA

A
D

A
M

S

PRINCETON

R
IN

C
O

N

VENTURA

S

VENTURA

FLAGSTONE

JU
LIE

T

VALE

PRINCETON

LE
A

H
Y

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

1ST

D
A

N
A

1ST 1ST 1ST

LO
Y

O
LA

C
R

EST

M
ARILYN

5T
H

PIPIT

4T
HMCLEOD

RANCHO

3R
D

PAYN
E

L

2ND

J

K
O

LL N

CLIFFO
RD

KAMP

MILL SPRINGS

SIESTA

A
D

A
M

S

NORMA

JE
N

S
E

N
LE

A
H

Y

E
S

TA
TE

S

HARVARD HARVARD

H
U

M
M

IN
G

B
IR

D

CLIFFO
RD

KER
N

HUMMINGBIRD

3RD

M

RAINIER

G
LA

C
IE

R

RAINIER

2ND

K

D
A

W
N

A
V

E
N

U
E

 G

1ST

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

A
V

E
N

U
E

 B

A
V

E
N

U
E

 C

MALL

SIER
R

AW
O

O
D

MCLEOD 5T
H

CHERYL

D
O

N
N

E
R

4T
H

EC
H

O

N

3RD

J

2ND

LBLACKBIRD

HOLL
Y

RAVEN

HAZE
LH

URST 6T
HEM

PIR
E

LE
A

H
Y

N
O

VA

EL RANCHO

H
A

Y
E

S

H
ILL C

R
E

S
T

L O
Y

O
LA

M
ITR

A

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T

A
V

E
N

U
E

 J

HOLL
Y

4TH

I

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILL E

O

3RD

K

S
K

IM
M

E
R 2ND

M

DAISYFIELD

ALM
A

DAISYFIELDPAYN
E

M
A

P
LE

 LE
A

F

K
I TTY

 H
A

W
K

ARTH
UR

5T
H

EL RANCHO

1ST

5TH4TH

J

3RD

L

EL CHARRO 2ND

N

VIRGIL

EU
LL LOCKHART

ARBOR

KOLLN

5TH

I

4TH

K

3RD

M

2ND

O

RAVEN

AMHERST

N
IE

L S
E

N

7T
HMCLEOD

6T
H

CRESTLINE RENNELL
W

OOD 5TH

J

4TH

L

3RD

N

2ND

P

COPE

A
LM

O
N

D

6TH

H

PEREGRIN
E

KOLLN

S

A
U

B
U

R
N

DRESSLAR

5TH

K

4TH

M

3RD

O

MCLEOD

B
O

W
E

R

A
R

B
O

R

2ND

Q

K
ITTY

 H
A

W
K

C
AN

A
R

Y

P
E

G
A

N

RICE

N
IE

L S
E

N

7T
H

X
A

V
IE

R

BAYLOR

A

2ND

S
A

N
D

IA

6TH

I

2ND

C C

H
AR

M
S

HARMS
S

TH
U

N
D

E
R

B
IR

D

KOLLN

5TH

L

C
H

A
R

L O
TT E

4TH

N

C
A

LV
A

R
Y

FIRE3RD

P

2ND

HALL

G
R

E
E

N
V

ILL E

FIO
R

IO
FIO

R
O

FIO
R

IO
FIO

R
O

J

DRESSLAR

2NDS 5TH

M

4TH

O

B
U

E
N

A
 V

IS
TA

GARATT
I

8T
H

X
A

V
IE

R

3RD

Q

CABRILLO7TH

H

CORNELL
6TH

K

FIRE

R

3RD

CH
A

L LH
A

LL

H
IL

L C
R

E
S

T

5TH

N

4TH

P

H
IL LC

R
E

S
T

S
A

N
D

P
IP

E
RB

E
C

A
R

D

S
TA

R
LI N

G

LONGSPUR

7TH

I

RAVEN

K
E

E
LE

R

6TH

L

ORLOFF

8TH

G

W
ALL 5TH

O

RUTH

C

4TH

Q

B

3RD

3RD

A

3RD

FIRE

ORLOFF

ELDER

DRAKEDRAKE

X
A

V
I E

R

N
IE

LS
E

N

FIRE

7TH

J

DRAKE DRAKE

RUTH

G
R

O
TH

G
R

O
T H

6TH

M

O
X

S
E

N

C4TH

H
A

LL

8TH

H

H
A

LL

M
A

R
IN

I

APPLEWOOD

5TH

P

A
LM

O
N

D

P
L A

TT
P

LA
TT

7TH

K

JU
DITH

4TH

A

4TH

6TH

N

EL CHARRO

4TH 8TH

I

B
L A

C
O

W

C

5TH

Q

PACIFIC

FIR
E

PACIFIC

ELDER

FIR
E

PACIFIC

FIR
E

PACIFIC

FIR
E

PACIFIC

S

CRESTLINE

7TH

L

6TH

O

FE
N

TO
N G

W
ALL

8TH

J

PALM

C

C
A

R
L Y

LE

5TH
BUSCH

M
A

D
IS

O
N

BUSCH

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

RESEARCH

OLIVE

D
E

 P
A

U
L

EMORY

G
O

N
Z A

G
A

6TH

PLLO
Y

D

H

N
O

TR
E

 D
A

M
E

A

E
LV

IR
A

8TH

K CARNEGIE

CRESTLINE

ASPEN

AC
AC

IA

FA
IR

FIE
LD

CARMEN6TH

Q

OLIVE

I

P
E

R
U

B
I V

A
R

C

COLLEGE

K
O

LLN

S

MARGUERITE

REDBUD

H
ILLC

R
E

S
T

FINDLAY FINDLAY

LA
W

S
O

N

J

ALDER

B
U

E
N

A
 V

IS
TA

IRONWOOD

B
R

O
O

K
TR

E
E

CO
LEEN

G
R

E
E

N
W

O
O

D

FORSYTHIA

B
R

O
O

K
TR

E
E

ALBERT

P

R
E

E
S

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

E
L C

H
A

R
R

O

A

LAWSON 8TH

C

K

N

COLLEGE

L

J

O

M

I

G

COLLEGE

TH
U

N
D

E
R

B
IR

D

S

AARON

CERRO VISTA

LL
O

Y
D

GUILFORD

PECAN

GUILFORD

W
A

LL

A
LM

O
N

D

OAK CREEK

DEVON

NADINE

K
O

LL
NCRISTOBAL

ALVARADO

S

FLINT

LORREN

HELEN

9TH

SANDIA

B
A

Y
W

O
O

D

C

9TH

A

9TH

V
IN

T N
E

R

LAUREL

E
LV

IR
A

V
IR

G
IN

IA

CORTE
 LI

BR
E

S
H

E
R

R
Y

JOSHUA

SHERRY

G
O

LD
C

R
E

S
T

A
LM

O
N

D

COUNTRY

E
C

H
O

K
O

LL
N

CID

L

SUNDROP

G
R

E
E

N
W

O
O

D

O
R

C
H

A
R

D MOCHO
RODEO

G
O

LD
C

R
E

S
T MOCHO

A
N

G
E

L IC
A

A

E
L V

IR
A

SONOMA

A
N

N
A

 M
A

R
IA

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

JILLANA

BOULDER BOULDER

E
L C

A
M

IN
IT O

BOULDER

H
A

R
V

E
S

T

ALEXANDER

GINGER

UNNAMED STREET

A
LM

O
N

D

CHABLIS

10TH

C

SANDIA

BLACKBLACK BLACK BLACK BLACKBLACKBLACK BLACKBLACK BLACK BLACK

VERONAVERONAVERONAVERONA
ALICE ALICE

S
O

N
O

M
A

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

W
I LLIA

M

BLACK

U
N

N
AM

ED
 STR

EE
T

PE
A

R
L

C
O

VE
LL

IT
E

K
O

LL
N

I S
A

BE
L

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
T CHATEAU

FA
IR

V
IE

W

ANZA
PEARY

NEVIS

PEARY
PEARY

LIS
B

O
N

PEARY

AMBER AMBER AMBER AMBER

HAN
SE

N

BALBOA

B
O

U
L D

E
R

A
N

N

MORAGA

WALL

K
O

LL
N

HOPYARD

BL
AC

K

R
ID

G
E

W
O

O
D

V
I A

 G
R

A
N

A
D

A

VIA MADRID

GOLDEN
HARVEST

LE
O

N
A

MOJAVE
WALL

EL CAM
INITO

V
IE

N
N

A

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

C
AM

ELIA

CALLE RICARDO HOPYARD

GRACE

FLO
R

E
N

C
E

ASHWOOD

G
E

N
E

V
A

HANSEN K
O

LL
N

GRAHAM ELAINE ELAINE

W
A

G
O

N
ER

ELAINE

A

S
A

N
D

IA

BURANIS

A
R

R
O

Y
O

SERPENTINE

GRACE
CARTIER CARTIER

B
LAC

K GOLD
EN

ROBERTSON PARK

W
E

N
TE

HOPYARDHANSEN

A

IN
N

S
B

R
U

C
K

K
O

LLN

KINO

G
E

N
E

V
A

HANSEN
BLACK

SILVER

PORTAL

LA
G

U
N

A

ENCINO

FLO
R

E
N

C
EG

A
T E

TR
E

E

E
S

S
E

X

G
A

TETR
EE

BLACK

CALIENTE

C
A

M
E

LIA

A
R

R
O

Y
O

CABERNETCABERNET CABERNET

ZIRCON

CALLE SANTIAGO UTAH

W
YO

M
IN

G G
RA

CE

FO
O

TH
ILL

E
S

S
E

X

V
IE

N
N

A

BAFFIN

SCHOOL

D
U

B
L IN

C
A

N
TO

N

B
A

TA
V

IA

A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

E
L D

O
R

A
D

O

B
U

E
N

A
 V

IS
TA

GOLD
EN

GAMAY

G
E

N
E

V
ALA

G
U

N
A

P
O

R
TA

L

MORADO

VIA ESPAD
A

JENSEN
HUDSON

G
A

M
A

Y

VE
RD

E

TI
F F

A
N

Y

W
E

N
TE

A
R

R
O

Y
O

EL CAMINITOEL CAMINITO

W
A

G
O

N
E

R

MORADO

O
N

T A
R

IO

DE LEON

TR
E

N
TO

N

V
IS

TA
 F LO

R
E

S

CALLE M
O

RELIA

DE LEONLIBERTY

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

V
I E

N
N

A

DE LEON
VANCOUVER

A
TH

E
N

S

AZUL

DE LEON

VERDE

K
I LLA

R
N

E
Y

QUAIL

VIA Q
U

ITO

REDONDO

VIA ESPAD
A

COUNTY HWY J2

LIVERMORE

H
A

LI
FA

X

VANCOUVER

FAIR
STANLEYSTANLEY

AZUL

STANLEYSTANLEY

COVEY

LIMON

VANCOUVER

A
R

R
O

Y
O

D
A

R
W

I N

SEVA

ROSEROSE

R
O

S
E

ROSEROSE

C
A

LIC
O

ROSE
FAIRROSE

A
C

C
R

A

PRAIRIE
PRARIE

HELSINKI

ROJO

MADRONE

D
E

L P
LA

Y
A

JA
FF

A

V
E

R
D

E

COUNTY HWY J2TESLA

ROJO

PRAIRIE

D
A

R
W

IN

BERLIN

4W
D

 R
O

A
D

SANDIA

N
A

P
LE

S

G
A

M
A

Y

CHARDONNAY

A
R

R
O

Y
O

MIRANDA

VINEYARD

O
S

LO

HELSINKI

ST JOHNS

TOURIGA

N
A

P
LE

S

VINE

A
R

R
O

Y
O

D
A

R
W

I N

VINE

BURR

VINE

BURR

DIVISION

M
A

V
IS

VINE

LIN
D

E
N

VINE

VIR
G

IN
IAVINE

G
EN

O
AFR

A
N

K
FU

R
T

A
S

TI

BE
R

N
AL

SAINT JOHN
ST JOHNS

PL
EA

SA
N

TO
N B
E

R
LI

N

VINEYARD

RAY

PARIS PARIS
VINTAGE

A
R

R
O

Y
O

H
E

LS
I N

K
I

O
R

O
FIN

O

RAY
VINEYARD VINEYARD

GENOA

TAWNY

DIVISION

VINEYARD VINEYARD VINEYARD

CATALINA

M
A

V
IS

PE
TE

R
S

SAINT MARY

TAWNY

BE
R

N
AL

VINEYARD

P
IE

TR
O

N
A

V
E

A
R

R
O

Y
O

V
IN

TA
G

E

BESS

SAINT MARY
SPRING

BESS

SPRING E
W

IN
G

G
E

N
O

A

FR
A

N
K

FU
R

T

C
LA

R
A

PE
TE

R
S

DIVISION

ROSE C
H

R
IS

TI
N

A

REG
ENCY

AN
DE

RS
O

N

MERLOT

H
E

LS
IN

K
I

FOOTHILL

M
AI

NDIVISION

C
O

R
D

O
B

A

D
A

R
W

IN

HEIDELBERG

C
A

I R
O

ROSE

A
D

A
M

S

CONCANNONA
M

A
D

O
R

VINEYARD

A
R

R
O

Y
O

CONCANNON

DIVISIONPE
TE

R
S

ROSE

B
A

R
C

E
L O

N
A

CONCANNON

CONCANNON

M
A

V
IS

E
W

IN
G

MAVIS

LY
LE

W
O

O
D

A
D

A
M

S

M
AI

NROSE

STERLING

ANGELA

CARLTON

KOTTINGER

BRIG
G

S

2N
D

R
AI

LR
O

AD

NEAL

A
R

R
O

Y
O

PE
TE

R
S

ANGELA

M
INTON R

O
W

EL
L

FOOTHILL REG
ENCY

VINEYARD

TUDOR NEAL

OLD FOOTHILL

M
AI

N

ANGELA

E
V

A
N

S

CAPRI

G
E

R
A

R
D

A
R

R
O

Y
O

2N
D

NEAL

LOMITASLOMITASLOMITAS

M
IL

A
N

CRELLIN

LOMITAS

PE
TE

R
S

AU
G

U
ST

IN
E

FO
O

THILL

CRELLINM
AI

N

LYLEW
O

O
D

MARS

M
ARS LATOURH

AR
R

IS
O

N

NEAL
DEL SOL

CRELLIN

R
EG

EN
CY

BERNAL

2N
D

ABBIE

NEPTUNE

ABBIE

K
A

R
A

DEL SOL

JE
FFR

E
YR

Y
A

N

A
R

R
O

Y
O

PINOT

POLARIS

VENUS

NEAL

B
E

LLA
 V

IS
T A

NEAL

3R
D

ANGELA

FO
O

TH
ILL

TO
U

R
IG

A

ABBIE

M
AI

N 2N
D

NEAL

BONITA

A
LTA

I R

ANGELA

ARBOR

R
E

G
EN

C
Y NEAL

2N
D

O
R

I O
N

ORIONORIONORION

ARBOR

3R
D

ABBIE ARBORLI
N

D
A

NEAL

ANGELA

LENNOX

LO
M

IT
A

S

MARINAMARINA MARINA

PAREJO

TO
U

R
IG

A

NEAL
OAK

TAPESTRY

GAL
E

ABBIE

CERRUTI

G
E

M
IN

I

A
L TA

IR

ALDEN ALDENALDENALDEN

C
A

P
E

LL A

ALDEN ALDEN ALDEN ALDEN

NEAL

U
P

LA
N

D

ANGELAW
HIT

IN
G

LI
N

D
A

BONITA

VINEYARD VINEYARD VINEYARD

VALLEY

E
V

A
N

S

P
AR

AG
O

N VINCIVINCI

C
A

P
E

LL A

VINCI

A
R

R
O

Y
O

FO
O

TH
ILL BERNAL ABBIE

VINEYARD

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

BO
N

IT
A

ANGELA

M
ER

R
IT

T

ABBIE

BERNAL

FO
O

TH
ILL

O
LD

 O
A

K

SHADY

V
IN

Y
A

R
D

PE
AC

EF
UL

A
R

R
O

Y
O

A
L M

A
N

O
R

M
IR

AD
O

R

ABBIE

BONDE
BREEZE

A
N

C
O

N
A

 C
IT Y

B
E

TT O
N

A

A
L LE

G
R

O

ABBIE

VINEYARD
CABBAGE

VIN
Y

AR
D

DOLORES

HEARST

PESARO

B
E

R
K

E
L Y

ASCALANO

A
R

R
O

Y
O

RUBY HILL VINEYARD

FO
O

THILL

CA
SE

GENEVIEVE

VALLEY
REED

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
E

D
W

A
R

D
S

REED
WINDSOR

LI
V

O
R

N
O

VI
AN

O LECCINO

MISSION

ARROYO

LAGOON

FO
O

THILL

TAHOE

CA
SE

O
LD

 B
ER

NA
L

S
U

P
E

R
IO

R

C
R

A
TE

R

MINES

LA
PI

S

JUNIPERO
JUNIPERO

M
IS

S
IO

N

REGENTREGENT

CHELSEA

FO
O

THILL

B
R

E
S

S
O

MISSION

ARRO
YO

A
R

R
O

Y
O

CA
SE RUBY HILL

LO
N

E
 O

A
K

SEG
UN

DO

TO
M

A
S

PADUA

JUNIPERO
VILLA

B
R

E
S

S
O

CARRARA

VARESE

VILLA

RUB
Y 

HI
LL

FO
O

TH
ILL

NOVARA

FO
O

TH
ILL

LAG
UNA CREEK

SIEN
A

G
R

A
N

T

G
LO

RIA

MEDIN
AH SONOMA

V
E

R
D

A
LA

I 680

TA
L IN

G
A

12
 O

AK
S

I 680

A
R

R
O

Y
O

VINEYARD
HANSEN

I 680

B
E

L M
O

N
T

HANSEN HANSENHANSEN HANSENBRESSO

SIENA

SHERMAN

BELMONT

HANSEN

LAGOON

H
O

LM
E

S

HANSEN

TA
LIN

G
A

INDEPENDENCE

INDEPENDENCE

D
E

R
B

Y

HOPKINS

S
U

N
O

L

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

VILLA

RUBY HILL

H
O

LM
E

S

WETMORE

A
R

R
O

Y
OT A

L IN
G

A

WETMORE WETMOREWETMOREVALLECITOS
VINEYARD

S
U

N
O

L

SYCAMORE

VINEYARDLAG
U

N
A C

REEK

VINEYARD

S
U

N
O

L

SYCAMORE

FO
O

TH
ILL

BUCKEYE

A
M

B
ER

MINNIE
SYCAMORE

SUNOLC
LO

VE
R

VI
NE

YA
RD

UNNAMED STREET

MOCKINGBIRD

A
R

LI
N

G
TO

N

MATTHEW

VINEYARD

BLOSSOM

MINNIE

BYRD

A
LI

S
AL

ARR
O

YO

VIN
EYARD

HOLM
ES

ROMEO
LUPINE

LUPINE

VINEYARD

CASTLEWOOD

FOOTHILL

STATE H
WY 84

VALL
ECITOS

R
ID

D
E

LL

VIN
EYARD

LA
U

R
A

ARROYO

H
O

LM
E

S

ALISA
L

UNNAMED STREET

SINGALONG

A
LI

S
A

L

ALISAL

KILKARE

H
O

LM
E

S

ARROYO

HAPPY VALLEYQ
U

A
IL

G
R

E
EN

SQUAIL

FO
O

TH
ILL

P
LE

A
SA

N
TO

N
 S

U
N

O
L

OAK

KALTHOFF

QUAIL

FO
O

THILL

GOLF

ARROYO

GOLF

G
O

LF

SO
UTH

FOOTHILL

FE
R

N

FO
O

THILL

VERONA

VERONA

MAGNOLIA

VIEW

A
R

R
O

Y
O

PALM

A
R

R
O

Y
O

PALM

RO
C

KFO
R

D

KILKARE

ARROYO

FO
O

TH
IL

L

FO
O

T H
ILL

FO
O

TH
ILL

HOLLYW
OOD

AR
R

O
YO

PLEASAN
TO

N
 SU

N
O

L

I 680

FO
O

TH
ILL

I 680

STATE HWY 84

VALLECITOS

V
AR

G
A

S

VARGAS

VARGAS

4WD ROAD

LAKE

CARLOW LONGFORD

SEBILLE

SEBILLE

FINNIAN

CENTRAL

C
H

A
N

C
E

R
Y

CENTRAL

ALCOSTA

MANNING

VASCO

D
R

IV
EW

AY

FA
L L

O
N

FALLON

FALLON

FALLO
N

ANTONE

FA
LLO

N

FA
LL

O
N

FA
LL

O
N

FA
LL

O
N

FA
LL

O
N

FA
LL

O
N

KINGSM
ILL

SAWMILL

B
E

N
T 

TR
E

E

SOUTHWIND

BE
N

T 
TR

EE

B
A

Y
 H

I L
L

HOUSTON

A
lcosta B

l

Old Ranch Rd

Alcosta Bl

Old Ranch Rd

D
ougherty R

d

D
ougherty R

d

San R
am

on R
oad

Davona Rd

Village Pkw

V
ill

a g
e 

P
k w

I-580

Airway

Is
ab

el

Is ab el

Valle
cit

os R
oa

d

Vineyard

Isabel

Vineyard Avenue

Vineyard

Isabel

StanleyStanley Blvd.

Broadm
oor

Broadm
oor

Broadm
oor

Bollinger Canyon

Norr
is 

Can
yo

n

Bollinger Canyon

North Canyons C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

I-680HOV

I-580HOV

I-580HOV

I-680H
O

V

I-680H
O

V

I-680H
O

V

I-680HO
V

I-680HO
V

N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e

M
or gan Terr

Highland

M
or

ga
n 

Te
rr

Va
sc

o 
R

oa
d

Crow Canyon

Vineyard

Vineyard

Bollinger Canyon

Broadmoor

Broadmoor

Village Pkw

Village Parkway

Stagecoach Road

S
tagecoach R

d

Vineyard

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

Alcosta Bl

Pine Valley

Alcosta Bl

Monte
vid

eo

San Ram
on

Montevideo

Alcosta Bl

Alcosta Bl

Bollinger Canyon

Bollinger Canyon

Bollinger Canyon

Bollin
ger C

anyon

San Ram
on

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Pine Valley

Alco
sta

 B
l

Bollinger Canyon

Norris
 Canyo

n

Bo
llin

ge
r C

an
yo

n

Alcosta Bl

Bollin
ger C

anyo
n

Bollinger Canyon

I-580

Stanley

Va
lle

cit
os

 R
oa

d

E
l C

ha rro

A
rro yo

Highland

S
an

ta
 R

ita
 R

oa
d

Amador V
alley

Foothill

Davona Rd

Johnson

P
al

om
ar

es

Niles Canyon Road

Niles Canyon

Stanley

Highland

Highland

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

Dublin Blvd

Is
ab

el

Arroyo

A
rr

oy
o

B
AR

T 
P

ra
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

B

Alcosta Bl

S
an R

am
on R

oad

V
illage P

kw

Amador Valley

Amad
or 

Vall
ey

I-680

Dougherty

Dublin Bl

D
ougherty R

oad

D
ougherty R

d

D
ougherty R

d

V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

Dublin Blvd

I-680

D
ou

g h
er

t y
 R

o a
d

D
oug herty R

d

Tassa jara

Ta
ss

aj
a r

a 
R

oa
d

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

Tassajara

Johnson

Hopyard

Laurel Creek

Foothill R
oad

I-680

Niles Canyon

Fo
ot

hil
l R

oa
d

H
acie nda D

rive

H
acienda  D

rive

Dublin Bl

H
aciend a

Ta
ss

aj
ar

a

SR 84

I-680

V
asco

N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e

V
a sco

V
as

co

Palomares

Palom
ares

Palom
ares

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dub
lin

 C
yn

Laurel Creek

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Dublin Cyn

Niles C
anyon

Ni
le

s 
Ca

ny
on

N
iles C

anyon Nile
s C

an
yo

n

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Niles Canyon

Johnson

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

San Ram
on

A
lc

os
ta

 B
l

Davona Drive

Alcosta Bl

Stagecoach Rd

S
tagecoach R

d

Old Ranch Rd

Old Ranch Rd

O
ld

 R
an

ch
 R

d

Norris Canyon

D
oug he rty

Amador Valley

V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
-S

un
ol

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

Fallon

Fallon

Gleason

Tassajara

E
l  C

h arr o

SR 84

SR 84

SR 84

SR
 8

4

S
R

 8
4

SR 84

Isabel

Dublin Bl

Dublin Bl

A
r nold

A
rn

o l
d

Ta
ss

aja
ra

Tassajara Road

Tassajar a

Bollinger Canyon

Dublin Blvd
Dublin Blvd

Dublin Blvd

North Canyons North Canyons

North Canyons

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

C
ollier C

anyon

W Jack London Blvd

W Jack London Blvd

Highland Highland

Highland

M
organ Terr

C
ollier C

anyon

C
o llier C

an yon

Collier Canyon

C
oll ier C

any on R
d.

C
ol

lie
r C

an
yo

n

Collier Canyon

N
. Liverm

ore A
ve.

Highland

H
ig

hl
an

d

V
asco

V
a s

co

V
as co

Dalton

Dalton

D
al ton

D
al ton

N
. Li verm

ore

Vasco

V
as

co

Vasco

Vas
co

Vasco

H
op ya rd

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

d

Scarlett S
ca

rle
tt

Scarlett

Las Positas

Las Positas

V
asco

Patterson

Tesla

Robertson Park

Tesla

Tesla

Patterson

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s 
R

d.

Dalton

Robertson Park

R
ob er tso n  P

a rk

Robertson Park

Robertson Park

Robertson Park

Arroyo

A
rro

yo

Busch

V
a s

co

North Canyons

A
rnold

H
aci enda

Dublin Bl
Dublin Bl

D
ou gherty

Village Pkw
Village Parkway

Arnold

Arnold

Laurel Creek

Laurel C
reek

Laurel Creek

San Ram
on

Pine Valley

Dublin Bl

V
asco

I-680

Figure 7

Page 22



Segment would not meet criteria with 2005 model volumes
Additional segment would meet criteria with 2005 model volumes

2005 Model Segment
Route From To Criteria >30,000 ADT Distance

CITIES OF ALBANY AND BERKELEY
SR-123 (San Pablo) Contra Costa County line Emeryville city limit State Route Yes
University Ave. I-80 Milvia St. Satisfies criteria Yes
University Ave. Milvia St. Shattuck Ave. Connectivity Yes
Shattuck Ave. University Ave. Haste St. Connectivity Yes
Shattuck Ave. Haste St. Derby St. Satisfies criteria Yes
Adeline St. Derby St. MLK Jr. Way Satisfies criteria Yes
MLK Jr. Way Adeline St. Oakland city limit Satisfies criteria Yes

SR-13 (Ashby Ave) I-80 Tunnel Rd. State Route
I-80-Sacramento

Shattuck-Telegraph only
SR-13 (Tunnel Rd) Ashby Ave. Oakland city limit State Route NO
I-80/I-580 University Central State Route Yes
Telegraph Ave. Bancroft Ave. Oakland city limit NOT CMP NET Yes 1.1

CITY OF ALAMEDA
SR-61 (Doolittle Dr.) Oakland city limit Fernside Blvd. State Route Bridge only
SR-61 (Otis Dr.) Fernside Blvd. SR-61 (Broadway) State Route NO
SR-61 (Broadway) Otis Dr. SR-61 (Encinal Ave.) State Route NO
SR-61 (Encinal Ave.) SR-61 (Broadway) Sherman St. State Route NO
SR-61 (Central Ave.) Sherman St. SR-260 (Webster St.) State Route NO
SR-260 (Webster St.) SR-61 (Central Ave.) Posey/Webster tubes State Route Yes
SR-260 (Posey/Webster tuSR-260 (Webster St.) Oakland city limit State Route Yes
Atlantic Ave. SR-260 (Webster St.) Poggi St. Satisfies criteria NO
Atlantic Ave. Poggi St. Main St. Connectivity NO
Park St. Oakland city limit Central Ave. Satisfies criteria Yes
Park St. Central Ave. SR-61 (Encinal Ave.) Connectivity NO

CITIES OF EMERYVILLE, OAKLAND AND PIEDMONT
MLK Jr. Way Berkeley city limit SR-24 Satisfies criteria Yes
SR-123 (San Pablo) Berkeley city limit 35th St. State Route NO
SR-13 (Tunnel Rd.) Berkeley city limit SR-24 State Route Yes
SR-260 (Posey/Webster tuAlameda city limit I-880 Satisfies criteria Yes
23rd/29th Ave. Alameda city limit I-880 Satisfies criteria Yes
SR-77 (42nd Ave.) I-880 SR-185 (E. 14th St.) State Route Yes
SR-185 (E. 14th St.) SR-77 (42nd Ave.) San Leandro city limit State Route NO
Hegenberger Rd. I-880 Doolittle Dr. Satisfies Criteri I-880-Swan only
Hegenberger Rd. I-880 Hawley St. Connectivity Yes
Hegenberger Rd. Hawley St. SR-185 (E. 14th St.) Satisfies criteria Yes
SR-61 (Doolittle Dr.) Alameda city limit San Leandro city limit State Route NO
SR-13 SR-24 I-580 State Route Yes
SR-24 I-980 Contra Costa County line State Route Yes
I-80 SF County Line University Ave. State Route Yes
I-580 I-80 MacArthur Blvd. State Route Yes
I-880 I-980 Hegenberger Rd. State Route Yes
I-980 I-880 SR-24 State Route Yes
Telegraph Avenue 52nd St. Berkeley City Limit NOT CMP NET Yes 1.0
West Grand Avenue Maritime Market NOT CMP NET Yes 1.3
Powell St. I-80 Market St. NOT CMP NET Yes 1.3

CITY OF SAN LEANDRO
SR-61 (Doolittle Dr.) Oakland city limit SR-61/112 (Davis St.) State Route Yes
SR-61/112 (Davis St.) SR-61 (Doolittle Dr.) SR-185 (E. 14th St.) State Route NO
SR-185 (E. 14th St.) Oakland city limit Ashland (unincorp.) State Route NO
150th Ave. Hesperian Blvd. I-580 Satisfies criteria Yes
Hesperian Blvd. SR-185 (E. 14th St.) San Lorenzo (unincorp.) Satisfies criteria Yes
I-880 Hegenberger Ave. I-238 State Route Yes
I-580 MacArthur Blvd. I-238 State Route Yes

Table 2 CMP ROADWAY SEGMENTS - Existing and Potential
Comparison of CMP List with 2005 Travel Model Volumes

Attachment C

Page 23



Segment would not meet criteria with 2005 model volumes
Additional segment would meet criteria with 2005 model volumes

2005 Model Segment
Route From To Criteria >30,000 ADT Distance

Table 2 CMP ROADWAY SEGMENTS - Existing and Potential
Comparison of CMP List with 2005 Travel Model Volumes

SAN LORENZO, CASTRO VALLEY, ASHLAND (unincorporated areas)
SR-185 (Mission Blvd.) San Leandro city limit Hayward city limit State Route NO
Hesperian Blvd. San Leandro city limit Hayward city limit Satisfies criteria Yes
SR-238 (Foothill Blvd.) I-238 Hayward city limit State Route Yes
I-880 I-238 A Street State Route Yes
I-238 I-880 I-580 State Route Yes
I-580 I-238 I-680 State Route Yes
Redwood Rd./A St. Foothill Blvd. I-580 NOT CMP NET Yes 1.3
Crow Canyon Rd. I-580 Contra Costa Co. line NOT CMP NET Yes 7.0
Grove Rd. I-580 Redwood Rd. NOT CMP NET Yes 1.0

CITY OF HAYWARD
SR-185 (Mission Blvd.) Ashland (unincorporated) SR-92 (Jackson St.) State Route NO
SR-92 (Jackson St.) I-880 SR-185 (Mission Blvd.) State Route Yes
SR-238 (Foothill Blvd.) Ashland (unincorporated) SR-185 (Mission Blvd.) State Route Yes
SR-238 (Mission Blvd.) SR-92 (Jackson St.) Union City city limit State Route Yes
A Street I-880 SR-238 (Foothill Blvd.) Satisfies criteria NO
Hesperian Blvd. San Lorenzo (unincorporaTennyson Rd. Satisfies criteria Yes
Tennyson Rd. Hesperian Blvd. SR-238 (Mission Blvd.) Satisfies criteria NO
SR-92 San Mateo County line I-880 State Route Yes
I-880 A Street Alvarado-Niles State Route Yes
Winton I-880 Clawiter NOT CMP NET Yes 1.3
Hesperian Blvd. Tennyson Rd. Union City city limit NOT CMP NET Yes 1.7

CITIES OF UNION CITY, FREMONT AND NEWARK

SR-238 (Mission Blvd.) Hayward city limit I-680 State Route

Hayward City Limit-
Decoto

Nursery-Mowry
Decoto Rd. I-880 SR-238 (Mission Blvd.) Satisfies criteriaI-880-Alvarado Niles only
Mowry Ave. I-880 SR-84 (Peralta Blvd.) Satisfies criteria I-880-Logan only
SR-262 (Mission Blvd.) I-880 I-680 State Route Yes
SR-84 (Thornton Ave.) I-880 Fremont Blvd. State Route NO
SR-84 (Fremont Blvd.) SR-84 (Thornton Ave) SR-84 (Peralta Blvd.) State Route Yes
SR-84 (Peralta Blvd.) SR-84 (Fremont Blvd.) SR-84 (Mowry Ave.) State Route NO
SR-84 (Mowry Ave.) SR-84 (Peralta Blvd.) SR-238 (Mission Blvd.) State Route NO
SR-84 (Niles Canyon) SR-238 (Mission Blvd.) I-680 State Route NO
SR-84 San Mateo County line I-880 State Route Yes
I-880 Alvarado-Niles Dixon Landing State Route Yes
I-680 Scott Creek SR-238 State Route Yes
Union City Blvd. Hayward city limit Alvarado Blvd. NOT CMP NET Yes 1.2
Fremont Blvd. Lowry Thornton Ave. NOT CMP NET Yes 3.1
Fremont Blvd. I-880 Stevenson Blvd. NOT CMP NET Yes 3.7
Durham/Auto Mall Pkwy. I-880 I-680 NOT CMP NET Yes 1.9

CITIES OF PLEASANTON, DUBLIN, LIVERMORE AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS
SR-84 (Vallecitos) I-680 SR-84 (Isabel Ave..) State Route Yes
SR-84 (Isabel Ave.) SR-84 (Vallecitos Rd.) SR-84 (Kitty Hawk Rd.) State Route NO
SR-84 (Kitty Hawk Rd.) SR-84 (Isabel Ave.) SR-84 (Airway Blvd.) State Route NO
SR-84 (Airway Blvd.) SR-84 (Kitty Hawk Rd.) I-580 State Route NO
1st Street Inman St. I-580 Satisfies criteria Yes
I-580 I-680 I-205 State Route Yes
I-680 SR-238 Alcosta Blvd. State Route Yes
Sunol I-680 Bernal NOT CMP NET Yes 1.2
Santa Rita Rd. Las Positas Rd. Valley NOT CMP NET Yes 1.1
Stanley Rd. SR 84 (Isabel Ave.) 1st St. NOT CMP NET Yes 1.3
Vasco Rd. I-580 Contra Costa Co. line NOT CMP NET Yes 5.7

Page 24



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5C

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Draft FY 2011/12 Measure B Strategic Plan Assumptions 
  
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the assumptions described below to be incorporated 
into the Draft FY 2011/12 Measure B Strategic Plan Update. 
 
Summary 
The FY 2011/12 Measure B Strategic Plan will be the first update to combine the 1986 Measure B 
Capital Projects Program with the 2000 Measure B Capital Projects Program.  While the governing 
boards for each measure have merged, the requirements related to each measure remain in effect and 
continue to apply to the programming, allocation and expenditure of Measure B funds made available 
through each of the Measures.  The assumptions related to the FY 2011/12 Measure B Strategic Plan 
Update are described below and segregated by whether or not they apply to both Capital Programs, 
only the 1986 Program, or only the 2000 Program. 
 
Discussion or Background 
The annual Strategic Plan updates for the Alameda County Transportation Authority (ACTA) and the 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) have been prepared independent of 
one another in previous years.  The FY 2011/12 Strategic Plan Update (FY11/12 SPU) will be the 
first update to combine the capital programs from both following the merger of the two authorities 
during 2010.  While the merger of ACTA into ACTIA has combined the two agencies into one, the 
two capital programs must each continue to adhere to the requirements and policies or the respective 
Measures.  The assumptions to be incorporated into the development of the Draft and Final versions 
of the FY11/12 SPU are divided into three categories: 
 

1. Assumptions pertaining to both the ACTA and ACTIA Capital Programs; 
2. Assumptions pertaining only to the ACTA Capital Program; and 
3. Assumptions pertaining only to the ACTIA Capital Program. 

 

Assumptions pertaining to both the ACTA and ACTIA Capital Programs 
The following assumptions will be incorporated into the FY11/12 SPU for both the ACTA and 
ACTIA Capital Programs: 

Page 25



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        

 
1. The financial accounts and Measure B commitments for both the ACTA and ACTIA Capital 

Programs will be kept independent for the purposes of the FY11/12 SPU; 
 

2. The beginning cash balance for FY 2011/12 will be based on the current FY 2010/11 annual 
budget at the time the FY11/12 SPU is prepared; 

 
3. The sales tax revenue assumptions for the current fiscal year, i.e. FY 2010/11, and the upcoming 

fiscal year, i.e. FY 2011/12 will be based on the current FY 2010/11 annual budget and the initial 
FY 2011/12 annual budget at the time the FY11/12 SPU is prepared; 

 
4. The interest revenue assumptions for the current fiscal year, i.e. FY 2010/11, and the upcoming 

fiscal year, i.e. FY 2011/12 will be based on the current FY 2010/11 annual budget and the initial 
FY 2011/12 annual budget at the time the FY11/12 SPU is prepared; 

 
5. The interest revenue assumptions for future years beyond FY 2011/12 will be 2% per annum or 

less; 
 
6. The assumptions related to the timing of the need for Measure B funds for each capital project 

will be based on existing encumbrances of Measure B funds and the most current information 
available from the project sponsors related to the project status and schedule; 

 
7. Projects will be implemented and funded sequentially in phases as prescribed in the individual 

Master Project Funding Agreements and other funding agreements in accordance with the adopted 
capital project funding procedure for each Capital Program; 

 
8. The commitment of Measure B funds for each capital project will reflect the Cost Allocation 

Policy adopted by the ACTIA Board in October 2009 which allows for the classification of all 
direct project costs and assignment of these costs to the appropriate capital project; and 

 
9. Any future advances or exchanges involving Measure B funding will be considered on a case-by-

case basis and be the subject of separate actions by the Commission. 
 
Assumptions pertaining only to the ACTA Capital Program 
The following assumptions will be incorporated into the FY11/12 SPU for the ACTA Capital 
Program: 
 
1. The commitment of Measure B funds to the remaining capital projects will maintain the 

commitments approved in the FY 2009/10 Strategic Plan adjusted to reflect current project status; 
 

2. The Measure B commitments to capital projects that have begun a fully funded construction phase 
since the FY 2009/10 Strategic Plan will be adjusted to reflect the construction phase funding plan 
and any surplus Measure B funds, i.e. in excess of the amount in the construction phase funding 
plan including contingency, will be reassigned to the Capital Projects Reserve; 

 

Page 26



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 3        

3. The Measure B commitments to capital projects that have closed out the final project phase, 
typically construction except for “Study Only” projects, with Measure B funds remaining will be 
adjusted to reflect the costs savings and any surplus Measure B funds will be reassigned to the 
Capital Projects Reserve; 

 
4. The Capital Projects Reserve will be held in reserve to fund additional construction phase capital 

costs for approved project scopes and will be allocated to individual capital projects by separate 
Commission action as qualifying needs are identified; and 

 
5. The Local Match requirements prescribed by Measure B for individual capital projects will 

remain in effect. 
 
Assumptions pertaining only to the ACTIA Capital Program 
The following assumptions will be incorporated into the FY11/12 SPU for the ACTIA Capital 
Program: 
 
1. The ending FY 2010/11 Measure B Programmed Balance for each capital project will be derived 

by deducting any amounts allocated during the current fiscal year, FY 2010/11, from the FY 
2010/11 beginning Measure B Programmed Balance approved in the FY 2010/2011 Strategic 
Plan; 
 

2. The Program Escalation Factor (PEF) used to convert the ending FY 2010/11 Measure B 
Programmed Balance to the beginning FY 2011/12 Measure B Programmed Balance will be 1.0; 

 
3. The total Measure B funding commitment to all capital projects will remain at $756.5 million; 
 
4. The FY11/12 SPU will include a Three-Year Allocation Plan similar to the FY 2009/2010 

Strategic Plan which lays out specific allocations expected during the short-term and will provide 
the basis of the program-wide financial model; and 

 
5. The cash demand for the remaining capital projects will necessitate some type of debt financing in 

the FY 2012/2013 timeframe. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no direct fiscal impact expected to result from the recommended action. 
 

Page 27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5D

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE:  April 18, 2011 

TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Projects and Programs Committee 

RE: Approval of Draft FY 2011/12 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 
Program 

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the Draft FY 2011/12 TFCA Program.  

Summary 
$1.83 million in TFCA funding is available to program to projects this cycle and a total of $1.86 
million in funding has been requested. The current draft program recommends approximately $1.12 
million to projects with a remaining balance of $714,000.  Staff continues to work with project 
sponsors and Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Air District) staff to collect and evaluate 
information to confirm project eligibility and cost effectiveness. Staff will propose revisions to the 
program prior to the approval of the final program, scheduled for May 2011.  
 
Information 
Per the current Alameda CTC TFCA Guidelines, 70% of the available funds are to be allocated to the 
cities/county based on population, with a minimum of $10,000 to each jurisdiction. The remaining 
30% of the funds (discretionary) are to be allocated to transit-related projects.  A city or the county, 
with approval from the Alameda CTC Board, may choose to roll its annual “70%” allocation into a 
future program year.  Since all of the available TFCA funds are to be programmed each year, a 
jurisdiction may borrow against its projected future year share in order to use rolled over funds in the 
current year. The preferred minimum TFCA request is $50,000. 
 
As detailed in the attached draft program, ten (10) of the thirteen (13) projects submitted for 
consideration are being recommended for TFCA funding. Of the three (3) that are not recommended 
for funding, one (1) exceeds the TFCA cost effectiveness threshold and two (2) have been determined 
to be ineligible to receive TFCA funds. Staff continues to work with project sponsors and Air District 
staff to collect information to finalize project eligibility and cost effectiveness. A primary 
consideration in the amount of TFCA funding recommended for each project is the result of a 
project’s cost-effectiveness evaluation. The cost-effectiveness calculations are draft at this point and 
the recommendation for the final program may change based on the finalized results.  
 
The Alameda CTC’s final program is scheduled to be considered by the Commission Board in May, 
but if necessary, this approval could be delayed to June. The FY 2011/12 Expenditure Plan, which 

Page 29



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011  
Page 2 

 

 2

determines the amount of TFCA funding available to program, is scheduled for adoption by the Air 
District by June 2011. The Air District’s TFCE programming guidance allows Program Managers up 
to 6 months from the date of the Air District’s approval of the Expenditure Plan to fully program the 
available funds. Any remaining balance not programmed by the end of the 6-month period will be 
returned to the Air District.  

Fiscal Impact 
This programming action has no fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC. The TFCA funds included in this 
funding program are being made available by the Air District.  Costs associated with the Alameda 
CTC’s administration of the TFCA program are included in the current Alameda CTC’s budget.   
 
Attachment   
Attachment A:  Draft FY 2011/12 TFCA Program 

Page 30



 

20
11

-2
01

2 
TF

C
A

 C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

 F
un

d 
- D

R
A

FT
 P

ro
gr

am

A
tt
ac
hm

en
t A

 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
C

os
t

 T
FC

A
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

 T
FC

A
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ra

ft 
C

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
(T

FC
A

 $
/to

n)

To
ta

l 
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

N
ot

es

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
M

at
to

x 
R

oa
d 

B
ik

e 
La

ne
s

In
st

al
l n

ew
 c

la
ss

 2
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
on

 M
at

to
x 

R
d.

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
B

lv
d 

an
d 

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d.
 

$5
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

 $
   

   
   

 5
8,

30
3 

 $
   

   
   

 3
0,

82
3 

$5
0,

00
0

S
po

ns
or

's
 

pr
op

os
ed

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t.
A

lb
an

y
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

S
ch

oo
l-b

as
ed

Tr
ip

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
-b

as
ed

 tr
ip

 
re

du
ct

io
n/

S
R

2S
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 s
ta

rt 
a 

m
id

dl
e 

sc
ho

ol
 p

ro
gr

am
. R

eq
ue

st
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s 

(F
Y

s 
11

/1
2 

&
 1

2/
13

).

$5
3,

00
0

$5
3,

00
0

 $
   

   
   

 5
5,

24
6 

 T
B

D
 

TB
D

C
os

t-
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
is

 
pe

nd
in

g.
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
S

ta
te

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

, 
E

as
t B

ay

C
S

U
E

B
  -

 2
nd

 
C

am
pu

s 
to

 B
A

R
T 

S
hu

ttl
e

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 s

ec
on

d 
sh

ut
tle

 b
us

 fo
r a

.m
. a

nd
 p

.m
. 

pe
ak

 h
ou

r s
er

vi
ce

 a
t t

he
 C

al
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, E

as
t B

ay
 

ca
m

pu
s 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n.
 

R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (F
Y

s 
11

/1
2 

&
 

12
/1

3)
.

$5
14

,0
00

$1
94

,0
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
$ 

   
   

   
63

,2
83

 
$1

94
,0

00

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

as
si

gn
ed

 to
 

H
ay

w
ar

d'
s 

po
rti

on
 o

f 7
0%

 
ci

ty
/c

ou
nt

y 
sh

ar
e

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

S
ta

te
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, 

E
as

t B
ay

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am

P
ilo

t T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 T
rip

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 a
t t

he
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 E
as

t B
ay

 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
riv

in
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 fo
r s

ta
ff,

 fa
cu

lty
 

an
d 

th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 

$5
2,

00
0

$5
2,

00
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,7
19

$ 
   

   
   

$5
2,

00
0

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

as
si

gn
ed

 to
 

H
ay

w
ar

d'
s 

po
rti

on
 o

f 7
0%

 
ci

ty
/c

ou
nt

y 
sh

ar
e

Fr
em

on
t

N
or

th
 F

re
m

on
t 

A
rte

ria
l M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

rte
ria

l o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

lo
ng

 fo
ur

 c
or

rid
or

s 
in

 N
or

th
 

Fr
em

on
t: 

Fr
em

on
t B

lv
d,

 D
ec

ot
o 

R
d,

 P
as

eo
 P

ad
re

 P
ar

kw
ay

, 
an

d 
A

lv
ar

ad
o 

B
lv

d.
  S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ffi
c 

si
gn

al
 s

ys
te

m
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

up
gr

ad
ed

 a
nd

 n
ew

 s
ig

na
l c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

tim
in

gs
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
at

 a
ll 

si
gn

al
iz

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

. 

$2
65

,0
00

$2
65

,0
00

 $
   

   
  3

07
,7

84
  

$ 
   

   
   

64
,9

31
 

$2
56

,0
00

A
lv

ar
ad

o 
B

lv
d 

se
gm

en
t i

s 
co

st
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

ith
 a

 
$9

,0
00

 g
ra

nt
 

re
du

ct
io

n.
 

O
ak

la
nd

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
na

l 
S

yn
ch

ro
ni

za
tio

n 
al

on
g 

M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r 
K

in
g 

Jr
. W

ay

A
lo

ng
 M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. W

ay
, s

yn
ch

ro
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 tr
af

fic
 

si
gn

al
s 

at
 fo

ur
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

55
th

 a
nd

 H
w

y 
24

 a
nd

 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 d
et

ec
tio

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t a

t t
he

 H
w

y 
24

 W
B

 o
n-

ra
m

p 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n.

$1
20

,0
00

$1
20

,0
00

 $
   

   
  3

92
,4

31
  

$ 
   

   
   

89
,2

61
 

$3
9,

00
0

P
ro

je
ct

 is
 c

os
t 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
up

 to
 

$3
9K

 o
f T

FC
A

.
P

le
as

an
to

n
P

le
as

an
to

n 
Tr

ip
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

si
st

s 
of

 a
 th

re
e-

pr
on

ge
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 re

du
ci

ng
 

tri
ps

 th
ro

ug
h 

va
rio

us
 e

m
pl

oy
er

-b
as

ed
, r

es
id

en
tia

l-b
as

ed
 a

nd
 

sc
ho

ol
-b

as
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 R

eq
ue

st
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r F
Y

 1
1/

12
.

$1
48

,0
00

$5
2,

81
6

 $
   

   
   

 3
2,

84
3 

 $
   

   
   

 5
9,

79
4 

$5
2,

81
6

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 L
IN

K
S

 
S

hu
ttl

e 
 F

re
e 

sh
ut

tle
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

to
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 W
es

t S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

.  
S

hu
ttl

e 
ru

ns
 

ev
er

y 
20

 m
in

, M
on

 - 
Fr

id
ay

 fr
om

 a
pp

ro
x.

 5
:4

5a
m

 - 
9:

45
 a

m
 &

 
3p

m
 - 

8p
m

.  
R

eq
ue

st
in

g 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

(F
Y

s 
11

/1
2 

&
 1

2/
13

). 
 

$6
29

,0
00

$1
49

,0
00

 $
   

   
   

 8
3,

62
1 

 $
   

   
   

 8
9,

67
2 

$5
9,

50
0

P
ro

je
ct

 is
 c

os
t 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
up

 to
 

$5
9K

 o
f T

FC
A

.
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 C
N

G
 

C
om

pr
es

so
r 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

R
ep

la
ce

 1
0-

ye
ar

 o
ld

 c
om

pr
es

so
r w

ith
 a

 n
ew

er
 m

od
el

 in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
de

qu
at

e 
fu

el
 fo

r a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
de

m
an

d.
 

$3
08

,0
00

$1
00

,4
74

 $
   

   
  1

05
,4

21
 

 N
A

 
$0

P
er

 A
ir 

D
is

tri
ct

, 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

no
t 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r T

FC
A

 
fu

nd
in

g.
To

ta
l

2,
13

9,
00

0
$ 

   
1,

03
6,

29
0

$ 
   

 
$7

03
,3

16
1,

41
6,

92
2

$ 
   

 
1,

41
6,

92
2

$ 
   

 
1,

41
6,

92
2

$ 
   

   
 $

   
   

  3
80

,6
32

 
71

3,
60

6
$ 

   
   

   

70
%

 C
ity

/C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
ar

e

TF
C

A
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

B
al

an
ce

U
nr

eq
ue

st
ed

 B
al

an
ce

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

Page 31



 

20
11

-2
01

2 
TF

C
A

 C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

 F
un

d 
- D

R
A

FT
 P

ro
gr

am

A
tt
ac
hm

en
t A

 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
C

os
t

 T
FC

A
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

 T
FC

A
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ra

ft 
C

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
(T

FC
A

 $
/to

n)

To
ta

l 
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

N
ot

es

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

R
id

e 
H

om
e 

(G
R

H
) 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
e 

G
R

H
 p

ro
gr

am
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
"g

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
rid

e 
ho

m
e"

 to
 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
as

 a
n 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
to

 
us

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

(b
us

, t
ra

in
, c

ar
po

ol
, 

va
np

oo
l, 

et
c.

) t
o 

ge
t t

o 
w

or
k.

  R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

(F
Y

s 
11

/1
2 

&
 1

2/
13

) .
 

$2
45

,0
00

$2
45

,0
00

 $
   

   
   

 2
0,

09
3 

$2
45

,0
00

LA
V

TA
P

ur
ch

as
e 

4 
H

yb
rid

 
D

ie
se

l B
us

es
R

ep
la

ce
 fo

ur
 (4

) 1
19

6 
N

ew
 F

ly
er

 D
ie

se
l (

40
ft)

 b
us

es
 w

ith
 fo

ur
 

(4
) n

ew
 h

yb
rid

 d
ie

se
l t

ra
ns

it 
(2

9f
t) 

bu
se

s.
 T

FC
A

 fu
nd

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 fu

nd
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
in

cr
em

en
ta

l c
os

t d
iff

er
en

ce
 

be
tw

ee
n 

ne
w

 d
ie

se
l a

nd
 n

ew
 h

yb
rid

-d
ie

se
l b

us
es

. 

$9
19

,7
05

$3
19

,7
05

 N
A

 
$0

P
er

 A
ir 

D
is

tri
ct

, 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

no
t 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r T

FC
A

 
fu

nd
in

g.
LA

V
TA

R
ou

te
 9

 
B

A
R

T/
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

S
hu

ttl
e

R
ou

te
 9

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

aj
or

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t c
en

te
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n.
 R

eq
ue

st
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r F
Y

 1
1/

12
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

.

$3
43

,5
75

$4
2,

94
7

 $
   

   
   

 8
9,

21
4 

$2
8,

50
0

P
ro

je
ct

 is
 c

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
up

 to
 

$2
8.

5K
 o

f T
FC

A
.

LA
V

TA
R

ou
te

 1
0 

- D
ub

lin
/ 

P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
A

C
E

 
S

ta
tio

n

R
ou

te
 1

0 
se

rv
ic

es
  t

he
 D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T,

  A
C

E
 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 L

aw
re

nc
e 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
N

at
io

na
l 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 (L

LN
L)

.  
R

eq
ue

st
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r F
Y

 1
1/

12
 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

$3
,8

25
,4

50
$1

41
,5

42
 $

   
   

   
 2

5,
81

2 
$1

41
,5

42

LA
V

TA
R

ou
te

 1
5 

- 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

A
C

E
 to

 
S

pr
in

gt
ow

n

R
ou

te
 1

5 
pr

ov
id

es
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

A
C

E
 

S
ta

tio
n 

in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
an

d 
th

e 
S

pr
in

gt
ow

n 
D

is
tri

ct
.  

R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r F

Y
 1

1/
12

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

$9
89

,5
50

$9
8,

95
5

 $
   

   
  8

78
,8

72
 

$0

P
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

ot
 

co
st

-e
ffe

ct
iv

e.
To

ta
l

$6
,3

23
,2

80
$8

48
,1

49
$4

15
,0

42
41

5,
43

9
$ 

   
   

 
41

5,
43

9
$ 

   
   

 
41

5,
43

9
$ 

   
   

   
 $

   
   

(4
32

,7
10

)
39

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
m

m
ar

y
To

ta
l R

eq
ue

st
TF

C
A

 
B

al
an

ce

D
ra

ft 
C

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
(T

FC
A

 $
/to

n)
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

D
iff

er
en

ce

 T
ot

al
 T

FC
A

 
R

eq
ue

st
 -7

0%
1,

03
6,

29
0

$ 
   

 
1,

41
6,

92
2

$ 
   

 
N

A
$7

03
,3

16
71

3,
60

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

 T
ot

al
 T

FC
A

 
R

e q
ue

st
 -3

0%
84

8,
14

9
$ 

   
   

 
41

5,
43

9
$ 

   
   

 
N

A
$4

15
,0

42
39

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l T
FC

A
 

R
eq

ue
st

1,
88

4,
43

9
$ 

   
 

1,
83

2,
36

1
$ 

   
 

N
A

1,
11

8,
35

8
$ 

   
   

71
4,

00
3

$ 
   

   
   

 

TF
C

A
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

B
al

an
ce

U
nr

eq
ue

st
ed

 B
al

an
ce

30
%

 T
ra

ns
it 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 S

ha
re

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

Page 32



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/11/11
Agenda Item 5E

 
 

Memorandum 
  
DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Gap Grant Funding and Grant Extensions 
 
Recommendation 
Staff supports PAPCO’s recommendation to the Commission that current available Gap funding 
be designated for allocation as follows: 

• Staff recommends that thirteen (13) Gap Grants originally funded in Cycle 4 and 
extended for FY 10/11 be extended until June 30, 2012.  Additionally, staff recommends 
that ten (10) of the extended Gap Grants also receive supplemental funding in the amount 
of $998,408. 

• Staff recommends that AC Transit and BART (in support of East Bay Paratransit) be 
eligible to apply for $163,090 (AC Transit – $119,871; BART – $43,219) in unclaimed 
remaining Stabilization funding allocated for FY 09/10 and 10/11.  Staff does not 
recommend funding further Stabilization for FY 11/12. 

• Staff recommends initially designating up to $500,000 of Gap funding for CMMP Pilots.   
 
Background 
The Measure B Expenditure Plan designated 1.43% for “Coordination/Gaps in Service”.  This is 
“to be allocated by PAPCO to reduce differences that might occur based on the geographic 
residence of any individual needing services.”  Moving forward, PAPCO also identified Priority 
Projects and Programs for Gap Funding that included implementing a range of services (e.g. 
shuttles, volunteer driver programs), filling ‘emergency’ gaps (e.g. Emergency Wheelchair 
Breakdown Service Transportation), maximizing use of accessible transit (e.g. travel training), 
and expanding community education and information (e.g. the Access Alameda brochure, 
Hotline, outreach events).  PAPCO and TAC have been working with the Alameda CTC to 
determine the best way to allocate Gap funding in light of the ongoing economic situation and 
current planning initiatives. 
 
Supplemental Funding for Continuing Pivotal Gap Grants 
Initially PAPCO and ACTIA worked with the Measure B pass-through recipients to develop 
programs based in Cities and Planning Areas.  These programs were funded in 2004 through 
2006 as Gap Cycles 1 and 2.  Eleven programs were funded for $1.7 million. 
 
 

Page 33



Alameda County Transportation Commission   April 28, 2011 
Page 2 

 
Beginning in 2006, PAPCO and ACTIA implemented a new Call for Gap proposed programs 
that opened up eligibility to non-profit organizations as well as Measure B pass-through 
recipients.  Gap Cycle 3 funded sixteen programs for $3.5 million.  Cycle 3 ended in 2008.  Gap 
Cycle 4 funded twenty programs for $4 million and ended in 2010. 
 
Due to the economic downturn, ACTIA was not able to issue a Call for Projects for Gap Cycle 5.  
Instead, PAPCO approved supplemental funding for ten grants from Cycle 4 for $781,562.  An 
additional six grants received extended end dates to utilize remaining funding.  As part of the 
process, the committee developed principles for funding which focused on successful grants that 
addressed important trip provision needs and/or met mobility management goals.   
 
In early 2011, staff proposed designating funding to further extend any of the sixteen previously 
extended grants that met the criteria below for an additional year.  On February 28, 2011, 
PAPCO concurred and recommended allocation of up to $1,000,000 for a one-year extension.   
 
Criteria: 

• Applicants must be one of the 16 extended grants from FY 10/11 and must demonstrate 
that the program continues to address closing gaps in services for seniors and disabled 

• Applicant will be required to submit cost of operation for one year and any other funding 
sources available or planned for program 

• Programs should meet the following categories of priority: 
o Mobility Management programs that directly increase consumer mobility – E.g. 

Travel Training 
o Trip Provision – Shuttles that are cost effective, lessen the burden on base 

programs, and provide a same-day option as part of a spectrum of services; 
Volunteer Driver Programs that do the same; Other programs that successfully fill 
an otherwise-unmet need 

• Applicants will be required to submit most recent performance data (for example – 
number of one-way trips, unduplicated riders, consumers trained, etc.) and corresponding 
targets for FY 11/12 

• Applicants will be required to submit plans/ideas for sustainability of funding for future 
operation, and/or meet with Alameda CTC staff to develop 

 
Prior grant extension recipients were invited to apply by March 21, 2011.  Staff evaluated 
applications for eligibility in relation to the approved criteria.  PAPCO concurred with staff 
recommendations on March 28, 2011 and recommended approval.  Grants recommended for 
extension or extension and supplemental funding are detailed in Attachment 1. 
 
Stabilization 
In FY 09/10, some programs were eligible to apply for Stabilization Funding to offset reductions 
in Measure B revenue.  Programs that did not apply in FY 09/10 were eligible to apply in FY 
10/11, but none did so. 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



Alameda County Transportation Commission   April 28, 2011 
Page 3 

 

 
 
Stabilization was meant to “ease the landing”, which it did.  Providers have had time to adjust 
programs to run with fewer resources, and the most recent sales tax estimates show an increase 
in revenues.   
 
Staff does not recommend funding further Stabilization for FY 11/12.  On February 8, 2011, 
TAC members expressed support for allowing East Bay Paratransit to apply for any unclaimed 
remaining Stabilization funding, given the ongoing persistent budget problems experienced by 
both AC Transit and BART.  PAPCO concurred with this recommendation on February 28, 
2011. 
 
Coordination and Mobility Management Planning Pilots 
In March 2010, Nelson/Nygaard completed a “Service Delivery Analysis of Senior and Disabled 
Transportation Services”.  This study was intended to review the Measure B funding formula and 
describe current transportation options and barriers, as well as identify service delivery 
improvements and opportunities for coordination. 
 
As a follow-up to the Service Delivery Analysis, staff is implementing a Coordination and 
Mobility Management Planning Process.  This project involves meetings in each Planning Area 
and Countywide with Measure B transportation providers to specifically discuss coordination 
options and suggest potential pilot programs. 
 
The CMMP Process should generate at least four pilots.  Pilots could be any range of projects, 
from small to large, Planning Area or Countywide, etc.  ACTIA funded 52 Gap Grants over 6+ 
years.  The total cost of those grants including Measure B and other funding was $12,691,043.  
The average per grant equals $244,059.  Proposing we want to fund two pilots, $500,000 should 
be sufficient.  Note that Gap Grants were for two years and pilots could also be assumed to take 
two years to establish.  Any pilots selected would need to include a plan for sustainability of 
funding. 
 

Page 35



Alameda County Transportation Commission   April 28, 2011 
Page 4 

 
Staff recommended designating up to $500,000 of Gap Funding for CMMP Pilots and PAPCO 
concurred on February 28, 2011.  PAPCO will forward a more specific recommendation for 
specific pilots in October 2011. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
These recommended actions will authorize allocation of $1,661,498 in supplemental Gap Grant 
funding and previously allocated Stabilization funding.  The impact of this approval is 
$1,661,498 from Special Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities funds. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A: Summary of Paratransit Gap Grant Extension Requests 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



A
tt
ac
hm

en
t 
A

 
Su
m
m
ar
y 
of
 P
ar
at
ra
n
si
t 
G
ap
 G
ra
n
t 
Ex
te
n
si
on
 R
eq
u
es
ts
 

Sp
on
so
r 

N
am

e 
of
 G
ra
n
t 

A
m
ou
n
t 

R
eq
u
es
te
d
 

1
1
/1
2
 

R
ec
om

m
en
d
at
io
n
 fo
r 
1
1
/1
2
 

Al
zh
ei
m
er
's 
Se
rv
ic
es
 o
f t
he
 

Ea
st
 B
ay
 

Dr
iv
in
g 
Gr
ow

th
 th
ro
ug
h 
Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 

Se
rv
ic
es
 fo
r I
nd
iv
id
ua
ls
 w
ith
 D
em

en
tia
 

 $
14
0,
00
0 

Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
14
0,
00
0 
to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

Ba
y 
Ar
ea
 C
om

m
un
ity
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

Di
m
on
d‐
Fr
ui
tv
al
e 
Se
ni
or
 S
hu
tt
le
 a
nd
 E
as
t 

Oa
kl
an
d 
Se
ni
or
 S
hu
tt
le
 E
xp
an
si
on
 

 $
90
,0
00
 
Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
90
,0
00
 to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

BO
RP
 

N
or
th
 C
ou
nt
y 
Yo
ut
h/
Ad
ul
ts
 w
ith
 

Di
sa
bi
lit
ie
s G

ro
up
 T
ri
p 
Pr
oj
ec
t 

 $
13
0,
00
0 

Pa
rt
ia
lly
 fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f 

$1
20
,0
00
 to
 e
xt
en
d 
se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 

6/
30
/1
2.
 

Ce
nt
er
 fo
r I
nd
ep
en
de
nt
 

Li
vi
ng
/ 
US
OA

C/
 B
OR

P 
M
ob
ili
ty
 M
at
te
rs
! 

 $
92
,8
55
 
Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
92
,8
55
 to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

Ci
ty
 o
f A
lb
an
y 

Al
ba
ny
 S
en
io
r C
en
te
r C
om

m
un
ity
 S
hu
tt
le
 

Bu
s 

N
/A

Ex
te
nd
 to
 6
/3
0/
12
.  D

o 
no
t f
un
d 

fu
rt
he
r a
t t
hi
s t
im
e.
 

Ci
ty
 o
f E
m
er
yv
ill
e 

94
60
8 
Ar
ea
 D
em

an
d 
Re
sp
on
se
 S
hu
tt
le
 

Se
rv
ic
e 
fo
r S
en
io
rs
 a
nd
/o
r P
eo
pl
e 
w
ith
 

Di
sa
bi
lit
ie
s 

 $
60
,0
00
 
Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
60
,0
00
 to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on
t 

VI
P 
Ri
de
s P
ro
gr
am

 
 $
80
,0
00
 
Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
80
,0
00
 to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

Ci
ty
 o
f O
ak
la
nd
 

GR
IP
 ‐ 
Gr
oc
er
y 
Re
tu
rn
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og
ra
m
 

N
/A

Ex
te
nd
 to
 6
/3
0/
12
.  D

o 
no
t f
un
d 

fu
rt
he
r a
t t
hi
s t
im
e.
 

Ci
ty
 o
f O
ak
la
nd
 ‐ 
De
pt
 o
f H
R 

TA
XI
 U
P 
&
 G
O 
Pr
oj
ec
t! 

 $
92
,0
00
 
Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
92
,0
00
 to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

Ci
ty
 o
f P
le
as
an
to
n 

Do
w
nt
ow

n 
Ro
ut
e 

 $
12
6,
05
3 

Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
12
6,
05
3 
to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

LA
VT
A 

Pa
ra
tr
an
si
t V
eh
ic
le
 D
on
at
io
n 
Pr
og
ra
m
 

an
d 
Di
al
 a
 R
id
e 
Sc
ho
la
rs
hi
p 

N
/A

Ex
te
nd
 to
 6
/3
0/
12
.  D

o 
no
t f
un
d 

fu
rt
he
r a
t t
hi
s t
im
e.
 

Se
ni
or
 S
up
po
rt
 P
ro
gr
am

 o
f 

th
e 
Tr
i V
al
le
y 

Vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 A
ss
is
tin
g 
Sa
m
e 
Da
y 

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
an
d 
Es
co
rt
s 

 $
72
,5
00
 
Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
72
,5
00
 to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on
t/
AC
TI
A 

So
ut
h 
Co
un
ty
 T
ax
i P
ilo
t P
ro
gr
am

 
 $
12
5,
00
0 

Fu
nd
 in
 th
e 
am

ou
nt
 o
f $
12
5,
00
0 
to
 

ex
te
nd
 se
rv
ic
e 
un
til
 6
/3
0/
12
. 

 
 

 $
1
,0
0
8
,4
0
8
  

 $
9
9
8
,4
0
8
  

 

Page 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 38



 
Memorandum 

DATE:  April 18, 2011 

TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  

FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

RE: Approval of Three-Year Project Initiation Document Strategic Plan for Alameda 
County 

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the Three-Year Project Initiation Document (PID) 
Strategic Plan for Alameda County (FY 2011/12, 2012/13 and 2013/14). 
 
Summary 
Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to provide updates to the Three-Year Project Initiation 
Document Strategic Plan for Alameda County (FY 2011/12, 2012/13 and 2013/14). 
 
Background 
A Project Study Report / Project Initiation Document (PSR / PID) is a document that details a scope, 
cost and schedule of a proposed project and is required to be completed prior to receiving programming 
in the STIP. Caltrans may act as the lead agency or provide quality assurance / oversight services for 
projects wherein local agencies act as the lead agency.  
 
Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to provide updates to the Three-Year Project Initiation 
Document Strategic Plan for Alameda County (FY 2011/12, 2012/13 and 2013/14) (Attachment). At the 
February meeting, ACTAC members were requested to provide updates to the attached list. The list with 
ACTAC comments are attached to the memo. 
 
The FY 2011/12 list includes projects carried over from FY 2010/11. Projects with an identified fund 
source i.e. SR-238 LATIP funds, are proposed to be considered in FY 2012/13. Projects with less 
secured fund sources are proposed in FY 2013/14. Project sponsors would be provided an opportunity to 
re-prioritize projects when this list will be revisited in the upcoming FYs. 
 
A final list will be transmitted to Caltrans upon approval of the Commission. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There will be no impact to the approved Alameda CTC - ACCMA budget by this action.  
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A: Three-Year Strategic PID Plan 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5F 

Page 39



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 40



D
R

A
FT

 A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 T
hr

ee
-Y

ea
r P

ID
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n(
 F

Y2
01

1/
12

, 1
2/

13
, 1

3/
14

) 
Ref. No.

Caltrans Role (LEAD/ LEAD 
Reim/ QA/ QA Reim)

Route

Begin Postmile

End Postmile

Purpose & Need

Improvement Description

Location

Work Program Status (original)

Initiation Date (Month/Day/Year)

Estimated Completion Date 
(Month/Year)

Proposed Program Year 

Capital Cost with Support ($M)

Funding (Local Measure/ Local 
Other/ Both/ NA)

PID Funding (SHA/ 
Reimbursement)

Type of PID or SS (Special 
Study)

Regional Transportation Plan

Project Sponsor

1
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
80

6.
3

6.
8

Im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ffi

c 
op

er
at

io
ns

I/C
 re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n
G

ilm
an

 S
t I

/C
 in

 B
er

ke
le

y
C

ar
ry

ov
er

3/
4/

20
04

06
/2

01
2

20
14

/1
5

9.
0

Lo
ca

l
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

21
14

4
A

LA
-C

TC

2
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
22

.5
23

.3
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
I/C

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n
M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d 

in
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
C

ar
ry

ov
er

2/
18

/2
00

9
06

/2
01

2
20

14
/1

5
32

.5
Lo

ca
l

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
23

00
66

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
A

LA
-C

TC

3
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
26

2
0.

0
1.

1
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

I-6
80

 I/
C

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

R
t 2

62
 

ro
ad

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

R
t 

26
2/

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 B

lv
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

R
te

 2
62

 (M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d)
 b

et
w

ee
n 

I-
68

0 
an

d 
I-8

80
 in

 F
re

m
on

t
C

ar
ry

ov
er

2/
1/

20
11

06
/2

01
2

20
14

/1
5

10
.0

Lo
ca

l
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

94
03

0
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
A

LA
-C

TC

4
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
R

8.
3

21
.4

Im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ffi

c 
op

er
at

io
ns

C
on

ve
rt 

I-5
80

 W
B

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

to
 E

xp
re

ss
 (H

O
T)

 L
an

e

W
B

 fr
om

 w
es

t o
f G

re
en

vi
lle

 in
 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
to

 w
es

t o
f F

oo
th

ill
/S

an
 R

am
on

 in
 

P
le

as
an

to
n

C
ar

ry
ov

er
4/

1/
20

11
03

/2
01

2
20

14
/1

5
19

.8
Lo

ca
l

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
23

06
65

A
LA

-C
TC

5
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
18

5
TB

D
TB

D
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
(P

ha
se

 II
)

E
as

t 1
4t

h 
S

t f
ro

m
 1

62
nd

 A
ve

 to
 

S
R

-2
38

 O
/C

N
ew

20
11

/1
2

TB
D

20
14

/1
5

9.
0

Lo
ca

l
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

N

A
la

 C
ou

nt
y 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
A

ge
nc

y

6
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
34

.8
35

.3
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 

E
B

 
I-5

80
 1

06
th

 A
ve

 O
ff-

ra
m

p
I-5

80
 @

10
6t

h 
A

ve
 

O
ff-

ra
m

p
N

ew
20

11
/1

2
TB

D
20

14
/1

5
10

.0
Lo

ca
l

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
N

C
al

tra
ns

A
LA

-C
TC

O
ak

la
nd

7
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
Tr

af
fic

 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

ps
S

tro
br

id
ge

/C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y
N

ew
20

11
/1

2
TB

D
20

15
/1

6
5.

0
Lo

ca
l

R
ei

m
b

P
E

E
R

/
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

22
77

7
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ge

nc
y

8
Q

A
R

ei
m

b

23
8

58
0

88
0

V
ar

 
V

ar
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

(IC
M

) P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 a
da

pt
iv

e 
ra

m
p 

m
et

er
in

g
V

ar
io

us
N

ew
20

11
/1

2
TB

D
20

14
/1

5
32

.5
S

R
 -2

38
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

S
E

M
P

R
TP

 N
o.

23
00

91
C

al
tra

ns
/

A
LA

-C
TC

9
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
18

5
3.

6
3.

9
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
: 

A
dd

in
g 

la
ne

, s
ig

na
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n
E

.1
4t

h 
S

t/H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d,

 a
nd

 
E

.1
4t

h 
S

t/1
50

th
 A

ve
N

ew
20

11
/1

2
TB

D
20

14
/1

5
3.

1
Lo

ca
l

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
21

45
1

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 

an
d 

A
LA

-C
TC

10
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
68

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
 a

nd
 

au
xi

lia
ry

 la
ne

s 
on

 n
or

th
bo

un
d 

I-
68

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 

C
ou

nt
y 

lin
e 

an
d 

S
R

-8
4 

 
 F

re
m

on
t  

N
ew

20
12

/1
3

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

R
ei

m
b

TB
D

R
TP

 N
o.

23
00

99
C

al
tra

ns

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

Y 
20

11
/1

2 
W

O
R

K
 P

LA
N

Pa
ge
 1
 o
f 3

Page 41

vbhat
Text Box
Attachment A



D
R

A
FT

 A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 T
hr

ee
-Y

ea
r P

ID
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n(
 F

Y2
01

1/
12

, 1
2/

13
, 1

3/
14

) 
Ref. No.

Caltrans Role (LEAD/ LEAD 
Reim/ QA/ QA Reim)

Route

Begin Postmile

End Postmile

Purpose & Need

Improvement Description

Location

Work Program Status (original)

Initiation Date (Month/Day/Year)

Estimated Completion Date 
(Month/Year)

Proposed Program Year 

Capital Cost with Support ($M)

Funding (Local Measure/ Local 
Other/ Both/ NA)

PID Funding (SHA/ 
Reimbursement)

Type of PID or SS (Special 
Study)

Regional Transportation Plan

Project Sponsor

11
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
84

   
68

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

id
en

in
g 

fo
r a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s,
 

H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

.  

W
id

en
 S

R
-8

4 
fro

m
 P

ig
eo

n 
P

as
s 

to
 I-

68
0.

  S
B

 I-
68

0 
au

x 
la

ne
 fr

om
 

S
R

-8
4 

to
 A

nd
ra

de
. N

B
 I-

68
0 

H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

re
ek

 to
 S

R
 8

4
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
R

ei
m

b
TB

D
R

TP
 N

o.
23

02
44

A
LA

-C
TC

12
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
92

TB
D

TB
D

Im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ffi

c 
op

er
at

io
ns

In
du

st
ria

l B
lv

d 
I/C

 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

H
ay

w
ar

d
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
20

14
20

16
6.

0
S

R
 -2

38
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
N

H
ay

w
ar

d

13
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
92

TB
D

TB
D

Im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ffi

c 
op

er
at

io
ns

C
la

w
ite

r I
/C

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n

H
ay

w
ar

d
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
20

14
20

16
52

.0
S

R
 -2

38
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
21

09
3

H
ay

w
ar

d

14
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 W

es
t I

/C
H

ay
w

ar
d

N
ew

20
12

/1
3

20
12

20
16

41
.0

S
R

 -2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

23
00

53
 &

 
23

00
57

H
ay

w
ar

d/
A

LA
-C

TC

15
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
39

.9
TB

D
N

oi
se

 M
iti

ga
tio

n

C
on

st
ru

ct
 N

oi
se

 B
ar

rie
r a

lo
ng

 I-
58

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
98

th
 A

ve
. a

nd
 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
lv

d.
 B

et
w

ee
n 

98
th

 A
ve

. a
nd

 F
oo

th
ill

 
B

lv
d.

N
ew

20
12

/1
3

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

S
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
N

B
S

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

98
20

8

C
al

tra
ns

/
A

LA
-C

TC
/

O
ak

la
nd

16
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
39

.8
39

.9
N

oi
se

 M
iti

ga
tio

n

C
on

st
ru

ct
 N

oi
se

 B
ar

rie
r a

lo
ng

 I-
58

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
lv

d.
 

an
d 

K
in

gs
la

nd
 P

la
ce

 in
 

O
ak

la
nd

B
et

w
ee

n 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
lv

d.
 a

nd
 

K
in

gs
la

nd
 P

la
ce

N
ew

20
12

/1
3

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

S
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
N

B
S

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

98
20

8

C
al

tra
ns

/
A

LA
-C

TC
/

O
ak

la
nd

17
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
80

3.
5

4.
0

Im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ffi

c 
op

er
at

io
ns

W
id

en
 I-

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 P
ow

el
l 

S
tre

et
 O

ff-
ra

m
p

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

N
ew

20
12

/1
3

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

Lo
ca

l
R

ei
m

b
P

E
E

R
R

TP
 N

o.
23

01
08

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

18
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
18

5
1.

2
3.

7
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e
S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
(P

ha
se

 II
I)

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
S

R
-2

38
 O

/C
 to

 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

C
ity

 L
im

its
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
Lo

ca
l

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
N

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ge
nc

y

19
Q

A
R

ei
m

b

88
0 

23
8

84
,9

2 
 

V
ar

 
V

ar
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
Im

pr
ov

e 
m

ob
ili

ty

P
ro

vi
de

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 c

or
rid

or
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t (

IC
M

) a
nd

 tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 s

ys
te

m
s 

(T
O

S
) 

el
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
S

ou
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

ar
ea

, p
rim

ar
ily

 o
n 

I-8
80

 s
ou

th
 o

f 
S

R
-9

2.
  

N
ew

20
12

/1
3

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

S
R

-8
4

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
TB

D
R

TP
 N

o.
21

00
2

TB
D

20
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
23

8
10

.5
11

.1
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 
S

af
et

y

S
R

-2
38

( M
is

si
on

 B
ld

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  i

n 
th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
E

W
C

 P
ro

je
ct

)
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
S

R
-8

4
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

TB
D

R
TP

 N
o.

21
00

2
TB

D

21
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
17

.6
18

.3
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

A
dd

 I-
88

0 
N

B
 &

 S
B

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s 

P
as

eo
 G

ra
nd

e 
S

t. 
I/C

 to
 

W
in

to
n 

I/C
Fr

om
 W

es
t A

 S
t. 

I/C
 to

 W
in

to
n 

I/C
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
TB

D
TB

D
32

.5
S

R
-2

38
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
23

00
52

C
al

tra
ns

/
A

LA
-C

TC

22
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
13

.7
14

.5
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

A
dd

 I-
88

0 
N

B
 &

 S
B

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s 

W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
to

 
In

du
st

ria
l P

kw
y 

W
es

t
Fr

om
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

to
 In

du
st

ria
l 

P
kw

y 
W

es
t, 

H
ay

w
ar

d
N

ew
20

12
/1

3
TB

D
TB

D
19

.5
S

R
-2

38
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
23

00
54

C
al

tra
ns

/
A

LA
-C

TC

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

Y 
20

12
/1

3 
W

O
R

K
 P

LA
N

Pa
ge
 2
 o
f 3

Page 42



D
R

A
FT

 A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 T
hr

ee
-Y

ea
r P

ID
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n(
 F

Y2
01

1/
12

, 1
2/

13
, 1

3/
14

) 
Ref. No.

Caltrans Role (LEAD/ LEAD 
Reim/ QA/ QA Reim)

Route

Begin Postmile

End Postmile

Purpose & Need

Improvement Description

Location

Work Program Status (original)

Initiation Date (Month/Day/Year)

Estimated Completion Date 
(Month/Year)

Proposed Program Year 

Capital Cost with Support ($M)

Funding (Local Measure/ Local 
Other/ Both/ NA)

PID Funding (SHA/ 
Reimbursement)

Type of PID or SS (Special 
Study)

Regional Transportation Plan

Project Sponsor

23
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
84

17
.3

17
.3

Im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ffi

c 
op

er
at

io
ns

N
ew

 ro
un

da
bo

ut

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

N
ile

s 
C

ay
on

 
R

d/
P

al
om

a 
W

ay
 a

nd
 P

le
as

an
to

n-
S

un
ol

 R
d

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
N

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ge
nc

y

24
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
9.

7
9.

7
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
I/C

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

V
as

co
 R

d 
I/C

 in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
N

ew
20

13
/1

4
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

21
10

0
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

25
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

in
to

n 
I/C

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n
W

in
to

n 
A

ve
. H

ay
w

ar
d

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
15

20
17

TB
D

S
R

 -2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

N
H

ay
w

ar
d

26
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
I-8

80
 / 

W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
U

ni
on

 C
ity

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
15

20
17

TB
D

S
R

 -2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

N
U

ni
on

 C
ity

27
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns

E
xt

en
d 

N
B

 H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

fro
m

 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

to
 n

or
th

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

an
d 

no
rth

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 &

 A
la

 C
ou

nt
y

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
14

20
18

TB
D

S
R

 -2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

23
00

88
C

al
tra

ns
/

A
LA

-C
TC

28
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
23

8
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

id
en

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 to

 N
B

 8
80

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
15

20
18

TB
D

S
R

 -2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

23
00

88
C

al
tra

ns
/

A
LA

-C
TC

29
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
to

 L
ew

el
lin

g 
I/C

 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
15

20
18

TB
D

S
R

 -2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
P

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

23
00

88
C

al
tra

ns
/

A
LA

-C
TC

30
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
18

.0
18

.6
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

es
t A

 S
t. 

I/C
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

W
es

t A
 S

tre
et

, H
ay

w
ar

d
N

ew
20

13
/1

4
20

14
20

18
TB

D
S

R
 -2

38
LA

TI
P

R
ei

m
b

P
S

R
R

TP
 N

o.
23

00
47

C
al

tra
ns

/
A

LA
-C

TC

31
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
68

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
S

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
 fr

om
 

A
lc

os
ta

 B
lv

d.
 to

 S
R

-8
4

I-6
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
A

lc
os

ta
 a

nd
 S

R
-

84
N

ew
20

13
/1

4
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
R

ei
m

b
TB

D
N

A
LA

-C
TC

32
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
68

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
N

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
 fr

om
 S

R
-8

4 
to

 A
lc

os
ta

 B
lv

d.
I-6

80
 b

et
w

ee
n 

A
lc

os
ta

 a
nd

 S
R

-
84

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

R
ei

m
b

TB
D

N
A

LA
-C

TC

33
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
88

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
I-8

80
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s,
 D

ix
on

 
La

nd
in

g 
to

 A
lv

ar
ad

o-
N

ile
s

Fr
em

on
t

N
ew

ar
k

U
ni

on
 C

ity
N

ew
20

13
/1

4
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
R

ei
m

b
TB

D
N

C
al

tra
ns

34
LE

A
D

58
0

TB
D

TB
D

N
oi

se
 M

iti
ga

tio
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
 N

oi
se

 B
ar

rie
r a

lo
ng

 I-
58

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
10

8t
h 

A
ve

 a
nd

 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
lv

d 
in

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
/ O

ak
la

nd
B

et
w

ee
n 

10
8t

h 
A

ve
 a

nd
 

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
13

TB
D

TB
D

S
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
N

B
S

S
R

R
TP

 N
o.

98
20

8

C
al

tra
ns

/
A

LA
-C

TC
/

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

35
Q

A
R

ei
m

b
58

0
TB

D
TB

D
Im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ffi
c 

op
er

at
io

ns
R

am
p 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 
S

tro
br

id
ge

/C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
I/C

S
tro

br
id

ge
/C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

N
ew

20
13

/1
4

20
14

TB
D

TB
D

S
R

-2
38

LA
TI

P
R

ei
m

b
TB

D
N

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

ge
nc

y

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

Y 
20

13
/1

4 
W

O
R

K
 P

LA
N

Pa
ge
 3
 o
f 3

Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5G

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution No. 11-008 Authorizing the Execution of  
 Various Funding Agreements 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Resolution No. 11-008 which authorizes the 
execution of various funding agreements related to securing and claiming certain state and federal 
transportation funding. 
 
Discussion or Background 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission acts as the implementing agency for certain 
transportation projects for which state and federal funding is programmed, allocated and expended.  
In order to secure and claim reimbursement for such state and federal funding, the Alameda CTC 
must execute a variety of agreements related to the funding process and procedures.  Resolution No. 
11-008 will authorize the Executive Director, or designee of the Executive Director, to execute the 
necessary agreements related to receiving the funding.  The resolution is required by the state as a 
condition of the funding. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no direct fiscal impact expected to result from the recommended action. 
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:  Alameda CTC Resolution No. 11-008 
 
 

Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 46



Attachment A

 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 11-008 

 
Administering Agency-State Agreement 

for 
State and Federal-Aid Projects 

 
WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has enacted Federal Legislation to fund programs 
which include, but are not limited to, Surface Transportation Program (STP), the Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ), the Transportation Enhancement 
Program (TE), Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), and the Highway Bridge Program 
(HBP); and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California has enacted legislation by which certain State 
and Federal funds which include, but are not limited to, STP, CMAQ, TE, HSIP, and HBP may be 
made available for use on local transportation facilities of public entities qualified to act as recipients 
of these State and Federal funds in accordance with State and Federal law; and 

WHEREAS, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) is eligible to receive 
Federal and/or State funding for certain Transportation Projects, through the California Department of 
Transportation; and 

WHEREAS, Master Agreements, Program Supplemental Agreements, Cooperative Agreements, Fund 
Exchange Agreements and/or Fund Transfer Agreements need to be executed with the California 
Department of Transportation before such funds could be claimed; and 

WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC wishes to delegate authorization to execute these agreements and any 
amendments thereto to the Executive Director. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Executive Director, or a designee of the 
Executive Director, be authorized to execute all Master Agreements, Program Supplemental 
Agreements, Cooperative Agreements, Fund Exchange Agreements, Fund Transfer Agreements, and 
any amendments thereto with the California Department of Transportation. 

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Alameda County Transportation Commission at the regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors held on Thursday, April 28, 2011, in Oakland, California, by the 
following vote: 

AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN:   ABSENT: 
 
SIGNED:  ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Mark Green, Chair  Gladys V. Parmelee, Clerk of Alameda CTC 
 

Page 47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 48



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5H

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval to Execute Master Agreement with California Highway Patrol 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to negotiate 
and execute a “Master Agreement”, substantially as attached, with the California Highway Patrol to 
provide Construction Zone Enhanced Enforcement Program (COZEEP) services for construction 
projects that the Alameda CTC is administering on the State Highway System.  The CHP requires that 
a master agreement be executed if the cost of the services exceeds $50,000.  All services under these 
agreements will be paid out of the construction phase budget of participating projects.   
 
Discussion 
To enhance safety for the public and construction contractors during lane closures associated with 
construction activities on state highways, Caltrans requires the Commission (the sponsor of the 
projects) to coordinate with the CHP to implement the Construction Zone Enhanced Enforcement 
Program (COZEEP). To meet this requirement, the Alameda CTC needs to enter into a standard 
master agreement with the California Highway Patrol to provide this service for all projects Alameda 
CTC is administering. 
 
A standard CHP master agreement defining services, roles, and reimbursement mechanism is needed 
to cover future projects Alameda CTC will administer. This master agreement will allow the Alameda 
CTC to meet its encroachment permit obligation with Caltrans, and to enter into a project specific 
agreements as needed with CHP. The cost of this agreement is estimated at $200,000 per year; 
however, the actual cost will be based on project(s) needs and funds will be paid out of the budgeted 
funds for construction phase of individual project.  This agreement will permit expeditious processing 
of future project specific service agreements.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
There will be no fiscal impact to the budget as the actual cost of this agreement will be included in the 
construction phase of participating projects.  
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:  Draft CHP Master Agreement 

Page 49



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 50



Attachment A

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5I.1

 
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Project Delivery Plan for I-680 Northbound High Occupancy 

Vehicle/Express Lane Project (ACTIA No. 8); and Allocation of Measure B 
funds for Project Development 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions in support of delivering the I-
680 Northbound HOV/ Express Lane project: 
 
1. Approve the attached project delivery plan for a Northbound I-680 Sunol Express Lane Project; 
2. Allocate $5.5 million of Measure B funding for the Preliminary Engineering and Environmental 

Clearance (PE/Env) Phase of the Northbound I-680 Sunol Express Lane Project (ACTIA No. 8); 
3. Authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals to procure an PE/Env engineering services 

contract; and 
4. Authorize the Executive Director, or designee of the Executive Director, to execute all funding 

agreements and/or amendments to funding agreements, including a Cooperative Agreement with 
Caltrans required to initiate the PE/Env work. 

 
Summary 
The voters-approved Alameda County 2000 Measure B Transportation Expenditure Plan included 
Measure B funding for implementing express lanes on both the northbound and southbound of I-
680 between the Santa Clara County line and Route 84.  The Expenditure Plan further stipulated 
that the express lane on the southbound direction should be implemented first, and any unused 
funds could be used to implement the express lane on the northbound direction. 
 
The implementation of the southbound express lane on I-680 was completed in September 2010 and 
allowed for the first express lane facility in northern California to be put into operation and begin 
collecting toll revenues.  It is anticipated there will be unused Measure B funds that were allocated 
for the delivery of the I-680 Southbound Express Lane that could be used for project development 
activities to advance the delivery of the express lane on the northbound of I-680. 
 
Staff has prepared a project delivery plan which includes the required steps to initiate project 
development and to establish a corridor implementation plan which identifies project phasing 
options that could be implemented using potential available funding in the future. 

Page 63



Alameda County Transportation Commission    April 28, 2011 
Page 2 

 
The Commission’s approval to allocate $5.5 million of Measure B funds for the Preliminary 
Engineering/Environmental Document (PE/Env) phase and authorizing the issuance of a Request 
for Proposals (RFP) to provide the PE/Env services are the first steps in delivering a northbound 
project included in Measure B Expenditure Plan. 
 
Discussion and Background 
The I-680 Corridor is a primary north-south transportation corridor between Alameda and Santa 
Clara Counties, which serves commuter, commercial, and recreation traffic. Previously the corridor 
was considered the second most congested corridor in the Bay area.  Recently constructed 
improvements to southbound I-680 along with the slower economy have reduced the southbound 
congestion levels between Route 84 in Alameda County and Route 237 in Santa Clara County.  The 
improvements include the interim HOV lane which was followed by the more standard HOV lane 
combined with the Express Lane.  There are now three general-purpose lanes, one HOV/Express 
Lane, a truck climbing lane, and auxiliary lanes in the southbound direction.  
 
In 2005, Caltrans approved a Project Report/Environmental Document for a northbound HOV lane 
project with limits similar to the limits of the recently constructed southbound HOV/Express Lane 
project.  The scope of the northbound project included in the 2005 Project Report has been changed 
by the late inclusion of the southbound Express Lane with the southbound HOV lane project.  The 
project footprint of the northbound project included in the 2005 Project Report and Environmental 
Document did not assume the addition of the southbound Express Lane, which may require a new 
environmental document to be developed for the I-680 Northbound Express Lane Project.   
 
Given the 2005 timeframe for completion of the previous environmental studies related to the 
northbound HOV project and the undetermined extent of the impacts due to expanding the 
southbound HOV to include the Express Lane, it is anticipated that some of the preliminary 
engineering and environmental work will have to be revisited, and perhaps reworked.  The 
recommended project delivery plan includes an assumption that a combined Project Study 
Report/Project Report (PSR/PR) will be acceptable to Caltrans as a project approval document.  The 
PSR/PR approach is intended to streamline the typical Caltrans approach of the PSR being a 
separate document from the PR, but the approach is subject to approval by Caltrans.  In effect, the 
recommended project delivery plan involves reevaluating the PE/Env work performed for the 
northbound HOV project by Caltrans for the 2005 PR/ED and adding the requirements related to 
developing a combined HOV/Express Lane in the northbound direction. 
 
The northbound direction currently has three general-purpose lanes and a short truck climbing lane.  
The 2005 Project Report prepared by Caltrans included adding an HOV Lane within the project 
limits and paving the median.  In most areas, the paved median would allow for the extra width 
required for an Express Lane; however there are areas within the project limits in which the 
northbound roadway alignment will need to change to accommodate the “as-built” condition of the 
southbound roadway and areas in which the requirements for the Express Lane features may require 
additional roadway width.  The specifics of including an Express Lane and any reevaluation 
required due to the age of the 2005 PR/ED will need to be addressed in the project approval 
document for any project moving forward.   
 

Page 64



Alameda County Transportation Commission    April 28, 2011 
Page 3 

 
The recommended northbound Express Lane project is intended to improve safety, relieve 
congestion and provide the opportunity to generate revenues by tolling for the use of excess 
capacity in the HOV lane by non-HOV vehicles.  It is possible to implement incremental 
improvements along the northbound roadway to provide the intended benefits, but any smaller 
projects within the larger corridor project will require analysis and approval by Caltrans to secure 
environmental clearance and project approval within the larger project.  It is recommended that the 
PE/Env work be performed for the entire length of the project and include developing an 
implementation strategy for incremental improvements.  The analysis and approval for any smaller 
projects can be secured in the context of the overall corridor analysis and approval. 
 
An important element of the PE/Env work will be a traffic operational analysis report (TOAR).  The 
TOAR will be used to establish the limits of any smaller, incremental improvements and to analyze 
the benefits of such improvements.  The TOAR will also be the basis of the analysis to determine 
the feasibility of the Express Lane including a revenue study. 
 
The PE/Env work will include updating the project cost estimate.  The 2005 PR/ED prepared by 
Caltrans included a cost estimate of $132.5 million.  The cost estimate will need to be revised to 
reflect the recommended project scope, including the Express Lane, and to be updated to reflect the 
current project implementation schedule and the current cost environment.  The recommended 
allocation of $5.5 million of Measure B funding is expected to be sufficient to prepare, and secure 
approval for, a combined PSR/PR and ED for the northbound project. 
 
The attached project delivery plan addresses the scope, schedule, cost, risks and issues that may 
impact the delivery of the northbound project.  While the limits and footprint of the project have not 
been determined yet, the plan is constructed based on timelines for certain milestones (Traffic 
Operational Analysis, Environmental Clearance Process, Project Approval Process, Project Design, 
Execution of necessary agreements, Construction Time, and System Integration).   
 
The Measure B funds recommended for allocation to the PE/Env phase of an I-680 Northbound 
Express Lane Project stem from funding that has already been allocated for the southbound HOV 
project.  A portion of the funding allocated for the southbound project being administered by 
Caltrans will not be needed.  Twenty million ($20 million) of Measure B funds were allocated to 
advance the Traffic Congestion Relief Program funds from the State that were not available at the 
time they were needed for the southbound project.  The southbound HOV project is in the process 
of being closed out and the final TCRP share is estimated at $12 million.  The remaining $8 million 
of the $20 million allocated is thereby available for reallocation.  Reallocating the recommended 
amount for the northbound project from the $8 million will leave a sufficient contingency for the 
closeout of the southbound HOV while providing important resources for initiation of the 
northbound project.   
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no direct significant fiscal impact expected as a result of the recommended since the 
recommendation represents a "re-allocation" of Measure B funds already allocated and included in 
the FY 2010/2011 Strategic Plan. 
 
 

Page 65



Alameda County Transportation Commission    April 28, 2011 
Page 4 

 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Project Delivery Plan – I-680 Northbound HOV/Express Lane 
Attachment B:  I-680 Northbound HOV/Express Lane Funding Plan 
Attachment C:  I-680 NB Express Lane Implementation Schedule 
 

Page 66



Attachment A

PROJECT DELIVERY PLAN 
 

I-680 NORTHBOUND HOV/EXPRESS LANE 
 
 
PRIMARY OBJECTIVE 
 
Construct a Northbound HOV and Express Lane that will bring balance between congestion relief, 
revenue generation, safety, and availability of funds.  
 
PROJECT LIMITS 
 
The 2005 Caltrans approved Project Report calls for constructing an HOV lane between State Route 
237 in Santa Clara County to State Route 84 in Alameda County. However, the exact limits of the 
project will be determined by the Traffic Operations Analysis Report (TOAR) and accompanying 
Project Approval Document.  These reports will define the bottleneck and the limits of the project.  
 
PROJECT SPONSOR 
 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
PROJECT PARTNERS 
 
Sunol Smart Lane Joint Powers Authority, Caltrans, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, 
FHWA 
 
 
 
PROJECT SCOPE 
 
The 2005 approved Project Report calls for widening the median and the outside of the freeway to 
provide an HOV lane with enough width to convert into express lane.  The scope included the 
widening of several structures and replacing Sheridan Interchange. The scope will also provide 
additional improvements to bring certain locations in the southbound direction to full standards.  
 
The scope of the project as proposed by the plan for I-680 Northbound HOV / Express Lane Project 
(Project) is to construct an HOV / Express Lane and to and rehabilitate the existing pavement 
(Caltrans element).  The limits of the project will be determined by the TOAR, which will define 
the location of the bottleneck and recommend project limits.  The Project Approval Document will 
further refine the limits and the footprint of the project.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



 
PROJECT NEED AND PURPOSE 
 
Project Need: 
I-680 NB currently experiences recurrent congestion during the PM peak period.  Existing lanes do 
not provide sufficient capacity and the lack of an HOV lane reduces incentive for carpooling and 
limits the effectiveness of bus service in the corridor. 
 
Constructing an HOV/Express Lane facility would allow the excess capacity in the HOV lane to be 
used productively.  Single occupancy vehicles (SOVs) traveling in the mixed flow lanes of the 
freeway would have the option to pay a toll to utilize the express lanes.  To maintain the integrity of 
the HOV lane facility, the toll price will be adjusted based on current traffic conditions in the 
express and mixed flow lanes to control the number of SOV drivers who choose to pay a toll and 
enter the express lanes facility. 
 
AB 574 requires operations in the express lane facility to be at Level of Service (LOS) C or better, 
except where there is a written agreement with Caltrans that LOS D or better is permitted. 
 
Project Purpose: 
The purpose of the project is to: 
 

• Provide additional congestion relief through more effective use of roadways  
• Provide enhanced operational and safety improvements  
• Expand the available capacity for carpoolers 
• Expand the mobility options in this congested corridor  

 
Provide an additional funding source for transportation improvements including public transit. 
The Need and Purpose will be further refined during the Project Approval process. 
 
PROJECT COST 
 
The cost of the I-680 Northbound HOV project as defined in the 2005 approved project report is 
$132.5 million in 2005 dollars.  The estimate is for the capital cost only and does not include the 
cost to convert to express lane and the rehabilitation of the existing pavement.  
 
The cost of the project defined in this plan is dependent on the limits of the project.  The Project 
Approval Document will provide an estimate of the capital and support cost of the project.   
The report will provide estimates to construct the HOV lane with enough widening to convert to 
Express Lane (the buffer), construct enforcement zone(s) if needed, install Electronic Toll System 
components including, electrical networks, overhead sign structures, tolling gantries, and 
rehabilitate the existing pavement. 
 
The cost to prepare the TOAR, Revenue Forecast, and Project Approval Documents (Project Study 
Report/Project Report and Environmental Document) is shown on the Attachment B “Funding 
Plan”.  
 

Page 68



PROJECT SCHEDULE AND MILESTONES 
 
A preliminary schedule to deliver the project (HOV /EL) is shown in Attachment C.  The schedule 
may be modified based on the projects limits and physical constraints.  
 
The project approval process will be through re-validation of the environmental document.  The 
appropriate Project Approval Document will be selected through consultation with Caltrans.  It is 
expected that a Supplement to the approved I-680 NB HOV Lane Project Report would be the 
appropriate document. 
 
MILESTONES: 
 
• Agreement w/ CT for Project Development   August 2011 
• System Manager on board      August 2011 
• TOAR/ Revenue Forecast Completed     March 2012 
• Project Approval and Environmental Document    May 2012 
 This phase includes preparation of; 

o Concept of Operations 
o Enforcement Plan 
o Expression of Interest 
o Implementation Plan 
o Public Meeting 

• System Engineering Management Plan    April 2012 
• Begin PS&E *       April 2012 
• System Integrator on Board *    July 2012 
• Complete PS&E *       October 2013 
• RTL*        February 2014 
• Advertise*        March 2014 
• Award *       June 2014 
• Open*        Fall 2016 
 
* Dates are dependent on the Project Limits and related complexity 
 
 
AGREEMENTS NEEDED 
 
Expression of Interest 
Tolling Agreement 
BATA 
CHP 
Caltrans – Various 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



TOLLING POLICY 
 
Tolling Policy defining the maximum and minimum toll price, and the hours of operations are 
needed to prepare the TOAR and the revenue forecast report. 
These parameters could be refined and changed during the design of the Electronic Toll System and 
during the bench testing of the algorithm. 
 
 
ISSUES and RISKS 
  
1. Air Quality PM2.5 requirements: Will impact the delivery of the Environmental document. 
2. Congressional Resistance to Congestion Pricing: Approval of Tolling Agreement may be 

delayed. 
3. Rehabilitation of the existing pavement: Caltrans needs to program the funds for this scope 

element. An agreement with Caltrans for rehabilitation funding should be executed prior to 
bringing preparation of the PS&E. 

4. Potential for Legal challenges: Delay the approval of the environmental document.  
5. Outside widening is required at certain sections to accomplish the assumed minimum typical 

section. This may propagate into additional widening to accomplish standards designs. 
6. Caltrans Headquarters geometrician may not approve the design exceptions and may 

demand additional widening to correct design exceptions in the southbound direction that 
were granted to the southbound express lane project. 

7. New draft express lanes guidelines prefer four-foot buffer. 
 
 
COST and FUNDING 
 
TOAR and Revenue Forecast   $   500,000 
System Manager*    $1,000,000 
Project Approval Document and 
Environmental Document   $4,000,000 
 
*System Manager Scope includes: 
  Preparing Concept of Operations 
  Assisting with Revenue Study 
  Preparing Enforcement Plan 
  Preparing System Engineering Management Plan 
  Preparing System Integrator RFP 
  Oversight of the System Integrator 
 

Page 70



I-6
80

 N
or

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V 
/ E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 F
un

di
ng

 P
la

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y

A
C

TC
 P

ro
j. 

EA
: 

La
st

 U
pd

at
e:

 M
ar

ch
 2

8,
 2

01
1

Ite
m

 
N

um
be

r
P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
po

ne
nt

C
on

tra
ct

s 
E

x.
/

P
ro

p 
to

 D
at

e
C

os
t t

o 
D

at
e

Fo
re

ca
st

 to
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n

E
st

. a
t

C
om

pl
et

io
n

M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

- T
D

B
To

ta
l F

un
di

ng
A

m
ou

nt
1.

0
P

ro
je

ct
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
S

tu
dy

 
$5

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$5
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$5

00
,0

00
 

1.
1

TO
A

R
 a

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

or
ec

as
t R

ep
or

t
$4

50
,0

00
 

$4
50

,0
00

 
$4

50
,0

00
 

1.
2

S
ta

ff
$5

0,
00

0 
$0

 
$5

0,
00

0 
$5

0,
00

0 
1.

3
$0

 
1.

4
$0

 
1.

9
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
2.

0
P

E
, E

nv
. &

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

ro
va

l (
P

A
&

E
D

)
$4

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$4

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$4

,0
00

,0
00

 
2.

1
P

A
&

E
D

 C
on

tra
ct

 
$3

,5
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$3

,5
00

,0
00

 
$3

,5
00

,0
00

 
2.

2
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
2.

3
S

TA
FF

$5
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$5

00
,0

00
 

$5
00

,0
00

 
2.

9
U

nc
om

m
itt

ed
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
3.

0
P

la
ns

, S
pe

cs
 &

 E
st

im
at

e 
(P

S
&

E
)

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

3.
1

P
S

&
E

 C
on

tra
ct

 (F
ut

ur
e)

$0
 

$0
 

3.
2

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

3.
3

S
TA

FF
$0

 
$0

 
3.

9
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
3.

5
S

ys
te

m
 In

te
gr

at
or

/ S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
er

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 

4.
1

S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
er

 
$9

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$9
00

,0
00

 
$9

00
,0

00
 

4.
2

S
ys

te
m

 In
te

gr
at

or
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
3

 S
TA

FF
 

$1
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$1

00
,0

00
 

$1
00

,0
00

 
4.

9
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
4.

0
R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
4.

1
U

til
iti

es
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
2

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
3

S
TA

FF
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
4.

9
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
5.

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

5.
1

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
Fu

tu
re

)
$0

 
$0

 
5.

2
D

es
ig

n 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
up

po
rt

$0
 

$0
 

5.
3

 S
TA

FF
$0

 
$0

 
5.

9
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
6.

0
M

aj
or

 C
on

tra
ct

 C
ap

ita
l P

ay
m

en
ts

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

6.
1

C
iv

il 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (F

ut
ur

e)
$0

 
6.

2
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
6.

3
 S

TA
FF

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

6.
9

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

99
.0

TO
TA

L
$5

,5
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$5

,5
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$5

,5
00

,0
00

 

A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

P
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t a
ss

um
es

 u
se

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t w
ith

 n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l w
id

en
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

th
at

 d
on

e 
by

 4
24

.0
 - 

I-5
80

 W
B

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

P
ro

je
ct

.

A
tt

ah
m

en
t B

Page 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 72



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

Fi
ni

sh

1
B

eg
in

 I-
68

0 
N

B
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e 

P
ro

je
ct

0 
da

ys
Fr

i 4
/1

/1
1

Fr
i 4

/1
/1

1
2

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

58
0 

da
ys

Fr
i 4

/1
/1

1
Th

u 
6/

20
/1

3
3

R
FP

 fo
r P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

3 
m

on
s

Fr
i 4

/1
/1

1
Th

u 
6/

23
/1

1
4

TO
A

R
/R

ev
en

ue
 A

na
ly

si
s

7 
m

on
s

Fr
i 6

/2
4/

11
Th

u 
1/

5/
12

5
D

ra
ft 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l D

oc
.

8 
m

on
s

Fr
i 6

/2
4/

11
Th

u 
2/

2/
12

6
P

ub
lic

 M
ee

tin
g

0 
da

ys
Th

u 
2/

2/
12

Th
u 

2/
2/

12
7

Fi
na

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l D

oc
.

1 
m

on
Fr

i 2
/3

/1
2

Th
u 

3/
1/

12
8

P
la

ns
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 &
 E

st
im

at
e

18
 m

on
s

Fr
i 2

/3
/1

2
Th

u 
6/

20
/1

3
9

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

13
00

 d
ay

s
Fr

i 4
/1

/1
1

Th
u 

3/
24

/1
6

10
C

al
tra

ns
 D

es
ig

n 
C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
4 

m
on

s
Fr

i 4
/1

/1
1

Th
u 

7/
21

/1
1

11
FH

W
A

 T
ol

lin
g 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

8 
m

on
s

Fr
i 3

/2
9/

13
Th

u 
11

/7
/1

3
12

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
6 

m
on

s
Fr

i 1
/4

/1
3

Th
u 

6/
20

/1
3

13
C

al
tra

ns
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 A

gr
ee

m
en

6 
m

on
s

Fr
i 1

/4
/1

3
Th

u 
6/

20
/1

3
14

B
A

TA
 T

ol
l C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
6 

m
on

s
Fr

i 1
0/

9/
15

Th
u 

3/
24

/1
6

15
C

H
P

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t

6 
m

on
s

Fr
i 1

0/
9/

15
Th

u 
3/

24
/1

6
16

To
lli

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

68
0 

da
ys

Fr
i 4

/1
/1

1
Th

u 
11

/7
/1

3
17

Sy
st

em
 M

an
ag

er
28

0 
da

ys
Fr

i 4
/1

/1
1

Th
u 

4/
26

/1
2

18
R

FP
 fo

r S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
er

3 
m

on
s

Fr
i 4

/1
/1

1
Th

u 
6/

23
/1

1
19

C
on

ce
pt

 O
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 R
ep

or
t

4 
m

on
s

Fr
i 6

/2
4/

11
Th

u 
10

/1
3/

11
20

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t P
la

n
4 

m
on

s
Fr

i 6
/2

4/
11

Th
u 

10
/1

3/
11

21
D

ev
el

op
 T

ol
lin

g 
P

ol
ic

y
4 

m
on

s
Fr

i 8
/1

9/
11

Th
u 

12
/8

/1
1

22
S

ys
te

m
s 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

(
5 

m
on

s
Fr

i 1
2/

9/
11

Th
u 

4/
26

/1
2

23
E

xp
re

ss
io

n 
of

 In
te

re
st

2 
m

on
s

Fr
i 3

/2
/1

2
Th

u 
4/

26
/1

2
24

Sy
st

em
 In

te
gr

at
or

48
0 

da
ys

Fr
i 1

/6
/1

2
Th

u 
11

/7
/1

3
25

R
FP

 fo
r S

ys
te

m
 In

te
gr

at
or

4 
m

on
s

Fr
i 1

/6
/1

2
Th

u 
4/

26
/1

2
26

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

To
lli

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (E

TS
) D

es
ig

n
12

 m
on

s
Fr

i 4
/2

7/
12

Th
u 

3/
28

/1
3

27
To

lli
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

8 
m

on
s

Fr
i 3

/2
9/

13
Th

u 
11

/7
/1

3
28

C
iv

il 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tr
ac

t P
re

pa
ra

tio
n

18
0 

da
ys

Fr
i 6

/2
1/

13
Th

u 
2/

27
/1

4
29

P
re

pa
re

 D
ra

ft 
C

on
tra

ct
 (D

C
)

3 
m

on
s

Fr
i 6

/2
1/

13
Th

u 
9/

12
/1

3
30

D
is

tri
ct

 R
es

po
ns

e
1 

m
on

Fr
i 9

/1
3/

13
Th

u 
10

/1
0/

13
31

R
ea

dy
 to

 L
is

t (
R

TL
)

0 
da

ys
Th

u 
10

/1
0/

13
Th

u 
10

/1
0/

13
32

Li
st

in
g 

P
er

io
d

1 
m

on
Fr

i 1
0/

11
/1

3
Th

u 
11

/7
/1

3
33

A
dv

er
tis

e
0 

da
ys

Th
u 

11
/7

/1
3

Th
u 

11
/7

/1
3

34
A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
P

er
io

d
2 

m
on

s
Fr

i 1
1/

8/
13

Th
u 

1/
2/

14
35

B
id

 O
pe

ni
ng

0 
da

ys
Th

u 
1/

2/
14

Th
u 

1/
2/

14
36

A
w

ar
d 

P
er

io
d

1 
m

on
Fr

i 1
/3

/1
4

Th
u 

1/
30

/1
4

37
A

w
ar

d
0 

da
ys

Th
u 

1/
30

/1
4

Th
u 

1/
30

/1
4

38
A

pp
ro

va
l P

er
io

d
1 

m
on

Fr
i 1

/3
1/

14
Th

u 
2/

27
/1

4
39

B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0 
da

ys
Th

u 
2/

27
/1

4
Th

u 
2/

27
/1

4
40

E
nd

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
24

 m
on

s
Fr

i 2
/2

8/
14

Th
u 

12
/3

1/
15

41
To

lli
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

60
 d

ay
s

Fr
i 1

/1
/1

6
Th

u 
3/

24
/1

6
42

In
st

al
l T

ol
lin

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2 

m
on

s
Fr

i 1
/1

/1
6

Th
u 

2/
25

/1
6

43
Te

st
 T

ol
lin

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1 

m
on

Fr
i 2

/2
6/

16
Th

u 
3/

24
/1

6
44

O
pe

n 
E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e

0 
da

ys
Th

u 
3/

24
/1

6
Th

u 
3/

24
/1

6

4/
1

2/
2

10
/1

0

11
/7

1/
2 1/

30 2/
27

3/
24

11
/2

8
2/

20
5/

15
8/

7
10

/3
0

1/
22

4/
15

7/
8

9/
30

12
/2

3
3/

17
6/

9
9/

1
11

/2
4

2/
16

5/
11

8/
3

10
/2

6
1/

18
4/

12
7/

5
9/

27
12

/2
0

3/
13

6/
5

D
ec

em
be

r 1
M

ay
 2

1
N

ov
em

be
r 1

1
M

ay
 1

O
ct

ob
er

 2
1

A
pr

il 
11

O
ct

ob
er

 1
M

ar
ch

 2
1

S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

1
M

ar
ch

 1
A

ug
us

t 2
1

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
1

A
u

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

I-6
80

 N
or

th
bo

un
d 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: I
-6

80
 N

B
 H

O
T 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
D

at
e:

 T
hu

 3
/3

1/
11

 A
tt

ac
hm

en
t C

Page 73



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 74



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5I.2

 
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Project Delivery Plan for I-580 Westbound HOV/Express Lane 

Project and Authorize Staff to Issue an RFP for a System Manager 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions in support of delivering the I-
580 Westbound Express Lane project: 
 
1. Approve the Project Delivery Plan which includes the scope, budget, and delivery schedule of the 

project; 
 

2. Amend the Commission’s previous authorization for staff to prepare and issue an RFP for System 
Manager for I-580 Eastbound to authorize the staff to prepare and issue an RFP for System 
Manger for the I-580 Corridor (Eastbound and Westbound) and for I-680 Northbound Express 
lane.   

 
Staff will come back to the Commission for approval of a proposed consultant contract once it is 
negotiated. 
 
Summary 
A project delivery plan for the I-580 Westbound Express Lane project is needed to define the scope, 
cost including funding sources, delivery options, and implementation schedule. The plan details the 
scope of the project, potential funding sources, and roles and responsibilities of partners.  
 
Discussion 
Action 1: 
As the project development of the I-580 Westbound HOV project proceeds toward completion, staff 
is evaluating the several options to convert the HOV Lane to an Express Lane. The feasibility study to 
convert the HOV lane into an express lane will include a Traffic Operations Analysis Report (TOAR).  
The report will be accompanied by toll revenue forecast. The TOAR will determine the number of 
lanes needed and the timing to implement these lanes.  A single Express Lane facility could provide 
congestion relieve for a number of years before it reaches its capacity.  
 
 

Page 75



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        
 
The scope of the Westbound HOV Lane project calls for the construction of one HOV lane with 
additional width to convert the HOV lane to a single express lane. The capital cost of the Westbound 
HOV Lane Project is funded by Corridor Mobility Improvements Act (Proposition 1B) funds.  It is 
expected that the latest date to request CMIA funds from California Transportation Commission 
(CTC) is June 2012.   
 
The project delivery plan for the Westbound Express Lane Project addresses the conversion of the 
HOV lane to a single express lane. The project delivery plans addresses the project development 
process for civil elements, the development of the Electronic Toll System, the required cooperative, 
interface, enforcement, and tolling agreements, the estimated cost of the project, the potential funding 
sources, options to implement the conversion, the schedule, and the issues associated with the project. 
The project delivery plan was discussed with Caltrans, owner of the facility and MTC, owner of the 
Regional Hot Lane Network. 
 
Action 2: 
At the February 2011 meeting, the Commission authorized staff to prepare and issue an RFP for 
System Manager for I-580 Eastbound Express Lane Project.  Staff is requesting the Commission to 
amend the authorization to issue an RFP for System Manager for the I-580 Corridor (Eastbound and 
Westbound) and I-680 Corridor. Having a single System Manager for all of the Alameda CTC 
managed Express Lanes will provide consistency between the express lanes in the same corridor.  The 
scope of the RFP includes the following elements:  
 
a. Update the Revenue forecast for the I-580 Eastbound Express Lane (Preparation of the I-580 

Westbound Revenue Forecast is underway) 
b. Assist with the revenue forecast for I-680 Northbound Express Lane. 
c. Prepare the Concepts of Operations 
d. Prepare the Enforcement Plans 
e. Prepare the System Engineering Management Plans 
f. Prepare the RFP’s for System Integrator 
g. Assist in the review and selection of the System Integrator contracts 
h. Manage and oversee the work of the System Integrators including budget and schedule. 
i. Establish, monitor, and approve the Factory Acceptance Testing, System Acceptance Testing, 

Performance Evaluation and operations management.  
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project Delivery Plan 
Attachment B:  I-580 Westbound HOT Lane Project Funding Plan 
Attachment C:  I-580 Westbound HOT Implementation Schedule 
 

Page 76



PROJECT DELIVERY PLAN 
 

I‐580 WESTBOUND EXPRESS LANE 
 
 

PROJECT LIMITS 
 
The proposed project limits are from Greenville Road in the City of Livermore to San 
Ramon Road/Foothill Road in the Cities of Dublin and Pleasanton.  
 
PROJECT SPONSOR 
 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
PROJECT PARTNERS  
 
Caltrans, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, FHWA 
 
PROJECT SCOPE 
 
The I‐580 Westbound Express Lane Project (Project) will convert the proposed 
westbound HOV Lane to an Express Lane that meets the full geometrics standards.  
The Westbound HOV lane project proposes to widen the freeway to allow the 
conversion of the HOV lane to a single express lane.  Development of the project 
includes the following: 

 
1. Preparation of a Project Study Report/ Project Report for the 

conversion to Express Lane; 
2. Preparation of an Environmental Document to allow the conversion to 

Express Lane; 
3. Approval of necessary design exceptions 
4. Location and design of the ingress and egress zones; 
5. Location and design of enforcement zones 
6. Design of roadside signs and overhead sign structures; 
7. Design of toll gantries  
8. Design of CCTV polls 
9. Striping plans 
10. Electrical network design 

 
PROJECT COST 
 
The estimated cost of the project is $16.5 million. 
Attachment B shows the funding plan for this project. 
 

Attachment A

Page 77



PROJECT SCHEDULE AND MILESTONES 
 
The design of the Westbound HOV lane project is nearing 100% completion.   The 
Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) will be submitted to Caltrans HQ in July 
for a final contract preparation. The project will receive the “Ready to List” status in 
November 2011. Approval for the conversion to express lane will be through the 
preparation of a Project Study Report/Project Report and revalidation of the 
westbound I‐580 HOV lane environmental document. The implementation plan for 
the conversion to express lane will be a combination of a contract change order to 
the civil contract and the addition of some civil work to the system integration 
contract.  
 
A preliminary schedule to open the facility as HOV /EL is shown on attachment C. 
 
MILESTONES: 
 
Agreement w/ CT for Project Development  June 2011 
System Manager on board         June 2011 
TOAR/ Revenue    Completed     June 2011 
PAED              Sept. 2012 

Includes Concept of Operations Report, Enforcement Plan, Expression of 
Interest, and Implementation Plan 

SEMP              Apr. 2012 
Begin PS&E            June 2012 
System Integrator on Board       Sept. 2012 
Issue CCO            Sep 2013 
Open              With HOV (2014) 
 
AGREEMENTS NEEDED 
 
Expression of Interest 
Tolling Agreement 
BATA 
CHP 
Caltrans – Various 
 
TOLLING POLICY 
 
Tolling Policy defining the maximum and minimum toll price, and the hours of 
operations is needed to prepare the TOAR and the revenue forecast.  These 
parameters could be refined during the design of the Electronic Toll System and 
during the bench testing of the algorithm.  
 
 
 
 

Page 78



ISSUES and Risks 
1. Air Quality PM 2.5 requirements: Will impact the revalidation of the 

Environmental document. 
2. Congressional Resistance to Congestion pricing: Approval of Tolling 

Agreement may be delayed 
 

FUNDING 
TVTC:        $  3.4 million 
IMD:        $  1.0 million 
Additional Funding TBD:   $12.1 million 
TOTAL:      $16.5 million 
 
COST 
Scoping (Incl. TOAR and Revenue Forecast)  $     600,000  
Environmental          $     425,000 
Design             $     300,000 
System Manager/Integrator       $  1,000,000 
Construction            $  8,300,000 
TOTAL:            $16,500,000 
 

Page 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 80



I-5
80

 W
es

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
T 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 F
un

di
ng

 P
la

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y

C
M

A
 P

ro
j. 

42
4.

1
EA

: 
04

-0
G

19
0K

La
st

 U
pd

at
e:

 M
ar

ch
 1

0,
 2

01
1

Ite
m

 
N

um
be

r
P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
po

ne
nt

C
on

tra
ct

s 
E

x.
/

P
ro

p 
to

 D
at

e
C

os
t t

o 
D

at
e

Fo
re

ca
st

 to
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n

E
st

. a
t

C
om

pl
et

io
n

TV
TC

Fe
d 

- I
M

D
LO

N
P

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

S
av

in
gs

Fu
nd

in
g 

- T
D

B
To

ta
l F

un
di

ng
A

m
ou

nt
1.

0
P

ro
je

ct
 In

iti
at

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

t (
P

ID
)

$1
,2

50
,0

00
 

$3
79

,4
91

 
$8

70
,5

09
 

$1
,2

50
,0

00
 

$7
00

,0
00

 
$5

50
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
,2

50
,0

00
 

1.
1

A
09

-0
03

 U
R

S
 I-

58
0 

W
B

 H
O

T
$4

00
,0

24
 

$2
97

,2
11

 
$1

02
,8

13
 

$4
00

,0
24

 
$4

00
,0

24
 

$4
00

,0
24

 
1.

2
P

S
R

 (R
FP

 P
en

di
ng

)
$7

10
,0

00
 

$0
 

$7
10

,0
00

 
$7

10
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$5

10
,0

00
 

$7
10

,0
00

 
1.

3
W

en
de

l R
os

en
$1

,0
00

 
$6

48
 

$3
52

 
$1

,0
00

 
$1

,0
00

 
$1

,0
00

 
1.

4
A

C
C

M
A

 S
TA

FF
$1

38
,9

76
 

$8
1,

63
2 

$5
7,

34
4 

$1
38

,9
76

 
$9

8,
97

6 
$4

0,
00

0 
$1

38
,9

76
 

1.
9

U
nc

om
m

itt
ed

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

2.
0

P
E

, E
nv

. &
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l (

P
A

&
E

D
)

$4
50

,0
00

 
$0

 
$4

50
,0

00
 

$4
50

,0
00

 
$0

 
$4

50
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$4
50

,0
00

 
2.

1
P

A
&

E
D

 C
on

tra
ct

 (F
ut

ur
e)

$4
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$4

00
,0

00
 

$4
00

,0
00

 
$4

00
,0

00
 

$4
00

,0
00

 
2.

2
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
2.

3
A

C
C

M
A

 S
TA

FF
$5

0,
00

0 
$0

 
$5

0,
00

0 
$5

0,
00

0 
$5

0,
00

0 
$5

0,
00

0 
2.

9
U

nc
om

m
itt

ed
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
3.

0
P

la
ns

, S
pe

cs
 &

 E
st

im
at

e 
(P

S
&

E
)

$3
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$3

00
,0

00
 

$3
00

,0
00

 
$3

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$3
00

,0
00

 
3.

1
P

S
&

E
 C

on
tra

ct
 (F

ut
ur

e)
$2

50
,0

00
 

$0
 

$2
50

,0
00

 
$2

50
,0

00
 

$2
50

,0
00

 
$2

50
,0

00
 

3.
2

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

3.
3

A
C

C
M

A
 S

TA
FF

$5
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$5
0,

00
0 

$5
0,

00
0 

$5
0,

00
0 

$5
0,

00
0 

3.
9

U
nc

om
m

itt
ed

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

3.
5

S
ys

te
m

 In
te

gr
at

or
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 
4.

1
S

ys
te

m
 In

te
gr

at
or

 (F
ut

ur
e)

$5
,7

50
,0

00
 

$0
 

$5
,7

50
,0

00
 

$5
,7

50
,0

00
 

$5
,7

50
,0

00
 

$5
,7

50
,0

00
 

4.
2

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
3

A
C

C
M

A
 S

TA
FF

 (B
as

ed
 o

n 
E

B
 U

til
iz

at
io

n)
$2

50
,0

00
 

$0
 

$2
50

,0
00

 
$2

50
,0

00
 

$2
50

,0
00

 
$2

50
,0

00
 

4.
9

U
nc

om
m

itt
ed

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
0

R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

$2
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
4.

1
U

til
iti

es
 (F

ut
ur

e)
$2

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

4.
2

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
3

A
C

C
M

A
 S

TA
FF

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

4.
9

U
nc

om
m

itt
ed

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

5.
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
$9

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$9
00

,0
00

 
$9

00
,0

00
 

$9
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$9

00
,0

00
 

5.
1

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
Fu

tu
re

)
$5

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$5
00

,0
00

 
$5

00
,0

00
 

$5
00

,0
00

 
$5

00
,0

00
 

5.
2

D
es

ig
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

up
po

rt
$2

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

5.
3

A
C

C
M

A
 S

TA
FF

$2
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

$2
00

,0
00

 
5.

9
U

nc
om

m
itt

ed
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
6.

0
M

aj
or

 C
on

tra
ct

 C
ap

ita
l P

ay
m

en
ts

$7
,4

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$7
,4

00
,0

00
 

$7
,4

00
,0

00
 

$1
,3

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$6
,1

00
,0

00
 

$7
,4

00
,0

00
 

6.
1

C
iv

il 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (F

ut
ur

e)
$7

,4
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$7

,4
00

,0
00

 
$7

,4
00

,0
00

 
$1

,3
00

,0
00

 
$6

,1
00

,0
00

 
$7

,4
00

,0
00

 
6.

2
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
6.

3
A

C
C

M
A

 S
TA

FF
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
6.

9
U

nc
om

m
itt

ed
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
99

.0
TO

TA
L

$1
6,

50
0,

00
0 

$3
79

,4
91

 
$1

6,
12

0,
50

9 
$1

6,
50

0,
00

0 
$3

,4
00

,0
00

 
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 
$6

,1
00

,0
00

 
$1

6,
50

0,
00

0 

A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

P
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t a
ss

um
es

 u
se

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t w
ith

 n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l w
id

en
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

th
at

 d
on

e 
by

 4
24

.0
 - 

I-5
80

 W
B

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

P
ro

je
ct

.

I-5
80

 W
es

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
T 

La
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

 (4
24

.1
) 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pl
an

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t B

Page 81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 82



ID
Ta

sk
 N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

Fi
ni

sh

1
B

eg
in

 I-
58

0 
W

B
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e 

P
ro

je
ct

0 
da

ys
Tu

e 
3/

1/
11

Tu
e 

3/
1/

11
2

TO
A

R
/R

ev
en

ue
 A

na
ly

si
s 

C
om

pl
et

e
0 

m
on

s
W

ed
 6

/1
/1

1
W

ed
 6

/1
/1

1
3

I-5
80

 W
B

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
27

 m
on

s
M

on
 7

/2
/1

2
Fr

i 7
/2

5/
14

4 5
Pr

oj
ec

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
52

2 
da

ys
Tu

e 
3/

1/
11

W
ed

 2
/2

7/
13

6
R

FP
 fo

r P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
3 

m
on

s
Tu

e 
3/

1/
11

M
on

 5
/2

3/
11

7
P

re
pa

re
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
G

eo
m

et
ric

s
3 

m
on

s
Tu

e 
5/

24
/1

1
M

on
 8

/1
5/

11
8

P
re

pa
re

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

tu
di

es
6 

m
on

s
Tu

e 
8/

16
/1

1
M

on
 1

/3
0/

12
9

D
ra

ft 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

ro
va

l D
oc

.
6 

m
on

s
Tu

e 
12

/6
/1

1
M

on
 5

/2
1/

12
10

P
ub

lic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n/
M

ee
tin

g
22

 d
ay

s
Tu

e 
5/

22
/1

2
W

ed
 6

/2
0/

12
11

Fi
na

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l D

oc
.

3 
m

on
s

Th
u 

6/
21

/1
2

W
ed

 9
/1

2/
12

12
P

la
ns

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 &

 E
st

im
at

e
9 

m
on

s
Th

u 
6/

21
/1

2
W

ed
 2

/2
7/

13
13

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

94
9 

da
ys

Tu
e 

3/
1/

11
Fr

i 1
0/

17
/1

4
14

C
al

tra
ns

 D
es

ig
n 

C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

4 
m

on
s

Tu
e 

3/
1/

11
M

on
 6

/2
0/

11
15

FH
W

A
 T

ol
lin

g 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
8 

m
on

s
W

ed
 8

/2
2/

12
Tu

e 
4/

2/
13

16
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

6 
m

on
s

Th
u 

9/
13

/1
2

W
ed

 2
/2

7/
13

17
C

al
tra

ns
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 A

gr
ee

m
en

6 
m

on
s

Th
u 

9/
13

/1
2

W
ed

 2
/2

7/
13

18
B

A
TA

 T
ol

l C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

6 
m

on
s

M
on

 5
/5

/1
4

Fr
i 1

0/
17

/1
4

19
C

H
P

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t

6 
m

on
s

M
on

 5
/5

/1
4

Fr
i 1

0/
17

/1
4

20
To

lli
ng

 S
ys

te
m

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
54

6 
da

ys
Tu

e 
3/

1/
11

Tu
e 

4/
2/

13
21

Sy
st

em
 M

an
ag

er
28

0 
da

ys
Tu

e 
3/

1/
11

M
on

 3
/2

6/
12

22
R

FP
 fo

r S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
er

3 
m

on
s

Tu
e 

3/
1/

11
M

on
 5

/2
3/

11
23

C
on

ce
pt

 O
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 R
ep

or
t

4 
m

on
s

Tu
e 

5/
24

/1
1

M
on

 9
/1

2/
11

24
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

la
n

4 
m

on
s

Tu
e 

5/
24

/1
1

M
on

 9
/1

2/
11

25
D

ev
el

op
 T

ol
lin

g 
P

ol
ic

y
4 

m
on

s
Tu

e 
7/

19
/1

1
M

on
 1

1/
7/

11
26

S
ys

te
m

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
(

5 
m

on
s

Tu
e 

11
/8

/1
1

M
on

 3
/2

6/
12

27
E

xp
re

ss
io

n 
of

 In
te

re
st

2 
m

on
s

Tu
e 

1/
31

/1
2

M
on

 3
/2

6/
12

28
Sy

st
em

 In
te

gr
at

or
48

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 6

/1
/1

1
Tu

e 
4/

2/
13

29
R

FP
 fo

r S
ys

te
m

 In
te

gr
at

or
4 

m
on

s
W

ed
 6

/1
/1

1
Tu

e 
9/

20
/1

1
30

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

To
lli

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (E

TS
) D

es
ig

n
12

 m
on

s
W

ed
 9

/2
1/

11
Tu

e 
8/

21
/1

2
31

To
lli

ng
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
8 

m
on

s
W

ed
 8

/2
2/

12
Tu

e 
4/

2/
13

32
C

iv
il 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tr

ac
t P

re
pa

ra
tio

n
18

0 
da

ys
Th

u 
2/

28
/1

3
W

ed
 1

1/
6/

13
33

P
re

pa
re

 D
ra

ft 
C

on
tra

ct
 (D

C
)

3 
m

on
s

Th
u 

2/
28

/1
3

W
ed

 5
/2

2/
13

34
D

is
tri

ct
 R

es
po

ns
e

1 
m

on
Th

u 
5/

23
/1

3
W

ed
 6

/1
9/

13
35

R
ea

dy
 to

 L
is

t (
R

TL
)

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 6

/1
9/

13
W

ed
 6

/1
9/

13
36

Li
st

in
g 

P
er

io
d

1 
m

on
Th

u 
6/

20
/1

3
W

ed
 7

/1
7/

13
37

A
dv

er
tis

e
0 

da
ys

W
ed

 7
/1

7/
13

W
ed

 7
/1

7/
13

38
A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
P

er
io

d
2 

m
on

s
Th

u 
7/

18
/1

3
W

ed
 9

/1
1/

13
39

B
id

 O
pe

ni
ng

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 9

/1
1/

13
W

ed
 9

/1
1/

13
40

A
w

ar
d 

P
er

io
d

1 
m

on
Th

u 
9/

12
/1

3
W

ed
 1

0/
9/

13
41

A
w

ar
d

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 1

0/
9/

13
W

ed
 1

0/
9/

13
42

A
pp

ro
va

l P
er

io
d

1 
m

on
Th

u 
10

/1
0/

13
W

ed
 1

1/
6/

13
43

B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0 
da

ys
W

ed
 1

1/
6/

13
W

ed
 1

1/
6/

13
44

E
nd

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
9 

m
on

s
M

on
 1

1/
18

/1
3

Fr
i 7

/2
5/

14
45

To
lli

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
60

 d
ay

s
M

on
 7

/2
8/

14
Fr

i 1
0/

17
/1

4
46

In
st

al
l T

ol
lin

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2 

m
on

s
M

on
 7

/2
8/

14
Fr

i 9
/1

9/
14

47
Te

st
 T

ol
lin

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1 

m
on

M
on

 9
/2

2/
14

Fr
i 1

0/
17

/1
4

48
O

pe
n 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e
0 

da
ys

Fr
i 1

0/
17

/1
4

Fr
i 1

0/
17

/1
4

3/
1

6/
1

6/
19

7/
17

9/
11

10
/9 11

/6

10
/1

7

11
/2

8
2/

20
5/

15
8/

7
10

/3
0

1/
22

4/
15

7/
8

9/
30

12
/2

3
3/

17
6/

9
9/

1
11

/2
4

2/
16

5/
11

8/
3

10
/2

6
D

ec
em

be
r 1

M
ay

 2
1

N
ov

em
be

r 1
1

M
ay

 1
O

ct
ob

er
 2

1
A

pr
il 

11
O

ct
ob

er
 1

M
ar

ch
 2

1
S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
1

Ta
sk

S
pl

it

P
ro

gr
es

s

M
ile

st
on

e

S
um

m
ar

y

P
ro

je
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y

E
xt

er
na

l T
as

ks

E
xt

er
na

l M
ile

st
on

e

D
ea

dl
in

e

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 I-

58
0 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

S
ch

ed
ul

e

P
ag

e 
1

P
ro

je
ct

: I
-5

80
 W

B
 H

O
T 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
D

at
e:

 T
ue

 3
/2

9/
11

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t C

Page 83



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 84



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5J.1

 
Memorandum 

 
 
DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Electronic Toll System Development 

and Implementation Contract with Electronic Transactions Consultants 
Corporation, to extend Contract Expiration Date for the Southbound I-680 
HOV/Express Lane Project 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Amendment No. 1 to the Electronic Toll 
System (ETS) development and implementation contract with Electronic Transactions 
Consultants (ETC) Corporation, to extend the contract expiration date from June 30, 2011 to 
June 30, 2012.  The contract time extension is needed to allow the Commission to continue to 
provide ETS operations and maintenance services to Sunol Smart Lane Corridor Joint Powers 
Authority in operating the Southbound I-680 Express Lane. 
 
Approval of the contract expiration date will not increase the contract budget and will not have a 
fiscal impact. 
 
Summary 
The Sunol Smart Lane Corridor Joint Powers Authority (JPA) is the operating agency of the 
Southbound I-680 Express Lane.  The executed agreement between Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (now the Commission) and the JPA required the CMA to act as the 
managing agency of the project. The CMA Board awarded the ETS contract to ETC for an 
amount not to exceed $6,097,000 on December 11, 2008. This amount covers the development 
and implementation of the ETS, one year warranty, one year of optional operations and 
maintenance, and a contract contingency. After opening the lane on September 20, 2010, ETC 
continued to provide management, operations and maintenance of the ETS as part of the System 
Testing and Calibration.  The one warranty period will begin April 1st 2011 and will expire on 
March 31, 2012. After that the Alameda CTC may choose to exercise the optional one year 
O&M.  ETC is responsible for providing services during the warranty period. This period will 
allow the Commission to either maintain the contract with ETC to provide the O&M services or 
enter into a contract with another contractor.  
 
Discussion/Background 
The I-680 Southbound Express Lane project has two components; the civil elements which 
include the widening the existing freeway from Route 84 in the City of Pleasanton to Route 237 

Page 85



Alameda County Transportation Commission                             April 28, 2011 
  Page 2 
 
in the City of Milpitas, and the Electronic Toll System element that provides the software and 
electronics necessary to collect traffic data, calculate the dynamic tolling price, and 
communication with the California Highway Patrol, Toll Data Center, and the Customer Service 
Center resides at the Bay Area Toll Authority.  The ACCMA administers the ETS contract. The 
contract was awarded to ETC in December 2008. The contract included the development and 
implementation of the ETS, the warranty period and one year of operations and maintenance of 
the facility. The schedule developed in 2008 showed a completion of the implementation phase 
of the ETS in June 2010, followed by a one year of warranty and an optional one year of O&M, 
if the CMA chooses to. Due to delays by the civil contractor, the lane was opened on September 
20, 2010. The System Acceptance Test was completed in January 2011 and approved in March 
2011. Thus, the warranty period will commence April 2011 and ends in March 2012.   
 
It is recommended that that the Commission approve extending ETC contract for the entire 
warranty period and the first three months of the operations and maintenance. June 30, 2012 is 
also the expiration of the time period to spend the Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funds 
allocated for this contract.   
 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There will be no impact to the approved ACCMA budget by this action. This action will amend 
the time of an existing contract. 
 

Page 86



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5J.2

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Center to Center Program Communications 

Hub for the Tri-Valley SMART Corridor Project (C2C) with DKS Associates, to 
extend Expiration Date of Contract 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Amendment No. 2 to the Center to Center contract 
with DKS Associates, to extend the contract expiration date from December 31, 2010 to October 31, 
2011. The contract time extension is needed to allow the Commission to continue to provide support 
to Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the Tri-Valley Cities in implementing the Center to 
Center System.  
 
Approval of the contract expiration date will not increase the contract budget and will have no fiscal 
impact. 
 
Summary 
The Center to Center System (C2C) project provides communication connectivity between the Tri-
Valley cities and the rest of the Bay Area cities.  The traffic data exchange and information between 
the cities and the major Traffic Management Centers in the Bay Area will help commuters traveling 
between the cities in the bay area. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) initiated the C2C 
systems and provided the CMA the necessary funding to implement the interface between the cities. 
MTC requested that the interface be delayed until MTC renewed its traffic data contract.  
 
Discussion/Background 
On January 24, 2008, the ACCMA Board authorized the execution of a professional services contract 
to provide support for the Center to Center Programs Communications Hub for the Tri-Valley Smart 
Corridor Project.  A contract was executed with DKS Associates for Phase 1 in November 2008 for 
$179,962.00. Phase 1 was to conduct research to determine the types of systems in the Tri-Valley 
Smart Corridor.  In December 2009 Amendment 1 was executed to for an amount not to exceed 
$318,636 to implement phase 2; design and implementation of the system. The amendment also 
extended the contract time to December 31, 2010.  
 
Since the implementation and testing is dependent on the availability of other TMCs, the 
implementation  was delayed  until such date  when other  TMCs were ready to interface with the Tri- 

Page 87



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        
 
Valley Cities. The contract needs to be extended until October 31, 2011 to allow for the completion of 
the implementation and testing of the system.  
 
Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director to amend DKS Associates 
contract to extend the contract time to expire on October 31, 2011. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Approval of the requested action will have no impact on the approved ACCMA budget. This action 
will extend contract time only. 
 
 
 

Page 88



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5J.3

                         
Memorandum 

  
DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 4 to the I-680 Smart Carpool Lane Public Education 

and Marketing with Solem & Associates to extend Expiration Date of Contract 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Amendment No. 4 to the I-680 Smart Carpool Lane 
Public Education and Marketing contract with Solem & Associates to extend the contract expiration 
date from December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2011. The contract time extension is needed to 
continue maintaining the Express Lane website, public outreach and customer services during the 
operations phase of the Express Lane Project. 
 
Approval of the contract expiration date will not increase the contract budget and will have no fiscal 
impact. 
 
Summary 
The I-680 Express Lane is the first Express Lane in Northern California. Many changes to the existing 
HOV facility are introduced by the implementation of the Express Lane. A new buffer between the 
Express Lane and general purpose lane, limited entrances and exits, dynamic tolling, and longer hours 
of operations are among the changes that the public needs to be educated on.  The CMA, the 
managing agency of the I-680 Express Lane, hired Solem & Associates to prepare the education and 
marketing plan, and to implement the plan. The implementation phase of the plan extends beyond the 
opening of the facility.  
 
Discussion/Background 
On April 27, 2006, the ACCMA Board authorized the execution of a Public Education and Marketing 
contract to provide these services for the I-680 Smart Carpool Lane Project.  A contract was executed 
with Solem & Associates in October 2008 for $398,910.00. In January 2008 Amendment 1 was 
executed to perform supplemental services to create video and increased the contract by $47,000. In 
July 2009, Amendment No. 2 was executed to increase the contract by $200,000 to a revised total of 
$645,910 as well as extend the contract for 16 month and expire on December 31, 2010.  In April 
2010, Amendment 3 was executed to increase the contract value by $482,000 to implement the 
marketing plan and revised the contract total value to $1,127,910. Implementation of the plan has two 
phases, the first phase included educating the public and marketing the facility prior to opening the 
express lane; the second phase includes the maintenance of the website, perform periodic evaluation 
of the users of the facility, and if needed additional marketing and media campaigns.  

Page 89



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        
 
Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director to amend Solem & 
Associates contract to extend the contract time to expire on December 31, 2011. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Approval of the requested action will have no impact on the approved ACCMA budget. This action 
will extend contract time only. 
 

Page 90



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5J.4 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Contract with BKF Engineers, Inc. to 

Prepare a PSR/PR for the I-880/Marina Blvd. Interchange Improvements 
Project to Extend the Expiration Date 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Amendment No. 2 to the contract with BKF 
Engineers, Inc., to extend the contract expiration date to December 31, 2011.  BKF Engineers is 
preparing a Project Study Report/Project Report (PSR/PR) for improvements at the I-880/Marina 
Blvd. Interchange. 
 
Approval of the contract expiration date will not increase the contract budget and will have no 
fiscal impact. 
 
Summary 
The City of San Leandro desires to reconfigure the I-880 Marina Blvd. Interchange and has 
entered into an agreement with the CMA whereby the CMA will prepare the necessary 
documents to approve the interchange work and incorporate the approved project into the I-880 
Southbound HOV Lane Project. 
 
Completion of the PSR/PR is contingent on the approval of the project geometrics by Caltrans.  
The proposed project includes an exception to Caltrans design standards for intersection spacing 
and City of San Leandro, Alameda CTC and BKF staff are working with Caltrans to find a 
mutually acceptable alternative.  Approval of a contract extension will allow that effort to 
continue. 
 
Discussion/Background 
On April 14, 2008 the CMA Board authorized the execution of contracts and agreements to 
provide design and environmental services in support of the I-880/Marina Blvd. IC Improvement 
Project.  A contract was subsequently entered into with BKF Engineers prepare a PSR/PR.  This 
contract was amended in July 2009 to extend the contract expiration date to December 31, 2010. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Approval of the requested action will have no impact on the approved Alameda CTC budget.  
This action will extend contract time only.  
 

Page 91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 92



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5K

 
Memorandum 

                                                                                              
 

Date:  April 18, 2011 
 
To:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
From:  Programs and Projects Committee 
 
Subject: Approval of Authorization to Award Construction Contract for I-80 ICM 

Project - Traffic Operations System Project No. 3 
 
Recommendations   
Staff recommends that the Commission: 
 
1. Approve the award of the construction contract to the firm Rosendin Electric for the 

construction of the I-80 ICM Traffic Operations Systems Project No. 3. Rosendin Electric 
was the lowest responsive bidder for the construction contract; and, 
 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to execute the construction contract with Rosendin Electric 
in an amount not to exceed $1,230,000 which includes $50,000 of Optional Bid Items. The 
construction contract amount will be included in the construction capital budget of 
$1,540,000, which also includes budget for supplemental work and contract contingency. 

 
Discussion 
The I-80 ICM Project will reduce congestion and delays in the 20-mile I-80 corridor and San 
Pablo Avenue from Emeryville to the Carquinez Bridge through the deployment of intelligent 
transportation system (ITS) and transportation operation system (TOS), without physically 
adding capacity through widening of the corridor.  This $93 million project is funded with the 
Statewide Proposition 1B bond funds ($76.7 million), and a combination of funding from 
Alameda and Contra Costa counties sales tax programs, as well as federal and other local and 
regional funds.   The I-80 ICM Project has been divided into seven sub-projects in order to stage 
the delivery of contracts, take advantage of the good construction bidding climate of recent 
years, and minimize project delivery risk to these projects by narrowing each contract’s scope. 
The seven projects are: 
 

Project No. 1: Software & Systems Integration 
Project No. 2: Specialty Material Procurement 
Project No. 3: Traffic Operations Systems (TOS) 
Project No. 4: Adaptive Ramp Metering (ARM) 
Project No. 5: Active Traffic Management (ATM) 
Project No. 6: San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit Improvement Project  
Project No. 7: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 

Page 93



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        

 

 

The I-80 ICM TOS Project No. 3 will install vehicle monitoring stations, highway advisory 
radios (HAR), variable message signs, a communication system and various electrical 
connections along the I-80 corridor from Emeryville to the Carquinez Bridge along I-80 within 
the State Right-of-Way.   
 
The project had obtained an encroachment permit from Caltrans and was ready for advertisement 
in October 28, 2009.  
 
On July 2009, the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency Board authorized the 
former Executive Director to advertise and request bids for the construction of the I-80 ICM 
Traffic Operations Systems (TOS) Project No. 3 for an amount not to exceed $2,144,000. 
 
The California Transportation Commission (CTC) in January 2011 allocated $2.466 million 
($2.144 million Construction and $0.322 million Construction Support) in Corridor Mobility 
Improvement Account (CMIA) State bond funds for the construction phase of Project No. 3.  
 
The Notice to Contractors requesting bids was issued March 1, 2011. A pre-bid meeting was 
held at the Alameda CTC offices on March 15, 2011.  This pre-bid meeting was well attended by 
representatives of nine (9) firms as follows:  
 

• Royal Electric (Sacramento, CA) 
• Contra Costa Electrical Compliance (Martinez, CA) 
• Rosendin Electric (San Jose, CA) 
• W. Bradley Electric, Inc. (Novato, CA) 
• Steiny and Company (Vallejo, CA) 
• Team Econolite Traffic Engineering & Maintenance, Inc. (Santa Clara, CA) 
• Ray’s Electric (Oakland, CA) 
• Siemens (Fremont, CA) 
• Amland Corp. (San Jose, CA) 

 
The opening of bids was conducted on March 29, 2001 at the Alameda CTC offices and five (5) 
bids were received. The five (5) bids, and the comparison of the bids to the Engineers Estimate 
for construction work, are as follows:  
 

Firm 
 

Bid Comparison to Engineer’s Estimate 

Engineers Estimate $1,802,524 
 

0 

Rosendin Electric $1,177,856  ($624,667) 
(35%) 

Steiny and Co. $ 1,387,605  ($414,919)  
(23%) 

Amland Corp. $ 1,476,840 ($325,684) 
(18%) 

W. Bradley Electric, Inc. $ 1,629,055 ($173,469) 
(10%) 

Ray’s Electric $1,890,122 $87,598 
5% 

Page 94



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 3        

 

 

All five (5) firms were relatively consistent in their bids on the material items in terms of price. 
In general, their bids on individual contract items were consistently lower than those in the 
Engineer’s Estimate. In addition, these bids results are consistent with the current trend of low 
bids received on recently bid highway construction contracts. 
 
The Notice of Intent to Award the construction contract TOS Project No. 3 to the firm Rosendin 
Electric was sent to all Bidders on March 29th. The Bid Protest Period commenced on March 29th 
and will end April 4th. If a written Bid Protest is received by the Alameda CTC during this 
period, staff will inform the Commission of the outcome. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
The Construction Capital Phase budget of $1,540,000 will be funded through the Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) of the State Infrastructure Bond Program (Proposition 
1B) and are included in the approved Alameda CTC budget for the Traffic Operations Systems 
(TOS) Project No. 3.  
 
 
 
  

Page 95



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 96



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5L

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of CMA TIP funds to supplement budget for the I-880 Southbound 

HOV Lane Project 
 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission authorize an additional $800,000 in CMA-TIP funds for 
design support for the Interstate 880 Southbound HOV Lane Project and authorize the Executive 
Director to amend the existing design services contract with Rajappan & Meyer Consulting 
Engineers, Inc. (R&M) to provide additional seismic design services and to extend the contract 
expiration date to December 31, 2012.  R&M provides design services for the I-880 Southbound 
HOV Lane Widening Project, North Segment.  This is an Alameda CTC sponsored project. 
 
Summary 
The I-880 Southbound HOV Lane Widening Project includes the widening of the San Leandro Creek 
Bridge. During the Bridge Type Selection process, it was determined that the bridge requires 
additional seismic retrofit work to be completed as a part of the bridge widening.  The additional 
funds will be used to amend the R&M design contract to provide seismic design services. 
 
Discussion and Background 
On December 6, 2007 the ACCMA Board authorized the execution of all necessary contracts, 
agreement and amendments to provide preliminary engineering and environmental, final design, right 
of way, utility, railroad and construction support services for the I-880 Southbound HOV Lane 
Widening Project for up to $12.7 million.  On September 23, 2010 the Alameda CTC authorized an 
additional $1.605 million for these tasks for a total of $14.305 million.  
 
In April 2009 a Bridge Type Selection Meeting was held with Caltrans Office of Structures Design 
staff to discuss the approach of the seismic analysis and the overall widening of the bridge and 
foundations.  At this meeting the project design consultant presented the draft type Selection Report.  
In this report the consultants identified the fact that the bridge consists of three distinct structures 
constructed side-by-side.  Because of this it was recommended that only the structure to be widened 
be retrofit.  While acknowledging that the bridge consists of three different structures, Caltrans 
rejected the proposal that only the affected structure needed be retrofit. 
 

Page 97



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        
 
Caltrans rejected the Type Selection Report and asked that it be resubmitted with seismic analysis for 
all three structures.  The project designers revised and resubmitted the Type Selection Report for 
review, but Caltrans again rejected the Type Selection Report and asked that it be re-done again to 
reflect recently adopted seismic design guidelines. 
 
A third Type Selection was held on April 6, 2011.  At that meeting consensus was reached on the 
seismic retrofit strategy.  The design of the San Leandro Creek Bridge may now proceed. 
 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
This action would increase CMA TIP funds programmed to the Project by $800,000 to a total of 
$7,325,000. The CMA TIP program can accommodate the proposed programming, but the revenues 
and costs associated with this change will reduce the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
capacities by $800,000. The approved ACTC budget will be adjusted accordingly 
 
Attachment 
None 
 

Page 98



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5M

 
Memorandum 

                                                                                              
 

Date:  April 18, 2011 
 
To:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
From:  Programs and Projects Committee 
 
Subject: Approval of Authorization to Negotiate a System Manager Services Contract 

and Amend the Design Contract for the San Pablo Corridor Arterial and 
Transit Improvement Project No. 6 and the Traffic Operations Systems 
Project No. 3. of the I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project. 

 
Recommendations   
Staff recommends that the Commission: 
 
1. Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate a System Manager Services contract with 

Kimley Horn & Associates to support the San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit 
Improvement Project No. 6; and 
 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate an amendment to the existing design contract 
with Kimley Horn & Associates for providing Design Services during construction for the 
San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit Improvement Project No. 6 and for the Traffic 
Operations Systems (TOS) Project No. 3. 

 
Discussion 
The I-80 ICM Project will reduce congestion and delays in the 20-mile I-80 corridor and San 
Pablo Avenue from Emeryville to the Carquinez Bridge through the deployment of intelligent 
transportation system (ITS) and transportation operation system (TOS), without physically 
adding capacity through widening of the corridor.  This $93 million project is funded with the 
Statewide Proposition 1B bond funds ($76.7 million), and a combination of funding from 
Alameda and Contra Costa counties sales tax programs, as well as federal and other local and 
regional funds.   The I-80 ICM Project has been divided into seven sub-projects in order to stage 
the delivery of contracts, take advantage of the good construction bidding climate of recent 
years, and minimize project delivery risk to these projects by narrowing each contract’s scope. 
The seven projects are: 
 

Project #1: Software & Systems Integration 
Project #2: Specialty Material Procurement 
Project #3: Traffic Operations Systems (TOS) 
Project #4: Adaptive Ramp Metering (ARM) 
Project #5: Active Traffic Management (ATM) 

Page 99



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        

 

 

Project #6: San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit Improvement Project  
Project #7: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 

 
The California Transportation Commission (CTC) allocated over $23 million in State bond funds 
for the implementation of Project No.3 and Project No. 6. Under an agreement with Caltrans, the 
Alameda CTC is responsible for the construction administration and management of the Projects 
1, 2, 3, and 6.  Implementation of Project No. 6 requires two (2) professional services: 
 

1. To provide Design Services during Construction phase including Request for Information 
(RFI), Submittal review, Design changes, etc. 

 
2. To provide System Management services to manage and oversee System Integration 

functions performed by the System Integrator.  
 
Implementation of Project No. 3 requires one professional service: 
 

1. To provide Design Services during Construction phase including Request for 
Information (RFI), Submittal review, Design changes, etc. 

 
In 2007, the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) had previously 
retained Kimley Horn & Associates to provide design services for the I-80 ICM project through 
RFP No. A07-007. Said RFP had provisions granting ACCMA/ACTC the option to retain 
Kimley Horn & Associates for the System Integrator/System Manager role for the project.   
 
Staff is recommending that the Commission authorize the Executive Director to enter into 
negotiations with Kimley Horn & Associates to provide System Manager Services for Project 
No. 6. 
 
Staff is also recommending that the Commission authorize the Executive Director to enter into 
negotiations with Kimley Horn & Associates to provide Design Services during Construction 
Phase for Project No. 6 and Project No. 3. Staff will return to the Commission to request an 
amendment to the existing contract with Kimley Horn & Associates when negotiations are 
concluded. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
The revenues and costs associated with these projects will be funded through the Traffic Light 
Synchronization Program (TLSP) and the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) both 
within the State Infrastructure Bond Program (Proposition 1B) and are included in the approved 
Alameda CTC budget.  
 

Page 100



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 5N

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Consultant Team Selected to Provide Project Controls and Project 

Delivery Management Services and Authorization to Negotiate and Execute a 
Contract 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Committee approve the selection of Moffatt & Nichol (M&N) to provide 
consultant services for project controls and project delivery management services for the Alameda 
CTC and authorize the negotiation and execution of a contract for these services.  
 
Summary 
On March 1, 2011, the Alameda CTC released a Request for Proposals (RFP) for project controls and 
project delivery management services.  M&N was the sole proposer to respond to the RFP which was 
due on March 25, 2011. The proposal demonstrates that the M&N team has strong project 
management and project controls skills and an excellent grasp of both ACTIA Measure B programs 
and the project delivery requirements for the ACCMA capital program. The proposal meets all 
requirements in response to the scope of work and is in compliance with the Underutilized 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (UDBE) federal goal requirements of 9.18%. In addition, the 
proposal includes 92% Local Business Enterprise (LBE), 38% Small Local Business Enterprise 
(SLBE) and 21% Very Small Local Business Enterprise (VSLBE) participation. 
 
Background 
The Alameda CTC’s objective in contracting for project delivery management and project control 
services is to ensure the efficient, effective and successful delivery of the Measure B and ACCMA 
capital programs on time, within budget and in a manner which is transparent to all stakeholders. 
 
At the January 27, 2011 Board meeting, the Commission approved the issuance of an RFP for project 
controls and project delivery management services to support the delivery of ACTIA Measure B and 
ACCMA capital projects. Staff released a RFP on March 1, 2011. The RFP required that Consultants 
submit a proposal which provided professional guidance, analyses, and recommendations to assist the 
Alameda CTC staff in the decision-making processes related to delivery of the Measure B and CMA 
capital projects. A mandatory pre-proposal meeting was held on March 11, 2011 to which a total of 
thirty-seven (37) firms attended.  Proposals were due on March 25, 2011.  
 
 

Page 101



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        
 
Ultimately, only one proposal was received from the M&N team. The team consists of sixteen (16) 
firms including the two current incumbent project controls firms, BAPM for ACTIA and APM 
(consisting of Hatch Mott McDonald and VSCE joint venture) for ACCMA.  The team as a whole 
exhibits the depth of experience necessary to assist the Alameda CTC in the delivery of transportation 
programs and capital projects with State, Federal and local participation. The M&N proposal was 
reviewed for responsiveness and for compliance with federal requirements. The sole proposal not 
only met federal requirements, but also included significant local participation (see table below).  

 
Name  LBE 

Participation 
(% of Dollars) 

SLBE  
Participation 
(% of Dollars) 

VSLBE 
Participation 
(% of Dollars) 

Location 

Moffatt & Nichols 26.06  Oakland, CA 
BAPM 9.65 9.65  Oakland, CA 
Acumen 7.08 7.08  Oakland, CA 
AdServe 4.76 4.76 4.76 Oakland, CA 
Associate Right of Way  Pleasant Hill, CA 
Axis Consulting Eng. 10.96 10.96 10.96 Oakland, CA 
Cordoba Consulting  Concord, CA 
Hatch Mott McDonald  12.53  Pleasanton, CA 
Kimley-Horn 6.48  Oakland, CA 
Nancy Whelan  San Francisco, CA 
PDM  Oakland, CA 
PB 4.89  San Francisco, CA 
S & C Engineers 2.22  Oakland, CA 
Summit Associates  San Leandro, CA 
Vali Cooper 2.45  Dublin, CA 
VSCE 5.05 5.05 5.05 Oakland, CA 
Total 92.13 37.5 20.77  

 
Staff is seeking the Committee’s approval of the selection of the M&N team as the project controls 
and project delivery management services consultant for the Alameda CTC and authorization to 
negotiate and execute a contract. The schedule to negotiate and execute a contract is as follows: 
 
• Recommend PPC and FAC Committee approval of M&N selection and contract – 4/11/11 
• Recommend Commission approval – 4/28/11 
• Contract Negotiations begin – 4/29/11 
• Contract Commencement – 7/1/11 
 
Fiscal Impact 
The budget for these services will be included in the Alameda CTC’s Consolidated FY2011-12 
proposed budget scheduled to go before the Board in May, 2011. 
 
 

 

Page 102



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11 
                                                    Agenda Item 5O

Page 103



Page 104



 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, December 9, 2010, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Midori Tabata, Chair 
__A__ David Boyer 
__P__ Alex Chen 
__P__ Lucy Gigli 
__P__ Jeremy Johansen 

__P__ Preston Jordan 
__P__ Glenn Kirby 
__A__ Anthony Salomone 
__P__ Tom Van Demark 
__P__ Ann Welsh 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs 

Manager 
__P__ Rochelle Wheeler, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Coordinator 

__P_ Nicole Schneider, Bicycle and Pedestrian Team 
__P_ Diane Stark, ACCMA 
__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc.

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Midori Tabata, BPAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. Midori welcomed the new member, 
Jeremy Johansen, to the committee.  
 
Rochelle Wheeler informed the committee that agenda items 7: Alameda CTC 2011 
Legislative Program Update and Input and 8: Half-day Bicycle and Pedestrian Conference 
Input would not be covered to allow additional time on the Countywide Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Plan Updates. 
 
Guests Present: Keith Cooke, City of San Leandro; Victoria Eisen, Eisen/Lutinc; and James 
O’Brien, Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC), attended the 
meeting. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of September 9, 2010 Minutes 
Lucy Gigli moved that BPAC approve the September 9, 2010, minutes as written. Alex Chen 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  
 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 6A

Page 105



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

4. Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan Updates: Input on Evaluation of Current Practices 
Chapter and Vision, Goals and Objectives Chapters 
Rochelle gave a presentation and led a discussion on the Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plan updates. She requested BPAC to provide input on the Evaluation of Current Practices 
chapter and Vision, Goals and Objectives chapters. Rochelle advised BPAC members to 
submit written comments by December 15, 2010 at 5 p.m. 
 
Rochelle and Victoria Eisen led the discussion and presented the following: 

 An overview of the plan updates  

 A review of the Existing Conditions Chapters and the network approach options 
memo (previously reviewed by BPAC) 

 An introduction to the draft Evaluation of Current Practices chapter 

 An introduction and discussion of the draft Vision, Goals and Objectives chapters 
 
Comments on Evaluation of Current Practices chapter: 

 Add an evaluation of local BPACs to this chapter: How are they funded? Who has 
them? What are the challenges to developing BPACs? Do they work? How well do 
they work?  

 The chapter title is mismatched: It sounds like Evaluation of Current “Policies,” not 
“Practices.” 

 Add a peer review of literature to answer the following questions: What is the most 
effective use of funds: putting in bicycling lanes, or education (infrastructure vs. 
programs)? What is the most cost effective? This would help to educate BPAC and 
influence how BPAC selects projects for grant funding. 

 Add case studies of how other cities have influenced bicycling and walking rates, and 
of suggested policies. 

 Be clear on who would implement the suggestions in the chapter. 

 Great recommendations and suggestions in the chapter.  

 Add “LEED for New Development” as an emerging policy. Reference the criteria in 
the checklist. 

 Members like that people are rethinking the basic transportation assumptions and 
are shifting the focus more to promoting bicycle and pedestrian activity. 

 Members raised concerns regarding how sidewalk repairs are funded versus road 
maintenance, namely that many cities require property owners to pay for adjacent 
sidewalk repairs but not adjacent street repairs. Members questioned if this 
maintenance model is the best option. A city-by-city evaluation of how sidewalk 
maintenance is funded should be included to help answer this question. This may 
fall into the funding/implementation chapter, rather than this chapter. Some BPAC 
members would be willing to talk to local jurisdictions to find out details on their 
policies, if assistance is needed. 

 

Page 106



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

Comments on Vision, Goals & Objectives chapters: 
 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Plans 

 Title of Goal 3 (“Encouragement”) sounds “soft.” “Encouragement and Support” 
sounds better. 

 Would like to see countywide best practices or design standards created, so that 
facilities don’t differ throughout the county. The 2006 Pedestrian Toolkit does this 
for pedestrian facilities, and could be referenced.  

 The Countywide plans could provide guidance for local bicycle and pedestrian 
master plans to achieve a more uniform bicycle and pedestrian plan methodology in 
local jurisdictions. 

 There is a need for quantitative objectives to measure the state of bicycle and 
pedestrian activity and to set goals for bicycle and pedestrian activity in the future. 
Most members think the quantitative goals should not be in the vision statement. It 
is important to ensure that we establish the quantitative objectives accurately – to 
measure the correct things, so they are meaningful.  

 Change the name of “quantitative objectives,” to “targets” since “objectives” also 
describes the items under each goal. 

 Actions taken may not directly correlate to meeting the target/measure, but it is still 
good to see if we have met the target/measure. But, we need to have a reason for 
picking a particular amount/percentage. “If we reach our goal, _____ will happen.” 
This may include carbon off-sets, better community health, and increased physical 
activity.  

 Is there a discussion of the health impacts of biking and walking? The healthy 
communities concept should be brought in here. Answer the “so what?” question – 
Why should someone care about reducing carbon? People will care about improving 
air quality and personal health. Cite studies that bike/ped infrastructure is linked to 
physical activity and healthy weight, safety, etc. 

 Goal 4 (Planning & Design): Objective 4.5 (regarding standardizing the state of 
pedestrian infrastructure and design) is good. (It could also fall under Goal 1 
(Infrastructure).) Is there a way for Alameda CTC to review the final plans of grant-
funded projects before implementation to ensure that projects are well-designed 
and built to current standards? Are there models available? Staff reported that the 
MTC Routine Accommodation Checklist and MTC’s plan review for Transportation 
for Livable Communities grants models could be explored. Members stated that it 
would be useful to explore additional models and adopt one. 

 Goal 5 (Funding and Implementation): Maintenance is a key issue for Class 1 
facilities, and can be challenging to fund. Class 1 paths could be re-classified as 
roadways to be in the same maintenance funding stream as roadways. 

 
Pedestrian Plan only 

 Vision statement: Ideally, a vision statement would stay the same from plan to plan 
and not need revising. The old (2006) statement is good, but should be divided into 
two sentences. Stay away from quantitative goals in the vision statement. 

Page 107



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

 Goal 1 (Infrastructure): Add an objective to create maintenance parity between 
roads and sidewalks. 

 
5. San Leandro Slough Bridge Unused Grant Funds Discussion 

Rochelle led a discussion on the San Leandro Slough Bridge unused grant funds. Keith Cooke 
from the City of San Leandro and James O’Brien, Alameda CTC Project Manager for the East 
Bay Greenway project, also participated in the discussion. 
 
The City of San Leandro had $975, 000 in unused Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Countywide Discretionary Funds (CDF) remaining after the completion of the San Leandro 
Bay Trail Slough Bridge Project. The following are the City of San Leandro’s requests for 
funds along with Alameda CTC staff’s recommendations. 

1. The City of San Leandro requested to use $125,000 of the funds to recoup the San 
Leandro Slough Bridge design costs. Staff recommended no to this request. 

2. The City requested to use $364,500 for design and construction of the Bay Trail in 
San Leandro along the marina. Staff recommended yes to this request. 

3. The City requested to use $485,500 to supplement the East Bay Greenway (EBG) 
project. Staff recommended yes to use an amount for the EBG project. 

4. Staff recommended that $65,000 from request number 1 be used to match federal 
funds for the BikeMobile competitive grant. 

5. Staff did not recommend returning all funds ($975,000) to the CDF program to be 
allocated in a future grant cycle. 

 
The committee was strongly against allocating funds to the Marina Bay Trail project, 
because it was not thoroughly evaluated through the extensive grant funding cycle process, 
and they felt it would most likely not compete well for these funds. 
 
The BPAC discussed the above requests and staff recommendations extensively and made 
the following recommendations: 

1. Allow $125,000 for the City to recoup San Leandro Slough Bridge design costs. 
2. BPAC recommended not funding the Marina Bay Trail, as the City had requested. 
3. Allow $485,500 to supplement the East Bay Greenway project. 
4. Allow $65,000 for matching funding for the BikeMobile project. 

 
Several motions were made by BPAC members for the allocation of the funds: 

 Midori Tabata moved that $424,500 is returned to the Bicycle and pedestrian Safety 
funds until the next call for project. Alex Chen seconded the motion. The motion did 
not pass. 

 Glenn Kirby moved to allocate $125,000 back to the City of San Leandro to recoup 
San Leandro Slough Bridge design costs; and allocate $299,500 to the EBG project. 
Tom Van Demark seconded the motion. The motion did not pass. 

 Preston Jordan moved to give the City of San Leandro $200,000 and $775,000 for a 
mini-call for projects. No one seconded the motion. 

 Lucy Gigli moved to allocate $65,000 to the BikeMobile project and allocate a 
portion to EBG. No one seconded the motion. 

Page 108



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

 
Glenn Kirby moved that BPAC approve the recommendation listed in items 1 through 4. 
Preston Jordan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. BPAC did not take 
any action to allocate the remaining $299,500. 
 

6. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Programs Funding Request 
Staff recommended that BPAC make a recommendation to the Alameda CTC to authorize 
$30,000 from the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety funds for the Alameda County’s 
2010 Bike to Work Day promotion, the new Step into Life pedestrian campaign, and the 
bicycle and pedestrian count program, as detailed in the BPAC staff report. 
 
Tom Van Demark moved to approve $30,000 for the above recommendation. Preston Jordan 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Alameda CTC 2011 Legislative Program Update and Input 
This item was eliminated due to time used for the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 
updates. 
 

8. Half-day Bicycle and Pedestrian Conference Input 
This item was eliminated due to the time used for the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plan updates. 
 

9. Board Actions/Staff Reports 
Tess Lengyel informed BPAC members that the consultant firm, Nelson/Nygaard was hired 
to manage the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
(CWTP-TEP) development project. She mentioned that the website is updated with 
information regarding the CWTP-TEP project. BPAC members and the public can access the 
URL at http://www.alamedactc.com/app_pages/view/795. 
 
Tess informed the committee that the Commission will hold a retreat on December 17, 
2010 at California State East Bay from 8:30 a.m. to 2 p.m. She mentioned that the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG) will give a presentation on the Sustainable Communities Strategy’s 
impact on the jurisdictions. 
 
Tess said that the Central County Transportation Forum is scheduled for January 20, 2011 at 
Hayward City Hall. 
 

10. BPAC Member Reports 
Preston Jordan informed the members that the City of Albany decided to combine their 
Bicycle Master Plan Update and new Pedestrian Master Plan into one plan, called the 
“Active Transportation Master Plan.” 
 

11. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

Page 109

http://www.alamedactc.com/app_pages/view/795


 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 110



 
Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, February 10, 2011, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Midori Tabata, Chair 
__A__ David Boyer 
__P__ Alex Chen 
__A__ Lucy Gigli 
__P__ Jeremy Johansen 

__P__ Preston Jordan 
__A__ Glenn Kirby 
__A__ Anthony Salomone 
__P__ Tom Van Demark 
__A__ Ann Welsh 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs 

Manager 
__P__ Rochelle Wheeler, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

__P_ Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner 
__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc.

Coordinator 
 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Midori Tabata, BPAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: Dave Campbell, EBBC; Roger Marquis; Fred McWilliams, President of the 
Oakland Yellow Jackets; Bonnie Wehmann, EBBC 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of December 9, 2010 Minutes 
The minutes could not be approved due to the lack of a quorum. Approval of the minutes 
was deferred to the next meeting. 
 

4. Discussion of Measure B Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund 
Rochelle Wheeler led the discussion on the timing and funding for the next grant cycle, 
extension of current program grants, and proposed matching funds policy. This agenda 
topic required the BPAC to make a recommendation to the Commission on the extension of 
the existing grant-funded programs and on a new Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF) 
matching grant policy. 
 
A. Timing and Funding for Next Grant Cycle 

Rochelle stated that a CDF call for projects would have typically occurred in the fall of 
2010. Due to the economic downturn and the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans updates, the 

Page 111



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee February 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

grant call for projects was placed on hold. She informed the committee that staff is 
recommending that the next CDF call for projects occur in the fall of 2012, after the 
adoption of the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans updates. Rochelle mentioned 
that approximately $2.5 million is anticipated to be available to allocate, and that other 
funding sources may be combined with the Measure B funds, resulting in an even larger 
call for projects. The Vehicle Registration Fee bicycle/pedestrian funding is one possible 
source to combine. 
 

B. Extension of Current Program Grants 
Rochelle stated that staff is recommending that two of the four current CDF grant-
funded programs receive a one-year time extension, with additional funding to continue 
operations. Discussions took place about each of the four programs, as follows: 
1. Safe Routes to Schools – The Metropolitan Transportation Commission provided 

regional funding that will start in July 2011, and the BPAC and the Alameda CTC 
approved using $420,000 in Measure B funds to match MTC’s funding. Staff is not 
recommending additional funds. 

2. Travel Choice for New Residents – This program had a delayed start, since securing 
its matching funds took longer than expected. This program has already been 
extended by one year through June 2012, and staff is not recommending additional 
funds. 

3. Bicycle Safety Education Program – Staff is recommending extending the program 
for one year with up to $100,000 in CDF funds. The BPAC members agreed by 
consensus that the Bicycle Safety Program is a good program, and Alameda CTC 
should continue funding it. 

4. Tri-City Senior Walk Program – Staff is recommending BPAC approve funding for up 
to $25,000 to continue this program for one year as a pilot and evaluation how to 
expand it countywide. The BPAC members agreed by consensus that the Tri-City 
Senior Walk Program is fantastic, and recommended that Alameda CTC award the 
program the $25,000 and assist in helping to expand the program countywide. 
 

C. Proposed Matching Funds Policy 
Rochelle stated that BPAC members requested that staff develop a draft policy for using 
CDF funds as matching funds (Attachment 04C in the agenda packet). Staff 
recommended setting aside $100,000 annually for matching funds. BPAC members had 
a very brief discussion and suggested that Alameda CTC could provide guidelines only 
and remove the dollar limitation. 

 
The BPAC members present agreed with staff’s recommendations to provide additional CDF 
funds of $100,000 for the Bicycle Safety Education Program and $25,000 for the Tri-City 
Senior Walk Program. BPAC members generally agreed with the proposed matching funds 
draft policy; however, members suggested that the $100,000 annual amount for future 
matching funds could be deleted. Due to the lack of a quorum the approval of the 
recommendations will take place at the next BPAC meeting. 

Page 112



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee February 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

5. Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan Updates: Input on Vision Networks 
Victoria Eisen and Rochelle gave a presentation on the Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plan Updates vision networks. Victoria covered the approach to the vision for both the 
pedestrian and bicycle networks. Rochelle requested written comments by Tuesday, 
February 15, 2011.  
 
Questions/feedback from members: 
The BPAC had very few comments and requested few changes to the vision networks, 
implying a general support for the approach with a few small tweaks, as noted below. 
 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Vision Networks 

 How are commercial districts defined? Why not include long streets, like 
International Blvd and San Pablo? These streets are likely transit corridors, in the 
Ped Plan, but are not included in Bike Plan, even though they have commercial 
businesses on them. Consider adding them to the Bike Plan vision. 

 A member of the public requested that business/industrial parks, and employment 
centers be included as activity centers. The BPAC requested to see what it looks like 
to add these destinations to the Bicycle Vision, before recommending to add them. 

 
Bicycle Plan Vision Network only 

 The overlay of the new transit/commercial access routes creates redundancies. A 
member of the public recommended to re-examine the 2006 routes and consolidate 
some routes. There are too many routes in North County, in particular. 

 
A member of the public questioned the raw data being used to define the network, and 
stated that the network should encourage and support longer trips, like commute trips, and 
not just shorter trips, like to transit. 
 

6. Countywide Transportation Plan Update and Outreach Toolkit Training 
Paul Rosenbloom performed the Outreach Toolkit Training for the Countywide 
Transportation Plan. Diane Stark informed the committee that only Alameda CTC 
community advisory members can administer the Outreach Toolkit. For BPAC guests, Diane 
stated that if they are interested in having the toolkit administered at a meeting, to contact 
the Alameda CTC. 
 

7. Board Actions/Staff Reports 
Rochelle encouraged the members to review the Countywide Transportation Plan and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan documentation in the agenda packet. 
 
Tess Lengyel informed the committee that Alameda CTC has a new logo, phone numbers, 
and e-mail address. She stated that staff will distribute notification of the changes. 
 

Page 113



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee February 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

8. BPAC Member Reports 
Preston Jordan stated that the Albany Strollers and Rollers (the local advocacy group) has 
surveyed 80% of sidewalks in the city and found that one quarter are “insufficient.” This 
effort is showing the need for more sidewalk maintenance.  
 
Midori mentioned that the Central County Transportation Forum was well attended. She 
stated that many people with disabilities were present. 
 

9. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 8 p.m. 

Page 114



A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 F

is
c
a
l 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
10

/
2
0
11

S
u

ff
ix

L
a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x
p

ir
e
s

1
M

s
.

T
a
b

a
ta

, 
C

h
a
ir

M
id

o
ri

O
a
k
la

n
d

C
o

u
n

c
il

m
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b

e
c
c
a
 K

a
p

la
n

, 
C

it
y
 o

f 

O
a
k
la

n
d

J
u

l-
0
6

S
e
p

-0
8

S
e
p

-1
0

2
M

r.
V

a
n

 D
e
m

a
rk

, 
V

ic
e
-C

h
a
ir

T
o

m
 

O
a
k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
M

il
e
y
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
4

O
c
t-

0
4

J
a
n

-0
9

J
a
n

-1
1

3
M

r.
B

o
y
e
r

D
a
v
id

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a
y
o
r 

M
a
rk

 G
re

e
n
, 

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

N
o
v
-0

6
N

o
v
-0

8
N

o
v
-1

0

4
M

r.
C

h
e
n

A
le

x
a
n
d
e
r

F
re

m
o
n
t

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt

 H
a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
1

O
c
t-

0
9

O
c
t-

1
1

5
M

s
.

G
ig

li
L
u
c
y

A
la

m
e
d
a

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
3

J
a
n
-0

7
J
a
n
-0

9
J
a
n

-1
1

6
M

r.
J
o
h
a
n
s
e
n

J
e
re

m
y

S
a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

J
o
y
c
e
 S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k
, 

S
a
n
 

L
e
a
n
d
ro

 
S

e
p
-1

0
 

J
a
n

-1
2

7
M

r.
J
o
rd

a
n

P
re

s
to

n
A

lb
a
n
y

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

C
a
rs

o
n
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
5

O
c
t-

0
8

S
e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

8
M

r.
K

ir
b
y

G
le

n
n
 

H
a
y
w

a
rd

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
2

O
c
t-

0
3

J
a
n
-1

0
J
a
n

-1
2

9
M

r.
S

a
lo

m
o
n
e

A
n
th

o
n
y

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a
y
 M

a
rs

h
a
ll 

K
a
m

e
n
a
, 

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

J
a
n
-1

0
J
a
n

-1
2

1
0

M
s
.

W
e
ls

h
A

n
n

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
M

a
y
o
r 

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

H
o
s
te

rm
a
n
, 

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
O

c
t-

0
9

O
c
t-

1
1

1
1

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
C

it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a

\
\

A
la

m
ed

a\
m

ea
su

re
b

\
S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
B

P
A

C
\

B
P

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
B

P
A

C
_

R
o

st
er

 a
n

d
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
3
2
9
1
1
.x

ls

Page 115



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 116



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

T
it

le
L

a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  
S

in
c
e
 J

u
ly

 

'1
0
*

1
M

r.
F

e
rr

ie
r,

 C
h

a
ir

B
a
rr

y
M

a
y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

J
a
n

-0
4

J
a
n

-1
0

J
a
n

-1
2

0

2
M

s
.

D
o

rs
e
y
, 

V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

C
y
n

th
ia

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it

h
 C

a
rs

o
n

, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

0

3
M

s
.

B
ro

w
n

M
e
re

d
it
h

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

 N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 

D
-4

A
p
r-

0
7

A
p
r-

0
9

A
p
r-

1
1

3

4
M

r.
C

a
s
tr

o
N

o
rb

e
rt

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

J
o
y
c
e
 S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k
, 

S
a
n
 

L
e
a
n
d
ro

D
e
c
-0

7
F

e
b
-1

0
F

e
b
-1

2
3

5
M

s
.

C
h
in

n
V

a
l

M
a
y
o
r 

M
a
rs

h
a
ll 

K
a
m

e
n
a
, 

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

D
e
c
-9

9
F

e
b
-1

0
F

e
b
-1

2
0

6
M

r.
C

o
lli

e
r

J
o
s
e
p
h

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

J
o
y
c
e
 S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k
, 

S
a
n
 

L
e
a
n
d
ro

D
e
c
-0

9
D

e
c
-1

1
1

7
M

s
.

H
ill

ia
rd

F
ra

n
c
e
s

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 

D
-3

J
u
n
-0

2
F

e
b
-1

0
F

e
b
-1

2
1

8
M

r.
H

ils
o
n

J
o
s
e
p
h

M
a
y
o
r 

M
a
rs

h
a
ll 

K
a
m

e
n
a
, 

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

D
e
c
-0

6
F

e
b
-1

1
F

e
b
-1

3
3

9
M

r.
H

o
tt

le
B

ra
d

M
a
y
o
r 

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

H
o
s
te

rm
a
n
, 

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
O

c
t-

1
0

O
c
t-

1
2

0

1
0

M
r.

J
e
ff

e
rs

o
n

A
lt
o
n

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 

D
-3

S
e
p
-0

8
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p
-1

2
1

1
1

D
r.

J
in

d
a
l

R
o
o
p

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt

 H
a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 

D
-1

O
c
t-

0
3

M
a
r-

1
0

M
a
r-

1
2

0

1
2

M
r.

K
a
s
tr

io
ti
s

D
im

it
ri
s

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

D
e
c
-0

7
J
a
n
-1

0
J
a
n
-1

2
3

1
3

M
s
.

L
e
P

e
ll 

A
u
d
re

y
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

M
a
y
-0

4
M

a
r-

1
1

M
a
r-

1
3

0

1
4

M
s
.

L
o
re

n
z
a
n
a
-C

a
m

p
o

P
ila

r
C

o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 K

a
p
la

n
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

1
5

M
r.

 
M

a
n
n
 

H
a
rp

a
l

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

M
a
r-

1
1

M
a
r-

1
3

1
6

M
r.

R
e
p
a
r

J
o
h
n

M
a
y
o
r 

M
a
rk

 G
re

e
n
, 

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a
r-

1
1

M
a
r-

1
3

1
7

M
r.

R
o
s
e

F
ra

n
k

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

 N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 

D
-4

S
e
p
-0

8
F

e
b
-1

1
F

e
b
-1

3
0

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
3
2
5
1
1
.x

ls
4
/1

2
/2

0
1
1

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 M

ee
ti

ng
 0

4/
28

/1
1 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

ge
nd

a 
It

em
 6

B

Page 117



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

T
it

le
L

a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  
S

in
c
e
 J

u
ly

 

'1
0
*

1
8

M
s
.

S
a
m

p
le

C
la

ra
M

a
y
o
r 

M
a
rk

 G
re

e
n
, 

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

S
e
p
-1

0
S

e
p
-1

2
0

1
9

M
r.

S
e
b
a
s
ti
a
n

N
ic

h
o
la

s
V

ic
e
 M

a
y
o
r 

R
o
b
 B

o
n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d
a

S
e
p
-0

7
S

e
p
-0

9
S

e
p
-1

1
3

2
0

M
r.

S
e
d
la

k
M

ik
e

M
a
y
o
r 

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

H
o
s
te

rm
a
n
, 

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

2
1

M
s
.

S
to

c
k
in

g
G

e
ra

rd
a

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt

 H
a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 

D
-1

O
c
t-

0
3

M
a
r-

1
0

M
a
r-

1
2

3

2
2

M
s
.

W
a
lk

e
r

B
re

n
d
a

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 

D
-4

O
c
t-

0
9

O
c
t-

1
1

3

2
3

M
r.

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
R

o
n
a
ld

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 

D
-5

F
e
b
-0

2
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

3

2
4

M
r.

W
h
it
e

D
a
rr

e
n

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

J
o
y
c
e
 S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k
, 

S
a
n
 

L
e
a
n
d
ro

S
e
p
-0

8
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p
-1

2
3

2
5

M
r.

Z
u
k
a
s

H
a
le

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 

D
-5

F
e
b
-0

2
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

1

2
6

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a

2
7

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a

2
8

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

M
a
y
o

r 
J
e
n

n
if

e
r 

H
o

s
te

rm
a
n

, 
P

le
a
s
a
n

to
n

2
9

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

M
a
y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a
ll

 K
a
m

e
n

a
, 

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

3
0

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
o

u
n

c
il

m
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b

e
c
c
a
 K

a
p

la
n

3
1

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
o

u
n

c
il

m
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b

e
c
c
a
 K

a
p

la
n

3
2

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3

3
3

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e
rt

y
, 

D
-1

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
3
2
5
1
1
.x

ls
4
/1

2
/2

0
1
1

Page 118



 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 10, 2011, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew, Vice Chair 
__P__ Pamela Belchamber 
__P__ Roger Chavarin 
__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
 

__A__ Thomas Gallagher 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ James Haussener 
__P__ Miriam Hawley 
__A__ Erik Jensen 
 

__A__ Melody Marr 
__P__ Harriette Saunders 
__A__ Dave Stark 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Anees Azad, Finance and Administration Manager 

__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  

 
1. Audit and Compliance Report Review 

The CWC members reviewed the Alameda CTC Program year-end audit and compliance 
reports from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m. Comments will be submitted to Tess Lengyel via e-mail by 
January 21, 2011. Tess explained that Alameda CTC will submit comments to the cities by 
the end of January. If anything needs clarification or appears to be inaccurate, the city must 
respond. If the city is out of compliance, a notification process is in place, and the city has 
45 days to respond. If the response is not adequate, Alameda CTC can withhold funds per 
the agreement. 
 

2. Welcome and Introductions 
James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
meeting outcomes. 
 

3. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

4. Approval of January 10, 2011 Minutes 
For item 7 on the minutes, members requested to include the word all in the sentence: “A 
total of 23 people attended, which included representative from all cities and agencies.” 
 
Roger Chavarin moved to approve the minutes with the correction and accept the ad-hoc 
committee minutes. JoAnn Lew seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 6C

Page 119



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 
5. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan Development 

Update 
Beth Walukas, Alameda CTC Planning Manager, gave a presentation on the Countywide 
Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) development. Her 
presentation also covered the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of 
the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS). The efforts for the CWTP-TEP involve 
coordination with four regional agencies: the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG), 
the Bay Area Air Quality Management District, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC), and the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission. Beth gave an 
overview of regional and countywide planning activities, and discussed the initial vision 
scenario that links land use to transportation. ABAG is coordinating with the jurisdictions on 
the purpose of the SCS. Beth summarized the countywide planning efforts, shared the 
CWTP-TEP implementation schedule with milestones, and summarized the outcome of the 
Alameda CTC Board Retreat in 2010. 
 
She also provided information on the advisory committees involved in the process. The 
CWTP-TEP Steering Committee is made up of elected officials; the Technical Advisory 
Working Group (TAWG) consists of staff from the jurisdictions, transit agencies, and 
representatives from the Port of Oakland; and the Community Advisory Working Group 
(CAWG) consists of businesses, educators, and people from the community. In an effort to 
keep the CWC up to date on the regional, countywide, and sales tax planning processes, the 
CWTP-TEP will be an agenda item for every meeting. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Can Alameda County benefit from the SCS process by providing jobs? Staff stated 
that Alameda CTC will pay attention to this. We want an educated workforce and 
good paying jobs. 

 Since MTC and ABAG are setting targets, will Alameda CTC have to work with their 
targets? Yes. 

 It appears the Briefing Book has very little on goods movement. Are you reissuing 
the Briefing Book after receiving comments? Staff stated that CWC members can 
send comments to Tess and Beth. The Briefing Book will be updated based on 
comments from the advisory committees. Staff also mentioned that goods 
movement is one of the hardest things to update because the data is old. 

 Will there be enough money for projects with the increased sales tax? The funding 
discussions will be difficult, and Alameda CTC wants to engage the CWC in the 
discussions. 

 
Tess gave an overview of the CWTP-TEP outreach approach. She mentioned that community 
workshops in different areas of the county will take place. The kickoff for the outreach will 
take place at the Central County Transportation Forum. Because the workshops may not 
draw enough people, and Alameda CTC is developing an Outreach Toolkit that individuals 
can administer to reach the public. The short version of the toolkit can be used at an 

Page 120



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

organization where the group will allow the facilitator at least 15 minutes to identify 
transportation priorities and needs. The long version of the toolkit can be used if an 
organization wants to have a more in-depth conversation. Tess stated that the CAC will 
serve as a focus group for the short version of the Outreach Toolkit at the January 20 
meeting. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Who is approaching the city councils? Alameda CTC will approach them in the spring 
and early 2012. Tess mentioned that Alameda CTC is sharing information with the 
TAWG, the Commission, and Board of Supervisors staff. 

 
6. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 

There were no member reports. 
 

7. Committee Leadership Training 
Lou Hexter from Moore Iacofano Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) held a Committee Leadership 
Training for CWC and staff that covered being an effective committee member, time 
management, and decision making. Lou also reviewed the Brown Act and how the CWC and 
Alameda CTC meeting structure is set up to follow the rules of the Brown Act. 
 

8. Staff Reports/Commission Actions 
Tess informed the members of the Central County Transportation Forum on January 20 at 
Hayward City Hall. 
 
Tess stated that Alameda CTC staff will discuss with building management the issue of the 
security guard being away from the door when members are attending evening meetings.  
 
Members requested Alameda CTC staff bring pictures and ideas for the CWC Annual Report 
theme to the next meeting. 
 

9. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 9 p.m. 
 
The next meeting is March 14, 2011 at Alameda CTC offices. 

Page 121



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 W
a

tc
h

d
o

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1

 

L
a

s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e

rm
 B

e
g

a
n

R
e

-a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
 '
1

0
*

1
M

r.
P

a
x

s
o

n
, 
C

h
a

ir
 J

a
m

e
s

 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
E

B
E

D
A

A
p

r-
0

1
N

/A
0

2
M

s
.

L
e

w
, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

 J
o

 A
n

n
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
, 
D

-2
O

c
t-

0
7

F
e

b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

0

3
M

s
.

B
e

lc
h

a
m

b
e

r
P

a
m

e
la

B
e

rk
e

le
y

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

a
y
o

r'
s
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

, 
D

-5
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
1

4
M

r.
C

h
a

v
a

ri
n

R
o

g
e

r
O

a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e

d
a

 L
a

b
o

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

A
F

L
-C

IO
D

e
c
-0

8
N

/A
0

5
M

r.
D

u
b

in
s
k
y

P
e

te
r

F
re

m
o

n
t

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
O

c
t-

1
0

O
c

t-
1

2
0

6
M

r.
G

a
lla

g
h

e
r

 T
h

o
m

a
s
 

P
le

a
s
a

n
to

n
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

rs
' C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

, 
D

-1
J
a

n
-0

8
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
3

7
M

r.
G

e
e

n
 A

rt
h

u
r 

B
. 

O
a

k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

a
x
p

a
y
e

rs
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
J
a

n
-0

1
N

/A
3

8
M

r.
H

a
u

s
s
e

n
e

r
J
a

m
e

s
C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
te

 M
ile

y
, 
D

-4
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
1

9
M

s
. 

H
a

w
le

y
M

ir
ia

m
B

e
rk

e
le

y
L

e
a

g
u

e
 o

f 
W

o
m

e
n

 V
o

te
rs

O
c
t-

1
0

O
c

t-
1

2
1

1
0

M
r.

J
e

n
s
e

n
E

ri
k

O
a

k
la

n
d

E
a

s
t 
B

a
y
 B

ic
y
c
le

 C
o

a
lit

io
n

M
a

y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

1
1

M
s
.

S
a

u
n

d
e

rs
H

a
rr

ie
tt
e

 
A

la
m

e
d

a
P

A
P

C
O

J
u

l-
0

9
N

/A
1

1
2

M
r.

 
Z

u
k
a

s
H

a
le

B
e

rk
e

le
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

K
e

it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
J
u

n
-0

9
J

u
n

-1
1

0

1
3

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

r'
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
, 
D

-3

1
4

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

r'
s

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
D

-4

1
5

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

ie
rr

a
 C

lu
b

1
6

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3

1
7

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o

v
B

o
a

rd
\A

C
T

IA
\C

W
C

\C
W

C
 R

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e

r 
R

o
s
te

r\
C

W
C

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

_
0

3
0

8
1
1

.x
ls

x

Page 122



  

 

 

 

 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, February 28, 2011, 1 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__A_ Carolyn Orr, 

Vice-Chair 
__P_ Aydan Aysoy 
__P_ Larry Bunn 
__A_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 
__A_ Joyce Jacobson 

__P_ Sandra Johnson 
Simon 

__P_ Jane Lewis 
__P_ Jonah Markowitz 
__P_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Sharon Powers 
__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__P_ Carmen Rivera- 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 

__P_ Clara Sample 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__P_ Will Scott 
__P_ Maryanne Tracy- 

Baker 
__P_ Esther Waltz 
__P_ Renee Wittmeier 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Programs and 

Public Affairs Manager 
__P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 

Coordinator 
__A_ Rachel Ede, Nelson\Nygaard 

__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

__P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit 
Coordination Team

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Herb Hastings volunteered to chair the PAPCO meeting until the arrival of the 
Chair person. Herb Hastings called the meeting to order at 1:10 p.m. The 
meeting began with introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
Naomi Armenta welcomed the new member, Esther Waltz. 
 
Guests Present: Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support; Pam Deaton, City of 
Pleasanton; Kim Huffman, AC Transit; Kadri Külm, LAVTA; Wilson Lee, City of 
Union City; Gail Payne, City of Alameda; Laura Timothy, BART; Ashley 
VanMaanen, Alzheimers Service of the East Bay; Mary Steiner 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 6D

Page 123



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of January 24, 2011 Minutes 
Sandra Johnson-Simon moved that PAPCO approve the minutes as written. 
Esther Waltz seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (16-0). 
 

4. Make a Recommendation on Gap Funding 
Naomi reviewed the Gap Funding memo and asked PAPCO to approve staff’s 
recommendations. Staff recommended the following: 

 AC Transit and BART (in support of East Bay Paratransit) be eligible to apply 
for any unclaimed remaining stabilization funding allocated for FY 09/10 
and 10/11. Staff does not recommend funding stabilization for FY 11/12. 

 Designating up to $500,000 of Gap funding for Coordination and Mobility 
Management Planning (CMMP) pilot programs.   

 Designating up to $1,000,000 of Gap funding for programs that meet new 
criteria to continue for one year.   

 Allowing any remaining funding designated for CMMP pilots to be eligible 
for jurisdictions to apply for technical assistance to implement Mobility 
Management. 

 
Harriette Saunders moved to approve staff recommendations. Shawn Costello 
seconded the motion. The motion carried (16-2). Betty Mulholland and Clara 
Sample abstained. 
 

5. City of Hayward Quarterly Report 
Anne Culver from the City of Hayward gave a presentation on the City of Hayward 
Paratransit Program and gave PAPCO an update on its new planned fixed-route 
shuttle service. The shuttle rides would be free for East Bay Paratransit-eligible 
riders. The paratransit program provides low-cost, “door-to-door” transportation 
service to persons unable to use other forms of transportation independently. 
The City of Hayward also has two subcontracts with nonprofit agencies: Meals on 
Wheels and Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay. 
 

6. City of Alameda Quarterly Report 
Gail Payne from the City of Alameda gave a presentation on the City of Alameda 
Paratransit Program and gave PAPCO an update on the shuttle service, Medical 
Return Trip Improvement Program (MRTIP), premium taxi service, group trips, 

Page 124



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

and the scholarship program. The City of Alameda City Council will review the 
following recommended changes for the Paratransit Program at the March 15, 
2011 meeting: 

 Shuttle Service – Operate the west loop only on Tuesdays; create a 
central loop for Thursdays; and expand coverage of the west and east 
loops to cover a larger area. 

 Taxi Services – Operate taxi-metered lift-equipped vans; restrict the taxi 
service to within Alameda County; limit MRTIP vouchers to five per 
month; place an expiration date on travel vouchers; and terminate free 
trips.  

 The route changes are scheduled to be effective on April 1, 2011. 
 

7. Establish a Subcommittee for 5310 Scoring 
Naomi reviewed the 5310 Review Subcommittee handout and asked PAPCO 
members to sign up to participate on the subcommittee. The following PAPCO 
members volunteered: 

 Aydan Aysoy 

 Herb Hastings 

 Sandra Johnson-Simon 

 Betty Mulholland 

 Sharon Powers 

 Michelle Rousey 

 Clara Sample 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Will Scott 

 Sylvia Stadmire 

 Maryanne Tracy-Baker 

 Renee Wittmeier 
 

8. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 
Implementation 
Sylvia stated that she completed the Countywide Transportation Plan and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) Outreach Toolkit Training on 
February 3, 2011. 
 
Jonah Markowitz discussed the complaint process in dealing with 
transportation when things go wrong. He stated that In Home Support Services 
(IHSS) is challenging the validity of their clients. 

Page 125



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

 
Herb Hastings stated that the bus service for the County Fair is still being 
worked on at Wheels. 
 
Betty Mulholland stated that she is facilitating the Outreach Toolkit at many of 
the senior centers in Alameda County. 
 
Many of the PAPCO members stated that a need exists to advocate for 
programs in the State of California for funding, and to contact our elected 
officials and request that they stop cutting our vital services. 
 

9. Committee Reports 
A. East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 

Sharon Powers stated that at the January meeting, SRAC discussed raising 
the base fare for East Bay Paratransit to $4.  
 

B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC)  
There were no updates on CWC. 
 

10. Staff Updates 
A. Mobility Management 

There were no updates.  Please review the attachment in your packet. 
 

B. Outreach Update 
Krystle Pasco reported on the Union City 2nd Annual Senior Health and 
Resource Fair held at the Tropics Mobile Home Park Clubhouse. She 
mentioned that approximately 300 seniors attended. Krystle reviewed the 
March events with the committee. 
 

C. Other Staff Updates 
Naomi informed the committee that the next meeting may be held at 
either Hayward City Hall or the Ed Roberts Campus.  
 

11. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 
There were no program and policy reports.  Please review the attachment in 
your packet. 

  

Page 126



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

 
12.  Draft Agenda Items for March 28, 2011 PAPCO 

A. Input on Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans Priority Projects/Programs Chapter 
B. Establishment of Finance Subcommittee Membership 
C. Establishment of Program Plan Review Subcommittee Membership 
D. Discussion on Gap Grant Extensions 
E. Stabilization Update 
F. Annual Mobility Workshop Update 
G. Gap Grant Reports – Miscellaneous Trip Provision 

 
13. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m. The next meeting will be held at Hayward 
City Hall, 777 B Street, Room 2D, Hayward, CA. 

Page 127



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 128



  

 

 

 

 

Paratransit Planning and Advisory Committee (PAPCO) and 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 28, 2011, 1 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

TAC Members: 
__A__ Beverly Bolden 
__P__ Anne Culver 
__P__ Pam Deaton 
__A__ Louie Despeaux 
__A__ Jeff Flynn 
__A__ Shawn Fong 
__A__ Brendalynn 

Goodall 
__A__ Karen Hemphill 
__P__ Kim Huffman 

__A__ Drew King 
__A__ Jackie Krause 
__P__ Kadri Kulm 
__A__ Kevin Laven 
__A__ Isabelle Leduc 
__P__ Wilson Lee 
__P__ Hakeim McGee 
__A__ Cindy Montero 
__A__ Mallory Nestor 
__A__ Joann Oliver 

__P__ Gail Payne 
__A__ Mary Rowlands 
__A__ Mia Thibeaux 
__P__ Laura Timothy 
__A__ Kelly Wallace 
__A__ Mark Weinstein 
__A__ Victoria 

Williams 
__P__ David Zehnder 
 

 

PAPCO members and staff on Attachment 03 attended the Joint meeting along 
with the above TAC members. 
 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator, called the meeting to order at  
2:45 p.m.  
 
Guest Present: Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support; Mary Steiner; Ashley 
VanMaanen, Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Technical Advisory Committee Report 
Hakeim McGee shared with the Joint Committee some of the TAC activities 
that took place during October 2010 through January 2011, particularly in the 
area of coordination and mobility management. 

Page 129



PAPCO and TAC Joint February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 
 

 
In terms of coordination efforts, TAC understands that PAPCO members want 
seniors and people with disabilities to have the ability to use services 
throughout Alameda County if they are eligible for ADA Paratransit. They want 
people to be able to ride a shuttle in communities outside where they live; 
some cities have coordinated on this effort. 
 
Hakeim mentioned that the City of Fremont has a transit adventures program 
for seniors. This program allows seniors that participated in the travel training 
program to take part in outings to fun destination points. The City of Fremont 
is meeting with the City of Union City to expand this program. 
 

4. Clipper Presentation 
Lysa Hale could not attend the meeting. Naomi mentioned that she will be at 
the Pleasanton Fair on March 17, 2011. Members also agreed they want her to 
make a presentation at the next joint meeting on April 25, 2011. 
 

5. Quarterly Education and Training – Countywide Transportation Plan Update 
and Legislative Program 
Tess Lengyel led the discussion on the Countywide Transportation Plan and the 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP); and the Legislative Program. 
 
Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan: 
Tess stated that one of the roles of the Alameda CTC is to perform planning 
efforts in Alameda County. She said the CWTP is a 25-year plan that feeds into the 
Regional Transportation Plan, which the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) is responsible for. Alameda CTC is in the process of updating 
the CWTP and developing a new Transportation Expenditure Plan concurrently 
with the regional efforts. She said the goal is to update the CWTP first then 
develop the supporting expenditure plan, which will be placed on the ballot in 
November 2012. 
 
Tess also provided information on the advisory committees involved in the 
process. The CWTP-TEP Steering Committee is made up of elected officials; the 
Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG) consists of staff from the 
jurisdictions, transit agencies, and representatives from the Port of Oakland; 
and the Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG) consists of businesses, 
educators, and people from the community. In an effort to keep PAPCO and 

Page 130



PAPCO and TAC Joint February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 
 

TAC up to date on the regional, countywide, and sales tax planning processes, 
the CWTP-TEP will be an agenda item for every meeting. 
 
Tess gave an overview of the CWTP-TEP outreach approach. She mentioned 
that five community workshops in different areas of the county will take place 
to seek feedback from the community on projects and programs they are 
interested in.  
 
Outreach Workshops have been scheduled on the following dates at these 
locations: 

 February 24, Oakland City Hall 

 February 28, Fremont Public Library 

 March 9, Hayward City Hall 

 March 16, San Leandro Library 

 March 24, Dublin Public Library 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Does each city need to submit for the call for projects? If cities have 
projects they would like to include in the RTP, CWTP or TEP, they will 
need to submit them on line. Alameda CTC is in the process of 
developing a list of programs and projects that have been received 
through outreach processes as well as feedback from the Commission 
and advisory committees, and from the 2008 adopted CWTP.  

 Is there an unmet need to hear from seniors and people with 
disabilities, since the meetings are in the evenings and folks attending 
will not be speaking about specialized transportation? Tess mentioned 
that both workshops Outreach Toolkits are being used to reach a broad 
spectrum of people in the County.  Thus far, many senior organizations 
have been involved in the outreach efforts. The public can also complete 
an online questionnaire. 

 
A TAC member encouraged Alameda CTC to keep the survey simple. The 
survey was used today in the City of Pleasanton, and it was too complicated 
for the 75 attendees. Their answers were very basic. 
 

  

Page 131



PAPCO and TAC Joint February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 
 

Legislative Program: 
Tess informed the group that in January, Alameda CTC adopted the Legislative 
Program for the calendar year. She stated that the 2011 Legislative Program is 
divided into six sections:  

 Federal Transportation Bill Reauthorization 

 Transportation Funding 

 Project Delivery 

 Multi-modal and Transit Oriented Development 

 Transportation and Social Equity 

 Climate Change 
 
Tess said that Alameda CTC is advocating at the federal level for rewards for 
states like California that put a significant amounts of funding in 
transportation. She said that Alameda County spends about $100 million a 
year on transportation. Tess said that in November 2010, the Bay Area passed 
the Vehicle Registration Fee to help fund transportation improvements.  
 
She also mentioned that representatives from Alameda CTC and the 
Commission will go to Washington D.C. the week of March 28 to meet with the 
legislators developing the transportation bill. She stated that the countywide 
planning effort will encompass more than we can fund in 25 years. She said 
acknowledging the needs of the county will help Alameda CTC in Washington 
D.C. 
 

6. Planning for 2011 Annual Mobility Workshop 
Naomi informed the committee that the room is reserved at MTC for July 11, 
for the Annual Mobility Workshop. She said this meeting is in lieu of the July 
PAPCO meeting. 
 
Input from members: 

 Have Clipper as a theme. 

 Receive information on the American Disability Act as related to private 
services. 

 Have the Alameda County elected officials and Tess provide direct 
answers for specific questions and concerns. 

 Have group tables with integrated seating. 

 If we have a working session, have it mixed instead of separated by 
planning area. 

Page 132



PAPCO and TAC Joint February 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 
 

 A larger room is need; the members feel they have outgrown the MTC 
space. 

 Have emergency awareness and preparedness as a theme. 

 Regarding new technologies (Braille maps, etc.), find a resource to speak 
at the workshop. 

 Have different transit agencies from other states speak. 

 Include an East Bay Regional Park table displaying its programs.  
 

7. Discussion of Items Not on the Agenda 
Pam Deaton said the City of Pleasanton sent a postcard to ask people to try 
the downtown services for free and to tell the City what they think. 
 
Wilson Lee inquired when Alameda CTC will stop using the old logo. Staff 
informed the group that the website is in the process of being updated now. 
 

8. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 4 p.m. 

Page 133



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 134



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t
F

ir
s

t
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e

g
a

n

R
e

-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

 

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
-1

0

1
M

s
.

S
ta

d
m

ir
e

S
y
lv

ia
 J

.
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
il
m

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
S

e
p

-0
7

F
e

b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

0

2
R

e
v
.

O
rr

, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

C
a

ro
ly

n
 M

.
O

a
k

la
n

d
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n
O

c
t-

0
5

M
a

y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

3
M

s
.

A
y
s
o

y
A

y
d

a
n

B
e

rk
e

le
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
B

e
rk

e
le

y
J
u

l-
0

9
J

u
l-

1
1

0

4
M

r.
B

u
n

n
L

a
rr

y
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y
 T

ra
n

s
it

J
u

n
-0

6
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
3

5
M

r.
C

la
y
to

n
H

e
rb

H
a

y
w

a
rd

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
S

e
p

-0
3

M
a

r-
1

1
M

a
r-

1
3

2

6
M

r.
C

o
s
te

llo
S

h
a

w
n

D
u

b
lin

C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b

lin
S

e
p

-0
8

S
e

p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

1

7
M

r.
H

a
s
ti
n
g

s
H

e
rb

D
u

b
lin

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1
M

a
r-

0
7

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

1

8
M

s
.

J
a

c
o

b
s
o

n
J
o

y
c
e

E
m

e
ry

v
ill

e
C

it
y
 o

f 
E

m
e

ry
v
ill

e
M

a
r-

0
7

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

1

9
M

s
.

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
-S

im
o

n
S

a
n

d
ra

 J
.

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
0

1
0

M
s
.

L
e

w
is

J
a

n
e

D
u

b
lin

C
it
y
 o

f 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re
S

e
p

-0
9

S
e

p
-1

1
1

1
1

M
r.

M
a

rk
o

w
it
z

J
o

n
a

h
B

e
rk

e
le

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
D

e
c
-0

4
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
0

1
2

M
s
.

M
u

lh
o

lla
n

d
B

e
tt
y

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p

-0
9

S
e

p
-1

1
2

1
3

M
s
.

P
o

w
e

rs
S

h
a

ro
n

F
re

m
o

n
t

C
it
y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n

t
D

e
c
-0

7
J
a

n
-1

0
J

a
n

-1
2

0

1
4

M
s
.

P
ro

e
e

V
a

n
e

s
s
a

H
a

y
w

a
rd

C
it
y
 o

f 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

M
a

r-
1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

0

1
5

M
s
.

R
iv

e
ra

-H
e

n
d

ri
c
k
s
o

n
C

a
rm

e
n

P
le

a
s
a

n
to

n
C

it
y
 o

f 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
S

e
p

-0
9

S
e

p
-1

1
2

1
6

M
s
.

R
o

u
s
e

y
M

ic
h

e
lle

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

1
7

M
s
.

S
a

m
p

le
C

la
ra

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a

r-
0

7
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
0

1
8

M
s
.

S
a

u
n

d
e

rs
H

a
rr

ie
tt
e

A
la

m
e

d
a

B
A

R
T

J
u

n
-0

8
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
0

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\P
A

P
C

O
\P

A
P

C
O

_
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e
r 

R
o
s
te

r\
P

A
P

C
O

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
_
0
3
1
4
1
1
.x

ls

Page 135



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

1
9

M
r.

S
c
o

tt
W

ill
B

e
rk

e
le

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
M

a
r-

1
0

M
a

r-
1

2
1

2
0

M
s
.

T
ra

c
y
-B

a
k
e

r
M

a
ry

a
n

n
e

S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1
O

c
t-

0
8

O
c

t-
1

0
2

2
1

M
s
.

W
a

lt
z

E
s
th

e
r 

A
n

n
L

iv
e

rm
o

re
L

A
V

T
A

F
e

b
-1

1
F

e
b

-1
3

2
2

M
s
. 

W
it
tm

e
ie

r
R

e
n

e
e

S
a

n
 L

o
re

n
z
o

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
M

a
y
-0

9
M

a
y
-1

1
0

2
3

M
r.

Z
u

k
a

s
H

a
le

B
e

rk
e

le
y

A
. 
C

. 
T

ra
n

s
it

A
u

g
-0

2
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
0

2
4

V
a

c
a

n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a

2
5

V
a

c
a

n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

lb
a

n
y

2
6

V
a

c
a

n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

e
w

a
rk

2
7

V
a

c
a

n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t

2
8

V
a

c
a

n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\P
A

P
C

O
\P

A
P

C
O

_
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e
r 

R
o
s
te

r\
P

A
P

C
O

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
_
0
3
1
4
1
1
.x

ls

Page 136



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 7A

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan 

(RTP) and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/ Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Information 

 
Recommendation 
This item is for information only.  No action is requested.  Highlights include an update on the 
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) process for seeking input on their recently released 
Initial Vision Scenario and on the implementation of the CWTP and RTP Call for Projects and 
Programs.   
 
Summary 
This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 
the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 
(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).   
 
Discussion 
ACTAC; the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC); the Alameda CTC Board; the 
Citizen’s Watchdog Committee; the Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee; the Citizen’s 
Advisory Committee; and the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee receive monthly updates 
on the CWTP-TEP and RTP/SCS.   The purpose of this report is to keep various Committee and 
Working Groups updated on regional and countywide planning activities, alert Committee members 
about issues and opportunities requiring input in the near term, and provide an opportunity for 
Committee feedback in a timely manner.  CWTP-TEP Committee agendas and related documents are 
available on the Alameda CTC website.  RTP/SCS related documents are available at 
www.onebayarea.org.   
 
April 2011 Update: 
This report focuses on the month of April 2011.  A summary of countywide and regional planning 
activities for the next three months is found in Attachment A and a three year schedule for the 
countywide and the regional processes is found in Attachment B and Attachment C respectively.  
Highlights include MTC/Alameda CTC Call for Projects and Programs, the process for moving from 
the recently released Initial Vision Scenario to the Alternative Scenarios that are scheduled to be 
released by ABAG in July, and a summary of public outreach and polling.   
 

Page 137

http://www.onebayarea.org/


 Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011  
Page 2 

 

 2

1) MTC/ Alameda CTC Call for Projects and Programs and Public Outreach Activities 
 
The concurrent Call for Projects and Programs was released on February 25, 2011.  Project/program 
applications were due to Alameda CTC by April 12, 2011.  Approximately 260 applications were 
received by the due date.  These projects and programs were screened and a preliminary tiered list of 
CWTP and RTP projects and programs developed.  A draft list of projects and programs 
recommended for inclusion in the RTP is due to MTC by April 29, 2011.  The CWTP-TEP Steering 
Committee is anticipated to review the draft list at its meeting on April 28, 2011 and recommend that 
it be forwarded to MTC by the deadline.  The Draft list of projects and programs will be presented to 
Alameda CTC committees and advisory groups in May culminating in a public hearing at the May 
26, 2011 CWTP-TEP Steering Committee meeting with a recommendation for approval by the 
Commission on the same day. The final list is due to MTC on May 27, 2011.  Staff has received input 
on transportation needs from the public in February and March at five public meetings held 
throughout the County and through the Alameda CTC administrative and advisory committee 
meetings.  Over 1,600 people in Alameda County provided input on the CWTP-TEP either by 
participating in a workshop (188), receiving a presentation through the Outreach Toolkit (724), or 
participating online (693).  A summary of the public participation initial findings is found in 
Attachment D.  A telephone survey of Alameda County voters was done in March and key findings 
are summarized in Attachment E. 
 
2) Release of Initial Vision Scenario and Development of Detailed Scenarios 
 
On March 11, 2011, ABAG released the Initial Vision Scenario representing the starting point for 
discussion for how to house the region’s population and meet sustainability goals.  The Initial Vision 
Scenario was presented to Alameda County elected officials at four meetings throughout the County 
between March 16 and March 24, 2011 and to the Technical Advisory Working Group, including the 
Alameda County Planning Directors, on March 18, 2011.  ABAG and MTC are seeking input on the 
Initial Vision Scenario between now and June 2011 to use in the development of Detailed Scenarios, 
which are anticipated to be released in July 2011.  In addition to providing input on the development 
of the Detailed Scenarios through the CWTP-TEP Committees, a public workshop, hosted by MTC 
and ABAG, is being scheduled on May 19 in Berkeley.  Alameda CTC is working with Supervisorial 
Districts 1 and 2 to host a joint workshop on the SCS.  The workshop is scheduled on May 14, 2011 
from 9 a.m. to noon at the Sunol Golf Course. 
 
3) RTP/SCS Work Element Proposals and  
 
MTC continues to refine their proposals and guidance for the following work elements of the 
RTP/SCS:   

• 25-year financial forecasts;    
• Draft committed funds and projects policy scheduled to be adopted by MTC in April.  A 

comment letter from Alameda CTC and a response from MTC are found in Attachment F; and 
• Transit capital, local streets and roads maintenance needs, and transit operation needs 

approach.   
 

Page 138



 Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011  
Page 3 

 

 3

In addition, the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee submitted comments on the Performance Targets 
adopted by MTC.  The comment letter from Alameda CTC and a response from MTC are found in 
Attachment G. 
 
4) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 
 
Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 4th Thursday of the month, noon 

Location: Alameda CTC 
April 28, 2011 
May 26, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 
Working Group 

2nd Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

April 14, 2011 
May 12, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory 
Working Group 

1st Thursday of the month, 3:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

April 7, 2011 
May 5, 2011 

SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 
Group 

1st Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

April 5, 2011 
May 3, 2011 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland April 13, 2011 
May 11, 2011 

SCS/RTP Housing Methodology 
Committee 

10 a.m. 
Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 
26th Floor, San Francisco 

April 28, 2011 
May 26, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Public Workshops and 
Initial Vision Scenario Outreach 

Location and times vary 
District 1 and 2 SCS Workshop 
Initial Vision Scenario Public 
Meeting 

 
May 14, 2011 
May 19, 2011 
 

 
Fiscal Impact 
 None.   
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 
Attachment B:   CWTP-TEP-RTP-SCS Development Implementation Schedule  
Attachment C:   One Bay Area SCS Planning Process 
Attachment D:  CWTP-TEP Public Participation Initial Finding 
Attachment E:   Telephone Survey of Alameda County Voters:  Presentation of Survey 

Findings 
Attachment F:   Committed Project and Funding Policy – Comment and Response Letters 
Attachment G: Plan Bay Area (RTP/SCS) Goals and Performance Targets – Comment and 

Response Letters 

Page 139



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 140



Attachment A 
 

Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities  
(April through June) 

 
Countywide Planning Efforts 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
is found in Attachment B.  Major milestone dates are presented at the end of this memo.  In the April 
to June time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be focusing on: 
 

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions on defining the Detailed Land Use Scenarios 
for the Sustainable Communities Strategy and establishing how land use and the SCS will be 
addressed in the CWTP; 

• Providing input on issues papers that discuss challenges and opportunities regarding 
transportation needs in Alameda County, including a presentation of best practices and 
strategies for achieving Alameda County’s vision beyond this CWTP update; 

• Developing and implementing a Call for Projects and Committed Funding and Project Policy 
that is consistent and concurrent with MTC’s call for projects and guidance;  

• Developing countywide financial projections and opportunities that are consistent and 
concurrent with MTC’s financial projections; 

• Beginning the discussion on Transportation Expenditure Plan strategic parameters and funding 
scenarios;    

• Identifying transportation investment packages for evaluation; 
• Reviewing polling results for an initial read on voter perceptions; 
• Continuing to conduct public outreach on transportation projects and programs and the Initial 

Vision Scenario and the Detailed Scenarios. 
 
Regional Planning Efforts 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are focusing on  
 

• Receiving input on the Initial SCS Vision Scenario released March 11, 2011;  
• Developing the Detailed Scenarios based on that input; 
• Developing draft financial projections;  
• Adopting a committed transportation funding and project policy;  
• Implementing a call for projects; and 
• Assessing performance of the projects and beginning the performance assessment.   

 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, through:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG),  
• Participating on regional Sub-committees (Equity sub-committee); and  
• Assisting in public outreach. 

 

Page 141



 
           

 2

 
 
Key Dates and Opportunities for Input 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  Completed   
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011:  Completed 
Detailed SCS Scenarios Released:  July 2011 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  December 2011/January 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Released:  September 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   March/April 2011 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  March 1 through April 29, 2011  
Conduct Performance Assessment:  March 2011 - September 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  October 2011 – February 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Land Use Scenarios:  May 2011 
Call for Projects:  Concurrent with MTC 
Outreach:  January 2011 - June 2011 
Draft List of CWTP screened Projects and Programs:  July 2011 
First Draft CWTP:  September 2011 
TEP Program and Project Packages:  September 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  January 2012 
Outreach:  January 2012 – June 2012 
Adopt CWTP and TEP:  July 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  August 2012 
 
 

Page 142



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
2/

22
/1

0

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

0
M

ee
tin

g
FY

20
10

-2
01

1

Ta
sk

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
E

st
ab

lis
h 

S
te

er
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

W
or

ki
ng

 m
ee

tin
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ro
le

s/
  

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

R
FP

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, 
te

ch
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p

U
pd

at
e 

on
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n/
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Is
su

es

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
st

ee
rin

g 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 n
ex

t s
te

ps

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
Te

ch
, c

om
m

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
E

xp
an

d 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 
go

al
s 

fo
r C

ou
nt

y 
?

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

E
du

ca
tio

n:
 T

ra
ns

 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

E
du

ca
tio

n:
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
ou

tre
ac

h

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
C

S 
w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
l

B
oa

rd
 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r 
re

le
as

e 
of

  R
FP

s
P

re
-B

id
 m

ee
tin

gs
   

  
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 
re

vi
ew

ed

A
LF

/A
LC

 a
pp

ro
ve

s 
sh

or
tli

st
 a

nd
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
; B

oa
rd

 
ap

pr
ov

es
 to

p 
ra

nk
ed

, 
au

th
. t

o 
ne

go
tia

te
 o

r 
N

TP
  

Po
lli

ng

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
U

se
 

U
pd

at
e 

P
20

09
 

be
gi

ns
 &

 P
D

A
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

be
gi

ns

G
re

en
 H

ou
se

 G
as

 
Ta

rg
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
C

A
R

B
.

A
do

pt
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r 
Jo

bs
/H

ou
si

ng
 F

or
ec

as
t 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 T

ar
ge

t)
P

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 2

01
1 

B
as

e 
C

as
e

A
do

pt
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Ta
rg

et
s

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t u
pc

om
in

g 
C

W
TP

 U
pd

at
e 

an
d 

re
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

S
ta

rt 
 V

is
io

n 
S

ce
na

rio
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s 
- F

in
al

 R
TP

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

20
10

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

20
10

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t B

Page 143



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
2/

22
/1

0

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
C

S 
w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
l

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
n

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s 
- F

in
al

 R
TP

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

1

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

A
do

pt
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
go

al
s;

 b
eg

in
 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

n 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 

co
st

s 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

iz
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
pp

ro
ve

 p
ol

lin
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

, i
ni

tia
l v

is
io

n 
sc

en
ar

io
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

 
(d

ra
ft 

lis
t a

pp
ro

va
l),

 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

, f
in

an
ci

al
s,

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
fin

al
 

lis
t t

o 
M

TC
, T

E
P

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s,

 la
nd

 
us

e 
rc

m
m

dn
 

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

M
ee

tin
g 

m
ov

ed
 to

 
D

ec
em

be
r d

ue
 to

 
ho

lid
ay

 c
on

fli
ct

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

; 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

, f
in

an
ci

al
s,

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
E

P
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s,
 la

nd
 

us
e

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P
, p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

, f
in

an
ci

al
s,

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
E

P
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s,
 la

nd
 

us
e

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P
, p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

P
ub

lic
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 tw
o 

ar
ea

s 
of

 C
ou

nt
y:

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 n
ee

ds
; 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m

E
as

t C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

S
ou

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

W
or

k 
w

ith
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
 a

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ce

na
rio

s

C
on

du
ct

 b
as

el
in

e 
po

ll

P
ol

lin
g 

 o
n 

po
ss

ib
le

  
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

 
R

el
ea

se
 In

iti
al

 
V

is
io

n 
S

ce
na

rio
R

el
ea

se
 D

et
ai

le
d 

S
C

S
 

S
ce

na
rio

s
R

el
ea

se
 P

re
fe

rr
ed

 
S

C
S

 S
ce

na
rio

D
is

cu
ss

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s

 D
ra

ft 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 

N
ee

ds
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lig
y

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l w
or

k 
re

fin
em

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
la

n,
 2

nd
 d

ra
ft 

C
W

TP

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
s;

 
A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
 R

es
ul

ts
/a

nd
 fu

nd
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

s

 2
nd

 ro
un

d 
of

 p
ub

lic
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
  

C
ou

nt
y:

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
,T

E
P

; 
N

or
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

20
11

P
ro

je
ct

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft 
25

-y
ea

r T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l F

or
ec

as
ts

 a
nd

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y

C
al

l f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k,
 M

od
ifi

ed
 V

is
io

n,
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

st
s D

et
ai

le
d 

S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

20
11

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 C

ou
nt

y:
 

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 n

ee
ds

Page 144



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
2/

22
/1

0

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
C

S 
w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
l

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
n

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s 
- F

in
al

 R
TP

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

2

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
em

be
r

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

A
do

pt
 D

ra
ft 

P
la

ns
A

do
pt

 F
in

al
 P

la
ns

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
on

 B
al

lo
t

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

P
ot

en
tia

l G
o/

N
o 

G
o 

P
ol

l  
fo

r 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

B
eg

in
 R

TP
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
&

 D
oc

um
en

t 
P

re
pa

ra
tio

n

R
el

ea
se

 D
ra

ft 
S

C
S

/R
TP

 fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f P

re
fe

rr
ed

 S
C

S
, R

el
ea

se
 o

f 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
P

la
n

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

Fi
na

liz
e 

P
la

ns

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

P
re

pa
re

 S
C

S
/R

TP
 P

la
n

20
12

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il/
B

O
S

 A
do

pt
io

n

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 146



M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

it
te

e

Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 1

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
10

*
Ph

as
e 

1:
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 V

is
io

n
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o

M
ar

ch
M

ay
Ap

ri
l

Ju
ly

Ju
ne

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

GH
G 

Ta
rg

et
W

or
ks

ho
p

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

CA
RB

/B
ay

 A
re

a
GH

G 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
gi

on
al

 R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
CA

RB
 D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

 P
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

on
 P

la
n

CA
RB

 
Re

le
as

es
D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

Re
vi

se
d 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Pl

an

Co
un

ty
/C

or
ri

do
r E

ng
ag

em
en

t o
n 

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o

D
ev

el
op

 V
is

io
n 

Sc
en

ar
io

Fi
na

l P
ub

lic
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 

Ad
op

t
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

fo
r J

ob
s/

H
ou

si
ng

 
Fo

re
ca

st
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 
Ta

rg
et

)

Lo
ca

l
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t
Su

m
m

it

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 R

ou
nd

ta
bl

e 
M

ee
ti

ng
s

CA
RB

 Is
su

es
Fi

na
l G

H
G 

Ta
rg

et

Ad
op

t
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

Ta
rg

et
s

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

2
0

1
0

October 2010

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
 D

ec
is

io
ns

:

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Milestones

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t C

Page 147



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

do
cu

m
en

t r
el

ea
se

 b
y 

AB
AG

,
JP

C a
nd

 M
TC

De
ci

si
on

Do
cu

m
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

  - 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

JP
C-

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
M

TC
- M

TC
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 2

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
11

*
Ph

as
e 

2:
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

c
y

 &
 In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
D

ia
lo

g
u

e
, a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l H
o

u
si

n
g

 N
e

e
d

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

M
ar

ch
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ay
/J

un
e

Ap
ri

l
Au

gu
st

Ju
ly

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry

Local Government and 

Public Engagement Milestones

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
le

as
e

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o 

W
eb

 S
ur

ve
y

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
le

as
e 

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
Re

le
as

e 
Pr

ef
er

re
d

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

(s
)

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

 R
es

ul
ts

/
an

d 
Fu

nd
in

g 
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft
 2

5-
Ye

ar
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

in
an

ci
al

 F
or

ec
as

ts
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
it

te
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

un
di

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

Ca
ll 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

St
ar

t R
eg

io
na

l H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

d 
 (R

H
N

A)
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 R
H

N
A

M
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

RH
N

A 
Pl

an
Ad

op
t R

H
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
St

at
e 

D
ep

t.
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 
&

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Is

su
es

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

ri
ng

 o
n

RH
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

Sc
en

ar
io

 P
la

nn
in

g 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t D
ia

lo
gu

e

Re
gi

on
al

 H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

d 
A

llo
ca

ti
on

Page 148



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
s 

3
 &

 4
 D

e
ta

ils
 f

o
r 

2
0
12

–2
0
13

*
Ph

as
e 

3:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

e
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

, E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l/
Te

ch
n

ic
a

l A
n

a
ly

se
s 

a
n

d
 F

in
a

l P
la

n
s

Ph
as

e 
4:

 P
la

n
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

Ap
ri

l
M

ar
ch

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

M
ay

/J
un

e
N

ov
em

be
r

Se
pt

em
be

r/
O

ct
ob

er
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ri
l

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

October 2010

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Pr
ep

ar
e 

SC
S/

RT
P 

Pl
an

Co
nd

uc
t E

IR
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

D
ev

el
op

 C
EQ

A 
St

re
am

lin
in

g 
Co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
Po

lic
ie

s

Re
le

as
e 

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
 

Pl
an

 fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w
Re

sp
on

se
 

to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
on

  D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
EI

R 
an

d 
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

it
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ag
en

cy
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

ti
on

 
on

 M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s

EI
R 

Ki
ck

-O
ff

(S
co

pi
ng

) 
Pu

bl
ic

 M
ee

ti
ng

D
ra

ft
 R

H
N

A 
Pl

an
 

Cl
os

e 
of

 C
om

m
en

ts
/

St
ar

t o
f A

pp
ea

ls
 P

ro
ce

ss

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
ri

ng
 

on
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

Re
sp

on
se

 to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
fr

om
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 A
do

pt
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

St
at

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
vi

ew
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Re
le

as
e 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 C

on
fo

rm
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
 

fo
r 3

0-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ad
op

t 
Fi

na
l S

CS
/R

TP
Pl

an

Ce
rt

if
y 

Fi
na

l E
IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Co
un

ty
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

/P
ub

lic
  H

ea
ri

ng
s 

on
 D

ra
ft

 S
CS

/R
TP

 &
 E

IR
Ph

as
e 

Th
re

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

P

Ph
as

e 
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 &

 C
om

m
en

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es

Milestones Page 149



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 150



1

Public Participation: Initial Findings Public Participation: Initial Findings 
Presentation to TAWGPresentation to TAWG

April 14, 2011 April 14, 2011 

Purpose 
Summary by Outreach Method Summary by Outreach Method 

Workshops 
Outreach Toolkit
Online Questionnaire

Key Themes by Method 
Findings Across Methods
Projects and Programs 
Evaluation 
Next Steps 

Attachment D

Page 151



4/15/2011

2

Perform outreach for the CWTP and TEP 
development (more outreach in the fall) 
Perform outreach as required by MTC for the 
Call for Projects and Programs – and to address 
Title VI
Provide information and opportunities beyond 
workshops – outreach toolkitp
Collect information from the public on needs, 
priorities and specific projects and programs
Share this information with project sponsors 
who are responding to the call for projects

Method Number of Participants

Workshops 188

Outreach Toolkit 724 
Completed Surveys 612

Online Questionnaire 693

TOTAL 1,605*

* Some individuals may have participated via more than one method.

Page 152



4/15/2011

3

Workshop 
Di t i t/L ti /D t  

Number of 
Att d

Comment Forms 
R i d

Evaluations 
R i dDistrict/Location/Date Attendees Received Received

District 4, Oakland 
February 24th

53 24 23

District 1, Fremont 
February 28th  

35 4 13

District 2, Hayward 
March 9th

36 11 7

District 3, San Leandro 
March 16th

38 9 8

District 5, Dublin
March 24th

26 2 5

TOTAL 188 50 56

Maintenance
AccessAccess
Equity 
Safety 
Connectivity
Coordination  Coordination  

Page 153



4/15/2011

4

Workshop Maintenance Access Equity Safety Connectivity Coordination

Oakland X X X X

Fremont X X X X
Hayward X X X X X

San Leandro X X X X X X

Dublin X X X

Evaluation Excellent Good Fair Poor No 
Opinion

No 
Answer

Workshop 21 % 32% 27% 16% 2% 2%Workshop 
Notification

21.% 32% 27% 16% 2% 2%

Open House 
and Handout 
Materials

27% 55% 7% 4% 2% 5%

Presentation 30% 55% 7% 0% 4% 4%

Meeting 48% 45% 4% 2% 0% 2%Meeting 
Location/
Facility 

48% 45% 4% 2% 0% 2%

Small Group 
Discussion

45% 50% 2% 0% 0% 4%

Workshop 
Overall 

32% 61% 2% 0% 0% 5%

Page 154



4/15/2011

5

Method Participants learned about p
workshop by* 

E-Mail 43%

Friend 30%

Newspaper 25%

Website 13%

Other 13%
N/A 2%

*Based on 56 submitted evaluation forms 

Method Number of Participants

Workshops 188
Outreach Toolkit 724 

Completed Questionnaire 612
Online Questionnaire 693

TOTAL 1 605TOTAL 1,605

Page 155



4/15/2011

6

County Planning Area Share of 
Countywide 
Population*

Total 
Participants

p
North 42% 48%

Central 23% 13%

South 22% 11%

East 13% 16%

Countywide
(Countywide organizations)

n/a 12%

TOTAL 100% 100%

*2009 ABAG Projections  

Group Types:
Seniors 

Bicyclists

Faith-based groups 

Environmental groups

Transit riders 

Rotary

Chamber

Community-based organizations 

Page 156



4/15/2011

7

Relieve street and highway congestion 
Expand transitExpand transit
Maintain existing transit
Support commute and accessibility 
programs 

Maintain streets, roads and highways
(vs. expanding transit service and reliability)

Provide more alternatives to driving
(vs. expanding highway capacity and efficiency)

Maintain existing transit service 
(vs. improving goods movement and freight)

Improve transportation services for senior and Improve transportation services for senior and 
people with disabilities
(vs. expanding bicycle and pedestrian improvements)

Page 157



4/15/2011

8

Build walking and biking friendly cities 
Programs that encourage people to walk Programs that encourage people to walk 
and bike 

Method Number of Participants

Workshops 188
Outreach Toolkit 724 

Completed Questionnaire 612
Online Questionnaire 693

TOTAL 1 605TOTAL 1,605

Page 158



4/15/2011

9

Planning 
Area

Share of 
Countywide 
Population*

Percentage of 
Respondents

Population
North 42% 62%

Central 23% 15%

South 22% 8%

East 13% 9%

Other n/a 6.5%**

TOTAL 100% 100%

*2009 ABAG Projections   
** Unclear or not Alameda County Resident 

Maintain existing transit
Repair potholes and smooth the existing Repair potholes and smooth the existing 
roadway 
Bike improvements 

Page 159



4/15/2011

10

Expand transit services and reliability
(vs. maintaining streets, roads and highways )

Provide more alternatives to driving
(vs. expanding highway capacity and efficiency)

Maintain existing transit services 
(vs. improving goods movement and freight)

Expand bike and pedestrian improvements Expand bike and pedestrian improvements 
(vs. improving transportation services for senior and people with 
disabilities)

Build walking and biking friendly cities 
Add service to existing transit routes Add service to existing transit routes 
Increase transit service in areas that don’t 
currently have high capacity transit 

Page 160



4/15/2011

11

Maintain existing infrastructure 
Increase safety y
Increase connectivity 
Develop complete streets 

Page 161



4/15/2011

12

Expand signal timing/synchronization
Increase ramp meteringp g
Develop additional signage
Develop intelligent/adaptive intersections

Expand employer based incentives for 
alternatives to driving 
Expand congestion pricing 
Promote car sharing 

Page 162



4/15/2011

13

Restore service 
Provide a transit system that is safe  Provide a transit system that is safe, 
accessible, maintained, clean, reliable, 
affordable and equitable 
Coordinate service 
Target routes 

Maintain existing paratransit programs 
Increase local shuttles and connections to Increase local shuttles and connections to 
community facilities 

Page 163



4/15/2011

14

Increase safety and signage 
Enhance connectivity on bike trailsy
Improve existing infrastructure
Provide bicycle storage/parking
Improve crossing at major roads, 
including grade separations 

Provide for the quick and efficient 
movement of trucks 
Address human health impacts of truck 
traffic and truck idling in neighborhoods 

Page 164



4/15/2011

15

Develop education programs on:  
How to use transit 
Transit civility 
Bike/pedestrian safety (sharing the road)

Improved marketing about the overall transit 
system and how to use it 
Consistent information about transit service 
changes
Case studies of other transportation/transit 
agency transportation demand management 
programs

Transit  
Build BART to Livermore 
Build Dumbarton Rail 

Highways and Roads 
Improve 680/580 Interchange
Widen SR-84  

Page 165



4/15/2011

16

Bike/Pedestrian 
Complete Bay Trail 
Complete East Bay Greenway (Oakland to San 
Leandro) 

Transit  
ECO Youth Bus Pass
Expanded, coordinated service 
Station and stop amenities/improvements 
Transit information signage 
Shuttles 

Highways and Roads 
Local street improvements

Transportation System Management 
Employer incentives for driving alternatives
Destination Information Signage

Page 166



4/15/2011

17

Accessible Transportation 
Bike and Pedestrian 

Safe Routes to School 
Bike lanes
Intersection safety
Signage 

Planning 
Area 

Countywide* Outreach 
Toolkit

Online 
Questionnaire

North 42% 48% 62%
Central 23% 15% 15%
South 22% 12% 8%
East 13% 16% 9%

Oth ** / 7% 7%Other** n/a 7% 7%

*2009 ABAG Projections  
**Unclear or not Alameda County Resident 

Page 167



4/15/2011

18

Ethnicity Countywide* Outreach 
Toolkit

Online 
Questionnaire   

American Indian or 
Alaska Native

0.4% 0.4% 2%             

Asian or Pacific 
Islander

33% 19% 8%

Black/African 
American

12% 23% 9%

Whi /C i 36% 51% 71%White/Caucasian 36% 51% 71%

Spanish, Hispanic or 
Latino

22% 4% 6%

Other 3% 2% 4%
* 2009 American Community Survey 

Household Income 
Level

Countywide* Outreach 
Toolkit

Online 
Questionnaire

$0-$25,000 21% 24% 8%

$25,000-$50,000 23% 25% 17%

$50,000-$75,000 20% 12% 19%

$75,000-$100,000 14% 14% 21%

Over $100,000 22% 25% 35%

* 2000 Census 

Page 168



4/15/2011

19

Refine and compile findings  
Develop project and program list Develop project and program list 
Prepare final report for presentation at 
May Steering Committee Meeting  

How should Alameda CTC best use the 
results from this phase moving forward? 

Page 169



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 170



1

Telephone Survey of Alameda County Voters
Presentation of sur e  findingsPresentation of survey findings

Prepared for 
Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC)

EMC Research, Inc.
436 14th Street, Suite 820
Oakland, CA  94612
(510) 844-0680
EMC #11-4391

March 24, 2011

2

Methodology

Telephone Survey of Alameda County Voters

813 completed interviews As with any opinion research, 
the release of selected figures 

Overall Margin of error + 3.4%

Conducted March 6 - March 14,  2011

Interviews conducted by trained, professional 

interviewers in English, Spanish & Cantonese

Results weighted to reflect likely voter population 

distribution in November 2012

from this report without the 
analysis that explains their 
meaning would be damaging to 
EMC.  Therefore, EMC reserves 
the right to correct any 
misleading release of this data 
in any medium through the 
release of correct data or 
analysis.

distribution in November, 2012
Please note that due to 
rounding, percentages may not 
add up to exactly 100%

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Region # of 
interviews

Margin of 
Error (±)

Weighted 
% of 

Population
Central Alameda Co. 170 7.5% 21%

East Alameda Co. 121 8.9% 15%
North Alameda Co. 376 5.1% 46%
South Alameda Co. 146 8.0% 18%

Attachment E

Page 171



3/24/2011

2

Issue Environment

4

High Quality Roads & Public Transit Are Crucial 

It is crucial to have high quality roads and public transit, even if it means raising taxes.

Both / Neither / Don't Know

Which of the following is closer to your opinion (Q32)

46%

53%

56%

7%

7%

3%

46%

40%

39%

E t Al d  C  (15%)

Central Alameda Co. (21%)

Overall (100%)

Both / Neither / Don t Know

42%

65%

46%

5%

3%

7%

53%

32%

46%

South Alameda Co. (18%)

North Alameda Co. (46%)

East Alameda Co. (15%)

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 172



3/24/2011

3

5

Strongly agree Somewhat agree (Don’t Know/Refused) Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree

Please tell me if you strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with each 
of the following statements about Alameda County (Q33-44)

The Majority Agree That Streets/Roads & 
Public Transportation Have Gotten Worse

56% 26% 3% 12% 4%
Q34. Our streets and roads have gotten worse over the 

last few years.  

33% 29% 9% 20% 8%
Q35. Our public transportation system has gotten worse 

over the last few years.  

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

6

Strongly agree Somewhat agree (Don’t Know/Refused) Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree

Please tell me if you strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with each 
of the following statements about Alameda County (Q33-44)

There is Support for Public Transportation

46% 25% 3% 12% 14%
Q41. I would take public transportation more often if it 

were faster and more reliable.

15% 18% 4% 28% 35%
Q40. We spend too much taxpayer money on public 
transportation systems that few people really use. 

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 173



3/24/2011

4

7

Strongly agree Somewhat agree (Don’t Know/Refused) Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree

Please tell me if you strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with each 
of the following statements about Alameda County (Q33-44)

Attitudes on Projects & Improvements

59%

57%

55%

46%

50%

30%

31%

32%

39%

32%

4%

2%

2%

2%

3%

4%

6%

7%

9%

7%

3%

4%

4%

4%

8%

Q43. Transporting more cargo by train instead of by truck can 
reduce congestion and improve air quality.

Q38. Improving public transportation can have a significant 
impact on reducing traffic.

Q37. Improving public transportation can have a significant 
impact on local air quality and public health.

Q33. Improving our streets, roads and public transit will create 
jobs and improve the local economy.

Q36. Improving public transportation can have a significant 
impact on reducing greenhouse gas emissions

38%

33%

37%

43%

42%

37%

5%

8%

2%

9%

12%

15%

6%

5%

9%

impact on reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

Q42. Improving the use of technology on our roads & public 
transit can have a significant impact on reducing traffic.

Q44. Making it easier to move cargo from the Port of Oakland 
through Alameda County can improve our local economy

Q39. Making it easier and safer to walk and bicycle can have a 
significant impact on reducing traffic.

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

8

Attitudes by Improvement Type

57% 31% 2% 6% 4%Q38. Improving public transportation can have a significant 
impact on reducing traffic

Strongly agree Somewhat agree (Don’t Know/Refused) Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree

Public Transportation

55%

46%

50%

38%

46%

38%

32%

39%

32%

43%

39%

43%

2%

2%

3%

5%

2%

5%

7%

9%

7%

9%

9%

9%

4%

4%

8%

6%

4%

6%

impact on reducing traffic.
Q37. Improving public transportation can have a significant 

impact on local air quality and public health.
*Q33. Improving our streets, roads and PUBLIC TRANSIT will 

create jobs and improve the local economy.
Q36. Improving public transportation can have a significant 

impact on reducing greenhouse gas emissions.
*Q42. Improving the use of technology on our roads & PUBLIC 

TRANSIT can have a significant impact on reducing traffic.

*Q33. Improving our STREETS, ROADS and public transit will 
create jobs and improve the local economy.

*Q42. Improving the use of technology on our ROADS & public 
transit can have a significant impact on reducing traffic.

Streets / Roads & Highways

59%

33%

37%

30%

42%

37%

4%

8%

2%

4%

12%

15%

3%

5%

9%

g p g

Q43. Transporting more cargo by train instead of by truck can 
reduce congestion and improve air quality.

Q44. Making it easier to move cargo from the Port of Oakland 
through Alameda County can improve our local economy

Q39. Making it easier and safer to walk and bicycle can have a 
significant impact on reducing traffic.

Cargo / Freight

Pedestrian Safety

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

* Duplicated Question

Page 174



3/24/2011

5

9

Attitudes by Potential Effect

59% 30% 4%4%
3%*Q43. Transporting more cargo by train instead of by truck can 

REDUCE CONGESTION d i  i  li

Strongly agree Somewhat agree (Don’t Know/Refused) Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree

Reducing Traffic / Congestion

59%

57%

38%

37%

46%

33%

30%

31%

43%

37%

39%

42%

4%

2%

5%

2%

2%

8%

4%

6%

9%

15%

9%

12%

4%

6%

9%

4%

5%

REDUCE CONGESTION and improve air quality.
Q38. Improving public transportation can have a significant 

impact on reducing traffic.
Q42. Improving the use of technology on our roads & public 

transit can have a significant impact on reducing traffic.
Q39. Making it easier and safer to walk and bicycle can have a 

significant impact on reducing traffic.

Q33. Improving our streets, roads and public transit will create 
jobs and improve the local economy.

Q44. Making it easier to move cargo from the Port of Oakland 
through Alameda County can improve our local economy

Improving the economy

59%

55%

50%

30%

32%

32%

4%

2%

3%

4%

7%

7%

3%

4%

8%

g y p y

*Q43. Transporting more cargo by train instead of by truck can 
reduce congestion and IMPROVE AIR QUALITY.

Q37. Improving public transportation can have a significant 
impact on local air quality and public health.

Q36. Improving public transportation can have a significant 
impact on reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

Improving Air Quality / Environmental

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

* Duplicated Question

Measure B Renewal

Page 175



3/24/2011

6

11

G d Thi D 't k B d Thi

As you may know, voters in Alameda County approved Measure B in 2000, a half cent sales tax that 
funds road and transit projects and programs all across Alameda County. In general, would you say 
Measure B has been a good thing for Alameda County, or a bad thing for Alameda County? (Q6)

A Plurality Believe Measure B Has Been a Good Thing 

49%

54%

48%

29%

24%

27%

21%

21%

25%

Overall (100%)

Central Alameda Co. (21%)

East Alameda Co. (15%)

Good Thing Don t know Bad Thing

48%

50%

45%

27%

33%

27%

25%

18%

28%

0% 67%

( )

North Alameda Co. (46%)

South Alameda Co. (18%)

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

12

A Renewal Wins More Than Two-Thirds (72%) 

There may be a measure on the ballot 
next year in Alameda County that would

d h   h lf  

22%

100%

N  j
23% No

• extend the existing half cent 
transportation sales tax to 

• address an updated plan for the 
county’s current and future 
transportation needs.  

The money from this measure:

• could only be spent on the voter-
67%

4%
5%

2%

33%

67%

No, reject

(Lean no)

Undecided/
DK

(Lean yes) 72% Yes
could only be spent on the voter-
approved expenditure plan

• all money from this measure would 
stay in Alameda County and could 
not be taken by the state.  0%

Yes, 
approve

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 176



3/24/2011

7

13

There is No Opposition Above 1/3 in Any Region 

4%

23%
30% 32%

16%

29%

100%

No, reject

72% 68%
59%

80%

64%

5%
2%

9%
7%

33%

67%

Undecided
/DK

0%

Overall (100%) Central 
Alameda

(21%)

East 
Alameda

(15%)

North 
Alameda

(46%)

South 
Alameda

(18%)

Yes, 
approve

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

14

Vote by Region:
The North Drives Support above 2/3rds

North
(46%)

68%

59%

80%

64%
67% 

Central
(21%)

(46%)

East
(15%)

South 
(18%)

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Bubble size corresponds to representation in sample; 
% who would vote to approve the measure shown

Page 177



3/24/2011

8

15

Vote by Gender & Age: 
All Above 2/3rds

70% 73% 76%
69% 70% 72% 72%

67% 

Male 
(47%)

Female 
(53%) 18-29

(13%) 30-39 
(13%)

40-49 
(17%)

50-64 
(34%) 65+ 

(23%)

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Bubble size corresponds to representation in sample; 
% who would vote to approve the measure shown

16

Vote by Party & Vote History:
Republicans Are The Only Group Below Two-thirds (51%)

R  
DTS/
O h  

Less 
Likely 
V

Likely
V

Perfect
V

78%

51%

69% 72% 71% 72%
67% 

Dem. (60%)
Rep. 

(16%)
Other 
(25%)

Voters
(42%)

Voters
(33%)

Voters
(25%)

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Bubble size corresponds to representation in sample; 
% who would vote to approve the measure shown

Page 178



3/24/2011

9

17

A Majority of Voters (54%) Prefer Making the Existing 
Sales Tax Permanent

54% 54%
51%

56%

48%

A measure that extends the 
existing transportation sales tax 
for another 20 years.

Which you would prefer? (Q30)

29%
26% 27%

31%
33%

48%

16%
18%

21%

13%

18%

A measure that makes the 
existing transportation sales tax 
permanent, but allows the public 
to vote on how that money is 
spent now, and again in 20 years.

Both

1% 2% 1% 1% 1%

13%

Overall (100%) Central 
Alameda…

East 
Alameda…

North 
Alameda…

South 
Alameda…

Neither / Don't Know

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

18

48%

A measure that extends the 
existing half cent transportation 
sales tax at the same rate, with a 

Which you would prefer? (Q31)

45% Prefer Extending the Existing Half Cent Sales 
Tax at the Same Rate

45% 46%
48%

43%
45%

39%

35%
31%

46%

33%

15%
17%

21% 21%

smaller set of funded projects 
and programs.

A measure that increases the 
existing half cent transportation 
sales tax by one quarter of a 
cent, with a larger set of funded 
projects and programs.

Both

1% 2% 1% 1%

10%

Overall (100%) Central 
Alameda…

East 
Alameda…

North 
Alameda…

South 
Alameda…

Neither / Don't Know

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 179



3/24/2011

10

Potential Programs & Projects

20

Program Priorities (Slide 1 of 2) 

1 Not a priority at all 2 3 / Don't know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

Now I’d like to read you a list of projects and programs that could be funded by this ballot measure.  For each one, please tell me how 
a high a priority it should be.  Please use a scale from one to five, where one means it should not be a priority at all and five means it 

should be a very high priority (Q8-29)

3%

4%

3%

5%

2%

4%

3%

3%

11%

13%

16%

16%

18%

23%

27%

28%

67%

55%

51%

47%

Q21. Keeping public transit service affordable for those who 
depend on it, including seniors, youth, and people with disabilities

Q17. Making it easier to get to work and school using public 
transportation

Q8. Maintaining streets, roads, and highways

Q13. Maintaining and operating existing transit services

1 Not a priority at all 2 3 / Don t know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

4.43

4.22

4.19

4.08

4%

5%

9%

5%

5%

6%

17%

19%

17%

25%

25%

21%

49%

45%

47%

Q14. Improving transportation services for seniors and people 
with disabilities

Q16. Improving local streets to make them safer and more 
efficient for all

Q20. Reducing air pollution and greenhouse gas emissions from 
the county’s cars, trucks, buses, and trains

4.10

4.01

3.90

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 180



3/24/2011

11

21

1 Not a priority at all 2 3 / Don't know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

Now I’d like to read you a list of projects and programs that could be funded by this ballot measure.  For each one, please tell me how 
a high a priority it should be.  Please use a scale from one to five, where one means it should not be a priority at all and five means it 

should be a very high priority (Q8-29)

Program Priorities (Slide 2 of 2) 

6%

6%

7%

8%

11%

7%

7%

5%

12%

10%

20%

27%

30%

24%

24%

26%

28%

19%

25%

23%

40%

32%

39%

31%

31%

Q11. Providing and supporting alternatives to driving, like 
walking, biking, and public transit

Q9. Expanding transit services and reliability, including 
express bus services

Q22. Expanding the Safe Routes to Schools program

Q10. Expanding road and highway capacity and efficiency

Q18  Restoring public transit service cuts

1 Not a priority at all 2 3 / Don t know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

3.87

3.73

3.78

3.57

3 5511%

13%

11%

10%

10%

12%

14%

16%

24%

23%

24%

35%

23%

22%

21%

18%

31%

31%

29%

20%

Q18. Restoring public transit service cuts

Q19. Providing a free bus transit pass to all middle and 
high school students in the county

Q15. Expanding bicycle and pedestrian improvements

Q12. Improving the movement of goods, freight, and cargo

3.55

3.46

3.42

3.21

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

22

Public Transportation Programs:
Keeping Public Transit Affordable & Making it Easier to Take 

are the Highest Priorities 

1 &2 Not a priority 3 / Don't know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

Public Transportation

5%

8%

10%

9%

11%

13%

16%

17%

18%

23%

28%

25%

67%

55%

47%

49%

Q21. Keeping public transit service affordable for those 
who depend on it

Q17. Making it easier to get to work and school using 
public transportation

Q13. Maintaining and operating existing transit services

Q14. Improving transportation services for seniors and 
people with disabilities

4.43

4.22

4.08

4.10

13%

21%

25%

27%

24%

23%

28%

23%

22%

32%

31%

31%

Q9. Expanding transit services and reliability, including 
express bus services

Q18. Restoring public transit service cuts

Q19. Providing a free bus transit pass to all middle and 
high school students in the county

3.73

3.55

3.46

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 181



3/24/2011

12

23

Street, Road & Highway Programs:
Maintaining, Rather Than Improving or Expanding, 

is the Highest Priority 

1 & 2 Not a priority 3 / Don't know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

Streets / Roads & Highways

6%

10%

16%

19%

27%

25%

51%

45%

Q8. Maintaining streets, roads, and highways

Q16. Improving local streets to make them safer / more 
efficient for all

4.19

4.01

20% 24% 25% 31%Q10. Expanding road and highway capacity and efficiency
3.57

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

24

Alternatives to Driving / Pedestrian Safety Programs:
Providing & Supporting Alternatives to Driving 

is the Highest Priority 

1 & 2 N t  i it 3 / D 't k 4 5 V  hi h i it M

Alternatives to Driving / Pedestrian Safety

13%

13%

20%

30%

26%

19%

40%

39%

Q11. Providing and supporting alternatives to driving, like 
walking, biking, and public transit

Q22. Expanding the Safe Routes to Schools program

1 & 2 Not a priority 3 / Don t know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

3.87

3.78

25% 24% 21% 29%Q15. Expanding bicycle and pedestrian improvements
3.42

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 182



3/24/2011

13

25

Air Pollution / Freight & Cargo:
Reducing Air Pollution From County Vehicles is the 

Highest Priority

1 & 2 Not a priority 3 / Don't know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

Air pollution & Cargo / Freight

15% 17% 21% 47%
Q20. Reducing air pollution and greenhouse gas emissions 

from the county’s cars, trucks, buses, and trains
3.90

26% 35% 18% 20%Q12. Improving the movement of goods, freight, and cargo 3.21

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

26

Projects: The Nimitz is Still Nasty

1 Not a priority at all 2 3 / Don't know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

Now I’d like to read you a list of projects and programs that could be funded by this ballot measure.  For each one, please tell me how 
a high a priority it should be.  Please use a scale from one to five, where one means it should not be a priority at all and five means it 

should be a very high priority (Q8-29)

10%

11%

12%

14%

7%

13%

14%

13%

19%

24%

26%

28%

23%

19%

21%

22%

40%

32%

28%

22%

Q29. Reducing traffic on I-880 by extending carpool 
lanes and using technologies that improve traffic flow

Q23. Extending Bart to Livermore

Q24. Extending commuter trains over the Dumbarton 
Bridge to improve the commute to Silicon Valley

Q28. Completing bicycle commuting corridors, like the 
Bay Trail and the East Bay Greenway

1 Not a priority at all 2 3 / Don t know 4 5 Very high priority Mean

3.75

3.48

3.38

3.23

14%

13%

18%

12%

17%

20%

30%

32%

30%

21%

18%

16%

23%

21%

16%

Q25. Improving and expanding Ace Train service

Q26. Improving and expanding ferry service from 
Oakland and Alameda to San Francisco

Q27. Widening Route 84 between I-580 and I-680 near 
Livermore and Pleasanton

3.26

3.17

2.92

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 183



3/24/2011

14

27
Overall (100%)

Central Alameda Co. (21%)

East Alameda Co. (15%)

North Alameda Co. (46%)

South Alameda Co. (18%)

Projects Across Regions

Means Shown: 
SCALE (1 to 5): 1-Not be a priority at all  --------------------- 5-Very high priority

3.75

3.48

3.38

3.26

3.88

3.66

3.42

3.32

3.33

3.63

3.21

3.32

3.85

3.32

3.32

3.16

3.71

3.71

3.65

3.44

Q29. Reducing traffic on I-880 

Q23. Extending Bart to Livermore

Q24. Extending commuter trains
over the Dumbarton Bridge

Q25. Improving and expanding
Ace Train service

3.23

3.17

2.92

3.12

3.26

3.15

2.87

2.79

3.26

3.53

3.29

2.64

3.01

3.06

3.11

Q28. Completing bicycle 
commuting corridors

Q26. Improving and expanding
ferry service from Oakland

Q27. Widening Route 84
between I-580 and I-680

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

28

Projects Across Regions (alternate view)

Program / Project Overall (100%) Central East 
Alameda Co. 

North 
Alameda Co. 

South 
Alameda Co. 

Means Shown
SCALE (1 to 5): 1-Not be a priority at all  --------------------- 5-Very high priority

Program / Project Overall (100%) Alameda Co. (21%) Alameda Co. 
(15%)

Alameda Co. 
(46%)

Alameda Co. 
(18%)

Q29. Reducing traffic on I-880 by 
extending carpool lanes and using 

technologies that improve traffic flow
3.75 * 3.88 * 3.33 * 3.85 * 3.71 *

Q23. Extending Bart to Livermore 3.48 * 3.66 * 3.63 * 3.32 * 3.58 *

Q24. Extending commuter trains over 
the Dumbarton Bridge to improve the 

commute to Silicon Valley
3.38 * 3.42 * 3.21 3.32 * 3.65 *

Q25. Improving and expanding Ace 
Train service

3.26 3.32 3.32 * 3.16 3.44

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Q28. Completing bicycle commuting 
corridors, like the Bay Trail and the 

East Bay Greenway
3.23 3.12 2.87 3.53 * 3.01

Q26. Improving and expanding ferry 
service from Oakland and Alameda to 

San Francisco
3.17 3.26 2.79 3.29 3.06

Q27. Widening Route 84 between I-
580 and I-680 near Livermore and 

Pleasanton
2.92 3.15 3.26 2.64 3.11

* Indicates Top 3 

Page 184



3/24/2011

15

Programs & Projects:
Combined Priorities

30

Countywide Programs That Are a Priority For 
More Than 2/3rds of Voters 

5 V  hi h i i 4 T l P i i

Now I’d like to read you a list of projects and programs that could be funded by this ballot measure.  For each one, please tell me how 
a high a priority it should be.  Please use a scale from one to five, where one means it should not be a priority at all and five means it 

should be a very high priority (Q8-29)

67%

55%

51%

47%

18%

23%

27%

28%

85%

78%

78%

75%

Q21. Keeping public transit service affordable for those who 
depend on it, including seniors, youth, and people with disabilities

Q17. Making it easier to get to work and school using public 
transportation

Q8. Maintaining streets, roads, and highways

Q13. Maintaining and operating existing transit services

5 Very high priority 4 Total Priority

49%

45%

47%

25%

25%

21%

74%

70%

68%

Q14. Improving transportation services for seniors and people 
with disabilities

Q16. Improving local streets to make them safer and more efficient 
for all

Q20. Reducing air pollution and greenhouse gas emissions from the 
county’s cars, trucks, buses, and trains

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 185



3/24/2011

16

31

Lower Countywide Priorities

Now I’d like to read you a list of projects and programs that could be funded by this ballot measure.  For each one, please tell me how 
a high a priority it should be.  Please use a scale from one to five, where one means it should not be a priority at all and five means it 

should be a very high priority (Q8-29)

5 Very high priority 4 Total Priority

40%

40%

32%

39%

31%

26%

23%

28%

19%

25%

66%

63%

60%

58%

56%

Q11. Providing and supporting alternatives to driving, like walking, biking, and 
public transit

*Q29. Reducing traffic on I-880 by extending carpool lanes and using 
technologies that improve traffic flow

Q9. Expanding transit services and reliability, including express bus services

Q22. Expanding the Safe Routes to Schools program

Q10. Expanding road and highway capacity and efficiency

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

*Project 

31%

31%

32%

29%

23%

22%

19%

21%

54%

53%

51%

50%

Q18. Restoring public transit service cuts

Q19. Providing a free bus transit pass to all middle and high school students 
in the county

*Q23. Extending Bart to Livermore

Q15. Expanding bicycle and pedestrian improvements

32

Countywide, Most Projects Have Less Priority 
Than Programs   

Now I’d like to read you a list of projects and programs that could be funded by this ballot measure.  For each one, please tell me how 
a high a priority it should be.  Please use a scale from one to five, where one means it should not be a priority at all and five means it 

should be a very high priority (Q8-29)

5 V  hi h i it 4 T t l P i it

28%

22%

23%

21%

22%

21%

49%

44%

44%

*Q24. Extending commuter trains over the Dumbarton Bridge to 
improve the commute to Silicon Valley

*Q28. Completing bicycle commuting corridors, like the Bay Trail and 
the East Bay Greenway

*Q25. Improving and expanding Ace Train service

*Q26 I i  d di  f  i  f  O kl d d 

5 Very high priority 4 Total Priority

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

*Project 

21%

20%

16%

18%

18%

16%

39%

38%

32%

*Q26. Improving and expanding ferry service from Oakland and 
Alameda to San Francisco

Q12. Improving the movement of goods, freight, and cargo

*Q27. Widening Route 84 between I-580 and I-680 near Livermore and 
Pleasanton

Page 186



3/24/2011

17

Gasoline Tax Measure

34

Majority Oppose Gasoline Tax

There may be a measure on the 
ballot in a future election that would 
i  h    li  i  h  

100%

No rejectincrease the tax on gasoline in the 
Bay Area by 10 cents per gallon. This 
measure would pay for maintenance 
of local streets and roads as well as 
improvements to public 
transportation, such as BART. If this 
measure were on the ballot today, 
are you likely to vote yes to approve 
it, or no to oppose it? (Q45) 1%2% 2%

57%

33%

67%

No, reject

(Lean no)

Undecided
/DK

(Lean yes)

Y  

59% No

38%

0%

Yes, 
approve

39% Yes

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 187



3/24/2011

18

35

More Information Led to More Opposition

100%Supporters of this 
measure say that it 
makes sense to tax 
gasoline because it 

2% 1%

59% 61%

33%

67%No, reject

Undecided/
DK

Yes, 

gasoline because it 
would pay for 

improvements that 
benefit everyone 

throughout the region, 
like better roads and 
more reliable public 

transit.  Opponents of 
this measure say it will 
place an unfair burden 
on people with long 

39% 37%

0%

Initial Vote:
Gasoline Tax

Vote After Information:
Gasoline Tax

,
approve

on people with long 
commutes to work or 

school, and local 
governments should 
make better use of 

existing taxes before 
asking for more. 

Alameda CTC Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Survey #1                                                                         

EMC 11-4407

Page 188



Attachment F

Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 192



Attachment G

Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 196



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 7B 

 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE:  April 21, 2011 
 
TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Legislative Update  

 
Recommendations 
Staff recommends approval of positions on bills as noted below. 
 
Summary 
 
State Update 
 
Budget: A final complete budget agreement could not be reached by the end of March, leaving 
fewer options on how to close the projected budget gap, including a potential all cuts budget, a 
November ballot initiative, acquiring republican votes for a legislative extension of taxes, or 
other yet to be determined options.  During the final week of March, the Governor signed 
several budget trailer bills that resulted in over $11 billion in cuts of the $25 billion needed; 
however, the actual budget bill was not signed.  Of the trailer bills signed, AB 
105 Transportation – Gas tax swap, was included and reenacted the gas tax swap, a bit of good 
news for transportation.   
 
The attached memo from Suter, Wallauch, Corbett & Associates provides summary 
information on the budget discussions, possible next steps and a summary of the trailer bills 
signed.   
 
State Bills:  Staff is evaluating bills and recommends the noted positions on the following state 
bills. 

 AB 153, 155, and SB 234 (Skinner, Calderon, Hancock, respectively). Expansion of 
sales tax collection from internet transactions. These three bills would make changes 
to the Sales and Use Tax Law which imposes a tax on retailers measured by the gross 
receipts from the sale of tangible personal property sold at retail businesses in 
California, or on the storage, use, or other consumption in California of purchased 
tangible personal property.  These three bills would more broadly redefine the term 
retailers and would require the collection of use taxes from retailers who sold personal 
tangible property to people in California.  According to a BOE estimate, which includes 
many caveats due to uncertainty about timeliness of collections and potential litigation, 
increased state and local revenues of $152 million in fiscal year 2011-12 and $317 
million in FY 2012-13 could be garnered by enactment of these laws. The adopted 

Page 197



Alameda County Transportation Commission Legislative Update                                April 28, 2011 
                                      Page 2 
 

Alameda CTC legislative program includes language to “support legislation that 
protects and provides increased funding for operating, maintaining, rehabilitating, and 
improving transportation infrastructure, including state highways, public transit and 
paratransit, local streets and roads, bicycle and pedestrian facilities, and goods 
movement….” If these bills are enacted, Alameda CTC would receive a portion of the 
receipts, thereby increasing funding for transportation. Therefore, staff recommends a 
SUPPORT position on this bill.  

 
 AB 147 (Dickinson). Subdivisions.This bill would expand the use of developer fees 

from only constructing bridges or major thoroughfares, to allow the funds to be used for 
other transportation facilities, including, but not limited to, pedestrian, bicycle, transit, 
and traffic-calming facilities.  This expanded use would foster a broader range of 
transportation improvements, particularly in areas that are built-out or in transit oriented 
developments that would benefit by the proposed expanded allowable uses, as they may 
be more relevant to those areas.  The adopted Alameda CTC legislative program states, 
“support efforts that encourage, fund and provide incentives and/or reduce barriers for 
developing around transportation centers and for encouraging the use of transit, walking 
and biking.”  Therefore, staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill.  

 
 AB 1308 (Miller). Highway Users Tax: appropriations of funds. This bill would, in 

any year when a budget has not been enacted by July 1, continuously appropriate all 
moneys, except as specified, in the Highway Users Tax Account in the Transportation 
Tax Fund, for transportation purposes until a budget is enacted. In past years, the delay 
in adoption of a budget has led to fund flow stoppages from the state to transportation 
projects.  This bill would disallow that and would provide for the continued flow of 
transportation funds, despite the budget adoption status.  The adopted Alameda CTC 
legislative program states, “Protect and increase funding for Alameda CTC projects in 
the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), the federal transportation bill 
and other funding sources.”  Therefore, staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this 
bill.  

 
 SB 582 (Emmerson). Regional Commute Benefits Policy. This bill would allow a 

metropolitan planning organization (MPO) and a local air quality management district 
which share common jurisdictional areas to jointly adopt a commute benefit ordinance 
requiring employers operating within the common area to offer all covered employees 
one of three choices as described in the bill:(1) A pretax option: a program, consistent 
with Internal Revenue Codes, allowing covered employees to elect to exclude from 
taxable wages employee commuting costs incurred for transit passes or vanpool 
charges, or bicycle commuting, up to the maximum amount allowed by federal tax law. 
(2) Employer-paid benefit: offer employees a subsidy to offset the monthly cost of 
commuting via transit or by vanpool. The subsidy must be equal to either the monthly 
cost of commuting via transit or vanpool, or seventy-five dollars ($75), whichever is 
lower and adjusted annually consistent with the California Consumer Price Index. (3) 
Employer-provided transit: transportation furnished by the employer at no cost, or low 
cost as determined by the metropolitan planning organization, to the covered employee 
in a vanpool or bus, or similar multi-passenger vehicle operated by or for the employer. 

Page 198



Alameda County Transportation Commission Legislative Update                                April 28, 2011 
                                      Page 3 
 

The bill also allows for alternative employer-offered commuter benefits if required by 
an existing condition of a lease, or others that must be approved by the MPO if it 
determines that at least the same benefit are derived in reducing single-occupant vehicle 
trips as any of the above three options. This bill would apply to businesses with 20 to 50 
or more employees working at least 20 hours per week. If approved, the effective bill 
date would be January 1, 2013, and would allow employers at least six months to 
comply after the ordinance is adopted.  The adopted Alameda CTC legislative program 
includes language to, “support efforts that provide incentives for employees/employers 
to utilize/offer public transportation or alternatives to the auto to commute to work.” 
Therefore, staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill.  

 
 AB 392 (Alejo). Ralph M. Brown Act: posting agendas. This bill would restrict the 

ability of the Alameda CTC to act on agenda items in a public meeting if a write up of 
the item is not included in the packet or posted on-line 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
According to the bill, exceptions would be allowed if it was considered an emergency 
item, or if it is approved by 2/3 of the members (or a majority if two-thirds are not 
present) and that the need for the item to be acted upon became apparent after the 
agenda was posted. While all efforts are made to ensure that memorandums are 
prepared and included in all Alameda CTC mailouts, there are times that items are not 
completed, due to varying circumstances, and the memorandum write up must be 
brought to the Commission and presented at the meeting.  If this bill were approved, it 
could potentially delay action on important items and affect costs and/or the ability to 
deliver transportation projects, programs, or administrative and legislative items. The 
adopted Alameda CTC legislative program states, “support legislation that improves the 
ability to deliver Alameda CTC projects and programs in a timely and cost-effective 
manner ….”  Therefore, staff recommends a OPPOSE position on this bill.  

 
Update on AB 1086, (Wieckowski) Transactions and use taxes: County of Alameda. 
Existing law authorizes various local governmental entities, to levy transactions and use taxes 
for specific purposes, and requires that the combined rate of all transactions and use taxes 
imposed in a county may not exceed 2 percent. This bill would allow the imposition of 
transactions and use taxes for certain purposes in excess of the combined rate. The Alameda 
CTC is the sponsor of this bill.  It was heard and received approval in the Assembly Local 
Government Committee on April 6, 2011. Assemblymember Wieckowski and Art Dao testified 
in support of the bill, which was successfully carried through the committee.  It will next be 
heard in the Assembly Revenue and Taxation Committee on May 2, 2011.  The bill was 
amended to include implementation only in Alameda County by a County agency, 
establishment of a sunset date, and there has been some suggestion about establishing a cap, 
although this has not been amended into the bill.   
 
 
Federal Update 
 
FY 2011 Budget Passes 
With only a few hours to spare, a deal was struck on Friday, April 8, 2011 on  the FY2011 
budget, which included $38.5 billion in cuts.  The House approved the plan on Thursday, April 

Page 199



Alameda County Transportation Commission Legislative Update                                April 28, 2011 
                                      Page 4 
 
14, 2011, by a vote of 260 -167 and the Senate then followed up by a vote of 81-19. The bill 
was signed by the President on Friday, April 15, 2011. The final overall budget includes just 
over a trillion dollars in funding, representing a $40 billion decrease from fiscal year 2010 
levels.  This includes the $28 billion in cuts in previous continuing resolutions, as well as the 
final additional deal of $28 billion in cuts that was enacted on April 15th. 
 
The Transportation, Housing, Urban Development is funded at $55.5 billion (an 18% or $12.3 
billion reduction from fiscal year 2010 levels).  
 
The Department of Transportation has a reduction in funding of $2.9 billion from fiscal year 
2010 levels.  High Speed Rail funding was eliminated and a rescission of $400 million in 
previous year funds made. The majority of programs funded by the Highway Trust Fund 
remain at fiscal year 2010 levels, however, the bill contains contract authority rescissions of 
$3.2 billion ($630 million of which is comprised of old earmarks). The bill reduces funding for 
transit by almost one billion dollars, including cuts to the New Starts program.  
 
Presidential Budget and Surface Transportation:  President Obama released his proposed FY 
2012 budget in February, which outlined the Administration’s priorities for the coming year as 
well as the Administration’s reauthorization proposal. In March, the Alameda CTC adopted a 
support in concept position for both the FY 2012 budget and reauthorization proposal and 
submitted a letter from Mayor Green to many of the members and staff that were visited during 
the late March 2011 legislative visit, supporting the following: 

• Department of Transportation FY 2012: $128 Billion. This proposal increases 
transportation funding by approximately 60% over the current FY 10 funding levels as 
noted below: 

 
o FY 10 funding level: $76 billion 
o FY11 funding request:  $79 billion 
o FY12 funding request:  $128 billion – 60% increase over current FY 10 amounts 

 
While the 2012 budget negotiations have not yet gotten into full swing, they will have more of 
the flavor of debate and call for cuts as was done for the 2011 budget. 
 

• Surface Transportation Bill Reauthorization Proposal: The President proposed a 
$556 billion, six-year authorization bill, representing a 60 percent increase over 
inflation adjusted levels of SAFETEA-LU.  While a funding mechanism had not been 
identified for this funding level, the proposal includes:  

o $119 billion for transit programs over six-years, doubling the commitment to 
transit in the prior reauthorization; 

o $336 billion in funding for highway programs over six years, a 48 percent 
increase over current levels;  

o $53 billion over six years for high speed and passenger rail systems;   
o Funding for Sustainable Communities and Innovative Infrastructure Planning;  
o $30 billion over six years for a National Infrastructure Bank to provide loans 

and grants for projects of regional and national significance. 
 

Page 200



Alameda County Transportation Commission Legislative Update                                April 28, 2011 
                                      Page 5 
 
The current extension of the surface transportation bill runs through the end of the fiscal year, 
September 30, 2011.  Both House Transportation and Infrastructure (T&I) Chairman John Mica 
and Senate Environment and Public Works Committee Chairwoman Barbara Boxer have 
indicated that they want to release bill language for a 6-year reauthorization by late spring and 
early summer.  Additional information can be found in Attachments B and B1. 

Federal Bills:  Staff is evaluating bills and recommends the noted position on the following 
federal bill: 

 HR 1123 (Congresswoman Richardson) TIFIA Expansion Act of 2011. This bill 
would expand the current Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation (TIFIA) 
Program, which allows funding for major transportation construction projects through 
direct loans, loan guarantees, and lines of credit from up to 33% of eligible project 
costs, to up to 49% of eligible costs.  The bill would also increase the available funds to 
support the program by $122 million to $375 million.  The TIFIA program leverages 
federal funds by attracting private and other non-federal funds in a competitive 
program. TIFIA eligible projects include highway, transit, railroad, intermodal freight, 
and port access development. This program offers a way to reward self-help agencies 
such as ours since we could compete well under this type of program due to the amount 
of non-federal funds we could bring into the program as a result of locally derived 
funding. The adopted Alameda CTC legislative program states, “Protect and increase 
funding for Alameda CTC projects in the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP), the federal transportation bill and other funding sources.” Therefore, staff 
recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill.  

 
Fiscal Impact 
No direct fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: State Update  
Attachments B and B1: Federal Updates  
 

Page 201



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 202



 

 
 

Government Relations 
& Associates 

CorbettWallauchSuter 
 
 
 
April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Art Dao, Executive Director 
 Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FR: Suter, Wallauch, Corbett & Associates 
 
RE: Legislative Update          
 
The Legislature has recessed for their spring break leaving it relatively quiet at the Capitol.  They 
will reconvene on April 25th with a full schedule of policy committee hearings as we approach 
the first hearing deadline on May 6th.  Both Senate and Assembly Budget Subcommittees are 
also scheduled to resume their work on the hold over items for the 2011-12 budget. 
 
Budget Update:  Republican Senator Bob Huff said this week that there is some support in the 
Senate Republican Caucus for extending current tax rates legislatively for a few months until a 
tax-extension measure can be put on the ballot.  This speck of good news was echoed by 
Governor Brown in a press conference addressing a need for those revenues if Public Safety 
Realignment is to be put into place.  No doubt Republicans are asking for the fiscal equivalent of 
an arm-and-leg, before putting up the two votes needed for this proposal.   
 
While this can be viewed as promising, it’s not stopping anyone from taking the budget story on 
the road over the next few weeks.  The Senate Budget Committee has scheduled three hearings 
outside of Sacramento.  The first hearing is scheduled for April 29th in Ontario, followed by a 
hearing in the Bay Area on May 6, and the final hearing will be held in Fresno on May 13th.  The 
location of the Bay Area hearing has not been selected.  In addition, Assembly Speaker Perez 
announced his intension to take budget issues to the voters through a series of Budget Summits 
to be held throughout California.  However, the schedule for these Budget Summits has not been 
announced yet. 
 
Senator Leno started a series of Senate Budget Committee hearings examining an all cuts budget.  
The first hearing reviewed the cuts already enacted, and the list of ideas for an all cuts budget 
produced by the LAO.  The second hearing was held last week in Sacramento focused on cuts to 
K-12 and Higher Education.  Representatives from a range of schools districts spelled out the 
cuts already implemented and outlined the unimaginable cuts they must consider in an all cuts 
budget, such as reducing the school year, eliminate all sports and extracurricular programs, and 
eliminating bus service to students within 2.5 miles of the school.   

Assembly Speaker John Perez has called discussing an all cuts budget an exercise in futility.  He  
maintains that there is no way his caucus will agree to an all-cuts budget, and he will keep 
pressuring Republicans to either vote for tax extensions, or to put the question before the voters.  
He also sent a letter to Assembly Republican Leader Connie Conway asking Republicans to 

Attachment A

Page 203



 2

either come up with their own proposal or join him in approving tax extensions and/or new 
revenues.    

While locations have not been set, the Senate Budget Committee hearings on an all cuts budget 
are expected to tour the state.  In addition, Assembly Speaker Perez announced his intension to 
take budget issues to the voters through a series of Budget Summits to be held throughout 
California. 

Keep in mind that an all cuts, or a more cuts, budget places transit operating funds at risk.  In 
earlier proposals, the LAO pointed out that the planned increase to the sales tax on diesel fuel 
that will take effect on July 1, can be diverted from the State Transit Assistance (STA) program 
to the general fund.  This portion of the diesel sales tax is not protected by Prop 22.  If adopted 
by the Legislature, STA funding could drop from $330 million in 2011-12 to under $200 million. 

 
Brown Act Changes:  The Alameda CTC adopted an oppose position on AB 392 at its meeting 
last month.  In response to a chorus of complaints from counties, cities, and special districts 
regarding the difficulty of compliance with AB 392, the author has amended his bill.  It still 
requires the posting of reports on an agency’s website seventy-two hours prior to a public 
meeting, but now limits the reports only to those that are “staff generated.”  Unfortunately, the 
bill does not define “staff generated.”  If these reports are not posted, no action may be taken on 
the relevant agenda item.   
 
AB 392 was also amended to include a requirement that any public record that “relates to an 
agenda item” for an open session of a regular meeting of a local government body that is 
distributed less than seventy-two hours before the meeting.  That document must be made 
available for public inspection at a specified location or posted on the agency’s website.  
Writings that are made available at public meetings must also be made available to the public 
during the meeting if they were presented by the local agency or its legislative body or after the 
meeting if they were presented by some other person.  If so requested by a person with a 
disability, these documents must be prepared in an appropriate alternative format.   
 
As introduced, this bill would make it difficult for the board to take action on items in a timely 
manner.  However, with these amendments the Board should consult with staff on whether an 
oppose position remains warranted. 

 

Page 204



 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Arthur Dao 
  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
FROM:  CJ Lake 
RE:  Legislative Update 
DATE:  April 19, 2011 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
FY11 Update 
President Obama signed into law a final compromise bill that funds the federal 
government through September 30.  The legislation (H.R. 1473) cuts about $38.5 billion 
from FY10 enacted levels. About $12 billion of the cuts were already enacted through the 
three most recent CR extensions.  The final measure cuts spending compared with FY10 
levels for 10 of the 12 annual appropriations bills, with only Defense and Military 
Construction-VA receiving increases.  
 
The legislation includes a full, detailed Defense spending bill funded at $513 billion, $5 
billion more than 2010, as well as almost $158 billion in war funding.  A lot less detail 
was provided for the other bills.  Funds were allocated without the normal supporting 
tables that are usually included as a part of annual appropriations bills.  As a result, all 
Departments are required to submit to Congress plans for how the funds will be spent 
within the overall categories of funding. 
 
In the House, Republicans did need Democratic votes to pass the measure, with 59 
Republicans voting against it — in some cases because it didn’t include policy provisions 
they supported, and in other cases because they didn’t believe it cut spending enough. 
The bill passed in the House 260-167, with 179 Republicans being joined by 81 
Democrats in voting “yea.” A total of 108 Democrats opposed the measure.  The 
Alameda County delegation did not vote for the bill.  However, a number of California 
Democrats did support the legislation including: Representatives Cardoza, Costa, Eshoo, 
Schiff, Speier and Thompson. 
 
In the Senate, the final vote was 81-19, with 15 Republicans, three Democrats, and 
Vermont independent Bernard Sanders voting against the bill.  Both Senators Boxer and 
Feinstein supported the legislation. 
 
Transportation 
A number of transportation programs suffered significant cuts in the FY11 continuing 
resolution.   

• The largest cut is to high-speed rail, which received zero funding compared to 
$2.5 billion in FY 2010. Additionally, the state of Florida returned $400 million in 

Attachment B

Page 205



FY10 HSR funds that other states including California were hoping would be 
redistributed.  Those funds were rescinded.   

  
• The federal highway program was level funded at $41.1 billion.  However, $2.5 

billion in unobligated balances of highway contract authority was rescinded. 
 

• An additional $630 million in earmark funds from 1998 (TEA-21) and earlier 
surface transportation authorizations that remain unspent were rescinded.  

 
• The Federal Transit Administration’s formula and bus grant program was not cut 

and will continue at $8.343 billion for FY 2011.  
 

• The New Starts and Small Starts program did sustain a cut of $400 million and is 
reduced from a FY 2010 level of $2.0 billion to $1.6 billion for FY 2011.  
 

• TIGER Grants were cut 12% below the FY10 level of $600 million, to $528 
million.  HR 1 would have eliminated all FY11 funding for TIGER. 
 

• Transit TIGGER Grants were cut 33% below the FY10 level of $75 million, to 
$50 million. 

 
In addition, the bill does include $100 million for the Sustainable Communities Initiative.  
This is $50 million below FY10, but HR 1 would have eliminated funding for the 
program and would have prevented HUD from using any funding for sustainability.  
Funding for this program supports a joint initiative with the Departments of 
Transportation and HUD, and the EPA.  The initiative provides grants to regions and 
communities for planning that integrates transportation and housing. 
 
Surface Transportation Authorization  
The current extension of the surface transportation programs runs through the end of the 
fiscal year (September 30th).   
 
With a short window to move a Transportation Reauthorization bill through Congress 
before the 2012 Presidential race picks up, House Transportation & Infrastructure 
Committee Chairman John Mica has been pressing forward to build a Committee record 
before he drafts his reauthorization bill.  
 
We expect House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee staff to work towards 
producing a transportation reauthorization bill by the end of the month.  Last week, 
Republicans and Democrats on the committee sat down for the first time to get a sense of 
Members’ positions on reauthorization. 
 
On the Senate side, Chairwoman Boxer continues to maintain that the Environment and 
Public Works Committee will mark up a transportation reauthorization bill by Memorial 
Day. 
 

Suite 800 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

2

Page 206



Suite 800 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

3

The Administration continues to say that they may (or may not) release a detailed 
transportation reauthorization bill this month. 
 

Page 207



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 208



Washington Friday Report 1 
www.simoncompany.com 

1660 L Street, N.W. • Suite 501 • Washington, D.C. 20036 • (202) 659-2229 • Fax (202) 659-5234 • 
len.simon@simoncompany.com 

SIMON AND COMPANY 
INCORPORATED 

Washington Friday Report 
Volume XIII, Issue 14                                                                                                  April 15, 2011

I N S I D E  T H I S  W E E K  

1 FY11 Endgame: Almost $40 Billion in Cuts 

2 Debt and Deficit: The President Speaks 

2   FY12 Budget Resolution:  The Journey Begins 
 

A week that includes the enactment of the final FY11budget, 
the unveiling of an Administration deficit and debt reduction 
plan and the passage of an FY12 House Budget Resolution 
based on the “Path to Prosperity” is no small week – right 
before the two week Easter recess, too! Read about all below. 

 
FY11 Endgame: Almost $40 Billion in Cuts 

  
  It took months of wrangling, several extensions and a near-
shutdown of the federal government last Friday night, but the 
FY11 budget --  six months and two weeks overdue -- is done. 
The accomplishment is not pretty and leaves in its wake 
considerable damage to urban and social programs. The wreckage 
is not uniform, but the pain is significant and will be felt in many 
corners of local government throughout the U.S.  The Chairman 
of the House Appropriations Committee, Rep. Hal Rogers of 
Kentucky, noted “Never before has any Congress made dramatic 
cuts such as those that are in this final legislation. The near $40 
billion reduction in non-defense spending is nearly five times 
larger than any other cut in history…”   
 
    The Continuing Resolution provides for $1.055 trillion in 
discretionary spending for the year, a reduction of $39.9 billion 
from FY10 enacted levels, a lower level than the $61.5 billion in 
cuts contained in the House passed HR1.     
 
   We have gone through all of the text and summaries on the 
budget deal and tried to pick out the programs  where we thought 
the information would be most useful to you. As we get more 
detailed analyses of the individual program areas we’ll forward 
them to you ASAP.   As you can see from the listings below, 
except for a few cases, the news is harsh, ranging from a 16.2 per 
cent cut for the Community Development Block Grant to a 
complete elimination for the year of the High-Speed Rail 
program. Most of the cuts are somewhere in-between.   The 
House approved the plan on Thursday by a vote of 260 -167 and 
the Senate then followed up by a vote of 81-19.   As bad as the 
FY11 news is, it will also be a challenge to stave off even more 
cuts in FY12 (see update on page 2). We picked the highlights 
below out selectively – please let me know if there are any 
particular programs for which you want additional information.   

You can view the Text of the Continuing Resolution deal here.  
A Summary of the bill can be found here. A Chart of all of 
the program cuts is located here. The White House Policy 
Statement can be viewed here . The statement by Rep. Norm 
Dicks, Ranking Minority Member of the House Appropriations 
Committee can be viewed here.  Two documents prepared by 
the Office of the Speaker of the House  “Myths versus Facts”  
and “By the Numbers” can be found respectively here and 
here.  Here are the program highlights: 
 
 HUD 
• CDBG is cut $650 million from FY10, a 16.2% reduction  
• The Sustainable Communities Initiative is funded at $100  
   million, $50 million below FY10; 
• Homeless Veterans is funded at $50 million,  $25 million 
  below FY10; 
• Section 8 is funded at $18.4 billion, $233 million over FY10; 
• Homeless Assistance is funded at $1.9 billion, an increase of  
   $40 million over FY10; 
• Public Housing Capital is funded at $2.0 billion,  $456  
   million below FY10; 
• Public Housing Operating is funded at $4.6 billion, $149  
   million below FY10; 
• HOPE VI is funded at $100 million, not eliminated as in the  
  House bill; 
• The bill includes $400 million for housing for the elderly and  
  $150 million for housing for disabled; 
 
Transportation 
• The TIGER program is retained at $528 million, $72  million  
  less than FY10; 
• High Speed Rail is not funded in this bill and $400 million  
  from FY10 is rescinded; 
• New Starts  is funded at $1.6 billion, $400 million below the  
   FY10 level; 
• The Airport Improvement Program  is level funded; 
 
Labor –HHS-Education 
•  The bill includes $2.8 billion for job training, $182 million 
    below FY10; 
• The bill includes $80 million for Youthbuild, down $22.5  
  million from FY10; 
• The bill includes $7.5 billion for Head Start, $340 million  
   more than FY10; 
• The bill provides $4.71 billion for Low Income Energy  
  Assistance, down $390 million for FY10; 
• The bill provides $680 million for the Community Services 
   Block Grant, $20 million less than FY10; 
• The bill provides $14.5 billion to Title I grants to school  
   districts; 
•  The bill provides $700 million for Race to the Top; 

Attachment B1

Page 209

http://www.rules.house.gov/
http://republicans.appropriations.house.gov/_files/41211SummaryFinalFY2011CR.pdf
http://republicans.appropriations.house.gov/_files/41211Finalprogramcuts.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/legislative/sap/112/saphr1473r_20110412.pdf
http://democrats.appropriations.house.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=770:norm-dicks-statement-on-passage-of-budget-agreement-hr1473&catid=213:homepage-full-commmittee&Itemid=4
http://www.speaker.gov/Blog/?postid=236209
http://www.speaker.gov/UploadedFiles/By_The_Numbers_The_Largest_Spending_Cut_Since_WWII.pdf


Washington Friday Report 2 
www.simoncompany.com 

1660 L Street, N.W. • Suite 501 • Washington, D.C. 20036 • (202) 659-2229 • Fax (202) 659-5234 • len.simon@simoncompany.com 

• The bill eliminates “Striving Readers”; 
• The bill provides $535 million for school improvement grants,  
   $10 million less than FY10; 
• The bill provides $1.08 billion for the Corporation for  
   National and Community Service, a reduction of $72 million  
   from FY10; 
 
Environment 
• The bill includes $1.525 billion for the Clean Water Revolving  
   Fund and $965 million for the Drinking Water Revolving  
   Fund, down, $997 below FY10; 
 
Commerce 
•  EDA is funded at $284 million,  $11 million more than FY10; 
 
Justice 
• The bill includes $1.12 billion for Byrne Grants, $276 million 
for Juvenile Justice and $496 million for COPS, each down 
about 17% from FY10; 
 
Homeland Security 
• The bill provides $2.2 billion for State and Local Grants, $786 
   billion below FY10.  Of that amount the following programs are  
   included: State  Homeland  Security  Grants: $750 million; of 
   which $35  million   to  Metropolitan   Medical Response; $55  
   million for   Operation Stonegarden;   $45 million for REAL- 
   ID; and $10 million  for  Citizen Corps;  UASI:  $725 million;   
   Regional  Catastrophic  Preparedness:  $15 million;   Public  
   Transportation Security:  $250 million;  Port Security:  $250  
   million; Over the Road Bus Security: $5 million; Emergency  
   Operations Centers: $15 million; Training, Exercises: $249.5  
   million 
• The  bill   provides   $405  million  for SAFER  and  $405  for  
   Firefighter Grants, compared to $420 and $390 for   FY10 
 

Debt and Deficit: The President Speaks 
   
   In the same week as the FY11 budget deal, and one week after 
the release of the House Republicans “Path to Prosperity” 
President Obama on Wednesday, at the George Washington 
University (Len’s alma mater) outlined a plan to cut $4 trillion 
from deficits over the next 12 years, and asking Republicans to 
join him in negotiations towards that goal. The president noted, 
““Any serious plan to tackle our deficit will require us to put 
everything on the table, and take on excess spending wherever it 
exists in the budget”.  The President  Obama proposed spending 
cuts from both defense and non-defense discretionary programs, 
and from mandatory programs, as well as “reform” that would 
simplify the tax code by eliminating tax expenditures in order to 
lower rates while also generating revenues to help lower the 
deficit. The outlines of his proposal were similar to many of the 
suggestions made earlier this year by the Simpson-Bowles 
Commission he had appointed to come up with deficit and debt 
solutions.  
 
   Of the  $4 trillion the President seeks in  deficit reduction, $2 
trillion would be derived by spending cuts and $1 trillion from 
increased revenues, with the other $1 trillion coming from 
reduced interest payments on the national debt.  One of the more 
interesting aspects of his speech was the proposal for a “debt 
failsafe trigger” to require across-the-board spending cuts if debt 
levels don’t decline as a share of the economy.  

   The President made clear he did not like the “Path to 
Prosperity Proposal” for last week, especially the idea of 
turning Medicaid into a block grant and ending the open 
entitlement for Medicare, stating that its “vision is less about 
reducing the deficit than it is about changing the basic social 
compact in America.” He believes that the expansion of cost-
saving measures already contained in last year’s  health care 
overhaul law can accomplish the same objectives. He didn’t 
like it’s tax cut provisions very much either,  declaring 
“There’s nothing serious about a plan that claims to reduce the 
deficit by spending a trillion dollars on tax cuts for millionaires 
and billionaires”. Finally, he dismissed the “Path” cuts in 
domestic programs such as transportation and education, 
stating that, “These are the kinds of cuts that tell us we can’t 
afford the America that I believe in and I think you believe in”. 
The text of the President’s speech can be viewed here and the 
White House Fact Sheet on his proposals can be viewed here. 

   The reaction was not good from Republican leaders. House 
Budget Chairman Paul Ryan  said: “… his speech was 
excessively partisan, dramatically inaccurate and hopelessly 
inadequate to address our fiscal crisis”. House Speaker John  
Boehner noted, “If we’re going to resolve our differences and 
do something meaningful, raising taxes will not be part of it.”, 
and that Republicans would continue to pursue their own 
budget plan. The Speaker’s comments can be viewed here. 

 
FY12 Budget Resolution:  The Journey Begins 

 
   The third leg of the Washington’s week of budget drama is 
being played out today, as the House is expected to pass, 
probably along overwhelming partisan lines, the “Path to 
Prosperity” FY12 budget resolution, opposition to which was 
the point of reference for most of the President’s GWU speech. 
The budget resolution typically sets the ceilings for the funding 
that can be approved through the annual congressional 
appropriations process. This year the stakes are higher because 
Chairman Ryan’s budget anticipates long-term and permanent 
changes in programs such as Medicare and Medicaid impacting  
persons currently younger than 55 years old . Regarding  rising 
costs of those programs, the Chairman said: “If we don’t fix 
this before it gets out of control, shame on us,” His plan would 
cut $6.2 trillion over 10 years and reduce the top tax rate for 
individuals and corporations from 35 percent to 25 percent.  
 
   In the course of today’s debate a House Democratic 
leadership plan will be offered but is not expected to pass. It 
would let the 2001 and 2003 tax cuts expire at the end of 2012 
for wealthy taxpayers, would freeze non-security discretionary 
spending for five years, and cut security spending by $89 
billion over 10 years compared to current levels, while 
preserving traditional Medicare and Medicaid.  For your 
reference click here for the House Budget Committee 
documents and here for the Democratic alternative 
 
   Please contact Len Simon, Rukia Dahir or Stephanie Carter 
with any questions. 

Page 210

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2011/04/13/remarks-president-fiscal-policy
http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2011/04/13/fact-sheet-presidents-framework-shared-prosperity-and-shared-fiscal-resp
http://www.speaker.gov/News/DocumentQuery.aspx?DocumentTypeID=689
http://budget.house.gov/fy2012budget/
http://democrats.budget.house.gov/


Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 8A

 
 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Vehicle Registration Fee Program Principles 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Vehicle Registration Fee program principles. 
The principles will be the basis of a VRF Program Guidelines document.  

Summary 
The Measure F Alameda County Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Program was approved by the 
voters on November 2, 2010, with 63% of the vote. The fee will generate about $11 million per 
year by a $10 per year vehicle registration fee. The schedule, detailed in Table A, calls for VRF 
Program Guidelines to be considered in May.  

Based on discussions with the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV), the collection of the $10 
per year vehicle registration fee is anticipated to begin the first week of May 2011, six months 
after the approval of Measure F (as detailed in the enabling legislation). DMV has indicated that 
individuals will begin to receive registration renewal notices that include the VRF fee in March 
(notices sent about 60 days before the payment due date). The first revenue is not expected to be 
received by the Alameda CTC from the fee until the August/September 2011 time period. The 
revenue is expected to arrive in monthly increments. 

Background 
The goal of the program is to sustain the County’s transportation network and reduce traffic 
congestion and vehicle related pollution. The program included four categories of projects to 
achieve this, including: 

• Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%) 
• Transit for Congestion Relief (25%) 
• Local Transportation Technology (10%) 
• Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%) 

An equitable share of the funds will be distributed among the four planning areas of the county 
over successive five year cycles. Geographic equity will be measured by a formula, weighted 
fifty percent by population of the planning area and fifty percent of registered vehicles of the 
planning area. With 2010 information, the formula by planning area is: 

Page 211



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 2 
 

Planning Area 1 38.15% 
Planning Area 2 25.15% 
Planning Area 3 22.0% 
Planning Area 4 14.7% 

Staff is working with DMV on a method to obtain updated information regarding vehicle 
registration by planning area on a recurring basis. Department of Finance information will be 
used for population information.  

Alameda CTC staff will track funds used in each planning area by the four categories of projects 
approved in the VRF Program. The overall value of the VRF Program benefits will be assigned 
by planning area and will be tracked relative to the formula detailed in the ballot measure (50% 
population/50% vehicles registered). Overall geographic equity, based on the formula detailed in 
the ballot measure, is required to be achieved when measured over successive five (5) year 
cycles. Though it is not required to attain the planning area geographic equity measured by each 
specific program (Local Road Improvement and Repair, Transit for Congestion Relief, Local 
Transportation Technology, and Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Programs), it will be 
considered a goal to maintain.  

Programmatic categories are identified with funding targets, defined as a percentage of overall 
funds over a period of time to address allocation of funds to multi-year programs for a given 
purpose. For the programming of the funds, it is proposed that the Alameda CTC Board would 
adopt a Strategic Plan and Implementation Plan on an annual basis.  

Strategic Plan 
The Alameda CTC Board each year shall adopt a multi-year Strategic Plan. The Strategic Plan 
will include funding targets for programmatic categories identified in the Expenditure Plan for a 
five year period. The percentage allocation of Fee revenues to each category will be the target 
funding levels, as identified in the Expenditure Plan (the language approved with the ballot 
measure).  

Implementation Plan 
In addition to the 5 year Strategic plan the Alameda CTC Board will adopt a shorter term 
implementation plan that will include the approval of specific projects to be programmed.  
Projects will be approved within the eligible categories based on projected funding that will be 
received. Based on the actual revenue received each year, funding adjustments will be made to 
ensure geographic equity by planning area will be met over the 5 year window as well as to 
ensure funding targets for each programmatic category as identified in the Expenditure Plan are 
met. Variances from projected to actual will identified and will need to be considered in future 
updates of the Strategic Plan. 

The ballot measure language specifies that “A sponsors costs shall be reimbursed for 
expenditures incurred on an approved project.” Based on the ballot measure language, staff is 
working with legal counsel to determine options for the program reimbursement structure. Staff 
proposes an expenditure deadline of two (2) years to expend the funds. 

Initial Costs/Administration 
Certain initial costs as well as ongoing administrative costs are allowed for in the program. It is 
estimated that approximately $1.5 million of expenses were incurred to initiate the VRF 
program. Approximately $900,000 is allowed to be reimbursed prior to the application of the 5% 

Page 212



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 3 
 
administration cap, and the remaining $600,000 that will be applied within the 5% administration 
fee, though an amortization of multiple years is allowed. These costs will be included in the 
Strategic Plan and Implementation Plan.  

Ongoing Implementation of the Program 
The collection of the $10 per year vehicle registration fee is anticipated to begin the first week of 
May 2011. The first revenue is not expected to be received by the Alameda CTC from the fee 
until the August/September 2011 time period. The revenue is expected to arrive in monthly 
increments. Depending on the implementation schedule of projects, there is a scenario where 
there may be more requests for funds than cash available to disburse. In the event reimbursement 
requests are greater than available funds, available funds will be reimbursed to project sponsors 
based on the percentage each sponsor’s project bears to Alameda CTC’s overall approved VRF 
program until such time full funding is available. 

Fiscal Impact 
The VRF funds included in this funding program are anticipated to be available in FY 2011/12 
and will be accounted for in the FY 2011/12 budget. Costs associated with the creation and 
administration of the Alameda CTC’s VRF program will be included in the assumptions for the 
2011/12 budget.  
 
Attachments 
Attachment A - Proposed Schedule for Measure F – VRF Program 
Attachment B – Additional Program Details 
Attachment C - Alameda County Transportation Improvement Measure Expenditure Plan 
 

Page 213



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 214



Attachment A  
 

Proposed Schedule for Measure F – VRF Program 
 

Date Activity 

April 2011 Program Principles to Committees/ Board 

May 2011 Final Program Guidelines to Committees/ Board 

June 2011 Release Call for Projects 

July 2011 Draft Program to Committees/Board 

September 2011 Final Program to Committees/Board 

Fall 2011 Execute Agreements 

 
 
 

Page 215



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 216



   
Additional Program Details  Page 1 of 4 

Attachment B

 
Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%) 
 
This program would provide funding for improving, maintaining and rehabilitating local roads 
and traffic signals. It would also incorporate the “complete streets” practice that makes local 
roads safe for all modes, including bicyclists and pedestrians, and accommodates transit. Projects 
eligible could include: 

• Street repaving and rehabilitation, including curbs, gutters and drains 
• Traffic signal maintenance and upgrades, including bicyclist and pedestrian treatments 
• Signing and striping on roadways, including traffic and bicycle lanes and crosswalks 
• Sidewalk repair and installation 
• Bus stop improvements, including bus pads, turnouts and striping 
• Improvements to roadways at rail crossings, including grade separations and safety 

protection devices 
• Improvements to roadways with truck or transit routing 
 
Approach 
Capital projects providing street repaving and rehabilitation are proposed to be priority projects 
for the Local Road Improvement and Repair Program category. Within a project’s primary scope 
of the street repaving and rehabilitation projects, staff also anticipates scope associated with 
curbs, gutters, drains, sidewalks, traffic signals, bicycle improvements, pedestrian improvements 
and transit service. Projects that address regionally significant routes are proposed to be given 
some prioritization. Proposed projects will be required to submit material supporting the overall 
pavement condition and the analysis of the proposed facility from the jurisdictions current 
pavement management system. Additional programming capacity can be combined with Local 
Road Improvement and Repair Program eligible components of projects funded from other VRF 
Program categories (Transit for Congestion Relief Program, Local Transportation Technology 
Program, Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program) if appropriate. The Local Road 
Improvement and Repair Program projects will be assigned to a planning area and are proposed 
to be tracked on the planning area level relative to the formula detailed in the ballot measure 
(50% population/50% vehicles registered). The programming assigned to the Local Road 
Improvement and Repair Program by planning area will be considered with programming for all 
four program categories when overall VRF Program geographic equity is evaluated.  
 
The PPC recommended that the Local Road Category be structured with a portion administered 
as a pass through program as well as a discretionary portion with project selection made by the 
Alameda CTC Board. The recommendation also included the option to defer programming 
discretionary funds for a period of time to increase the amount available to program and 
reimburse funds to project sponsors.  
 
 

Page 217



 
Additional Program Details  Page 2 of 4 
 
 
Transit for Congestion Relief Program (25%) 
 

This program would seek to make it easier for drivers to use public transportation, make the 
existing transit system more efficient and effective, and improve access to schools and jobs. The 
goal of this program is to decrease automobile usage and thereby reduce both localized and 
areawide congestion and air pollution. Projects eligible could include: 

• Transit service expansion and preservation to provide congestion relief, such as express bus 
service in congested areas 

• Development and implementation of transit priority treatments on local roadways 
• Employer or school-sponsored transit passes, such as an “EcoPass Program” 
• Park-and-ride facility improvements 
• Increased usage of clean transit vehicles 
• Increased usage of low floor transit vehicles 
• Passenger rail station access and capacity improvements 
 
Approach 
Strategic capital investments that will create operating efficiency and effectiveness are proposed 
to be priority projects for the Transit for Congestion Relief Program category. Projects that 
address regionally significant transit issues are proposed to be given some prioritization. 
Additional programming capacity can be combined with Transit for Congestion Relief Program 
eligible components of projects funded from other VRF Program categories (Local Road 
Improvement and Repair Program, Local Transportation Technology Program, Pedestrian and 
Bicyclist Access and Safety Program) if appropriate. The Transit for Congestion Relief Program 
projects will be assigned to a planning area and are proposed to be tracked on the planning area 
level relative to the formula detailed in the ballot measure (50% population/50% vehicles 
registered). The programming assigned to the Transit for Congestion Relief Program by planning 
area will be considered with programming for all four program categories when overall VRF 
Program geographic equity is evaluated. 
 
 

Page 218



 
Additional Program Details  Page 3 of 4 
 
 
Local Transportation Technology Program (10%) 
 

This program would continue and improve the performance of road, transit, pedestrian and 
bicyclist technology applications, and would accommodate emerging vehicle technologies, such 
as electric and plug-in-hybrid vehicles. Projects eligible could include: 

• Development, installation, operations, monitoring and maintenance of local street and arterial 
transportation management technology, such as the “Smart Corridors Program”, traffic signal 
interconnection, transit and emergency vehicle priority, advanced traffic management 
systems, and advanced traveler information systems 

• Infrastructure for alternative vehicle fuels, such as electric and hybrid vehicle plug-in stations 
• New or emerging transportation technologies that provide congestion or pollution mitigation 
• Advance signal technology for walking and bicycling 
 
Approach 
The operation and maintenance of ongoing transportation management technology projects such 
as the “Smart Corridors Program” are the proposed priority for these funds. This is also proposed 
to use the first programming capacity available from the overall VRF Program. The initial 
programming proposed for the Local Transportation Technology Program will exceed the 10% 
program share in year one of the VRF Program. The programming made available in future years 
of the VRF program to the Local Transportation Technology Program will be reduced to account 
for the advance of programming to this category. If programming capacity remains after 
addressing ongoing operation and maintenance costs of existing corridor operations, the program 
will be opened to other eligible project categories. Additional programming capacity can be 
combined with Local Transportation Technology Program eligible components of projects 
funded from other VRF Program categories (Local Road Improvement and Repair Program, 
Transit for Congestion Relief Program, Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program) if 
appropriate. Based on current operation and maintenance levels of the existing corridor 
programs, planning area 1 is projected to require more funding than their proportional share of 
the funding, with planning areas three (3) and four (4) less funding than proportional share. The 
programming assigned to the Local Transportation Technology Program by planning area will be 
considered with programming for all four program categories when overall VRF Program 
geographic equity is evaluated. 
 
 

Page 219



 
Additional Program Details  Page 4 0f 4 
 
 
 
Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%) 
 

This program would seek to improve the safety of bicyclists and pedestrians by reducing the 
conflicts with motor vehicles and to reduce congestion in areas such as schools, downtowns, 
transit hubs, and other high activity locations. It would also seek to improve bicyclist and 
pedestrian safety on arterials and other locally-maintained roads and reduce occasional 
congestion that may occur with incidents. Projects eligible could include: 

• Improved access and safety to schools, such as “Safe Routes to Schools Programs”, 
“Greenways to Schools Programs”, and other improvements (including crosswalk, sidewalk, 
lighting and signal improvements) for students, parents and teachers 

• Improved access and safety to activity centers (such as crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting and 
signal improvements) 

• Improved access and safety to transit hubs (such as crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting and signal 
improvements) 

• Improved bicyclist and pedestrian safety on arterials, other locally-maintained roads and 
multi-use trails parallel to congested highway corridors 

 
Approach 
In general, the Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program is anticipated to provide 
about $500,000 per year. The eligible project types for this category are similar to the eligibility 
for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program Manager Funds, the TDA Article 3 funds, 
and the Measure B Bicycle/Pedestrian Discretionary Program. It is proposed that calls for 
projects for the Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program category of the VRF 
program be coordinated with the aforementioned funding programs. Based on the amount of 
funds available on an annual basis, staff proposes that a call for projects be conducted every 
other year, using two years of programming capacity (i.e. about $1 million available for a call for 
projects). Additional programming capacity can be combined with Pedestrian and Bicyclist 
Access and Safety Program eligible components of projects funded from other VRF Program 
categories (Local Road Improvement and Repair Program, Transit for Congestion Relief 
Program, and Local Transportation Technology Program) if appropriate. Specific “projects” 
identified in bike and pedestrian plans will be given priority in project selection. The 
programming assigned to the Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program by planning 
area will be considered with programming for all four program categories when overall VRF 
Program geographic equity is evaluated.  
 

Page 220



The statute requires that the Fee collected be used only to
pay for programs and projects that bear a relationship or
benefit to the owners of motor vehicles paying the Fee and
be consistent with a Regional Transportation Plan. The
Fee will be imposed on each annual motor-vehicle regis-
tration or renewal of registration in Alameda County
occurring on or after six-months following the November
2, 2010 election, where the Measure was approved by the
voters, for an unlimited period, unless otherwise terminat-
ed by the voters of Alameda County. To implement this
Fee, the statute requires the governing board of the
Agency to adopt an Expenditure Plan. The statute also
requires the ballot Measure resolution be approved by
majority vote of the Agency members at a noticed public
hearing.
C. Programmatic Expenditures
The Plan identifies four types of programs that will receive
funds generated by the Fee. Below are descriptions of each pro-
gram and the percentage in parentheses of the annual revenue
that will be allocated to each program after deducting for the
Agency’s administrative costs.
Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%)
This program would provide funding for improving, main-
taining and rehabilitating local roads and traffic signals. It
also would incorporate the “complete streets” practice that
makes local roads safe for all modes, including bicyclists
and pedestrians, and accommodates transit. Projects eligi-
ble could include:
• Street repaving and rehabilitation, including curbs,

gutters and drains
• Traffic signal maintenance and upgrades, including

bicyclist and pedestrian treatments
• Signing and striping on roadways, including traffic and

bicycle lanes and crosswalks
• Sidewalk repair and installation
• Bus stop improvements, including bus pads, turnouts

and striping
• Improvements to roadways at rail crossings, including

grade separations and safety protection devices
• Improvements to roadways with truck or transit routing
Transit for Congestion Relief Program (25%)
This program would seek to make it easier for drivers to use
public transportation, make the existing transit system more
efficient and effective, and improve access to schools and
jobs. The goal of this program is to decrease automobile
usage and thereby reduce both localized and area-wide con-
gestion and air pollution. Projects eligible could include:
• Transit service expansion and preservation to provide

congestion relief such as express bus service in con-
gested areas

• Development and implementation of transit priority
treatments on local roadways

• Employer or school-sponsored transit passes such as
an “EcoPass Program”

• Park-and-ride facility improvements
• Increased usage of clean transit vehicles
• Increased usage of low floor transit vehicles

ALAMEDA COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT MEASURE

EXPENDITURE PLAN
A. Purpose of the Expenditure Plan
The Alameda County Vehicle Registration Fee Expendi-
ture Plan (Plan) will guide the annual expenditures of the
funds generated by a $10 per year vehicle registration fee
(Fee), if approved by voters in the November 2010 elec-
tion. Alameda County has very significant unfunded trans-
portation needs, and this Fee would provide funding to
meet some of those needs. It is expected that this Fee will
generate approximately $11 million per year.
The goal of this Plan is to support transportation invest-
ments in a way that sustains the County’s transportation
network and reduces traffic congestion and vehicle-related
pollution. The Fee would be a key part of an overall strate-
gy to develop a balanced, well thought-out program that
improves transportation and transit for County residents.
The Fee will fund programs that:
• Repair and maintain local streets and roads in the county.
• Make public transportation easier to use and more effi-

cient.
• Make it easier to get to work or school, whether dri-

ving, using public transportation, bicycling or walking.
• Reduce pollution from cars and trucks.
The Plan would have the following specific elements:
• All of the money raised by the Fee would be used

exclusively for transportation in Alameda County.
• None of the funds raised, outside of the costs incurred

by the Department of Motor Vehicle to collect the Fee,
can be taken by the State.

• Projects and programs included in the Expenditure
Plan must have a relationship or benefit to the owner’s
of motor vehicles paying the Fee.

• Help fund roadway repairs and maintenance that make
roads in Alameda County safer for motorists, bicyclists
and pedestrians.

• Provide investments that will help create a smarter,
more efficient transportation system.

• Establish a reliable source of funding to help fund crit-
ical and essential local transportation programs.

• Provide matching funds for funding made available
from state general obligation bonds.

• Maintain and improve the County’s transportation net-
work while maintaining geographic equity, over suc-
cessive five year cycles.

B. Statutory Authorization and Requirements
The opportunity for a Countywide transportation agency
to place this Fee before the voters was authorized in 2009
by the passage of Senate Bill 83, authored by Senator Loni
Hancock (Oakland). The Alameda County Congestion
Management Agency (Agency) shall place a transporta-
tion measure (Measure) on the November 2, 2010 ballot to
enact a $10 vehicle registration fee that would be used for
local transportation and transit improvements throughout
Alameda County. A majority vote of the electorate is
required to adopt this Fee.

CMF-4

Attachment C

Page 221



currently are represented on the Agency’s Board. The
Agency and theAuthority expect to delegate all of their
powers, assets and liabilities to Alameda CTC. Upon
such delegation, the Fee would be collected and
administered by the Alameda CTC pursuant to the
Plan. All references to “Agency” include reference to
Alameda CTC.

2. Contract with Department
The Agency shall contract with the Department of
Motor Vehicles to collect the fee imposed pursuant to
California Government Code section 65089.20 upon
the registration or renewal of registration of a motor
vehicle registered in the County, except those vehicles
that are expressly exempted under this code from the
payment of registration fees, pursuant to California
Vehicle Code section 9250.4, as approved by the voters
of Alameda County.

3. Annual Budget Financial Projections
The Annual Budget, adopted by the Agency each year,
will project the expected Fee revenue, other anticipated
funds and planned expenditures for administration and
programs.

4. Annual Report
The Agency shall draft an Annual Report, which shall
be made available to the public and will include the fol-
lowing:
• Revenues collected
• Expenditures by programs, including distribution

of funds within each program and in each planning
area of the County, and administrative costs

• Accomplishments and benefits realized by the pro-
grams

• Proposed projects for funding in each program
Before adopting the Annual Report, the Agency will
hold a public meeting and will address public com-
ments in the Annual Report.

5. Use of Proceeds
The proceeds of the Fee governed by this ordinance
shall be used solely for the programs and purposes set
forth in the Plan and for the administration thereof. The
Agency will administer the proceeds of the Fee to carry
out the mission described in the Plan. An equitable
share of the funds will be distributed among the four
geographical sub-areas of the county over successive
five year cycles. Geographic equity is measured by a
formula, weighted fifty percent by population of the
sub-area (as published by the California Department of
Finance) and fifty percent of registered vehicles of the
sub-area (as determined by the California Department
of MotorVehicles). The definition of the sub-areas may
change from time to time. A sponsor’s costs shall be
reimbursed for expenditures incurred on an approved
project. Pursuant to California Government Code Sec-
tion 65089.20, not more than five percent of the Fee
shall be used for administrative costs associated with
the programs and projects, including the amendment of
the Plan.
Pursuant to California Vehicle Code Section 9250.4,

• Passenger rail station access and capacity improve-
ments

Local Transportation Technology Program (10%)
This program would continue and improve the perfor-
mance of road, transit, pedestrian and bicyclist technology
applications, and would accommodate emerging vehicle
technologies such as electric and plug-in-hybrid vehicles.
Projects eligible could include:
• Development, installation, operations, monitoring and

maintenance of local street and arterial transportation
management technology such as the “Smart Corridors
Program”, traffic signal interconnection, transit and
emergency vehicle priority, advanced traffic manage-
ment systems and advanced traveler information sys-
tems

• Infrastructure for alternative vehicle fuels such as elec-
tric and plug-in-hybrid vehicle stations

• New or emerging transportation technologies that pro-
vide congestion or pollution mitigation

• Advance signal technology for walking and bicycling
Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%)
This program would seek to improve the safety of bicy-
clists and pedestrians by reducing the conflicts with motor
vehicles and to reduce congestion in areas such as schools,
downtowns, transit hubs and other high activity locations.
It also would seek to improve bicyclist and pedestrian
safety on arterials and other locally-maintained roads and
to reduce occasional congestion that may occur with inci-
dents. Projects eligible could include:
• Improved access and safety to schools, such as “Safe

Routes to Schools Programs”, “Greenways to Schools
Programs”, and other improvements (including cross-
walk, sidewalk, lighting and signal improvements) for
students, parents and teachers

• Improved access and safety to activity centers (such as
crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting and signal improve-
ments)

• Improved access and safety to transit hubs (such as
crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting and signal improve-
ments)

• Improved bicycle and pedestrian safety on arterials,
other locally-maintained roads and multi-use trails par-
allel to congested highway corridors

D. Governing Board and Organizational Structure
1. Agency Responsible for Administering Proceeds of

Fee
The Agency, pursuant to California Government Code
Section 65089.20, shall place a majority vote ballot
measure before the voters to authorize a $10 per year
increase in the motor vehicle registration fee. If so
approved, the Agency will collect and administer the
Fee in accordance with the Plan.
The Agency and the Alameda County Transportation
Improvement Authority (Authority) have approved a
merger of the two agencies into a new Alameda Coun-
ty Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC), which
would have members from all the jurisdictions that

CMF-5
Page 222



or enjoin the collection under this ordinance, of any
Fee or any amount of Fee required to be collected must
be brought within 120 days of the approval of the
imposition of the Fee by the voters ofAlameda County.

11.Effective Date
The Measure shall take effect at the close of the polls
on the day of election at which the Fee is adopted by a
majority of the electors voting on the Measure.

the initial setup and programming costs identified by
the Department of Motor Vehicles (Department) to col-
lect the Fee upon registration or renewal of registration
of a motor vehicle shall be paid by theAgency from the
Fee. Any direct contract payment with the Department
by the Agency shall be repaid, with no restriction on
the funds, to the Agency as part of the initial revenue
available for distribution. The costs deducted pursuant
to this paragraph shall not be counted against the five
percent administrative cost limit specified in California
Government Code Section 65089.20(d).
The costs of placing the Measure authorizing imposi-
tion of the Fee on the ballot, including payments to the
County Registrar of Voters and payments for the print-
ing of the portions of the ballot pamphlet relating to the
Fee, advanced by the Agency, shall be paid from the
proceeds of this Fee, and shall not be counted towards
the five percent limit on administrative costs. The costs
of preparing the Plan, advanced by theAgency, shall be
paid from the proceeds of the Fee subject to the five
percent limit on administrative costs. At the discretion
of the Agency, these costs may be amortized over a
period of years.
The proceeds of the Fee shall be spent only inside the
limits of Alameda County. None of the proceeds, out-
side of the costs incurred by the Department of Motor
Vehicles to collect the fee, shall be taken by the State.

6. Duration of Fee
The Fee, if so approved, would be imposed annually
unless repealed.

7. Severability
If any provision of this Plan or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the
remainder of this Plan and the application thereof to
other persons or circumstances shall not be affected. If
any proposed expenditure based on this Plan is held
invalid, those funds shall be redistributed to other
expenditures in accordance with the Expenditure Plan.

8. Amendments to the Plan
It is expected that the Plan will be amended from time
to time. Amendment to the Plan shall be approved by a
two-thirds vote of the Agency Board. All jurisdictions
within the County with representatives on Agency will
be given a minimum of 45 days notice and opportunity
to comment on any proposed Plan amendment prior to
its adoption.

9. Option to Bond
The Agency shall be authorized to issue bonds for the
purposes of implementing the Plan. The bonds will be
paid with the proceeds of the Fee. The costs associated
with bonding will be borne only by programs in the
Plan utilizing the bond proceeds. The costs and risks
associated with bonding will be presented in the
Agency’s Annual Budget and will be subject to public
comment before approving a bond sale.

10.Statute of Limitations
Any suit, action or proceeding in any court against the
Agency, or against any officer of theAgency, to prevent

CMF-6
Page 223



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 224



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 04/28/11
Agenda Item 8B

 
 

 Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Semi-Annual Measure B Capital Projects Status Update and 
 Approval of Funding Plans for Select Projects 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions: 
 

1. Acceptance of the Semi-Annual Measure B Capital Projects Status Update for six (6) 
remaining active projects from the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan and all of the 
capital projects included in the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan; and 
 

2. Approval of the funding plans included in the attached project delivery summaries for 
select capital projects being implemented primarily by the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission. 

 
Summary 
The Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update provides information related to a total of 41 
capital projects, including six projects remaining from the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan; 
and 35 from the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan.  The six projects from the 1986 Measure B, 
identified by an “MB” in the project number, represent the remaining capital projects from the 
earlier Measure B that are still active.  The 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan included 
commitments of Measure B funding for 27 capital projects and studies, identified by “ACTIA” 
in the project number.  Some of these projects have been split into smaller projects or combined 
with other projects to accelerate delivery of useable segments and facilitate project monitoring 
and controls.  The original 27 ACTIA Measure B projects are currently split into 35 projects.  
The 41 projects (ACTA plus ACTIA) are divided into four (4) categories: Mass Transit, 
Highway, Local Streets and Roads, and Bicycle and Pedestrian. 
A brief overview of the 41 projects is as follows: 

• Eleven (11) projects and studies in the mass transit category, 17 in the highway category, 
12 in local streets and roads, and one in the bicycle and pedestrian category. 
 

• Two projects are programmatic in nature: 

Page 225



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 2 

o Altamont Commuter Express Rail project (ACTIA 1), sponsored by the Alameda 
County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) in cooperation with the operator 
of the ACE service, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC).  The full 
funding and environmental clearance deadlines are not applicable to this project 
because the Measure B funds will be expended on a list of small projects, over time.  
The ACCMA and SJRRC cooperatively determine the discrete projects that use the 
Measure B funding; and 
 

o Emerging Projects (ACTIA 27), individual projects sponsored by various agencies.  
Individual subprojects are adopted into the Measure B Capital Projects Program by 
action of the Commission.  To date, three subprojects have been approved: 
 Vasco Road Safety Improvements (ACTIA 27A), sponsored by County of 

Alameda; 
 

 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project/San Pablo Avenue Arterial and Transit 
Improvement Project (ACTIA 27B), sponsored by the ACCMA; and 

 
 I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th Avenues Project 

(ACTIA 27C), sponsored by the ACCMA. 
 

• Four projects are considered as “Study Only” (i.e.: no Measure B funding for 
construction phase identified): 
 
o I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement (ACTIA 10), co-sponsored with 

the City of Alameda; 
 

o I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies (ACTIA 22), sponsored by the ACCMA; 
 

o I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies (ACTIA 26), co-sponsored by BART and 
ACCMA; and 

 
o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB 240), co-

sponsored with the ACCMA. 
 

• Two projects have their construction schedules tied to the delivery schedule of larger 
non-Measure B funded projects: 
 
o I-580 Westbound Auxiliary Lane (Airway Boulevard to Fallon Road) (ACTIA 14B), 

sponsored by the ACCMA.  This project will be delivered as a component of a larger 
project, the I-580 Westbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes, which is funded 
by Regional Measure 2 and State Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
funds; and 
 

o Phase 2 of the Westgate Parkway Extension (ACTIA 18B), sponsored by the City of 
San Leandro.  The construction of a useable segment of this project was completed in 

Page 226



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 3 

2006.  The last segment is being evaluated and coordinated with the larger project to 
reconstruct the I-880/Davis Street interchange. 

 
• With the exception of the Studies discussed above, the status of the remaining 2000 

Measure B projects is summarized as follows: 
 
o Twelve (12) projects have been completed, including the I-238 Widening project, 

which is the second largest Measure B funded highway project. 
 

o Ten (10) projects are currently under construction, including the BART Warm 
Springs Extension and the Oakland Airport Connector which are capital projects with 
two of the largest Measure B commitments in the 2000 Measure B program. 

 
o Five projects are scheduled to begin construction in 2011, one in 2012, and two in 

2013. 
 

o Two projects have construction timelines to be determined: the Iron Horse Transit 
Route Project in Dublin, and the Dumbarton Rail Corridor project. 

 
• The 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan included deadlines for establishing of Full 

Funding Plans and Environmental Clearance for capital projects.  The Commission has 
approved the following extensions currently in effect: 
 
o The Dumbarton Rail Corridor project (ACTIA 25) received extensions for both the 

Full Funding Plan requirement and the Environmental Clearance requirement to 
March 31, 2013; 
 

o The Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit (ACTIA 7A, also known as East 
Bay BRT) received an extension for the Environmental Clearance requirement to 
March 31, 2012; and 
 

o The Route 92/Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route (ACTIA 15) 
received an extension for the Environmental Clearance requirement to June 30, 2011; 

 
The remaining commitments of Measure B funding to capital projects from the 1986 Measure B 
are included in the current balance in the Authority’s ACTA balances of more than $190 million. 
 
The current estimated cost of the 2000 Measure B capital program is $3.8 billion and the current 
Measure B funding commitment for all of the projects is $756 million (2010/2011 dollars), or 
approximately 20% of the total cost of the program.  To date, the Commission has allocated 
more than $606 million of Measure B funding to the projects in the capital program. 
 
The recommended actions include approval of project funding plans for certain on-going projects 
for which the Commission is the primary implementing agency.  The funding plans are included 
the project delivery summary for each of the projects in Attachment A. 
 

Page 227



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 4 

Discussion or Background 
1986 Measure B (ACTA) Capital Projects 
The 1986 Measure B program of capital projects included a mix of freeway, rail, and local 
roadway improvements throughout Alameda County.  Collection of the sales tax for the 1986 
Measure B ended on March 31, 2002 (one day before collection for the 2000 Measure B began).  
To date, there have been two amendments to the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan which have 
deleted projects from the 1986 Expenditure Plan and created replacement projects. 
 

• Amendment No. 1  to the 1986 Expenditure Plan deleted the Hayward Bypass Project 
and added four replacement projects: 
o Route 238/Mission-Foothill Corridor Improvement Project in Hayward (MB238); 
o I-580 Interchange Project in Castro Valley (MB239) (included in ACTIA 12); 
o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240); and 
o Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement Project (MB241). 
 

• Amendment No. 2 to the 1986 Expenditure Plan deleted the Route 84 Historic Parkway 
Project, identified the three Mission Boulevard Spot Improvements projects and added a 
replacement project for the Historic Parkway: 
o I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project in (MB226). 

 
The following six projects are still active or have remaining commitments of Measure B funding 
from the 1986 Measure B: 
 

o I-880/Route 92 Interchange Project (MB175); 
o I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Phase 1B/2 Project (MB196); 
o I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project (MB226); 
o Route 238/Mission-Foothill Corridor Improvement Project in Hayward (MB238); 
o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240); and 
o Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement Project (MB241). 

 
2000 Measure B (ACTIA) Capital Projects 
The 2000 Measure B (ACTIA) program of capital projects was developed by a countywide 
committee that represented a diverse set of modal and geographic interests of the electorate.  The 
resulting Expenditure Plan includes 27 projects of various magnitude and complexity that 
incorporate all travel modes throughout Alameda County.  The projects in the 2000 Measure B 
provide for mass transit expansion, improvements to highway infrastructure, local streets and 
roads, and bicycle and pedestrian safety improvements.  Some of the projects have been 
segmented into multiple stages or distinct projects, for ease of implementation, creating a total of 
35 projects or project segments. 
 
Since 2002, when the 2000 Measure B began collecting taxes, staff has worked closely with each 
of the Project Sponsors to deliver Measure B-funded projects.  This has included securing full 
funding by leveraging Measure B funds with federal and state funds, and actively working to 
advance the projects through each project development phase, not only to meet the Measure B 
requirement for full funding and environmental clearance, but also to meet the needs of the 
travelling public as quickly as possible. Through taking measured risks and aggressively 

Page 228



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 5 

pursuing a variety of funding opportunities, and working in close partnership with project 
sponsors, as well as with state and regional funding agencies, the Commission has brought nearly 
two-thirds (63%) of the capital projects into the construction phase in less than one-half of 
Measure B’s 20-year term. While the downturn in the economy has substantially decreased 
external funding to many transportation projects and Measure B funding to pass-through 
programs, it brought one of the most favorable public works bidding environment in decades.  
The timing of this favorable bidding market has proven to be an asset in the success of the 
current overall capital program delivery.  The remaining projects to be delivered face a 
continuing uncertainty related to outside funding that the previously delivered projects did not 
experience. 
 
Remaining 1986 Measure B (ACTA) Capital Projects and 2000 Measure B (ACTIA) Capital 
Projects 
Table 1 summarizes all of the capital projects, i.e. the remaining 1986 Measure B projects and all 
of the 2000 Measure B projects, and provides the amount of funding from non-Measure B 
sources that contribute to the projects. The non-Measure B sources contribute almost $3.6 billion 
to the programs.  These sources do not escalate and can be vulnerable in the current fiscal 
climate.  However, project readiness and expedient project delivery have been shown to be 
effective in maintaining the funds with each project. 
 
Over the history of the 2000 Measure B, the annual revenues increased each year from the 
beginning of collection on April 1, 2002 until FY 2008-09.  In FY 2008-09, the revenues were 
down 14% from the previous budget, and then dropped another 12% in FY 2009-10.  The 
revenue projections for FY 2010-11 were recently increased to slightly higher than the FY 2008-
09 level with future revenues expected to increase annually by four percent for subsequent years.  
The revenue forecast represents a constraint on the cumulative amount of Measure B funds that 
can be committed to the capital projects. 
 
The Authority confirms commitments of Measure B funds to the capital projects annually in the 
Strategic Plan Update process.  The project balance is adjusted at the beginning of each fiscal 
year using a project escalation factor, or PEF, which is based on a variety of cost indices. Given 
the significant down turn in projected revenue, in combination with the variations in the cost 
indices, the PEF for the FY 2010-11 Strategic Plan was set at 1.0 and is assumed to be 1.0 
through FY 2011-12.  This scenario accommodates the expected allocations to deliver the 
projects.  The rate of draw down from the Measure B capital projects balance will accelerate due 
to several large projects recently entering the construction phase, or preparing to enter the 
construction phase.  The first segment of the Warm Springs Extension project (ACTIA 2), the 
subway portion, is now under construction and the second portion is expected to break ground in 
mid-2011.  The construction contract for the BART Oakland Connector project (ACTIA 3) was 
awarded in late 2010; and the construction contract for the northerly segment of the Route 84 
Expressway project (ACTIA 24), currently in the design phase, is expected to be awarded by the 
end of 2011 with construction work beginning in early 2012.  Construction of the Route 
238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement project (MB238), being administered by 
the City of Hayward, is also underway. 
 

Page 229



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 6 

The funding for the commitments to the 1986 Measure B projects is currently in the 
Commission’s ACTA balances, and therefore available when needed.  The current revenue and 
expenditure projections for the 2000 Measure B program show the cumulative expenditures 
exceeding the cumulative revenues within a couple of years, depending on the timing of project 
delivery and the availability of non-Measure B funding for the remaining projects.  The need for 
the Authority to use some type of debt financing is being assessed regularly by the staff and 
project controls team as project delivery uncertainties are reduced. 
 
Project Schedules 
Currently, of the 41 projects, twelve projects totaling $146.4 million in Measure B commitments 
are complete.  Current project schedules show five projects will be completed in 2011, two in 
2012, and three in 2013. The eight remaining projects with established timeframes for 
construction are expected to be completed between 2014 and 2017, about five years before the 
end of the sales tax collection period.  Five other projects do not have scheduled construction 
dates at this time.  
 
At the halfway point of the twenty-year tax collection period, or March 2012, all but five projects 
from the 2000 Measure B (Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit, Iron Horse Transit 
Route, Route 92/Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange, Dumbarton Rail Corridor, and I-880 North 
Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th Avenues) will have begun construction.  
Also, at the halfway point of the  Measure, 17 of 34  projects  will have completed  construction, 
and the remaining 12 projects with scheduled dates will be completed before 2017.  Table 2 
summarizes the construction time frame for each project, grouped by the starting year of 
construction. 
 
Completed Projects 
To date, the Authority has “completed” twelve projects with more than $146 million of Measure 
B funds for a total cost of $255.6 million. For the purpose of this update, a project is considered 
completed once the facility is open to the public in its final configuration and the final Measure 
B costs can be reasonably estimated. Additionally, the projects currently under construction 
represent improvements worth $2.4 billion, including $518.5 million of Measure B funds.  Table 
2 summarizes the Measure B Capital projects by year of construction and demonstrates that the 
promise to the voters is not only being kept, but before the mid-point of the sales tax collection 
period in 2012, only five projects from the 2000 Measure B, other than the “Study Only” 
projects, will not be under construction. 
 
Two of the capital projects from the 2000 Measure B program reached significant milestones 
related to public access during September 2010.  A ribbon cutting ceremony was held for the I-
580 Interchange Project in Castro Valley (ACTIA 12) to mark the opening of the facility to 
public traffic; and another ceremony was held to acknowledge the launch of the new Express 
Lane along southbound I-680 over the Sunol Grade (ACTIA 8).  The tolling operations along the 
new Express Lane facility began the morning of Monday, September 20, 2010. 
 
 
 
 

Page 230



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 7 

Projects in the Pipeline to Construction 
As shown in Table 2, six projects will begin during 2011, two in 2012, and two more in 2013.  
The status of each of these projects, as well as the four “Study Only” projects and three projects 
with undetermined construction dates, is discussed below. 
 
Projects to Begin Construction between 2011 and 2013  
• BART Warm Springs Extension (WSX) – Phase 2 (ACTIA 2) 

The first phase of the WSX project, the Central Park Subway construction began in 
September 2009 and completion is expected in 2013.  Preliminary engineering for the second 
phase - Line, Track, Stations and Systems (LTSS) contract - was completed in Fall 2009.  
The timing of the availability of the funds from state sources needed to be addressed prior to 
initiation of the Phase 2 construction, and the funding is now in place.  BART issued a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) to the list of pre-qualified design-build contractors in September 
2010 and received proposals in January 2011.  Review of the proposals has been underway 
since the receipt of the proposals and the contract is expected to be awarded within a few 
months.  Revenue service is scheduled to begin in late 2014. 

 
• Telegraph Avenue/ International Boulevard/E. 14th Street Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) – 

(Project 7A) --  AC Transit, the project sponsor, has been pursuing environmental approval 
of a Bus Rapid Transit project since early 2003.  A three-year environmental clearance time 
extension (to March 31, 2012) was granted by the ACTIA Board in March 2009.  This 
project is very complex with numerous environmental, jurisdictional and funding/cost issues. 
 
The Policy Steering Committee approved a condensed schedule for adoption of the Locally 
Preferred Alternative (LPA) by April 2010.  The new schedule included public outreach and 
workshops within each of the local jurisdictions.  All three jurisdictions, Berkeley, Oakland 
and San Leandro have made presentations on the LPA to their planning commissions and 
adoption of an LPA by the AC Transit Board occurred in June 2010.  
 
In late 2009, AC Transit requested diversion of $35 million of Congestion Mitigation Air 
Quality (CMAQ) funds from the BRT project to cover transit operations deficits.  While the 
MTC authorized the diversion, the FTA declared the CMAQ funds ineligible for operating 
purposes.  The CMAQ funds, however, are no longer eligible for project use. The diversion 
of the capital funds required a reassessment of the funding plan.  In early 2010, the Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) awarded the project the first $15 million in Small Starts 
funding for the design phase; the funds will be available for use after AC Transit has secured 
a Record of Decision (ROD) for the project.   
 
The Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) has initiated a corridor 
level study with the local jurisdictions to address broader transportation and land use goals 
that are beyond the scope of the Bus Rapid Transit project.  The ACCMA was denied an 
initial grant request from the state to advance these activities requiring an alternative funding 
source to be identified.  The ACCMA is in the process of identifying an alternative source. 

 
• I-580 Auxiliary Lane Projects (Westbound  I-580, Airway Boulevard to Fallon Road) 

(ACTIA 14B) -- The project has been incorporated into the ACCMA’s I-580 Westbound 

Page 231



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 8 

HOV Lane project, which will be constructed in two segments.  The western segment of the 
project includes the ACTIA Auxiliary Lane project.  Environmental clearance was complete 
in October 2009.  Final design is expected to be completed in Spring 2011 and construction 
will begin in Summer 2011.  

 
• Route 92 Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route (ACTIA 15) -- This project is 

being developed by the City of Hayward in deliverable segments, with Phase 1 being the 
West A Street and Whitesell Drive Extensions to be delivered with ACTIA funds and Phase 
2 being the Route 92/Clawiter Road – Whitesell Drive Interchange to be delivered with other 
funds.   At the request of the City of Hayward, the Commission recently approved a three-
month extension to the environmental clearance deadline.  The extended deadline is June 30, 
2011.  Final design is expected to be complete in 2013 and construction will begin thereafter.  
Environmental studies for the Phase 2 project will commence, once funds are available from 
the Local Alternative Transportation Improvement Program (LATIP).  The LATIP has been 
approved by the California Transportation Commission, and will provide for receipt of funds 
from sale of the State-owned right associated with the Route 238 Hayward Bypass. 
 
On September 25, 2009, staff received a letter from the City of Hayward describing the 
issues that have arisen with the proposed alignment for the West A Street Extension between 
Hesperian Boulevard and Corsair Boulevard.  The issue relates to a reclassification of the 
Hayward Executive Airport by the Federal Aviation Administration, which results in the 
length of the safety area at the end of the runway being extended from 300 feet to 1,000 feet, 
which would  affect the  proposed  West A Street  Extension.  The proposed  Whitesell Drive  
 
Extension would remain as originally planned. The City of Hayward has reviewed alternative 
alignments for the West A Street Extension, including a Tunnel Alternative and a Realigned 
Surface Alternative.  The City has determined both proposed alternatives to be infeasible, but 
has identified other improvement options, in lieu of the West A Street Extension, that may 
meet the project objectives and accommodate vehicles seeking access to the Hayward 
industrial area.  The ACTIA Board approved the revised project scope in June 2010.   

 
• Westgate Extension to Davis Street – Phase 2 (ACTIA 18B) -- The City of San Leandro is 

implementing the project in two stages. Construction of Stage 1, the southerly portion of 
Westgate Parkway extension to Williams Street, is complete. Stage 2 is currently in the 
design phase.  Stage 2 will improve traffic operations on Davis Street by adding a lane of 
traffic in each direction on Davis Street, between the proposed southbound I-880 off-ramp 
and Timothy Street and improve the Timothy/Warden Street and Davis Street intersection, 
including all transitions on the approaches.  Stage 2 will also provide a safe pedestrian access 
across Davis Street with a proposed elevated pedestrian bridge.  Preliminary design of 
pedestrian bridge is underway and the City will request public input once preliminary design 
is complete. 
 

• E. 14th Street/Hesperian Boulevard/150th Street Improvements (ACTIA 19) -- This project, 
sponsored by the City of San Leandro, will construct improvements including adding turn 
lanes, constructing bus stop pockets and reconfiguring lanes.  Environmental clearance was 

Page 232



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 9 

completed in November 2005.  Design and property acquisition is currently underway, with 
construction anticipated to begin during 2011.   

 
• Route 84 Expressway (ACTIA 24) -- This project, co-sponsored by the City of Livermore, is 

being delivered by ACTIA using consultant support.  The project will widen Route 84 from 
two lanes to four and six lanes between Ruby Hill Drive and Jack London Boulevard.  
Environmental Clearance was completed on August 5, 2008, and the US Fish and Wildlife 
Service issued the Biological Opinion on February 1, 2008. 
 
Design for the Route 84 Expressway project is nearing completion and right-of-way 
acquisition has been initiated.  The long-lead task is utility relocation and efforts are 
underway to finalize the relocation of the electric transmission lines with PG&E. 
 
Funding for the project includes 2000 Measure B, local funds from the Tri-Valley 
Transportation Council (TVTC), and recently secured $20 million of state bond funding from 
the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA).  The baseline agreement for the CMIA 
funding was approved by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) in September 
2010.  The project has been split into two segments.  The construction contract for the first 
segment is expected to be awarded by the end of 2011 with construction work beginning in 
early 2012.  The second segment is scheduled to be ready for construction during 2013. 

 
• I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ACTIA 27B) -- The San Pablo Avenue Transit and 

Arterial Operations Improvements project in Alameda and Contra Costa counties is an 
integral component of the  I-80 Integrated  Corridor Mobility project.  The corridor 
management project consists of multiple systems and strategies that collectively will address 
the traffic challenges in the I-80 corridor, both on the freeway and along major arterials.  The 
ACTIA funded project will provide project development funds for the arterial and transit 
improvements along San Pablo Avenue.   Project development is ongoing and construction is 
anticipated to begin during 2011. 

 
• I-880 North Operational Improvements (ACTIA 27C) 

 
• I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Interchange Phase 1B/2 (MB196) -- This project 

includes a portion of the interchange project (Phase 1B) combined with the Warren Avenue 
Grade Separation project and the relocation of railroad facilities within the project limits.  
The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) is implementing the project which is 
currently in the design phase. 
 
The project is funded by a variety of sources including local funds from the VTA and the 
City of Fremont, state bond funds from the Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
(HRCSA), 1986 Measure B funds remaining from Phase 1A, and STIP funds remaining from 
Phase 1A.  The VTA is in the process of submitting an application to the CTC for additional 
state bond funds from the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA).  Construction of 
the combined project is scheduled for the late 2011/early 2012 timeframe. 
 

Page 233



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 10 

• I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector (MB226) -- The Authority is implementing 
this project in cooperation with the cities of Union City and Fremont.  The Final 
Environmental Impact Report was certified on May 28, 2009 and the project was approved 
by the ACTA Board on June 25, 2009.  Final design is proceeding and construction is 
anticipated to begin during 2012. 
 
The project cost estimate was recently updated to $190 million.  Available funding for this 
project is approximately $110 million, including $88 million in Measure B funds.  Additional 
funding is anticipated from various sources, including the dedication of required publicly 
owned right-of-way, possible future STIP programming and city contributions, Measure B 
capital reserve surplus, and proceeds from the sale of state-owned right-of-way associated 
with the State Route 84 Historic Parkway.  AB 1462 was enacted in September 2008, making 
this project eligible to receive funds generated by the state of state-owned right-of-way 
associated with the State Route 84 Historic Parkway. 
 
The proposed alignment passes under UPRR at two locations and under BART at one 
location.  The segment of the project which includes all three crossings also contains a 
portion of the redirected flood control facility.  The railroad and BART crossings will most 
likely require shooflies (i.e. temporary track detours around the work zone) which can be 
costly and potentially have their own environmental and right-of-way impacts. No major 
schedule impacts have been identified at this time. 

 
Projects to Begin Construction after 2013  
• Oakland Downtown Streetscape Improvement (ACTIA 4) -- The streetscape improvements 

along Broadway, Telegraph Avenue and Washington Street in downtown Oakland will 
replace existing sidewalks, curbs and gutters and add pedestrian amenities.  The 
reconfiguration and enlargement of Latham Square includes street widening and 
undergrounding utilities.  A small portion of the project has been completed, but the majority 
of the work has been delayed due to the discovery of deteriorated sub-sidewalk basement 
conditions beneath or adjacent to the proposed work areas.  The City of Oakland is 
addressing the private property issues and the project is expected to resume during 2014. 

 
• Iron Horse Transit Route (ACTIA 9) -- The environmental document for this project, a 

Mitigated Negative Declaration, was certified by the Dublin City Council in Spring 2007.  
The City Council, at its hearing approving the FY 2007-08 Capital Improvement Program, 
tentatively extended the next phases of the project beyond FY 2010-11 in order to better 
coincide with anticipated funding availability.  The Authority approved revised project limits 
and scope at their May 2010 meeting.  A timeframe for construction has not been determined 
at this point. 

 
• Dumbarton Rail Corridor (DRC) (ACTIA 25) -- The project will extend rail service from San 

Mateo County to the Union City Intermodal Station, with three proposed East Bay Stations.  
New cost updates for the project released in September 2009 show that the funding shortfall 
for delivery of the full Dumbarton Rail Corridor project has increased to approximately $400 
million.  Though a phased project approach has been recommended to deliver the project, it 
would not fully address the funding issues. 

Page 234



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 11 

 
The Commission recently approved extensions to the Environmental Clearance and Full 
Funding Plan deadlines.  Both deadlines were extended to March 31, 2013.  The publication 
of the Draft EIS/EIR is on hold, pending direction from the Policy Advisory Committee 
(PAC) on how to address the funding shortfall.  In December 2009, the PAC requested that 
staff reevaluate the project scope and update ridership projections.  The initial findings from 
the reevaluation and projections were presented to the PAC at their May 2010 meeting.  The 
PAC is also looking at the potential for funding interim bus operations to enhance ridership 
on the Dumbarton Bridge and is looking at opportunities for early right-of-way acquisition of  
the Oakland Subdivision (this segment has already received CEQA environmental clearance 
by Union City).  A timeframe for construction has not been determined at this point. 
 

• Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement (MB241) -- This project is being 
implemented by the Alameda County Public Works Agency and consists of a traffic 
circulation study in the Castro Valley area to identify problem areas and to determine a range 
of improvements and alternatives to address the problems.  The County presented conceptual 
alternatives in the area of Norbridge Avenue, Strobridge Avenue, Castro Valley Boulevard 
and the I-580 westbound Strobridge off-ramp to the Castro Valley Municipal Advisory 
Council in September 2009 with an update in June 2010.  Outreach to the public and local 
businesses also occurred during June 2010.  The County is working with Caltrans to 
determine the requirements to implement the project on the Caltrans facilities.  The final 
study will incorporate the Caltrans comments.  There is no timeframe for construction 
established at this time. 

 
Projects Included as “Study Only”  
• I-880 Broadway/Jackson Street Interchange (ACTIA 10) -- This project is a study to identify 

improvements between I-880, I-980 and local streets including access to and from the 
Posey/Webster Tubes into Alameda.  The  Project Study Report has been approved by 
Caltrans, clearing the way to proceed into the Preliminary Engineering/Environmental 
Document (PE/Env) phase.    The Commission recently allocated Measure B funds for the 
PE/Env phase. 
 
In order to build project consensus among the various stakeholders and to develop an 
alternative to move forward into the environmental phase, the Authority engaged a consultant 
to act as a dedicated project manager. 

 
• I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies (ACTIA 22) -- In 2001, the Santa Clara Valley 

Transportation Authority (SCVTA) led a study to investigate alternatives for potential I-
680/I-880 cross connections along six corridors: three in Alameda County and three in Santa 
Clara. The final report was completed in June 2005, and identified a program of 
improvements in each County.  In mid-2006, the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency (ACCMA) selected a consultant to explore improvements within Alameda County 
between I-680 and I-880.  The ACCMA consultant is currently working with the 
Commission and the City of Fremont to develop a Project Study Report (PSR) for the 
Mission Boulevard/Warm Springs Corridor.  The PSR is scheduled for completion during 
2011. 

Page 235



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 12 

 
• I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies (ACTIA 26) -- This project involves studies to 

evaluate improvements in the I-580 Corridor including highway, rail/transit or other parallel 
route improvements and right-of-way preservation for future rail corridor.  Measure B funds 
are targeted for right-of-way preservation west of the Fallon Road/El Charro Road 
interchange and to undertake additional studies to determine the rail alignment in that area.  
In November 2009, BART released a program level Draft EIR that evaluated different 
alignments for the BART extension to Livermore, with the goal of gaining consensus on a 
BART Extension project.  The comment period on the Draft EIR closed in January 2010 and 
the Final Program EIR was certified on July 1, 2010.  The Commission recently allocated 
Measure B funds for BART to proceed with an early implementation plan consisting of 
analysis and studies related to the current alignment. 

 
• Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis  (MB240) -- This project is 

being implemented by the Alameda Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA), and 
consists of an Operational Analysis (completed in late 2007) and selected Project Study 
Reports (PSR’s) for projects in Central Alameda County identified during the analysis.  The 
ACCMA will proceed to complete the PSRs separately for several selected projects on the 
approved prioritized LATIP project list beginning in 2011. 
 
The project included the development of a LATIP, which is a prioritized list of congestion 
relief transportation projects in the same corridors that would have benefited from the 
original SR 238 Hayward Bypass project and that could be constructed in the next five to ten 
years.  The LATIP was approved by the CTC, and is required to program the proceeds from 
the sales of the right-of-way that was preserved for the Hayward Bypass project. 

 
General 
Measure B has proven to be a steady and reliable funding source, even in uncertain economic 
times.  The Measure B Capital Projects are well underway to being delivered substantially before 
the end of the sales tax collection period, and the Alameda County residents will have the benefit 
of the full complement of the capital projects being available to improve mobility throughout the 
county.  The next challenge will be to meet the needs of a changing environment, including 
greenhouse gases, the aging population and gaps in connections, as well as funding the projects.  
 
Role of the Transportation Sales Tax 
As previously noted, the local contributions to transportation improvements have been playing 
an increasingly important role.  Alameda County voters have authorized two transportation ½¢ 
sales taxes over the last three decades.  The first 15-year transportation sales tax was approved 
by voters in 1986 and collection of the sales tax for the first Measure B concluded in 2002.  The 
second ½¢ sales tax was a 20-year program approved by voters in November 2000 with sales tax 
collection starting in April 2002 when the first tax measure concluded.   Combined, these two 
programs will contribute approximately $1.8 billion in Measure B funds to transportation 
improvements in Alameda County.  These funds will be used to leverage other federal, state, 
regional, and local funding sources, thereby accomplishing a total investment package of over 
$5.2 billion.   
 

Page 236



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 13 

For both measures, the largest single recipient of sales tax funds was capital projects, however 
the shift in percentages between the first and second Measure B expenditure plans, reflects the 
changing priorities for the County.  For the second Measure B (ACTIA), funding for capital 
projects decreased as a percentage of the total revenues, while contributions to transit and 
paratransit services and local streets and roads increased.  In the second measure, funding for 
bicycle and pedestrian improvements and transit center development was also added.  Funding 
for transit capital projects also increased substantially in the 2000 Measure B 2000 from 26 
percent of the capital expenditures in 1986 to 52 percent of the capital expenditures. 
 
While implementation is still occurring on a handful of ACTA projects, the remaining six active 
projects are all expected to be completed by the end of 2014.  Delivery of the ACTIA projects 
has occurred at a more rapid pace: 
 

• At eight years into the collection of the 2000 Measure B sales tax, twelve of the capital 
projects from the 2000 Measure B have been completed; 

• An additional ten projects are in construction and another five are expected to go to 
construction during 2011; and 

• Three of the projects provide study money only and each of these projects is underway as 
well. 

 
While the funding landscape has been constantly changing in recent years, assuming our 
matching funds are available: 

• Another five projects are expected to be in construction by the end of 2011; 
• By 2013, all projects are anticipated to be completed or in construction with the 

exception of the delayed work for the Oakland Downtown Streetscape Improvement 
(ACTIA 4) which is expected to resume in 2014, and the Iron Horse Transit Route  
(ACTIA 9), and the Dumbarton Rail Corridor (ACTIA 25), which have construction 
timelines to be determined; and 

• Completion of all of these projects is anticipated by 2017, which is five years before the 
expiration of the sales tax measure. 

 
Although ACTIA has had success in project delivery for the 2000 program, there are still 
projects that we have not been able to fully deliver due to cost increases and funding shortfalls, 
for example the Dumbarton Corridor Rail project.  New transit investments within the county 
continue to be identified such as the BART Livermore Extension, but funding sources have not 
been identified and/or secured.  In addition, with the changing legislative landscape, new 
challenges to transportation planning and infrastructure provision are arising.  The initiation of 
the update of the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) in 2010 provides a unique 
opportunity to coordinate the update the CWTP with incorporating new mandates and integrating 
a new vision for transportation investment into a potential next sales tax initiative.  By moving 
forward with these two activities simultaneously, it will be possible to focus the limited 
resources available to the county in the best way to achieve a shared vision of transportation for 
the future. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no direct fiscal impact anticipated from the recommended action. 

Page 237



Alameda County Transportation Commission April 28, 2011 
 Page 14 

 
Attachments 
Attachment A – Project Delivery Plans (including Funding Plans for Approval)  
Attachment B – 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Projects Summary of Fund Sources  
Attachment C – 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Projects Summar

Page 238



Attachment A 

 
Project Delivery Summary 

 
BART Warm Springs Extension  

(Stage 1 – Central Park Subway Contract) 
ACTIA Project No. 2 

 
The Warm Springs Extension (WSX) is 5.4-mile extension of the existing Fremont line to a new 
Warm Springs Station with an optional station at Irvington.  The WSX involves extending BART 
beyond the Fremont Station into southern Alameda County near the County line.  The WSX 
alignment is consistent with plans for extending BART to San Jose. 
 
Project Schedule: 
 

Stage 1 – Central Park Subway Contract 

Project Phase  Schedule 2007  2008  2009  2010  2011  2012  2013  2014  

PS&E 10/06 - 12/08         

ROW 11/06 - 02/09         

CON 09/09 - 03/13         

 
Funding Plan: 
 

Funding ($ x 1,000) Project 
Component

s 

Total 
Costs  

($ x 1,000) ACTIA 
(2000 MB) CMA TIP TCRP RM2 BART 

SFO 
Total 

Funding 
SCOPE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PE/ENV 6,550 0 2,163 6,550 0 0 8,713 
PS&E 38,228 0 0 36,065 0 0 36,065 
ROWSUP 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 
ROWCAP 77,018 36,700 0 40,318 0 0 77,018 
UTIL 14,000  0 14,000 0 0 14,000 
CONSUP 38,578 11,966 0 664 25,948 0 38,578 
CONCAP 164,839 50,043 0 2,836 111,960 0 164,839 
CLOSEOUT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
CONTING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL $345,213 

 

$98,709 $2,163 $100,433 $143,908 0 $345,213
Note: All pre-construction costs for both Stage 1 and Stage 2 are included in the Stage 1 summary. 

 

Page A-1 of A-6 
Page 239



 

Project Delivery Summary 
 

BART Warm Springs Extension  
(Stage 2 – Line, Track, Stations and Systems Contract) 

ACTIA Project No. 2 
 
The Warm Springs Extension (WSX) is 5.4-mile extension of the existing Fremont line to a new 
Warm Springs Station with an optional station at Irvington. The WSX involves extending 
BART beyond the Fremont Station into southern Alameda County near the County line. The 
WSX alignment is consistent with plans for extending BART to San Jose. 
 
Project Schedule: 
 

Stage 2 – Line, Track, Stations and Systems Contract 

Project Phase  Schedule 2007  2008  2009  2010  2011  2012  2013  2014  

PE/ENV 01/02 - 09/09         

ROW 11/06 - 06/10         

UTIL 11/06 - 06/10         

CON 06/11 - 06/14         

 
Funding Plan: 
 

Funding ($ x 1,000) 
Project 

Components 

Total 
Costs  

($ x 1,000) 
ACTIA 
(2000 
MB) 

TCRP RM1 RM2 AB1171 Prop 1B SLPP Bart 
Contribution 

Total 
Funding 

SCOPE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PE/ENV/ 
PS&E 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ROWSUP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
ROWCAP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
UTIL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
CONSUP 65,493  15,723  0 13,860 5,550 5,610 6,600  16,170  1,980 65,493 
CONCAP 357,210  106,888  0 70,140 26,542 28,390 33,400  81,830  10,020 357,210 
CLOSEOUT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
CONTING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL $422,703 

 

$184,620 $3,500 $84,000 $32,092 $34,000 $40,000 $98,000 $12,000 $422,703 

Note: All pre-construction costs for both Stage 1 and Stage 2 are included in the Stage 1 summary. 

 

Page A-2 of A-6 
Page 240



 

Project Delivery Summary 
 

I-680 Sunol Express Lanes 
ACTIA Project No. 8 

 
The project involves converting High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes, also known as "carpool" 
lanes, to High Occupancy Toll (HOT) lanes, also known as "express" lanes, along the I‐680 
corridor in the area of the Sunol Grade. The conversion requires additional roadway width and 
installing tolling equipment throughout the corridor. 
 
Project Schedule: 
 

Project Phase  Schedule 2007  2008  2009  2010  2011  2012  2013  2014  

Scoping 02/04 - 06/05         

PE/ENV/PS&E 10/04 - 03/08         

ROW 01/13 - 09/16         

Electric Toll System 12/08 - 09-10         

CON 11/08 - 12/11      (Landscape to follow) 

 
Funding Plan: 
 

Funding ($ x 1,000) Project 
Component

s 

Total 
Costs  

($ x 1,000) VPPL HP21 
Demo 

STIP 
RIP 

STIP 
PPM 

TCRP 
(LONP) 

ACTIA 
(2000 MB) 

CMA 
TIP 

Local 
(Santa 
Clara) 

Total 
Funding 

SCOPE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PE/ENV/ 
PS&E 

8,400 1,643 2,400 0 29 0 3,512 662 155 8,400 

ROWSUP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
ROWCAP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
UTILSUP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
UTILCAP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
CONSUP 13,526 1,089 0.1 1,817 61 0 10,021 538 0 13,526 
CONCAP 27,228 733 0 6,183 0 12,000 467  0  7,845 27,228 
CLOSEOUT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
CONTING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL $49,154 

 

$3,464 $2,400 $8,000 $90 $12,000 $14,000 $1,200 $8,000 $49,154 

Page A-3 of A-6 
Page 241



 

Project Delivery Summary 
 

Route 84 Expressway  
(Northern segment – north of Concannon Boulevard to Jack London Boulevard)  

ACTIA Project No. 24 
 
The Route 84 Expressway Project involves widening a 4.6-mile section of State Route 84 (Isabel 
Avenue) from Ruby Hill Drive to Jack London Boulevard from two lanes to four lanes and six 
lanes. 
 
Project Schedule: 
 

Northern Segment – north of Concannon Boulevard to Jack London Boulevard 

Project Phase  Schedule 2007  2008  2009  2010  2011  2012  2013  2014  

PE/ENV 01/05 - 08/08         

PS&E 08/07 - 06/11         

ROW 03/08 - 05/11         

UTIL 04/11 - 05/11         

CON 11/11 - 07/13         

 
Funding Plan: 
 

Funding ($ x 1,000) 
Project 

Components 

Total 
Costs  

($ x 1,000) I-BOND 
CMIA 

ACTIA  
(2000 MB) TVTC TBD Total Funding

SCOPE  0  0 0  0  0  0 
PE/ENV  996  0 996  0  0  996 
PS&E  4,398  0 4,198  0 200  4,398 
ROWSUP  1,002  0 1,002  0  0  1,002 
ROWCAP  2,460  0  2,460  0  0  2,460 
UTILSUP  84  0  84  0  0  84 
UTILCAP  148  0  148  0 0  148 
CONSUP  4,400  2,100  2,140  0  160  4,400 
CONCAP  35,586  6,300  28,206   0  1,080  35,586 
CLOSEOUT  150  0  150  0  0  150 
CONTING  1,055  0  55  0  1,000  1,055 

TOTAL $50,278 

 

$8,400 $39,438 $0 $2,440 $50,278

Page A-4 of A-6 
Page 242



 

Project Delivery Summary 
 

Route 84 Expressway  
(Southern segment – south of Ruby Hills Drive to north of Concannon Boulevard) 

ACTIA Project No. 24 
 
The Route 84 Expressway Project involves widening a 4.6-mile section of State Route 84 (Isabel 
Avenue) from Ruby Hill Drive to Jack London Boulevard from two lanes to four lanes and six 
lanes. 
 
Project Schedule: 
 

Southern Segment – south of Ruby Hills Drive to north of Concannon Boulevard 

Project Phase  Schedule 2007  2008  2009  2010  2011  2012  2013  2014  

PE/ENV 01/05 - 08/08         

PS&E 08/07 - 07/13         

ROW 03/08 - 06/13         

UTIL 02/12 - 06/13         

CON 10/13 - 10/15         

 
Funding Plan: 
 

Funding ($ x 1,000) 
Project 

Components 

Total 
Costs  

($ x 1,000) I-BOND 
CMIA 

ACTIA  
(2000 MB) TVTC TBD Total Funding

SCOPE  0  0 0  0  0  0 
PE/ENV  1,494  0 1,494  0  0  1,494 
PS&E  6,597  0 6,297  0  300  6,597 
ROWSUP  1,503  0 1,503  0  0  1,503 
ROWCAP  3,643  0 3,643  0  0  3,643 
UTILSUP  126  0 126  0  0  126 
UTILCAP  15,094  0 11,594  0  3,500  15,094 
CONSUP  6,350  2,900 3,210  0  240  6,350 
CONCAP 49,473 8,700 29,153  10,000  1,620 49,473 
CLOSEOUT 0  0  0  0  0 0 
CONTING  1,500  0  0  0  1,500  1,500 

TOTAL $85,781 

 

$11,600 $57,021 $10,000 $7,160 $85,781

Page A-5 of A-6 
Page 243



 

Project Delivery Summary 
 

East-West Connector Project 
ACTIA Project No. MB 226 

 
The East-West Connector Project will provide an improved link between I-880 and Route 238 
(Mission Boulevard) in the cities of Fremont and Union City. 
 
Project Schedule: 
 

Line, Track, Stations and Systems Contract 

Project Phase  Schedule*  2007  2008  2009  2010  2011  2012  2013  2014  

PS&E 10/06 - 12/08         

ROW 11/06 - 02/09         

CON 09/09 - 03/13         

 
Funding Plan: 
 

Funding (  x 1,000) 

Project 
Components 

Total 
Costs  

(  x 1,000) STIP RIP 
ACTA  

(1986 MB) 

Local (City 
of Union 

City) 

ACFCD & 
Union City 
Line “M” 
Funding 

TBD Total 
Funding 

SCOPE  0  0  0  0  0  0  0 
PE/ENV  5,357  0  5,357  0  0  0  5,357 
PS&E  9,368  0  9,370  0  0  0  9,370 
ROWSUP  1,000  0  1,000  0  0  0  1,000 
ROWCAP  16,517  0  16,517  0  0  0  16,517 
UTILSUP  201  0  200  0  0  0  200 
UTILCAP  1,500  0  1,500  0  0  0  1,500 
CONSUP  14,900  0  8,000  0  0  6,900  14,900 
CONCAP  136,000  9,300  46,825  8,600  2,500  68,775  136,000 
CLOSEOUT  150  0  0  0  0  150  150 
CONTING  5,000  0  0  0  0  5,000  5,000 
TOTAL  $189,993 

 

$9,300 $88,770  $8,600  $2,500  $80,825  $189,995
 
 

Page A-6 of A-6 
Page 244



Ta
bl

e 
1 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 F
un

d 
So

ur
ce

s

U
pd

at
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

1
9

8
6

 

M
e

a
s

u
re

 B

2
0

0
0

 

M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
S

ta
te

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
L

o
c

a
l

O
th

e
r

A
C

T
IA

 1
A

lt
a

m
o

n
t 
C

o
m

m
u

te
r 

E
x
p

re
s
s
 R

a
il

M
a

s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

1
3

.2
5

.5
8

4
.1

0
.0

5
9

.0
2

4
3

.9
4

0
5

.7

A
C

T
IA

 2
B

A
R

T
 W

a
rm

 S
p

ri
n

g
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
M

a
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

2
2

4
.4

0
.0

2
9

9
.4

3
2

1
.0

4
9

.2
0

.0
8

9
4

.0

A
C

T
IA

 3
B

A
R

T
 O

a
k
la

n
d

 A
ir
p

o
rt

 C
o

n
n

e
c
to

r
M

a
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

8
9

.1
1

3
0

.7
7

8
.9

1
4

6
.2

3
9

.3
0

.0
4

8
4

.2

A
C

T
IA

 4
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 O
a

k
la

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

ts
c
a

p
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

0
.0

6
.4

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

8
.5

0
.0

1
4

.9

A
C

T
IA

 5
F

ru
it
v
a

le
 T

ra
n

s
it
 V

ill
a

g
e

M
a

s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

4
.4

0
.0

7
.7

0
.0

1
.4

0
.0

1
3

.5

A
C

T
IA

 6
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 I
n

te
rm

o
d

a
l 
S

ta
ti
o

n
M

a
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

1
2

.6
2

0
.4

7
.7

0
.0

6
.3

0
.0

4
7

.0

A
C

T
IA

 7
A

T
e

le
g

ra
p

h
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
B

u
s
 R

a
p

id
 T

ra
n

s
it

M
a

s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

1
0

.4
9

5
.1

5
2

.7
5

0
.2

0
.0

2
4

.2
2

3
2

.6

A
C

T
IA

 7
B

S
a

n
 P

a
b

lo
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
R

a
p

id
 B

u
s

M
a

s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

2
.8

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
.8

A
C

T
IA

 7
C

T
e

le
g

ra
p

h
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
R

a
p

id
 B

u
s

M
a

s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

1
1

.2
0

.0
8

.9
6

.7
0

.0
0

.0
2

6
.8

A
C

T
IA

 8
 1

I-
6

8
0

 S
u

n
o

l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

3
5

.2
5

.4
8

.0
0

.0
8

.0
0

.0
5

6
.6

A
C

T
IA

 9
Ir

o
n

 H
o

rs
e

 T
ra

n
s
it
 R

o
u

te
M

a
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

6
.3

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

4
.9

0
.0

1
1

.2

A
C

T
IA

 1
0

I-
8

8
0

/B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
-J

a
c
k
s
o

n
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

8
.1

0
.0

6
.0

0
.0

0
.0

1
3

5
.2

1
4

9
.4

A
C

T
IA

 1
1

I-
8

8
0

/W
a

s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

1
.3

0
.5

0
.0

0
.0

1
.4

0
.0

3
.2

A
C

T
IA

 1
2

 2
I-

5
8

0
 /
C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

H
ig

h
w

a
y

1
5

.0
1

1
.5

1
.9

4
.8

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

3
3

.2

A
C

T
IA

 1
3

 3
L

e
w

e
lli

n
g

/E
a

s
t 
L

e
w

e
lli

n
g

 B
o

u
le

v
a

rd
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 

L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

1
3

.1
0

.0
4

.3
0

.0
1

3
.9

0
.0

3
1

.3

A
C

T
IA

 1
4

A
I-

5
8

0
 W

B
 A

u
x
ili

a
ry

 L
a

n
e

 (
F

a
llo

n
 R

o
a

d
 t
o

 T
a

s
s
a

ja
ra

 R
o

a
d

)
H

ig
h

w
a

y
0

.0
2

.5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
2

.5

A
C

T
IA

 1
4

B
I-

5
8

0
 W

B
 A

u
x
ili

a
ry

 L
a

n
e

 (
A

ir
w

a
y
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 t
o

 F
a

llo
n

 R
o

a
d

)
H

ig
h

w
a

y
0

.0
2

.7
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
2

.4
0

.0
5

.1

A
C

T
IA

 1
4

C
 4

I-
5

8
0

 E
B

 A
u

x
ili

a
ry

 L
a

n
e

 (
E

l 
C

h
a

rr
o

 R
o

a
d

 t
o

 A
ir
w

a
y
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
)

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

7
.7

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

7
.7

A
C

T
IA

 1
5

R
o

u
te

 9
2

/C
la

w
it
e

r 
- 

W
h

it
e

s
e

ll 
In

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

lie
v
e

r 
R

o
u

te
H

ig
h

w
a

y
0

.0
2

7
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
7

.0

A
C

T
IA

 1
6

O
a

k
la

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 R
e

h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o

n
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

5
.3

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

5
.3

A
C

T
IA

 1
7

A
H

e
s
p

e
ri
a

n
/L

e
w

e
lli

n
g

 B
o

u
le

v
a

rd
 I
n

te
rs

e
c
ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
- 

S
ta

g
e

 1
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

0
.6

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.1

0
.0

0
.7

A
C

T
IA

 1
7

B
 3

H
e

s
p

e
ri
a

n
/L

e
w

e
lli

n
g

 B
o

u
le

v
a

rd
 I
n

te
rs

e
c
ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
- 

S
ta

g
e

 2
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

0
.7

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.7

A
C

T
IA

 1
8

A
W

e
s
tg

a
te

 P
a

rk
w

a
y
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 -

 S
ta

g
e

 1
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

7
.9

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

7
.9

A
C

T
IA

 1
8

B
W

e
s
tg

a
te

 P
a

rk
w

a
y
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

2
.7

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
.7

A
C

T
IA

 1
9

E
a

s
t 
1

4
th

 S
tr

e
e

t/
H

e
s
p

e
ri
a

n
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
/1

5
0

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 
In

te
rs

e
c
ti
o

n
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

1
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
.1

0
.0

3
.1

A
C

T
IA

 2
0

N
e

w
a

rk
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 R
e

h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o

n
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

1
.4

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

4
.1

0
.0

5
.5

A
C

T
IA

 2
1

I-
2

3
8

 W
id

e
n

in
g

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

8
1

.0
1

8
.3

2
9

.2
0

.0
3

.3
0

.0
1

3
1

.8

N
o

te
: 
L

is
t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 1

9
8

6
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 T
o

ta
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 c

o
s
ts

 p
lu

s
 $

2
0

M
 o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 f
o

r 
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 A
C

T
IA

 1
2

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 1

9
8

6
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 M

B
 2

3
9

.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

 A
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
th

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
ro

m
 A

C
T

IA
 1

7
B

 w
a

s
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 A

C
T

IA
 1

3
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

 2
0

0
0

 M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
A

C
T

IA
 1

4
C

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f
o

r 
S

ta
te

 f
u

n
d

s
. 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
A

C
T

IA
 2

1
.

A
C

T
IA

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

o
.

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
y

p
e

P
ro

je
c

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 (

$
 x

 m
il
li
o

n
)

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

(A
ll
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
)

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t B

Page 245



Ta
bl

e 
1 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 F
un

d 
So

ur
ce

s

U
pd

at
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

1
9

8
6

 

M
e

a
s

u
re

 B

2
0

0
0

 

M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
S

ta
te

R
e

g
io

n
a

l
L

o
c

a
l

O
th

e
r

A
C

T
IA

 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

o
.

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
y

p
e

P
ro

je
c

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 (

$
 x

 m
il
li
o

n
)

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

(A
ll
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
)

A
C

T
IA

 2
2

I-
6

8
0

/I
-8

8
0

 C
ro

s
s
 C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r 
S

tu
d

ie
s

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

1
.2

0
.0

1
.0

0
.0

0
.3

0
.0

2
.5

A
C

T
IA

 2
3

Is
a

b
e

l 
A

v
e

n
u

e
 -

 R
o

u
te

 8
4

/I
-5

8
0

 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
H

ig
h

w
a

y
0

.0
2

6
.5

1
1

.3
6

8
.0

0
.0

4
8

.6
0

.0
1

5
4

.4

A
C

T
IA

 2
4

R
o

u
te

 8
4

 E
x
p

re
s
s
w

a
y

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

9
6

.5
0

.0
2

0
.0

0
.0

1
0

.0
9

.6
1

3
6

.1

A
C

T
IA

 2
5

D
u

m
b

a
rt

o
n

 R
a

il 
C

o
rr

id
o

r
M

a
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

1
9

.4
0

.0
3

9
.0

1
3

4
.9

1
0

8
.0

3
9

9
.4

7
0

0
.7

A
C

T
IA

 2
6

I-
5

8
0

 C
o

rr
id

o
r/

B
A

R
T

 t
o

 L
iv

e
rm

o
re

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 R

O
W

 P
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
M

a
s
s
 T

ra
n

s
it

0
.0

1
1

.8
0

.0
1

.8
1

.2
0

.0
0

.0
1

4
.8

A
C

T
IA

 2
7

E
m

e
rg

in
g

 P
ro

je
c
ts

-
0

.0
6

.3
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
6

.3

A
C

T
IA

 2
7

A
V

a
s
c
o

 R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

0
.0

1
.5

4
.7

1
2

.2
0

.0
4

.0
0

.0
2

2
.4

A
C

T
IA

 2
7

B
I-

8
0

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
M

o
b

ili
ty

 P
ro

je
c
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

1
.8

3
.2

7
7

.7
0

.0
1

1
.4

0
.0

9
4

.1

A
C

T
IA

 2
7

C
I-

8
8

0
 N

o
rt

h
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 
2

3
rd

/

2
9

th
 A

v
e

n
u

e
s

H
ig

h
w

a
y

0
.0

0
.8

1
.8

8
5

.0
1

0
.0

0
.9

3
.3

1
0

1
.7

M
B

1
7

5
I-

8
8

0
/R

o
u

te
 9

2
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
H

ig
h

w
a

y
9

.6
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
2

3
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
2

4
4

.6

M
B

1
9

6
I-

8
8

0
/R

o
u

te
 2

6
2

 M
is

s
io

n
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 -

 P
h

a
s
e

 1
B

/2
H

ig
h

w
a

y
3

.5
0

.0
3

.8
6

4
.3

0
.0

2
3

.3
5

7
.3

1
5

2
.2

M
B

2
2

6
I-

8
8

0
 t
o

 M
is

s
io

n
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 E

a
s
t-

W
e

s
t 
C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

8
8

.8
0

.0
0

.0
9

.3
0

.0
1

1
.1

8
0

.8
1

9
0

.0

M
B

2
3

8
R

o
u

te
 2

3
8

/M
is

s
io

n
-F

o
o

th
ill

-J
a

c
k
s
o

n
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

8
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
1

1
.5

6
.5

9
8

.0

M
B

2
3

9
I-

5
8

0
/R

e
d

w
o

o
d

 R
o

a
d

 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 (

In
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 A
C

T
IA

 1
2

)
H

ig
h

w
a

y
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0

M
B

2
4

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 F
re

e
w

a
y
 S

y
s
te

m
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
ig

h
w

a
y

5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.7

0
.0

5
.7

M
B

2
4

1
C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

re
a

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s

5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

5
.0

2
0

6
.9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5

6
.2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

2
.6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
7

0
.0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
0

5
.2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
3

3
.6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
6

0
.2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,5

3
4

.7
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

8
6

 A
N

D
 2

0
0

0
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

 B
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 T

O
T

A
L

Page 246



Ta
bl

e 
2 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s S

um
m

ar
y

U
pd

at
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
5

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
m

pl
et

e
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
2

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4

4.
4

13
.5

AC
TI

A 
7B

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
m

pl
et

e
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
9

2.
8

2.
8

AC
TI

A 
7C

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ju

ne
 2

00
5

De
ce

m
be

r 2
00

9
11

.2
26

.8

AC
TI

A 
11

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ap

ril
 2

00
9

M
ay

 2
01

0
1.

3
3.

2

AC
TI

A 
12

 2
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ju
ne

 2
00

8
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
0

11
.5

33
.2

AC
TI

A 
14

A
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

m
pl

et
e

M
ar

ch
 2

00
9

De
ce

m
be

r 2
00

9
2.

5
2.

5

AC
TI

A 
16

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ju
ly

 2
00

4
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
6

5.
3

5.
3

AC
TI

A 
17

A
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Co
m

pl
et

e
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
3

Ju
ne

 2
00

4
0.

6
0.

7

AC
TI

A 
18

A
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ju

ne
 2

00
4

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6
7.

9
7.

9

AC
TI

A 
20

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ju
ne

 2
00

3
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6

1.
4

5.
5

AC
TI

A 
21

 4
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

m
pl

et
e

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
9

81
.0

13
1.

8

AC
TI

A 
27

A
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
Ju

ne
 2

00
9

1.
5

22
.4

M
B2

39
 2

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ju

ne
 2

00
8

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0
15

.0
0.

0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
46

.4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
55

.6
 

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
1

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ju
ne

 2
00

3
TB

D
13

.2
40

5.
7

AC
TI

A 
2

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

9
Ju

ne
 2

01
4

22
4.

4
89

4.
0

AC
TI

A 
3

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

0
Ju

ne
 2

01
3

89
.1

48
4.

2

AC
TI

A 
4 

– 
Ph

as
e 

4A
, 4

B,
 4

C,
 

Ph
as

e 
4D

 c
om

pl
et

e
Bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
Pe

de
st

ria
n

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

on
 h

ol
d

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

7
Ju

ne
 2

01
5

6.
4

14
.9

AC
TI

A 
6

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ju
ne

 2
00

7
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1
12

.6
47

.0

AC
TI

A  
8 3

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

8
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
1

35
.2

49
.2

AC
TI

A 
13

/1
7B

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
Ju

ly
 2

00
9

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

1
13

.8
32

.0

AC
TI

A 
14

C 4
Hi

gh
w

ay
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

09
M

ay
 2

01
1

7.
7

7.
7

AC
TI

A 
23

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
09

Ap
ril

 2
01

2
26

.5
15

4.
4

M
B1

75
 5

Hi
gh

w
ay

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
1

9.
6

24
4.

6

M
B2

38
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Au
gu

st
 2

01
0

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

2
80

.0
98

.0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
18

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,4
31

.7
 

Cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(1

2 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n)

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

N
o
te

: 
L
is

t 
o
n
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 1

9
8
6
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
la

n
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 P
ro

je
c
t 
a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
 i
ts

 f
in

a
l 
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 c

o
s
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 P
ro

je
c
t 
c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
B

 2
3
9
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
 A

C
T

IA
 1

2
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

 T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 L

a
n
e
 c

o
s
ts

 p
lu

s
 $

2
0
M

 o
f 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 f
o
r 

n
o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

 2
0
0
0
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

A
C

T
IA

 1
4
C

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 f
o
r 

S
ta

te
 f
u
n
d
s
. 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 f
u
n
d
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

A
C

T
IA

 2
1
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

 P
ro

je
c
t 
w

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 R

o
u
te

 8
8
0
 (

N
im

it
z
) 

W
id

e
n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 w

a
s
 s

e
g
m

e
n
te

d
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
le

ra
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 
d
e
liv

e
ry

.

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(1

3 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s)

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

Al
ta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 R

ai
l

BA
RT

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

sio
n

BA
RT

 O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

pe
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n

I-6
80

 S
un

ol
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
es

Le
w

el
lin

g/
Ea

st
 L

ew
el

lin
g 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
W

id
en

in
g 

an
d 

He
sp

er
ia

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

I-5
80

 E
B 

Au
xi

lia
ry

 L
an

e 
(E

l C
ha

rr
o 

Ro
ad

 to
 A

irw
ay

 B
ou

le
va

rd
)

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e 
- R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

I-8
80

/R
ou

te
 9

2 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e

Ro
ut

e 
23

8/
M

iss
io

n-
Fo

ot
hi

ll-
Ja

ck
so

n 
Co

rr
id

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

I-5
80

/R
ed

w
oo

d 
Ro

ad
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e

Va
sc

o 
Ro

ad
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

I-2
38

 W
id

en
in

g

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

I-5
80

/C
as

tr
o 

Va
lle

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

I-8
80

/W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
en

ue
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 R
ap

id
 B

us

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Co

rr
id

or
 R

ap
id

 B
us

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Tr

an
sit

 V
ill

ag
e

N
ew

ar
k 

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n

W
es

tg
at

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 E

xt
en

sio
n 

- S
ta

ge
 1

He
sp

er
ia

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t -
 S

ta
ge

 1

O
ak

la
nd

 L
oc

al
 S

tr
ee

ts
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

I-5
80

 W
B 

Au
xi

lia
ry

 L
an

e 
(F

al
lo

n 
Ro

ad
 to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
 R

oa
d)

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t C

Page 247



Ta
bl

e 
2 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s S

um
m

ar
y

U
pd

at
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
14

B
Hi

gh
w

ay
De

sig
n

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

1
Ju

ne
 2

01
4

2.
7

5.
1

AC
TI

A 
18

B
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

De
sig

n
M

ay
 2

01
1

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

4
2.

7
2.

7

AC
TI

A 
19

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
De

sig
n 

an
d 

Ri
gh

t-
of

-W
ay

  
Ju

ly
 2

01
1

Ap
ril

 2
01

3
1.

0
3.

1

AC
TI

A 
24

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
1

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

5
96

.5
13

6.
1

AC
TI

A 
27

B
Hi

gh
w

ay
De

sig
n

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

1
M

ay
 2

01
3

1.
8

94
.1

M
B1

96
 5

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n 
an

d 
Ri

gh
t-

of
-W

ay
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
1

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4
3.

5
15

2.
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
08

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
93

.3
 

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
7A

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

13
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
6

10
.4

23
2.

6

AC
TI

A 
15

Hi
gh

w
ay

De
sig

n
Ju

ly
 2

01
3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
15

27
.0

27
.0

AC
TI

A 
27

C
Hi

gh
w

ay
De

sig
n

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4

0.
8

10
1.

7

M
B2

26
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

De
sig

n 
an

d 
Ri

gh
t-

of
-W

ay
  

M
ay

 2
01

2
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
4

88
.8

19
0.

0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
27

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
51

.3
 

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

(A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s)

 

AC
TI

A 
9

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

De
sig

n
TB

D
TB

D
6.

3
11

.2

AC
TI

A 
10

Hi
gh

w
ay

Sc
op

in
g 

N
/A

N
/A

8.
1

14
9.

4

AC
TI

A 
22

Hi
gh

w
ay

Sc
op

in
g

N
/A

N
/A

1.
2

2.
5

AC
TI

A 
25

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
TB

D
TB

D
19

.4
70

0.
7

AC
TI

A 
26

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
N

/A
N

/A
11

.8
14

.8

AC
TI

A 
27

-
-

N
/A

N
/A

6.
3

6.
3

M
B2

40
Hi

gh
w

ay
Sc

op
in

g
N

/A
N

/A
5.

0
5.

7

M
B2

41
Lo

ca
l S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 R

oa
ds

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

TB
D

TB
D

5.
0

5.
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

3.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
95

.6
 

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

N
o
te

: 
L
is

t 
o
n
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 1

9
8
6
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 P
la

n
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 P
ro

je
c
t 
a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
 i
ts

 f
in

a
l 
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 c

o
s
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 P
ro

je
c
t 
c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
B

 2
3
9
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
 A

C
T

IA
 1

2
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

 T
o
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 L

a
n
e
 c

o
s
ts

 p
lu

s
 $

2
0
M

 o
f 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 f
o
r 

n
o
rt

h
b
o
u
n
d
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

 2
0
0
0
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

A
C

T
IA

 1
4
C

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 f
o
r 

S
ta

te
 f
u
n
d
s
. 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 B
 f
u
n
d
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

A
C

T
IA

 2
1
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

 P
ro

je
c
t 
w

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 R

o
u
te

 8
8
0
 (

N
im

it
z
) 

W
id

e
n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 w

a
s
 s

e
g
m

e
n
te

d
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
le

ra
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 
d
e
liv

e
ry

.

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(6

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 2

01
1)

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(5

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
tu

di
es

, 2
 U

nd
et

er
m

in
ed

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
s,

 a
nd

 1
 U

nd
ef

in
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

)

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(2

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 2

01
2 

an
d 

2 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 to

 B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 2

01
3)

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
St

ar
t D

at
e

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

to
 

Be
gi

n 
in

 2
01

2-
20

13
Pr

oj
ec

t T
yp

e
Cu

rr
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
to

 
Be

gi
n 

in
 2

01
1

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 P

ha
se

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e

Pr
oj

ec
t S

tu
di

es
, U

nd
et

er
m

in
ed

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
s,

 a
nd

 
Em

er
gi

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
Pr

oj
ec

t T
yp

e
Cu

rr
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

St
ar

t D
at

e

Ca
st

ro
 V

al
le

y 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Tr
af

fic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

I-8
80

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
-Ja

ck
so

n 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Iro
n 

Ho
rs

e 
Tr

an
sit

 R
ou

te

I-8
80

 to
 M

iss
io

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

Ea
st

-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

at
 2

3r
d/

29
th

 A
ve

nu
es

Ce
nt

ra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 F

re
ew

ay
 

Sy
st

em
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l A
na

ly
sis

Em
er

gi
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

s

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

/B
AR

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

St
ud

ie
s

Du
m

ba
rt

on
 R

ai
l C

or
rid

or

I-6
80

/I
-8

80
 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
di

es

Ro
ut

e 
92

/C
la

w
ite

r -
 W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

Re
lie

ve
r R

ou
te

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

I-8
80

/R
ou

te
 2

62
 M

iss
io

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

- P
ha

se
 1

B/
2

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty

Ro
ut

e 
84

 E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

/H
es

pe
ria

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d/

15
0t

h 
St

re
et

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

W
es

tg
at

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 E

xt
en

sio
n

I-5
80

 W
B 

Au
xi

lia
ry

 L
an

e 
(A

irw
ay

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 F
al

lo
n 

Ro
ad

)

Page 248



Ta
bl

e 
2 

- 1
98

6 
an

d 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s S

um
m

ar
y

U
pd

at
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 T
ot

al
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 
Co

m
m

itm
en

t 
 T

ot
al

 F
un

di
ng

 
(A

ll 
So

ur
ce

s)
 

11
40

5.
6

2,
83

3.
3

17
33

6.
9

1,
30

0.
4

12
20

8.
0

37
2.

6

1
6.

4
14

.9

1
6.

3
6.

3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
63

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,5
27

.4
 

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

 ($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 P
ro

je
ct

s
# 

of
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

Em
er

gi
ng

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds

Hi
gh

w
ay

M
as

s T
ra

ns
it

AC
TI

A 
27

AC
TI

A 
4

AC
TI

A 
13

, A
CT

IA
 1

6,
 A

CT
IA

 1
7A

, A
CT

IA
 1

7B
, A

CT
IA

 1
8A

, 
AC

TI
A 

18
B,

 A
CT

IA
 1

9,
 A

CT
IA

 2
0,

 A
CT

IA
 2

7A
, M

B2
26

, M
B2

38
, M

B2
41

AC
TI

A 
8,

 A
CT

IA
 1

0,
 A

CT
IA

 1
1,

 A
CT

IA
 1

2,
 A

CT
IA

 1
4A

, A
CT

IA
 1

4B
, A

CT
IA

 1
4C

, A
CT

IA
 1

5,
 A

CT
IA

 2
1,

 A
CT

IA
 2

2,
 A

CT
IA

 2
3,

 A
CT

IA
 2

4,
 

AC
TI

A 
27

B,
 A

CT
IA

 2
7C

, M
B1

75
, M

B1
96

, M
B2

39
, M

B2
40

AC
TI

A 
1,

 A
CT

IA
 2

, A
CT

IA
 3

, A
CT

IA
 5

, A
CT

IA
 6

, A
CT

IA
 7

A,
 A

CT
IA

 7
B,

 A
CT

IA
 7

C,
 A

CT
IA

 9
, A

CT
IA

 2
5,

 A
CT

IA
 2

6

Page 249



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 250



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 4/28/10
Agenda Item 8C

   
    

 Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: April 18, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Committee 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Semi-Annual ACCMA Capital Projects Status Update  and 

 Approval of Funding Plans 
 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission accept the Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update 
for major projects sponsored by the ACCMA, now the Commission, and approve the project 
funding plans and project delivery schedules in Attachment A. 
 
Summary 
Under agreements and in partnership with the California Transportation Commission (CTC) and 
Caltrans, the Alameda CTC is implementing the design and construction of several major 
freeway congestion relief projects funded with the State Proposition 1B Infrastructure Bonds 
approved by the voters in 2006.  The CTC programmed $323.7 million from the Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) of the I-Bond Program to the Alameda CTC for specific 
projects on Interstates 80, 580, and 880.  The CTC also programmed and additional $73 million 
from the Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF) of the I-Bond Program to improve 
operations and safety at the I-880/23rd and 29th Avenues Interchange in Oakland. 
  
This memorandum provides a status update on 13 active Alameda CTC projects (formerly 
ACCMA sponsored projects).  Of these projects, one is categorized as “Study Only” since 
funding for the construction phase has not been identified at this time. The current phase and 
estimated construction schedule of each of the active projects are summarized on the following 
page in Table 1.  The Background section of this memorandum includes additional information 
regarding each of the projects including status update and issues regarding project delivery. 
Project delivery schedules and project funding plans are illustrated in Attachment A at the end 
of the update. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 251



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 2        
 
Table 1:   Project Schedule Summary Table 
 
Project 
No. 

Project Title  Current Phase  Construction Schedule 

410.0 
I‐880 North Safety and Operational 
Improvements Project at 23rd/29th 
Avenues 

Design  Aug 2012 ‐ Oct 2014 

430.0 
I‐880 Southbound HOV Lane Extension 
Project – North Segment 

Design  Aug 2012 – Aug 2014 

430.0 
I‐880 Southbound HOV Lane Extension 
Project – South Segment 

Design  Apr 2012 – May 2015 

491.0 
I‐80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) 
Project 

Design  ‐‐ 

491.1 
I‐80 ICM  Package #1 ‐ Software 
Procurement (Phase 2) 

Design  Mar2012 – Apr 2015 

491.2 
I‐80 ICM Package #2 ‐ Specialty 
Material Procurement 

Design  Oct 2012 – Apr 2014 

491.3 
I‐80 ICM Package #3 ‐  Traffic 
Operations System (TOS) 

Advertisement  Apr 2011 – May 2012 

491.4 
I‐80 ICM Package #4 ‐ Adaptive Ramp 
Metering (ARM) 

Design  May 2012 –  Dec 2013 

491.5 
I‐80 ICM Package #5 ‐ Active Traffic 
Management (ATM) 

Design  May 2012 –  Apr 2014 

491.6 
I‐80 ICM Package #6 – San Pablo 
Corridor Arterial & Transit 
Improvement  

Advertisement  May 2011 – Dec 2013 

491.7  I‐80 ICM Package #7  Design  TBD 

420.0  I‐580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project   Complete  Complete 

424.0 
I‐580 Westbound HOV Lane Project, West 
Segment 

Design  Jun 2012 – Jun 2014 

424.0 
I‐580 Westbound HOV Lane Project, East 
Segment 

Design  May 2012 – May 2014 

424.1 
I‐580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane 
Project 

Scoping  Sep 2013 – Mar 2014 

420.5  I‐580 Eastbound Aux Lane Project  
PE / 

Environmental  
Aug 2012 – Aug 2014 

420.4 
I‐580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane 
Project  

PE / 
Environmental 

Aug 2012 – Aug 2014 

210 / 372 
I‐680 Express (HOT) Lane Project: Civil, 
System Integration,  Landscape and 
Mitigation Contracts 

Construction  Nov 2008 – Dec 2011 

265.0  I‐80 Gilman Interchange Improvements  Scoping   Study Only 

440.0  Webster Street SMART Corridor Project  Design  Apr 2011 – Dec 2013 

 

Page 252



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 3        
 
 
Since the last status update in November 2010, the following milestones have been achieved: 
 

• I-80 ICM Project - The CTC voted funds for both Package #3 TOS and Package #6 San 
Pablo Project, in January 2011. A Request for Bids was released for Project #3 TOS on 
March 1, 2011. 

 

• I-580 San Leandro Soundwalls - Construction on the project was completed November 
2010.  The contract was accepted by the Alameda CTC Board in January 2011. 

 

• I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane - A ribbon cutting for the remaining portion of the 
Eastbound HOV lane between Hacienda and Airway was held on November 10, 2010 
with contract completion in March 2011. 

 
Background 
 
I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th Avenues (Project No. 
410.0) – This project  will construct operational and safety improvements on Interstate 880 at the 
existing overcrossings of 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue in the City of Oakland.  Improvements 
include replacing three freeway overcrossing structures and multiple improvements to the 
northbound on and off ramps, as well as the freeway mainline.  The Final Project Report and 
Environmental Document were approved by Caltrans in April 2010.  A consultant team has been 
selected to prepare the civil and structural design packages for the project.  The 35% PS&E 
design package was submitted to Caltrans for review on February 22, 2011 and Bridge Type 
Selection was approved by Caltrans on March 31, 2011.  Additional funding of $ 1.5 million; a 
combination of Measure B ($750,000) and CMA TIP funds ($750,000) was approved by the 
Alameda CTC Board in December 2010 to fund completion of final design and Right of Way 
(ROW) acquisition activities. 
 
This project is funded with $73 million from the TCIF of the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, 
Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, approved by the voters as Proposition 1B 
November 2006.  The current estimated total project cost is $95 million. 
 
Key Project Issues 
• Project funding shortfall – The project funding shortfall has been reduced to $1.6 million 

with the programming of additional funds by the Alameda CTC in December 2010.  A plan 
to address the remaining shortfall is under consideration.  Staff is reviewing items that can be 
adjusted or re-scoped while maintaining project delivery.   
 

• Project delivery schedule – As this project is funded with a substantial amount of the State 
Proposition 1B bond funds, the CTC and Caltrans, consistent with State statutes, require that 
the project construction contract must be awarded by December 31, 2013.  This project 
involves the complex acquisition of a few right-of-way parcels and potential relocation of 
major utilities that would require protracted negotiations with property owners and utility 
companies.  These long-lead time project activities posed a major risk to the project schedule, 
and could put the state funds in jeopardy. 

 
  

Page 253



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 4        
 
I-880 Southbound HOV Lane Extension (Hegenberger to Marina) (Project No. 430.0) – 
This project will widen southbound I-880 from Hegenberger Road to Marina Boulevard to 
extend the existing SB HOV by approximately three miles.  The project includes reconstructing 
the overcrossing structures on I-880 at Davis Street and Marina Boulevard and widening the 
Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) – San Leandro Creek Overhead structure.  The Environmental 
Document was approved in February 2010 and the Project Report in March 2010.  The project 
will be constructed in two segments, with two construction contracts.  The first contract will 
cover the southern segment of the project which includes the Davis Street and Marina Boulevard 
overcrossings.  The second construction contract will cover the northern segment which includes 
the UPRR – San Leandro Creek Bridge.  The roadway and Structures PS&E is at 95% for the 
south segment.  The roadway PS&E is at 95% for the north segment, but the north segment 
structures PS&E is at 35% because of the inclusion of unforeseen seismic retrofit work.  Final 
design of the south segment is expected to be completed in late 2011 and construction is 
scheduled to begin by early 2012.  Final design of the north segment is expected to be completed 
in early 2012 and construction is scheduled to begin by summer 2012 
 
At the request of the City of San Leandro, the Alameda CTC is also managing the preparation of 
a Combined Project Study Report/Project Report (PSR/PR) for modifications of the Marina 
Boulevard Interchange.  Alameda CTC staff is also coordinating with the City of San Leandro 
regarding additional improvements at the Davis Street Interchange.   
 
This project is funded with $94.6 million from the Proposition 1B CMIA funds.  The CTC 
requires that the construction contracts for this project must be awarded by December 31, 2013.  
 
Key Project issues  
• Right of Way – eminent domain proceeding will be required for at least one parcel.  Alameda 

CTC and Caltrans staff is initiating this process and the schedule is not expected to be 
impacted. 

 

• Seismic Retrofit of Union Pacific Railroad/San Leandro Creek Bridge – The project was 
scoped without additional seismic retrofit of the UPRR / San Leandro Creek Bridge.  During 
the period between project approval and bridge type selection the design criteria for seismic 
retrofit were revised.  Based on the revised criteria, additional retrofit of the structure is 
required.  Alameda CTC design team is working with Caltrans to finalize the retrofit strategy 
and to reduce the fiscal impact of this additional work currently estimated at $4.17 million.  
A seismic retrofit selection meeting was held with Caltrans in April 2011 to finalize the 
retrofit strategy.  At this meeting all stakeholders agreed to a retrofit strategy and bridge 
design may now proceed. 

 

• I-880/Marina Boulevard Interchange Design impacts on project delivery – Staff is working 
with Caltrans to complete the PSR/PR.  However, Caltrans was not funded to provide 
oversight for this document in this fiscal year. An agreement to reimburse Caltrans for 
oversight is being prepared. 
 

 
I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Project (Project No. 491.0) – This project will 
install Adaptive Ramp Metering (ARM) and new Active Traffic Management System (ATMS) 

Page 254



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 5        
 
features along Interstate 80 in Alameda and Contra Costa Counties.  It will also upgrade ATMS 
elements along the San Pablo Avenue Corridor. 
 
The project will employ state-of-the-practice intelligent transportation system (ITS) tools to 
improve safety, mobility, and trip reliability for all users. Main project components will be 
Incident Management, Adaptive Ramp Metering (ARM), Traffic & Transit Information, 
Improvements to San Pablo Avenue (SR 123) & Arterials and Integration of Freeway & Local 
Arterial Operations. 
 
The project is funded with $55.3 million from the statewide Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility 
Improvements Account (CMIA) funds and $21.4 million from the Proposition 1B Traffic Lights 
Synchronization Program (TLSP) funds, for a total of $76.7 million for construction capital and 
support.  The current estimated total cost of the project is $94.055 million. 
 
The project is currently planned to be delivered via seven construction contracts with varying 
schedules.   The environmental clearance for the major elements of the project is being obtained.   
In January 2011, the CTC allocated over $23 million in State bond funds for the implementation 
of Project #3 Traffic Operation System (TOS) and Project #6 San Pablo Corridor Arterial & 
Transit Improvements.   
 
A design engineering budget shortfall of about $1 million was created by about 4 years of project 
delays and scope adjustments.  Additional project funding of $1 million was approved by the 
Alameda CTC Board in December 2010 using the CMA TIP Exchange Program and ACTIA 
Measure B Congestion Relief Emergent Funds (CREF), on a 50-50 basis.   
 
Under an agreement with Caltrans, the Alameda CTC is responsible for the construction 
administration and management of the Projects #1, #2, #3, and #6.  A request for proposal for 
construction management services was issued on November 30, 2010.  Proposals were received 
on January 13, 2011 and following the CTC’s funding allocation, interviews were conducted the 
week of February 2, 2011.  S&C Engineers has been selected by an independent selection panel 
to provide construction management services to the Alameda CTC for the I-80 ICM Project’s #3 
and #6. 
 
The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) document was approved in November 2010 
and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) document approval is anticipated in April 
2011.   
 
A Request for Bids was released for Project #3 TOS on March 1, 2011.  A Request for Bids for 
Project #6 San Pablo Corridor Arterial & Transit Improvement is scheduled for release in April 
2011.  RFP’s for Projects #1 and #2 and a Request for Bids for projects #4 and #5 are all 
anticipated to be released in mid 2012. Funding for AC Transit’s Project #7 has been deferred 
and construction is TBD.   
 
Key Project issues 
• Project Environmental Clearance – It was determined that a Biological Assessment is 

required and submittal to Fish and Wildlife Service for a Biological Opinion through the 
Formal Process will be necessary.  This will extend the approval of the environmental 

Page 255



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 6        
 

document to July 2011.  Release of the Draft Environmental Document is scheduled for April 
2011. 

 
I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project (Project Number 420.0) – The Eastbound High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane Project is complete and provides an eastbound HOV lane from 
Hacienda Drive in Pleasanton to the Greenville overcrossing in Livermore.  The first segment, 
from Airway Boulevard to the Greenville overcrossing, was opened to traffic on October 2, 2009 
and the construction contract was accepted on February 2, 2010.  Construction of the second 
segment began on August 2009 and the HOV lane from Airway and First Street was opened on 
July 18, 2010. The last portion between Hacienda and Airway opened on November 10, 2010. 
Caltrans is in the process of construction closeout. 
 
I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project (Project No. 424.0) – The Westbound HOV lane project 
provides a westbound HOV lane from the Greenville overcrossing in Livermore to the Foothill 
Boulevard overcrossing in Pleasanton.  The project will be constructed in three segments with 
three construction contracts: an east segment, a west segment and the widening of the eastbound 
bridges.  The scope to rehabilitate the existing pavement was added to the project in January 
2010 and the design consultant has revised the plans to add the rehabilitation.  Hardcopy / 
appraisal maps have been approved by Caltrans.  The PS&E for the west segment is currently 
100% complete and has been submitted to Caltrans for review.  The PS&E for east segment is 
95% complete.  The widening of the bridges in the eastbound direction will be combined with 
the Eastbound Auxiliary Lane Project.  Final design is expected to be completed fall 2011. 
 
Key Project issues 
• Potential Schedule Delay – Right of Way condemnation could delay the schedule.  Appraisal 

maps have been approved and appraisal letters have been sent to property owners. 
 
I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane (Project No. 424.1) - The Westbound Express (HOT) 
Lane project would provide a westbound express (HOT) lane from the Greenville overcrossing 
in Livermore to the San Ramon Road/Foothill Boulevard overcrossing in Pleasanton.  Caltrans 
approved the modeling and traffic operations methodology recommendations and the travel 
demand forecast. The Cost/Revenue and Operations Analysis is underway and scheduled to be 
completed in June 2011.  An RFP to prepare a Project Study Report (PSR) was released in 
March 2011. 
 
Project issues 
• Project Funding – the project is not fully funded: 

 
o Funding for the construction of the Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project has not been 

identified.  The current estimated funding shortfall is $12.1 million.  Funding has been 
obtained for scoping, environmental clearance and final design activities. 

o Current design and construction cost estimate assumes utilization of existing pavement 
with little to no additional widening and no additional right of way.   

o Project scope not yet determined.  An RFP to prepare a Caltrans Project Study Report 
(PSR) was released in March 2011.  
 

• Project Review – Caltrans is continuing to review project documents in the absence of an 
approved cooperative agreement.   The project is included in the Caltrans District 4 FY 

Page 256



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 7        
 

2010/11 Work Plan for PID documents and a request to prepare a cooperative agreement has 
been submitted to Caltrans.  A draft Cooperative Agreement Report has also been prepared 
and submitted to Caltrans for review.  Caltrans was not funded to provide oversight for non-
SHOPP Project Initiation Documents in this fiscal year. An agreement to reimburse Caltrans 
for oversight is being prepared. 

 
I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary (AUX) Lane Project (Project Number 420.5) 
The engineering consultant retained by the Alameda CTC is preparing the PS&E for I-580 
Eastbound Auxiliary (AUX) lanes between Isabel Avenue and North Livermore Avenue and 
North Livermore Avenue and First Street in Livermore.  The project schedule has been revised 
as the result of combining the AUX lane project with the I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane 
Project.  Approval of the AUX lanes final design package is now expected in March 2012. 
 
Key Project issues 
• Project Delays -- the schedule for the Eastbound Auxiliary (AUX) lanes has been impacted 

by the decision to add the Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane in to the project scope.  The 
amended Biological Opinion, Environmental Document, Project Report and PS&E 
documents will need to be revisited to accommodate express (HOT) lanes. 

 

• Project Scope – Several scope items were removed from the I-580 Eastbound HOV lane 
project during construction.  These items were added to the AUX lanes project. Project scope 
has been revised to accommodate the future conversion to an express (HOT) lane. 

 
I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane (Project No. 420.4) – Preliminary engineering and 
preparation of the environmental document began in July 2008. A revalidation of the I-580 
Eastbound HOV Lane Project environmental document was approved to allow conversion to a 
single express high occupancy toll (HOT) lane.  The Alameda CTC is preparing an 
environmental document for the construction of a double express (HOT) lane in the eastbound 
direction.  All environmental technical reports have been completed and have been submitted to 
Caltrans for review; however these documents assume no additional pavement widening.  It has 
since been determined that additional widening will be required and this will involve the revision 
of the technical reports.  The I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane project will be combined 
with the Eastbound AUX Lane project as described above.  
 
Two design workshops were held to define the parameters of the Dynamic Pricing Algorithm 
and to coordinate the civil elements of the System Integrator work with those of the HOV and 
the AUX lanes project.  Staff is in the process of preparing a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a 
Systems Manager contract for the project.   
 
Key Project issues 
• The Alameda CTC and Caltrans only recently came to an agreement on the project scope.  

The previously approved single express (HOT) lane project scope could accommodate the 
Caltrans shoulder and lane width standards.  However, the originally proposed double 
express (HOT) lane project scope did not accommodate the Caltrans standards.   

 

• The project will implement the double express (HOT) lane project with standard left shoulder 
and lane widths from Hacienda to Greenville except for the portion between El Charro Road 

Page 257



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 8        
 

and Isabel Avenue.  This option will require changes to the Auxiliary Lane Project, including 
additional widening.  This option will delay construction of the auxiliary lane project.   

 

• This option will also require further environmental review including additional widening 
studies and a new Amended Biological Opinion (BO) prior to Project Approval.  Preparation 
of a BO will result in a schedule delay currently estimated to delay approval of the 
environmental document (ED) by one year and will result in additional mitigation 
requirements.  Impacts of additional widening will be addressed with the I-580 Eastbound 
ED.  Some revisions to the I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) document may be required for 
traffic related impacts (air quality, noise, etc.). 

 

• Potential funding shortfall and schedule delays – additional funding of $8.5 million will be 
needed.  The project will be delayed up to one year.  Alameda CTC Staff are investigating 
potential fund sources and project approval and design tasks are being prepared concurrently 
to minimize schedule delays. 

 
 
I-680 Express (HOT) Lane Project (Project Nos. 210.0/372.0) – The express (HOT) lane 
opened for operations on September 20, 2010.  The project widened southbound I-680 to 
accommodate the existing HOV Lane and the Express Lane (HOT) from SR 84 in Alameda 
County to SR 237 in Santa Clara County.  The project was split into six contracts: three roadway 
contracts, one landscape contract, an environmental mitigation contract and a system integrator 
contract.  The three roadway contracts under Caltrans oversight are completed.  The system 
integrator contract underwent acceptance testing.  Completion of the site acceptance testing 
occurred February 2011.  Construction closeout activities have been extended until December 
2011.  At the Alameda CTC February PPC meeting the board approved a contract time extension 
for S&C Engineers Construction Management to December 2011 to coincide with the 
construction closeout date and to provide construction closeout support to Caltrans.  The 
environmental mitigation contract has been suspended through winter, a Landscape contract is 
planned.  Completion of these follow-up contracts is scheduled for winter 2011. 
 
I-80 Gilman Interchange Improvements (Project No. 265.0) - The proposed project will 
reconfigure the I-80/Gilman interchange located in northwest Berkeley, near its boundary with 
the City of Albany. The reconfiguration is needed to address congestion, operations and safety 
issues on the most congested freeway segment in the Bay Area.  Capacity constraint and 
vehicular safety due to the current stop sign controlled ramps are serious issues at this 
interchange.  The project design will also provide adequate pedestrian, bicycle and public transit 
movements through the interchange area. The proposed reconfiguration is likely a dual 
roundabout, with a roundabout on each side of the interchange with a connecting segment. 
 
The project is at project development stage. A consultant firm has been selected to develop a 
Project Study Report. While work on the PSR was anticipated to begin in November 2010, the 
project is on hold pending resolution of payment to Caltrans for project review. 
 
Webster Street SMART Corridor in Alameda (Project No. 440.0) – In partnership with the 
City of Alameda, AC Transit and Caltrans, the Alameda CTC is implementing the Webster 
Street SMART Corridor project.  The purpose of this project is to improve traffic, transit 
operations and safety.  The project includes traffic signal installation, modifications, and timing 

Page 258



Alameda County Transportation Commission  April 28, 2011 
  Page 9        
 
coordination for the corridor. The project also implements Transit Signal Priority System (TSP) 
for AC Transit, Emergency Vehicle Preemption (EVP) for the fire department, Closed Circuit 
TV cameras and real-time speed and volume detection equipment allowing remote monitoring 
and sharing of data in real-time. A series of electronic Trail Blazer Signs (TBS) accessible to the 
City and Caltrans would allow implementation of a Traffic Incident Management (TIM) system 
through the Webster/Posey Tubes connecting the City of Alameda with the City of Oakland 
where the area trauma center is located.   
 
The project communications costs are minimized through implementation of a robust wireless 
system.  Staff is working on utilizing existing links between fire, police, and public works 
departments for further cost reductions and allowing access to all emergency responders. The 
funding for this project has been provided through a variety of local, regional, and federal 
sources totaling $1.6 million, including a $340,000 Federal Earmark, $90,000 Federal Stimulus 
funds from Department of Energy, $830,000 in TFCA funds, and $278,000 from MTC.  The 
design for this project has been completed and construction advertisement is pending an 
authorization to proceed (E-76) from Caltrans.  It is estimated that the construction would begin 
by April 2011. 
 
Key Project issues 
• Project Funding Shortfall – Additional funds are being sought for the unfunded portion of 

this project including implementation of a local Transportation Management Center (TMC) 
in the City of Alameda that would connect City departments (Public Works, Fire, Police) 
with Caltrans, CHP, Alameda County and Coastguard. 

 

• Schedule – Delay due to additional environmental work required by the authorization to 
proceed (E-76) process. 

 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no direct fiscal impact anticipated from the recommended action. 
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A: Project Delivery Summaries – I-Bond and Express Lane Project Delivery 

Schedules and Project Funding Plans. 
 
 

Page 259



Attachment A 
 
 
ATTACHMENT A – I-BOND AND EXPRESS LANE PROJECT DELIVERY SCHEDULES & 

PROJECT FUNDING PLANS 
 
I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th Avenues (PN 410.0) - Operational and 
safety improvements on Interstate 880 at the existing overcrossings of 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue in the 
City of Oakland.   
 
Project Schedule  

 
 
Project Funding Plan 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 260



 
I-880 Southbound HOV Lane Project (PN 430.0) – Widening of southbound I-880 from Hegenberger Road to 
Marina Boulevard for approximately three miles and reconstruction of the overcrossing structures on I-880 at Davis 
Street, Marina Boulevard and widening the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) – San Leandro Creek Overhead structure. 
 
Project Schedule 

 
 
Project Funding Plan 

 
Page 261



Alameda County Transportation Commission      
 
I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Project (491.0-491.7)) – Installation of Adaptive Ramp Metering 
(ARM) and new Active Traffic Management System (ATMS) features along Interstate 80 in Alameda and 
Contra Costa Counties.  It will also upgrade ATMS elements along the San Pablo Avenue Corridor. 
 
Project Schedule 

 
 
Project Funding Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 262



Alameda County Transportation Commission      
 
I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project (PN 424.0) – Construction of a westbound HOV lane from the 
Greenville overcrossing in Livermore to the Foothill Boulevard overcrossing in Pleasanton.   
 
Project Schedule 

 

 
 
Project Funding Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 263



Alameda County Transportation Commission      
 
I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project (PN 424.1)- Construction of a westbound express (HOT) 
lane from the Greenville overcrossing in Livermore to the San Ramon Road/Foothill Boulevard 
overcrossing in Pleasanton. 
 
Project Schedule 

 
 
 
Project Funding Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 264



Alameda County Transportation Commission      
 
Combined I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project / Eastbound Auxiliary (AUX) Lane   
(PN 420.4, 420.5)- Construction of a double express (HOT) lane project with standard left shoulder and 
lane widths from Hacienda to Greenville except for the portion between El Charro Road and Isabel Avenue 
and construction of an auxiliary lane between Isabel Avenue and North Livermore Avenue and North 
Livermore Avenue and First Street in Livermore. 
 
Combined Project Schedule  

 
 
Combined Project Funding Plan  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 265



Alameda County Transportation Commission      
 
I-680 Express (HOT) Lane Project (PN 210 / 372) - Widening of southbound Interstate 680 from State 
Route (SR) 84 in Alameda County to SR 237 in Santa Clara County, to accommodate the existing HOV 
Lane and the Express (HOT) Lane. 
 
Project Schedule 

 
 
Project Funding Plan 

 
 
Webster Street SMART Corridor Project (PN 440.0) – Implementation of an Intelligent Transportation 
System (ITS) or SMART Corridor to improve safety and operations of transit and vehicular modes along 
the Webster Street corridor between the intersections of Central Avenue in Alameda and Harrison Street / 
7th Street intersection in Oakland. 
 
Project Schedule 

 
 
Project Funding Plan (Partial) 

 Page 266



A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 M

ee
ti

ng
 0

4/
28

/1
1 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
ge

nd
a 

It
em

 1
0A

Page 267



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 268


	5A_Minutes_032411.pdf
	5B_Approval_of_2011_CMP_Update
	Memorandum

	5B_AttachmentA_Figures_1_to_3_paginated
	5B_Attachment_B_Figures_4_to_7
	Binder1
	5B_Attachment_C_Table_2_CMP_Roadway_Segments_Existing_and_Potential.pdf
	Segments

	5C_PPC_FY1112_MB_SPU_Assumptions
	5D_TFCA_draft_Prog
	5E_PAPCO_GapGrantApproval
	5F_3-year_Strategic_Plan
	5F_AttachmentA.pdf
	draft1112WP


	5G_Approve_Reso_No_11-008
	5H_CHP_Master_Agreement
	5I.1_680_Project_Delivery_PlanR2-110329
	5I.1_AttachmentB_I-680_NB_HOV_EL_Funding_Plan.pdf
	Funding Plan Summary


	5I.2_I-580_WB
	5I.2_AttachmentB_I-580_WB_HOT_Lane_Funding_Plan.pdf
	Funding Plan Summary


	5J.1_Extend_680_HOV_Express_ETC_Contract
	5J.2_DKS_Associates_Extension
	5J.3_Solem_and_Associates
	5J.4_Extend_I-880_Marina_PSR-PR_BKF_Contract
	5K_I-80_TOS_Contract
	5L_CMA-TIP_for_SB_I-880_HOV_rev_1
	5M_I-80_System_Mgr_&_Des_Ser_Constr
	5N_Project_Control_Services
	5O_CWC_Reappointment
	7A_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update030411
	7A_Attachment_B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development.pdf
	TWO-YEAR SteeringCommPubProcess


	7B_Legislative_Update_042811
	Fiscal Impact
	No direct fiscal impact.


	8A_VRF_Principles
	8B_MB_Capital_Projects_Semi_Annual_Update
	8B_Attachment_B_ACTIA_Capital_Projects_Funding_Update.pdf
	Table 1 (for Print)


	8C_Semi_Annual_Update_ACTC_Apr 2011_Final_ for print_4_4_rev_1

	Binder2
	6A_BPAC.pdf
	6B_CAC_Roster
	6C_CWC
	6D_PAPCO
	7A_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update030411
	7A_Attachment_B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development.pdf
	TWO-YEAR SteeringCommPubProcess


	7B_Legislative_Update_042811
	Fiscal Impact
	No direct fiscal impact.


	8A_VRF_Principles
	8B_MB_Capital_Projects_Semi_Annual_Update
	8B_Attachment_B_ACTIA_Capital_Projects_Funding_Update.pdf
	Table 1 (for Print)


	8C_Semi_Annual_Update_ACTC_Apr 2011_Final_ for print_4_4_rev_1

	10_Staff_Reports



